
 

1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
January 11, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

 

 

How to Participate 

The Sacramento County Health Order dated January 6, 2022 has ordered that all in-person council and 

commission public meetings be suspended, and that those meetings be conducted virtually.The next 

page of the agenda provides details describing how to participate in this meeting via Zoom.   

 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides several ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

Online On TV 

  
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

 

More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

Page 1

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, January 11, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

In association with the Governor’s proclamation of a State of Emergency due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) 

public health emergency and Assembly Bill 361, the Sacramento County Health Order dated January 6, 2022 has 

ordered that all in-person council and commission public meetings be suspended, and that those meetings be 

conducted virtually. 

Join the meeting by Zoom online:   https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85349631082 

To make a public comment using the Zoom online platform, please use the “raise hand” feature at the bottom 

center of the screen. Please make sure to enable audio controls once access has been given by the City Clerk to 

speak. Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 

Join the meeting by Zoom telephone:  Dial +1 408 638 0968  or +1 669 900 6833  or 

+1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 646 876 9923  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799 

 

Meeting ID: 853 4963 1082 

 

To make a public comment by phone, please  press *9 to raise your hand.  Please make sure to enable audio 

controls once access has been given by the City Clerk to speak.  Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 

Verbal comments via virtual meeting must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time 

permitted for public comment at City Council meetings. 

To submit material for presentation during the meeting:  Email documents you would like to 

share to CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us no later than noon on the day of the meeting. 

 

 
  

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F85349631082&data=04%7C01%7Ccfreemantle%40folsom.ca.us%7C1b8a2bd1df644b95337508d9d168c00b%7C1cfb4b4a254c47b48448af71335fd6c0%7C0%7C0%7C637771070115573704%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=nL96ntXM4N%2BQHZiUSH%2FXNHMIS2pacqffhQ2sUYCBN4s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

3 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Howell 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

1. Approval of December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 

2. Resolution No. 10758 – A Resolution of the City Council Making Findings to Continue 
Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361 

3. Resolution No. 10779 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Rescinding 
Resolution No. 10167 and Amending Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 Relating to 
Governance of the Retirement Board of Authority 

4. Resolution No. 10781 – A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Sacramento 
Regional Office of Homeland Security Grant in the Amount of $149,820 and Appropriation of 
Funds 

5. Resolution No. 10782 - A Resolution Approving the Name of Prospector Park, Formerly Known 
as Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area 

6. Resolution No. 10783 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Appointing a 
Director and an Alternate Director to the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund Board of 
Directors 

7. Resolution No. 10784 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for the Folsom 
Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project and Appropriation of Funds and Authorizing the 
City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for the 
Project 

8. Resolution No. 10785 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with McGuire and Hester for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley 
Rehabilitation and Replacement Project and Appropriation of Funds 

9. Resolution No. 10786 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10296 to Enact the Annual 
Inflationary Adjustment for the Housing Trust Fund Fee 

Page 3



 

4 

10. Resolution No. 10787 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction for Construction of the Environmental and 
Water Resources Department On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project and 
Appropriation of Funds 

11. Resolution No. 10788 - A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Opposing SB 262 (Hertzberg) 
Bail  

12. City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Amended Improvement 
Area No. 3 and Improvement Area No. 7  

i. Ordinance No. 1321 – An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year 
2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 3 
within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second 
Reading and Adoption)   

ii. Ordinance No. 1322 – An Uncodified Ordinance Levying Special Taxes for the Fiscal 
Year 2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area 
No. 7 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) 
(Second Reading and Adoption) 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

13. Resolution No. 10780 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map 
and Minor Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision 
Project 

14. Public Hearing No. 3 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition of the 
City’s Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010 

NEW BUSINESS: 

15. Appeal by Bob Delp, Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC, and the Historic Folsom Residents 
Association of Decisions by the Historic District Commission Approving a Conditional Use Permit 
and Design Review for the Barley Barn Tap House project (PN 19-174) located at 608 ½ Sutter 
Street and Determination that the Project is Exempt from CEQA 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for January 25, 2022. 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please raise your hand.  If you wish to address the 

City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if there is any “Business 

from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your comments to three 

minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

Page 4



 

5 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


 

6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank.   

Page 6



Page 7

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 8

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 9

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 10

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 11

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 12

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 13

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 14

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 15

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 16

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 17

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 18

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 19

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Page 20

01/11/2022 Item No.1.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council pass and adopt the following Resolution:
Resolution No 10758. A Resolution of the City Council Making Findings to Continue
Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Pursuant to AB 361, the City Council passed Resolution No. 10737 on October 26,2021 to
allow public meetings to continue offer teleconferencing as an option. In order to continue
offering teleconferencing as an option for public meetings, City Council action is required
every 30 days.

The rapid spread of the novel coronavirus2019 (COVID-19) throughout Califomia and the
United States caused Governor Newsom to declare a state of emergency on March 4,2020.
The Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the declaration of a state of emergency
by the County Health Officer on March I0,2020, and the Folsom City Council made a
similar declaration of a local emergency on March 16,2020.

In an effort to promote social distancing and reduce the rapid spread of COVID-19,
California Legislature passed Assembly Bill 361 to allow teleconferencing as an option for
public meetings. AB 361 was signed into law by Governor Newsom and becomes operative
on October 1,2021.

1

MEETING DATE: Utt12022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10758 - A Resolution of the City Council
Making Findings to Continue Teleconferencing Options for
Public Meetings Under AB 361

F'ROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 21

01/11/2022 Item No.2.



POLICY / RULE

In order for the City to offer teleconferencing as an option in public meetings, AB 361
requires findings be made every 30 days that the nature of the emergency continues to
impact the ability to meet safely in person, or that the State or local officials continue to
impose or recommend social distancing.

ANALYSIS

California Legislature passed Assembly Bill 361 as an urgency measure to allow public
meetings to offer teleconferencing as an option, provided that the local legislative body
makes findings every 30 days that the nature of the emergency continues to impact the ability
to meet safely in person, or that the State or local officials continue to impose or recommend
social distancing.

Notwithstanding national and local vaccination efforts, new variants of COVID-19 have
continued the wide spread of COVID-l9 throughout communities. The COVID-l9 public
health emergency continues to pose a threat to the public's health and safety, and the
circumstances of the State of Emergency proclaimed by Governor Newsom on March 4,
2020have not yet been abated.

Due to the fact that the COVID-I9 public health emergency continues to impact the ability to
meet safety in person, and that state and local officials continue to recommend social
distancing, the City Council has the ability to make necessary findings under AB 361 to
allow the City to continue offer teleconferencing as an option for City public meetings.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

Negligible.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(b)(3) of the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental review.

ATTACHMENT

l. ResolutionNo. 10758-AResolutionoftheCityCouncilMakingFindingstoContinue
Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361

Respectfully submitted,

2

Steven Wang, City Attorney

Page 22

01/11/2022 Item No.2.



RESOLUTION NO. 10758

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL MAKING FINDINGS TO CONTINUE
TELECONFERENCING OPTIONS F'OR PUBLIC MEETINGS UNDER AB 361

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of California proclaimed on March 4,2020 a State of
Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat from the rapid spread of a respiratory illness caused

by novel coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, on March 10,2020 the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors ratified the County
Public Health Officer's Proclamation of Local Public Health Emergency in Sacramento County due to the
threat to public health and safety from COVID-l9; and

WHEREAS, on March 16,2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10408 and proclaimed
the existence of a local emergency in the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, Sacramento County has documented community transmission of COVID-l9, with
multiple cases of diagnosed patients and fatalities, and the County Health Officer has recommended
measures to promote social distancing to prevent rapid transmission of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 on September 16,2021 to allow
meetings of legislative bodies to be conducted via teleconference, starting October 1,202I, provided that
findings are made every 30 days to continue teleconference meetings under AB 361.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe City Council of the City of Folsom hereby finds
that it has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency, thatthe COVID-l9 public health
emergency continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person, and that State or local offrcials continue
to impose or recommend social distancing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that public meetings of the City of Folsom may continue to offer
teleconferencing as an option under AB 361.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1lth day of January, 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

.A.YES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10758
Page 1 of I Page 23

01/11/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 24

01/11/2022 Item No.2.



I {ii,'-l{i\'l

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: UTI12022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10779 - A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Folsom Rescinding Resolution No. 10167 and Amending
AttachmentNo. 1 to ResolutionNo. 8187 Relating to Governance

of the Retirement Board of Authority

FROM: City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10779 - A Resolution of the

City Council of the City of Folsom Rescinding Resolution No. 10167 and Amending
Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 Relating to Governance of the Retirement Board of
Authority.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On January 8, 2008, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 8187, a resolution authorizing

the creation o f a Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust and Retirement Board of
Authority ("RBOA") and authorizing the Board of Authority to adopt agreements relating
to the trust. Resolution No. 81 87 provides the Powers of Authority, including
membership of the five-member Board. The members of the Board include the Mayor,
one Councilmember annually appointed by the Mayor, the City Manager, the Finance

Director and the Human Resources Director.

On September 22,2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9656 and amended

Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 in order to authorize the appointment of
alternate members in the event a member is not available, and also to address the
authority of a person serving in an interim capacity acting as a Board member.

Page 25

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



On August 28,2018, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 10167 and amended

Attachment No. I to Resolution No. 8187 in order to authorize the City Manager to
appoint another department head in the event a single person served as both the Finance

Director and the Human Resources Director until such time the positions of the Finance

Director and the Human Resources Director are no longer occupied by a single person.

In December,202l, the City Manager appointed a Human Resources Manager to serve as

the Human Resources department head. Since this position title is oomanager" and not
"director", the formal composition of the Board needs to be updated to authorizethe
Human Resources Manager to serve on the board and to ensure that the Board will
continue to be comprised with, and served by, five individuals.

POLICY / RULE

Resolution No. 8187 authorized the City Council to establish the Retirement Board of
Authority, to designate the title and positions of people to serve as members of the board and

to establish the powers of authority. The City Council is authorized to amend or modi$'
provisions in Resolutions that it previously has adopted.

ANALYSIS

The Retirement Board of Authority consists of five members and meets several times ayeat.
As designated by Resolution No. 8187, two of the five Board members are the City's
Finance Director and the Human Resources Director. The purpose of this Resolution is to
revise Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 relating to the Powers of Authority in
order to change the representative title from Human Resources Director to Human
Resources Manager and to ensure that the Board continues to be comprised with five
individuals.

The proposed further changes to Attachment No. 1 (Powers of Authority) to Resolution No.

8187 are shown as follows (addition underlined, deletions in strikethrough):

AttachmentNo. I (Powers of Authority) to ResolutionNo. 8187, Section 8 - The

members of the Retirement Board of Authority shall consist of the Mayor, one

Councilmember annually appointed by the Mayor, the City Manager, the Finance

Director and the Human Resources Manager Dire€+er. In the absence of the

Mayor, the Vice-Mayor shall serve as a member. The Mayor shall name an

alternate City Councilmember for the Councilmember position. In the event the

City Council or City Manager has named an Acting or Interim City Manager,
Finance Director or Human Resources Manager Di+eeter, such interim or acting
employee shall serve as the member until the permanent person is named or
returns to their position. ln tne eve* a sin inanee
nireeter and the Hum

Page 26

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



the Finanee Direeter an#the Human Reset#ees Direeter are ne lenger eeeupied by
a*ingl€fers€n'

The RBOA has adopted By-Laws and those By-Laws may be amended by the RBOA.
Should the City Council approve the proposed resolution, then the RBOA will amend the By-
Laws to make the membership consistent with this action.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact associated with this resolution.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action by the City Council is exempt from environmental review pursuant to Section

15061(b)(3) (Review for Exemption) of the California Environmental Quality Act.

ATTACHMENTS

l. ResolutionNo. 10779 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom

Rescinding Resolution No. 10167 and Amending Attachment No. I to Resolution No.

8187 Relating to Governance of the Retirement Board of Authority

2. Resolution No. 10167 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom

Rescinding Resolution No. 9656 and Amending Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No.
8187 Relating to Govemance of the Retirement Board of Authority

3. Resolution No. 8187 - A Resolution Authorizing the Creation of a Futuris
Public Entity Investment Trust and a Retirement Board of Authority, and

Authorizing the Board of Authority to Adopt Agreements Relating to the Trust
(including Attachment No. 1 - Powers of Authority)

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

Page 27

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment I

Resolution No. t0779 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Rescinding Resolution No. 10167

and
Amending Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 Relating to

Governance of the Retirement Board of Authority

Page 28

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



RESOLUTION NO. 10779

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 10167 AND

AMENDING ATTACHMENT NO. 1 TO RESOLUTION NO. 8187
RELATING TO

GOVERNANCE OF THE RETIREMENT BOARD OF AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 8187, adopted by the City Council on January 8, 2008,

authorized the creation of a Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust and a Retirement Board of
Authority (RBOA) and authorizing the Board of Authority to adopt agreements relating to the

trust; and

WHEREAS, Attachment No. I to Resolution No. 8187 provides the Powers of
Authority, including the membership of the Board. The members of the Board include the

Mayor, one Council member annually appointed by the Mayor, the City Manager, the Finance

Director and the Human Resources Director; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 9656, adopted by the City Council on September 22,2015,
amended Resolution No. 8187 by providing: (1) in the absence of the Mayor, the Vice-Mayor
shall serve as a member; (2) the Mayor shall name an alternate City Council member for the
Council member position; (3) in the event the City Council or City Manager has named an

Acting or Interim City Manager, Finance Director or Human Resources Director, such
interim or acting employee shall serve as the member until the permanent person is named or
returns to his/her position; and

WHEREAS' the City Council recommends that the RBOA modiff its By-Laws to be

consistent with this Resolution.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 10167 is hereby
rescinded; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby

authorizes the following amendment to Attachment No. I to Resolution No. 8187 as follows:

Section 8 - The members of the Retirement Board of Authority shall consist of the

Mayor, one Councilmember annually appointed by the Mayor, the City Manager,
the Finance Director and the Human Resources Manager. In the absence of the

Mayor, the Vice-Mayor shall serve as a member. The Mayor shall name an

alternate City Council member for the Councilmember position. In the event the
City Council or City Manager has named an Acting or Interim City Managor,
Finance Director or Human Resources Manager, such interim or acting employee
shall serve as the member until the permanent person is named or returns to their
position.

Resolution No. 10779
Page I of2

Page 29

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10779
Page2 of2

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 1lft day of January, 2022,by the following roll-call

Councilmembers

Councilmembers

Councilmembers

Page 30

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachm ent 2

Resolution No. t0167 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Rescinding Resolution No. 9656

and
Amending Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 Relating to

Governance of the Retirement Board of Authority

Page 31

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



RESOLUTION NO. 10167

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 9656 AND AMENDING ATTACHMENT NO. 1 TO

RESOI.UTION NO. 8187 RELATING TO GOVERNANCE OF THE
RETIREMENT BOARD OF' AUTTIOR.ITY

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 8187, adopted by the City Council on January 8, 2008.

authorized the creation o{'a Futuris Public Hntity lnvestment Trust and a Retirement Board of
Authority (RBOA) and authorizing the Board of Authority to adopt agreements rclating to the

trust; and

WHEREAS, Attachment No. I to Resolution No. 8187 provides the Powers of
Authority, including the membership of the Board. The ntembers of the Board include the

Mayor, one Council member annually appointed by the Mayor, the City Manager, the Finance

Director and the Human Resources Director; and

WHEREA,S, Resolution No. 9656, adopted by the City Council on September 22,201'5.
arnended Resolution No. 8187 by providing: (1) in the absence of the Mayor, the Vice-Mayor
shall serve as a mernber; (2) the Mayor shall name an alternate City Council member for the

Council member position; (3) in the event the City Council or City Manager has named an

Acting or Interim City Manager, Finance Director or Human Resources Director, such

interim or acting employee shall serve as the metnber until the permanent person is named or
returns to his/her position; and

WHEREAS, since flre City's current Finance Director also serves as the City's
I{uman Rssources Director and Assistant City Manager, in practice the S-mernber Board is
constituted by 4 persons; and

WIIEREAS, the RBOA reviewed the By-Laws and the Powers of Authority at its last

nreeting on July 24,7018 and recommended that the Powers of Authority be rnodified to fillher
allow for alternate members in order to comprise the Board u'ith 5 individuals; and

WIIER.EAS, the City Council finds that designating alternate members to the RBOA
will help assure a reprcsentative board constituted with 5 individuals; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recommends that the RBOA rnodify its By-Laws to be

consistent with this Resolution.

TIIEREFORE, BE IT IIESOLYED that Resolution No. 9656 is hereby rescinded.

BE IT FUITTHER RESOLVED that the City Cowrcil of the C.ity of Folsom hereby

authorizes the following amendment to Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 as follows:

Section 8 - The members of the Retirement Board oL Authority shall consist of
the Mayor, one Council member annr.rally appointed by the Mayor, the City
Manager, the Finance Director and the Huuran Resources Director. In the absence

Resolution No. 10167
Page 1 of2

Page 32

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



of the Mayor, the Vice-Mayor shall serve aS a member. 'Ihe Mayor shall name an

altemate City Council member for the Council nrember positiotl. In the event the

City Council or City Manager has named arr Acting or lnterim City Manager,

Finance Director or Human Resources Director, such interim or acting employee

shall serve as the member until the permanent person is named or returns to
his/her position. In the event a single person serves as both the Finance Director
and the Human Resources Director, the City Manager shall appoint another

department head to sbrve as a lloard member until such time the positions of the

Irlnance Director and the Hurnan Resoulues Ditectol are no l,oltger occupied by a

single person.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 28tr'day of August 2018, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s): Morin, Sheldon, Gaylord. Howell, Miklos

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINI

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

None

None

None

E. , MAYOR

A'TTEST:

Christa

Resolution No. 10167
Page2 of2

CITY CLERK

Page 33

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 3

Resolution No. 8187 - A Resolution A uthorizing the
Creation of a Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust and a

Retirement Board of Authority and
Authorizing the Board of Authority to Adopt Agreements

Relating to the Trust (inctuding Attachment No. L - Powers of Authority)

Page 34

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



RESOLUTION NO.8187

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CREATTON OF A FUTURIS PUBLIC ENTITY
INVESTMENT TRUST AND A RETIREMENT BOARD OF AUTHORITY AND
AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF AUTHORITY TO ADOPT AGREEMENTS

RELATING TO THE TRUST

WHEREAS, the City Council (the "COUNCIL") of City of Folsom ("Employer")
desires to establish a trust to be used for the purposes of: (i) investmeni and disbursement of
funds inevocably designated by Employer for the payment of its obligations to eligible
employees (and former employees) of Employer and their eligible dependents and beneficiaries
for life, sick, hospitalization, major medical, accident, disability, dental and other similar benefits
(sometimes referred to as "other post-employment benefits," or "OPEB"), in compliance with
Governmental Accounting Statement Nos. 43 and 45; and (ii) investment and disbursement of
excess funds held by Employer for future use in connection with any lawful purpose of
Employer, as further described herein; and

WHEREAS, Keenan & Associates ("Keenan") has presented the "Futuris Public Entity
Investment Trust Program" (the "Program") as an altemative for accomplishing the above
objectives and the Council desires to engage Keenan and other necessary parties to assist in the

process of establishing a trust (the "Trust") for these approved objectives; and

WHEREAS, the Council has the authority and desire to establish a five member
Retirement Board of Authority for the Trust (the "Board of Authority"), which shall serve at thE

pleasure of the Council, to have the authority to engage other necessary providers of services in
connection with the Program, including the adoption of the Trust, the appointment of a fiduciary
trustee and custodian, as well as to make any and all other decisions in the name of and on behalf
of the Employer with regard to the Trust and other applicable agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Retirement Board of Authority shall be es[ablished and have the
authority to make decisions regarding the implementation of the Trust; and

WHEREAS, the City Council may designate the title and positions of people to serve on
the Retirement Board of Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Ciry Council is authorized to establish powers, rights and
responsibilities vested in the Board of Authority for purposes of implementing and operating the
Trust; and

WHEREAS, the Futuris Public Entity Trust is created by a vote of the Board of
Authority and execution of an Adoption Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Keenan and Associates participated in a Request for Proposal process and
was selected by staff based on experience and qualifications to assist with the presentation of
options for a tnrst and to assist the City in administering the Futuris Trust; and

Resolution No. 8187
Page I of4 I

Page 35

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



WHEREAS, the Futuris Trust requires an initial trustee be designated to perform a

number of duties on behalf of the tnrst, including the maintenance of the trust, investing of funds

consistent with the investment policy set by the Board of Authority and other duties as providod

by agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom
as follows:

l. The powers, authority and membership of the Board of Authority are attached in
Attachment I to this Resolution.

2. The Retirement Board of Authority is authorized to approve the Futuris Trust
Administrative Services Agreement with Benefit Trust Company in a form substantially
similar to that attached as Attachment 2 to this Resolution.

3. The Retirement Board of Authority is authorized to adopt and execute the Futuris Public
Entity Investment Trust Adoption Agreement in a form substantially similar to that

attached as Attachment 3 to this Resolution

4. A Retirement Board of Authority is hereby created to esablish a Futuris Public Entity
Investment Trust. The Board of Authority shall be authorized to act and be governed as

set forth in Anachment 4 to this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 8'h day of January 2008, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

King,

ATTEST

Christa Schmidt, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 8187
Page 2 of4l

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Council Member(s):

Howell, Miklos, Morin, Starsky, King

None

None

None

Page 36

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechmenl I to Resolution No. tl87
Rctircmcnt Board of Authority, Powca of Authority

Retirement Board of Authorlty
Powors of Authority

I . The Retirement Board of Authority shall meet periodically, for regular or special meetings
to be held at the time and place which has been designated from tirne to time by the

Retirernent Board of Authority. The meetings shall be open to the public, except in $rose

cases where closed sessions are pcrmltted. The meetirtg shall be publtcly notlced and

conducted as required by the Brown Act.

2. Decisions of the Retirement Board of Authority shall require an affirmative vote of at least a

majority of the members of the Retirement Board of Authority present at the meeting.

3. The members of the Retirement Board of Authority shall receive no compensation for
serving as members of the Retiremsnt Board of Authority.

4. The members of the Retirement Board of Authority are authorized to take any and all other

actions as they deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the purposes of Resolution No
8187 including the execution of any and all applicable agr€ements to implement the Trust
and to caffy out the purposes of the Prograrn as otherwise described therein.

5. The members of the Retirement Board of Authority shall review and approve an Invesbnent
Policy Statement developed by the Trustee through consultation with the invesbnent
manager selected by the Trustee, which shall provide the guidelines for invcstment of funds
and-assets centributedby.the.Employer to.the Trust. The RetirementBqard.p-f Auihsq$!s-- ..

further authorized to amend the Investment Policy Statement from time to time as it shall

determine appropriate bascd upon consultation and advice received from the Trustee and the

investment nranager.

6. The Trustee shall have the authority to cause any or all of the assets of the Trust to be

commingled, if the investment and the issuance of suoh inves[nent thereof would be exempt

under the provisions of Sections 2(a)(36),3OXl) or 3(c)(l l) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940 or Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, with the assets of trusts created

by others, causing such money to be invested as part of a common and/or collective trust
fund;and

7. The Retirement Board of Authority shall provide information and copies of investrnent

statements and other similar reports regarding the Tnrst and its applicable investment
performance to the City Corurcil on a not-less-than quarterly basis.

8. The Retirement Board of Authority shall consist of the Mayor, One Council member
annually appointed by the Mayor, the City Manager, the Finance Director, and the Human
Resource Director.

9. The City Attomey shall serve as legal counsel to the Board of Authority.

10. The City Clerk shall act as the Secre@ to the Board of Authority.

Resolulion No. 8187
Page 3 of4l

Page 37

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachmont 2 to Resolution No.8187
Fuhris Trusl Administrativc Scrviccs
Agocnont (Drai)

FUTURIS
TRUST ADMINISTRATTVE SERYICES AGREEMENT

This Trust Administrstive Services Agreement ("Agrecuenf'), dst€d this 66 day of Fcbruary,
2008, (the "Effective Dato") is betweon Bene,f,t Tlust Company C'BTC") and Clty of f,'olsom,
Calfornia ("Employer") with refcrencc to thc following:

A. Generrl hrrooses. The Employer has duty adopted resolutions authorizing the
formation of a Board of Authority (tho "Bmrd of Authority") with responsibility for thc
exccution of an adoption agrgcment (hereinaftcr thc "Adoptlon Agrecment", attachcd as

"Exhibit A"), to establish and maintain a trust, as formally described and cntitled on the

Adoption Agreement to adopt the Futruis Public Entity Investrncnt Trust (hereinaft€r the
'"frust"), atached as "Bxhibit 8", to be used by governmedal and public entity employers for
the funding and payment of $reir obligations undcr employoe benefit plans (thc "Plan") that
providc rctircc health and othor post-cmployment bcnefic (rcfcncd to as "OPEB Liabllldes") to
eligiblc employccs and thcir dependonts, and for other purposcs dcrcrmined to be appropriatc by
the Employers. The Board of Authority is also authorized to appoint BTC, as truEt€c, and for
adequate consideration, BTC othcrwise agrces o perform services specified herein.

B. Servlcep PJo$ded Bv BTC. Upon thc signing of this Agreemcnt, BTC will have becn
dccmed to have executcd thc Trust as attachcd hereto and during the terrn of this Agrcement,
BTC further agrees to $erve as a discretionary lrustee, with fiduciary oversight and autlrority over
thc opcrations and managcment of the Trust as specificd thcrcin and relatcd to the following:

--r. -€ompttance3T9sffil-adffif-a@lcable-' - -'
documsnb and amendments, and cootributions received from the Employer in
Trust in a manner intendcd to comply with the requirerncnts of Scction l15 of the
Intcrnal Revcnue Code (the "Code"), as amcndcd, and other applicable lcgal
guidclincs, including Governrnenul {sgeunting Standards Board Statcment Nos.
43 and 45 and sush othcr embodying regulations thercunder, as well as applicable
provisions of state law that govem the investment of excess funds for approved
govern rnental purposes.

Melntenance of Separate Accounts. BTC shatl establish within the Trust a
fund, or funds as applicable: One separate fund, or funds, as applicable (the
'Tenefit tr\rnd"), shall bold funds irrevocably designated for the payment of
retirce hedth and welfara bcnefits or other sirnilar OPBB Uabilities, including
applicablc fees and cxpen$es, a$ reportcd and impacted by applicablc legal
requirements, including Governrnental Accounting Sandards Board Statement
Nos. 43 and 45. A separate fund, or funds, (rcfened to as the "G€neral lihnd"),
may be used for any lawful purposc determined by Employer. The disburscment
of any monies from either the Benefit Fund or the General Fund (as dcfined in the
Trust Agreement and referred to collectively hcrein as "Accounts") shall only bc
made by BTC as provided for and in accordance with the rcrms of the Trusr

Resolution No. 8187
Page 4 of4l

2.

Page 38

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 2 to Recolution No. 8187
Futuds Trust A&ninistrativc Scrviccs
Agrccmart@rai)

3 Crutodlan. BTC shall servc as thc custodian, or shall have the authority to
dolegatc the responsibility for sarnc to a sub-cuslodian, as applicablg ofall acsots

of &e Trusu, !o which it shall retain responsibility for the titling and owncrship
(including regis8ation of assets in nominco name, if rcquired under applicablc
law) of all conributioru, camings or other asscts held in the Trust" In such
capacity, BTC shall receivs contributions from the Employer and shall further
ogr€o to ollooato all oontributiono to ono or moro Accounts as deeignatld by thc
Bmployer, including allocation into onc or more Benefit Fund and/or Gpneral
Fund Accounts withio thrcc (3) business day following the latcr of thc date such

cootributions were receivcd or the date on which the BTC is notified whe're sush
frrnds arc to be allocated. ln such capacity, BTC shall hold all Trust funds in tho
dcsignatcd Accounts and allocatc any income earncd thorcon in thc manuer sct
forth by thc terms of tho Tnrst. If the Trustec or any sub-custodian receives any
contributions or other amounts from the Employer aftcr any applicablc trading
deadlinc or receives such contributions without any further designatioo of the

arnount or Accounts to which sucb amounts should bc allocatcd, or the auocation
instructions are inconect, the Trustee shall doposit all such amounts rcccived to
the General Fund in a dofault investment vehicle establiehed by the Trust, until
the Employer's invesunent direction can be properly completed. If' after a period
of thirty (30) days tha Trustce is unable to obtain revised inctructions from the
Employcr, the Trustec shall reum all such previouslydepositcd amounts to the
Employer, i ncluding allocated eamings therein.

Inves0nent Management and Monitoring.
-autSority+er- --

BTC shall havo ovorsight and

a) Appoint and monitor an investment manager (the "Invcstnirent Mauagct''),
who shalt be selectcd by BTC to havc discretionary authority and
responsibility to mutage the Accouuts, and shall have full invsstment
authority and discretion, oo bctralf of the Accoun6, !o purchasc, soll and
tradc in sccurities ofall t1pos, including cash and cash cquivalcnts, in euch
amounts, at such pricos, and in such rnanner as it may dcem advisable,
subject to applicable laws, including applicable provisions of any
goveming statc laws or regulationg, as well as this Agreemcnt, the
esabtished lnvestment Policy Statement approvcd by the Board of
Authority, and such other guidelines, policies and restrictions applicable to
each Fund Account;
Assist in the preparation aod establishmcnt of a writtcn Trust InvcsEnent
Policy Statement for Board of Authority approval;
Maintain authoriry and access, as well as thc ability to dclcgate the
authority of sams, to all Accouots and applicable uansaction infonnation
to monitor the operatious of the Trust and investrnent of the Accoung in
accordance with Inve.stment Policy Statement requirements;
After consultation with the Eoard of Authority, BTC shall terminatc and
replacc the Investment Managcr under circurnstanccs and procedurcs

4

b)

c)

d)

Resolution No, 8l 87
Page 5 of4l

Page 39

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 2 to Resolution No.8187
Puturis Trust Administrrtivc Scrviccs
Agccmcnt (Draft)

outlined in thc Trust 8nd separatc investment manqgemcnt agreement

betwcen BTC and the lnvesuuent Msn8ger.

5. Accoundng and Rcporting Tranrac'tions. BTC shall maintain accruate rccotds

of all financial transactions in accordancc wittr *rc writrcn terms and conditions of
the Trust. Unless circumstancos dictatc othcrwise for which the Board of
Aurhority would bc duly notified, acoount ctatomonts will be m8iled or delivered

to Board of Authority no more than twcnty (20) business days after the valuation

period ends.

6. Customer Servlcc. BTC shall providc customcr scrvice support that shall

includc:

a) Internet Accoss to Accounts. BTC shall providc the Board of Authority
wilh s@ure, online, 24-hour a day, Intemct access to Trust accouot

financial information that shall include daily access to dl assets held in

ffffi,ltfffi Hl":T$s1:T,'ffi ';ff :ffi T'iilfljt::.htund

b) 
IiH:ff l;'L:iE3ff^iff i"*i"?i"#ll:f m-,ffi,t#r "
provide and maintain adequate staff, to receive tclcphone inquirics and

respond to questions from the Board of Authority or any authorized
representative of the Employer. BTC representativcs will cithcr make

cver:y reasoDahle effort.fo-respondlo any qnaslioltsiLinqujries or shall

rcdirect such questions or inquiries to the appropriate party for frrther
rcsPonse.

c) Mcetings and Telcconferences. BTC shall make itself available, on an as

nceded and commercially reasonable basis, to meet with or participarc in
applicable teleconference cornrnunication with the Employer, Board of

flff;T#;ff ';l,?ffi fi trH:'*1;:l?.H:fr ::"Jiffi,1ffi :
are deemed neccssary betwccn thc partics shall bc anangcd for a mutually
agreaable time, with BTC's costs of travel-related cxpeuditures being paid

by the Tnrst, or the Employer as specificd by the Employor's Authorizcd
RoPresantative.

7. BTC Duty of Care. [n exercising its discrctionary dutias and responsibilitics as

Trustcc as otherwise sct fonh herein, BTC shall act in accordance with the Uniform Trust
Codq as amendcd, including the obligation to administcr the Trust as a prudent person

would, by considering the purposes, terms, distribution requircments, and other
circumstances of the Trust, and through exercising reasonablc care, skill and caution
dictatcd undcr the then-existing circumstances.

C. Addltio,qlrl Servlces. In addition to the services othenvisc provided as referenccd above,

BTC shall perform other services as agreed to in advance and in writing bemeen the parties

Resolution No. 8187
Page 6 of4 I

Page 40

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attrchment 2 to Resoludon No. 8187
Futuris Trust Administrativc Scwiccs
Agrccmcnt (Draft)

(with such sorvicc,s and applicablc fccs being dotcrmined separately as dclineatcd on the Fcc

Schedule and any Addendum attachcd hcrclo as "Exhibit C), which may include:

1) Administratioo and processing of benefrt claims from the Plan Adminisuator, as it
rclates to Bcncfit Fund assets;

2, Preparation of Bmploycr-rcqucsrcd reports, other than those gencrally providcd
pursusnt to this ASrecment;

3) Specializcd cur;tomcr gervicc, othor than thc sc.rviccs to be provided pursuant to

this Agrecment;
4) Maintcnance of other specialized Employer records bcyond those spccificd within

this Agreemcnq atd
5) Such other gcrvicas agfeed to bctween the partics.

D. Resnonsibilitics of the Bosrd of Authorltl. Druing the term of this Agreement, the

District and/or thc Board of Authority as appHeablc based on binding rcsolution or othcr similar
authority as comrnunicated to thc Trustee by the applicable party, will be rarponsiblc for the

following Trust administration activitics:

Exocule and adopt thc lerms of the Trust, through signing of ttre Adoption
Agrecment, as well as adopt the Investment Policy Satoment, a samplc of which
is attached as "Exhibit D", and provide copies of such documents to BTC and

Investment Managcr.

I

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Facilitatc any efforts and processes necessary to ensure thc Plan Administrator
-+xsente+epplieable-nrittca{gr€cm€atc providingalry roquired consen[-te-
compliance with thc tprms of tho Trust or any other corresponding documentation.

Detcrmine thc amount of any annual contributions and deliver contributions and

allocation instructions to BTC in a tirncly manncr in accordancc with Trust
provisions and applicable state or fcdcral regulations.

Hold periodio meotings of thc Board of Authority, for the purposc of rcviewing
investment performance and compliance with Investmcnt Policy Snrcment
guidelines, as well 8s sngagc in annual review and analysis of any applicable
modifications !o the Invcstment Policy Ststement through mcetings and

discussions with the Investment Manager and Trustee, as applicable.

Provide on a timely basis any n@essary Plan participant information to BTC to
include personal identification information (inoluding eocid sccurity numbers), iu
formats specified by thc BTC, as well as all other information as requircd for
BTC or any delegatcd lnvestment Manager to porforrr senriccs under this
Agreement.

Providc names of individuals authorizcd to act on bchalf of the Trust in writing,
including all applioablc Plan Administrators and their Authorized

Resolution No. 8187
Page 7 of4 I

Page 41

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 2 to Resolution No.8187
Futuris Truct Administrativc Scrviccs
Agrccmcnt (Dra8)

Represoutatives, as woll as notify BTC aod th€ Invcstrncnt Manager iu writing of
any changcs as soon as a sucoessor is desigpated.

BTC and any dologated Investment Manager shall bc entitlcd to rcly upon the
accuracy and completcness of all information firrnished to them by tbc Board of
Authority or by any person designatcd to act on behalf of the Board of Authority.

Should BTC or any delcgated Investrnent Manager commcnce work at the direction of Board of
Authority prior to receipt of the signed Adoption Agreemeot, Board of Authority shall accept

and ratify all actions akcn by BTC or the Investment Manager to the extent such actions are

consistent with the direction of the Board of Authoriry or the DisricL as applicablc. Aoy crrors
or noncompliance that arise thcrpfrom shall be correctad as otherwise set forth in this
Agrecment.

E. Fees for Trust Admtnistm$gp ServlcE, Board of Authority will pay BTC (including
applicable fees to be paid to lnvestment Muragcr by BTC) the fces and othor allowable expensc$

s€t forth in the Administrativo Fcc Schedule Addendum anached to lhis Agrecmcnt as "Exhibit
C". Subject to thc mutual agrecment between the parties, BTC and the Invcstment Manager
retain the right to changc fees for service from time !o timc upon 30 days written notice to Board
of Authority. In the event tho Board of Authority rcjects a fee changc by sending written noticc
to the Tnrstee prior to the date such fce changc is to become effectivc, either ttre Trustco or the

District may immediately tcrminate this Agreement without pcnalty.

F. Resoonsibllitv for Errors: Indemnlficadon

I Board of Authority will promptly notify BTC of any enors or omissions in
information supplied by Employer, its agent or othcr represcnEtives. In euch
GVGrt, BTC's sole obligation, to the exclusion of any othcr obligatioo or remedy
for damage or loss, including special or conseguential damages, shall be to use its
reasonable efforts !o correct any rcsulting enors in any information, records or in
any reports it has proparcd for Board of Authority (including filing amended
returns, if required), or any olher errors that havc been identifted by the Employor
or its representatives.

BTC and its officers, dfuectorc, ernployees and other rcpresentatives (collectively
rsferred to as a "BTC Indemnified Pcrson") shall be fully protected and
indemnified, defended and held harmlcss by Employer, in relying upon
information, direction or instructions reccived fiom an Authorized Representative
as provided in the Trust" which instnrctions or directions BTC reasonably believes
to be authentic and issued by an Authorized Representative. Should it bccomc
neccssary to pcrform some act bcreunder and there is neither dircction in the Trust
nor information or instructions from the Board of Authority, thc Employcr on file
with BTC relating thereto, and if no such information or instructions can bc
obtained after reasonable inquiry, BTC shall have frrll power and autbority to act
in BTC's discretion, consistcnt with the purposes of the Trust and its role as

tnrstee. This indemnification will protcct a BTC Indemnified Person from all

7

2.

Resolution No.8l87
Page 8 of4l

Page 42

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechmont 2 to Resolution N0.8187
Futuris Trust Adninisc*ivc Scrviccs

Agrccmcnt @nfr)

3

lo$ses, claims, damagos, liabilitics aDd expenses incurred (including reasonable

8tlomeys fees and applicable court expcnditures rcsulting from BTC's actious 8s

described in this Section F(2)), with such cos6 bcing paid by thc Employcr. In so

acting or in following any iostructioos from an Authorized Reprarontative, BTC
or any other BTC Indemnified Pcrson shall not bc liable oxcept to the extent that

thc actions of BTC or any BTC Indcmnificd Person constitute fraud, bad faith'
willful misconduct or gross negligcnce.

BTC, as the caeo may be, will indemnify dcfend aad hold harmless the Employer'

thc Board of Authority and thcir offficers, directors, emgloyeos and other

rcprcsentatives (anyonc of which is hereaftcr referred tro as 8n "Employer
Indemnified Party") to the full extpnt lawful t0 protoct an Employcr Indcmnified
Party from all losses, claims, darnages, liabilities and expcnses incuncd by an

Bmployer Indemnified Party (including reasonablc fecs and disbursements of
counscl including applicable court cxpcnditurqs) which are the rcsult of eithcr
BTC's fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gross ncgligcoce.

4, BTC will corect at its own cxpcnse any errors in the records and reports prepared

and atuibutablo to their errors, but BTC shall not otherwise ba responsible for
special or cousoqucntial damages, nor shall it correct any such cnors for which
the Board of Au0roriry has knowledge but fails to properly and timely notify BTC
in compliance witb applicablc law.

5. ln accordance with applicablc legal reguiremcnts, Board of Authority wiU
.-"- ---+rosptly-sotifyJnvc$tmentllanafnftcrteseutemenUanofrnysroneeadc-.-.-

or allegedly made in any requested radc of which Board of Authority has

knowlcdge. The tradc will be assumod to havc been effected in accordance wi0t
the original rcqu€st if notification is not given within requfued timeframes. [f a
loss occrus as a result of a trade for which the Board of Authority has knowlcdgc
but fails to properly and timely notify thc lnvestment Managcr of thc crror, Board
of Authority will indernnify Invesment Manager with rcspcct to any los$

resulting from such trade.

Neither BTC nor InvesLment Manager will be liable for any loss to the Board of
Authority, any Plan Adminierator or is Plan participants for failure or rcfusal of
any transfer agent or investment sponsor to act upon investrnent instructions, or
for any loss incurred due to thc inaccuracn incomplelenes8, or lack of timeliness
of information received from the transfer agent gr investment sponsor' unless such

losscs are caused by the instructions provided by BTC or Invcstment Manager as

applicable.

Term

l. The "Term" of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall
continue until the date that is thirty-six (36) monhs from the Initial Funding Datc.
The "Initial Funding Date" is the first day of the month in which Employer shall

6.

G.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 9 of4l

Page 43

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 2 to Resolutioo No. 8187
Futuris Trust Adminislrativc Sctviccs

Agrccmcnt (Drai)

2.

4.

Resolution No.8187
Page l0 of4l

3

have funded thc Trust,

On each anniversary date of thc Initial F\rnding Date, ttre Term of lhic Agreemcnt

shall automatically bc cxtendcd for an additional twelve (12) months' unless

either party has givan thc othcr party 8t lcast ninety (90) days prior wrincn notice

of iB desire to not extend the Tenu, in which cas€ the Tcrm of this Agrcement

shall expire as of the datc set at the Initial Funding Date or the most recent

anniversary date thereof.

Either party may terminate this Agreement during the Term of Ois Agroement

upon the occlulencc of 8ny of thc following events:

(a) The material breach of tlris Agrecment by either party if thc breach is not

curpd within 30 days (or such longer period as may reasonably be required
to cure the breach, but not to excecd 90 days) of recciving notice of the

breach from the non-breaching party;

(b) The Initial Funding Date docs not occur with twenty-four (24) months of
lhe Effective Dats;

(c) The dissolution or insolvency ofeithcr party;

(d) The filing of a banlcruptcy petition by or against either party (if the
petition is not dismissed within 60 days in the case of an involuntary

_banbprcy or

(e) If either party reasonably intcrprets the application of any applicable law,
rule, regulation, or court or adminisuative decisioo o prohibit thc
continuation of this Agreement or causc a penalty !o eithcr party if the

Agleement is continued.

Upon the termination of this Agpement and payment of any ouetanding fses and

after egtablishment of any necessary reservc requirements as olhenrtise sct forth in
the Trust, BTC will relinquish is trustes and custodial relationship as providcd
for in the Tnrst, as well as providc Board of Authority with copies of trust
accoundng records, if so requestcd in writing by Board of Authority. at any timc
within seven (7) years of the date of termination of this Agteoment. Forms,
procedures, softwarp, worksheets, chccklists and othcr processcs developed by
BTC to perform $re services required under this Agreement arc the property of
BTC and ar€ not cousidered the records of the Board of Authority. A fcc will bc
charged bascd on tirne and cost to perform any work neossssry for the new tnntee
to takc over the work performed at the request of the Board of Authority, such fce
to be mutually agrecd upon by the parties in advancc of such work bcing
pcrformed.

The above notwithstanding, if tho tprmination of this Agreernent is fte result of a
dispute over fecs paid, or to be paid, to lhe Trustee as set forth under this

5

Page 44

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attacbment 2 to Resolution No. 8187
Futuris Trust Adminisrativc Scwiccs
Agrcomart (Draft)

Agroemoot, in addition to thc dutics and responsibilities for trustec and custodial
transfer s8 set forth abovg BTC shall providc copies of all rcports, rccords or
accouot stalements otlrrwise to the Board of Authority, as rogucstcd, as wcll as

shall retain I copy of such n:cords, r€ports and otber information pcnding the
rcsolution ofany ongoing disputc rcgarding tbe fees paid, or to bc paid

hereundcr.

H. Malntenance and Conflde4$alltv of Records

Books, Records and Employer Informsflon. BTC agrees o dre following with
respcct to all Trust information, books and rccords and information provided by
the Board of Authority !o BTC:

a) Retention-aJl4 Sgcruity of Documons glld Emplover Data. BTC shatl
maintain copics of all exccutcd Tnrst rclarcd documenti, including tltc
Adoption Agreement, writtcn dircctions of the Bmploycr or Board of
Authority with respect to Accounts, Plan Administraor designations
authorized signatory information, and the Employer's approved
Invcstmcut Policy Starcmcnt, as well as shall use commcrcially acceptcd
sandards in rctaining, backing up, storing and rccovery of any and all
Employcr data and other electronic documentation in a sccure
environment,

b) Safckeeoine.gf.Books and Recordt. BTC agre€s to maintain facilities and
.- . --'prccedures.forthesafe&eephg of sll-documents,.recouds,"books,fil€c{ad.-. .

other muerials relative to thc Trust aod transactions facilitarcd on bohalf
of the Employcrs that participatc in thc Trust (collcctively, hc '.Books
and Records"). BTC agrees to maintain such Books and Records for the
duration of this Agreemont and not to destroy cuch Books and Records
without Employer's prior wriuen @osent. Employer and any applicable
regulatory body shall have reasonablc accees during normal business
hours to such Books and Records. BTC shall provide all nccessary
assistance in conjunction with any inspection or audit by any applicable
regulatory body for no additional fccs, but thc roasonable out ofpockct
expenses incurrri in connection witb such inspcction or audit shall be
payable at thc cxpcnsc of thc Trust at llre time such expenses arc incurred
in accordance with the tcrms of this Agreement and the Tlust thercunder.

Qonfidentiality of E.mployer Data. All data and information submitted by
Employcr to BTC in connection with this Agreement or tho Trust
("Employer l)ata") is and shall remain thc exclusive proprictary
information and propcrty of the Employer and shall bc considered
confidential information. Employer Data shall not be (l) used by BTC
other than pusuant !o this Agrecment or the Trust, (2) disclosed, sold,
assignd lcased or otherwise providcd to ttrird partics by BTC except in
connection with the provision of services o an Employer pursuant to this

I

Resolulion No, 8187
Page I I of4l

c)

Page 45

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachmcnt 2 to Resolution No. 8187
Futuris Trust Administnlivc Scrviccs

furccmart(Dni)

2,

Agrecment, unloss Bmploycr or tho Board of Authority specificaUy
authorizo the relcaec or disolosurc of such information; or (3)

commercially cxploitcd by or on bchalf of BTC, its employecs or agents.
BTC shall take such steps 0s shall under tho circumetanccs be reasonable,
prudent and appropriato to pro&ct and kocp confidcntial tho Employer
Data and shall inform its cmployccs of thc confidential naturp of the

Bmployer Dan. BTC agreos to causc each psrcon or ontity directly or
indirectly controlled by BTC and the officers, employees and agents of
BTC and each such conrolled porsoo or cotity to comply with tho
confidentiality provieions of this Agreemcnl

Requlrcd Disdosure. In the event that BTC becornes legally compelled to
disclose any Employer Data, BTC will providc Employer with prompt written
noticc thereof in ordcr for Fmployor o spek I protective ordcr or othcr rcstriction
on disclosure. If BTC is required to disclosc information aftcr Employcr has

sought such protectivc order or other rpstriction on disclosure, BTC will fumish
only that portion of the Employer Data that it is legally compelled to disclose and
no other. BTC agrecs to regard and preserve as coofidential all records and other
information relative to the Trust and will not, without written authority from
Board of Authority, disclose to othcrs during the term of this Ageement or
theroafter any such records or othcr information exccpt as required by applicable
law, Howcvcr, should a court of law, govemrnental ag€ncy, participant/employec
whether current or formsr (or attomey there of) request information that is
otherwise legdly available, BTC shall be hold harmlees for inadvertently and
-witheut @ien+questcd, J-ikeryise,Jrc{helLnot. ..

be responsiblc for and cqually hcld harmless for any other disclosue for which it
is legally compelled o provide based on tbe action or inaction of the Employcr,
thc Board of Authority or any of its representatives.

Records Inspection. BTC agrecs, during the term of this Agreement, all records
maintained for the Trust shall be open to inspection and audit by Board of
Authority at reasonable timos, and that such rpcords shall be preserved and
reained for thc grcatcr of thr€e ycars aftcr thc rclatcd filing date or such othcr
period as may bc required by applicablc governing regulations as in effoct from
time to time. On a periodic basis, or if otherwise rcquired in accordancc with any
legal requiremeot, BTC, shall engage an independent cortified public accountant
whosE idontity and fees are approved by the Board of Authority with such
approval to not bc unrcasonably wittthcld, to audit records and infonnation relatcd
!o the Trust, with thg reasonable cost of such audit to bc paid for by the Trust. A
copy of the report of such audit shall bc furnished to the Employer, the Board of
Authority and to any other parties authorized to receive such information.

3.

Resolution No. 8187
Page l2 of4l

Page 46

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 2 to Resolution No. 8187
Futuris Trug Adminisbativc Scrviccs

furccmcnt (Draff)

I. Other Pnovisions

2.

Resolution No. E 187
Page l3 of4l

I Endru Agreemenf Amendmenl This Agreemen! as woll 8s thc attached

Exhibits, including the Adoption Agroement, Trust, Administrativc Fee Schedule

and any Addendum, as well as othcr applicablc schcdulcs and exhibits, if any,
constitute thc cntirc agrccmcnt betwocn the partics with respect to the

adminisration of the Trust and superccdcs all prior and contemporaneous
agreemenls, rcprcscntations and understandings of the partios. This Agreemcnt
may be amended and any provision hereof waivcd, but only in writing signcd by
the party against whom such amendment or waivcr is sought o be enforced. The
waiver by eithcr party hcrcto of a brcach of any provision of this Agrecment shall
not operatc or be construed as a waiver of any otber subscqueut brpach. To
the extcnt there is any conflict between the terms of this Agrccment and tho rcrms

and conditions of the Trust, the Tnrst shall control any dispute arising therefrom.

Responsibilides of Parties. hr canying out th€ir r$ponsibilitics under this
Agreement, BTC and Board of Authority shall at all times be subject to thc
following requirements :

a) BTC and Board of Autrority shall act in accordance with applicable laws
aod shall also act in compliance with the documents and instrumcnts
governing the Trust, insofar as such documents and instnrmcnts arc
consist€nt with the provisions of applicable statc law and any regulations

-- -- .pro*rulgato4thereusder--frre Bsar4efAuthedqefunheragrce$thatjt- -. ..--
shall ensure it has all necessary authorities to contributo any applicablc
funds to the Trust and shall have all nccessary authorizations to act on
behalf of the Employer or the Plans to tho extent nccessary and in
compliancc with Section 7.5 of thc Trust

b) To thc extent applicablc as it relates to Benofit Fund, BTC, the Investment
Manager, as delogated, and Board of Authority shdl act solely in the
interest of tho participants and thcir beneficiarics and for the exclusive
purpose of providing bcncfits to participants and thcir bcneficiaries and
dcfraying reasonable expenses of administering the Trust.

To tho exlent of all Trust asscts hcld within thc Accounts, BTC, thc
Investrnent Manager, as delegated, and Board of Authority shall act witlr
the care, skill, prudcnce and diligcncc under the circumstqncos then
prevailing that a prudent pcrson acting in a like capacity ald familiar wittr
such matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a likc character
and with like aims, but shall also strictly adhere to other applicable sate
law requirements related to the investment of excees fund assets.

Board of Authority shall have the responsibility for sclecting the
investment asset allocation mixes to include in the Trust, afterreceiving

c)

d)

Page 47

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



3.

Resolution No. E 187
Page l4 of4l

I

Attachment 2 to Resoludon No. 8187
Futuris Trust Administrativc Scrviccs
Agrccmcnt (Draff)

assistance from BTC and/or Investmcnt Managcr accordingly. The Board
of Authoriry fi[ther acknowledges that past performancc is no guarantec

of future pcrfonnancc of any investmcnts.

Force Mqieure, No party to this Agrcement witl be deemed to bc in default for
any porformance, or delay, or failure o porform under this Agrecmcnt rasulting,
directly or indirectly, from: (a) any govcrnrncnul action or inaction, labor
disputcs, mechanical or electrical brcakdown, uty failurc of communication lincs,
telephone or other interconnoct problems or unauthorized acoe$s, provided such
failuro (i) is not ttre fault of sucb party; or (ii) could not be rcasonably conrolled
by such party; or (b) any natural disasteq or (c) othcr events beyond thc
reasonable control of thc parties; provided, furthcr, that such evcnts shall not be
cxcused !o thc cxtent thcy can be obviatcd by the implemcntation of BTC's
Busiuoss Recovery Plan.

Dispute Resolutlon. This Agreement contains a prc-dispurc arbiration clausc.
By signing an arbitration agreement the partice agr€e as follows:

a) All partics to this Agreemcnt are giving up thc right to sue cach othcr in
court, including the right to a trial by jury, exctpt as providcd by the rules
of the arbitration forum in which a claim is filed.

b) Arbitration awards are gencrally final and binding; a party's ability to
have a court revcrse or modify ut arbitration award is very limited.

c) The ability of the partics to obtain documents, witncss statomcntr and
- -other-diseorory -is-generrlly {ner+Jimit€d-in-arbitcation-rh.si+4onL--

proceedings.
d) The arbitrators do not have to explain the reason(s) for their award.
e) The panel of arbiraors will typically include a minority of arbirators who

w€rc or are affiliated with the securitics industry.
0 The rulcs of some arbitration forums may imposo timc limits for bringing

a claim in arbiuation. In somc caEqsr a claim that is incligible for
arbiuation may be brought in court.

g) The rulss of the arbitration forurn in which thc claim is filed, and any
amendments thercto, shall be incorporated into this Agreement.

No person shall bring a putativ€ or certified class action to arbitration, nor seck to
enforce any predispulc arbitration agroement against any penlon who has
initiatcd in court I putativo class action; or who is a rnember of a putativc class
action who has uot opted out of the class with respect to any claims encompassed
by the puiative class action until: (i) 0re class cartification is denied; or (ii) the
class is deoertifred; or (iii) the customer is cxcludcd from the class by thc court,
Such forbearance to enforco an agrecmcnt to arbitrate shall not constitute a waiver
of any rights under this Agrecment ercept to the extent stated hercin.

With respect to controvensies or disputos which may arise betwccn you and us
(including our affiliates, as well as the lnvestment Manager, as a third party

Page 48

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attrchment 2 to Resolution No.8187
Futurh Trus Administrativc Scrviccs
Agrccmcnt (Draft)

bcneficiary of this Agreemcnt, having tho right to enforce any of the parties'
obligations hcroin) under this Agrcoment conccrning nutt€rs involving allcged
violations of the Adviscrs Act or applicablc statc invcstmcnt advisory laws, it is
understood that the Securities and Exchangc Comrnission and various state
secruitie.s regulatory agoncies bclicvc that an agroemcnt o submit disputcs to
arbitration does not constitutc a waiver of any rights provided under the
hvestrnont Advisers Act or applicable state investment advisory laws, including
ttre right 0o choose a fonm, whether by arbitration or adjudicatioa, in which to
sesk thc resolution ofdisputcs.

Arbitradon Provision:

Nohvlthstandlng &e precedlng paragraph, you sgrce that any and all
dlsputes that may erise between you and us (including our rfflllateg as well
as the Invesonent Manager, ac a thlrd-party beneflclary of this Agrecment
with rlghts to enforce any of lhe pardcs' obllgndons hereln) concerning any
transactton or the construcdon, performence or breeel of thig Agreenent or
any other rgreement between us, whether cnteDed into prior to, on, or
subsequent to the date of thls Agrtemcnt ehgll first be rddressed by good
faith negotietions between you and us. In the event either party determines
that they are not able to resolve the dlspute through negotiodon, then the
dlspute shall be determlned by arbitradon conducted before, and only
beforr, an arbitrsdon panel set up by the Amerlcan Arbltradon Assodation
('5AAA') in accordance with their arbltradon prucedures. The pardes shall

. -attcrapt-tcagreenpen-enearbltrcter.to-hcrrJbcna$er.--If{hcac}tic&€+G-.
unrble to so agree, Gtch party shdl appolnt one arbitrslor and tbe two
srbitrators so appolntcd shall tn Orrn cboosc a third arbltrator. If the
arbltratons drcen by the partles csnnot sgneo on the cholce of a thtrd
arbltraSor within a pcriod of 30 dryo eller their nominaffon, then the thftd
arbitrator shall be appointed by the Precldent of the AAA. Elther you or we
may lnltiate arbltraflon by flllng s wdtten clalm wlth the AAA. Any
srbltration under this Agrcement shall be conducted pumuant to the Federal
Arbltredon Act and the Laws of the State of CaMornis.

Any arbitradon brought under &is section shall be before a single rbltrator
ln Sacramento County, Callfornta.

Notlce. Any notice under this Agreement shall be given in writing by certified
mail, return rcceipt requestd to the address listed bclow.

5.

Resolution No.8l87
Page l5 of4l

Page 49

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 2 to Resolution No. Elt?
Futuris Trust Administrativc Scrvices
Agrccmcnt (Draff)

6.

Employer:
Address of Nodce:

Cityof Folsom
50 Naoma Strect
Folsom, CA 95630

Commencement Date. This Trust Adminisrativc Serrrices Agrecmont shall
commence as of thc date first written above.

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

.BTG;-.
Address of Notice:

-Bcncfi++rust€empan'+
5901 Collegc Boulovard, Suitc 100
Overland Parlq KS 66211

Scott W. Rankin, Senior Vice hesident

Resolution No. 8187
Page l6 of4l

Page 50

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attecbment 3 to Resoludon No. tl87
Futuris Public Entity lnvc3tmcnt Trust Adoption

Agrccmcnt (Draff)

FUTURIS
PT'BLIC EI{TTTY II{VEST}TENT TNUST

AIrcPTION AGREEMENT

Ctty of Folson, Cellfornia ("Employer'), through its authorizcd Board of Authority
hereby elects to adopt the terms of the Fururis Public Entiry Investmsot Trust, which shall be

formally known as thc Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust (hereinafter referred to as the

'"frust"), attached hereto and incorporated by reference, as of Fsbruary 6, 2008 (the "Effective
Date"). The fiscal year of the Trust shall be the l2-month period beginning July I and cnding
June 30.

Unless provided othcnrise in writing by the Employer in any Board Rcsolution or other
similar written designation, the Board of Authority agrecs and shall bc considcrcd as

"Authorizcd Represcntativss" to act on behalf of thc Employcr in compliancc with Scction 7.5 of
theTrust.

The Board of Authority further agrees to cstablish its applicablc lnvestment Policy
Statement" a sample of which has been provided, which shall be adhered to and administcrcd by
the Trustco in accordance with the tcrms of thc Trust. Relatcd to the lnvestment Policy
Statement, the Truetee shall have the authority to caus,e 8ny or atl of the assets of the Trust to bc

--somndnglcCiFthe-invc$tm€sg-andthciseusncesF$eh-inrreemsnsahercef..urotrl4Se exc&p!-
uodcr thc provisions of Sections 2(aX36), 3OXl) or 3(c)(l l) of the Investmcnt Company Act of
1940 or Section 3(a)(2) of the Securitiqs Act of 1933, with thc assots of truss crpated by othcrs,
causing such rnoney to be invested as pafi of a comrnon and/or collectivc trust fund.

IN WITNESS WHEREOR the Board of Authority, on behalf of the Employer, each person
signing this agrccmont represerts and warrants that he or she had the authoriry to bind such
parti€s and hereby adopts thc Trust on thc 6th day of Fcbruary, 2008.

BOARD OF AUTHORITY

By:

By:

By:

Resolution No.8l87
Page l7 of4l

By:

Page 51

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 3 to Resolution No.8187
Futuris Public Entity lnvestncnt Trust Adoption
Aerccmcnt (Draft)

By:

Resolution No.8187
Page l8 of4l

Page 52

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



A,ttechment 4 to Resolution No. glgT
Futuris Public Eotity Invcstncnt Trust, Trust
Agccmcnt

FI,ITT'RIS PIJBLIC ENTTIY INYESTMENT TRUST

TRUST AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENI, also referred to as the'Fuhrris Publlc Endty lnvestment Trust"
(hereinafter the'oTrusf'or "Agrecmenf') is made and hcreby cxecut€d by and between the
organization specificd on the Adoption Agreement attached hereto, I governmenul or public
entity employer (hereinafter'tmployer"), and Bene0t Trust €ompany, a Kansas Corporation
as trustee and asset custodiur ('Trustee"). This Agrecment shall be effective as of thc Effective
Datp set forth below.

WHEREAS, Employer desires to estrblish a trust to be used for the purposes of: (i)
inv€strnent and disbursement of funds irrevocably designated by Employer for the payment of its
obligations to eligible employees (and former employees) of Employer and their eligiblc
dependents and beneficiaries for life, sick, hospitalization, major medical, accident, disability,
dcnul and other similar benefits (somctimes referrad to as "other post-employment benefits," or
"OPEB"), in compliance with Governmental Accounting Statement Nos. 43 and 45; and (ii)
investment and disbursement of excess funds held by Employer for future use in conncction with
any lawful purpose of Employer, as further described herein; and

WHEREAS, Employcr is a public entity, and hereby wishes to establish this Trust as an
integral part of Employer's governmental purpo$e$, pursuant to a trust arangement that is tax
exurnprundurafficablrguidarcozudarocedurssurderSection-ll5 ofthc€odc;' -

NOW, fimREFOR4 in considcration of thc prcmises and of the munral cov€nants
contained herein, Employcr and the Trustee agree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DENNTTIONS

1.1 Adoption Agreement. "Adoption Agreemcnt" shall mesn the Adoption Agrcement
entered ino by the Board of Authority, who has been authorized by thc Employer to adopt this
Trust for thc purposes specified herein.

1.2 Beneflt Fbnd. "Beneftt Fund" shall mean the portion of trust fund assets that are
irrevocably designated by Employer for the purposc of funding dcsignated OPEB obligations,
and any applicable fees and expsnscs ofEmployer under one or rnoro Plans adoptcd by
Employer.

1.3 Board of Authority. "Board of Authority" shall mean the Board of Authority created by
resolution of thc governing body of Employcr, consisting of one or morc voting members
appointed by Employer and serving at the will of Employer, having the power and authority to
make all decisions required to be made for the Trust on behalf of Ernployer, as describcd in this
Tnrst, except for any decisions of the Employer as required under this Agreement. The members
of the Board of Authority may be appointed, terminated and rcplaced by Employer using such

Resolution No. 8187
Page l9 of4l

Page 53

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 4 to Resolution No.8187
Futuris Public Enlity Invcstmcnt Trus! Trust
Agecmcnt

procedures as Employer shall spccify by rcsolution of its govorning bodn wi0r thc initial Board

of Auttrority bcing designatcd by thc Employer through board resolution or other similar mc8ns.

1.4 Code. "Code" shall mean thc Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amcnded.

1.5 Effective Dste. "Bffectivs DEtc" shall mean the Effectivc Datc spccifrcd in the Adoption
Agreoment executed by Employer,

1.6 Gcneral Flrnd. "General Fund" shall moan that portion of trust fund assets that havc

been depositcd into the Trust for investment of erccss funds held by Employer for futurc use in
connection with any lawful govcrnmeotal purpose of Employcr.

1.7 Investnent Mrnrger. "InvesEnent Managcd' ehall mean thc indepcndent rpgistered

investment advisor appointcd by Ore Tnrstce pu$uant to the authority provided to the Trustee in
Section 5.1 of this Agrccmont.

1.8 Invesbnent Pollcy Statemen0 "Invcstrnent Policy Statement" shall mean the
invcstrnent guidelines for the General Fund and the Benefit Fund, as approvcd by the Board of
Authority, and as such lnvcstment Policy Statcment may bc amended from timc to time. The
Invesuncnt Policy Statcment shall esablish the investment guidelines and authority related to the

investment of Trust assets by tle Inv€stment Managet subject to the terms of the Trust.

1.9 Participant. "Participant" shall mean any employea or formcr employee of Employcr, or
any depcndent or beneficiary of such an cmploycc or formcr cmploycc, who is or shall be
cntitled to OPEB liabilities thereunder.

1.10 Plan. "Plan" or "Plsns" shall mean each plan adoptcd by Employer that includes or

iirovidcs for the paymeii,r 0f OPEB-liabilfties-@ Pfficipmts rh-acccrdailse'wtttfdre lermrof the -
Ptan. Each Plan shall be limitcd to providing life, sick, hospitalization, major medical, accident,
disability, dental andi/or othcr similar benefits to Participants.

1.11 Plan Adminlstrator. "Plan Administrato/'shall bc the person orentity dcsignatcd to
administer each Plan that pays bcncfits funded by contributions made to the Benefit Fund, as set

forth in each such Plan. The Plan Administator shall have thc sole authority to provide
directions for withdrawal or other disbrusement of funds held in the Benefit Fund.

t.l2 Trust. "Trust" shall mean ttre trust established by this Agreemcnl

1.13 Tnrs0ee. '"Trustee" shall mean the person or entity appointcd and acting as Tnrstec of thc
Trust in accordance with the terms of this Agrecrncnl The initial Trustec of thc Trust is Benefit
Trust Company.

ARTICLE II
PURPOSE ANI' ESTABLISHMENT OF TRUST

2,1 Establishment of TrusL Employer horeby dcposits with Trustce, in Trust, a sum of
moncy or othcr similar consideration, which ehall bccome the principal of ttre Trust, to bc held,
administered and disposed of by the Tnrstcc as provided io this Trust Agreement. Thc principal
of the Trust and any eamings thereon shall be held scparate and apart from other funde of
Employer and shall bc uscd exclusively for &e uscs and purposes herein set forth.

Resolution No. 8l 87
Page 20 of4l

Page 54

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attcchment 4 to Resolution No. 8187
Futuris Public Entity lnvcstmcnt Trusl Ttust

Agr.cmonl

22 Purposcs ol the Trust, Ths Trust shall be for the purpose of receiving, hotdiug,

invcsting, reinvesting and disbursing, for lhe benofit of the Participants in connection with assets

held in the Bencfit Fund, and for thc beoefit of Employor with respect to the assets held in thc

General Fund, the monies or propcrty conuibutcd to or otherwise rcceivcd by thc Trustec, in

accordance with thc provisions of this Agreement. As set forth in Scction 5.1 of this Trust, the

Bcnellt Fund and the Gencral Ftmd shall bc establishcd sod rnaintaincd at rll timcs as two
scparate and distinct investment funds. The Trust shall sonsist of all rescnes or monies

comprising assets that may include any insurancc policy assigned by Employer to the Tnrst, as

well as any and all contributions furthcr dcscribcd under Article III bolow, and all cash,

securitios, propcrty, and assets of whatcver kind and natutp, owned, held or otherwise acquired

by the Trusrce pursuant !o the Trust, and all earnings thereon. To thc extcnt of any assets held

within the Benefit Fuod, no pan of the principal or income of the Trust held within the Benefit

Fund shall be paid, or revsrt, !o Employer, or bc used in any tnanncr other than for the exclusive

benefit of the Participanrs in connoction with the payment of OPEB obligations, including

applicable fcqs and cxpenses, of Employer under tho tcrms of the Plan, as dc@rmincd by thc Plan

Adminisuator or unless provided for undar Article X below. Accordingly, the Trust holds only

barc legal title to thc Benefit Fund, and neithcr the Trust nor Employer own or hold any equitable

interest in the Benefit Fund.

ARTICLE IU
CONTRIBUTIONS

3.1 Contributlonr. Employcr may from time to time make contributiont to the Trust, in such
' 
aniounts as EmployEf s[-all tGEiriiinc hie'appropiEte.'fmpfdyEiTFallAE5i$naFinwTi6n$to thre

Trustee at thc time of each contribution whother thc amounts so contributcd shEll be deposircd

into the Benefit Fund or the Gcneral Fund, and the Tnrsrcc shall cnsurc ttrat cach contribution is
dopositod into the fund designatcd by Employer. To the pxtent tlnt any Plan pcrmits

contributions to be made by Participants to fund OPEB obligations, including tlrc cost of
applicable fees and expenses, of Employer, all such contributions shall bc de.signated solcly for
the Beneftt Fund, and such contributions, along with all eamings on such Participant

contributions shall be roflectcd as Participant contributions in all books and records mainained
by lhc Trustoe. All contributions shall be made in cash or in the forrn of such other propcrty as

the Trustce may from tirne to time doem acceptable and which shall have been delivered to the

Trustee. The conEibutions so received, logether with the incorne therefrom and any other
increment thereon shall bo held, invested, rcinvested and administcred by the Trustce pursuant to
thc torms of this Agrecmcnt. The Trustes shall not bc responsiblo for or have any obligation
rclated to, the timing or collection of any contribution, the allocation of any contributcd amount,
or any applicable earnings thereof, between thc Benefit Fund or Gcneral Fund unless desigrratcd

by Employer and provided for hercin, or the calculation or payment of any bcnefits under any
Plan. For any contributions rcceivcd after any trading deadline, or if the Employer fails to
provide proper instructions for thc allocation of any amounts to be contributcd to cithcr the
Benefit Fund or the General Fund, or such instructions ar€ incomplcte or incorrect in a manner
that pr€vents the contributed amounts from bcing investcd in thc desircd manncr, the Truslec, or
its designated sub-custodian, if applicable, shall deposit such amounts in the General Fund, to be

held in a Short-Term lnvestrnent Fund (the "Default Fund"), or such other similar account

Resolution No,8187
Page 2l of4l

Page 55

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 4 to Resolutlon No.8187
Futuris Public Entity Invcstmort Trust, Trusl

Agrccmcnt

comprised of cash, bank notes, corporate notes, govemment bills and other various short'term

debt instnmcnts that arc dccmcd appropriatc by the Trustee and/or the Invcstment Managcr until
euch timc as the Employor's investrnent direction can be proporly completed. If, afier a period of
Orirty (30) days the Trustee is unable to obtain reviscd instructions from thc Bmployer, thc

Trustee shall return all such previously-deposircd amounts !o the Employer, including allocatcd

earnings therein.

3.2 Compliance with Laws. The Trust is establishcd and maintained solely by Employcr as

an intcgral part of its govcrnmenlal purposes. Thc Trust is therefore intended to satisfy all
reguircments of ttrc United Srates Departnront of Treasury pursuant to Section I 15 of thc Code.

Except to the extent of withdrawals permined ftom the General Fund as provided in Articlc tV
below, and conections made with respcct to contributions madc in error as pcrmitted in
accordance with Articlc X bolow, all contributions rnade to thc Tnrst and the earnings thereon

shall be retaincd in thc Trust until the samc shall have bccn futly paid out in accordance with thc

terms of this Agecment. Undcr no circumstancos shall any amounts hcld in ths Benefit Fund bc

used for any purpos€ other than thc paymcnt of OPEB obligations of Employer pursuant to the

tcrms of such Pians dosigrrated by Employer. Under no circumstanses shall any amounts hcld in
thc Goneral Fund be used for any ptupose other than a lawful govcrnmental purpose as

determined by Employer in accordancc with applicable law'

ARTICLE IV

WTIIDRAWALS

4.1 Wtthdrawals from Benefit tr\nd. Ihe Plan Administrator, or its Authorized
Representative, a,$ further dcscribed in Section 7.5 hereof, of cach Plan desigrratcd by Employer
for firnding tbrough the Benefit Fund is the sole party authorized to withdraw or othcnvise direct
the Tnrstee to make disburscment of amounts from the Benefit Fund and such amounts shall not
bc withdrawn except for the purpose of payiog OPEB-related liabilities for cligible Plan
participants, contributions made by enor or mistake in accordance with Article X below, or
bocause the applicablc OPEB liability has been fully funded or resolved; any exc€{ts Bcnefit
hrnd assets that remain shall be returned to the underlying Plan(s) as dircctcd by tho Plan

Administstor. Under no circumstances shall any Benefit Fund amount bc paid to or in any way
revert !o the Emptoycr directly unless the arnounts contributed to tlre Bcnefit Fund by the

Employer were made by mistakc. To the sxtent that there arc separate accounts maintained for
each Plan within the Benefit Fund, each Plan Administrator is au0orized ooly to withdraw
anounts designatod within thc Bcnefit Fund for funding of tho Plan adminisrcred by that Plan
Adminisrator. The Plan Administrator $hall, from time to time and subject to the liquidity
requirements and restrictions set forth within the lnvestment Policy Stat€ment, dircct thc Trustec
to make paymcnts out of the Benefit Fund to the porsons or entitics to whom such paymcnts are

authorizcd to be made in accordance with the terms of the Plan, in such amounts and for such
purposes as are authorized uoder ihe terms of thc Plan, The Trustee shall not be respousible for
determining whether withdrawals made by the authorized Plan Administrator arc authorized
under the Plan, and shall be entitlcd to rely upon the determination of the authorized Plan
Adminisraor Oat such withdrawals are in compliance with the tcrms of the Plan.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 22 of 4l

Page 56

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attschmeot 4 to Resolution No. 8187
FuMs Public Entity Investment Tru$, Trust
Agrccmcot

4,2 Wtthdrawals from Generol f,bnd. Employcr is the sole party authorized to withdraw or
otherwise direct the Trustee to make disburscment of arnounts ftom the Gcneral Fund. Employer
shall be authorized, based on the direction of any Authorized Represcntrtivo, as further described

in Section 7,5, to make wi0rdrawals or other disbursements from tho General Fund for aoy

lawful govcmmental prupose, in such amount$ as Employcrshall dctcrmioe. Employermay
make withdrawals of any anilount held in thc Gcnoral Fuud at any timc upon seven (7) busincss

day's written notice to the Trustec, or such othcr period as rcasouably practicable under the

existing circumstances and subjcct to 0re liquidity rcquircments and resuictions sct forth within
the Investment Policy Statcment. The Trustes shall not bo responsible for dercrmining whethcr
withdrawals mada by Employcr are authorized by Employer, and shall bc cntitled to rely upon
the dotermination of Bmployer's Authorizpd Reprcsencative such withdrawals or othcr
disbusements arp in compliancc with applicable law.

4,3 Transfer of Assets from the General Fund to the Benellt Fund. Employer may,

within its discretion, authorize the ransfcr of trust fund assets ftom the Gcneral Fund to ths

Benefit Fund at any time. Upon rccaipt of writtcn direction from Employar for thc transfor of
tntst fund assets from the General Fund o the Bcncfit Fund, the Trus0oo shall as soon as

rcasonably practicablg undertake a valuation of thc asscts contained within the Gcncral Fund
and, to the extcnt sufficient assets arc containcd within ths Gcneral Fund to execute thc request
for transfer of funds from the Gcneral Fund to the Benefit Fund, assign or othenpisc transfer the
requested arnounts from thc Gcncral Fund !o the Benefit Fund, including the allocation of any
amounts to any particular sub-account as directcd by the Bmployer. The Trustce shall not bc
responsible for dcrermining whether withdrawals madc by Employcr arc authorized by
Brnployer, and shall be entitl€d to rely upon the determination of Employer's Authorized
Representative such with&awals or other disbursemeos are in compliance with applicable law.
ASser traiisfcis frdm'6-Ce-riatrl Fu:rrdt6 tlliFBbnefirFur{-dVill gbiierall-}i be-niaIF iir EiritllnToss
the Tnrstee or dclegated Investmcnt Manager dctcrmincs that assets should be liquidated prior to
the transfer. Under no circumstances may asscts of the Benefil Fund be transfened to the
Geoeral Fund.

ARTICLE V

INVESTMENT OF TRUST IruNDS

5.1 Separate Invesbnent f,'unds. The Trust shall cousist of two separate and distinct
investment fund programs !o be known as the Benefit Fund and the General Fund. Each of thcse
Funds shall be separarcly held, muraged, administcred, valued, invested, reinvested, distributed,
accountod for and othenpisc dealt with, in accordance with the provisions in this Agrcement.
Rcferences !o the Trust assets shall gcncrally bc decmcd to rcfer to both the Bcnefit Fund and the
General Fund,

(a) The asseb bclonging to each ofthe Benefit Fund and the General Fund shall bc
charged witb the liabilities in rcspect of tlrat Fund and all cxpcnses, costs, charges
aod reserves to that hrnd. Any general liabilities, expenses, costs, charges or
rcs€rves of the Trust Fund which are not readily identifiable as pcrtaining to any
panicular Fund shall be allocarcd and chargcd by the Trustee to and amoog cach
of the Funds in such manner and on such basis as thc Trustcc in its discraion
deems fair and equiable, including the proviso that unless the Investment Policy

Resolution No. 818?
Page23 of 4l

Page 57

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 4 to Resolution No.8187
Futuris Public Entity Investrnent Trust Trust

Agrc€mcnt

Satement specifrcally provides othcrwisc, allocablo oxpensos of the Bcnefit Fund

may be paid from asscts containcd within thc Gencral Fbnd if otherwise prudent

and allowable under cxisting authority. Fach allocatioo of liabilitiost cxpenses,

costs, chargcs and reserves by ttre Trustcc shall bo conclusive and binding for all
purposcs.

(b) Employcr may establish a scparatc Beneflt Fund for thc obligations r.rf Bmployer

under cach Plan, or may providc a singlc Bencfit Fund for all obligations of
Employer under all Plans adopted by Bmployer. Employor man by wrincn
direction from time to time to the Trustee, add additional separate Bcncfit Funds

or combine two or more separatc Benefit Funds, provided that the Plan

Adminisrator for each Plan funded by thc Bcnefit Fund(s) shall provide ia
writien conscnt to any such dircction pmvided by Employer, with applicable
liabilities, cxpenses, costs, chargcs or other reserves bcing allocated in the manner

ser forth in subsection (a) above.

(c) A Dcfaulr Fund shall bc established within the Genoral Fund undcr conditions eet

forth undcr Article III above and bas€d on invcstment guidelines cstablished
within the Investment Policy Statement.

5.2 Appointnent of Investsnent Manager. Ttre Trustpe shall, in the cxcrcise of its
discrction ovcr thc investment of Tnrst funds, appoint a primary Invcstmcnt Managcr, who ehall

have the au*rority to invos! rcinvest, scll and hold, through a qualified cuslodiao as rcquired by
applicable law, all asscts of thc Bcncfit Fund and the General Fund in accordancc with the
guidclincs established hcrcin. Spacifically, the Invegtment Manager shall bc rcsponsible for
assistingthe Trustee in devehoping the-lnvcstruent Policy Sts@mcnrforrcvicw and apprwal by
tbo Board of Au0rority, sclccting the invastments and/or portfolio mansgers to be used to
implement thc investment stratcgicrs authorized by the Invcstnent Policy Statemcnt, as well as

assisting the Board of Authority in selecting asset sllocation models for the Benofit Fund and thc
Gcncral Fund and reporting on the performance of investmeots held in the Trust. The duties of
tbe Investrnent Manager shall be fruthcr specifred in a written agrcement to be entcred into
botween the Trustee and the Invcstment Manager.

5.3 Revlew and Approval of lnvestment Policy Ststement. The Trustee shall assist in
developing an lnvestrnent Policy Statement for Employer that is consisrcnt with applicablc law,
which is primarily to safeguard the principal of thc funds hcld in thc Trust. then secondarily m
mcet the Trust's liquidity needs and thirdly, !o achieve a renrm on thc funds held in the Trust.
The Invesrncnt Policy Statement shall bc rcviewcd and approved by the Board of Authority
prior to investment of any contributions received from Employer tro fund the Trust, other than
tcmporary invcsunents in short-term obligations of the Unitcd States government. The
lnvestment Policy Statement shall remain in effect until amended or superscdcd in writing by the
Board of Authority. The Investment Policy Siatement shall providc for the investmsnt of assets

of the Benefit Fund in a rnanner appropriate to satisfy thc cxpcctcd OPEB liabilities and liquidity
requiremonts of cach Plan fundcd by the Boncfit Fund, and shall provido for investment of assets

of thc General Fund in a manner appropriatc for the assets held in the General Fund and in
compliance with the investment requirements of applicable law.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 24 of 4l

Page 58

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachmont 4 to Rccolution No.8187
Futuris Public Entity Invcstncnt Trusl Trust
Agraommt

5.4 Monltorlng of Inveshent Manager. The Trustee, or its designatcd agcnts or other
reprcscn0atives, shall be rcsponsible for monitoring thc pcrformance of thc InvestmcntManager
!o assure that iovcstruent dccisions are madc by tho Investmcnt Manager, and that the scrvicos
provided by thc Invcstment Manager, are in compliance with tho tprms of the Investment Policy
Statcment, the investmont advisory agreomsnt bctwocn the Tnrstoc and the Invcstmont Manager
and applicable law. The Trust€e shall further bc responsible for rovicwing the overall
performance of the Investment Manager reladve to performancc goals and obJectives specified in
the Investment Policy Statement. Thc Trustee shall promptly notify Bmployer of any actions
taken by the lnvestrnent Manager that thc Trustee determines to be inconsistcnt with the
lnvestmcnt Policy Statement, the invesment advisory agrcoment between the lnvcstment
Manager and thc Trustee, or applicablo law, and shall take such actions as are commercially
reasonable to conect or recover from such actions as are prudent on bohalf of the Trust.

5,5 Termlnation and Replacenrent of Inves0ment Msnsger. trn the event that the Trustee
dctermines that the Invcstrnent Managcr is not pcrforming its duties in accordance with the
Investment Policy Stalement, the investrncnt advisory agreement with the Tnrstpe or applicable
law, or that the lnvestrnent Manager is not satisfactorily meeting its performancc goals and
objectives, the Trustee shall have full discretion !o tenninate and replaco the lnvestmcnt
Manager. Throughout aoy corresponding transition period prior to or commensuate with the
selection and delegation of investment management responsibilities to a sucoessor Investment
Manager, the Trustee shall ensure that the assets of the Trust continue to be invested in the
maoner the Trustee deems prudcnt and most appropriate under the circumstances then-
prevailing, as long as in compliance with the general terms and conditions of the lnvesuuent
Policy Statement and applicable law.

-5.6 '- Gblieihl I'fdirclary'Dufiai 6f fnisf€e. trr the plrfoimance oTits investrneht rclilt-ed
functions under this Agrcoment, ttre Trustee acknowlcdgcs that, !o the exlent of its role 8nd
responsibilities sct forth herein, it is a fiduciary to the Trust and to Employcr. The Tnrstoe
agrees that it shsl act in accordance with thc Uniform Trust Codc, ag amended, and shall act
with the care, skill, prudenco, and diligence under the circurnstances thon prevailing, including,
but not limitcd to, the general economic conditions and the anticipatcd nccds of the Trust and
Employer, to thc extent known by the Trustee, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and
familiarity with those matters would administcr the Trust and use and excrciso reasooable care,
skill and cautioo, in the administrstion of thc Tnrst and perforrrance of investment related
functions with rospcct to funds of a likc characler and with like aims, to safeguard the principal
and maintain the liquidity nccds of the Trust and Employer. The Board of Authority shall bc
entitled to rcly upoo the actions and decisions of the in thc pcrforrrance of ic dutie,s undcr this
Agreement. Subject to the forcgoing duty of ttre Trustee, the Trustee shall not be liablc for any
investrnent losses suffered by the Trust.

ARTICLEVI
GENENAL POWERS OF TRUSTEE

In addition to the speciftc powerc and duties of the Trustcc set forth in Articles III, [V and
V, the Trustee shall have the following lpwers:

(a) to hold assets on behalf of the Trust in the name of Trustec for the benefit of rhe
Trust;

Resolution No. 8187
Page 25 of4l

Page 59

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 4 to Resolution No.8lE7
Futuris Public Entity Invcstmcnt Trus!, Trust
Agrccmenl

(b) to direct the lnvestment Manager or any delcgated custodiao, as appticablc, to sell
assets of the Trust to the extent necc$sary to allow an authorized Plan

A.lminisrator 0o malce a withdrawal ftom the Benefit Flnd or to allow Employer
!o makc a withdrawal from thc Gcncral Fund;

(c) to arbitrate, detbnd, entbrce, release or settle any claim oforagainst thc Tnrsh

(d) to the extcnt that the duty to volc proxies for secuities hcld by thc Tnrst is not
dolegatcd to thc Invcstment Manager, to vo!c, in person or by proxy, upon all
sccurities held by thc Trust;

(e) to the extent advised by the Investment Managcr consistcnt with thc Invcstment
Policy Staternent, 0o cxercise, buy or scll subscription and convorsion righb and
participate on behalf of securitias hold by the Trust in reorganizadons,
rccapitalizations, consolidations, rncrgcrs, exchangan, foreclosurcs, liquidations
and crcditon' and bondholdcrs' agreements;

(f) to do all such acts, take all such proceedings, and cxercise all such rights and
privileges, although not specifically mentioned herein, as thc Tmstce may dcem
neces$ary to administer thc Trust, provided that such actions or procccdings are
not inconsistent with the terms of this Trust;

(g) to employ and pay from the assets of thc Trust rcasonable cornpeusation to agents,
investnrenLceunscl aoC aUoraeysr accosntant$,or otftcr.sirnilar.parties, including
aDy person, partnorship, corporation or othcr cntity with which thc Trustcc may be
associated, for purposcs that the Trustcc dctsrmines to bc nccessary for the
administration of the Trust, as well as any other parties the Employer or Board of
Authority has engaged to provide rclated scrvices pursuant to a written
agrcement;

(h) to withdraw from the Trust compensation and expenses payable o the Trustee in
such amounts as are agreed to betwccn Employer and the Trustco undcr any
writtcn adminisrativc servico agrecmcnt or othcr similar arrangcmcnt; and

(i) to cxacub and delivcr all documcnts and instruments necossary for the
administration of the Trust on behalf of the Trust.

0) the Trustec may cause any or all of the assets of the Trust to be commingled, to
the extent such invcstmeot and the issuance thcreof would be oxcmpt under thc
provisions of Sections 2(aX36), 3(bxl) or 3(cXll) of the Invc.smcnt Company
Act of 1940 or Section 3(aX2) of the Securities Act of 1933, with the assets of
trusts crcat'ed by othcrs, causing such money to bE invested as pan of a common
anilor collective trust frrnd.

Resolution No, 8187
Page26 of 4l

Page 60

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 4 to Recolution No.8187
Fuuris Public Entity Invcstmcnt Trust, Trus(
Agrccmcnt (Drai)

ARTICLE VN

GENERAL I'UTIES OF TRUSTEE

In addition to the spccific powcrs and duties of the Trustec set forth in Articles III, w, V
and VI, the Trustcc shall have the following duties:

7.1 General. The Trustee shall, in the performance of all of its dutics on bchalf of ttrc Trust,
act solely in the manner dir€cted herein and dischargc its duties hcrcundcr with the catc, skill,
prudence and diligencc under thc circurnstoncos that a pnrdcnt man acdng in a likc capacity and

familiar with such matters would use in such circumstgnces.

7.2 Recor&. The Trustee shall kcep accurat€ and detailcd accounts and rccords of all
investments, recoipte, disbursemcnts, and other transactions, including all separate sccounts and

assots contained within thc Bsnefit Fund and Gcncral Fund accounts. For purposes of
accounting and administration, the records of the Trust shall be mainained on a cash basis
method. The Employer and/or the Board of Authority shall have the right to review and inspect
all such accounts and othcr records relating thercto at all reasooablc times, as wcll as to rcqucst
an audit of all Trust fund activitias.

73 Tnrstee Reports. The Trustee shall fumish to the Board of Authority quarterly repons,
as well as an annual statemcnt of account, to be dclivered within thirty (30) days after the end of
each quarter and within sixty (60) days aftcr the end of each calendar year, setting forth all
contributions madc to thc Trust, including an account of the specific Fund to which such
contributions werc made, all withdrawals from eash Fund urd all transfers from the General
Fund totfiqBencfit Fund:-Fortresapur[xrscs,-unlcssotbcrwisc scated on the Employer'c
Adoptioo Agroemcnt, the Employcr's fiscal year shall be considered as the l2-month period
bcginning cvcry July I to Junc 30 of the following year.

7.4 Audtts. Tnrsteo sball assist Employer with the engagement of ao indcpendcnt certificd
public accountant to audit the Trust undor such time frames and parameters specified by the
Employer, with the cost of such audit to bc paid for by the Trust or by Bmployor as dete,rmined
by the Employor. A copy of thc report of such audit shall be furnished to Employer, Tnrstee and
such othcr pefilons as Employor or Employor's Authorized Rcpresentative shall designate.

7,5 Authorlzed Representatives. Employer and the Plan Administrator shalt ioform thc
Truslee immediuely in writiog of the appointnent of any Authorized Reprcscntative to whom
Employer or th€ Plan Adminisrator has givcn authorization to direct thc Trustec with respect to
the Trust, or any other changc in circumstqnccs that could affect the Trustee's administration or
management of the Trust. Generally, the Plan Administrator shall authorizetwo or more
authorized signatories who may r€qucst withdrawals on behalf of the Plan Administrator and
Employer shall authori?n lwo or more authorizcd signatories who may request withdrawals on
bchalf of Employer. Subjcct to any requiromcnt of proof rcquired by Ore Trustee io vcrifying the
idcntity of any Authorizcd Representatives, the Trustcc may rely on such designations and
foltow any instructions of such Authorized Reprosculatives, whcther vcrbal, by faosimilo or in
writing as though they were Ernployer's, or the Plan Administrator's instructions, as applicable,
and the Trustee's business record entry of aoy directions by any of thcm shall be conclusive

Resolution No. 8187
Page 27 of4l

Page 61

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 4 to Resoludon No. 8lE7
Futuris Public Entlty Invrstmcnl Tnrst, Trust
Agccmcnt (Drai)

proof of the giving of such directions. Unless the Ernployer or Plan Adminisuator specifically
directs othenpise, in the abscnce of any formal ootification of any other individuals who shall bc
authorized to ast on bchalf of thc Employer or Plan Administrator, the Ttustcc may accept
direction from any duly appointcd mcmber of the Board of Authority. Any transactions initiatcd
by thc Trustce bcfore receiving actual notico of any changc witb respcct to (a) such Authorized
Represeniativc(s) or their authority, or (b) the termination of thc TruBt, shdl bc valid and binding
on Emplolor, the Plan Adminisrator, or thcir Euccosson and assips, and thc Trust.

7.6 Xlduclory Bonds. Trustee shall provide to Employcr evidence of a bond, surety or
security, as maintained by the Trustcc, for any cmployec of the Tnrstee who works with or on
bchalf of Trustoc in carrying out is duties and responsibilities relaed to tho Trust,

1.7 Compliance with Laws. The Trust€o shall administer tho Tnrst and all asscts invqsted
hereunder at all times in confonnity with all applicable prcvisions of state and federal law,
including spccific application of the Califomia Govcrnrncnt Code,

ARTICLE VIII

LIABILITIES AND IMMUNITIFS

8.1 Immunity of Employer, Tbustce or Other Fldudcries. Exccpt as otherwise provided
by controlling law, neither the cstablishment of the Tnrst created hereunder nor any modification
hercof nor the creation of any fund or account or the payment of any benefits shall bc constnrcd
as giving to any cmployee of Employer or any beneficiary hereunder any legal or equitable right
against Employer, any of.ficet directorrcmployoeor agpnt of{mployer, or agtdnst theTnrstee or
any fiduciary, except as provided in this Agrccmcnt.

E.2 Indemnlllcadon of ?rutee. The Trustee shall be fully protectcd and indemnified by
Employer and the Plan Administrator, in rpliance upon information, dircction or instnrctions
rcccived from an authorized party as provided in this Trust which instructions or directions the
Trustoe reasonably believcs to be authentic and issucd by an authorizcd party. Should it become
neces$ary to pcrform some act hcrcunder and there is neither direction in this Trust Agreement
nor information nor instnrctions from Employer or Plsn Administrator on filc with the Trustec
relating thereto, and if no such information or instructions can bo obaincd after reasonable
inguiry, the Trustee shall have full power and authority to act in the Trustce'discretion,
consistent with thc purposes of this Trust. In so acting or io following any instnrctions from an
authorized party, the Trustec shall not be liable except to the extent that the actions of the Trusrce
conscitute fraud, bad faith, willful misconduct or gro$s negligence.

ARTICLE D(

RESIGNATION, REMOVAL AND SUCCESSION OF TRUSTEE

The Board of Authority may remove the Trustee, and the Trustce may resign as Trustec of the
Trust, with proper notice and undor time franes and criteria cstablished through a separatc
administrative service agreoment, or other similar agreement, bcnvccn thc Board of Au&ority
and the Truste€, or absent the signing of such an agresnent, at any time in thc Board of

Resolution No. 8187
Page 28 of4l

Page 62

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attesbment 4 to Resoludon No. tl87
Futuris Public Eotity tnvcsttncnt Trust Trust

AEccmcnt (Drafr)

Authority's discretion with or without cause, upon sixty (60) days' prior writlen notice to $e
orher parry, Upon the resignation or removal of tho Thrstpc, the Board of Authority shall appoint
a succcssor Trustce who shall havo the eame powers and dutios as thosc confcrrcd upon the

Trustcc herzunder. Upon acceptance of sush appoinuncnt by the successor Trustee, the Trustec

shall assign, transfar, and pay over to such succcssor Trustce the funds and propertics then

constituting the asscts of the Tnrsl No successor Trustec shall bc subject to any liability or
responslblllty wlth rcspect to any act or omission of any prior Trustcc.

ARTICLE X

CORNECTION OF ERRORSI

10.1 Mtstake. Any mistake in any payment or in any direction, certificatc, notice or other
documcnt furnished or issued by Employer or by thc Trustpe in connection hcrewith may be

corrected when thc mistake becomcs known, and Employcr may direct any adjustmcnt or action
that it deems practicable undcr thc circumslanccs to remedy the mistakc. The above
notwithstanding, thc Trustee must be propcrly notifiod of any mistakes or othor correction
requesls within prcscribed periods and time limiations as prescribed under applicablc law.

10.2 Refund of Contrlbudon Made to Ore Bcnclit Fund, No conribution made !o the

Bcnefit Fund may be rpfunded to Employcr unless a contribution was made:

(a) Because of a misrake of fact; or

(b) Conditioned upon a continued favorablc looernal Revenue Service ruling and such
favorable nrling is revoked or not obtained.

Any refirnd or other return of contributions undcr subscction 10.2(a) must b madc within onc
(l) year ftom the darc the contribution was made and, any refund or return of conuibutions undcr
subsections 10.2(b) must be made within onc (l) year from the datc of disallowance of tot
qualification.

ARTICLEXI
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

1l.l Trust Amendments. This Agrecment may bc amendcd at any timc, in whole or in part,
by thc Emptoyer, or other designatcd agcnt(s) as set forth by the Employer in writing. No such
amcndmcnt shall bave the effect of diverting any portion of the Benefit Flrnd for purposcs other
than thc funding of OPEB liabilities for which the aruounts held in Oe Benefit Fund has been
irrevocably dcsignatcd for the exclusive benefit of the Participants. Furttrerrrore, no amendment
shall be rnade or approved by the Employer that adds to or incrcasss the Trustce's duties or
responsibilities without its prior written approval or consent.

ll.2 Ternlnation of Trust. This Agreement may be tcnninated at any time by thc Employcr,
or othar designated agent(s) as set forth by thc Employer in writing, and subject to applicable
termination provisions of thc administrativo servicc agrccmcnt with the Trustee or as othenpise
requirad under applicablc law. Upon such termination, the assots of tho Benefrt Fund shall

Resolution No.8l87
Page 29 of4l

Page 63

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 4 to Resolution No. 8l8Z
Futuris Public Entity Invcstmcnt Trust, Trusr
Agrccmcnt (Drnff)

continuc to bc hcld in the Trust until thc authorized Plan Adminismtor direcB the Trustec to pay

such amounts in acsordance with Section 4.1 of the Trust,less any applicable resorving

rcquircments as specified below. The assetc of thc Gcncral Fund shall continue to be hcld in the

Trust until Employer directs thc Tnutco to pay such amounts in accordancc with Section 4.2 of
thc Trust, less any applicable rcscrving requircments as specified below. In making such

payrnents, thc Trustee nray reservs from thc assets in the Tlust such arnount as it shsll reasonably

deem ncccssary tio provldd for any sums chargeable against thc Ttuut fur wlriuh tltc Truslcc tnay

bc liable, or for payrnent of expenses in connection with thc scttlemcnt of is accounts and thc
tcrmination of tbis Agreement as may be mutually agred in writiog by thc parties.

ARTICLEXU
MISCELLANEOUS

tz.l Protecdon Against Creditore. No amounts held in the Benefit Fund shall be subjcct in
any way to alienation, salg uansfcr, assignmenq plcdge, attachment, gamishmeut, ex@ution or
encumbrance of any kind on account of creditors of Employer, and any attempt to accomplish
the sane shalt b€ void. All assets held in the Benefit Fund are held in trust irrovocably for ths
sole benefit of thc eligible bencficiaries of each Plan fundcd by the Bcnefit Fund, and neither this
Trust nor Employer has any equiublc or reversionary increst in the Boneftt Fund or the assets

hold in thc Bencfit Fund. Employer is not a beneficiary of thc portion of tbe Trust which relates

to the Benefit Fund. None of the benefits, payments, proceeds or claims of any cligible
beneficiary of a Plan shall be subject to any creditors and, in particular, the same shall not bc
subject to attachment or gamishment or other legal process by any crodilor, nor shall any such

bcncftciirryhave ihe righi to iilicnate, urticipate, coinmutd, pled$o, cnburiber of assign any bf tlirc
benefits or payments or prococds which such benoficiary may cxccpt to rpcsivc, contingcntly or
otherwisg under this Trust or as otherwise rcquired under applicablc law.

12.2 Employment Not Affected. The terms of employment of any employec of Employer
shall not bc affected in any way by the Trust nor shall this Tnrst be constnred in any way so as !o
guarantse or extcnd thc employmcnt of any employee of Bmployor.

t2,3 Corutruction of Tlust. This Trust shall bo construed and onforced according to the laws
of the state of California, including applicable provisions of thc California Government Code,
aod in accordance with applicable provisions of the Code. To the extent the terms of thc Trust
are in conflict with the provisions of any other egrcement between the parties, thc terms of the
Tnrst shall conuol.

12.4 Interual Revenue Service Determination. Thc Trustoe may submit this Agecment to
tho Internal Rcvcnuc Service for a determination of its status as a tar cxempt Eust under Section
I 15 ofthe Code.

12.5 Severable Provisions. If any provision of this Trust shall be held illegal or invalid for
any reason, such deterrnination shall not affcct the remaining provisions of the Trust,

t2.6 Headings. The headings of this Trust are for conveniencc only and are not substsntive
terms of the Trust.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 30 of4l

Page 64

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 4 to Resolution No.8187
Futruis Public Entity lnvcstmcnt Trust, Trust
Agrccmcnt (Draft)

lzJ Slngular snd Plurrl. Whenever ttrc singular of any t€rm is usod in this Agreement, it
shall refer to the plrual of such as appropriarc under tho circumsanccs.

12,8 Notices. Noticcs to any party under this Agreement shall bc provided to such persons

and at euch addrcssss as arc spccificd in thc Administrative Serviccs Agrcement betwccn

Employer and theTrusrce.

t2,9 Arbitratton of Dlsputes. This Agreement contains a pre-dispute arbiuation clause and

the parties agree as follows:

a) All partios to this Agrecment are giving up the right to sue each other in court,

including ttre right to a trial by jury, except as provided by the rules of the

arbitration forum in wNch aclaim is filed.
b) Arbination awards are gcnerally final and binding; a party's ability !o havc a

court reversc or modify an arbitration award is very limitcd'
c) Thc ability of the partics to obtain docum€nts, witness stalements and other

discovory is generally more limitcd in arbiuation than in court proce€dings.

d) The arbitrators do not have to explain the reason(s) for their award.
e) The pancl of arbitrators will tlpically includs a minority of arbitrators who wcre

or are affiliated with the eecurities industry.
f) The rules of some arbitration forums may impose timc limits for bringing a clairn

in arbitration. In some casss, a claim that is ineligiblc for arbitration may be

brought in coun.
g) Thc rulas of the arbitration forum in which the claim is filcd, and any

amendments thereto, shall be incorporatod into this Agreement.

No person shall bring a putative or certificd class action to arbitration, nor seok to enforco any
pre-dispute arbitration agreoment against any person who has initiated in court a Putative class

action; or who is a member of a putative closs action who has not optcd out of the class with
rcspect !o any claims encompassed by thc putadve class action until: (i) the class certifrcation is
denied; or (ii) the class is decertified; or (iii) the customer is excluded from the clas by the

court. Such forbearancc to enforce an agrccrnent to aftiuate shall not constitute a waivcr of any
rights under this Agreement except to the extent stated heroin.

With respect to conirovcrsies or disputcs which may arisc bctwecn each party (including any
affiliates, as well as thc Invesuncnt Managcr, as a third party beneficiary of this Agrccmeng
having thc right to enforce any of the parties' obligations heroin) under this Agrcement
conccming matters involving alleged violations of thc Adviscrs Act or applicable starc

investment advisory laws, it is undorstood that thc Securities and Exchangc Commission and
various statc sccurities rcgulatory agencies believc that an agrocment to submit disputas to
arbitration does not constitute a waivcr of any rights providcd under the Investmest Advisers Act
or applicable state investment advisory laws, including the right to choose a forum, whether by
arbitration or adjudication, in which to scek the resolution of disputes.

Resolution No. 8l 87
Page 3 I of4l

Page 65

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 4 to Rcsolutiou No. 818?
Futuris Public Entity lnvcsgncnt Trusq Trust
Agrccmcnt (Dnft)

Arblqsdon Prcvlslou:

Notwithstrndlng the prccedlng paragraph, all pertoc agreo that any end all dlsputes that
may arlse betwcen each psrty (lncludlng auy afilllates, as well as thc luvcctnent Mlnager,
as e thlrd.party benefldary of this Agreement wtth rigbts to enforce any of the parties'
obllgatlons heruln) concernlng eny transrcdon or the constructlonr perforrnance or brcsch
of thls Agreement or rny other agreement lrctwcel the prrtle.q wheller eutc&il lrr&r prlur
to, on, or cubsequent to the date of thic Agrcemenf rhall 6rst be sddresscd by good laith
negotiadoru between each psrty. In the event elther party determlncs that they are not
sble to resolve the diepute througb negotiadoq then tbe dispute shrll be debmined by
arbitration conducted bdorc, and only beforc, an srbltrction penel6et up by the American
Arbitradon Assoclrdon ((AAA") in ocrordancc wlth their crbltration procedures. The
parties stratl attempt to ogree upon one arbltrator 3o hcrr 3he matien If the parties ere
unable 0o so agroe, cach party shall appotnt one arbitrator and the two arbltrators so
appointed shall ln hrrn choose a thlrd arbitraSon If the arbitrators drosen by the pardes
cannot agnoe on the choie of a thlrd arbitrator withln r period of 30 days after their
nominadon, tben the third arbitrator shall be appointed by the President of lhe AAA.
Either pafty msy inidate arblbafion by nling s written claim with the AAA. Any
arbltration under thls Agroement shall be conducted pursurnt to the Federal Arbitretlon
Act and the Laws of the State of Ca[fornis.

Any arbitration brougbt under this socdon shall be before a single arbltrator ln
Sacramcnto County, Californis.

12.10 Bindlng Effect of Adopdon Agreement This Agreement shall bc binding upon
Trustee, Employer and the Ptan Administrator, as applicablg upon execution and delivory by the
Board of Authority to Trustcc of a duly sigped Adoption Agrocment, together with copies of
authorizing resolutions of Employer and its govcming authority thereof.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 32 of 4l

Page 66

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Att chmsnt 5 to Resolution No,8187
Invcstmcnt Policy Statcmcnt (Dr8n)

INVESTMENT FOLICY STATEMENT

The purpose of this lnvestrnent Policy Statemcnt is to cstablish a comprchensivc strategy for thc
acceptance and accumulation of investcd assots undcr the Fbturls Public Entity Invesbrent
Trust (the '"fruet"), which has bccn adopted for usc by (thc

'Employer") for, among othcr things, o assist the Employor in mecting applicablc funding
rcquirements for the paymont of future retiree health and welfare obligations and othcr post-

employrnent bcnefit obligations (genenlly rcfenel to as 'OPEB Ltablllt/), but m8y also be
uscd to fund other purposes rplatod to excc86 funds of the Employer as allowable under
applicablc law.

This Invcstment Policy Statement shall be consistcnt with thc governing law, including the
Internal Revenue Code of l9E6 as amendod from time to time (thc "Code"), applicable
provisions of Governrncntal Accounting Standarde Board Statsment Nos. 43 and 45, Califomia
laws, including applicable provisions of thc Califomia Govemmcnt Code.

TRUST FT'NDING STATEMENT

The purposc of the Trust is to provide a uniform method of investing contributions and earnings
of all conributed amounts betwcon funds depositcd within thc BcncfitFund or the Gcncral Fund,
as those terms ar€ defined within the Trust. The Trust shall be funded primarily by contributions
made by the Employer, but may also include other contributions rnade by any Participant as

determined noceosary and appropriate undcr applicable circumstanccs and in compliance with
underlying legal requirements. These contributions shall be remittcd to the Trust on a
discrctionary basis, as determined by and through the direction of the Bmployer, or such
delegated Trust.

BOARD OFAUTHORTTY

Thc Board of Authority (the "BOA") is dircctly rcsponsiblc for thc implcmentation and ovcrsight
of this Investment Policy Statemcnt This responsibility includc.s the selcction and ongoiog
evaluation of investments and/or investment manage$ in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations. Howevcr, thcse investment responsibilities may be delegated to an authorized third-
party trnstce. In this case, thc BOA has appointed Benefit Trust Company ("BTg') as
Discrctionary Trustce and Trust asset custodiatr, who may furthcr dcsignate and delogate any
corresponding hvestment Maoager responsibilities as sct forth below. On behalf of the Trusq
and as approved by the BOA, BTC shall administer 0ro assets of the Trust in such a mannor that
the investments are:

Resolution No. 8l 87
Page 33 of4l

Page 67

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 5 to Resolulion No.8lE7
Invcstmcnt Policy Slitcm€nt (Draft)

r Pnrdenq in consideration of thc statei purpose of the Trust, any undcrlying Plan and in
accordancc with Califomia Governrnent CodG Sections 53600.3 and 53622, as

applicable;
o Divcrsified; among a broad rangc of invcstnent alternative$;
r Permitted; in accordance with thc terms of the Trust, any applicablc Plan document and

in aocordance with California Govemment Code Section 53601 and other applicable
rcquiremcnts;

e Selected; for the exclusivc bcncfit of thc Plan participants as it rolatcs to the Beneftt
Fund, or as othcrwise dEcmcd appropriate for thc purposcs set forth by the Trust.

The abovo Dotwithstanding, the BOA retains the rcsponsibility to ovcrsoc thc management of he
Trust, including BTC's, or any su@€ssor trust@'s, rcquircment that invesEnents and assets held

within the Trust continually adherc to the requircments of California Government Code Section

53600.5, that spccifics that trustec's primarily role is to preserve capital, then mainain sccondary

rcsponsibilitics for investment liquidity and thirdly, to invcstment yiold.

DELEGATION OF TNVESTMENT AI)VISORY REQIITREMENTS
AND INVESTMENT MANAGER SDLECTION CRITERIA

In compliancc with applicable provisions of the Trust, the Trustee may delegato its
responsibilitiss over the investment of Trust fund asscts to a primary investment manager, who
shall have the authority to invest, reinvest, scll and hold, rhrough BTC or a qualified custodian as

require.d by Califomia Govcmmcnt Code Section 53608, all assets of thc Bedeftt Fund and thc
General Fund in accordance with the guidelincs established herein. In gcneral, subject to furthor
specification hersin, the lnvestment Manager is given full discretion consistcnt with the
investment objective of this portfolio. The asset aUocation of the pordolio between fixcd income
and sash equivalcnts will vary according to thc Investment Manager's recomm€odations.

The selcction of an lavestment Manager, as that tprm is described in the Trust, as well as any
other investment managers it shall further select, shall bc based on the following criteria:

r clearly defincd invcstment management style;
r disciplined approach to invessnent sclcction and adherence to any ststed sell

discipline;
. long-termperfonnance;
o risk-adjusted performance rclative to manager$ with similar style;
o analysis of invcstmcnt management expcnses with an emphasis on invcstments wittr

no-loads, no rcdemption charges, and no transactions fees; and
o ability to provide quality comrnunication material, including periodic performance,

investment holdings, and description of investrnent sclection process.

The Investment Manager, or sny delegated investment managers, may bc lErminated and
replaced under thc procedures established under Section 5.5 of thc Trust.

Resolution No.8l87
Page 34 of4 I

Page 68

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechmenl5 to Resolutiou No. 8187
Invcsuncnt Policy Ststcmcnt (Draft)

INI'ESTMENT OBJEETTVES

The Trust aurhoriz€s thc use of a broad range of invcstntcnt choiccs that have distinctly different
risk and return charactsristics, with thc proviso that all investmcnts must continuo to adhore to
tho undcrlying requircmcnts of California Government Codc Section 53600.5 an{ in particular,

its ompharis on preservation of capital. More specifically, prescnration and protection of the

Trust's capital is thc grridiog ruquiromcnt of thc Invcstmcnt Managcr, or mansgen that will
manage eaoh portfolio to meet the guidclines satcd in thc California Govemment Codc 53600
and 53601, but that may also havo application of Soction 53622 as it pertains to the invo$hcnt of
Benefit Fund assee.

To that end, tho primary invesdncnt objcctivc for all Trust investmeuts is:

Safetv of Prlncioal

The safety and risk associatcd with an investment refcrs to the potential loss of principal,
inlerest, or a combination of these amounts. The Trust only opcrates in those investments that
are considered vcry safe.

Prcservadon of Purchaslnq Power

Asset growth, exclusive of contributions and withdrawals, should excecd the rate of inflation in
order to preserve the purchasing power of the Trust's assets.

The secondary, but also important invcstment objectivc is:

Growth of Capltal

Asset growth, exclugive of contributions and withdrawals, should also exceed tbe retum
of the Local Agency lnvestmcnt Fund (LAIF) plus fecs on a congistpnt basis. If the
investrnent policics of L,AIF should change, this objcctive will be re-evaluatod.

Asset growth, exclusive of conributions and withdrawats, should providc a rate of raturn
compctitive with that of an index comprised of the tehman l-3 Year
Govcmment/Corporatc Index and 90 Day Treasury Bills, while incurring similar or less
risk than such inder. Growth of capital shall be expccted !o bc somewhat lces than that
of a more aggrcssively structured discrctionary frxed income portfolio over time.

c. Cash flow and assey'liability marching information will be made readily availablc to the
Invcstment Managcr. Adequarc liquid cash should be maintained by thc Tnrst so that a
forccd sale of longcr-lerm securitics at a loss is unnecessary to covcr chort-term cash
needs. Thc overall program shsll be dceigned and managed with a degree of
professionalism worthy of the public tnrst. losses are acceptable on a sale before
maturity and should bc takcn only if the rcinvcstod procccds will earn a total retun
grcater than would havc been by the old investrnent considering any capital loss or
foregone intcrest on thc original investment. While active managernent of the account
will be utilized to attain the highest rctums with the least amount of risk fic Invcstment

Resolution No. 8187
Page 35 of4l

A.

B.

Page 69

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Atttchm€nt 5 to Resolution No.8187
Invcstmcol Polioy Strtorncnt (Draft)

Manager should only buy securities that could bc held to maturity witbout loss to the

Trust.

This having bccn said, the t1ryes and dtemativcs on invesunents that may be emphasized for
asset allocation purpos€s rplarcd to investnrcnt of Tnrst e$sets nray be different' depending on

whether the assets are invest€d in tho Benefit Fund (which contains contributed assets that are

irrcvocably cornmittcd for the funding and paymcnt of OPEB Liability o eligibte participans of
any underlying healttr plan) or whethcr they are held thc Gencral Fund (which contains

contributed assets that have been deposited into the Trust for invesEnent purposes to bc uscd by
the Employer for any lawful governmcntal purposo of thc Employcr).

In gencral, assots hcld in thc Bensfit Fund will bc for the primary purpose of mecting prescnt and

future OPEB Uability obligations and may bc invcsted in accordancc with California
Governmont Codc Scctions 53600 through 53622 that subject to applicable legal rcquiremcnts
may provide gleater latinrde tro increase purchasing power and capital growth potential if decmed
pnrdent !o do so.

However, with respcct to tho Goneral Fund, specific adhercnce must be givcn to California
Govcrnment Code Scction 53@1, and any other provision of the Califomia Governmcnt Codc
andor the Califomia Bducation Codc which restrict thc manner in which such funds shall be

invested. In accordance with these invcstmcnt objoctivcs, asscts in thc Gencral Fund portfolio
will be managcd in a morc conscrvativc manncr.

The above objectives are expocted to be achieved ovcr a minimum time horizon of 3-5 Years.
Given the cyclical nature of thc financial marksts, the success of the portfolio manager in
achieving these goals should generally not bejudged in any shorter time period.

Ttrough the delegated responsibilities of the Investment Manager and, to thc cxtent necessaryl
the Tnrsteo, the BOA determinos the target rcnrn that is applicable for this Trust as it relates to
those asscts hcld in the Bencfit Ftrnd versus tbose held in the General Fund. The target retum
may be moditied from timc to timc by amending the Appendix. Related to the investrncnts and

the holding of invesunents themselves, thc Trustcc may cause any or all of thc assets of the Trust
to be comrninglcd, to thc cxbnt such invostmcnt and the issuance thoroof would be exempt under
the provisions of Sectioos 2(a)(36), 3(bxl) or 3(cXl l) of the Investmcnt Company Act of 1940
or Section 3(a)(2) of 0re Securities Act of 1933, with the assets of trusts created by others,
causing such money to be invcsted as part of a conunon and/or collective rrust fund.

Moreover, for any investnents rcccivcd after any trading deadline, or to the cxtent the Employer
fails to providc proper instructions for the allocation of any amounts to be contributed !o either
tho Benefit Fund or the General Fuod, or such instructions arc inconplete or incorrect in a
manner that prevents the confibutcd amount$ from bcing investcd in the desircd manner, the
Trustee, or its designated sub-cusodian, if applicable, shall deposit such amounls in the Gcncral
Fund, to be held in a Short-Tcrm Investment Fund (the "Default Fund"), or such other similar
account comprised of cash, bank notes, corporate notcs, gov€rnment bills and othcr various
short-term debt inscrumcnts as dictatcd herein or &at are deemed appropriate by the Tnrstee
and/or the Investment Manager until such time as the Employer's investment direction can be
properly completed. U, after a period of thirty (30) days and after reasonable attempts are made

Resolution No. 8187
Page 36 of4 I

Page 70

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attechment 5 to Resolution No.8187
Invcstmcnt Policy Statcrnont (Draff)

by thc Trustee to ascertain from the Employer tho conect Accounts to rcceive such contdbutions,
the Trustce shall return all such previously-deposited arnounts to the Employcr, including
allocated eamings therein.

PERIODIC ANALYSE AND EVALUATTON

The BOA and/or its designees shall periodically review investment performancc rcports that
analyze the performance of the managers selected in each markot sector that take into
consideration:

r adhcrcncc to applicablc legal constraints on capital preservation and investment
prudcnce;

. consistency and adherence to stated invqstrnent managemenl stylo and discipline;
o risk adjusted performance rclative to managcrs with similar style;
. long-t€rm invesonent porformance rclativc to appropriate benchmarks; and
r changes in investment personnel managing thc portfolio

ETTIICS AT{D CONFLICT OF INIEREST

Officers, employees, utd agen6 involved in the invesunont proc€ss shall rcfrain from pcnonal
business activitics that could conflict with propcr execution of thc inve.s0ncnt program, or which
could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. Officerq ernployees, urd agents involved in
the invesunent process strall abide by thc Califomia Govcrnmcm Codc Section 1090 et scq. and thc
California Political Reform Act (Califomia Governrncnt Codc Scction 81000 et soq.)

AMENDMENT

The BOA shall have the right to amcnd this Policy, in whole or in parl at any time and from timc
to time.

ADOPTION

The BOA hereby adopts the provisions of this trnvestment Policy Statement as of this 

- 

day
of 

-,2008.
(Representative of the Board of Authority) (Date)

(Representative of the Board of Authority)

Resolution No. 8187
Page 37 of4 I

(Datc)

Page 71

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



(Rcpresentative of thc Board of Authority)

Attcchment 5 to Rcsolution No. 8187
lnvcslrncnl Policy Starcmont (Draft)

(Datc)

Resolution No. 8187
Page 38 of4l

Page 72

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 5 to Resolution No. 8lE7
lnvcslmcnt Policy Strtcment (Drafi)

APPEIIIDf,K A: Torget Return

ln accordanco with the lnvcstmont Policy Stalcmcnt for thc tr\rhrrls hrblic Eudty Investnent
Trust (thc 'fnr$t"), thc Benefit Fund shall ccck to achiove a long-range targct nct rcturn of

%.

As statpd in the lnvestment Policy Statement, the investment options will bo cstablished to mect
the diverse nceds of thc Trust and its applicable pulposes. Applicable provisioos and
requirements of, in particular, the California Govemmcnt Code (speciflcally provisions under
Sections 53600 through 53622, as applicablc) shall be cxamined beforc sclccting he investmcnt
options.

Tho Board of Authority may, from tirne to timc, discuss with BTC the need to change invcstment
options as conditions or charactcristics of the Tnrst, or applicable Fund rcquircments change. In
thc cvent a change ie made, a now Appondix will be exccut€d to reflect the change.

Resolution No.8l87
Page 39 of4l

Page 73

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attecbment 6 to Resolutlon No. E18?
Fcc Schcdulc and Addcndum (DraS)

Fee Schedule and Servlce Addendum

Trustee.,9u,glojial qnd Communication Serviccs - Bcncfit Trust Company shall be compensaled
for assumption of fiduciary rasponsibility, cu$todial services and for performing communication
and othcr non-investrnent related serviccs, as specified in the Service Agreemeng ae follows:

Base Annual Fee $750

Asset Based Trustce Fee 0,24% (20 basis points) pcr annurn on the value of ttre
assets held io uust. Asset based fecs will be assessed
monthly. At thc discrction of thc Board of Authority, fccs
will be billed or collected ftom the Trust.

Rclationship Based Discount Based upon the vslue of the accounts hcld in 0rc Trust, a
reduction in the asset based fse will be availablc to rpducc
the trustec feo and applicd as follows (with such fee
assessmonts to beginning in the immediarcly following
month in which such asset volumes are accumulated):

Total Assets in Trust Asset Bascd.,Hee

>$10,000,000 0,18% (18 basis points)

>$25,000,000 0.16% (16 basis points)

>$50,000,000 O.l2Eo (12 basis points)

>$75,000,000 As negotiated, but in no event
grcater lhanA.l2%

Additional trustee and/or custodid scrvices may be provided as further specified below:

Services

N/A

Aoplicable Feo

Investment Managcment Fee: 0.175% (17.5 basis points) per annum on the value of the
assets h€ld in trust. Asset based fecs will be assessed
monthly. At the discretion of the Board of Authority, fees
will bc billed or collected from the tnrst.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 40 of4 I

Page 74

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



Attachment 6 to Resolution No.8187
Fcc Schcdulc and Addcndum (Dnft)

Cgmmon eDC/gr 9ollectivc Funds: 0.03% (3 basis pornts) pcr annum on the value of the
assets hcld in trust to covor lhe costs of unitizing and
administc,ring thc funds, plus a variable accounting fcc
not cxpected to exceed 0.Ol7o (l basis point) per
annum on thc value of the assets held in trrust.

Resolution No. 8187
Page 4l of4l

Page 75

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 76

01/11/2022 Item No.3.



i,ili..'^i,lYl

Folsom City Council
Staff

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10781 - A Resolution
Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland
Security Grant in the Amount of $149,820 and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Since 2016, the number of terrorist incidents involving vehicles driven into crowds has

increased. Many terrorist organizations have advised followers to use whatever means possible
to inflict damage including driving vehicles into crowded areas. The civil unrest and protests

during 2020 and 2021 also gave rise to vehicle born attacks. To help curb the ability for
vehicles to enter closed areas where pedestrians are gathered, concrete and water-filled barriers
have been utilized. These barriers are cumbersome to put in place and are unable to completely
stop vehicles.

The Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland Security for Domestic Preparedness receives
federal funding for Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) groups. The Sacramento UASI
group has been allocated funding to purchase portable antivehicle barriers which will be
deployed throughout the region to be used during events to limit the ability for vehicles to enter
closed areas. The local UASI group has identified the City of Folsom to receive 16 of these
barriers and a trailer to transport them. These barriers are more effrcient than concrete and
water- fi lled barricades.

1

MEETING DATE: Ult12022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10781 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police
Department to Accept a Sacramento Regional Office of
Homeland Security Grant in the Amount of $149,820 and
Appropriation of Funds

F'ROM: Police Department

Page 77

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



The barriers offered through the Homeland Security grant could be utilized during any event

where streets will be closed and pedestrians will be present (including but not limited to the
California International Marathon, Folsom Live, and Christmas Tree Lighting events). The

Sacramento Police Department has identified Better Barriers as the sole source vendor for the
Meridian Defense Group Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier System.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code, supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Having access to this type of vehicle barrier system allows regional public safety agencies the
ability to rapidly deploy and set up safety areas during special events and road closures. Once

on scene, this platform provides the ability to reduce vehicular assaults in a manner of minutes.
The City of Folsom currently utilizes Type II and Type III banicades, and water-filled barriers
during special events. These items do not have the stopping power of the Archer 1200 Anti-
Vehicle Barriers.

The City of Folsom would save $150,000 by acquiring these barriers through this grant instead

of purchasing them with our own funding. The Folsom Police Department continually seeks

funding opportunities to keep the citizens of our community and region safe. We have sought

funding opportunities in the past to acquire these barriers but have thus far not been successful.

There are numerous potential terrorist targets both within and surrounding the City of Folsom.
Working with our regional partners, the Folsom Police Department would be able to deploy
the 16 barriers to help prevent loss of life and property during both large- and small-scale
events.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no negative fiscal impact to the city as the Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland
Security is granting the full $ 149,820 to the City of Folsom for the barriers and transport trailer.
An additional appropriation will be required in the Police Department Operating Budget in the
General Fund (Fund 010) for these improvements and the grant revenue in the amount of
$149,820.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

2

N/A.

Page 78

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10781 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to execute a

grant agreement with the Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland Security for
$149,820 to purchase sixteen (16) Archer 1200 Barriers, an Archer Field Tow Bar,
2 Archer Haulers, and an eight (8) Barrier Drop Deck Trailer

2. Meridian Rapid Defense Group Quote

Submitted,

Richard D. Hillman, Chief of Police

J
Page 79

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 80

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. 10781

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO ACCEPT A
SACRAMENTO REGIONAL OF'F'ICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT IN THE

AMOUNT OF $149,820 AND APPROPRTATION OF'F'UNDS

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland Security has funds available
to help local agencies upgrade infrastructure in response to terrorist and national security events;
and

WHEREAS, since 2016 there has been an increase in attacks utilizing vehicles as

weapons; and

WHEREAS, vehicle barriers deployed prior to special events and road closures can help
slow/stop vehicles and significantly reduce the number of injured persons; and

WHEREAS, the Meridian Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier System has been approved
as part of the 2002 Support Anti-terrorism by Fostering Effective Technologies Act (SAFETY
Act); and

WHEREAS, the Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier System can be quickly and easily
deployed to manage risks associated with an act of terrorism; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting an additional appropriation to be added to the Fiscal Year
2021-22 Police Department in the General Fund (Fund 010) in the amount of $149,820 for this
grant; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the Police Department to Accept a Sacramento Regional Offrce of Homeland Security
Grant in the amount of $149,820; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is
authorized to appropriate an additional $149,820 to the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget in the
General Fund (Fund 010) in the Police Department as expense and grant revenue.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this llth day of January 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10781
Page I of I

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 81

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 82

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



Quote177 E. Colorado Blvd, Suite 200
Pasadena,CA 91105
+1 8186414431
B Fields@me ridian-barrier.com

ot MERItIIAN
RAPII) l}IFEIIST BRt]UP

Schedule 84
to,llrat: 4 TQSlVl I 9000 I t

OUOTE#

12102021-FPD

ADDRESS

Lieut Chris Emery
Folsom Police Department
46 Natoma St
Folsom, CA 95630

DATE

iinotzozt

SHIP TO

Lieut Chris Emery
Folsom Police Department
46 Natoma St
Folsom, CA 95630

QTYPRODUCT

I BanierTraller l$
Archer 1200 Banler

Archer Hauler

Archer &Banier Drop
D,eckTnller

Arrfier Fleld Tow Bar

Archer 1200 Banler

Archer Hauler

ln'Fleld ln*allation & Cerilfled
Trainlng

FrelghUShlpplng

DESCRIPTION

8 Barrier Trailer Kit

Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier

Archer HaulerrM

Archer 8-Barrier Drop Deck Trailer

Archer Field Tow Bar

Archer 1200 Anti-Vehicle Barrier

Archer HaulerrM

ln-Field lnstallation & Certified Training

FreighUShipping to customers location

1

8

1

1

2

I
1

1

RATE

76,989.00

6,750.00

1,995.00

19,995.00

499.00

6,750,00

1,995.00

795.00

AMOUNT

76,988.00

54,000.007

1,995,007

795.007

PAYMENT TERMS:
Due to high demand levels, your delivery date will be
guaranteed with your 50o/. deposit so that your protection
starts when you need it.

Accepted By

SUBTOTAL

TAX

TOTAL

Accepted Date

1 5,265.00 5,265,007

139,043.00

10,775.83

usD 149,919.93

Page 83

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 84

01/11/2022 Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: utt/2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10782 - A Resolution Approving the Name of
Prospector Park, Formerly Known as Neighborhood Park #3 in
the Folsom Plan Area

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10782 - A Resolution
Approving the Name of Prospector Park, Formerly Known as Neighborhood Park #3 in the
Folsom Plan Area.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
Neighborhood Park #3 (NP3) is in the Folsom Plan Area (FPA) south of Hwy 50 on Mangini
Parkway. It is located adjacent to Mangini Ranch Elementary School, which was recently
completed. NP3 will be the first park designed and built in the FPA. Through a planning
process that included input from the public, and approval by the Parks & Recreation
Commission, a Preferred NP3 Park Master Plan was developed and subsequently approved by
the Parks and Recreation Commission on September 22,2021, and City Council on October
12,2021.

Design development is currently underway for NP3 and it is the intent of the Parks and
Recreation Department, Parks and Recreation Commission, and City Council, to establish a

rulme for the park at this time.

The City of Folsom City Council approved a new park naming policy established by
Resolution No. 10696, on September 14,2021 (Attachment 2). Resolution No. 10696 is a
Resolution that rescinds and replaces the prior park naming Resolutions No. 5177 and No.
395l,by creating a new park and facility naming policy. The new policy provides more clarity
and specific guidelines around name selection.

I

Page 85

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



A call for names was issued in September 2020 and 16 rurmes were submitted. (Attachment 3)
The Parks and Recreation Commission created an Ad-Hoc Park Naming Committee to
evaluate the names with the intent to return to the full Commission with a recommendation.
The Ad-Hoc Committee met twice in October 2020 and had concerns with the existing
guidelines as outlined in Resolution No. 3951 and Resolution No. 5177. Through many
meetings with the Ad-Hoc Committee, the full Parks and Recreation Commission, and
ultimately the City Council, the new Resolution No. 10696 was approved.

More recently, a call for names was issued in October 2021 and 12 names were received
(Attachment 3). The rurmes from the September 2020 solicitation and the October 2021 were
considered in the evaluation. In addition, staff submitted an additional 9 names that reflected
the park theming, oogold rush/mining", which was approved by the City Council during the
approval of the NP3 Preferred Park Master Plan.

POLICY / RULE
The Park Naming Policy, as adopted by Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to Rescind and
Replace Resolution No. 5177 and Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park and Facility
Naming Policy (Attachment 2).

ANALYSIS
The Ad-Hoc Subcommittee met on November 23,2021, to review the eligible list of names
and arrived at a suggested name for NP3 with two options they felt appropriate for additional
consideration by the full Parks & Recreation Commission. The prefened name presented to
the full Parks & Recreation Commission was Tailings Park. The other names for
consideration are Prospector Park and Diggings Park.

Tailings Park was submitted by a member of the community during the October 2021call for
rurmes with the premise that this name had local historic significance. Prospector Park was a
name that Commissioner Morales suggested during the Ad-Hoc Subcommittee meeting on
November 23,2021. Prospector Park was meant as an homage to the gold prospectors who
traveled to the area during the Gold Rush. Diggings Park was also a name provided by staff
and is a shortened version of ooRhoades's Diggings Mining District", which was an area in the
Folsom Plan Area where many miners found rich gold deposits. While Rhoades' Diggings
was named after John Pierce Rhoades, a Missouri farmer who traveled to the Sacramento area
in 1846, the Ad-Hoc Committee felt that this neighborhood park shouldn't be named after an
individual in keeping with the new park naming policy. The name Diggings Park, however, is
considered appropriate since the general area was claimed by many miners.

Staff presented the 3 park names at the December 7,2021 Parks and Recreation Commission
meeting with Tailings Park identified as the preferred name. After some discussion, Tailings
Park was not the preferred name as expressed by several on the Commission. Ultimately, the
Parks and Recreation Commission voted and chose Prospector Park as the preferred name for
NP3.

2 Page 86

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



FINANCIAL IMPACT
There is no financial impact to this decision.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
This action does not constitute a project requiring review under the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No. 10782 - A Resolution Approving the Name of Prospector Park,

Formerly Known as Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area.
2. Resolution No. 10696 - A Resolution to Rescind and Replace Resolution No.

5177 and Resolution No. 3951 to Create a New Park and Facility Naming Policy
3. ParkName Submittals

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

J
Page 87

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT NO. 1

Page 88

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10782

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NAME OF PROSPECTOR PARK, FORMERLY
KNOWN AS NEIGHBORIIOOD PARK #3IN THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 10696 created a new policy for how parks and facilities are

to be named; and

WHEREAS' the Parks & Recreation Department solicited for potential park names in
October 2020 and September 2021; and

WHEREAS, 28 names were submitted and an additional 9 were suggested by city staff;

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Commission, at its meeting on December 7,2021,
approved and forwarded a recommendation to the City Council for approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby approves the naming of Neighborhood Park #3 as Prospector Park; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of January,2022, by the following roll-call vote:

and

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10782
Page I of I

Page 89

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT NO.2

Page 90

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. T0696

A RESOLUTION TO RESCIIYD AND REPLACE
RESOLUTION NO.5177 AI\D RESOLUTION NO.3951 TO CREATE

A I\EW PARK AND FACILITY NAMING POLICY

WIIEREAS, ResolutionNo. 3951, apark-naming policy was adopted by CE Council
on Febnrary 9,1993: and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 5177, City Council adopted a modification to the park'
naming policy on August 27,1996;md

WIIEREAS, Parks and Recreation Commission has forwarded their recommendation to
the City Council to rescind and replace the existing park naming policy included in Resolution
No. 3951 and5177 to reflect desired shanges expressed by the Community to expand naming
options; clariff naming oonventions; specifically include language for the naming of facilities,
and allow for funding and sponsorship opportunities for entire parks and facilities and/or assets

within them;

NOW THEREI'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Folsom
hereby rescinds and replaces Resolution No. 3951 and No. 5177 and adopts the following new
policy:

PARK NAMING CRITERIA

1. Community ParkslFieldsffacilities should be named after (Community Parks are

typically 20-50 acres in size):
a. Individuals/Tamilies (see below)

2. Neighborhood Parks (typically 7 to l0 acres in size) should be named after:
a. Individual who donated land or large financial confribution to a specific facility or

park; or
b. Site-Specific Names

i, Geographicallocation
ii. Outstanding feature, design, or theme of the park, whether natural

geographical or manmade
iii. Native plants & wildlife
iv. Historical significance, such as event, BrouP, culture, or place

3. Losal Parks (typically l-3 acres in size) should be namod after:

^, 
Adjacent streets or subdivision in which they are looatod; or

b. Individuals who donated land or largo furanoial contribution to a speoific facility
or park

If Naming after Indlvlduals or Famlllcs:

1. Preference is for an individual to be deceased

2. Only the last name to be used for the formal narne

3. Preference is for individual to have left public service for a minimum of 6 years

4. Considerations:
a. Donation of land or large financial contibution to a specific facility
b. Died or disabled in the line of duty as part of City service

c. Contributed substantially and improved the quality of life in Folsom

Resolution No. 10696
Page I of3

Page 91

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



i. 10+ years of accomplishment
ii. Vohurtary work (beyond the normal course of employment)
iii. Resume can include: service clubs, civic organizations, school

community, elected/appointed positions, non-profit gtoups, youth sports

5. If named after a family, 1-4 above should apply to 2+ people

Snonsorshlng for Exlsths snd X'uture ParkslFacilities

This policy allows for sponsorship opportunities to firnd amenities within a park or facility as

well as fund a portion of a park or facility. Recognition would be commenstuate with said

donations or funding. Such recognition could be plaques, signage, and/or other name recognition
opportunities within the park or facility.

Process for Namine of Parks and Facilities:

1. Staffopens up the nomination period - this is done on an as-needed basis

2a. Nomination of an individuaVfamily name
a. A public nomination must be submitted in writing with justification. The request

should include the proposed name, naming justification, letters of support,

requestor contact information, and any other relevant items of support.
b. Staffand P&R Commission may submit names

c. Letters of support should be from non-related individuals
d. Names will remain on the list for a period of 5 years, at which point they will

need to be resubmitted to be considered
2b. Nomination of site-specific name

e. Nominations may be submittpd in writing withjustification
f. Staff will provide site-specific relevant information about each puk including but

not limited to information about history, groups/individuals, botany/wildlife.
These nalnes may be recycled if not chosen.

g. Parks & Recreation Commission may submit names

3. If not already active, a new Ad-Hoc Park Naming Subcommittee will be formed to
review and recommend a primary name to the Parks & Recreation Commission, with two
alternate names or choices

4. Parks & Recreation Commission recommends a name to the Folsom City Council
5. Folsom City Council formally adopts a name

Resolution No, 10696
Page 2 of3

Page 92

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



PASSED AI\[D ADOPTED this 146 day of September2l2l,by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Councibnember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councilmember(s):

Councitnember(s):

Aquino, Chalamcherla, Rodriguea Kodowski

Howell

None

None

l/NDzL
Michnol D. Kodows[!$AYoR

ATTEST:

Resolution No. 10696
Page 3 of3

Freemantle, CLERK

Page 93

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT NO. 3

Page 94

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



1 Jack Fallon Neighborhood Park

2 Folsom State Prison Recreational Park

3 Folsom Prison Elues Recreational Park

4 Ferrier Family

5 Joseph G. O'Neill

6 Stan Gisler

7 Dr. Rlchard Cantor

8 Miguel Delgado Park

9 Gail Furness De Pardo

10 Lynn LePage Park

11 NancyAtchleyPark
12 LeidesdorffPark

13 Goodell Family Park

14 Kerri Howell Park

15 Will Kempton Park

16 Paul Romero Park

1 Tyler Andrews Park

2 Prosperity Park

Alan FarebrotherParkl
Farebrother Fleld/

3 Farebrother Park

4 Drury Butler

5 Jacks Park

6 Kelsey Park

7 World Peace Park

8 Tailings Park

9 RG Smlth Park

10 Yuan Park

11 Alder Mine Park

12 Goodell Family Park

Robert Fratini

Steve Getz

Steve Getz

Joe Ferrier

Kathleen

Barbara Gisler

Laura Cantor & Brady Cantor

Christine, Erica, Nathan and Adam

Loretta Hettinger

Leann Schummer

Ruth Anderson

Srinidhi Nagunuri

James Goodell

The Morales team

Michelle Gallegos

Zachary Zamarripa

Roberta Long

Spencer

Elicia Masztal

Patricia Wood

Mark Vaccaro

Pam Smith larvis
Phei Saw

Linus Maxino
Darrell Singleton

Bernett and Lindsay Goodell

Page 95

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



F'(lLFt{}ll,fl
?-tft 4l

Dtatt*tt-:a( DY ItT-Ec

Park Name Suggestlons from Staff/Ad-Hoc Subcommlttee
Ocfohar'19 2ll24

Bucket Line Park (type of dredge used in Folsom)
Miners Park
Diggings Park
Gold Panning Park
AU Park (Periodic symbol for gold)
Golden Era Park
Artifact Park
Pony Express Park
Pioneer Village Park

Additional thoughts and ideas generated at Ad-Hoc Subcommittee Meeting
11.22.21
Tailings Park
Goodell Park
Rhoades Diggings

Miners Park
Diggings Park
Prospector Park
Tailings Park

November 22,2021
Park Naming Ad-Hoc Subcommittee Mtg.
NP3 Naming Final List (prioritized)
1 . Tailings Park
2. Prospector Park
3. Diggings Park

go Hatoma $treet
Folrum, Culifornin g56$o

ul uru..foI*rHlL co.ur
Page 96

01/11/2022 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 10783 - A Resolution of the
City Council of the City of Folsom Appointing a Director and an Alternate Director to the
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom is a party to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for the Northern
California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF). NCCSIF, is an association of
municipalities formed to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable and
economical manner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in
risk and claims management. The JPA provides medium-sized northern California cities
with a mechanism to self-fund alayer of workers' compensation insurance, as well as to
obtain the advantages of group purchase for excess insurance. Formed in 1979,NCCSIF was
one of the first pooled municipal insurance programs in Califomia.

Pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, each member agency of NCCSIF is
required to appoint a Director and an Alternate Director to represent the member agency on
the NCCSIF Board of Directors. Representatives to the Board of Directors are also
authorized to serve on the NCCSIF Executive Committee.

I

MEETING DATE: UtU2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10783 - A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Folsom Appointing a Director and an Alternate Director
to the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund
Board of Directors

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 97

01/11/2022 Item No.6.



The City of Folsom was previously represented on the NCCSIF Board of Directors by
Human Resources Director Susan Walter as the Primary Director and City Attorney Steve

Wang as the Alternate Director. Human Resource Director Susan Walter has recently retired
and has been replaced by Human Resources Manager Allison Garcia as the department head

for the Human Resources Department.

Staff is requesting that Human Resources Manager Allison Garcia be appointed to serve as

Folsom's Primary Director on the NCCSIF Board of Directors.

Staff is also requesting that City Attorney Steve Wang continue to serve as the Alternate
Director.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10783 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Appointing a

Primary Director to the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund Board of Directors

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2
Page 98

01/11/2022 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10783

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
APPOINTING A DIRECTOR AND AN ALTERNATE DIRECTOR TO THE

NORTHERN CALIF'ORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE F'UND
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom (the *CiW") is a party to the Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement for the Northern Califomia Cities Self Insurance Fund (the "Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement"), and, as such, is a tbunding Member Agency of the Northem Calitbrnia tjities Self
Insurance Fund ('NCCSIF"), as that term is defined in the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement,
and

WHEREAS' pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, each Member Agency
of NCCSIF is required to appoint a Director and an Altemate Director to act in the Director's
absence, to represent the City as if the City itself were present and acting on the NCCSIF Board
of Directors for all matters which come before such Board of Directors, and also for the Director
to be eligible for serving on the NCCSIF Executive Committee; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby appoints
Human Resources Manager Allison Garcia to serve as its Primary Director on the NCCSIF
Board of Directors to act on behalf of the City, a Member Agency of NCCSIF, on all matters to
come before the Board of Directors, as if the City itself were present and acting at such meeting,
and for such Director to be eligible for serving on the NCCSIF Executive Committee; and
appoints City Attorney Steve Wang to serve as Alternate Director in the absence of the Director.

BE RESOLVED FURTHER, that the City Clerk shall inform the Secretary of NCCSIF
of the above appointment by sending a certified copy of this resolution to NCCSIF's business
office.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1lft day of January 2022, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10783
Page I ofl

Page 99

01/11/2022 Item No.6.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 100

01/11/2022 Item No.6.



it"' {_t l-, td t}rqg
(, Fr,rctl.t lr rtt! rl

Folsom City Council
Staff

MEETING DATE: Utl12022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10784 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for the
Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project and
Appropriation of Funds and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of
Costs for the Project

F'ROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution No. 10784 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for the
Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project and Appropriation of Funds and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of
Costs for the Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Presently, San Juan Water District (SJWD), the City of Roseville (Roseville), and the City of
Folsom (Folsom), through an existing 84-inch intake pipeline and associated pumping plant,
can take raw water from Folsom Lake near the main concrete dam at Folsom Reservoir. This
intake also provides raw water to Folsom State Prison. The existing raw water system has been
operated without major intemrption or outages. Since there is not a current backup system in
place for raw water supply, the three water agencies, the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation),
and the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) completed a Project Alternatives
Solutions Study (PASS) in2006 to identifr potential redundant systems that could bring raw
water to the agencies if unplanned outages were to occur again.

1

Page 101

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



The Folsom Pumping Plant and existing 84-inch raw water pipeline are auxiliary features of
the Folsom Dam Project and are operated and maintained by Reclamation. The PASS Team
developed 14 altematives and narrowed the list to four conceptual projects to further evaluate.
Each of the four alternatives were further evaluated on cost, reliability, and benefit. One of the
four alternatives, the River Pump Station, could be built downstream of Folsom Dam and not
rely on a fixed water surface elevation in Folsom Reservoir for raw water deliveries and could
be operated in any water year type. A second of the four alternatives, the South Side Pump
Stationwith New Intake in New Auxiliary Spillway, could be built near the Auxiliary Spillway
built by USACE. This facility would be built upstream of the Auxiliary Spillway and would
be limited by the surface water elevation in Folsom Reservoir and could only be operated in
certain water year types.

This resolution will avthoize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for the Folsom Reservoir Raw
Water Reliability Project and Appropriation of Funds for a not-to-exceed amount of $269,710
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding
Sharing of Costs for the Project.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of lhe Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In order to accomplish the goals described above and determine the best course of action, the
Cities of Folsom and Roseville and the San Juan Water District wish to conduct a planning and
feasibility study to identity the following:

. Working with each agency to determine the relative demands for sizing the facility

. Review of historic storage and hydrologic conditions to evaluate how often each
facility under the different altematives can be used

. Identifr pros and cons of each alternative, including operations and maintenance
requirements if the facility is Reclamation owned and operated or agency owned and
operated

. Identiff power supply options for each alternative

. Identifr the environmental requirements for each option (CEQA and/or NEPA)

. Develop a schedule for any environmental requirements for each option

. Include drawings (profile not needed) of the layouValignment and probable
construction costs for each alternative

. Include probable engineering design and specification development costs for each
alternative

2 Page 102

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



Work with each agency and Reclamation to determine if the agencies need to include
a new point of diversion in their contracts with Reclamation for the use of new
diversion facilities
IdentiS any regulatory requirements and include a description of what the requirements
might be for each altemative
Discussions with Reclamation and the agencies about operations and maintenance
/ownership of the facility
Include an overall project schedule for each alternative that includes design,
environmental and construction
Identiff other potential alternatives to be further discussed

On September 7 ,2021, the Environmental and Water Resources Department issued a Request
for Proposals for engineering consulting services for the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water
Delivery Reliability Project with proposals due to the City of Folsom on November 5, 202I.
The Cities of Folsom and Roseville, San Juan Water District, and the Reclamation staff,
together the Technical Committee, evaluated the consultant submittal based on relevant project
experience, the consultant's understanding of the background and requirements of the project,
qualifications and experience of the consultant's design team, previous work with public water
agencies and Reclamation, and proposal costs.

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. was the only team to submit a proposal. Five other consulting
firms contacted the City and indicated that they would not be submitting a proposal due to
current workload or not having specific experience in one of the areas outlined above. Stantec's
proposal meets all of the necessary qualifications and experience requested by the three
agencies and the three agencies agree the proposal is responsive. Stantec Consulting Services,
Inc. also has several projects and studies they completed with the Bureau of Reclamation and
the three agencies. The estimated cost of the study was $250,000.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for the Folsom Reservoir Raw
Water Reliability Project and Appropriation of Funds for a not-to-exceed amount of $269,710
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding
Sharing of Costs for the Project.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

The Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project was not included in the FY
202I-22 budget. Therefore, an appropriation will be needed for the evaluation and review
costs, and staff is requesting an appropriation of $269,710. The appropriation will be in the
Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) for $134,855 and Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456) for
$134,855, and funds are currently available for this appropriation. The Cities of Folsom and
Roseville and San Juan Water District will enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)
regarding the sharing of costs for the study. Each agency will pay for one-third the costs of the
study. The City of Folsom will be responsible for administering the contract for the services

a

a

a

a

a

a
-t

Page 103

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



of Stantec Consulting Services,Inc. and the City of Roseville and San Juan Water District will
reimburse the City for their one-third share of the total contract costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is a study and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under
the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - Califomia Code of Regulations,
Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the Califomia Environmental Quality Act,
Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15301 - Existing Facilities.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10784 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for
the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project and Appropriation of Funds
and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding
Sharing of Costs for the Project

2. Memorandum of Agreement Regarding the Sharing of Costs for the Folsom Reservoir Raw
Water Delivery Reliability Project

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 104

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 105

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10784

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES,INC. FOR

ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES FOR THE FOLSOM RESERVOIR RAW
WATER DELIVERY RELIABILITY PROJECT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF'

AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARING OX'COSTS FOR THE PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Cities of Folsom and Roseville and San Juan Water District identified
that the planning and feasibility study for this project is critical to ensuring raw water delivery to
our agencies for treatment and delivery to all water customers; and

WHEREAS, a Technical Committee made up of the Cities of Folsom, San Juan Water
District, and the Bureau of Reclamation evaluated the proposals based on relevant project
experience, the consultant's understanding of the background and requirements of the project,
qualifications and experience of the consultant's design team, previous work with public water
agencies and Reclamation, and proposal costs; and

WHEREAS, Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., by reason of their past experience and
abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required engineering
consulting services for the project; and

WHEREAS, The City of Folsom will be responsible for administering the contract for
the services of Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. and the City of Roseville and San Juan Water
District will reimburse the City for their one-third share of the total contract costs; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and
the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456), however an appropriation in the amount of $269,710 is
needed for the analysis and review; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for
Engineering Consulting Services for the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Reliability Project and
Appropriation of Funds for a not-to-exceed amount of $269,710.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom authorizes
the City Manager to execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding the Sharing of Costs for
the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate
$269,710 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Water Operating Fund balance
in the amount of $134,855 and the Water Impact Fee Fund (Fund 456) in the amount of
$134,855, both of which are currently available.

Resolution No. 10784
Page I of2 Page 106

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this llft day of January 2022, by the following roll-call

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10784
Page2 ofZ

Page 107

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 108

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS FOR THE

FOLSOM RESERVOIR RAW WATER DELIVERY RELIABILITY PROJECT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ("MOA") is entered into, effective

,2022 by and among San Juan Water District ("SJWD"), the

City of Roseville ("Roseville"), the City of Folsom ("Folsom").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the above-named agencies (hereinafter referred to collectively as the

"parties," or each individually as a ooparty") have been working together to identifu potential raw

water supply reliability alternatives;

WHEREAS, the objective of the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Supply Reliability

.planning and feasibility study is to valuate potential raw water supply alternatives to the parties

from the United States Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (hereinafter ooBureau");

WHEREAS, the parties believe it in their best interest, as well as the public's best

interest, to enter into a contract with a Consultant(s) to develop a planning and feasibility study

for the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations set forth herein, the

parties agree as follows:

1. Technical Committee. The Parties hereby form a Technical Committee consisting

of one representative of each of the Parties. A representative may, from time to time or

permanently, designate an individual to act on the representative's behalf. A representative from

the Bureau will also be included on the Technical Committee. Meetings of the Technical

Committee may be attended by anyone authorized by any representative. The purpose of the

I

Page 109

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



Technical Committee will be to review and comment on the attached scope of services (Exhibit

A). The Technical Committee shall meet as necessary at locations agreed upon by the Technical

Committee, including remote meeting platforms.

2. Decisions of the Technical Committee. The Parties expect and intend that

decisions of the Technical Committee will be made by consensus. In the event of disagreement

over any decision, the representatives will vote to resolve the disagreement, with each

representative having one vote, and the vote of the majority of representatives will be the

decision of the committee. Should such voting not result in a majority, then the voting will

proceed on a weighted basis with each agency representative being assigned a number of votes

equal to their costs sharing percentage as defined in number oo4" below, and the vote of the

majority of the total number of votes so assigned shall be the decision of the committee.

3. Coordination with Consultant. The City of Folsom will act as the lead agency in

contracting with the Consultant to complete the Project.

4. Cost-Sharing. The City of Folsom will be responsible for administering the

contract for the services of the Consultant. It is understood and agreed the Parties shall each pay

a percentage of the total contract as follows:

City of Roseville -33.33%

San Juan Water District -33.33%

City of Folsom- 33.34%

Upon receipt of an invoice from Consultant, the City of Folsom will forward a copy of

the invoice to the other Parties, who within forty-five (45) days of the date of said invoice shall

remit their percentage share of said invoice, as shown above to the City of Folsom for payment

to the Consultant. In the event one or more parties believes an invoice should not be paid n

2
Page 110

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



whole or in part, the dispute shall be resolved by the Technical Committee as set forth herein.

The Parties agree to exercise good faith and diligence in the resolution of any disputed invoice

amounts; provided however, that notwithstanding any provision respective contained herein, the

City of Folsom shall be reimbursed by each of the other Parties for their respective percentage

share of any and all money ultimately paid to the Consultant by the City of Folsom.

5. Price Ceiling. In no case shall the total value of goods and services procured

pursuant to this MOA exceed $269,710, except by Amendment to this MOA.

6. Cooperation and Further Documents. The Parties shall cooperate in executing

any further documents that are reasonably necessary to implement this MOA's terms.

8. Term of MOA. This MOA shall be effective as of the date first written above and

shall remain in fuIl force until all services and contracts covered by this MOA have been

completed and performed, and all payments required under this MOA have been made.

9. Notices. Any invoice, payment, notice or written communication where required

or permitted by this MOA will be provided by U.S. Mail, or by electronic mail transmission,

with confirmation of receipt, as follows:

J
Page 111

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

Paul Helliker
General Manager
9935 Aubum FolsomRoad
Granite Bay, CA 95746
phelliker@sjwd.org

CITY OF ROSEVILLE

Richard Plecker
Environmental Utilities Director
2005 Hilltop Circle
Roseville, CA 95747
rplecker@roseville.ca.us

CITY OF FOLSOM

Marcus Yasutake
Environmental and Water Resources Director
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
myasutake@folsom. ca. us

10. Amendments. Any amendments to this MOA must be in writing and executed by

all parties.

11. Countemarts. This MOA may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts;

each of which when so executed and delivered to Folsom shall constitute an original. All such

counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

12. General Provisions. There is no agency relationship between the parties.

Furthermore, notwithstanding anything contained herein, the employees of each party shall

continue to be entirely and exclusively under the direction, supervision and control of the

employing pat'V.

Any internal, in-house or administrative costs or expenses incurred by any party related

to such party's obligations under this MOA shall be the sole responsibility of such party

incurring said costs and expenses.

This instrument and any attachments hereto constitute the entire agreement among the

parties concerning the subject matter hereof.

4
Page 112

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



WHEREFORE, the parties execute this Memorandum of Agreement effective the first

date written above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom, a municipal corporation, has authorized

the execution of this Agreement in duplicate b its City Manager and attested to by its City Clerk

under the authority of Resolution No. _, adopted by the City Council of the City of

Folsom on the 1lth day of January 2022, and SJWD and Roseville has caused this Agreement to

be executed.

SAN ruAN WATER DISTzuCT, a Community Services District

Date Paul Helliker, General Manager

ATTEST ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM

Teri Grant, Board Secretary Date , District Attorney Date

CITY OF ROSEVILLE, a Municipal Corporation

Date

ATTEST:

Dominick Casey, City Manager

FUNDING AVAILABLE:

Sonia Orozco, City Clerk Date

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

Dennis Kauffman, CFO Date

OzuGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Richard Plecker,
Environmental Utilities Director

Date Michelle Sheidenberger, City Attorney Date

5
Page 113

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



CITY OF FOLSOM, A Municipal Corporation:

Date

ATTEST:

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

FTINDING AVAILABLE:

Christa Freemantle, CiW Clerk Date Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director Date

OzuGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven W*9, City Attorney DateMarcus Yasutake, Date
Environmental & Water Resources Director

6
Page 114

01/11/2022 Item No.7.



ffi
it"'{-0L&ldrF}g
u iit.rOtlrl ii tIl\.:ll

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and
adopt Resolution 10785 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with McGuire and Hester for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma
Alley Sewer Rehabilitation Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer
condition assessment programs. As a condition of the City's State permit for its wastewater
collection system, the Environmental and Water Resources Department is required to perform
ongoing condition assessments on the wastewater system and correct any defects/deficiencies
identified through this process.

Through these efforts, portions of the water and wastewater system in the City have been
identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement (R&R). A comprehensive plan has been
developed for the R & R of these aging or failing systems, and much of this work has been
completed in recent years. The next phase of the R & R program includes the replacement and
relocation of sewer lines within the Persifer and Mormon Alleys, between Stafford Street and
Coloma Street.

I

MEETING DATE: U1U2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution 10785- A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute an Agreement with McGuire and Hester for the Design-
Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Sewer
Rehabilitation Project and Appropriation of Funds

F'ROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 115

01/11/2022 Item No.8.



This project will rehabilitate approximately 4,750 feet of sewer infrastructure along the Persifer
and Mormon Alleys between Stafford and Coloma as well as relocating private sewer laterals.
Through the City's sewer condition assessment program, City staff has had to perform
continual maintenance in this area in order to sustain operations of these systems. These pipes
are beyond their serviceable life and require rehabilitation and replacement.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with McGuire and
Hester for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation
Project and Appropriation of Funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code" supplies, equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation Project includes finalizing the project plans though
a Design-Assist process followed by construction to replace and rehabilitate portions of the
sewer systems in the older areas of the City that are encountering ongoing maintenance
problems. The Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation Project consists of installing approximately
28 sanitary sewer laterals, 33 property line cleanouts, and reconnecting 42 existing sanitary
sewer laterals all located on private property. Due to the complexity and unknown elevations
of the existing private sanitary sewer services involved without significant pre-construction
work and access to private property, the design-assist delivery method was selected for this
project. The design-assist method will allow the selected Contractor and design engineer,
Bennett Engineering, to collaborate with the City on the design and construction ideas to
advance the existing 70 percent plans to constructable, 100 percent plans utilizing field
investigations and existing utility potholing information gathered during the design-assist
portion of the project.

The Design-Assist portion of the Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation Project will include field
investigation including potholing, obtaining right-of-entry (ROE) forms, and evaluating
project constraints in order to develop sewer alignment alternatives. The contractor will assist
the designer and City staff to advance the plans from 70 percent to 100 percent and after
selecting a preferred alternative, construction services will commence.

The Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley
Sewer Project consisted of two, separate parts. Part I of the RFP was the Technical Proposal
which required each proposer to establish minimum qualifications, project understanding,
references, and individual contractor staff experience. Part 2 of the RFP was the Sealed
Proposal which was to be sealed and included in a separate envelope. In Part 2 the contractor
was to include a statement of total proposed construction costs and proprietary bid documents.
Part 1 of the proposals was evaluated and scored for all proposals prior to Part2 being reviewed
and scored.

2 Page 116

01/11/2022 Item No.8.



The City issued the RFP on September 14,202I, for the Design-Assist and Construction of
Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation Project. The City received a total of three proposals
submitted from C&D Contractors, Inc., BRCO Constructors, Inc., and McGuire and Hester.

C&D Contractors, Inc. did not include the required forms, which were outlined and included
in the RFP, in the Part 1 - Technical Proposal. Therefore, their proposals were considered to
be materially non-responsive. Due to Part 1 of C&D Contractors, Inc. proposal being
materially non-responsive, any evaluation of C&D Contractors, Inc. proposal is not included
in this staff report for consideration by the City Council.

BRCO Constructors, Inc. and McGuire and Hester provided responsive proposals. Below is a
ranking of the proposals prior to reviewing costs.

Comnanv Part 1 Score (out of75)
BRCO Constructors. Inc. 55

McGuire and Hester 63

Table L Contractor rankingfor Part I - Technical Proposal without costs,

After reviewing the proposals based on the contractor's project understanding, project
approach, the contractor's qualifications, the project manager's qualifications, EWR staff
reviewed total project costs. Proposal costs from each consultant were required to be submitted
under a separate sealed envelope. A table showing BRCO Constructors,Inc. and McGuire and
Hester's fees is shown below.

Company Desien-Assist Costs Construction Costs Total Fee
BRCO Constructors,Inc. $185,000 $3.415.000 $3.600.000

McGuire and Hester $275,000 $3"502.000 $3.777.000
Table 2. Contractor project costs associated with the RFP,

Based on the technical scores from the proposal Part I and the cost scores from the proposal
Part2, the total proposal scores are shown in Table 3 below.

Company Part I Score
(out of 75)

Part2 Score
(out of25)

Total Score
(out of 100)

BRCO Constructors,Inc 55 25 80
McGuire and Hester 63 24 87

Table 3. Total contractor rankingfor the RFP including costs.

City staff evaluated the proposals based on the contractor's project understanding, project
approach, the contractor's qualifications, the project manager's qualifications, and the
proposed project costs. EWR staff identified McGuire and Hester as being the most qualified,
had the most relevant experience, and would provide the best value to the City and proposes
to utilize McGuire and Hester for this project.

J
Page 117

01/11/2022 Item No.8.



F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the contract be
awarded to McGuire and Hester for $3,777,000 with the project budgeted for this agreement
inthe amount of $4,154,700 which will include al|o/o contingency inthe amount of $377,700.

Approximate project costs to date, which include pre-design, design and construction
administration services, total approximately $240,000. The Natoma Alley Sewer
Rehabilitation Project was included in the FY 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan with a total
projectbudgetof$3,141,457. Staffisnowprojectingthetotalprojectcoststobeapproximately
$4,930,000. With this new projection of costs an additional appropriation will be needed. Staff
is requesting an appropriation of $1,788,543 for the total project budget of $4,930,000. This
appropriation will be in the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530) and funds are available for this
appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or
no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under
the Califomia Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental
Quality Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302
(Replacement or Reconstruction), and/or 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution 10785 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute an Agreement with
McGuire and Hester for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Sewer
Rehabilitation Project and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4
Page 118

01/11/2022 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10785

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH MCGUIRE HESTER F'OR THE DESIGN-ASSIST AND

CONSTRUCTION OF THE NATOMA ALLEY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT
AND APPROPRIATION OF' T'UNDS

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sewer System Management Plan
(SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system improvements;
and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and
operation of the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from environmental review under the
California Environmental Quality Act; and

WHEREAS, the Environmental and Water Resources Department issued a Request for
Proposals on September 14,2021 for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley
Sewer Rehabilitation Project; and

WHEREAS, McGuire and Hester by reason of their past experience, abilities for
performing these types of services, and overall best value for these services, is qualified to
perform the required Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation
Project; and

WHEREAS, the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Sewer
Rehabilitation Project was included FY 2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan with a project budget
of $3,141,457 staff is now projecting the project costs will be $4,930,000; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $1,778,543 is needed
for a revised project budget of $4,930,000 and sufficient funds are available in the Sewer
Operating Fund (Fund 530); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with McGuire and Hester for the Design-
Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Sewer Rehabilitation Project for a not-to-exceed
amount of $3,777,000 with the budgeted amount to include a lUYo contingency for a total of
$4,154,700.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate
$1,778,543 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund
530) balance in the amount of $1,778,543,for atotal project budget of $4,930,000.

Resolution No. 10785
Page I of2

Page 119

01/11/2022 Item No.8.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this lltr day of January 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10785
Page2 of2 Page 120

01/11/2022 Item No.8.



u {-bLg{l-$}5.

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff requests that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10786 - A Resolution Amending
ResolutionNo. 10296 to Enact the Annual lnflationary Adjustment for the Housing Trust Fund
Fee

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

In May 2006,the City council adopted ResolutionNo. 7812 which established new city impact
and connection fees for law enforcement, fire suppression, general facilities, vehicles and
equipment, park improvement, Humbug-Willow Creek, housing trust, water, sanitary sewer,
transportation improvement, drainage, and light rail. Resolution No. 7812 also approved an
annual infl ationary adjustment.

POLICY / RULE

Folsom Municipal Code

The Folsom Municipal Code sets impact fees in code section 03.690.010 for the Housing Trust
Fee.

1

MEETING DATE: lltU2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10786 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No
10296 to Enact the Annual Inflationary Adjustment for the
Housing Trust Fund Fee

F'ROM: Finance Department

Page 121

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



ANALYSIS

In accordance with Resolution No. 78 12, adopted May 23 ,2006, Staff has calculated proposed

fee schedule to be effective February 1,2022 for the Housing Trust Fund Fee. The annual
inflationary adjustment to be applied is L64%. This percentage adjustment is based on the
Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index for January through December 2020. The
proposed fee schedule was derived by applying the annual inflationary adjustment to the
current fee.

The proposed February 1,2022, fee schedule is included in Attachment I and the Construction
Cost Index obtained from the Engineering News Record is included in Attachment2.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The financial impact to the Housing Trust Fund will be minimal. The fee is only applied to
new commercial development in the City which has been down since the pandemic started.

ATTACHMENTS

1 . Resolution No. 10786 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10296 and Enacting
the Annual Inflationary Adjustment for the Housing Trust Fund Fee

2. Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

2 Page 122

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 123

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10786

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 10296 AND ENACTING THE ANNUAL
INFLATIONARY ADJUSTMENT FOR THE CITY HOUSING TRUST F'EE

WHEREAS, the Folsom Municipal code set impact fees for the Housing Trust fee in
Section 03.90.010; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 7812 adopted by the Folsom City Council on May 23,2006,
allowed for an inflationary adjustment to selected City Impact and Connection fees each fiscal
year; and

WHEREAS, the annual inflationary adjustment for the Housing Trust fund fee to be

effective February I2022 is based on the Engineering News Record Construction Cost Index for
January through December 2020 andthe annual adjustment to be appliedis 1.64% and attached to
this resolution.

NOW' THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
amends Resolution No. 10296 and enacts the Annual Inflationary Adjustment for the Housing
Trust Fund Fee.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1lth day of January,2l22,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):
Council Member(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10786
Page I of2 Page 124

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



City of Folsom
Impact and Connection Fee Schedule As of February 112022

FEE DESCRIPTION BASIS
FEE

lt0U202t

Proposed

Annual
Inflation

Adiustment

2019 Annual CPI1

FEE
u0u2022

Proposed

Housins Trust rrllc r.go.orot

Office
Retail
Light Industrial
Heavy Industrial/IManufacturing
Light Industrial/I4anufacturing

Sq. Ft.
Sq. Ft.
Sq. Ft.
Sq. Ft.
Sq. Ft.

$

$

$

$

$

1

1

I
I
I

73

73

73

73

73

$

$

$

$

$

0.028
0.028

0.028
0.028

0.028

$

$

$

$

$

1

1

I
I
I

76
76

76

76

76

Page 125

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 126

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



Construction Cost Index History - As of May 2021
HOW ENR BUILDS THE INDEX: 200 hours of common labor at the 20-city average of common labor rates, plus 25 cwt of
standard structural steel shapes at the mill price prior to 1996 and the fabricated 2}-city price from I 996, plus 1 .1 28 tons of portland
cement at the 2}-city price, plus 1,088 board ft of 2 x 4 lumber at the 20-city price.

ENR'S CONSTRUCTION COST rNDf,X HISTORY (190E-2021)

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

201s

2014

2013

2012

20ll

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

2001

2000

t999

1998

1997

1996

1995

1994

1993

11627.94

11392

11206

l 0878

10542

10132

9972

9664

9437

9t76

8938

8660

8549

8090

7880

7660

7297

6825

6581

6462

6281

6130

6000

5852

5765

5523

5443

5336

5071

I 1698.8

t1396

tt2t3

r 0889

10559

l0l8l

9962

968 I

9453

9r98

8998

8672

8533

8094

7880

7689

7298

6862

6640

6462

6272

6160

5992

5874

5769

5532

5444

5371

5070

l 1849.31

tL4t2

1t228

10971

10678

10279

9992

9750

9484

9273

9027

8677

8528

8l l2

7865

7695

7355

70t7

6635

6480

6286

6201

6008

5883

5799

5550

5432

5405

5r67

11989.91

I 1418

t1230

1 1013

10692

10315

9975

9796

9516

9290

9035

8761

8574

8l4l

7942

7691

7398

7065

6642

6512

6288

6233

6006

588 l

5837

5572

5433

5405

5262

11436

rt268

I 1069

10703

t0337

10039

9800

9542

9291

9053

8805

8578

8185

7939

7700

74t5

7 t09

6694

6532

63 l8

6238

6039

5895

5860

5597

5432

5408

5260

11439

11293

lll16

10789

10379

10037

9835

9552

9324

9080

8844

8566

8293

7959

7721

7422

7126

6695

6605

6404

6225

6076

5921

5863

5617

s484

5409

5252

11539

n326

11183

10817

10434

10128

9886

9689

9376

9t47

8921

8596

8623

8045

7883

7563

7314

6771

6579

6397

6259

6134

5986

5848

5719

5511

5437

5264

1t579

I l38l

11184

10870

10442

10092

9912

9666

9398

9t73

895 I

8592

8602

8092

79ll

7630

7312

6794

6578

6410

6266

6127

5995

5838

5'140

5519

5439

5278

tt626

l r38l

I1186

10873

10530

t0152

9936

9668

9412

9r72

8952

8641

855 1

8089

7888

7647

7308

6782

6563

6390

6283

6t27

5991

5858

5744

5524

5439

5310

11465.67

I l28l

11062

10737

I 0338

10035

9806

9547

9308

9070

8799

8570

83 l0

7966

7751

7446

7l15

6694

6538

6343

6221

6059

5920

5826

5620

5471

5408

5210

11749.75

11397

11228

10959

10667

10242

9972

9702

9456

9268

901 l
8671

8534

8109

7856

7692

7309

6957

6627

6502

6279

6202

5986

5875

5759

5537

5435

538 I

5r06

I 1455 11499

ll3ll l13ll

ttt24 I I 170

10826 10823

10385 10403

10039 10065

9846 9870

9545 9552

9351 ' g34l

9088 9l16

8837 8836

8564 8586

8362 8557

8007 8050

7722 7763

7479 7540

7188 7298

6733 674t

6s92 6589

6389 6391

6233 6224

6091 6t28

5929 5963

5854 5851

5652 isog:

5506 5491

5424 5437

5230 5255

Page 127

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 128

01/11/2022 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council pass

and adopt Resolution No. 10787 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction for Construction of the
Environmental and Water Resources Department On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving
Restoration Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EUIR) Department maintenance crews routinely
repair water and sewer pipelines throughout the city. After repairing the pipelines, the
maintenance crews patch the trenches with temporary asphalt pavement. These temporary
pavement patches require permanent repairs for restoration of the surfaces removed, damaged,
or displaced by the repairs made to the underground utilities. To minimize the unit cost for this
work, the EWR Department maintains a database of trench locations that require restoration
and bids these locations as a project instead of as individual locations. In addition, this project
will also include one year of additional on-call trench repair asphalt paving restoration.

The City currently has approximately 15,000 square feet of paving needs. In addition, the City
expects to have approximately a total of 7,000 square feet of paving needs due to water and

I

MEETING DATE: UtU2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10787 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Always Paving, Inc.
DBA General Construction for Construction of the
Environmental and Water Resources Department On-Call
Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project and
Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 129

01/11/2022 Item No.10.



sewer pipeline repair over the next two fiscal years. This number is an estimate based on past

needs and is subject to change.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Always Paving,
Inc. DBA General Construction for construction of the Environmental and Water Resources
Department On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project and appropriation of
funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of Folsom Munici equipment, services,
and construction with a value of $62,657 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The City completed specifications for this project and publicly advertised for bids on
December 7,2021. In addition, the City provided these documents to several area builders'
exchanges and the City's website. The EWR Department received the following bids on
December 21,2021for construction of the On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration
Project:

Contractor Bid Amount
Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction $457,s00.00
Doug Veerkamp $467,400.00
Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt,Inc $564,000.00
B&M Builders $66s,000.00

Staff has reviewed the bids submitted and has determined that Always Paving, Inc. DBA
General Construction is the lowest responsible and responsive bidder who meets the
requirements and specifications set forth in the invitation for bids. The engineer's estimate for
this project was $650,000.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The EWR Department requests that the contract be awarded to the lowest responsible and
responsive bidder, Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction for $457,500, with the
project budget for this agreement in the amount of $503,250 which will include a l0%o

contingency. Staff is requesting an additional appropriation in the amount of $47,000 from the
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) budget for this agreement. There are

suffrcient funds budgeted and available for the remaining$456,250 for the agreement. Funds
for the agreement will be split between the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Sewer
Operating Fund (Fund 530).

2
Page 130

01/11/2022 Item No.10.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is a rehabilitation project of existing infrastructure and therefore is categorically
exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act as noted
in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the
California Environmental quality Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Section 15302 -
Replacement or Reconstruction.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10787 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction for Construction of the Environmental
and Water Resources Department On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project
and Appropriation of Funds.

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J
Page 131

01/11/2022 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10787

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH ALWAYS PAVING,INC. DBA GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT ON-CALL TRENCH REPAIR ASPHALT PAVING RESTORATION
PROJECT AND APPROPRIATION OF F'UNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain
integrity and operation of the water and sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, specifications have been prepared for this work and publicly advertised for
on December 7,2021; and

WHEREAS, on December 21, 2021, the Environmental and Water Resources
Department received bids for construction of the Environmental and Water Resources
Department On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project and Appropriation of
Funds; and

WHEREAS, Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction was the lowest
responsible, responsive bidder with a bid of $457,500; and

WHEREAS, the budgeted amount for this agreement will include a contingency in the
amount of l0% or $45,750; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund
(Fund 520) and Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530) in the amount of $456,250; and

WHEREAS, an appropriation in the amount of $47,000 will be required in the FY 202I-
22Watq Operating Fund (520) Budget; and

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from environmental review under the
California Environmental Quality Act; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Always Paving, Inc. DBA General
Construction for Construction of the Environmental and Water Resources Department On-Call
Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project and Appropriation of Funds for a not-to-
exceed amount of $457,500, with the budgeted amount to include a I0%o contingency for a total
budgeted amount of $503,250.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is directed to appropriate
$47,000 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the FY 2021-22 Water Operating

Resolution No. 10787
Page I of2 Page 132

01/11/2022 Item No.10.



Fund (Fund 520) balance in the amount of $47,000, which is currently available.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this Ilft day of January 2022, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10787
Page2 of2 Page 133

01/11/2022 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 134

01/11/2022 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10788 - A Resolution Opposing
SB 262 (Hertzberg) Bail.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Current law requires the superior courtjudges in each county to prepare, adopt, and annually
revise a uniform countywide schedule of bail. Superior court judges consider the seriousness
of the offense charged and assign an additional amount of required bail for each aggravating
or enhancing factor chargeable in the complaint. SB 262 is being proposed as one of the
latest in series of bail reform efforts and follows the rejection of Proposition 25 (2020) and
sB 10 (2018).

sB 10 (2018)
In 2018, the California State Legislature approved SB 10 to eliminate the (then) current bail
system. Democrats (67 out of 81) supported SB 10, while only one of 39 Republican
supported the legislation. SB l0 was designed to make California the first state to end the
use of cash bail for all detained suspects awaiting trials. SB 10 would have replaced the
state's cash bail system with risk assessments to determine whether a detained suspect should
be granted pretrial release and under what conditions release would be granted. (Then)
Califomia Gov. Jerry Brown signed SB 10 on August 28,2018. At that time, three ACLU
executives expressed disappointment in the signing of SB 10, noting that SB 10 was not the
model for pretrial justice and racial equity that Califomia should strive for.

I

MEETING DATE: Utt12022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10788 - A Resolution OpposingSB 262
(Hertzbery) Bail

FROM: Police Department

Page 135

01/11/2022 Item No.11.



Proposition25 Q020)
A veto referendum (which is a type of citizen-initiated ballot measure that asks voters
whether to uphold or repeal a law that has been passed by the state legislature ) to overturn
SB l0 was filed the day after SB 10 was signed by the Governor. This veto referendum
would later become Proposition2l. In the 2020 General Election, voters rejected
Proposition 25 (thereby rejecting SB 10) by over 560/o.

sB 262 Q02t)
In January 2021, SB 262 was introduced by Senators Hertzberg and Skinner (coauthored by
Assembly Member Bonta and Senators Bradford and Wiener) to require bail to be set at $0
for all offenses except, among others, serious or violent felonies, violations of specified
protective orders, battery against a spouse, sex offenses, and driving under the influence.
SB 262 would require the Judicial Council to prepare, adopt, and annually revise a bail
schedule for the exempt offenses. The bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact
further changes to current law to ensure that a defendant is not detained pending trial simply
due to an inability to pay for the amount of bail in the statewide schedule. The bill would
prohibit costs relating to conditions of release on bail from being imposed on persons
released on bail or on their own recognizance. The bill would require the sheriff, police, and
court employees to approve and accept bail in the amount fixed by the bail schedule.

ANALYSIS

SB 262 will make ZeroBail permanent throughout California and will make many crimes
eligible for automatic release from jail. In addition, this bill sets strict terms for release on a
suspect's ability to pay, meaning many arrested for crimes - including hate crimes, gun
crimes and drug dealing - will be out on the streets wtthZero Bail. SB 262would require
the court, prior to setting bail, to consider whether nonfinancial conditions will reasonably
protect the public and the victim and reasonably assure the arrestee's presence attrial.

California's experiment with "Zero Bail" during the coronavirus pandemic had disastrous
results as many defendants were arrested, released back on the streets, committed new crimes
within hours, and were then rearrested the same day. Currently, California is experiencing a

dangerous crime wave as homicides increased by 31 percent in2020, resulting in the
deadliest year since 2007 according to the California Department of Justice. Furthermore, a

University of California study of San Francisco's court system-which utilizes a model
similar to SB 262-concluded that 55 percent of individuals released before trial allegedly
committed new crimes while free and one-sixth of individuals committed a violent offense.
Small businesses are particularly vulnerable to crime because they often lack the resources to
prevent criminal activity; the average cost per robbery was more than $800 in20l9,
according to the National Retail Federation.

2
Page 136

01/11/2022 Item No.11.



It is important to note that SB 262 violates the constitutional separation of powers because

Califomia's constitution vests the power to set bail exclusively with the county courts and
not the Legislature. This bill attempts to overturn the will of the voters by attempting to pass

legislation previously defeated via a referendum.

The Califomia Police Chiefs Association opposes SB 262, as does the Association of
Califomia Cities Allied with Public Safety. The League of California Cities has currently
taken a"watch" position on the bill.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10788 - A Resolution Opposing SB 262 (Hertzberg) Bail

Submitted,

Richard D. Hillman, Chief of Police

J Page 137

01/11/2022 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10788

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING SB 262 (HERTZBERG) BArL

WHEREAS, current law requires the superior court judges in each county to prepare,

adopt, and annually revise a uniform countywide schedule of bail. Superior court judges

consider the seriousness of the offense charged and assign an additional amount of required bail
for each aggravating or enhancing factor chargeable in the complaint; and

WHEREAS, in 2018, the California State Legislature approved SB 10 to eliminate the

(then) current bail system. SB 10 was designed to make California the first state to end the use

of cash bail for all detained suspects awaiting trials and would have replaced the state's cash bail
system with risk assessments to determine whether a detained suspect should be granted pretrial

release and under what conditions release would be granted; and

WHEREAS, a veto referendum to overturn SB 10 was filed the day after SB 10 was

signed by the Governor. This veto referendum would later become Proposition25; and

WHEREAS, in the 2020 General Election, voters rejected Proposition 25by over 560/o

WHEREAS, SB 262 is now being proposed by the California State Legislature as one of
the latest in series of bail reform efforts and follows the rejection of Proposition 25 (2020); and

WHEREAS, California's experiment with ooZeto Bail" during the coronavirus pandemic
had disastrous results as many defendants were arrested, released back on the streets, committed
new crimes within hours, and were then rearrested the same day; and

WHEREAS, SB 262 will make Zerc BaiI permanent throughout California and will
make many crimes eligible for automatic release from jail; and

WHEREAS, SB 262 sets strict terms for release on a suspect's ability to pay, meaning
many arrested for crimes - including hate crimes, gun crimes and drug dealing - will be out on
the streets withZero Bail; and

WHEREAS' California is experiencing a dangerous crime wave as homicides increased
by 31 percent in2020, resulting in the deadliest year since 2007 according to the California
Department of Justice; and

WHEREAS' a University of California study of San Francisco's court system-which
utilizes a model similar to SB 262---concluded that 55 percent of individuals released before trial
allegedly committed new crimes while free and one-sixth of individuals committed a violent
offense; and

Resolution No. 10788

Page I of2 Page 138

01/11/2022 Item No.11.



WHEREAS, SB 262violates the constitutional separation of powers because

California's constitution vests the power to set bail exclusively with the county courts and not
the Legislature. As such, SB 262 is an unconstitutional attempt to overturn the will of the voters
by attempting to pass legislation previously defeated via a referendum; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Folsom opposes SB 262

(Hertzberg) Bail.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 1lft day of January 2022, by the following roll-call
vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10788
Page2 of2 Page 139

01/11/2022 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 140

01/11/2022 Item No.11.



ffi
r,;'{}L$l {-t sg.
l, 6lltGllra &. rIt( !l

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council conduct the second reading and move to adopt the
following ordinances:

Ordinance No. 1321 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year
2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 3

within the City. of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second
Reading and Adoption)

I

MEETING DATE: Utt12022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom
Ranch) Amended Improvement AreaNo. 3 and Improvement
Area No. 7

i. Ordinance No. l32l - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a
Special Tax for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Following Fiscal
Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 3

within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23
(Folsom Ranch) (Second Reading and Adoption)

ii. Ordinance No. 1322 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying
Special Taxes for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Following Fiscal
Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 7
within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No, 23
(Folsom Ranch) (Second Reading and Adoption)

FROM: Finance Department

Page 141

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



Ordinance No. 1322 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying Special Taxes for the Fiscal Year
202I-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 7

within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second
Reading and Adoption)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Public Facilities Financing Plan ("PFFP"), approved by
the City Council on January 28, 2014, via Resolution 9298, is an $877 million plan that
describes the backbone infrastructure and facility requirements, presents a comprehensive
financing strategy, and sets forth the estimated time horizon for the development of the Folsom
Plan Area ("FPA").

Landowners within the FPA previously requested to form the City of Folsom Community
Facilities DistrictNo. 23 (Folsom Ranch) ("CFD No. 23"), including six separate Improvement
Areas, designated as Improvement Area No. I through Improvement Area No. 6. The City
Council previously approved the Resolution of Formation (Resolution No. 10435) onMay 26,
2020 to form CFD No. 23, designate Improvement Area No. 3, authorize a special tax to
finance the acquisition and construction of certain public facilities and certain public services,
authorize the issuance of debt to finance the public facilities, and establish the appropriations
limit and maximum bonded indebtedness for Improvement AreaNo. 3.

The landowners within Improvement Area No. 3 have requested to amend the boundaries of
Improvement Area No. 3 to exclude property expected to be developed into traditional market
rate single family residences, to amend the Rate and Method of Apportionment to adjust the
maximum special tax rates based on the planned development of remaining property within
Improvement Area No. 3, and amend the appropriations limit and maximum bonded
indebtedness for Improvement AreaNo. 3. Further, the landowners have requested to designate
a new Improvement Area No. 7 to include the property expected to be developed into
traditi<inal market rate single family residences that is being excluded from Improvement Area
No.3.

The proposed development plan for the amended Improvement Area No. 3 includes 91 9 active
adult units zoned as single-family/single-family high density. The proposed development plan
for Improvement Area No. 7 includes 2lI traditional market rate units all zoned as single-
family/single-family high density.

On November 9, 202I this City Council considered to amend the boundaries, amend the Rate
and Method of Apportionment, and amend the appropriations limit and maximum bonded
indebtedness within Improvement Area No. 3 by passage of Resolution No. 10747. On that
same date, this City Council approved a proposed boundary map, designated Improvement
Area No. 7, and authorized the City to levy special taxes within the Improvement Area No. 7
by passage of Resolution No. 10748 and this City Council declared the necessity for incurring
bonded indebtedness in and for Improvement Area No. 7 by passage of Resolution No. 10749.

2 Page 142

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



A Public Hearing and landowner election was conducted December 14, 202I. At that time,
the following resolutions were approved by the Council:

ResolutionNo. 10767 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Calling
Special Mailed Ballot Election Related to Change Proceedings for Improvement Area
No. 3 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Resolution No. 10768 - A Resolution of Change of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Relating to Improvement Area No. 3 within the City of Folsom Community
Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Resolution No. 10769 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom to
Designate Improvement Area No. 7 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) and to Levy Special Taxes therein
Resolution No. 10770 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Deeming it Necessary to Incur Bonded Indebtedness within Improvement Area No. 7
of City of Folsom Community Facilities DistrictNo. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
ResolutionNo. 10771 - A Resolution ofthe City Council of the City of Folsom Calling
Special Mailed Ballot Election in the City of Folsom Community Facilities DistrictNo.
23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No. 7
Resolution No. 10772 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Declaring Election Results in the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23

(Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No. 7

The results of the landowner elections were as follows:

Improvement Area No. 3 : 241 votes in favor of the ballot measure and zero opposed
Improvement Area No. 7: 61 votes in favor of the ballot measrue and zero opposed

POLICY / RULE

Chapter 5 of the Folsom Plan Area Public Facilities Financing Plan authorizes the formation
of CFDs to finance the construction, acquisition, and servicing of FPA backbone infrastructure
and public facilities

Section 2.5.3 of the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement authorizes
the formation of infrastructure CFDs

Resolution No. 9282 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving
Goals and Policies for Community Facilities Districts

Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982

ANALYSIS

CFD No. 23 is structured as an extended-term CFD and will provide the necessary funding to
help fund all or a portion of the project's share of PFFP backbone infrastructure and facilities,

a

a

O

o

a

3
Page 143

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



including related environmental mitigation obligations. The PFFP backbone infrastructure and

facilities will be financed using both bond proceeds and PAYGO special tax revenues. The
extended-term CFD structure is proposed to help to meet the challenge of high-cost
infrastructure and facilities while also aligning the timing of future funding availability with
the need for such funding.

The approved amendment to Improvement Area No. 3 will exclude property expected to be

developed into traditional market rate single family residences, leaving only property that is
expeeted to be developed into active-adult single-family residences. Further, amendments to
the Rate and Method of Apportionment for Improvement Area No. 3 will adjust the maximum
special tax rates based on the active-adult planned development within the amended
Improvement Area No. 3. The special tax revenue generated from taxable parcels within the
amended Improvement Area No. 3 will be comprised of a special tax to fund facilities and a
special tax to fund services. The amended 2021122 maximum facilities special tax rates and

maximum services special tax rates, for each developed land use category, are provided in the

table below:

The approved Improvement Area No. 7 will include the property excluded from the amended
Improvement Area No. 3 and is expected to be developed into traditional market rate single-
family residences. The special tax revenue generated from taxable parcels within Improvement
Area No. 7 will be comprised of a special tax to fund facilities and a special tax to fund services.

4

Land Use Category

Residential
Floor Area

(square
footage)

202U22
Maximum
Facilities

Special Tax
Rate

202U22
Maximum
Services

Special Tax
Rate Per

Single-Family Detached Property -
SF/SFHD Zonins

> 2,200 $890 $100 Unit

Single-Family Detached Property -

SF/SFHD Zonine
2,000 -2,199 790 100 Unit

Single-Family Detached Property -
SF/SFHD Zoning

1,800 - 1,999 690 r00 Unit

Single-Family Detached Property -
SF/SFHD Zonins

1 ,799 590 100 Unit

Single-Family Detached Property -
MLD Zoning

N/A 490 100 Unit

MMD Multi-Family Attached
Property

N/A 30,000 500 Acre

MHD Multi-Family Attached
ProperW

N/A 11,700 1,000 Acre

Non-Residential Property N/A 11,700 1,000 Acre

Page 144

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



Land Use Category

Residential
Floor Area

(square
footaee)

2021122
Maximum
Facilities

Special Tax
Rate

202U22
Maximum
Services

Special Tax
Rate Per

Zone l: Single-Family Detached
Property - SF/SFHD Zoning

> 2,900 $2,450 $r77 Unit

Zone l: Single-Family Detached
Property - SF/SFHD Zoning

2,700 -
2,899

2,390 177 Unit

Zone I: Single-Family Detached
Property - SF/SFHD Zoning

2,699 2,350 t77 Unit

Zone 2: Single-Family Detached
Property - SF/SFHD Zoning

> 3,325 3,075 177 Unit

Zone 2: Single-Family Detached
Property - SF/SFHD Zoning

3,000 -
3,324

2,950 177 Unit

Zone 2: Single-Family Detached
Property - SF/SFHD Zoning

<2,999 2,845 177 Unit

Single-Family Detached Property -
MLD Zoning

N/A 2,350 177 Unit

MMD Multi-Family Attached
Property

N/A 30,000 s00 Acre

MHD Multi-Family Attached
ProperE

N/A 11,700 1,000 Acre

Non-Residential Property N/A 11,700 1,000 Acre

The 2021122 maximum facilities special tax rates and maximum services special tax rates, for
each developed land use category, are provided in the table below:

The facilities special tax can be levied and collected through Fiscal Year 2079180 for each

Improvement Area. Each fiscal year, commencing wth 2022123, the maximum facilities
special taxrute will be increased by 2% annually. The services special tax can be levied and

collected in perpetuity for each Improvement Area. Each fiscal year, commencing with
2022123, the maximum services special tax rate will be increased by the June annualized
percentage change of the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers, for the San

Francisco-Oakland-San Jose area, not to exceed 4%o.

Ordinance No. 1321 authorizes the special tax to be levied on CFD No. 23 Improvement Area
No. 3 for the FY202l-22 and all subsequent years. Ordinance No. 1322 authorizes the special

tax to be levied on CFD No. 23 Improvement Area No .7 for theFY202l-22 and all subsequent
years. These ordinances were introduced for first reading December 14,2021. No changes
have been made to the ordinance since the first reading.

5
Page 145

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no direct General Fund impact on the City of Folsom. The Improvement Area No. 3
amendment, designation of a new Improvement Area No. 7 and expenses are solely the
responsibility of Improvement Area No. 3 and Improvement Area No. 7. The General Fund is

not impacted by the Improvement Area No. 3 Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment
and Improvement Area No. 7 Rate and Method of Apportionment.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the Folsom Plan Area
Backbone Infrastructure Project were previously prepared for, and adopted by the City Council
on February 24,2015, in accordance with the requirements of the California Environmental

Quality Act. Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15378(c), the term "project" does not mean

each separate govemmental approval for an approved activity which may be subject to several

discretionary approvals by governmental agencies. Additionally, the creation of government

funding mechanisms which do not involve any commitment to any specific project which may
result in a potentially significant physical impact on the environment is not defined as a
o'project" under CEQA. CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(bX4) and 15061(b)(3).

ATTACHMENTS

1 . Ordinance No. I 321 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year
2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No.
3 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second

Reading and Adoption)

2. Ordinance No. 1322 - An Uncodified Ordinance Levying Special Taxes for the Fiscal Year
2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement AreaNo.
7 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second

Reading and Adoption)

Submitted,

Stacey Tamagni
Finance Director

I

6 Page 146

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 147

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



ORDINANCE NO. 1321

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE LEVYING A SPECIAL TAX FOR THE F'ISCAL
YEAR 202I-2022 AND F'OLLOWING FISCAL YEARS SOLELY WITHIN AND

RELATING TO IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 3 WITHIN THE CITY OF'FOLSOM
coMMUNrrY FACILTTIES DTSTRTCT NO.23 (FOLSOM RANCH)

The City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California ordains as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby finds, determines and declares based on

the record before it that:

l. The City is authorized to establish a community facilities district pursuant to the

terms of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, Chapter 2.5 of Division 2 of Title 5

of the California Govemment Code, commencing with Section 53311 (the "Act"); and

2. Pursuant to Section 53350 of the Act, the City is authorized to designate

improvement areas within the community facilities district; and

3. Pursuant to Govemment Code section 53340 and Resolution No. 10435, adopted

by the City Council (the "City Council") of the City of Folsom (the "City") on May 26,2020
(the "Resolution of Formation"), the City Council formed its Community Facilities District No.
23 (Folsom Ranch) (the "Community Facilities District") and a rate and method of
apportionment of the special tax (as amended, the "Special Tax") for Improvement Area No. 3
established therein was approved by an election of the qualified electors within the Community
Facilities District on such date; and

4. Pursuant to Resolution No. 10747, adopted by the City Council on November 9,

2021 (he "Resolution of Consideration") and Resolution No. 10768 adopted by the City Council
on December 14, 2021 (the o'Resolution of Change and, collectively with the Resolution of
Formation and the Resolution of Consideration, the "Resolutions"), the City Council approved
an Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment for City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No. 3 (the "Amended Rate and Method"),
which changes were approved by an by an election of the qualified electors within the

Community Facilities District on such date; and

5. The Resolutions proposed the establishment of an appropriations limit for the
Improvement Area (each an ooAppropriations Limit"); and

6. The City Council desires to levy and impose the Special Tax and to take other
related actions.

Ordinance No. 1321
Page I of4

Page 148

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



1

2

SECTION 2

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCTL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
RESOLVES:

The recitals set forth in Section I are true and correct.

A special tax is hereby levied on all Taxable Property (as defined in the Amended Rate

and Method) within Improvement Area No.3 for the 2021-22 fiscal year and for all
subsequent fiscal years in the amount of the maximum authorized tax, provided that this
amount may be adjusted annually, subject to the maximum authorized special tax limit,
by resolution of the City Council.

The Finance Director of the City of Folsom or designee thereof (the "CFD
Administrator") is authorized and directed, to determine each year, without further action
of the City Council, the Special Tax, to prepare the annual Special Tax ro11 in the amount
of the Special Tax in accordance with the related exhibit and, without further action of
the City Council, to provide all necessary and appropriate information to the Sacramento
County Auditor-Controller's Office (the "County") in proper form, and in proper time,
necessary to effect the correct and timely billing and collection of the Special Tax on the
secured property tax roll of the County; provided, that as provided in the Resolutions and
Section 53340 of the California Government Code, the City has reserved the right to
utilize any method of collecting the Special Tax which it shall, from time to time,
determine to be in the best interests of the City of Folsom (the "City"), including but not
limited to, direct billing by the City to the property owners and supplemental billing.

The appropriate officers and agents of the City are authorized to make adjustments to the
Special Tax roll prior to the final posting of the Special Tax to the County tax ro11 each
fiscal year, as may be necessary to achieve a correct match of the Special Tax levy with
the assessor's parcel numbers finally utilized by the County in sending out property tax
bills.

The City agrees that, in the event the Special Tax for the Improvement Area is collected
on the secured tax roll of the County, the County may deduct its reasonable and agreed
charges for collecting the Special Tax from the amounts collected, prior to remitting the
Special Tax collections to the City.

Taxpayers who have requested changes or corrections of the Special Tax pursuant to
Section I of the Amended Rate and Method and who are not satisfied with the decision of
the CFD Administrator (whether the CFD Administrator disagrees with the taxpayer or
concludes that the City is not authorizedto consider the change requested), may appeal to
the City Council. The appeal must be in writing, fully explain the grounds of appeal and
must be based solely on the correction of mistakes in the levy based upon the status of the
property, and no other appeals will be allowed. The CFD Administrator shall schedule
the appeal for consideration within a reasonable time at aCity Council meeting.

Ordinance No. 1321
Page 2 of 4

a
J

4

5

6

Page 149

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



SECTION 3 SEVERABILITY

If for any cause any portion of this ordinance is found to be invalid, or if the Special Tax

is found inapplicable to any particular parcel by a court of competent jurisdiction, the balance of
this ordinance, and the application of the Special Tax to the remaining parcels, shall not be

affected.

SECTION 4 EFFECTM DATE; EFFECT ON ORDINANCE NO. 1305

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force as a tax measure thirty (30) days

following its second reading and adoption at a meeting of the City Council; and before the

expiration of twenty (20) days after its passage the same shall be published, with the names of
the members voting for and against the same, at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
published and circulated in the District.

Ordinance No. 1305 adopted by the City Council on June 9, 2020, shall be superseded,

solely with respect to Improvement Area No. 3, to the extent it is inconsistent with this

ordinance, upon the date that this ordinance takes effect, as described in the immediately
preceding paragraph.

{. {. ,r

Ordinance No. 1321

Page 3 of 4 Page 150

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read atthe regular meeting of the City
Council on December 14,2021 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the
City Council on January 11,2022.

On a motion by second by the foregoing ordinance
was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Folsom, State of California, this 1lth
day of January,2022 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. l32l
Page 4 of4 Page 151

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 152

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



1

2

ORDINANCE NO. 1322

AN UNCODIF'IED ORDINANCE LEVYING SPECIAL TAXES
F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR 202I.22 AND FOLLOWING FISCAL YEARS

SOLELY WITHIN AND RELATING TO IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 7 WITHIN
THE CITY OF'F'OLSOM

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 23
(FOLSOM RANCH)

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION 1 PURPOSE

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby finds, determines and declares based on the
record before it that:

The City is authorized to establish a community facilities district pursuant to the terms of
the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, Chapter 2.5 of Division 2 of Title 5 of
the California Government Code, commencing with Section 53311(the "Act"); and

Pursuant to Section 53350 of the Act, the City is authorized to designate improvement areas

within the community facilities district; and

On December 14, 2021, the City Council adopted its Resolution No. 10769
(the "Resolution of Designation") designating Improvement Area No. 7 (the
oolmprovement Area") within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23

(Folsom Ranch) (the "District") pursuant to the Act; and

In accordance with the Rate and Method of Apportionment for City of Folsom Community
Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area No. 7, the Resolution of
Designation approved the annual levy, subject to voter approval, of a special tax in
connection with the Improvement Area (the "Special Tax"); and

The Resolution of Designation proposed the establishment of an appropriations limit for
the Improvement Area (the "Appropriations Limit"); and

On December 14,2021, the City Clerk, as elections official, conducted an election of the
landowners of the Improvement Area (the "Election"); and

On December 14,2021, the City Council adopted its Resolution No. 10772 certiffing that,
atthe Election, the landowners of the Improvement Area approved the Special Tax and the
Appropriations Limit relating to the Improvement Area; and

8 The City Council desires to levy and impose the Special Tax and to take other related
actions.

Ordinance No. 1322
Page I of3

a
J

4

5

6.

7

Page 153

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



)

J

4

5

6

SECTION 2

NOW, THEREX'ORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
RESOLVES:

1. The recitals set forth in Section 1 are true and correct.

A special tax is hereby levied on all Taxable Property (as defined in the rate and method

of apportionment of special tax for the Improvement Area) within Improvement Area No. 7

for the 202I-22 fiscal year and for all subsequent fiscal years in the amount of the
maximum authorized tax, provided that this amount may be adjusted annually, subject to

the maximum authorized special tax limit, by resolution of the City Council.

The Finance Director of the City of Folsom or designee thereof (the "CFD Administrator")
is authorized and directed, to determine each year, without further action of the City
Council, the Special Tax, to prepare the annual Special Tax roll in the amount of the Special

Tax in accordance with the related exhibit and, without further action of the City Council,
to provide all necessary and appropriate information to the Sacramento County Auditor-
Controller's Office (the "County") in proper form, and in proper time, necessary to effect
the correct and timely billing and collection of the Special Tax on the secured property tax
roll of the County; provided, that as provided in the Resolution of Designation and Section
53340 of the California Government Code, the City has reserved the right to utilize any

method of collecting the Special Tax which it shall, from time to time, determine to be in
the best interests of the City of Folsom (the "City"), including but not limited to, direct
billing by the City to the property owners and supplemental billing.

The appropriate officers and agents of the City are authorized to make adjustments to the
Special Tax roll prior to the final posting of the Special Tax to the County tax roll each

fiscal year, as may be necessary to achieve a correct match of the Special Tax levy with
the assessor's parcel numbers finally utilized by the County in sending out property tax
bills.

The City agrees that, in the event the Special Tax for the Improvement Area is collected
on the secured tax roll of the County, the County may deduct its reasonable and agreed

charges for collecting the Special Tax from the amounts collected, prior to remitting the

Special Tax collections to the City.

Taxpayers who have requested changes or corrections of the Special Tax pursuant to
Section I of the Rate and Method of Apportionment for the Improvement Area and who
are not satisfied with the decision of the CFD Administrator (whether the CFD
Administrator disagrees with the taxpayer or concludes that the City is not authorized to
consider the change requested), may appeal to the City Council. The appeal must be in
writing, fully explain the grounds of appeal and must be based solely on the correction of
mistakes in the levy based upon the status of the property, and no other appeals will be

allowed. The CFD Administrator shall schedule the appeal for consideration within a

reasonable time at aCity Council meeting.

Ordinance No. 1322

Page2 of3 Page 154

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



SECTION 3 SEVERABILITY

If for any cause any portion of this ordinance is found to be invalid, or if the Special Tax
is found inapplicable to any particular parcel by a court of competent jurisdiction, the balance of
this ordinance, and the application of the Special Tax to the remaining parcels, shall not be

affected.

SECTION 4 EF'F'ECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect and be in force as a tax measure thirty (30) days following
its second reading and adoptionata meeting of the City Council; and before the expiration of
twenty (20) days after its passage the same shall be published, with the rurmes of the members

voting for and against the same, at least once in a newspaper of general circulation published and

circulated in the District.

This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the City
Council on December 14,2021, and the second reading is to occur at the regular meeting of the

City Council on January 11,2022.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council
Member the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City
Council of the City of Folsom, State of California, this l lthday of January, 2022by the following
roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN

ATTEST:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1322
Page 3 of3 Page 155

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 156

01/11/2022 Item No.12.



ffi
r'{JLfttr}t
O llraOll.a !1 \al! ra

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to Adopt Resolution No. 10780 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On March 10,2020, the City Council approved a General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan
Amendment, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Development Agreement
Amendments, Planned Development Permit, and Inclusionary Housing Plan for development
of a 1,225-unit active adult and traditional single-family residential subdivision (Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Subdivision) on a 314-acre site located at the northwest corner of the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area. The
1,225 approved residential units associated with the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Subdivision included 590 residential units (tentative map approved) within Phase 1 of the
active adult community, 42I residential units (no map approved) within Phase 2 of the active
adult community, and 214 single-family residential units (tentative map approved) within a
traditional subdivision.

1

MEETING DATE: utl12022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision - Northwest
corner of White Rock Road and East Bidwell Street in the
Folsom Plan Area (PN 20-267)

i. Resolution No. 10780 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-
Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and Minor
Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Proiect

F'ROM: Community Development Department

Page 157

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



All of the entitlements referenced above apply to the entire Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Subdivision project (Phase 1 and Phase 2 of active adult community and the traditional
subdivision). However, it is important to point out that the Phase 2 portion of the active adult
community was not mapped previously, which is why the applicant has submitted the subject
Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map application. As described previously, Phase 2

of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch active adult community was approved for development
with 42I unmapped residential units. However, based on a number of site constraints
(topography, property shape, etc.) associated with the subject property, the applicant is only
proposing developmentof 329 residential units within Phase 2,92units less thanwas originally
anticipated.

One of the entitlements approved with the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project
was a Planned Development Permit. The Planned Development Permit established specific
development standards and architectural designs for the active adult portion of the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. Approved modifications to the development
standards, which were tailored to meet the specific needs of the active adult community,
included increasing the maximum allowable lot coverage, reducing the minimum required
garage setbacks, and reducing the minimum required rear yard setbacks. In relation to
architecture and design, five different product lines with three single-story master plans were
approved for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. The approved master plans
feature four distinct architectural themes that were chosen from the traditional heritage of
California home styles including Italian Villa, Spanish Colonial, Modern Craftsman, and
Modern Farmhouse.

On October 7,2020, the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application for
development of an 18,600-square-foot single-story clubhouse building with associated
recreational amenities on a S-acre site located within the Phase I portion of the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. In terms of recreational amenities, the approved clubhouse
facility included an indoor swimming pool, an outdoor swimming pool, a spa, a fitness center,
a social hall, multipurpose rooms, pickle ball courts, bocce ball courts, a putting green, and
lounge areas.

The applicant, Toll Brothers Inc., is requesting approval of a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for development of a 329-unit
single-family residential subdivision on a64.7-acre site located at the northwest corner of the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area.

The proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map will result in the creation of a
total of 348lots including329 residential lots, 14landscape lots,3 open space lots, I dog park

lot, and I private recreation lot. The proposed subdivision includes an attached townhome
product with lots that are 43' x 80' (3,440 SF) in size, and a detached single-family product

with lots that are 50' x 90' (4,500 SF), 55' x95' (5,225 SF), and 65' x95' (6,175 SF) in size

respectively. A land use summary and the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map is shown on the following pages.

2 Page 158

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



TABLE 1: LAND USE SUMMARY

Land use Summary
GP SP OwnorCrlp,

Malntonsnce
DrYolllng

Unlt!
Acro!
Gro$

Acrer Not
Land U$

(Aclir€ Adult)

(Aclivs Adull)

SFHD SP-sFHD.PD Hom€own€r SingleFamily High Density Resid€nti6l 71

100

86

55.7 51.7 5.0

4ii'x8o' (Acti\€ Adult)
MLD SP-MLD.PD Homewoner

Multi-Family Low Density Residential

Townhomes
72 8.2 8.2 8.8

Lot A SFHD SP€FHD.PD HOA Pri\atg Rocre€tion 0.0 1.2

Lot I SFHD SP€FHD+D HOA Doo Perk 0.0 0.5

L€ndscao€ SFHD SP€FHD,PD HOA Landscap€ 0.0 2.3

0S/Landscaoo os sPos HOA Op€n Space / Landscap€ (Measuro W) 0.3 0.3

opon Spaco (Lot S) SFHD SPSFHD-PD Citv Ooon SDace o01 0.01

ROW 0_5

329 u.7 u.l

3 Page 159

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE I: SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

Primary vehicle access to the project site is provided by Regency Parkway, which will connect

to East Bidwell Street to the east and Mangini Parkway to the north. Internal vehicle
circulation is proposed to be provided by a series of residential streets, all of which directly or
indirectly tie into Regency Parkway. Bicycle and pedestrian circulation are provided by a
combination of detached sidewalks, attached sidewalks, Class I bicycle trails, Class II bicycle
lanes, and connections to nearby future Class I bicycle trails. Parking will be accommodated

by two-car off-street garages associated with each ofthe residential units and on-street parking.

Additional site improvements include underground utilities, site lighting, site landscaping,

retaining walls, sound walls, fencing, and project identification signs. Off-site improvements

include construction of two off-site hydromodification basins (Basins No. 5 and No. 16)

located to the west and north of the project site respectively. The Master Plan Exhibit for the

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision and the proposed street sections are shown on the

4

tl.ll
O-+-

I

. --\
F{tt-+J:tEi I ltji.l$ |

* o-+*- d++
r*r# uru,*o'ilPoT0rorit#u,r,onu *,o.

TOLL BROTHERS oI
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2' Escw36sN

llJr

Page 160

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



following pages.

FIGURE 2: TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH MASTER PLAN EXHIBIT

ll(;lllcY Al KtBoil lallol
iltA3l r(rct{ Arfit Comsntyl

araal
accercY ar Kruom tA'lclr

Pltalt 2
(tulw. Arltr A.n,t Com'l*tl

fj-o--;-*oq-llrrr-* |

I i rqtrw r

ItrurlrcllF Molr tlon hilDll
tott BRolHEns Al FotsoM tANcll
Qdb ry$,a

TollBrothers
alft.arufrga N?

usEgqEn Dmoilat
HOtiBllB

5 Page 161

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE 3: REGENCY PARKWAY STREET SECTION

ArnEsmfiafirn

lt?E 2Ct6
fiYP.I

a a

fil?.)
SIREIT NEE

f MsoilRtv{ Lr

t 12 12 5' 3' & a

PMESTRIAIPNOilEMIf,
t Pttr

R,,W

40'RIGHT-OF-WAY
Local Road wlth Class ll Bike Lanes

Regency Parkway
(No Patklng)

i.t3

FIGURE 4: LOCAL ROADWAY STREET SECTION

mErcec
flP.l

7' A'.

M
R^/v R/v'l* lO,PUEADJACENTTOMLD

44'RIGHT.OF-WAY

Local Road - Attached Sidewalk
(Parking Both Sides)

f,rs.

truE

R/W

6

rRA!E.
urf U'C I.TNE

a at'

lR vEr
t^ls SIRIP

21'

mlKRA'IT.
SIRIPSIEP$RP

21',

Page 162

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



A Minor Administrative Modihcation is also proposed to transfer 92 allocated dwelling units
from the project site to other locations within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. The Minor
Administrative Amendment Exhibit is shown in Figure.5 below.

FIGURE 5: MNOR ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT EXHIBIT

The applicant's request for approval of a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and

Minor Administrative Modification was considered by the Planning Commission at its
December I,2021 meeting. At this meeting, the Planning Commission discussed a number of
issues associated with the proposed project including drought tolerant landscaping, private
park amenities and usage, tree preservation, and the transfer of allocated dwelling units. With
respect to drought tolerant landscaping, the Commission engaged in a lengthy discussion as to
whether turf should be permitted in the front yards of the homes within the subdivision due to

current drought conditions and also because of the increased amount of water and maintenance

that lawns require as compared to other drought tolerant landscape materials. In response to

this concern, the applicant stated that they are already required to comply with all local and

state water regulations in relation to water consumption and the installation of front yard

landscaping within the subdivision. In addition, the applicant commented that it was important
to them to retain the option to plant turf in the front yards of the homes to accommodate future

7

t& a,
agQ:e

aNa!
alfiei&e

F 919
Ame.J&

-'- !_ ji-;:._d -_,

F[taltt
aSO:e

nNat6
te$ru

(&ltprla
alia::.&

lr&l

\
-.d,P

Legend

FPASP Par.d NnkI r9r Tria { I rd ld. dd^d

D*elling l nit Albcation
Folsom Plun Area Specilic Plan

ri.rdl{k {rJ:d

llllbt-qsqFi &'lrd'$ xt

Page 163

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



homeowner requests and market demand. The Commission concluded that restricting the use

of turf in the front yards of homes is an important topic, however, the Commission stated that

issue has broader public policy implications and should be addressed globally by decision

makers rather than on a project-by-project basis.

In relation to private park amenities, the Commission had questions regarding the maintenance

responsibilities and operational characteristics of the two proposed private park amenities (0.5-

acre dog park and 1.2- acre grass amphitheater) within the subdivision. In response to these

questions, the applicant indicated that the homeowners association would be responsible for
maintenance of the two private park amenities. In addition, the applicant responded that

homeowners association would be in charge of determining the operation characteristics of the

two private parks including the ability to rent out all or a portion of the amenities for private

functions.

With regard to tree preservation, the Commission expressed gratitude to the applicant for their
concerted effort to preserve oak trees within the subdivision. In particular, the Commission
was pleased that the applicant is preserving a 35-inch diameter oak tree located at one of the
project's main entrances at the intersection of Mangini Parkway and Regency Parkway. The

Commission was also supportive of the applicant's decision to pursue planting of oak trees

within the subdivision as a means to satisffing their oak tree mitigation requirements

associated with removal of oak trees within the subdivision.

Lastly, the Commission had questions regarding transfer of allocated dwelling units from the
project site to other locations within the Folsom Plan Area. Specifically, the Commission
wanted to verifu that the dwelling units were being transferred to other residential-designated
properties within the Folsom Plan Area that had the capacity to accommodate the dwelling
units. City staff confirmed that the transfer of the 92 allocated dwelling units from the project

site to other locations within the Folsom Plan Area was consistent with all of the Minor
Administrative Modification requirements established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

including the requirement that the allocated units be transferred to parcels designated for
residential land use and that there be no net increase in overall residential units. The Planning

Commission expressed their support for the project and adopted a motion (6-1-0-0) to

recommend approval of the proposed project to the City Council, subject to the findings
included with this report.

POLICY / RULE

The Folsom Municipal Code GMO requires that applications for Tentative Subdivision Maps
be forwarded to the City Council for final action. City Council actions regarding Tentative
Subdivision Maps are covered under Section 16.16.080 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

8 Page 164

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the applicant's proposal

A. General Plan and Zoning Consistency

B. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

C. Traffi c/Access/Circulation

D. Parking

E. Noise Impacts

F. Walls/Fencing

G. Measure W and Open Space

H. Private Park Amenities

I. Oak Tree Preservation and Removal

J. Inclusionary Housing Plan

K. MinorAdministrative Modification

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to relevant
policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan:

L. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

A. General Plan and ZoningConsistency

The 64.7-acre project site has General Plan land use designations of SFHD (Single-Family

High Density), MLD (Multi-Family Low Density), and OS (Open Space) and

Specific Plan designations of SP-SFHD-PD (Specific Plan-Single-Family High Density-
Planned Development Permit District), SP-MLD-PD (Specific Plan-Multi-Family Low
Density-Planned Development District), and SP-OS (Specific Plan-Open Space). The project

is consistent with both the General Plan and the Specific Plan land use designations, as single-

family attached and single-family detached residential units are identified as permitted land

uses within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP, Table A.1). The proposed project,

which will be developed with 5.0 (SFHD) and 8.8 (MLD) dwelling units per acre respectively,

is also consistent with the allowable density ranges (4 to 7 artdT to 12 dwelling units per acre)

established by the General Plan (Table LU-l: Residential Designations) and the FPASP. In
addition, the proposed project is consistent with the development standards established for the

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision.

9 Page 165

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



B. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As described in the project description, the proposed project includes a request for approval of
a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to create of a total of 348 lots including 329
residential lots, 14 landscape lots, 3 open space lots, I dog park lot, and I private recreation
lot. The proposed residentials lots would be of varying dimensions and sizes as described in
the table below:

TABLE 2: TOLL BROTHERS PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION LOT DISTRIBUTION TABLE

All roadways (streets and courts) within the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2

Subdivision project are proposed to be private streets and are consistent with the street

standards established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. Staff recommends that public
utility easements be provided for all public utilities located within the private streets to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department. Condition No. 6 is included to
reflect this requirement.

Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map complies
with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State Subdivision Map Act.

C. Traflic/Access/Circulation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the circulation
system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was designed with a

sustainable community focus on the movement of people and provides a number of mobility
alternatives such as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms of public transportation in
addition to vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated regional travel, both in terms
of connectivity and capacity as well as local internal connections and access.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report/Environmental
Impact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffrc-related impacts within the
Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding communities.
In total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures associated with
development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval for the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch project. Many of these mitigation measures are expected to reduce traffrc
impacts to East Bidwell Street. Included among the mitigation measures are requirements to;
fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan Area, pay fair-share contribution

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Lot Distribution
Product

Type
GP

Designation
SP Designation Dwelling

Units
Lot

Dimensions
Lot

Sizes

Sinsle-Family SFHD SP-SFHD-PD 89 50'by 95' 4,500 sF
Sinsle-Family SFHD SP-SFHD-PD 98 55'by 95' 5,225 SF

Sinele-Family SFHD SP-SFHD-PD 70 65'by 95' 6,175 SF

Townhome MLD SP-MLD-PD 72 42'by 80' 3,440 SF

l0Page 166

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway 50, participate in the City's
Transportation System Management Fee Program, and Participate in the U.S. Highway 50

Corridor Transportation Management Association. The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase

2 Subdivision project is subject to all traffic-related mitigation measures required by the 2011
FPASP EIR/EIS.

On November 11, 2019, T.KEAR Transportation Planning & Management completed a

Transportation Impact Study for the previously approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Subdivision project to determine whether additional impacts would occur that were not
previously identified and addressed by the20l1 FPASP EIR/EIS and the 2015 Westland-Eagle
Specific Plan Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS. This Study analyzedtraffic operations at 19

intersections, three arterial roadway segments, and the U.S. Highway 50 Freeway under four
scenarios: Existing Conditions, Existing Plus Project Conditions, Existing Plus Planned and
Approved Projects Conditions (EPPAP), Existing Plus Planned and Approved Projects Plus

Project Conditions (EPPAP Plus Project). In addition, a cumulative analysis was prepared to
evaluate the ultimate lane and geometry requirements at street intersections internal and

adjacent to the project site.

The Study determined that the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project (including all1,225 +l-
dwelling units in Regency Phase 1, Regency Phase 2, and Future Traditional Subdivision)
would generate approximately 6,716 daily vehicle trips including 439 vehicle trips during the
weekday AM peak hour and 557 vehicle trips during the weekday PM peak hour. The Study
also determined that, with planned street and intersection improvements, the project would not
create any new significant impacts under Existing Plus Project Conditions or EPPAP Plus

Project Conditions when compared to the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Westland-Eagle Specific
Plan Amendment Addendum. In addition, all arterial and freeway study segments were found
to operate at acceptable levels of service both with and without the project under all study
scenarios.

The Study also concluded that with the proposed improvements, the project does not create
any new significant deficiencies under Existing Plus Project Conditions or EPPAP Plus Project
Conditions. Table 5 and Figure 10 summarize required on-site and off-site street intersection
improvements and associated timing of those improvements. No new mitigation measures are

needed, although the 2019 Study includes recommendations that phase the ultimate
improvements originally identified in the traffrc analysis for the FPASP. The Figure on the
following page includes the locations and a summary of the required roadway improvements
associated with the approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project.

11Page 167

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



I

RANCH WAY

frgvY_ ...

fi-{ 1 t'rFAR r CI,R8EITROAD

.,, PLAI{N€OnOAo

.T' PIANN€D ROAO flfl,OVAL

r ;,f,oJtCrROAo

@ sruovoovnvrv

@ sruorrmr*cnon

I PRo[cr

I PSOPOSa)TOwNCEMER
oBaStTvtNcRE S€

Toll Brothers Regency at Folsom Ranch

@ srcr.rlr-ze
Existing Mitigation 2
EPAP Mitigation 7

@ nrcxr-n RrGHT-our
- CHANNELIZATION

OR SIGNALIZE
Existing Mirlgnrion I
EPAP Mitigation 6

@ r'roRrx aouno
- ACCELERATION tANE

FOR IEFTTURNS
EPAP N,l;tigation 5

@ srcNauze
Existing Mitigdtion 3
EPAP Mitigarion 8

@ iliJJH^s,YHR,.o".
FOR LEFTTURNS
EPAP Mirigation 9

@ srcrunuze
Existing Mitigntion 4
EPAP Mitigation 1O

FIGURE 6: LOCATIONS AND SUMMARY OF REQUIRED ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS

As mentioned in the project description section of this staff report, primary vehicle access to
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision site will be provided by Regency

Parkway, which will connect to East Bidwell Street to the east and Mangini Parkway to the
north. Internal vehicle circulation is proposed to be provided by a series of residential streets,

all of which directly or indirectly tie into Regency Parkway. Bicycle and pedestrian circulation
are provided by a combination of detached sidewalks, attached sidewalks, Class I bicycle trails,
Class II bicycle lanes, and connections to nearby future Class I bicycle trails.

A majority of the required roadway improvements associated with the overall Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Subdivision will be constructed with development of the first phase (Phase l)
of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. However, there are still a number of
required roadway improvements that will need to be constructed with the proposed project
(Phase 2) including the following:

t2Page 168

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Regency Parkway (Segment 2)
o Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from Street F to the planned bridge

over creek at the western edge of the Regency Phase 1 Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

Regency Parkway (Segment 3)
o Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from the eastern edge of the

planned bridge over the creek bisecting the project site to Mangini Parkway.

Mangini Parkway/Regency Parkway (Driveway 3)
o Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 47 of the November 20,2019 Transportation

Impact Study):

East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway (Driveway 6)
o Modifu driveway as shown in (Figure 51 of the November 20,2019, Transportation

Impact Study), unless intersection has been signalized:

Regency Phase 2Internal Stop Control
. Stop Control shall be installed at arty intemal Regency Phase 2 intersections with four

(or more) legs as directed by the City Engineer. Roundabouts may replace stop control
at intemal intersections with authorization from the City Engineer.

East Bidwell Street/Mangini Parkway
o Expand the intersection and update signal configuration as follows (Figure 57 of the

November 20, 2019 Transportation Impact Study) :

East Bidwell St/Alder Creek Parkway
o Reconstruct and modifr signal at the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway

intersection as shown in Figure 59 of the November 20, 2019, Transportation Impact
Study:

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway
o Reconstruct the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Pkwy intersection with the following

geometry (Figure 61 of the November 20,2019, Transportation Impact Study):

The aforementioned roadway improvements are included as conditions of approval for
development of the proposed project (Condition Nos. 19-26).

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located within
a Single-Family High Density (SFHD) designated area provide two covered parking spaces

per unit. The FPASP does not require a specific amount of on-street guest parking spaces for
single-family residential units within an SFHD designated area. The Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan also requires that single-family residential units (townhome product) located

t3Page 169

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



within a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area provide two covered parking
spaces per unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family residential units located within an

MLD designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest parking spaces per unit.

Each of the single-family residential units within the SFHD designated areas and each of the

single-family units (townhome product) within the MLD designated areas will include an

attached two-car garage, thus meeting the covered parking requirement of the FPASP. In
addition, the project (includes combination of single-family units and townhome units)
provides a minimum of 0.8 on-street guest parking spaces, thus meeting the on-street guest

parking requirement established by the FPASP.

E. Noise Impacts

A supplemental Environmental Noise Assessment was previously prepared by Bollard
Acoustical in order to verifr that there would be no new noise-related impacts associated with
the To11 Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project that were not contemplated and

addressed by the 20ll FPASP EIR/EIS and the 2015 Westland-Eagle Specific Plan
Amendment Addendum.

The purpose of the supplemental Noise Assessment was to quantifu future noise levels at the
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project site which would be generated by trafftc on nearby
existing and proposed roadways and by construction occurring within the Toll Brothers site,

and to compare those noise levels against the noise standards established by the Noise Element
in the City's General Plan.

In addition, the Assessment evaluated compliance of the proposed project with the FPASP
EIR/EIS noise mitigation measures. The Assessment determined that portions of the proposed

Toll Brothers project located adjacent to major roadways will be exposed to future traffic noise

levels in excess of the City of Folsom exterior (60 Dba) noise level standard. To achieve

compliance with the required exterior noise level standard, staff recommends that the following
measures be implemented:

Solid noise barriers or similar natural features (earthen berms, etc.) shall be

constructed adjacent to Oak Avenue Parkway, Mangini Parkway, White Rock Road,

and East Bidwell Street to reduce future trafhc noise levels to below the City of
Folsom exterior criteria of 60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential backyards. Barrier
heights are specified relative to backyard elevations, and vary from 6 feet to 8 feet in
height as shown in Figure 4 of the Noise Assessment (and as shown in Figure 7 on the

following page).

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences within
the Toll Brothers project to allow the occupants to qlose doors and windows as desired

to achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

a

l4Page 170

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE 7: NOISE MITIGATION LOCATION MAP

The Assessment also determined that the proposed project complies and is consistent with the

noise requirements established by the FPASP EIR/EIS and that there would not be an increase

in the severity of noise-related impacts compared to the significance determination contained
in the FPASP EIR/EIS. In addition to the noise measures recommended above, the proposed
project is subject to the noise mitigation measures identified within the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS
and the 2015 Westland-Eagle Specific Plan Amendment Addendum.

F. Walls/Tencing

The applicant is proposing to secure and screen the project site with a combination of walls
and fences as shown in Figure 8 on the following page. A split-face block wall is proposed

around the perimeter of the project, generally six feet in height but increasing up to 8 feet in
height to implement recommended noise reductions measures (see the discussion of Noise,
earlier in this report).

Private yard areas for the individual residential lots are proposed to be screened by a

combination of wood fencing, open-view fencing, and masonry walls. The wood fencing will
be utilized for the interior side yards, street side yards, and rear yards ofthe residential lots.
The open-view fencing will be utilized for the rear yards on residential lots located adjacent to
open space areas (where noise mitigation is not required). Masonry walls will be installed at

various locations throughout the project site to minimize potential noise and privacy concerns.

-
g

€
6
FU

Mangrnr Parkway

ll

ei€
q

a

6o

li-

Rock Road
White

L€gend

- 

I.Foc. Id[ Sdd No.$ B.ve.

- 

t.F@t ldr $td Nose 8.1r*i

- 

6 F@r tdr 9[d Nqso 8nd.r

, Ur?er Fb.slc 32 !'/-d* Requr€nst

\
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Folsom. California
Sde Plan arrd NoEe M[rgalor Local@ns

Figure 4 aollARt)

15Page 171

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



L[(;€rlO
i i..r?: 

"a::3tt.. 
t.i\aii

r--tr Pa*$!ra!'f :r.{ f,1t.

r--rl .lrl ltl.!

o
. 

-'---:=1- -':-----' ---1

\ryAIt AIID f ETICT COI]CEPI
IOrL ERO|H€RS Al tOrSOr,l RAilCH0 r@ 2@ 400:-E

sa^t: !'.2m'

0

FIGURE 8: WALL AND FENCE EXHIBIT

G. Measure W and Open Space

In2004,the City of Folsom electorate voted in favor of Measure W, which was an amendment

to the City Charter regarding local control of the Folsom Plan Area south of U.S. Highway 50.

Measure W included seven major components including: water supply, transportation, open

space, schools, development plan, public notice, and implementation.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan complied with each of the aforementioned components
through the provision of at least 30% open space, adoption of a transportation infrastructure
funding and phasing plan, identification and securing of a water source, submission of a

funding and construction plan for school facilities to the FCUSD, adoption of a General Plan
Amendment for the Plan Area, conducting a comprehensive series of public meetings and

hearings, and adoption of the required documents (including CEQA) to approve the FPASP.

The approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project increased the amount of
Measure W open space from 83.9 acres to 86.1 acres, and is consistent with the FPASP, and

thus is in compliance with the requirements of Measure W. The proposed Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project will not result in any changes with respect to
Measure W open space.

t6Page 172

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



H. Private Park Amenities

As shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision includes two private park amenities. The first private park amenity
is a 0.5-acre dog park which is located on the north side of Regency Parkway in the eastem

portion of the project site. The second private park amenity, which is a 1.2-acre park areathat
will feature alarge grass amphitheater, is located on the south side of Regency Parkway in the

western portion of the project site. The applicant is proposing to construct the dog park prior
to issuance of the 640th building permit and the amphitheater park prior to issuance of the 830th

building permit for the overall Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision.

I. Oak Tree Preservation and Removal

As required by the City of Folsom Charter, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan preserves thirty
percent of the Plan Area in perpetual open space that will encompass valuable natural resources

such as oak woodlands. The FPASP uses the California Oak Woodland Conservation Act of
2001 definition of oak woodlands as "oak stands with a greater than llYo canopy cover." The

oak woodlands, isolated oak tree canopy, and individual oak trees within the Plan Area are

exclusively located in the western section (west of East Bidwell Street) and consist of 642-

acres of oak woodland habitat with a canopy cover of 249-acres (approximately 39Yo canopy

cover). Additionally, the Plan Area contains l0-acres of isolated oak tree canopy that is not
classified as oak woodlands because it has less than 10% canopy cover. Figure 9 on the

following page illustrates the location of the blue oak woodlands and individual oak trees

within the Folsom Plan Area and also within the boundaries of the project site.

t7Page 173

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE 9: FPASP OAK WOODLAND PRESERVE EXHIBIT

ll,!.il, Murrefl , & !^,ru' {}vr

I'd'1 tlr4F ld'dt:]N,

-/il
3t"

o
II r,

1'"

ih

t--

lL.r,Uc_e tr113

9^u U:g*"lrt:.t 7 u+r-lrlr
Meourw&4ffisaTEA9.G$xrorll€*5r AVI@E

ffi*nNtoNE. NOnSfCrunS[r5S@l@:trrao

fi")',,'u,',,',,'i,rrr,,{. r,,' *
V

F-E

The FPASP includes a number of oak woodlands and isolated oak tree mitigation objectives
and policies to ensure the preservation of large expanses of oak woodlands within the Folsom
Plan Area. However, the FPASP also recognizes that required infrastructure to accommodate
development will result in unavoidable impacts to oak woodlands and isolated oak trees. In
particular, the FPASP identified approximately l2l-acres of unavoidable oak woodland
impacts for construction of Plan Areabackbone infrastructure. In addition, approximately I 14-

acres of potential oak woodland impacts were identified by the FPASP in conjunction with
construction on residential and non-residential parcels in the Plan Area. Lastly, the FPASP
identified approximately 8.41-acres of isolated oak tree canopy that may be impacted by
construction of backbone infrastructure as well as development on residential and non-
residential parcels in the Plan Area.

As mentioned previously, the overall Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision includes oak
woodland, isolated oak tree canopy, and individual oak trees that are scattered throughout the
grassland community. As part of approval of the To11 Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision
project, the open space (included oak woodland) boundary in the central portion of the project
site was adjusted resulting in an overall increase of open space from 83.9 acres to 86.1 acres.

Figure 10 on the following page shows the approved Tree Preservation/Removal Plan for the

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision.

t8Page 174

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE IO: TREE PRESERVATION/REMOVAL PLAN

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project site features a total of 27 oak
trees including 14 oak trees which are proposed to be removed due to excessive cut and fill
conditions (+l- 5 feet), 8 oak trees which are proposed to be removed due to poor health and

structure, and 5 trees which are proposed to be preserved. The proposed Tree
Preservation/Tree Removal Plan is shown in Figure 1l on the following page.

o

0

l

I

I

ettlt\lN\t1 lRll FRlStlr rll(N Rll{}\ \l pl.\\
\ t sJt\(, It \l \n\ | st e u\ $to\ \1.\p

tollffinch
lDEt.CS!!IoLtbj

t9Page 175

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE 11: TREE PRESERVATION/REMOVAL PLAN

As described earlier within this report, the topography of the project site is quite varied with
slopes varying between 0 percent and 15 percent and elevations ranging ftom326 feet to 399

feet above sea level. As a result, a significant amount of grading is required within the
development areas with cuts of up to 51 feet and fills up to 34 feet, making it challenging to
preserve oak trees throughout many portions of the project site. That being said, City staff
worked closely with the applicant in an effort to preserve as many oak trees as possible on the
project site. A direct result of this coordination is the preservation of 5 oak trees including a

prominent 35-inch diameter oak tree (Tree No. 62) which will be located in a landscape median
at the project entrance off of Mangini Parkway. A photograph of this 35-inch diameter oak
tree is shown on the following page:

a

+
Lhk'J

@

l'rec Pn\cn xtion / Rcnt.rval E\hibil

-iiffiiffiat Folsom Ranch
Phase 2

uzz

Fr$rr .-':?

!!!:!)J)--
o':|x,11!,'i|'i':,i *-"'"

  tt.t\\ptil) r,dte't, n'H
\J,rr',w^,,r,,r,r"r\...$

20Page 176

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIGURE 12: PHOTOGRAPH OF OAK TREE AT PROJECT ENTRANCE

As required by the FPASP EIR/EIS (Mitigation Measure 3A.3-5), the applicant is required to
submit an Oak Tree Mitigation Plan consistent with the approved Oak Tree Mitigation and
Monitoring Plan for the FPASP to mitigate for impacts to the individual oak trees and isolated
oak tree canopy areas located on the project site. To mitigate for the impact to the individual
or isolated oak trees, staff recommends that the following measure be implemented (Condition
No.49):

o A Tree Permit Application containing an application form, justification statement, site

map, preservation progftrm, and arborist's report shall be submitted to the City of Folsom

by the owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Permit prior to commencement of any

grading or site improvement activities.

A Mitigation Plan shall be prepared by the owner/applicant to mitigate for the removal of
the protected Isolated Oak Trees within the development site. The Mitigation Plan for the

Isolated Oak Trees shall consist of replacement trees and/or payment of "In-Lieu" fees on

a diameter inch bases consistent with 10-14, l0-15 of the FPASP. Replacement trees may

be located within the boundaries of the development parcel, a natural parkway, landscape

corridor or passive or preserve open space zone, preferably within the Folsom Plan Area.

a

2lPage 177

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



a

The Mitigation Plan for the Isolated Oak Trees shall be subiect to review and approval by
the City.

The Conservation Areas shall be fenced prior to construction. In addition, oak trees to be

preserved within the Passive Recreation Open Spaces shall be fenced with high visibility
fencing prior to starting construction. The fencing shall be installed outside the tree

preservation zone ofoak trees, and shall surround the entirety ofthe tree preservation zone

area. Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is prohibited within the Tree

Protection Zone of Protected Trees at all times. Signs shall be posted on exclusion fencing
stating that the enclosed trees are to be preserved. Signs shall state the penalty for damage

to, or removal of, the protected tree.

The owner/applicant shall retain an ISA certified project arborist for implementation of the
project. The project arborist shall be responsible for overseeing onsite tree removal and
tree preservation. Oak trees located adjacent to construction areas that may be indirectly
impacted due to work within or near the Tree Protection Zone shall be identified and tagged
by the project arborist during construction activities. The indirectly impacted trees shall be
monitored by the project arborist for five years in accordance with the Conceptual Oak
Plan and FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation Measure 3A.3-5. Trees that appear to be dead or
dying within five years of project implementation will be replaced as per the requirements
of this Plan.

a

J. Inclusionary Housing Plan

As permitted by the City's Inclusionary Housing Ordinance, the applicant is proposing to meet

their inclusionary housing requirement by providing an in-lieu fee payment (Attachment 14).

The in-lieu fee payment is calculated by multiplying one percent of the lowest priced for-sale

residential unit within the proposed subdivision by the total number of for-sale residential units
within the proposed subdivision. The in-lieu fee is payable at the time of the building permit
on a per-unit basis.

Staff recommends that the Final Inclusionary Housing Plan be approved by the City Council
and that subsequently the Inclusionary Housing Agreement be approved by the City Attomey
and executed prior to recordation of the Small-Lot Final Subdivision Map. Condition No. 55

is included to reflect these requirements.

K. Minor Administrative Modification

The proposed project includes a request for approval of a Minor Administrative Modification
(Attachment 13) for the transfer of development rights to move 92 allocated dwelling units
from the project site (Parcels 172A and l72B) to four other parcels (Parcels 19B.,26,27, and
58) located within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The FPASP permits flexibility in making minor adjustments to land use locations and parcel
boundaries and also with regard to transferring residential unit allocations to reflect changing

22Page 178

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



market demand. With respect to transferring residential unit allocations, the FPASP states that
"the City shall approve residential dwelling unit allocation transfers or density adjustments
between any Plan Area resident land parcel or parcels, provided the following conditions are

mettt:

The transferor and transferee parcel or parcels are located in the Plan Area and are

designated for residential use.

The transferor and transferee parcel or parcels conform to all applicable development

standards contained in Appendix A - Development Standards.

The transfer of units does not result in increased impacts beyond those identified in the

FPASP EIR/EIS.

The transfer of units does not adversely impact planned infrastructure, roadways,
schools, or other public facilities; affordable housing agreements; or fee programs and
assessment districts; unless such impacts are reduced to an acceptable level through
project-specific mitigation measures.

Based on staff s review, the proposed reallocation of 92 residential units from the project site
to other parcels within the Folsom Plan Area, meets all of the required criteria mentioned
above.

Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
Objectives and Policies

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Crty's General Plan
and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJECTIVE H-l (Housins)
To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of
housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP LICY H-l.1
The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential
densities to accommodate the City's regional share ofhousing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities
as specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom
Plan Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations)
that are customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over
time. The FPASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4

dwelling unit per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD), 7-12 dwelling
units per acre (MLD),12-20 dwelling units per acre (MMD), 20-30 dwelling units
per acre (MHD), and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU).

a

a

L

23Page 179

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project, which is designated

SFHD, MLD, and OS in the General Plan, is proposed to be developed at residential
densities of 5.0 units per acre (SFHD) and 8.8 units per acre (MLD) respectively,
which is consistent with the allowable density ranges (SFHD: 4-7 DUlAcre,
MLD: 7-l2DUlAcre) established by the General Plan (Table LU-l: Residential
Designations)

SP POLICY 4.I
Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets

where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analysis: The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is
based on a roadway system that provides connectivity between the residential,
open space, and private recreation land uses within the project area. Biking and

walking within the project area is facilitated by a series of Class I bicycle trails,
Class II bicycle lanes, street-separated sidewalks and street-attached sidewalks.

The overall Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project has an extensive
planned trail system that is linked to and consistent with the overall trail system

within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan The planned trail system was
previously reviewed and approved by the Parks and Recreation Commission and

by the City Council. The proposed Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2

Subdivision project is not making any modifications to the previously approved
trail system for the subdivision.

SP POLICY 4.3
Residential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide at least

two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area.

Analysis: The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project includes
multiple pedestrian access points to the open space areas within the project. In addition,
trail connections will be provided to Mangini Parkway, East Bidwell Street, and White
Rock Road, as well as to internal roadways within the project.

SP POLICY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-
ownership market.

Analysis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership
opportunities within the SF (Single-Family), SFHD (Single-Family High
Density), and MLD (Multi-Family Low Density) land use designated areas.

Residential development in the MLD (Multi-Family Low Density), MMD
(Multi-Family Medium Density), MHD (Multi-Family High Density) and MU
(Mixed-Use) land use categories may provide 'for rent' opportunities; however,

24Page 180

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



home ownership may also be accommodated in'for sale' condos, townhomes,
etc. at the time of development of these particular parcels.

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is consistent with
this policy in that it will provide home ownership opportunities and potential
rental opportunities within the SFHD and MlD-zoned parcels.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units
for the Plan Area shall not exceed ll,46l. The number of units within individual land use
parcels may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable density range
for a particular land use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by
the City Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an
increase in residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land.
As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from
10,210 to ll,46l. The various Specific Plan Amendment EIRs and Addenda
analyzedimpacts fromthe conversionofthe commercial landsto residential lands;
impacts and associated mitigations measures can be found in the individual
project-specific environmental documents. The increase in population was
analyzed and can be accommodated in the excess capacity of the school sites
provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in the
FPASP. The reallocation of the 92 dwelling units associated with the proposed
Minor Administrative Modification to other parcels within the Folsom Plan Area
will not exceed the allowable density for any of the impacted parcels.

SP POLICY 4.9
Subdivisions of 200 dwelling units or more not immediately adjacent to a neighborhood
or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks as needed to
provide convenient resident access to children's play areas, picnic areas, and
unprogrammed turf areas. If provided, these local parks shall be maintained by a
landscape and lighting district or homeowners association and shall not receive or provide
substitute park land dedication uedit for parks required by the FPASP.

Analysis: At the time that the FPASP was adopted in 2011, the City Council
directed that there be fewer but larger parks in the FPASP so that it would be more
effrcient for the City to progrurm and maintain these parks (as opposed to smaller
parks dispersed throughout the Plan Area). To that end, the FPASP was approved
with two (2)large community parks approximately 20-50 acres in size that have a

general service radius of 1.0 mile (Community Park West and Community Park
East). Additionally, six (6) neighborhood parks were provided which are

approximately 7-10 acres in size and have a service radius of 0.5 miles.

25Page 181

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



The previously approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project
included amendments to the FPASP to shift approximately ten acres of public
parkland to other parts of the Specific Plan because the Toll Brothers project is
proposed as a gated, private community. A total of 7.5-acres of private park and
recreation facilities will be provided within the Toll Brothers project which would
be open to residents of the project but would not be available to the general public.
(Approximately 86 acres of Measure W open space, traversed by public trails,
would also be provided within the Toll Brothers project.). The Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project includes a l.5-acre private park
amenity and a O.2-acre dog park amenity, both of which are included in the 7.5-
acres of private park amenities referenced above.

SP POLICY 4.15
Thirty percent (30%) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as natural open
space, consistent with Section 7.08C of the Folsom City Charter.

Analysis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) provides one of the largest
natural open space areas in the Sacramento Region with over 1,067-acres of open
space, which equates to approximately 30.3% of the overall Plan Area. The
FPASP open space plan exemplifies the SACOG Smart Growth Principals not
only in protecting and preserving natural resources in the Plan Area, but also
ensuring that these resources can be used to provide outdoor recreational and
educational opportunities for Plan Area residents. The FPASP open space plan
preserves wetlands, Alder Creek and its tributaries, oak woodlands, and cultural
features for the use and benefit of all Folsom residents. The FPASP includes two
distinct open space zoning categories within the open space land use designation.
The first zone, Preserve Open Space (SP-OS1), is more restrictive of the two and
is intended to preserve and protect wetlands, vernal pools, ponds, and creeks. The
second zone, Passive Open Space (SP-OS2), is less restrictive than the first and is
intended to provide passive recreational uses including walking, hiking, and
bicycling on designated paved and unpaved trails.

The overall Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project was allocated 83.9
acres of Measure W open space by the FPASP; the approved project resulted in a
2.2-acre increase (83.9-acres to 86.1-acres) in Measure W open space. The
proposed Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project does not
result in any changes to the Measure W open space referenced above.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable
Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), ueate a safe and effrcient circulation
system for all modes of travel.

26 Page 182

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



SP POLICY 7.I
The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets
and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the
majority of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking,
biking, public transit, and other altemative modes of transportation.

Analvsis: Consistent with the requirements ofthe Califomia Complete Streets Act,
the FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect oocomplete streets" to
ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed to
have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option,
from regional connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully
planned and designed. Recent Califomia legislation to reduce greenhouse gas

emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for
public transit and housing located closer to service needs and employment centers.
In response to these changes, the FPASP includes a regional transit corridor that
will provide public transportation links between the major commercial, public, and
multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

As shown in the various exhibits attached to this staff report, the To11 Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project has been designed with multiple modes
of transportation options consistent with the approved FPASP circulation plan.

SP OBJECTIVE 10.5 (Oak Woodlands and Isolated Oak Trees)
Preserve oak woodlands and isolated oak trees in residential and non-residential
development parcels wherever practical.

SP POLICY 10.15

Oak trees included in residential and non-residential development parcels are

encouraged to be preserved wherever practical, provided preservation does not:

o Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reduction in the
size of residential lots

o Require mass grading that eliminates level pads or requires specialized
foundations

a

a

Require the use of retaining walls or extended earthen slopes greater than
4-feet in height

Require the preservation of any tree certified by an arborist to be dead or
in poor or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees that pose a safety
risk to the public

Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for its lossa

27Page 183

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Analysis: As shown on the submitted Tree Preservation/Removal Plan
(Attachment l2), a concerted effort was made by the applicant to protect and
preserve as many oak trees as possible. Specifically, the applicant is proposing to
preserve 5 individual Oak trees on the project site including a notable 35-inch
diameter Oak tree which will be prominently featured at the driveway entrance off
of Mangini Parkway. As described earlier within this report, the topography of
the project site is quite varied with slopes varying between 0 percent and 15

percent and elevations ranging from 326 feet to 399 feet above sea level. As a
result, a significant amount of grading is required within the development areas
with cuts of up to 51 feet and fills up to 34 feet, making it difficult to preserve
additional oak trees throughout many portions of the project site. Based on this
information, staff has determined that the applicant has made every effort to
preserve oak trees on the project site wherever practical as recommended by this
policy. In addition, the applicant is required to mitigate for project-related impacts
to oak woodland preserve, isolated oak tree canopy, and isolated oak trees per the
requirements of the FPASP.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase
2 Subdivision project as the project will not result in any change in the total number of
residential units within the Folsom Plan Area.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS was previously adopted by the
City Council on March I0,2020 for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project in accordance
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The applicant prepared an
environmental memorandum (Attachment 16) for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2
Subdivision project that demonstrates that no new or substantially more adverse impacts would
occur through implementation of the proposed project. As a result, no new environmental
document is required, consistent with State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162(b).

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10780 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project

2. Planning Commission Staff Report, dated December 1,2021
3. Minutes from December 1, 202I Planning Commission Meeting
4. Vicinity Map
5. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated August 31,2020
6. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated September 17,2027
7. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated September 17,2021
8. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated September 17,2021

28Page 184

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



9. Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated January 24,2020
10. Preliminary Entry Exhibit, dated April28,202l
11. Preliminary Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated April28,202l
12. Preliminary Tree Preservation/Removal Exhibit, dated October 13,2021
13. Minor Administrative Modification Exhibit, dated July,2020
14. Inclusionary Housing Letter, dated November 16,2020
15. Project Na:rative, dated September 16,2021
16. Environmental Memorandum, dated September 7,2021
17. Site Photographs

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

29Page 185

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 1

Resolution No. 10780 - A Resolution to Approve a

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and Minor
Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project

Page 186

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10780

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION F'OR THE

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on December 1,2021, held a public hearing on

the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, considered public comment and

based on the proposed configuration of the 329 single-family residential lots, determined the

proposed subdivision complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of
the State Subdivision Map Act; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on December 1, 2021, held a public hearing on

the proposed Minor Administrative Modification to transfer 92 allocated dwelling units from the

project site to other locations within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, considered public

comment and determined that the Minor Administrative Modification is consistent with the

goals, policies, and objectives of the City of Folsom General Plan, and the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan; and

WHEREAS, notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS, an Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS was

previously adopted by the City Council on March 10,2020 for the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch project in accordance with the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and staff
has determined that no new or substantially more adverse impacts would occur through
implementation of the proposed project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map creating 329 single-family
residential lots for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project, as set forth in
the conditions of approval attached as Exhibit"A)) and the following findings:

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL DISTRICT
DESIGN GUIDELINES.

Resolution No. 10780
Page I ofl25

A.

B.

Page 187

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



C

D

CEOA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

AN ADDENDUM TO THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN FINAL
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT/ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT
WAS CERTIFIED BY THE CITY ON MARCH IO, 2O2O FOR THE TOLL
BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE
wrTH CEQA.

E. THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT NONE OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES
DESCRIBED IN PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE SECTION 21166 OR CEQA
GUIDELINES SECTION 15162 GENERALLY REQUIRING THE PREPARATION
OF A SUBSEQUENT EIR EXIST IN THIS CASE.

THE CITY HAS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED AN ADDENDUM TO THE FINAL
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC
PLAN AND HAS DETERMINED THAT NONE OF THE CHANGES OR REVISIONS
PROPOSED BY THE PROJECT WOULD RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT NEW OR
SUBSTANTIALLY MORE SEVERE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS AND DOES
NOT REQUIRE ANY MITIGATION MEASURES IN ADDITION TO THOSE IN THE
FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT AND THE ADDENDUM FOR THE
TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT.

G THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY
ADDRESSED BY THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE ADDENDUM FOR THE TOLL
BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT.

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP F'INDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
OF APPROVAL THAT WILL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS DEVELOPED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR ITS
DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN,
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE.

Resolution No. 10780
Page2 of 125

F

H.

I.

Page 188

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



J THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF THE
DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY
TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR SUBSTANTIALLY
AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WILDLIFE OR THEIR HABITAT.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY TO CAUSE SERIOUS
PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY PROBLEMS.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH EASEMENTS
FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE PROPOSED
SUBDIVISION.

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND IS
NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNIA LAND CONSERVATION ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCING WITH
SECTION 51200 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1lft day of January,2\22,by the following roll-call vote:

K.

L.

M

N

o.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10780
Page 3 of 125

Page 189

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Exhibit A

Resolution No. 10780
Page 4 of 125

Page 190

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR Trm TOLL BROTTTERS AT FOLSOM RANCTT PTTASE 2 SIIBDwTSTON PROJECT (pN 20-267)
NORTIIWEST CORNER OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AI\[D WHITE ROCK ROAI)

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATIVE STIBDTVISION MAP
Responsible
Deoartment

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G, I,M,B

G,I

Condition of Approval

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Departrnent that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced
below:

1 . Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated August 31, 2020
2. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated September 17,2021
3. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated September 17,2021
4, Preliminary Utility Plan, dated September 17,2021
5. Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated January 24,2020
6. Preliminary Entry Exhibit, dated April28,202l
7. Preliminary Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated April 28,2021
8. Preliminary Tree Preservation Exhibit, dated October 13,2021
9. Minor Administrative Modification Exhibit, dated September 17,2021
10. Inclusionary Housing Letter, dated November 76,2020
11. Project Narrative

The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is approved for the development of a
329-mit single-family residential subdivision (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2).
Implementation of the project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and
these conditions of approval.
Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation plans, shall be
submitted to the Community Development Departrnent for review and approval to
ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and
other requirements of the Citv of Folsom.

Condition No.

I

2

Resolution No. 10780
Page 5 of 125

Page 191

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cor\DrTroNs oF APPRoVAL FOR Tr{E TOLL BROTTTERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDwTSTON PROJECT (pN 20-267)
NORTIIWEST CORI\TER OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AND WHITE ROCK ROAI)

SMALI-LOT VESTING TENTATTVE SUBDIYISION MAP
Responsible
Department

cD (P)

cD (E)

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M

M

OG

M

Condition of Approval

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map shall be valid for a
period of twenty four months pursuant to Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal
Code and the Subdivision Map Act. The term of the approved Inclusionary Housing
Agreement shall track the term of the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, as

may be extended from time to time pursuant to Section 16.16.110.A and 16.16.120 of
the Folsom Municipal Code and the Subdivision Map Act.
FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal Code and the
Subdivision Map Act.
Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map conveys the right to
develop. As noted in these conditions of approval for the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map, the City has identified improvements necessary to develop the subject
parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways, water, sewer, storm
drainage, landscaping, sound-walls, and other improvements.
Public Utiliry Easements
Public utility easements shall be provided for public utilities within private streets to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Departrnent.

Condition No.

-t

4

5

6.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 6 of 125

Page 192

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



coNDrTroNs oF APPROVAL FOR THE TOLL BROTIIERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDTVTSTON PROJECT (PN 20-267)
NORTHWEST CORIYER OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AI\D WHITE ROCK ROAI)

SIUALLLOT VESTING TENTATTVE STIBDIVISION MAP
Responsible
Denartment

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

CD

When
Required

OG

OG

Condition of Approval

Indemnityfor City
The owner/applicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and hold harmless the City and its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or
its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the
City or any of its agencies, deparfrnents, commissions, agents, officers, employees, or
legislative body concerning the project, which claim, action or proceeding is brought
within the time period provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or
other applicable statutes of limitation. The City will promptly notiff the
owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will cooperate fully in the
defense. If the City should fail to cooperate fully in the defense, the owner
owner/applicant shall not thereafter be responsible to defend, indemnifu and hold
harmless the City or its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition. The
City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense of any such claim,
action or proceeding if both of the following occur:

o The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
e The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any settlement of such
claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.
The owner/applicant's obligations under this condition shall apply regardless of whether
a Final Map is ultimately recorded with respect to this proiect.

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
The Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision map is expressly conditioned upon
compliance with all environmental mitigation measures identified in the Folsom Plan
Area Specific Plan (FEIR/EIS) as amended by the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
CEOA Addendum dated Februarv-2020.

Condition No.

7

8

Resolution No. 10780
PageT ofl25

Page 193

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



CONDITTONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIrE TOLL BROTITERS AT FOLSOM RANCIT pr{ASE 2 SIIBDwTSTON PROJECT (pN 20-267)
NORTITWEST CORI\ER OF EAST BIDWELL STREET AI\D WIilTE ROCK ROAI)

SMALLLOT VESTING TENTATIVE STiBDIVISION MAP
Responsible
Denartment

cD (E)

cD (P)

When
Required

M

OG

Condition of Approval

ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of Amendments No. I and 2 to the
First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement and any approved
amendments thereafter by and between the City and the owner/applicant of the project
including but not limited to Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Easton Valley
Holdings, LLC, Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and West Scott Road,
LLClToll West Coast, LLC, Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier
I Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Oak Avenue
Holdings, LLC, and Amendment No. 3 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Folsom Real Estate
South, LLClToll West Coast" LLC.
Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring and reporting program
pursuant to City Council Resolution No. 2634 and Public Resources Code 21081.6. The
mitigation monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan FEIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Addendum to the
FPASP EIR/EIS have been incorporated into these conditions of approval in order to
mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment. These mitigation monitoring
and reporting measures are identified in the mitigation measure column. Applicant shall
fund on a Time and Materials basis all mitigation monitoring (e.g., staff and consultant
time).

Condition No.

9

10

Resolution No. 10780
Page 8 of 125

Page 194

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



POLICE/SECIIRITY REQIJIREMENT

PD

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AI\TD FEE REQITIREMENTS

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G, I,B

M

M

The owner/applicant shall consult with the Police Deparfrnent in order to incorporate all
reasonable crime prevention measures. The following security/safet5r measures shall be
considered:

a A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be
constructed around the perimeter of construction areas.

o Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

a Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
intersections or screen overhead lighting.

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges for the project at the
rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. 1

to the Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Apgeement.
Assessmcnts
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing assessments against the
property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees.

11

12.

I J

Resolution No. 10780
Page 9 of 125

Page 195

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (P), PW, PK

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

B

OG

G, I,M,B

FPASP Development Impact Fees
The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area
development impact fees in place at the time of approval or subsequently adopted
consistent with the Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement
and amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant
shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees
in effect at such time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are
not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee
(SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transporiation Management Fee,
Transit Fee, Highway 50Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust
Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on
this project will begin on the date of final approval (January 11,2022), or otherwise
shall be governed by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be
calculated at the fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.
Legal Counsel
The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist
in the implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing
and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the
owner/applicant of the outside counsel selected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and
the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs incurred
and documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required, at
the sole discretion of the City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these services
prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services regardless of whether a deposit is required.
Consultant Services
If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide
specialized design review or inspection services for the project, the City shall provide
notice to the owner/applicant of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and
hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred
and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of the
Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is
applicable.

14.

51

61

Resolution No. 10780
Page l0 of 125

Page 196

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



GRADING PERMIT REQUIREMENf S

cD (PXE)

cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

G, I,B

I, B,O

B

B

B

llalls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the walls, fences, and gates

shall consistent with the submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit and Details, dated April 28,
2021 subject to review and approval by the Community Development Departrnent to
ensure consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District Desigr Guidelines.
The owner/applicant shall construct, and phase improvements as referenced in the traffic
impact report prepared by T. Kear dated November 20,2019 to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. The owner/applicant shall implement the
following traffic conditions (Conditions of Approval Nos. 19-25) prior to issuance of the
546s Regency Active Adult Community building permit (excluding the 47 model home
buildine permits).

Regency Parkwry (Segment 3)
Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from the eastern edge of the planned
bridee over the creek bisectins the proiect site to Mangini Parkway.
Mangini Parkway/Regency Parkway (Driveway 3)
Construct driveway as shown in (Figwe 47 of the November 20,2019 Transportation
Impact Study):
o Northbound: one shared lane;
o Westbound: one through lane and one left turn lane in a 60' pocket with 60'taper;
o Eastbound: one through lane and one right turn lane in a 150' pocket with 60'taper;
o Control: side-street-stop-control.
East BidweU Sfieet/Regency Parkway (Driveway 6)
Modifu driveway as shown in (Figure 51 of the November 20,2019, Transportation
Impact Study), unless intersection has been signalized:
o Northbound: one through lane and one left turn lane in a 150' pocket with 60' taper;
r Southbound: one through lane and one right turn lane in a 150' pocket with

60'taper;
r Eastbound: one shared lane, plus a 300'northbound acceleration lane on East

Bidwell Street to receive left-turns from Regency Parkway (a second NB lane on
East Bidwell Street starting from Regency Parkway is equivalent to the 300'
acceleration lane);

o Westbound departure: two lanes separated by a median for two access gates shall be
subject to City Engineers prior approval.

o Control: side-street-stop-control.

1 7

18.

1 9

20

12

Resolution No. 10780
Page ll of 125

Page 197

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

B

B

B

Regency Phase 2Internal Stop Control
Stop Control shall be installed at any internal Regency Phase 2 intersections with four
(or more) legs as directed by the City Engineer. Roundabouts may replace stop control
at internal intersections with authorization from the City Eneineer.
E ast BidweW Street/lllangini Parkway
Expand the intersection and update signal configuration as follows (Figure 57 of the
November 20, 2019 Transportation Impact Study):
o NB: One left-turn lane in a200'pocket with 60'taper, two through lanes, and one

right-turn lane in a 150' pocket with a 60' taper (the second through lane should be
developed 300' south of the intersection);

o SB: One left-turn lane in a200' pocket with 60' taper, one through lane, and one
right-turn lane in a 150'pocket with 60'taper;

o EB and WB: One left-turn lane in a200' pocket with 60' taper, one through lane,
and one rieht-turn lane in a 200'pocket with 60'taper.

East Bidwell Street/Alder Creeh Parkway
Reconstruct and modifu signal at the East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway
intersection as shown in Figure 59 of the November 20,2019, Transportation Impact
Study:
o NB Approach: One U-turn lane in a 150' pocket with a 60' taper, two through lanes,

and one rightturn lane in a 150' pocket plus 60'taper.
. SB Approach: One left turn lane in a240' pocket plus 60' taper, and two through

lanes. The second SB through lane can be dropped south of Old Ranch Way, the
estimated taper for merging the two southbound lanes into one should be 660 feet
long based on a 55 mph design speed and l2-foot lane width.

. WB Approach: One right turn lane, plus one left-tum lane in a200' pocket plus 60'
taper.

22

23

24.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 12 of 125

Page 198

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E), PW, FD

cD (E)

cD (E)

B

G, I,M

G,I

G

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway
Reconstruct the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Pkwy intersection with the following
geomeby (Figure 61 of the November 20,2079, Transportation Impact Study):
o NB Approach: One through lane and one shared through-right lane with a 150'

taper;
r SB Approach: One left turn lane in a 150' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through

lane;
. WB Approach: One left turn lane in a 60' pocket plus 60' taper, and one through

lane;
o SB departure: Construct a southbound receiving and acceleration lane for westbound

left turn traffic. The acceleration lane shall be in a 300' pocket plus an appropriate
taper.

Utilrty I nfr astr uct ur e
. Utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway phasing, as deemed

appropriate and necessary to support the particular phase by the City Engineer

A particular development phase may be developed into sub-phases in which the
roadway and utility phasing may change. If sub-phasing is proposed, the City
Engineer shall determine what roadway and utility improvements are appropriate
and necessary to serve ttre sub-phase.

a

Olf-site improvements / Rights of Entry
For any improvements constructed on private property that are not under the ownership
or control of the owner/applicant, all rights-of-entry, and if necessary, a permanent
easement shall be obtained and provided to the City. All rights of enty, construction
easements, either permanent or temporary and other easements shall be obtained as set
forth in Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA, which shall be fully executed by all
affected parties and shall be recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder, where
applicable, prior to approval of prading and/or improvement plans.

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine shafts, drifts, open
cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or impoundment structures existing on the project
site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that meet
all applicable health, safety and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be
prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be
reviewed and apDroved bv the Citv prior to approval of grading plans.

25

26

27

28

ResolutionNo. 10780
Page 13 of 125

Page 199

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E) Pw

G

G,I

G

G

Prepare Traffrc Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and intersections affected by
construction shall be prepared by the owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan
prepared by the owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following measures:

a

a

a

o

o

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity during non-construction
periods, possible, and advanced notice to drivers through the provision of
construction signage.

Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down area and site access
when feasible.
Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall avoid the busiest
commute hours (7 a.m. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. to 6 p.m. on weekdays).
A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for residents, businesses,
and local emergency response agencies. This shall include the identification of
alternative routes and detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate
construction zone.
A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the schedule of the
construction throughout the construction period. This information will be posted in a
local newspaper, via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a
monthly basis.

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide
evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject
to staff review prior to apDroval of any eradine or improvement plan.

Water QualiA CertiJication
A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the Clean Water Act is required
before issuance of the record of decision and before issuance of the Section 404 permit.
Before construction in any areas containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall
obtain water quality certification for the project. Any measures required as part of the
issuance of water quality certification shall be implemented pursuant to the permit
conditions.
L ands lide /S lop e Fail ure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer during the grading
activities to identiff existing landslides and potential slope failure hazards. The said
engineer shall be notified a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading to
facilitate meetinss with the eradine contractor in the field.

29

30.

31

32.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 14 of 125

Page 200

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



IMPROVEMENT PLAII REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

M

I

I

fmprovemcnt Plans
The improvement plans for the required public and private subdivision improvements
necessary to serve any and all phases of development shall be reviewed and approved by
the Communi8 Development Deparfrnent prior to approval of a Final Map.
Standard Construction Specifications and Details
Public and private improvements, including roadways, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bicycle
lanes and trails, streetlights, underground infrastructure and all other improvements shall
be provided in accordance with the latest edition of the City of Folsom Standard
Construction Specifications and Details and the Design and Procedures Manual and
Improvement Standorfu.
lVater and Sewer Infrastructure
All City-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed within the street right of
way. In the event that a City-maintained public water or sewer main needs to be placed
in an area other than the public right of way, such as through an open space corridor,
landscaped area, etc., the following criteria must be met;

o The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main easements
o An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for the operations,

maintenance and replacement of the public water or sewer line by the City along the
entire water and/or sewer line alignment. However, no access road is required
within the two pedestrian paseos (Lot BI and BJ) as shown on the Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map)

o [n no case shall a City-maintained public water or public sewer line be placed on
private residential property.

. The domestic water and irrigation system owned and maintained by the City shall be
separately metered per City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications and
Details.

33

34.

35.

Resolution No. 10780
Page l5 ofl25

Page 201

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (E)

I

M

I, OG

M

Lighting Plan
The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Departrnent. The lighting plan shall be consistent with the
Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines:
o Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill

on adjacent properties;
o Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,

nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential
areas and passing motorists;

o For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light fixtures that
are of unusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

o Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building glaze
or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the offrce/commercial areas to prevent
light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

. Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and landscaping
design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent
with the overall site design. Lights used on signage should be directed to light only
the sign face with no off-site glare.

Utilrty Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development and completion of this
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The owner/applicant
shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility service prior to
approval of all final maps.

Replacing Hazardo us Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or hazardous
public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage
and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the
satisfaction of the Communiff Development Departrnent.
Future afliy Lines
All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within the project shall be
placed underground within and along the perimeter of the project at the developer's cost.
The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground easements for
the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of the proiect.

36.

37

38.

39

Resolution No. 10780
Page 16 of125

Page 202

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E), EWR

cD (PXB)

cD (EXP)

cD (EXP)

I

I

I

I,O

Water Meter Fixed Network System
The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all infrastructure associated
with the water meter fixed network system for any City-owned and maintained water
meter within the proiect.
Vertical Curb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or manicured, and where

is allowed shall be vertical.
Class II Bike Lanes
All Class II bike lanes shall be striped, and the legends painted to the satisfaction of the
Community Development Department. No parking shall be permitted within the Class
II bike lanes.
Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "2019 Noise Assessmenf') prepared
by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on November24,2019, the following measures shall
be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

r 6-foot-tall solid noise barriers, relative to backyard elevations, shall be constructed
along all residential property boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Street, Mangini
Parkway, and Oak Avenue Parkway prior to occupancy of any residences adjacent to
the aforementioned streets.

o For the proposed Regency Phase 1 and Phase 2 portions of the project (which are
located at the northwest comer of the intersection of White Rock Road and East
Bidwell Street and north of White Rock Road in the central portion of the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch project site), an 8-foot-tall solid noise barrier, relative to
backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all residential property boundaries
adjacent to White Rock Road.

o Suitable materials for the trafFrc noise barriers include masonry and precast concrete
panels. The overall barrier height may be achieved by utilizing a barrier and earthen
berm combination. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an
acoustical consultant and approved by the Community Development Deparhnent prior
to use.

Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences in this
development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as desired to
achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

a

40

4 1

42.

43.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 17 of 125

Page 203

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD(E), EW& PWG,I

Master Plan Updaes
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage Master Plan, Wastewater
Master Plan, and Water Master Plan. The owner/applicant shall submit complete updates
to the approved master plans, if applicable, for the proposed changes to the master plans
as a result of the proposed project. The updates to the master plans for the proposed
project shall be reviewed and approved by the City prior to approval of grading and/or
improvement plans.

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting the sizing, location,
and timing of the proposed facilities. Improvements shall be constructed in phases as

the project develops in accordance with the approved master plans, including any
necessary off-site improvements to support development of a particular phase or phases,
subject to prior approval by the City. Off-site improvements may include roadways to
provide secondary access, water transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide a
looped water system, sewer trunk mains and lift stations, water quality facilities, non-
potable water pipelines and infrastructure, and drainage facilities including on or off-site
detention. No changes in infrastructure from that shown on the approved master plan
shall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan has been revised and
approved by the City. Final lot configurations may need to be modified to accommodate
the improvements identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the City.

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage
improvements with corresponding easements, as necessary, in accordance with these
studies and the latest edition of the City of Folsom Stcrndard Constnrction Specifications
and Details. andthe Design and Procedures Monual and Improvement Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-offunder post-
development conditions.

44.

Resolution No. 10780
Page l8 of 125

Page 204

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E)

cD (E)

G,I

OG

Best Managemenl Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best Management Practices" that
meet the requirements of the water quality standards of the City's National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management
Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from
the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during construction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each proposed project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into
Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote
Creek. The owner/applicant shall establish a baseline of conditions for drainage on-site.
The baseline-flow conditions shall be established for2-,5-, and 10O-year storm events.
These baseline conditions shall be used to develop monitoring standards for the
stormwater system on the Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring
standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the City for their
approval. Water qualrty and detention basins shall be designed and constructed to ensure
that the performance standards, which are described in Chapter 3A.9, *Hydrology and
Water Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream detention basins.

Discharge sites into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to
Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-
project conditions are being met. Corrective measures shall be implemented as

necessary. The mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring standards are
met for 5 consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

Litter Control
During Construction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for litter control and
sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with City standards. All on-site storm
drains shall be cleaned immediately before the commencement of the rainy season
(October 15).

45

46

Resolution No. 10780
Page 19 ofl25

Page 205

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



FIRE DEPT REQUIREMENTS

cD (P), FDM,B

Prepare fuel modiJication plan (FMP)
The owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan consistent with the FPA
Open Space Management Plan to the City for review and approval by the City. Final
approval of the plan shall occur prior to the issuance of a building permit for any new
construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist of a set of scaled plans showing fuel
modification zones indicated with applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan
and an inigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval shall be prepared
by one of the following: a California state licensed landscape architect, or state licensed
landscape contractor, or a landscape designed, or an individual with expertise acceptable
to the Fire Code Official.

Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon sale to new property
owners. Proposed changes to the approved Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to
the City for approval prior to implementation.

The owner/applicant shall dedicate a 30-foot-wide fuel modification easement(s) for all
residential properties located adjacent to open space areas within the development. The
owner/applicant shall dedicate easements, if applicable, for the required fuel
modification buffer. The fuel modification easement(s) shall be shown on the Final Map.
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for the maintenance of the fuel modification
areas until such time that the City takes ownership of the open space ureas that are to be
deeded to the City within the project site.

47

Resolution No. 10780
Page2D of 125

Page 206

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-lVeather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire hydrants before
combustible materials are allowed on any project site or other approved alternative
method as approved by the Fire Deparfinent. All-weather emergency access roads and
fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material or
vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other approved alternative method
as approved by the Fire Deparfrnent. (All-weather access is defined as six inches of
compacted aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt concrete
over six inches aggregate base from October to April 30). The building shall have
illuminated addresses visible from the street or drive fronting the property. Size and
location of address identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire
Department.
o Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler System: The required fire-flow

for the proposed residential portion of the project is determined to be 875 GPM for
one hour.

o All public streets shall meet City of Folsom Street Standards.
o The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed 500 feet in accordance

with the Folsom Fire Code (unless approved by the Fire Departrnent).
o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-
weather access is defined as 6" of compacted AB from May I to September 30 and
2"AC over 6" AB from October I to April30

o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be required to be
completed and operational at the time that the threshold of 1,500 occupied homes
within the Folsom Plan Area is met.

48.

Resolution No. 10780
Page2l of 125

Page 207

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



LAI\DSCAPE/TREE PRESERVATION REQUIREMENTS

cD (PXE)G,I

The owner/applicant shall obtain a tree removal permit, mitigate for removal of protected
and heritage trees consistent with the Preliminary Tree Preservation/Removal Exhibit,
dated October 13,2021 and in accordance with Chapter 12.16 of the City of Folsom
Municipal Code for Tree Preservation, and minimize indirect impacts to trees to be
preserved. This shall include the following:

A Tree Permit Application containing an application form, justification statement
site map, preservation program, and arborist's report shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom by the owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Permit prior to commencement
of any grading or site improvement activities.

A Mitigation Plan shall be prepared by the owner/applicant to mitigate for the
removal of the protected Canopy Oak Trees and Isolated Oak Trees within the
development site. The Mitigation Plan for the Isolated Oak Trees shall consist of
replacement trees and/or payment of "In-Lieu" fees on a diameter inch bases

consistent with 10-14, 10-15 of the FPASP. Replacement trees may be located within
the boundaries of the development parcel, a natural parkway, landscape corridor or
passive or preserve open space zone, preferably within the Folsom Plan Area. The
Mitigation Plan for the Isolated Oak Trees shall be subject to review and approval by
the City. The Mitigation Plan for the Canopy Oak Trees shall be consistent with the
mitigation requirements established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The Conservation Areas shall be fenced prior to construction. In addition, oak trees
to be preserved within the Passive Recreation Open Spaces shall be fenced with
high-visibility fencing prior to starting construction. The fencing shall be installed
outside the tree preservation zone ofoak trees, and shall surround the entirety ofthe
tree preservation zone area. Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is
prohibited within the Tree Protection Zone of Protected Trees at all times. Signs
shall be posted on exclusion fencing stating that the enclosed trees are to be
preserved. Signs shall state the penalty for damage to, or removal of, the protected
tree.

a

a

o

49

Resolution No. 10780
Page22 of 125

Page 208

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

G

B

a The owner/applicant shall retain an ISA certified project arborist for implementation
ofthe project. The project arborist shall be responsible for overseeing onsite tree
removal and tree preservation. Oak trees located adjacent to construction areas that
may be indirectly impacted due to work within or near the Tree Protection Zone shall
be identified and tagged by the project arborist during construction activities. The
indirectly impacted trees shall be monitored by the project arborist for five years in
accordance with the Conceptual Oak Plan and FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation Measure
3A.3-5. Trees that appear to be dead or dying within five years of project
implementation will be replaced as per the requirements of this Plan.

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a registered landscape
architect and approved by the City prior to the approval of the fnst building permit. Said
plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree
planting exhibit demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate species selection to
the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. The tree exhibit shall
include all street trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees
proposed within the development. Said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,
regulations, Governor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation
and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient
requirements as adopted by the State of California (Assembly Bill 1881) (State Model
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own
Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply with
any new ordinance. Shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained according to the most
current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI 4'-300) by qualified
tree care professionals. Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance
or any other purpose shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such as pollarding, shall
be specified within the approved landscape plans and shall be implemented during a 5-
year establishment and training period. The owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide
landscape rules or regulations on water usage. Owner/applicant shall comply with any
state or local rules and regulations relating to landscape water usage and landscaping
requirements necessitated to mitigate for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Toll
Brothers proiect.

50

51

Resolution No. 10780
Page23 of 125

Page 209

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (P)

MAP REQUIREMENTS

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

I, OG

M

M

Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights of way and in public open space lots shall be installed
when the adioinine road or lots are constructed.

S ubdivision fmprovement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall enter into a subdivision
improvement agreement with the City, identifoing all required improvements, if any, to
be constructed with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant shall
provide securi8 acceptable to the City, guaranteeing construction of the improvements.
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City Council, and the
Inclusionary Housing Agreement approved by the City Attorney shall be executed prior
to recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
proiect.

52.

53

54.

Resolution No. 10780
Page24 of 125

Page 210

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (P) PKM

Departmcnt of Real Estate Public Report
The owner/applicant shall disclose to the homebuyers in the Departrnent of Real Estate

Public Report and the CC&R's for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project the
following items:

1) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity
to the proposed subdivision, and that the public parks may include facilities
(basketball courts, abaseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground
equipment) that may generate noise impacts during various times, including but
not limited to evening and nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall also
disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that may
generate lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring asbestos and
naturally occurring arsenic.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact, or other prehistoric or
historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany
archaeological site or historic property, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proximity to the Mather Airport flight
path and that overflight noise may be present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or
used for agricultural use (including livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by
written disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom,
advising any transferee of the potential adverse odor impacts from surrounding
agricultural operations which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the
County of Sacramento concerning any such property within the County zoned
for agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being transferred.

6) The project site is located adjacent to the future JPA Connector which may
generate noise impacts during various times including but not limited to evening
and niehttime hours.

55

Resolution No. 10780
Page25 of 125

Page 211

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

M

M

Public afli$ Easements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for underground facilities on
properties adjacent to the public and private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-
foot (12.5') wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i.e., SMUD,
Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall be dedicated adjacent to all
public and private street rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional
width to accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City. The width of
the public utility easements adjacent to public and private right of way may be reduced
with prior approval from public utility companies.
Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owner/applicant, the phasing of maps shall
be to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.
B ac k b o ne fnfrastr uct ure
As provided for in the ARDA and the Amendment No. I thereto, the owner/applicant
shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal descriptions, and plats for all necessary
Infrastructure to serve the project, including but not limited to lands, public rights of
way, public utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer easements,
irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary construction easements. All required
easements as listed necessary for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by
the City and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the timing
requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any amendments thereto.
New Permnnent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent benchmarks on the
(NAVD 88) datum in various locations within the subdivision or at any other locations
in the vicinity of the project/subdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and
specifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by the City. The new
benchmarks shall be placed by the owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of
approval of the vesting tentative subdivision map.
Centralhed Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions for the placement of
centralized mail delivery units. The owner/applicant shall provide a concrete base for
the placement of any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of such
base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable requirements of the U. S. Postal
Service and the City of Folsom Community Development Department, with due
consideration for street light location, traffic safeW, security. and consumer convenience.

56.

57

58.

59

60

Resolution No. 10780
Page 26 of 125

Page 212

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E)

CD (P), FCUSD

cD (E)

PARKS AI\D RECREATION REOUIREMENTS

cD (E) (P), PR

cD (E) (P), PR

cD (E) (P), PR

cD (E) (P), PR

B

B

M

B, OG

B

G,I, OG

G,I, OG

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide a digital copy
of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD format) to the Community Development
Department. The exception to this requirement are model homes; subject to approval of
the Community Development Departrnent, building permits for model homes only may
be issued priorto recording of the Final Map.
Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall provide the Folsom-
Cordova Unified School District with a copy of the recorded Final Map.
Credit Reimb ursement Agreemcnt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the owner/applicant and City
shall enter into a credit and reimbursement agreement for constructed improvements that
are included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financine Plan.

Prior to issuance of the 64fth overall Regency Active Adult Community building permit
(excluding the 45 model home building permits), the owner/applicant shall construct the
0.5-acre dog park. Prior to issuance of the 830th overall Regency Active Adult
Community building permit (excluding the 47 model home building permits), the
owner/applicant shall construct the l.2-acre amphitheater park. The location and size of
the aforementioned private parks shall be consistent with the location and size depicted
on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated September 17 ,2021.
Prior to the issuance of the last building permit within Regency Phase 2, the
owner/applicant shall complete grading of the public trails on Lots H, I, J, and N, and the
Class 1 trail parallel to Mangini Parkway on Lots Q and R, as shown on the Toll
Brothers Public Trails System Modification Exhibit and the Phase I Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map, dated January 24,2020 and Phase 2 Small-Lot Vesting
Tentative Subdivision Map dated September 17,2021.
The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance of all graded subdivision trails within
the responsibility of the development Homeowner's Association (HOA) until the Open
Space and Mangini Parkway are deeded to the City. The City shall not incur any
maintenance responsibility or expense as a result of these trails until the transfer of Open
Space ownership to the CiW is complete.
The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance of all private trail connections within
the responsibility of the development Homeowner's Association (HOA) in perpetuity.
The City shall not incur any maintenance responsibility or expense as a result of these
private trail connections to the public trails within the subdivision.

6 1

62.

63

64.

65

66.

67

ResolutionNo. 10780
Page27 ofl25

Page 213

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



cD (E) (P), PR

cD (E) (P), PR

OG

G.I

The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance of all 86.l-acres of Open Space
(Measure W Open Space) and fuel modification buffers, in accordance with the Folsom
Plan Area Open Space Master Plan, within the responsibility of the development
Homeowner's Association (HOA) until the Open Space is deeded to the City. The City
shall not incur any maintenance responsibility or expense as a result of this Open Space
until the transfer of Open Space ownership to the City is complete. In addition, the Open
Space shall not be deeded to the City until development on both sides adjacent to the
Open Space are complete and at such a time the CiW is ready to take ownership.
Parkland dedications shall be calculated as net acreage.

68

69

Resolution No. 10780
Page28 of 125

Page 214

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Mitigation Measures
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program (fuIMRP). Table 1 below describes the mitigation measures from the
FPASP (May 2011) MMRP, as amended by the Revised Proposed Water Supply Facility Alternative (November 2012), Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50

Backbone Infrastructure Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2074), the Westland Eagle Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015), and the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Proiect.

Responsible Agency

Aesthetics

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent.

Timing

l. Plans and

specifications: before
approval ofgrading
plans and building
permits

2. Construction:
before the approval
ofoccupancy
permits associated

with residential and

commercial units

3. Maintenance: in
perpetuity

Before approval of
grading plans and
during construction
for all project
phases.

Mitigation Measurcs

Construct and Maintain a Landscape Corridor Adjacent to U.S. 50. The
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
adjacent to U.S. 50 shall fund, construct, and maintain a landscaped conidor
within the SPA, south of U.S. 50. This conidor shall be 50 feet wide, except that
the landscaped conidor width shall be reduced to 25 feet adjacent to the proposed
regional mall. Landscaping plans and specifications shall be approved by Caltrans
and the City of Folsom, and constructed by the project applicant(s) before the start

of earthmoving activities associated with residential or commercial units.
Landscaped areas would not be required within the preserved oak woodlands. As
practicable, landscaping shall primarily contain native and/or drought tolerant
plants. Landscaped conidors shall be maintained in perpetuity to the satisfaction
of the City of Folsom.

Screen Construction Staging Areas. The project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall locate staging and material storage

areas as far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g.,

residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging and material storage areas

shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below) before the
approval ofgrading plans for all project phases and shall be screened from
adjacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent
practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual
baniers such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the
appropriate agency to further reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent feasible

Mitigation
f[nmber
(Source)

3A.1-1

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.1-4
(FPASP
ErR/XrS)

Condition No

7t-l

7l-2

70.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 29 of 125

Page 215

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
building permits.

the visual effects ofconstruction activities on adjacent project land uses that have
already been developed.

Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and
Implement a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce high-intensity
nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan design
guidelines/standards. Consideration shall be given to design features, namely

directional shielding for street lighting, parklng lot lighting, and other

substantial light sources, that would reduce effects of nighttime lighting. In
addition, consideration shall be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or
motion sensors for lighting features to further reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent the light from
shining offof the surface intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project applicant(s) of all
project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent

light spill on adjacent properties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting
activities, and/or security shall be screened or aimed no higher than 45

degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down and straight to
the side) when the source is visible from any off-site residential property or
public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light
fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury
vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare
building glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and roofing
materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate sigrrage in the

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting
motorists on nearby roadways.

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the building and

landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures shall be

architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

3A.1-5
(FPASP
ErwErs)

7t-3

Resolution No. 10780
Page 30 of 125

Page 216

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before ttre approval
of all grading plans
by the City and
throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Implement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Site Elements. To reduce short-term construction emissions,
the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
shall require their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of Basic
Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control
Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect at the
time individual portions of the site undergo construction. In addition to
SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations shall comply with all
applicable SMAQMD rules and regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are

not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas,

and access roads.

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom shall be consistent

with the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with Sacramento

County General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the two local roadway connections from Folsom Heights off-site
into El Dorado Hills shall be consistent with El Dorado County General Plan

standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within the each agency's
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the relevant
jurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall include the above
elements. The lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other
improvement plans, and shall be submitted before the installation of any lighting
or the approval ofbuilding permits for each phase. The project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall implement the
approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties).

3A-2-la
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-4
Air Quality

Resolution No. 10780
Page 3l of 125

Page 217

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on haul trucks
transporting soil, sand, or other loose material on the site. Any haul fucks
that would be taveling along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum sfeet sweepers to remove any visible tackout mud
or dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use ofdry power
sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be

completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be laid as

soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment offwhen not in use or
reducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as required by the state airborne

toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear sigrage that posts this requirement for workers
at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working condition according
to manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be checked by a

certified mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it
is operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued moist soil.
However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows offthe site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind speeds

exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative gound cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in
disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately until vegetation is

established.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting hucks, or wash offall trucks and
equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with a 6 to
l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation of road

dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

Resolution No. 10780
Page32 of 125

Page 218

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to contact

at the construction site regarding dust complaints. This person shall respond

and take conective action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD
and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

> The project shall provide aplan, for approval by the City ofFolsom
Community Development Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating that
the heavy-duty (50 horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in
the construction project, including owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles,

will achieve a project wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 45%
particulate reduction compared to the most cunent California Air Resources

Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of constuction. Acceptable
options for reducing emissions may include use of late-model engines, low-
emission diesel products, altemative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-
treatrnent products, and/or other options as they become available. The

project applicant(s) ofeach project phase or its representative shall submit to
the City of Folsom Community Development Departrnent and SMAQMD a
comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction equipmen! equal to or
greater than 50 hp, ttrat would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during
any portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the

horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected hours ofuse for each

piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly
throughout the duration ofttre project except that an inventory shall not be

required for any 30-day period in which no construction activity occurs. At
least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty oflroad equipment the project
representative shall provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction
timeline including start date, and name and phone number ofthe project
manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation Calculator
can be used to identifr an equipment fleet that achieves this reduction
(SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions from all off-road
diesel powered equipment used on the SPA do not exceed 40%o opacily for
more than three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40

percent opacrty (or Ringeknann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the
City and SMAQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of identification of
noncompliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment shall

be made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual survey results

Resolution No. 10780
Page 33 of 125

Page 219

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



The City of Folsom Community
Development Department shall not
gant any grading permits to the
respective project applican(s) until
the respective project applicant(s)
have paid the appropriate oflsite
mitigation fee to SMAQMD.

Before the approval
of all grading plans

by the City and
ttroughout project
construction for all
project phases.

shall be submitted throughout the duration ofthe project except that the

monttrly summary shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no

construction activity occurs. The monttrly sunmary shall include ttre quantity
and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey. SMAQIvID
staffand/or other offrcials may conduct periodic site inspections to determine
compliance. Nottring in ttris mitigation measure shall supersede other

SMAQMD or state rules or regulations.

If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or new
guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the

regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace this
mitigation if it is equalto or more effective than the mitigation contained

herein, and if SMAQMD so permits.

Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOx Enissions
Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements.

Implementation of the project or the other four other action alternatives would
result in construction-generated NOx emissions that exceed the SMAQMD
threshold of significance, even after implementation of the SMAQMD Enhanced
Exhaust Control hactices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-la). Additionally,
Mitigation Measure 3A.4-l (Implement Additional Measures to Control
Construction-Generated GHG Emissions, pages 3A.4-14 to l5) has the potential
to both reduce and increase NOx emissions, depending on the types of alternative
fuels and engine types employed. Therefore, the project applicant(s) shall pay
SMAQMD an off-site mitigation fee for implementation of any of the five action
alternatives for the purpose of reducing NOx emissions to a less-than-significant
level (i.e., less than 85 lb/da$. All NOx emission reductions and increases

associated with GHG mitigation shall be added to or subfacted from the amount
above the construction threshold to determine oflsite mitigation fees, when
possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated when the daily construction
emissions can be more accurately determined: that is, if the CityfuSACE select
and certifu the EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other
four other action alternatives, the City and the applicants must establish the
phasing by which development would occur, and the applicants must develop a

detailed construction schedule. Calculation offees associated with each project
development phase shall be conducted by the project applicant(s) in consultation
with SMAQMD staffbefore the approval of grading plans by the City. The
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall
pay into SMAQMD's off-site construction mitigation fund to further mitigate

34.2-1b
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-5

Resolution No. 10780
Page 34 of 125

Page 220

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City.

construction generated emissions of NOx that exceed SMAQMD's daily emission
ttreshold of 85 lb/day. The calculation of daily NOx emissions shall be based on
the cost rate established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and payment are

made. At the time of writing this EIWEIS the cost rate is $16,000 to reduce I ton
of NOx plus a 5% adminishative fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of
the final mitigation fee shall be conducted in coordination with SMAQMD before
any ground disturbance occurs for any project phase. Based on information
available at the time of writing this EIR/EIS, and assuming that consfuction
would be performed at a consistent rate over a l9-year period (and averaging of
22 work days per month), it is estimated that the off-site construction mitigation
fees would range from $517,410 to$824,149, depending on which alternative is
selected. Because the fee is based on the mass quantrty of emissions that exceed

SMAQMD's daily threshold of significance of 85 lblday, total fees would be

substantially greater if construction activity is more intense during some phases

and less intense during other phases ofthe l9-year build out period, and in any
event, based on the actual cost rate applied by SMAQMD. (This fee is used by
SMAQMD to purchase off-site emissions reductions. Such purchases are made
through SMAQMD's Heavy Duty Incentive Program, through which select
owners of heavy-duty equipment in Sacramento County can repower or retrofit
their old engines with cleaner engines or technologies.)

Analyze and Disclose Projected PMro Emission Concenhations at Nearby
Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site Elements. Prior to
construction of each discretionary development entitlement of on-site land uses,

the project applicant shall perform a project-level CEQA analysis (e.g.,

supporting documentation for an exemption, negative declaration, or project-
specific EIR) that includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-generated
PMro to disclose what PMro concentrations would be at nearby sensitive receptors.
The dispersion modeling shall be performed in accordance with applicable
SMAQMD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed. At the
time of writing this EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most detailed
guidance for addressing construction-generated PMro emissions is found in its
Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a). The
project-level analysis shall incorporate detailed parameters ofthe construction
equipment and activities, including the year during which construction would be

performed, as well as the proximity of potentially affected receptors, including
receptors proposed by the project that exist at the time the construction activity
would occur.

3A.2-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-6

Resolution No. 10780
Page 35 of 125

Page 221

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before issuance of
subdivision maps or
improvement plans.

Before the approval
of all gading plans

by the City and
tlroughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
ofall grading plans
bythe SMAQMD
and throughout
project construction,
where applicable, for
all project phases.

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality Mitigation Plan to
Reduce Operational Air Pollutant Emissions. To reduce operational emissions,
ttre project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan
tuea Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Tonence Planning 2008),
a copy of which is included in Appendix C2. The AQMP is intended to improve
mobility, reduce vehicle miles ffaveled, and improve air qualrty as required by AB
32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to provide
bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle pattr

network, fiansit stops with shelters, a prohibition against the use the wood-burning
fueplaces, energy star roofing materials, electic lawnmowers provided to
homeowners at no charge, and on-site fansportation altematives to passenger

vehicles (including light rail) that provide connectivity wittr other local and regional
altemative transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant Emissions. The project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall
develop a plan to reduce the exposure ofsensitive receptors to TACs generated by
project consfruction activity associated with buildout of the selected alternative.
Each plan shall be developed by the project applicant(s) in consultation with
SMAQMD. The plan shall be submitted to the City for review and approval
before the approval ofany grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the residences

are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equipment to be shut offwhen not in
use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures shall be

included in all project plans and specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each plan shall
be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase ofdevelopment.

Implement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Operational Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants. The following measures

shall be implemented to reduce exposure of sensitive receptors to Toxic Air
Contaminants.

> Proposed commercial and industrial land uses that have the potential to emit
TACs or host TAC-generating activity (e.g., loading docks) shall be located

away from existing and proposed on-site sensitive receptors such that they do

not expose sensitive receptors to TAC emissions that exceed an incremental

3At-2-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.2-4a
(rPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A-2-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-7

71-8

7l-9

Resolution No. 10780
Page 36 of 125

Page 222

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of all grading plans
by the City and

throuehout nroiect

increase of l0 in I million for the cancer risk and/or a noncarcinogenic

Hazard Index of 1.0.

> The multi-family residences planned across from the off-site corporation yard
near the southwest corner ofthe SPA shall be set back as far as possible from
the boundary ofthe corporation yard and/or relocated to another area.

> Where necessary to reduce exposure of sensitive receptors to an incremental
increase of 10 in I million for the cancer risk and/or a noncarcinogenic

Hazard Index of 1.0, proposed commercial and industrial land uses that
would host diesel trucks shall incorporate idle reduction strategies that reduce

the main propulsion engine idling time through alternative technologies such

as, IdleAire, elecfification of truck parking, and alternative energy sources

for TRUs, to allow diesel engines to be completely turned off.

> Sigrs shall be posted in at all loading docks and fuck loading areas which
indicate that diesel-powered delivery trucks must be shut offwhen not in use

for longer than 5 minutes on the premises in order to reduce idling emissions.

This measure is consistent with the ATCM to Limit Diesel-Fueled
Commercial Motor Vehicle Idling, which was approved by the California
Offrce of Adminishative Law in January 2005.

> Implement the following additional guidelines, which are recommended in
ARB's Land Use Handbook: A Community Health Perspective (ARB 2005)

and are considered to be advisory and not regulatory:

. Sensitive receptors, such as residential units and daycare centers, shall not
be located in the same building as dry-cleaning operations that use

perchloroethylene. Dry-cleaning operations that use perchloroethylene shall

not be located within 300 feet ofany sensitive receptor. A setback of500
feet shall be provided for operations with two or more machines.

. Large gasoline stations (defined as facilities with a throughput of 3.6 million
gallons per yeax or greater) and sensitive land uses shall not be sited within
300 feet of each other. Small gasoline-dispensing facilities (less than 3.6
million gallons of throughput per year) and sensitive land uses shall not be

sited within 50 feet of each other.

Implement A Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if
necessarT, Prepare and Lnplement an Asbestos Dust Control Plan. A site
investigation shall be performed to determine whether and where NOA is present
in the soil and rock on the SPA. The site investieation shall include the collection

3A"2-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-10

Resolution No. 10780
Page37 ofl25

Page 223

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval
of building permits
by the City and

throughout project
construction, where
applicable, for all
project phases.

of soil and rock samples by a qualified geologist. If ttre site investigation
determines that NOA is present on the SPA then the project applicant shall
prepare an Asbestos Dust Control Plan for approval by SMAQMD as required in
Title 17, Section 93105 of the California Code of Regulations, "Asbestos
Airborne Toxic ControlMeasure for Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and
Surface Mining Operations." The Asbestos Dust ControlPlan shall specify
measures, such as periodic watering to reduce airborne dust and ceasing
construction during high winds. Measures in the Asbestos Dust Control Plan may
include but shall not be limited to dust confol measures required by Mitigation
Measure 3A.2-la. The project applicant shall submit the plan to the Folsom
Community Development Departrnent for review and SMAQMD for review and

approval before construction of the first project phase. SMAQMD approval of the
plan must be received before any asbestos-containing rock (serpentinite) can be

disturbed. Upon approval of the Asbestos Dust Control Plan by SMAQMD, the
applicant shall ensure that construction contractors implement the terms of the
plan throughout the construction period.

Implement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Operational Odorous Emissions. The project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application shall implement the following measures:

> The odor-producing potential ofland uses shall be considered when the exact

type of facility that would occupy areas zoned for commercial, indusfial, or
mixed-use land uses is determined. Facilities that have the potential to emit
objectionable odors shall be located as far away as feasible from existing and

proposed sensitive receptors.

> The multi-family residences planned across from the off-site corporation yard

near the southwest corner ofthe SPA shall be set back as far as possible from
the boundary ofthe corporation yard and/or relocated to another area. (This

meilsure is also required by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit exposure to
TAC emissions.)

> Before the approval of building permits, odor control devices shall be

identified to mitigate the exposure of receptors to objectionable odors if a
potential odor-producing source is to occupy an area zoned for commercial,
industrial, or mixed-use land uses. The identified odor confol devices shall

be installed before the issuance ofcertificates ofoccupancy for the
potentially odor-producing use. The odor producing potential ofa source and

control devices shall be determined in coordination with SMAQMD and

3A.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-tl

Resolution No. 10780
Page 38 of 125

Page 224

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before approval of
improvement and
drainage plans, and

on an ongoing basis
tlnoughout and after
project construction,
as required for all
project phases.

Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control Plans
to Avoid and Minimize Erosion and Runoffto All Wetlands and Other
Waters That Are to Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact Development
Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall include
stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment contol plans in their
improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City Public Works

For off-site elements within Sacramentofor review and

based on the number of complaints associated with existing sources of the

same nature.

> The deeds to all properties located wittrin the plan area that are within one

mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used for agricultural use (including

livestock grazlng) shall be accompanied by a written disclosure from the

transferor, in a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any transferee

of the potential adverse odor impacts from sunounding agricultural
operations, which disclosure shall direct the transferee to contact the County
of Sacramento conceming any such property within the County zoned for
agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property being transfened.

> Truck loading docks and delivery areas shall be located as far away as

feasible from existing and proposed sensitive receptors.

> Signs shall be posted at all loading docks and truck loading areas which
indicate that diesel-powered delivery trucks must be shut offwhen not in use

for longer than 5 minutes on the premises in order to reduce idling emissions.

This measure is consistent with the ATCM to Limit Diesel-Fueled

Commercial Motor Vehicle Idling, which was approved by California's
Office of Administrative Law in January 2005. (This measure is also required

by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit TAC emissions.)

> Proposed commercial and industrial land uses that have the potential to host

diesel tucks shall incorporate idle reduction sfategies that reduce the main
propulsion engine idling time through alternative technologies such as,

IdleAire, electrification oftuck parking, and alternative energy sources for
TRUs, to allow diesel engines to be completely turned off. (This measure is

also required by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit TAC emissions.)

3A.3-la
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

Biological Resources

7t-tz

Resolution No. 10780
Page 39 of 125

Page 225

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



County or El Dorado County jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site
roadway connections to El Dorado Hills), plans shall be submitted to the
appropriate county planning department. Before approval of these improvement
plans, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

application shall obtain aNPDES MS4 Municipal Stormwater Permit and
Grading Permit, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance and County drainage

and stormwater quality standards, and commit to implementing all measures in
their drainage plans and erosion and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize
erosion and runoffinto Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters that would
remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater runoffstandards and

relevant City and County regulation is provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and
Water Quality."
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development entitlement
shall implement stormwater quality teatment controls consistent with the

Stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in
effect at the time the application is submitted. Appropriate runoffconfols such as

berms, storm gates, oflstream detention basins, overflow collection areas,

filtration systems, and sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and

the potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall incorporate Low
Impact Development (LID) features, such as pervious strips, permeable

pavements, bioretention ponds, vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter
downspouts, and rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is
recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water qualrty, hydrology, and

stream geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecting water quality in
the proposed specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge systems shall be used

for all roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters that are retained in the

on-site open space. These bridge systems would maintain the natural and restored
channels of creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be designed
with suffrcient span width and depth to provide for wildlife movement along the

creek corridors even during high-flow or flood events, as specified in the 404
permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall prepare a Stormwater
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices
(BMPs) that comply with the General Construction Stormwater Permit from the
Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during constuction.
Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality."

ResolutionNo. 10780
Page 40 of 125

Page 226

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departnent

Before the approval
ofgrading or
improvement plans

or any ground
disturbing activities
for any project
development phase

containing wetland
features or other
waters of the U.S.
The MMP mustbe
aporoved before anv

Each project development shall result in no net change to peak flows into Alder
Creek and associated tibutaries, or to Buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote
Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establish a baseline ofconditions for
drainage on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be establishedfor2-,5-, and
100-year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used to develop
monitoring standards for the stormwater system on the SPA. The baseline
conditions, monitoring standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to
USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and detention basins shall
be desigred and constructed to ensure that the performance standards, which are

described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shall be

designed as oflstream detention basins. Discharge sites into Alder Creek and

associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and

Buffalo Creek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being
met. Corrective measures shall be implemented as necessary. The mitigation
measures will be satisfied when the monitoring standards are met for 5
consecutive years without undertaking corrective measures to meet the
performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in the northeast
corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant($ ofeach applicable
project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento County for the
detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and Caltrans for the U.S. 50

interchange improvements) such that the performance standards described in
Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Secure Clean lVater Act Section 404 Permit and Implement All Permit
Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions and Values of Wetlands, Other
Waters of the U.S., and Waters of the State.

Before the approval of grading and improvement plans and before any
groundbreaking activity associated with each distinct discretionary development
entitlement, the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
application requiring fill of wetlands or other waters of the U.S. or waters of the
state shall obtain all necessary permits under Sections 401 and 404 of the CWA or
the state's Porter-Cologne Act for the respective phase. For each respective
discretionary development entitlement, all permits, regulatory approvals, and
permit conditions for effects on wetland habitats shall be secured before

3A.3-tb
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-13

Resolution No. 10780
Page 4l of 125

Page 227

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



impact on wetlands
can occur.

Mitigation shall be

implemented on an

ongoing basis

throughout and after
construction, as

required.

implementation of any grading activities within 250 feet of waters of the U.S. or
wetland habitats or lesser distance deemed sufficiently protective by a qualified
biologist with approval from USFWS, including waters of the state, that
potentially support Federally listed species. The project applicant(s) shall commit
to replace, restore, or enhance on a "no net loss" basis (in accordance with
USACE and the Central Valley RWQCB) the acreage of all wetlands and other
waters of the U.S. that would be removed, los! and/or degraded with
implementation of project plans for that development increment. Wetland habitat
shall be restored, enhanced, and/or replaced at an acreage and location and by
methods agreeable to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB, and the Ctty, ^appropriate, depending on agencyjurisdiction, and as determined during the

Section 401 and Section 404 permitting processes. As part of the Section 404
permitting process, a draft wetland mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP) shall

be developed for the project on behalfofthe project applicant(s). Before any
ground-disturbing activities in an area that would adversely affect wetlands and

before engaging in mitigation activities associated wittr each discretionary
development entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall submit the draft wetland
MMP to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB, Sacramento County, El Dorado
County, and the City for review and approval ofthose portions ofthe plan over
which they have jurisdiction. The MMP would have to be finalized prior to
impacting any wetlands. Once the final MMP is approved and implemented,

mitigation monitoring shall continue for a minimum of 5 years from completion
of mitigation, or human intervention (including recontouring and grading), or
until the performance standards identified in the approved MMP have been me!
whichever is longer.

As part of the MMP, the project applicant(s) shall prepare and submit plans for
the creation ofaquatic habitat in order to adequately offset and replace the aquatic
functions and services that would be lost at the SPA, account for the temporal loss

ofhabitat, and contain an adequate margin ofsafety to reflect anticipated success.

Restoration of previously altered and degraded wetlands shall be a priority of the
MMP for offsetting losses of aquatic functions on the SPA because it is typically
easier to achieve functional success in restored wetlands than in those created
from uplands. The MMP must demonstrate how the aquatic functions and values
that would be lost through project implementation will be replaced.

The habitat MMP for jurisdictional wetland features shall be consistent with
USACE's and EPA's April 10, 2008 Final Rule for Compensatory Mitigation for
Losses of Aquatic Resources (33 CFR Parts 325 and332 and 40 CFR Part 230)
and USACE's October 26,2010 Memorandum Re: Minimum Level of

Resolution No. 10780
Page 42 of 125

Page 228

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Documentation Required for Permit Decisions. According to the Final Rule,
mitigation banks should be given preference over other types of mitigation
because a lot of the risk and uncertainty regarding mitigation success is alleviated
by the fact that mitigation bank wetlands must be established and demonstating
functionality before credits can be sold. The use of mitigation credits also alleviates
temporal losses of wetland function while compensatory wetlands are being
established. Mitigation banks also tend to be on larger, more ecologically valuable
parcels and are subjected to more rigorous scientific study and planning and

implementation procedures than typical permittee-responsible mitigation sites
(USACE and EPA, 2008). Permittee-responsible on-site mitigation areas can be

exposed to long-term negative effects ofsurrounding development since they tend
to be smaller and less buffered than mitigation banks. The Final Rule also

establishes a preference for a'\uatershed approach" in selecting locations for
compensatory mitigation project locations, that mitigation selection must be

"appropriate and practicable" and that mitigation banks must address watershed
needs based on criteria set forth in ttre Final Rule. The watershed approach

accomplishes ttris objective by expanding the informational and analytic basis of
mitigation project site selection decisions and ensuring that both auttrorized impacts
and mitigation are considered on a watershed scale rattrer than only project by
project. This requires a degree of flexibility so that disfrict engineers can authorize
mitigation projects that most effectively address the case-specific circumstances and

needs of the watershed, while remaining practicable for the permittee. The SPA
includes portions ofthe Alder Creek, Buffalo Creek, Coyote Creek, and Carson
Creek Watersheds. The majority of the SPA is within the Alder Creek Watershed.

Alder Creek and Buffalo Creek are part of the Lower American River Watershed.

Carson Creek and Coyote Creek are part ofthe Cosumnes River Watershed.

Mitigation credits may be available within the Cosumnes Watershed, but not within
the American River Watershed and not within the sub-watersheds of the SPA.
Therefore, aquatic habitats may need to be restored or created on the SPA and

adjacent off-site lands, preferably wittrin the affected watersheds, in order to
successfully replace lost functions at the appropriate watershed scale where loss of
function would occur. It is not likely feasible to provide compensatory mitigation
for all aquatic resource impacts on site.

Therefore, a combination of on-site and off-site permittee-responsible mitigation
and mitigation banking would likely be necessary to achieve the no-net-loss
standard.

The SPA is located within the service areas of several approved mitigation banks
(e.e.. BMe Ranch. Clav Station. Fitzeerald Ranch. and Twin Citv Mitieation

Resolution No. 10780
Page 43 of 125

Page 229

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Bank). The majority of compensatory mitigation for wetland impacts is proposed
to be accomplished at an agency approved mitigation bank or banks authorized to
sell credits to offset impacts in the SPA. The applicants' biological consultant,
ECORP, has identified availability of approximately 3l vernal pool credits and
228 seasonal wetland credits at mitigation banks whose service area includes the
SPA. Additional credits may also be available from pending, but not yet
approved, mitigation banks. However, availability is subject to change and, as

noted above, a combination of mitigation bank credits and permittee-responsible

on and off-site mitigation may be necessary to fully offset project impacts on
wetlands and other waters of the U.S. If USACE determines that the use of
mitigation bank credits is not suffrcient mitigation to offset impacts within the
SPA, the October 26,2010 Memorandum Re: Minimum Level of Documentation
Required for Permit Decisions requires USACE to specifically demonstrate why
the use of bank credits is not acceptable to USACE in accordance with Section 33

CFR 332.3(aXl).

Compensatory mitigation for losses of sfieam and intermittent drainage channels
shall follow the Final Rule Guidelines, which speciff that compensatory
mitigation should be achieved ttnough in-kind preservation, restoration, or
enhancement within the same watershed, subject to practicability considerations.
The wetland MMP shall address how to mitigate impacts on vernal pool, seasonal

swale, seasonal wetland, seep, marsh, pond, and intermittent and perennial sheam
habitat, and shall describe specific mettrod(s) to be implemented to avoid and/or
mitigate any off-site project-related impacts. The wetland compensation section of
the habitat MMP shall include the following:

> Compensatory mitigation sites and criteria for selecting these mitigation sites.

In General, compensatory mitigation sites should meet the following criteria,
based on the Final Rule;

. located within the same watershed as the wetland or other waters that would
be lost, as appropriate and practicable;

. located in the most likely position to successfully replace wetland functions
lost on the impact site considering watershed-scale features such as aquatic

habitat diversity, habitat connectivity, available water sources and

hydrologic relationships, land use trends, ecological benefits, and

compatibility with adjacent land uses, and the likelihood for success and

sustainability;

Resolution No. 10780
Page 44 of 125

Page 230

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> A complete assessment of the existing biological resources in both the on-site
preservation areas and off-site compensatory mitigation areas, including
wetland functional assessment using the California Rapid Assessment

Method (CRAM) (Collins et aI.2008), or other appropriate wetland
assessment protocol as determined through consultation with USACE and the

USFWS, to establish baseline conditions;

> Specific creation and restoration plans for each mitigation site;

> Use of CRAM to compare compensatory wetlands to the baseline CRAM
scores from wetlands in the SPA. The compensatory wetland CRAM scores

shall be compared against the highest quality wetland of each type from the

SPA;

> CRAM scores, or other wetland assessment protocol scores, from the
compensatory wetlands shall be compared against the highest quality wetland
scores for each wetland type to document success of compensatory wetlands

in replacing the functions of the affected wetlands to be replaced;

> Monitoring protocol, including schedule and annual report requirements, and

the following elements:

. ecological performance standards, based on the best available science, that
can be assessed in a practicable manner (e.g., performance standards

proposed by Barbour et al. 2007). Performance standards must be based on

athibutes that are objective and verifiable;

. assessments conducted annually for 5 years after construction or restoration

of compensatory wetlands to determine whether these areas are acquiring
wetland functions and to plot ttre performance tajectory of preserved,

restored, or created wetlands over time.

. assessments results for compensatory wetlands shall also be compared

against scores for reference wetlands assessed in the same year;

. assessments analysis conducted annually for 5 years after any construction
adjacent to wetlands preserved on the SPA to determine whether these areas

are retaining functions and values. Assessments results for wetlands
preserved on site shall also be compared against scores for reference

wetlands assessed in the same year;

. analysis of assessments dat4 including assessment of potential sfiessors, to
determine whether any remedial activities may be necessary;

Resolution No. 10780
Page 45 of 125

Page 231

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



r corrective measures if performance standards are not met;

r monitoring of plant communities as performance criteria (annual measure of
success, during monitoring period) and success criteria (indicative of
achievement of mitigation habitat requirement at end of monitoring period)
for hydrologic function have become established and the creation site

"matures" over time;

. GIS analysis of compensatory wetlands to demonshate actual acreage of
functioning wetland habitat;

. adaptive management measures to be applied if performance standards and

acreage requirements are not being met;

. responsible parties for monitoring and preparing reports; and

. responsible parties for receiving and reviewing reports and for verifying
success or prescribing implementation or conective actions.

A final operations and management plan (OMP) for all on- and off-site permittee-
sponsored wetland preservation and mitigation areas shall be prepared and

submitted to USACE and USFWS for review, comment and preliminary approval
prior to the issuance of any permits under Section 404 of the CWA. The plan shall
include detailed information on the habitats present within the preservation and
mitigation areas, the long-term management and monitoring of these habitats,
legal protection for the preservation and mitigation areas (e.g., conservation
easement, declaration of restrictions), and funding mechanism information (e.g.,

endowment). A final OMP for each discretionary development entitlement
affecting wetlands must be approved prior to construction.

USACE has determined that the project will require an individual permit. In its
final stage and once approved by USACE, the MMP for the project is expected to
detail proposed wetland restoration, enhancement, and/or replacement activities
that would ensure no net loss of aquatic functions in the project vicinity. Approval
and implementation of the wetland MMP shall aim to fully mitigate all
unavoidable impacts on jurisdictional waters of the U.S., including jurisdictional
wetlands. In addition to USACE approval, approval by the City, Sacramento
County, El Dorado County, and the Central Valley RWQCB, as appropriate
depending on agencyjurisdiction, and as determined during the Section 401 and
Section 404 permitting processes, will also be required. Approvals from
Sacramento County and El Dorado County shall be required for impacts resulting
from offl-site project elements occuning in these counties, such as the oflsite
detention basin in Sacramento Coun$ and the roadway connections into El

Resolution No. 10780
Page 46 of 125

Page 232

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Califomia Department of Fish and

Game and City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent.

Before the approval
ofgrading and
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing activities,
and during project
construction as

applicable for all
project phases.

Dorado County. To satisfr the requirements of the City and the Central Valley
RWQCB, mitigation of impacts on the nonjurisdictional wetlands beyond the
jurisdiction of USACE shall be included in the same MMP. All mitigation
requirements determined through this process shall be implemented before
grading plans are approved. The MMP shall be submitted to USACE and
approved prior to the issuance of any permits under Section 404 of the CWA.
Water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the CWA will be required
before issuance of a Section 404 permit. Before construction in any areas

containing wetland features, the project applicant(s) shall obtain water quality
certification for the project. Any measures required as part ofthe issuance of
water quality certification shall be implemented.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e.,
Caltrans, El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests. To mitigate
impacts on Swainson's hawk and other raptors (including bunowing owl), the
project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to
conduct preconstruction surveys and to identiff active nests on and within 0.5

mile of the SPA and active bunows on the SPA. The surveys shall be conducted
before the approval of grading and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no
less than 14 days and no more than 30 days before the beginning ofconstruction
for all project phases. To the extent feasible, guidelines provided in
Recommended Timing and Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys
in the Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory Committee 2000)
shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's hawk. If no nests are found, no
further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks and other raptors
shall be avoided by establishing appropriate buffers around the nests. No project
activity shall commence within the buffer area until the young have fledged, the
nest is no longer active, or until a qualified biologist has determined in
consultation with DFG that reducing the buffer would not result in nest
abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-
wide buffers, but the size of the buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and
the City, in consultation with DFG, determine that such an adjusftnent would not
be likely to adversely affect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified

3A.3-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-14

Resolution No. 10780
Page47 ofl25

Page 233

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
ofgrading,
improvement, or
construction plans

and before any
ground disturbing
activity in any
project development
phase that would
affect Swainson's
hawk foraging
habitat.

biologist dunng and after construction activities will be required if the activity has

potential to adversely affect the nest.

If active bunows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the City for
review and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of installation
of one-way doors on all bunows to allow owls to exit, but not reenter, and

construction of artificial burrows within the project vicinity, as needed; however,

burrow owl exclusions may only be used if a qualified biologist verifies that the

burrow does not contain eggs or dependent young. Ifactive burrows contain eggs

and/or young, no construction shall occur within 50 feet ofthe bunow until young
have fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls inside bunows, these

burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional

boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans), such that the performance

criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are determined to be met.

Mitigation Measure 3A.3-2b: Prepare and Implement a Swainson's Hawk
Mitigation Plan.

To mitigate for the loss of Swainson's hawk foraging habitat, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement a Swainson's hawk
mitigation plan including, but not limited to the requirements described below.

Before the approval of grading and improvement plans or before any ground-
disturbing activities, whichever occurs frst, the project applicant(s) shall
preserve, to the satisfaction of the City or Sacramento County, as appropriate

depending on agency jurisdiction, suitable Swainson's hawk foraging habitat to
ensure 1:l mitigation of habitat value for Swainson's hawk foraging habitat lost
as a result of the project, as determined by the City, or Sacramento County, after
consultation with DFG and a qualified biologist.

The I : I habitat value shall be based on Swainson's hawk nesting distribution and

an assessment of habitat quality, availability, and use within the City's planning
area, or Sacramento County jurisdiction. The mitigation ratio shall be consistent
with the 1994 DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines included in the StaffReport
Regarding Mitigation for Impacts to Swainson's Hawks (Buteo swainsoni) in the
Central Valley of California, which call for the following mitigation ratios for loss

of foraging habitat in these categories: I : I if within I mile of an active nest site,
0.75:l if over I mile but less than 5 miles, and 0.5:l if over 5 miles but less than

3A"3-2b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-15

Resolution No. 10780
Page 48 of 125

Page 234

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



l0 miles from an active nest site. Such mitigation shall be accomplished through
credit purchase from an established mitigation bank approved to sell Swainson's
hawk foraging habitat credits to mitigate losses in the SPA, if available, or
through the fiansfer offee title or perpetual conservation easement. The
mitigation land shall be located within the known foraging area and within
Sacramento County. The City, or Sacramento County if outside City jurisdiction,
after consultation with DFG, will determine the appropriateness of the mitigation
land.

Before approval of such proposed mitigation, the City, or Sacramento County for
the oflsite detention basin, shall consult with DFG regarding the appropriateness
of the mitigation. If mitigation is accomplished through conservation easement,

then such an easement shall ensure the continued management of the land to
maintain Swainson's hawk foraging values, including but not limited to ongoing
agricultural uses and the maintenance of all existing water rights associated with
the land. The conservation easement shall be recordable and shall prohibit any
activity that substantially impairs or diminishes the land's capacrty as suitable
Swainson' s hawk habitat.

The project applicant(s) shall tansfer said Swainson's hawk mitigation land,
through either conservation easement or fee title, to a third party, nonprofit
conservation organization (Conservation Operator), with the City and DFG named
as third-party beneficiaries. The Conservation Operator shall be a qualified
conservation easement land manager that manages land as its primary function.
Additionally, the Conservation Operator shall be a tax-exempt nonprofit
conservation organization that meets the criteria of Civil Code Section 815.3(a)
and shall be selected or approved by the City or County, after consultation with
DFG. The City, or County, after consultation with DFG and the Conservation
Operator, shall approve the content and form ofthe conservation easement. The
City, or County, DFG, and the Conservation Operator shall each have the power
to enforce the terms of the conservation easement. The Conservation Operator
shall monitor the easement in perpetuity to assure compliance with the terms of
the easement.

The project applicant(s), after consultation with the City, or County of
jurisdiction, DFG, and the Conservation Operator, shall establish an endowment
or some other financial mechanism that is sufficient to fund in perpetuity the
operation, maintenance, management, and enforcement of the conservation
easement. If an endowment is used, either the endowment funds shall be

submitted to the City for impacts on lands within the City's jurisdiction or
Sacramento County for the off-site detention basin to be disfibuted to an

Resolution No. 10780
Page 49 ofl25

Page 235

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before the approval
of any gound-
disturbing activity
within 500 feet of
suitable nesting
habitat as applicable
for all project
phases.

appropriate third-party nonprofit conservation agency, or they shall be submitted
directly to the third-party nonprofit conservation agency in exchange for an

agreement to manage and maintain the lands in perpetuity. The Conservation
Operator shall not sell, lease, or transfer any interest ofany conservation easement

or mitigation land it acquires without prior written approval of the City and DFG.
Mitigation lands established or acquired for impacts incurred at the off-site
detention basin shall require approval from Sacramento County prior to sale or
transfer of mitigation lands or conservation easement.

If the Conservation Operator ceases to exisl the duty to hold, administer, manage,

maintain, and enforce ttre interest shall be transferred to another entity acceptable
to the City and DFG, or Sacramento County and DFG depending on jurisdiction
of the affected habitat. The City Planning Deparfrnent shall ensure that mitigation
habitat established for impacts on habitat within the City's planning area is
properly established and is functioning as habitat by reviewing regular monitoring
reports prepared by the Conservation Operator of the mitigation site(s).
Monitoring of the mitigation site(s) shall continue for the first 10 years after
establishment of the easement and shall be funded through the endowment, or
other appropriate funding mechanism, established by the project applicant(s).
Sacramento County shall review the monitoring reports for impacts on habitat at
the off-site detention basin.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County
and Calhans).

Avoid and Mininize Impacts to Tricolored Blackbird Nesting Colonies. To
avoid and minimize impacts to tricolored blackbird, the project applican(s) of all
project phases shall conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that
would occur during the tricolored blackbird's nesting season (March l-August
3l). The preconstruction survey shall be conducted by a qualified biologist before
any activity occuning wittrin 500 feet of suitable nesting habitat, including
freshwater marsh and areas of riparian scrub vegetation. The survey shall be

conducted within 14 days before project activity begins.

If no tricolored blackbird colony is present, no further mitigation is required. If a
colony is found, the qualified biologist shall establish a buffer around the nesting
colony. No project activity shall commence within the buffer area until a qualified
biologist confirms that the colony is no longer active. The size of the buffer shall
be determined in consultation with DFG. Buffer size is anticipated to range from

3d3-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-16

Resolution No. 10780
Page 50 of 125

Page 236

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
Sacramento District; U.S. Fish and

Wildlife Service; and City of Folsom
Community Development Departrnent

Before the approval
ofany ground-
disturbing activity
within 500 feet of
suitable nesting
habitat as applicable
for all project
phases.

Before the approval
ofany grading or
improvement plans,
before any ground
disturbing activities
within 250 feet of

100 to 500 feet, depending on the nature ofthe project activity, the extent of
existing disturbance in the area, and other relevant circumstances.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of ttre City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries (i.e., U.S. 50 interchange improvements) must be developed by the
project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase in consultation with the
affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Caltrans) and must be suffrcient to achieve the
performance criteria described above.

Avoid and Minimize lnpacts to Special-Status Bat Roosts. The project
applicant ofall project phases containing potential bat roosting habitat shall retain
a qualified biologist to conduct surveys for roosting bats. Surveys shall be

conducted in the fall to determine if the mine shaft is used as a hibernaculum and
in spring and/or summer to determine if it is used as a maternity or day roost.
Surveys shall consist ofevening emergence surveys to note the presence or
absence of bats and could consist of visual surveys at the time of emergence. If
evidence ofbat use is observed, the number and species ofbats using the roost
shall be determined. Bat detectors may be used to supplement survey efforts. If no
bat roosts are found, then no further study shall be required.

If roosts of pallid bat or Townsend's big-eared bats are determined to be present

and must be removed, the bats shall be excluded from the roosting site. A
mitigation program addressing compensation, exclusion methods, and roost
removal procedures shall be developed in consultation with DFG before
implementation. Exclusion methods may include use of one-way doors at roost
entrances (bats may leave but not reenter), or sealing roost entrances when the site
can be confirmed to contain no bats. Exclusion efforts may be resticted during
periods of sensitive activity (e.g., during hibernation or while females in maternity
colonies are nursing young). The loss of each roost (if any) will be replaced in
consultation with DFG and may include construction and installation of bat boxes
suitable to the bat species and colony size excluded from the original roosting site.
Roost replacement will be implemented before bats are excluded from the original
roost sites. Once the replacement roosts are constructed and it is confirmed that
bats are not present in the original roost site, the mine shaft may be removed.

Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates
and Implement All Permit Conditions. No project construction shall proceed in
areas supporting potential habitat for Federally listed vernal pool invertebrates, or
within adequate buffer areas (250 feet or lesser distance deemed suffrciently
protective by a qualified biologist with approval from USFWS), until a biological
opinion (BO) or Not Likelv to Adversely Affect TNLAA) letter has been issued by

3A.3-2d
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.3-2g
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

7l-t7

71-18

Resolution No. 10780
Page 5l of 125

Page 237

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



said habitat or lesser

distance deemed
sufficiently
protective by a
qualified biologist
with approval from
USFWS, and on an

ongoing basis
throughout
construction as

applicable for all
project phases as

required by the
mitigation plan, BO,
and/or BMPs.

USFWS and the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development
entitlements affecting such areas have abided by conditions in the BO (including
conservation and minimization measures) intended to be completed before on-site
construction. Conservation and minimization measures shall include preparation
of supporting documentation describing methods to protect existing vernal pools

during and after project construction, a detailed monitoring plan, and reporting
requirements.

As described under Mitigation Measure 3A.3-la, an MMP shall be developed that
describes details how loss ofvernal pool and other wetland habitats shall be

offset, including details on creation of habitat, account for the temporal loss of
habitat, contain performance standards to ensure success, and outline remedial
actions if performance standards are not met.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
potentially affecting vernal pool habitat shall complete and implement a habitat
MMP that will result in no net loss of acreage, function, and value of affected
vernal pool habitat. The final habitat MMP shall be consistent with guidance
provided in Progammatic Formal Endangered Species Act Consultation on
Issuance of 404 Permits for Projects with Relatively Small Effects on Listed
Vemal Pool Crustaceans within the Jurisdiction of the Sacramento Field Offrce,
California (USFWS 1996) or shall provide an alternative approach that is
acceptable to the City, USACE, and USFWS and accomplishes no net loss of
habitat acreage, function, and value.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
"potentially affecting vernal pool habitaf' shall ensure that there is sufficient
upland habitat within the target areas for creation and restoration ofvernal pools
and vernal pool complexes to provide ecosystem health. This standard shall be

accomplished by requiring the project applicant(s) for any discretionary
development application affecting vemal pool or seasonal wetland habitat to
identify the extent ofindirectly affected vernal pool and seasonal wetland habitat,
either by identifying all such habitat within 250 feet of project construction
activities or by providing an alternative technical evaluation. Ifa lesser distance is
pursued, this distance shall be approved by USFWS. The project applicant($ shall
preserve acreage of vemal pool habitat for each wetted acre of any indirectly
affected vemal pool habitat at a ratio approved by USFWS at the conclusion of
the Section 7 consultation. This mitigation shall occur before the approval of any
gading or improvement plans for any project phase that would allow work within
250 feet of such habitat or lesser distance deemed sufficiently protective by a
qualified biologist with approval from USFWS, and before any ground disturbine

Resolution No. 10780
Page 52 of 125

Page 238

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



California Departrnent of Fish and

Game and City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent

Before the approval
ofgrading or
improvement plans

or any construction
activities (including
clearing and
grubbing) that affect
the bed and bank or
riparian and
freshwater marsh
habitat associated
with Alder Creek
and other on-site or
off-site drainage
channels and ponds.

activity within 250 feet of the habitat or lesser distance deemed sufficiently
protective by a qualified biologist with approval from USFWS. The project
applicant($ will not be required to complete this mitigation measure for direct or
indirect impacts that have already been mitigated to the satisfaction of USFWS
through another BO or mitigation plan (i.e., if impacts on specific habitat acreage
are mitigated by one project phase or element, the project applicant(s) will not be
required to mitigate for it again in another phase of the project).

A standard set of BMPs shall be applied to construction occuning in areas within
250 feet of oflsite vernal pool habitat, or within any lesser distance deemed

adequate by a qualified biologist (with approval from USFWS) to constitute a

sufficient buffer from such habitat. Refer to Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water

Quality - Land" for the details of BMPs to be implemented.

Mitigation for the oflsite elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be developed by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Mitigation Measure 3A.3-4a: Secure and Inplement Section 1602 Streambed
Alteration Agreement. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application shall obtain a Section 1602 streambed alteration
agreement from DFG for all construction activities that would occur in the bed
and bank of Alder Creek and other drainage channels and ponds on the SPA. As a
condition of issuance of the sfeambed alteration agreement, the project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application affecting
riparian habitat shall hire a qualified restoration ecologist to prepare a riparian
habitat MMP. The draft MMP shall describe specific method(s) to be

implemented to avoid and/or compensate for impacts on the stream channel of
Alder Creek and other drainage channels within DFG jurisdiction, and the bed
and banks of the on-site ponds. Mitigation measures may include establishment or
restoration ofriparian habitat within the project's open space areas along
preserved sffeam corridors, riparian habitat restoration ofF-site, or preservation
and enhancement of existing riparian habitat either on or offthe SPA. The
compensation habiat shall be similar in composition and structure to the habitat
to be removed and shall be at ratios adequate to offset the loss of riparian habitat
functions and services at the SPA. The riparian habitat compensation section of
the habitat MMP shall include the following:

> compensatory mitigation sites and criteria for selecting these mitigation sites;

3A.3-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-19

Resolution No. 10780
Page 53 of 125

Page 239

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> complete assessment of the existing biological resources in both the on-site

and off-site preservation and restoration areas;

> site-specific management procedures to beneftt establishment and

maintenance of native riparian plant species, including black willow, arroyo

willow, white alder, and Fremont cottonwood;

> a planting and inigation program if needed for establishment of native

riparian fiees and shrubs at strategic locations within each mitigation site

(planting and inigation may not be necessary if preservation of functioning

riparian habitat is chosen as mitigation or if restoration can be accomplished

without irrigation or planting);

> in kind reference habitats for comparison with compensatory riparian habitats

(using performance and success criteria) to document success;

> monitoring protocol, including schedule and annual report requirements

(compensatory riparian habitats shall be monitored for a minimum period of
five years);

> ecological performance standards, based on the best available science and

including specifications for native riparian plant densities, species

composition, amount of dead woody vegetation gaps and bare gound, and

survivorship; at a minimum, compensatory mitigation planting sites must

achieve 80% survival of planted riparian frees and shrubs by the end of the

five-year maintenance and monitoring period or dead and dying trees shall be

replaced and monitoring continued until 80% survivorship is achieved;

> corrective measures if performance standards are not met;

> responsible parties for monitoring and preparing reports; and

> responsible parties for receiving and reviewing reports and for veriffing
success or prescribing implementation or conective actions.

Any conditions of issuance of the Streambed Alteration Ageement shall be

implemented as part of project construction activities that adversely affect the bed

and bank and riparian habitat associated with Alder Creek and other drainage

channels and ponds that are within the project area that is subject to DFG
jurisdiction. The agreement shall be executed by the project applicant(s) and DFG
before the approval ofany grading or improvement plans or any construction
activities in anv proiect phase ttrat could potentially affect the bed and bank of

Resolution No. 10780
Page 54 of 125

Page 240

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



California Departrnent of Fish and

Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, for any
project phase.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground

disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, for any
proiect phase

Alder Creek and other on-site or off-site drainage channels under DFG
jurisdiction and their associated freshwater marsh and riparian habitat.

Mitigation for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements must be coordinated by the
project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the Caltrans.

Conduct Surveys to Identify and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland;
Implement Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Compensatory
Mitigation. The project applicant(s) of all project phases shall retain a qualified
botanist to conduct preconstruction surveys to determine ifvalley needlegrass

grassland is present on the SPA. This could be done concunently with any
special-status plant surveys conducted on site as special-status plant surveys are

floristic in nature, i.e. require ttrat all species encountered be identified, and
require preparation of a plant community map. If valley needlegrass grassland is
not found on the SPA, the botanist shall document the findings in a letter report to
the City of Folsom, and no furttrer mitigation shallbe required. Valley
needlegrass grassland was not found in any of the off-site project elements.

If valley needlegrass grassland is found on ttre SPA, the location and extent of ttre
community shall be mapped and the acreage of this commumty type, if any, ttrat
would be removed by project implementation shall be calculated. The project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application affecting
valley needlegrass gassland shall consult with DFG and the City of Folsom to
determine appropriate mitigation for removal of valley needlegrass grassland

resulting from project implementation. Mitigation measures shall include one or
more of the following components sufficient to achieve no net loss of valley
needlegrass gassland acreage: establishment of valley needlegtass grassland

within project's open space areas cunently characterized by annual grassland,

establishment ofvalley needlegrass grassland off-site, or preservation and
enhancement of existing valley needlegrass grassland either on or offthe SPA.
The applicant(s) shall compensate for any loss of valley needlegass grassland

resulting from project implementation at a minimum 1:1 replacement ratio.

Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland Mitigation
Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and Implement Measures to
Avoid and Minimize Indirect Impacts on Oak Trees Retained On Site. The
project applicant(s) shall prepare an oak woodland mitigation and monitoring
plan. The project applicant(s) ofall on- and off-site project phases containing oak
woodland habitat or individual fiees shall adhere to the requirements described
below, which are consistent with those outlined in California Public Resources

Code 21083.4. Pursuant to Sacramento County General Plan policy, the acreage

3A.3-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.3-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-20

7t-21

Resolution No. 10780
Page 55 of 125

Page 241

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



containing protected

trees or oak
woodland.

of oak woodland habitat for determining impacts and mitigation requirements was
calculated as the oak tree canopy area within stands ofoak fiees having greater

than 10% cover plus a 30-foolradius buffer measured from ttre outer edge of the
tree canopy. Oak tees located in areas greater than 30 feet from stands meeting
the greater than l0o/o hee canopy cover criterion were considered isolated fees
and not part of the blue oak woodland community. Mitigation for impacts on
isolated oak trees is discussed separately below.

> Preserve approximately 399 acres of existing oak woodland habitat in the

SPA (this acreage is based on the extent ofoak woodland habitat as

determined from aerial photograph interpretation; however, following
completion of ground verification by a qualified arborisl the actual amount

of oak woodland present within impact areas could be slightly greater or
lesser than the amount calculated from aerial photograph and, therefore, the

amount preserved could also be slightly greater or lesser than 399 acres).

> Create 243 acres of oak woodland habitat in ttre SPA by planting a

combination of blue oak acorns, seedlings, and trees in the following SPA

locations:

. Non-wooded areas that are adjacent to or contiguous with the existing oak

woodland habitat.

. Preserve and passive open space zones throughout the SPA.

. Open space areas that are adjacent to existing oak woodlands that will be

impacted by project grading (i.e. catch slopes).

. Other practical locations within the SPA in or adjacent to open space.

. Oak Woodlands Mitigation Planting Criteria

The following oak woodland mitigation planting criteria shall be used to create
oak woodland habitat:

> A minimum of 55 planting sites per acre (with a total of 70 units, as defined
below) will mitigate for one acre of oak woodland impacts. A combination of
acorns, seedlings, and various sizes ofcontainer tees (#1 container, #5

container, #15 container) or transplanted trees shall be incorporated into the
planting design. Mitigation acreage that is planted solely with larger oak ftees
(no acorns) shall have a minimum of 35 planting sites per acre. The units are

defined as follows:

Resolution No. 10780
Page 56 of 125

Page 242

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



r One established acorn equals one unit (acorns will be over planted to
maximize potential germination).

. One oak seedling equals one unit.

. One #l container oak tree equals two units.

. One #5 container oak tree equals three units.

. One #15 container oak tree equals four units.

. One 24-inch boxed oak hee equals six units.

. One tansplanted oak hee equals four units per trunk diameter inch (dbh).

. Native non oak species characteristic of oak woodlands shall be included in
the mitigation planting plan to augment overall habitat values. Each non oak

tree species shall represent unit values described above for oak trees, but non

oak species shall comprise no more than l0% of the mitigation plantings.

> Preserve and protect existing off-site oak woodland habitat. Existing,
unprotected oak woodland habitat within Sacramento and El Dorado
Counties may be secured and placed under conservation easement in lieu of
onsite mitigation measures if necessary. The off-site locations would be

managed as oak woodland habitat in perpetuity.

> Create oak woodlands offsite. Plant a combination of blue oak acorns,

seedlings, and trees at off-site location(s), ifneeded to achieve the creation
goal of 243 acres of new blue oak woodland habitat. This measure would
only be needed if243 acres ofblue oak woodland could not be created in the

SPA. Off-site creation shall follow the same guidelines as outlined in the
Mitigation Planting Criteria for onsite creation. Off-site tree planting shall

occur at sites within Sacramento County that should naturally support blue
oak woodland and shall be used to restore former blue oak woodland habitat
that has been degraded or removed through human activities. Restoration

shall be designed to result in species composition and densities similar to
those in the SPA prior to project development. Planted areas shall be placed

under conservation easement and managed as oak woodland habitat in
perpeturty.

> The oak woodland mitigation plan prepared by the project applicant(s) shall
include a maintenance and monitoring program for any replacement trees.

The program shall include monitoring and reporting requirements, schedule,

and success criteria. Replacement oak tuees shall be maintained and

Resolution No. 10780
Page57 ofl25

Page 243

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



monitored for a minimum of eight years from the date of planting and

inigation shall be provided to planted trees for the first five years after
planting. Any replacement trees that die during ttre monitoring period shall be

replaced in suffrcient numbers to achieve 80% survival rate for planted trees

by the end of the eight-year maintenance and monitoring period. Dead and

dying trees shall be replaced and monitoring continued until 80%

survivorship is achieved. Security acceptable to the City and sufficient to
cover maintenance and monitoring costs for eight years shall be provided to
the City Planning Department. The security will be forfeited if the project
applicant or designated responsible party fails to provide maintenance and

monitoring and meet the success criteria.

Isolated Oak Tree Mitigation

The project applicant(s) ofall on-site project phases containing oak woodland
habitat or isolated trees and the oflsite Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue
interchange improvements to U.S. 50; Rowberry Drive Overcrossing; and the
underground sewer force main shall develop a map depicting the tree canopy of
all oak fees in the survey area and identiffing the acreage of tree canopy that
would be preserved and the acreage that would be removed. A tree permit for
removal of isolated oak hees (those not located within the delineated boundary of
oak woodland habitat) shall be obtained from the City Planning Director. As a
condition of the tee removal permig project applicant(s) shall be required to
develop a Planting and Maintenance Agreement. The City's Tree heservation
Code requires compensatory mitigation and the City and the project applicants
have developed a plan, as set forth Section l0 of the Folsom Plan fuea Specific
Plan (attached to this EIR/EIS as Appendix N) specifically to avoid and minimize
adverse effects on isolated oak hees from project development and to provide
compensatory mitigation for removal of protected ftees in ttre SPA. In addition to
the language contained in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the following
elements shall be included in a protected tee mitigation plan to be developed by
the project applicants and agreed upon by the City:

> Project applicant(s) ofprojects containing isolated oak trees shall retain a

certified arborist or registered professional forester to perform a determinate
survey oftree species, size (dbh), condition, and location for all areas ofthe
project site proposed for tree removal and encroachment of development. The
condition of individual trees shall be assessed accordins to the American

Resolution No. 10780
Page 58 of 125

Page 244

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Society of Consulting fuborists rating system with the following added

explanations:

' 5 = Excellent; No problems - tee has no structural problems, branches are

properly spaced and tree characteristics are nearly perfect for the species.

. 4 = Good; No apparent problems - tree is in good condition and no apparent
problems from visual inspection. If potential structural or health problems

are tended at this stage, future hazard can be reduced and more serious

health problems can be averted.

. 3 = Fair; Minor problems - There are some minor structural or health
problems that pose no immediate danger. When the recommended actions in
an arborist report are completed conectly the defect($ can be minimized or
eliminated.

. 2 : Poor; Major problems - the tree is in poor condition, but the condition
could be improved with conect arboricultural work including, but not
limited to: pruning, cabling, bracing, bolting, guying, spraying, mistletoe
removal, vertical mulching, and fertilization. If the recommended actions are

completed conectly, hazard can be reduced and the rating can be elevated to
a 3. If no action is taken the tree is considered a liability and should be

removed.

. I = Hazardous or non correctable condition - the fee is in extremely poor
condition and in non-reversible decline. This rating is assigned to a tree that
has structural and/or health problems that no amount of tree care work or
effort can change. The issues may or may not be considered a dangerous

situation. The hee may also be infested with a disease or pest(s) that is non-

contollable at this time and is causing an unacceptable risk of spreading the

disease or pests(s) to other trees.

. 0 = Dead - the tree has no sigrrificant signs of life (dead or very close to
being dead).

Isolated Oak Tree Mitigation Planting Criteria
> The determination for whether an isolated tree shall be preserved, removed

without compensation, or removed with compensatory mitigation shall be

based on the condition and size of the tree as follows:

. Trees rated 0 or I may be removed with no mitigation.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 59 of 125

Page 245

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



. Trees rated2 may be removed at50Yo of the normal Folsom Municipal Code

mitigation.

, Trees rated 3, 4, and/or 5 may be removed at the normal Folsom Municipal
Code mitigation.

. Native isolated oaks measuring 24 inches or greater dbh for a single trunk or
40 inches or more for a multi-tunked tree and rated a 3 to 5 shall be

retained, unless retaining wall(s) higher than 4 feet tall (from bottom of
footing to the top of the wall) would be required to protect the tee(s) from
mass grading of the SPA properties.

. Native oaks measuring between 12 and 24 inches dbh and rated a 4 or 5
shall not be removed or mitigated unless wall(s) higher than 4 feet tall (from
bottom of footing to the top of the wall) would be required to protect the

tree(s) from mass grading ofthe SPA properties. Trees in this size class but
ratsd2 or 3 shall not be removed unless unreasonable costs to save the

tree(s) (greater ttran the cost of implementing the isolated oak tree mitigation
planting criteria described here) would result.

. Native oaks measuring 5 inches or greater dbh but less than 12 inches dbh

shall not be removed unless unreasonable costs to save the tee(s) (greater

than the cost of implementing the isolated oak tree mitigation planting

criteria described here) would result.

. Native oak tees measuring I inch or greater dbh but less than 5 inches dbh

may be preserved to receive a Small Tree Preservation Credit (STPC). Any
tree that is to be considered for preservation credit shall be evaluated,

included in the arborist report, and shall have been found to be rated a 3, 4,

or a 5. Credits shall only be accepted if the tree protection zone (TPZ) (i.e.,

the outer edge of the tree canopy drip line) is protected with fencing in the

exact manner that 5 inches dbh and greater trees are protected on a

construction site, and the spacing is equal to the proper tree spacing dictated

by the Folsom Master Tree List. STPC shall not count if they the tree is in a
poor growing space due to its position wittrin the TPZ of another protected

tree to be preserved. The City shall accept the preservation ofnative oak

trees in this size class as credit towards the total removed inches based on

the following STPC criteria:

Folsom Municipal Code requires one of the following be planted as

compensation for each diameter inch of protected hee removed:

Resolution No. 10780
Page 60 of 125

Page 246

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



. half of a 24-nchboxtree;

. one #15 containerfiee;

. two #5 container tees; or

. $150 in-lieu payment or other fee set by City Council Resolution.

> The Planting and Maintenance Agreement shall include a planting plan,

planting and inigation design details, and a weaning schedule for the

establishment period. The plan shall include a 5-year establishment period for
trees and 8 years for planted acorns with an annual monitoring report that
includes conections needed with proposed work plan, and notice of
compliance within 9O-days of annual monitoring report. Security in an form
acceptable to the City and suffrcient to cover maintenance and monitoring
costs for eight years shall be provided to the City Planning Departrnent. The

security will be forfeited if the project applicant or designated responsible

party fails to fulfill the Planting and Maintenance Agreement.

> To avoid and minimize indirect impacts on protected trees to remain on the

SPA, the project applicant(s) of all affected project phases shall install high
visibility fencing outside the outer edge ofthe drip lines ofall trees to be

retained on the SPA during project construction. The fencing may be

installed around $oups or stands of tees or whole wooded areas bust must

be installed so that the drip lines of all trees are protected. Grading, tenching,
equipment or materials storage, parkrng, paving, inigation, and landscaping

shall be prohibited within the fenced areas (i.e. drip lines of protected ftees).

If the activities listed cannot be avoided within the drip line of a particular

tree, that ftee shall be counted as an affected tree and compensatory

mitigation shall be provided, or the free in question shall be monitored for a
period offive years and replaced only ifthe tree appears to be dead or dying
within five years of project implementation.

Through a combination of the mitigation options presented above along with the
proposed on-site preservation ofblue oak woodland habitat in the open space

areas, the project applicant(s) can satisfy the mitigation requirements for removal
of trees protected under the Folsom Municipal Code while also mitigating the
impacts on oak woodland habitat, as determined through consultation with the
Sacramento County Planning Deparfrnent (for County off-site impacts only)
and/or the City of Folsom.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 6l of 125

Page 247

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

California Department of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development Department

California Department of Fish and
Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, for any
project phase.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any ground
disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, within
suitable tadpole
habitat.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans
or any gound

Mitigation for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements must be coordinated by the
project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with Caltrans.

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction Employees.

Prior to beginning construction activities, the hoject Applicant shall employ a
qualified biologist to develop and conduct environmental awareness faining for
construction employees. The taining shall describe the importance of onsite
biological resources, including special-status wildlife habitats; potential nests of
special-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-status bats. The biologist shall
also explain the importance of other responsibilities related to the protection of
wildlife during construction such as inspecting open trenches and looking under
vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure there are no lizards,
snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife that could become trapped, injured, or
killed in construction areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all construction
personnel to briefthem on the life history ofspecial-status species in or adjacent
to the project area, the need to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources,

any terms and conditions required by State and federal agencies, and the penalties
for not complying with biological mitigation requirements. If new construction
personnel are added to the project, the contractor's superintendent shall ensure

that the personnel receive the mandatory fiaining before starting work. An
environmental awareness handout that describes and illustrates sensitive resources
to be avoided during project construction and identifies all relevant permit
conditions shall be provided to each person.

Conduct Preconstruction Western Spadefoot Survey.

The Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a
preconstruction western spadefoot survey wittrin 48 hours ofthe initiation of
construction activity within suitable tadpole habitat (e.g., vernal pools, seasonal
wetlands, and drainages with standing water) for western spadefoot. If no western
spadefoot individuals are found during the preconstruction survey, the biologist
shall document the findings in a letter report to CDFW and the City, and no
further mitigation shall be required. If western spadefoot individuals are found,
the qualified biologist shall consult with CDFW to determine appropriate
avoidance measures.

Conduct Preconstruction Northwestern Pond Turtle Survey.

The Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct a
preconstruction northwestern pond turtle survey within 48 hours of the initiation

ws-1
(Addendum)

ws-2
(Addendum)

NWPT-1
(Addendum)

7t-22

7t-23

7t-24

Resolution No. 10780
Page 62 of 125

Page 248

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



California Department of Fish and

Game, and City of Folsom
Community Development Departrnent

Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources

City of Folsom Community
Development Department; U.S. Army
Corp of Engineers;

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, within
suitable northwestern
pond turtle habitat.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans

or any ground
disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, for any
project phase.

During all
construction phases

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans

or any gound
disturbing activities,
including grubbing
or clearing, for any
project phase.

of construction activity within suitable habitat for northwestern pond turtle. If no
northwestern pond turtles are found during the preconstruction survey, the
biologist shall document the findings in a letter report to CDFW and the City, and

no further mitigation shall be required. If northwestern pond turtles are found, the
qualified biologist shall capture and relocate the turtles to a suitable preserved
location in the vicinity ofthe project.

Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey.

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconsfuction nesting bird survey ofall
areas associated with construction activities on the project site within 14 days
prior to commencement of construction during the nesting season (l February
through 3l August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the nest shall be

established. The buffer distance shall be established by a qualified biologist in
consultation with CDFW. The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are

capable of flight and become independent of the nest, to be determined by a
qualified biologist. Once the young are independent of the nest, no further
measures are necessary. Pre-construction nesting surveys are not required for
construction activity outside ofthe nesting season.

Comply with the Programmatic Agreement

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference. The PA provides a
management framework for identifying historic properties, determining adverse

effects, and resolving those adverse effects as required under Section 106 ofthe
National Historic Preservation Act. This document is incorporated by reference.
The PA is available for public inspection and review at the Califomia Offrce of
Historic Preservation 1725 23rd Sfeet Sacramento, CA 95816.

Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the
California Register of Ilistoric Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or
Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or Destruction Cannot
be Avoided.

These steps may be combined with deliverables and management steps performed
for Section 106 provided that management documents prepared for the PA also
clearly reference the California Register of Historical Resources (CRHR) listing
criteria and significance tlresholds that apply under CEQA. Prior to gound
disturbing work for each individual development phase or off-site element, the
applicable oversisht aqencv (Citv of Folsom. El Dorado County. Sacramento

I\IB-1
(Addendum)

3A.$1a
(Addendum)

3A"trb
(Addendun)

7t-25

7t-26

7t-27

Resolution No. 10780
Page 63 of 125

Page 249

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



County, or Caltrans), or the project applicant(s) of all project phases, with
applicable oversight agency, shall perform the following actions:

> The project applicant shall retain the services ofa qualified archaeologist to
perform an inventory of cultural resources within each individual
development phase or off-site element subject to approval under CEQA.
Identified resources shall be evaluated for listing on the CRHR. The

inventory report shall also identiff locations that are sensitive for
undiscovered cultural resources based upon the location ofknown resources,

geomorphology, and topography. The inventory report shall specifu the

location of monitoring of gound-disturbing work in these areas by a
qualified archaeologist and monitoring in the vicinity of identified resources

that may be damaged by construction, if appropriate.

> The identification of any sensitive locations subject to monitoring during
construction of each individual development phase shall be performed in
concert with monitoring activities performed under the PA to minimize the

potential for conflicting requirements.

> For each resource that is determined eligible for the CRH& the applicable
agency or the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development (under the agency's direction) shall obtain the services ofa
qualified archaeologist who shall determine if implementation of the

individual project development would result in damage or destruction of
"significant" (under CEQA) cultural resources. These findings shall be

reviewed by the applicable agency for consistency with the significance
thresholds and treatment measures provided in this EIRIEIS.

> Where possible, the project shall be configured or redesigned to avoid
impacts on eligible or listed resources. Alternatively, these resources may be
preserved in place ifpossible, as suggested under California Public Resources

Code Section 21083.2. Avoidance of historic properties is required under

certain circumstances under the Public Resource Code and 36 CFR Part 800.

> Where impacts cannot be avoided, the applicable agency or ttre project
applicant(s) ofall project phases (under the applicable agency's direction)
shall prepare and implement treafrnent measures that are determined to be

necessary by a qualified archaeologist. These measures may consist of data

recovery excavations for resources that are eligible for listing because ofthe
data they contain (which may confribute to research). Alternatively, for

Resolution No. 10780
Page 64 of 125

Page 250

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent; U.S. Army
Corp of Engineers

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans

or any ground

disturbing activities,
including grubbrng

or clearing, for any
project phase.

historical architectural, engineered, or landscape feafures, treatment measures

may consist ofa preparation ofinterpretive, narrative, or photographic
documentation. These measures shall be reviewed by the applicable oversight
agency for consistency with the significance thresholds and standards

provided in this EIR/EIS.

> To support the evaluation and treatment required under this Mitigation
Measure, the archaeologist retained by either the applicable oversight agency

or the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall prepare an appropriate

prehistoric and historic context that identifies relevant prehistoric,

ethnographic, and historic themes and research questions against which to
determine the significance of identified resources and appropriate feafrnent.

> These steps and documents may be combined with the phasing of
management and documents prepared pursuant to the FAPA to minimize the

potential for inconsistency and duplicative management efforts.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries shall be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltans).

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring If
Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the
Significance of the Find, and Perforn Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural resources, the
project applicant($ ofall project phases shall do the following:

> Before the start ofground-disturbing activities, the project applicant(s) ofall
project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for
construction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity ofthe project
APE, to educate them about ttre possibility of encountering buried cultural
resources and inform them ofttre proper procedures should culfural resources

be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and

3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist determines that any portion ofthe SPA or the

off-site elements should be monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-

unknown cultural resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall

implement such monitorine in the locations specified bv the archaeolosist.

3A"A2
(Addendum)

7l-28

Resolution No. 10780
Page 65 of 125

Page 251

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



USACE should review and approve any recommendations by archaeologists

with respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as stuctural features, unusual amounts of
bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any

construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and

the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified
immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified

archaeologist who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and

shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for
eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. If the resource is eligible
for listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or
destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-lb
shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for approval
of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light of the

approved land uses and shall implement the approved mitigation before

resuming construction activities at the archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure ttrat an

archaeological sensitivity training program is developed and implemented during a
pre-construction meeting for construction supervisors. The sensitivity taining
program shall provide information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for coordination between
construction personnel and monitoring personnel, and information about other
teatnent or issues ttrat may arise if cultural resources (including human remains)
are discovered during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to
all new consfuction personnel during orientation and on a poster that is placed in a
visible location inside ttre construction job failer. The phone number of ttre USACE
cultural resources staffmember shall also be included.

The on-site sensitivity fraining shall be carried out each time a new confractor will
begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each construction season by each

contractor.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 66 of 125

Page 252

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Coroner; Native
American Heritage Commission; City
of Folsom Community Development
Deparfnent

During all ground

disturbing activities,
for any project
phase.

Ifunanticipated discoveries ofadditional historic properties, defined in 36 CFR
800.16 (l), are made during the construction of the project, the USACE shall
ensure that they will be protected by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if given the authority
to halt construction activities, shall ensure that work in that area is

immediately halted within a 100-foot radius of the unanticipated discovery
until the find is examined by a person meeting the professional qualifications

standards specified in Section 2.2 of Attachment G of the FIPMP. The

Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if present shall notify the

USACE within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notiff the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO)

within one working day of an unanticipated discovery and may initiate
interim featrnent measures in accordance with this IIPTP. Once the USACE
makes a formal determination of eligibility for the resource, ttre USACE will
notiff the SHPO within 48 hours of the determination and afford the SHPO

an opportunity to comment on appropriate feafnent. The SHPO shall

respond within 72 hours of the request to consult. Failure of the SHPO to

respond wrthinT2 hours shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing

the treatment measures.

The projec applicants shall be required to submit to tlre City proof of compliance in the

form of a completed taining roster and copy of taining materials.

Suspend Ground-IXsturbing Activities if Iluman Remains art Encountered and

Complywith Califomia Health and SafetyCode Frocedurts

ln accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human remains are

uncovered during gound-disturbing activities, including those associated with
off-site elements, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately
halt all ground-disturbing activities in the area of ttre find and notify the
Sacramento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled in
osteological analysis to determine the nature of the remains. The coroner is
required to examine all discoveries of human remains within 48 hours of
receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California Health and
Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner determines that the remains are

those of a Native American, he or she must contact the NAHC by phone within 24
hours of making that determination (Califomia Health and Safety Code Section
70s0[c]).

3A"33
(Addendum)

7l-29

Resolution No. 10780
Page67 ofl25

Page 253

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an

archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant shall determine
the ultimate featment and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to
ensure that additional human interments are not disturbed. The responsibilities for
acting on notification of a discovery ofNative American human remains are

identified in Section 5097.9 of the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the procedures above regarding
involvement of the applicable county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and
identification of an Most Likely Descendant shall be followed. The project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity
(according to generally accepted cultural or archaeological standards and
practices) is not damaged or disturbed by further development activity until
consultation with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most Likely
Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect the
site and make recommendations. A range of possible treatnents for the remains
may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysis, preservation in place,
relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or other
culturally appropriate featrnent. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863, Statutes

of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions beyond ttre initial48
hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list
of site protection measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall comply
with one or more of ttre following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall project phases shall
rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignrty on the property in a location not subject to further subsurface
disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identify an Most Likely Descendant or if the
Most Likely Descendant fails to make a recommendation within 48 hours after
being granted access to the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized
representative may also reinter the remains in a location not sudect to further
disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely Descendant and

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the landowner.
Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity shall not recommence
without authorization from the archaeologist.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 68 of 125

Page 254

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before issuance of
building permits and
ground-disturbing
activities.

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and Implement
Appropriate Recommendations. Before building permits are issued and

construction activities begin any project development phase, the project
applicant(s) ofeach project phase shall hire a licensed geotechnical engineer to
prepare a final geotechnical subsurface investigation report for the on- and off-site
facilities, which shall be submitted for review and approval to the appropriate
City or county departrnent (identified below). The final geotechnical engineering
report shall address and make recommendations on the following:

> site preparation;

> soil bearing capacity;

> appropriate sources and types offill;
> potential need for soil amendments;

> road, pavemen! and parking areas;

> structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

> grading practices;

> soil corrosion ofconcrete and steel;

> erosior/winterization;

> seismic ground shaking;

> liquefaction; and

> expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed above, the
geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing ofsoil and
groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate foundation designs that
are consistent with the version of the CBC that is applicable at the time building
and grading permits are applied for. All recommendations contained in the final
geotechnical engineering report shall be implemented by the project applicant(s)

recommendations contained in theofeach

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of compliance
in the form of a completed faining roster and copy of training materials.

34.7-la
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

Geolory and Soils

7l-30

Resolution No. 10780
Page 69 of 125

Page 255

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent

Before issuance of
building permits and
ground-disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction
activities.

engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and implemented as

appropriate before construction begins. Desigrr and construction ofall new project
development shall be in accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall
provide for engineering inspection and certification that earthwork has been
performed in conformity with recommendations contained in the geotechnical
report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities. All earthwork shall be

monitored by a qualified geotechnical or soils engineer retained by the project
applicant(s) ofeach project phase. The geotechnical or soils engineer shall
provide oversight during all excavation, placement of fill, and disposal of
materials removed from and deposited on both on- and off-site consfuction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan.
Before grading permits are issued, the project applicant(s) ofeach project phase

that would be located within the City of Folsom shall retain a California
Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan. The
grading and erosion conhol plan shall be submitted to the City Public Works
Department before issuance of grading permits for all new development. The plan
shall be consistent with the City's Grading Ordinance, the City's Hillside
Development Guidelines, and the state's NPDES permit, and shall include ttre

site-specific grading associated with development for all project phases.

For the two off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills, the project applicant(s) of that
phase shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and

erosion confol plan. The grading and erosion confol plan shall be submitted to
the El Dorado County Public Works Deparftnent and the El Dorado Hills
Community Service District before issuance of gading permits for roadway
construction in El Dorado Hills. The plan shall be consistent with El Dorado
County's Grading, Erosion, and Sediment Control Ordinance and the state's
NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading associated with
roadway development.

For the off-site detention basin west of Prairie City Road, the project applicant(s)
of that phase shall retain a California Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a
grading and erosion control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be

submitted to the Sacramento County Public Works Deparfrnent before issuance of

3A"7-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-31

7t-32

Resolution No. 10780
Page70 of 125

Page 256

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent

Before and during
earthmoving
activities.

During earthmoving
activities in the Ione
and Mehrten
Formations.

a grading permit. The plan shall be consistent with Sacramento Counf's Grading,
Erosion, and Sediment Control Ordinance and the state's NPDES permit, and

shall include the site-specific grading associated with construction of the
detention basin.

The plans referenced above shall include the location, implementation schedule,
and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment control measures, a
description of measures designed to contol dust and stabilize the construction-site
road and entrance, and a description ofthe location and methods ofstorage and
disposal of construction materials. Erosion and sediment control measures could
include the use of detention basins, berms, swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and

covering or watering of stockpiled soils to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on
steep slopes could include construction of retaining walls and reseeding with
vegetation after constuction. Stabilization of construction entrances to minimize
trackout (control dust) is commonly achieved by installing filter fabric and
crushed rock to a depth ofapproximately 1 foot. The project applicant(s) shall
ensure that the construction contractor is responsible for securing a source of
transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties).

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-l (discussed in Section 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would also help reduce erosion-related
impacts.

Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away fron Building Foundations. The project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall either install subdrains (which typically
consist ofperforated pipe and gravel, sunounded by nonwoven geotextile fabric),
or take such other actions as reconrmended by the geotechnical or civil engineer
for the project that would serve to divert seasonal flows caused by surface
infiltration, water seepage, and perched water during the winter months away
from building foundations.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if Paleontological
Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Prepare
and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required.

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously unknown potentially unique,
scientifically important paleontological resources, the proiect applicant(s) of all

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-10
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-33

7t-34

Resolution No. 10780
Page 7l of 125

Page 257

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent

Before approval of
small-lot final maps
and building permits
for all discretionary
development project
including all on- and

off-site elements and
implementation
throughout project
consfuction.

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GIIG
Emissions.

To furlher reduce consfuction-generated GHG emissions, the project applicant(s)
any particular discretionary development application shall implement all feasible
measures for reducing GHG emissions associated with consfuction that are
recommended by SMAQMD at the time individual portions of the site undergo
conshuction. Such measures may reduce GHG exhaust emissions from the use of
on-site equipment, worker commute trips, and truck fips carrying materials and
equipment to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions embodied in the
materials selected for construction (e.g., concrete). Other measures may pertain to
the materials used in construction. Prior to for bid toeach

project phases where construction would occur in the Ione and Mehrten
Formations shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in the

Ione or Mehrten Formations, the project applicant(s) shall retain a qualified
paleontologist or archaeologist to train all construction personnel involved
with earthmoving activities, including the site superintendent, regarding the
possibility ofencountering fossils, the appearance and types offossils likely
to be seen during construction, and proper notification procedures should

fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during earthmoving activities, the

construction crew shall immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and
notify the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The project applicant(s)
shall retain a qualified paleontologist to evaluate the resource and prepare a

recovery plan in accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology
guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is not limited to, a
field survey, construction monitoring, sampling and data recovery
procedures, museum storage coordination for any specimen recovered, and a

report of findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are determined

by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible shall be implemented before

construction activities can resume at the site where the paleontological
resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

34.4-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change

71-35

Resolution No. 10780
Page 72 of 125

Page 258

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



contractors for the construction of each discretionary development entitlement,
the project applicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of GHG reduction
measures that are recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures

be implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the subsequent
construction contract with the selected primary contactor. The project
applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application may submit
to ttre City and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specific measures are

considered infeasible for construction ofthat particular development phase and/or
at that point in time. The report, including the substantiation for not implementing
particular GHG reduction measures, shall be approved by ttre City, in consultation
with SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bid by the project applicant(s)
for seeking a primary contractor to manage the construction of each development
project. By requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the
selection of a primary confiactor, this measure requires that the ability of a
contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction measures be

inherent to the selection process.

SMAQMD' s recommended measures for reducing construction-related GHG
emissions at the time of writing this EIRIEIS are listed below and ttre project
applican(s) shall, at a minimum, be required to implement the following:

> lmprove fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modift work practices, install auxiliary power
for driver comfort);

r perfonn equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures early,
conections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

. use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric drive
trains).

> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at construction
sites such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or renewable diesel
for construction equipment. (Emissions of oxides of nitrogen [NOx]
emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases

mitigated.) Additional information about low carbon fuels is available from
ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b).

Resolution No. 10780
Page73 of 125

Page 259

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Before approval of
final maps and/or
building permits for
all project phases

requrmg
discretionary
approval, including
all on- and off-site
elements.

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit passes and/or secure

bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using compact fluorescent
bulbs, powering offcomputers every day, and replacing heating and cooling
units with more effrcient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris (goal

of at least 75%by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials (goal of
at least 2Uo/obased on costs for building materials, and based on volume for
roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a low carbon

concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than transporting
ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay fucks for deliveries and equipment fransport.

Additional information about the SmartWay Transport Partnership Program

is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Measure
(ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use water for
adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of nonpotable water from a

local source.

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures, consfuction activity shall comply
wittr all applicable mles and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

Participate in and Implement an Urban and Community Forestry Program
and/or Off-Site Tree Program to Off-Set Loss of On-Site Trees. The trees on
the project site contain sequestered carbon and would continue to provide future
carbon sequestration during their growing life. For all harvestable ftees that are

subject to removal, the project applicant($ for any particular discretionary
development application shallparticipate in and provide necessary funding for
urban and community foresty program (such as

the UrbanWood program managed by the Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute

[Urban Forest Ecosystems Institute 2009]) to ensure that wood with an equivalent
carbon sequesfation value to that ofall harvestable removed trees is harvested for
an end-use that would retain its carbon sequestation (e.g., furniture building,
cabinet makine). For all nonharvestable fiees that are subiect to removal. the

34.4-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-36

Resolution No. 10780
Page74 of 125

Page 260

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before and during
earth moving
activities

Complete Investigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or
Groundwater May Have Been Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by the
Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments and Implement Required
Measures. The project applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessments (where an Phase I has not
been conducted), and if necessary, Phase II Environmental Site Assessments,
and/or other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and include, as necessary,

analysis of soil and/or goundwater samples for the potential contamination sites
that have not yet been covered by previous investigations (as shown in Exhibit
3A.8-l) before constuction activities begin in those areas. Recommendations in
the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments to address any contamination
that is found shall be implemented before initiating ground-disturbing activities in
these areas.

The project applicant(s) shall implement the following measures before ground-
disturbing activities to reduce health hazards associated with potential exposure to
hazardous substances:

project applicant(s) shall develop and fund an off-site tree program that includes a
level of tree planting that, aIa minimum, increases carbon sequestration by an

amount equivalent to what would have been sequestered by the blue oak
woodland during its lifetime. This program shall be funded by the project
applican(s) of each development phase and reviewed for comment by an
independent Certified fuborist unaffiliated with the project applicant(s) and shall
be coordinated with ttre requirements of Mitigation Measure 3.3-5, as stated in
Section 3A.3, "Biological Resources - Land." Final approval of the program shall
be provided by the City. Components of the program may include, but not be
limited to, providing urban tree canopy in the City of Folsom, or reforestation in
suitable areas outside the City. Reforestation in natural habitat areas outside the
City of Folsom would simultaneously mitigate ttre loss of oak woodland habitat
while planting tees within the urban forest canopy would not. The California
Urban Foresty Greenhouse Gas Reporting Protocol shall be used to assess this
mitigation progam (CCAR 2008). All unused vegetation and tree material shall
be mulched for use in landscaping on the project site, shipped to the nearest

composting facility, or shipped to a landfill that is equipped with a methane
collection system, or combusted in a biomass power plant. Tree and vegetative
material should not be burned on- or off-site unless used as fuel in a biomass
power plant.

3A.8-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Ilazards and Ilazardous Materials

7t-37

Resolution No. 10780
Page75 ofl25

Page 261

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departnent

At the submission of
tentative map
applications.

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation activities appropriate

for proposed on- and off-site uses, including excavation and removal ofon-
site contaminated soils, redistribution of clean filImaterial in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall include measures that
ensure the safe tansport use, and disposal of contaminated soil and building
debris removed from the site. In the event that contaminated groundwater is
encountered during site excavation activities, the contractor shall report the

contamination to the appropriate regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated

area, and fteat the contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants before

discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The project applicant(s) shall be

required to comply with the plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws.

The plan shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting
procedures for hazardous materials and disposal ofhazardous materials

removed from the site at an appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notifu the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies ifevidence of
previously undiscovered soil or groundwater contamination (e.g., stained soil,
odorous groundwater) is encountered during consfuction activities. Any
contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance wittr recommendations

made by the Sacramento County Environmental Management Department,

Central Valley RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state, or
local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD pertaining to the
contents of any existing pole-mounted transformers located in the SPA. The

assessment shall determine whether existing on-site elecfiical transformers

contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills from such
equipment. If equipment containing PCB is identified, the maintenance

and/or disposal of the tansformer shall be subject to the regulations of the
Toxic Substances Confol Act under the authority of the Sacramento County
Environmental Health Deparfnent.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase wittr the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

Prudent Avoidance and Notilication of EMF Exposure. Potentialpurchasers of
residential properties near the tansmission lines shall be made aware of the
controversy surrounding EMF exposure. The California Deparhnent of Real
Estate shall be requested to insert an appropriate notification into the applicant's

3A.E-6
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-38

Resolution No. 10780
Page 76 of 125

Page 262

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before issuance of
grading permits for
the project water
features.

final Subdivision Public Report application, which shall be provided to purchasers

of properties wittrin 100 feet from the 100-1l5kV power line , or within 150 feet
from the 220-230 kV power line . The notification would include a discussion of
the scientific studies and conclusions reached to date, acknowledge that the
notification distance is not based on specific biological evidence, but rather, the
distance where background levels may increase, and provide that, given some

uncertainty in the data, this notification is merely provided to allow purchasers to
make an informed decision.

Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in Consultation with the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District. To ensure that
operation and design of the stormwater system, including multiple planned

detention basins, is consistent with the recommendations of the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District regarding mosquito contro| ttre project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement a Vector Contol Plan.

This plan shall be prepared in coordination wittr the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and

Vector Confiol District and shall be submitted to the City for approval before
issuance of ttre grading permit for the detention basins under the City's jurisdiction.

For ttre oflsite detention basin, the plan shall be submitted to Sacramento County
for approval before issuance of the gading permit for the offisite detention basin.

The plan shall incorporate specific measures deemed suffrcient by the City to
minimize public health risks from mosquitoes, and as contained within the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control Disffict BMP Manual (Sacramento-

Yolo Mosquito and Vector Contol District 2008). The plan shall include, but is not
limited to, the following components:

> Description ofthe project.

> Description of detention basins and all water features and facilities that would
control on-site water levels.

> Goals of the plan.

> Description of the water management elements and features that would be

implemented, including:

. BMPs that would implemented on-site;

. public education and awareness;

r sanitary methods used (e.g., disposal of garbage);

. mosquito control methods used (e.g., fluctuating water levels, biological
agents, pesticides, larvacides, circulating water); and

3A"8-7
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-39

Resolution No. 10780
Page77 ofl25

Page 263

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Hydrolory and Water Quality

. stormwater management (consistent with Stormwater Management Plan).

> Long-term maintenance of the detention basins and all related facilities (e.g.,

specific ongoing enforceable conditions or maintenance by a homeowner's
association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reproduce in the detention basins, the
project applicant(s) shall coordinate with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and
Vector Control District to identifr and implement BMPs based on their potential
effectiveness for SPA conditions. Potential BMPs could include, but are not
limited to, the following:

> build shoreline perimeters as steep and uniform as practicable to discourage

dense plant growth;

> perform routine maintenance to reduce emergent plant densities to facilitate
the ability of mosquito predators (i.e., fish) to move throughout vegetated

uea;

> design distribution piping and containment basins with adequate slopes to
drain fully and prevent standing water. The design slope should take into
consideration buildup of sediment between maintenance periods. Compaction
du.ing grading may also be needed to avoid slumping and settling;

> coordinate cleaning of catch basins, drop inlets, or storm drains with
mosquito treatrnent operations;

> enforce the prompt removal of silt screens installed during construction when
no longer needed to protect water quality;

> if the sump, vault, or basin is sealed against mosquitoes, with the exception
of the inlet and outlet, submerge the inlet and outlet completely to reduce the
available surface area of water for mosquito egg-laying (female mosquitoes
can fly through pipes); and

> design structures with the appropriate pumping, piping, valves, or other
necessary equipment to allow for easy dewatering of the unit if necessary

(Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Vector Conhol District 2008).

The project applicant(s) ofthe project phase containing the off-site detention
basin shall coordinate mitigation for the off-site with the affected oversight
agency (i.e., Sacramento County).

Resolution No. 10780
Page 78 of 125

Page 264

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Deparhnent

Submittal of the
State Construction
General Permit NOI
and SWPPP (where

applicable) and

development and

submittal of any
other locally
required plans and

specifications before
the issuance of
grading permits for
all on-site project
phases and off-site
elements and

implementation
throughout project
construction.

Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and Implement
SWPPP and BMPs. Prior to the issuance of grading permits, the project
applicant(s) ofall projects disturbing one or more acres (including phased

construction of smaller areas which are part of a larger project) shall obtain
coverage under the SWRCB's NPDES stormwater permit for general consfuction
activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including preparation and submittal of a

project-specific SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project applicant(s) shall
also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and sediment control and

engineering plans and specifications for pollution prevention and control to
Sacramento County, City of Folsom, El Dorado County (for the off-site roadways
into El Dorado Hills under the Proposed Project Alternative). The SWPPP and
other appropriate plans shall identiff and speciff:

> the use of an effective combination of robust erosion and sediment conhol
BMPs and construction techniques accepted by ttre local jurisdictions for use

in the project area at the time ofconstruction, that shall reduce the potential
for runoffand the release, mobilization, and exposure of pollutants, including
legacy sources of mercury from project-related construction sites. These may
include but would not be limited to temporary erosion contol and soil
stabilization measures, sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser
pipes, check dams, and silt fences

> the implementation of approved local plans, non-stormwater management

controls, permanent post-construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance

responsibilities;

> the pollutants that are likely to be used during construction that could be

present in stormwater drainage and nonstormwater discharges, including
fuels, lubricants, and other types of materials used for equipment operation;

> spill prevention and contingency measures, including measures to prevent or
clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous materials used for
equipment operation, and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

> personnel training requirements and procedures that shall be used to ensure

that workers are aware of permit requirements and proper installation
methods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> the appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory duties related to
implementation of the SWPPP.

3A"9-1
(FPASP
ErR/BrS)

7l-40

Resolution No. 10780
Page79 of 125

Page 265

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

Before approval of
grading plans and
building permits of
all project phases.

> Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be in place

ttroughout all site work and construction/demolition activities and shall be
used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include, but are

not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> Implementing temporary erosion and sediment confiol measures in disturbed
areas to minimize discharge of sediment into nearby drainage conveyances,

in compliance with state and local standards in effect at the time of
construction. These measures may include silt fences, staked straw bales or
wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and traps, geofabric, sandbag dikes, and

temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion in areas disflrbed
by construction by slowing runoffvelocities, trapping sediment, and

enhancing fi ltration and transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to contol erosion and runoff
by conveying surface runoffdown sloping land, intercepting and diverting
runoffto a watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base of a grade, and avoiding
flood damage along roadways and facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all times on
the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and

implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and implement its own
SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure that water qualrty
degradation would be avoided or minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties, or Caltans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement Requirements
Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the project applicant(s)
of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the City, and to El
Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
demonstratine that o$site uosteam runoffwould be appropriatelv conveved

3A'9-2
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-41

Resolution No. 10780
Page 80 of 125

Page 266

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



through the SPA, and that project-related on-site runoffwould be appropriately
contained in detention basins or managed with through other improvements (e.g.,
source conhols, biotechnical stream stabilization) to reduce flooding and
hydromodfi cation impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, ttre following items:

> an accurate calculation of pre-project and post-project runoffscenarios,
obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that accurately evaluates
potential changes to runofl including increased surface runoff;

> runoffcalculations for the l0-year and 100-year (0.01 AEP) storm events
(and other, smaller storm events as required) shall be performed and the funk
drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and detention facility
locations finalized in the desigr phase;

> a description of the proposed maintenance progam for the on-site drainage

system;

> project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> Clty and El Dorado County flood control design requirements and measures

designed to comply with them;

Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid increases in the
erosive force of flows beyond a specific range of conditions needed to limit
hydromodification and maintain current steam geomorphology. These BMPs will
be designed and consfucted in accordance with the forttrcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the RWQCB) and may

include, but are not limited to, the following:

> use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit increases in
stormwater runoffat the point of origination (these may include, but are not
limited to: surface swales; replacement of conventional impervious surfaces
with pervious surfaces [e.g., porous pavement]; impervious surfaces
disconnection; and trees planted to intercept stormwater);

> enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes and changes to flow
duration characteristics;

> bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank erosion, utilizing
vegetative and rock stabilization, and inset floodplain restoration features that
provide for enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of natural
hydrologic and channel to floodplain interactions;

Resolution No. 10780
Page 81 of 125

Page 267

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent and Public
Works Department

Prepare plans before
the issuance of
grading permits for
all project phases

and off-site elements
and implementation
throughout project
construction.

> minimize slope differences between any stormwater or detention facility
outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gadient to reduce flow
velocity; and

> minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge embankment, and

other encroachments into the channel and floodplain conidor, and utilize
open bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage

courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom
Community Development and Public Works Deparfrnents and El Dorado County
Deparftnent of Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be

appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk to people or damage to
sfuctures within or down gadient of the SPA would not occur, and that
hydromodification would not be increased from pre-development levels such that
existing stream geomorphology would be changed (the range of conditions should
be calculated for each receiving water if feasible, or a conservative estimate
should be used, o.9., an Ep of I +10% or other as approved by the Sacramento
Stormwater Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works
Deparfrnent).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with El Dorado County.

Develop and Implement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan. Before
approval of the grading permis for any development project requiring a

subdivision map, a detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be
prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the project applicant(s) the
development project. Drafts of the plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom
and El Dorado County for the off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills,
for review and approval concurrently with development of tentative subdivision
maps for all project phases. The plan shall finalize the water quality
improvements and further detail the structural and nonsfuctural BMPs proposed
for the project. The plan shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water qualrty analysis of proposed conditions
incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations demonshating that the
proposed water quality BMPs meet or exceed requirements established by the

Citv of Folsom and includins details resardins the size. geometrv. and

3A"9-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-42

Resolution No. 10780
Page 82 of 125

Page 268

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the "'Stormwater Quality
Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions" ([SSQP 2007b1
per MDES Permit No. CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0l42,page
46) and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants on the SPA,
which may include but are limited to recycling, sfeet sweeping, storm drain
cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste minimization,
prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective management of public
trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins that shall include
management and maintenance requirements for the desigr features and

BMPs, and responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID confol measures shall be integrated into the BMP and water quality
maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

. surface swales;

r replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with pervious surfaces

(e.g., porous pavement);

. impervious surfaces disconnection; and

. trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural drainage courses

within the SPA to the extent practicable so as to mimic the natural drainage
patterns. The reduction in runoffas a result of the LID configurations shall be

quantified based on the runoffreduction credit system methodology described in
"Stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and South Placer
Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix D4'(SSQP 2007b) and proposed detention
basins and other water quality BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff
volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50 interchange
improvements, it is anticipated that Caltans would coordinate with the
development and implementation of the overall project SWPPP, or develop and

implement its own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure

that water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the maximum
extent practicable.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 83 of 125

Page 269

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Noise and Vibration

City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Prior to submittal to
the City of tentative
maps or
improvement plans.

Before and during
construction
activities on the SPA
and within El
Dorado Hills.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by ttre project applicant(s) ofeach applicable
project phase with El Dorado County and Caltrans.

Inspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Project Site
and Make Improvenents if Necessary. Prior to submittal to the City of tentative
maps or improvement plans the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall
perform conduct studies to determine the extent of inundation in the case of dam
failure. If the studies determine potential exposure of people or stuctures to a
sigrificant risk of flooding as a result of the failure of a dam, the applicants(s)
shall implement of any feasible recommendations provided in that study,
potentially through drainage improvements, subject to the approval of the City of
Folsom Public Works Departrnent.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and Implement
a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record Construction Noise near
Sensitive Receptors. To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during
project related constuction activities, the project applicant(s) and their primary
confactors for engineering design and conshuction ofall project phases shall
ensure that the following requirements are implemented at each work site in any
year of project construction to avoid and minimize construction noise effects on
sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s) and primary construction
contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction practices. Measures that
shall be used to limit noise shall include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours
between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6
p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as

far as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with
noise-reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in
accordance with manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine
shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to
prevent idling.

3A-9-4
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A"11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-43

7t-44

Resolution No. 10780
Page 84 of 125

Page 270

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter
procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete offsite
instead ofon-site).

Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating
equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out
and future noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity to
future construction activities.

Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all noise-
sensitive receptors located within 850 feet ofconstruction activities.
Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during which
construction activities are anticipated to occur and contact information,
including a daytime telephone number, for the project representative to be

contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed excessive.
Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing interior
noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the
notification.

To the extent feasible, acoustic baniers (e.g., lead curtains, sound baniers)
shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at affected
noise-sensitive land uses. The baniers shall be designed to obstruct the line of
sight between the noise-sensitive land use and on-site conshuction
equipment. When installed properly, acoustic barriers can reduce

construction noise levels by approximately 8-10 dB (EPA l97l).
When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged
construction noise, noise-attenuating buffers such as sfuctures, truck tailers,
or soil piles shall be located between noise sources and future residences to
shield sensitive receptors from construction noise.

The primary contactor shall prepare and implement a consfuction noise
management plan. This plan shall identify specific measures to ensure

compliance with the noise control measures specified above. The noise
controlplan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-
generating constuction activity begins. Construction shall not commence
until the construction noise management plan is approved by the City of
Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado
County must be coordinated by the proiect applicant(s) of the applicable

Resolution No. 10780
Page 85 of 125

Page 271

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent

Before and during
bulldozing and
blasting activities on
the SPA and within
El Dorado Hills and
the County of
Sacramento

Before submittal of
improvement plans
for each project
phase, and during
project operations
for testing of
emergency
generators.

project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway extensions are
outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Groundborne Noise or Vibration from Project Generated Construction
Activities.

> To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275
feet of existing or future sensitive receptors.

> To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50
feet of existing or future sensitive receptors.

> All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel
licensed to operate in the State of California.

> A blasting plan, including estimates of vibration levels at the residence
closest to the blast, shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review
and approval prior to the commencement of the fnst blast.

> Each blast shall be monitored and documented for groundboume noise and
vibration levels at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded
submitted to the enforcement agency.

Implement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-Generated Stationary
Sources.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development project shall
implement the following measures to reduce the effect of noise levels generated
by on-site stationary noise sources that would be located wittrin 600 feet of any
noise-sensitive receptor:

> Routine testing and preventive maintenance of emergency electical
generators shall be conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours (i.e.,
7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.). All elechical generators shallbe equipped with noise
control (e.g., muffler) devices in accordance with manufacturers'
specifications.

> External mechanical equipment associated with buildings shall incorporate
features designed to reduce noise emissions below the stationary noise source
criteria. These features may include, but are not limited to, locating
generators within equipment rooms or enclosures that incorporate noise-
reduction features, such as acoustical louvers, and exhaust and intake
silencers. Equipment enclosures shall be oriented so that major openines (i.e..

3A"11-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A"11-5
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

7t-45

7l-46

Resolution No. 10780
Page 86 of 125

Page 272

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Prior to building
occupancy

intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away from nearby noise-sensitive
receptors.

> Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not
exceed the stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50
dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime [7 a.m. to l0 p.m.] and
less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night time [10 p.m. to
7 a.m.l). Reduction of parking lot noise can be achieved by locating parking
lots as far away as feasible from noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings
and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive
land uses.

> Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not
exceed the stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50
dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime [7 a.m.to l0 p.m.] and
less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night time [10 p.m. to
7 a.m.l). Reduction of loading dock noise can be achieved by locating
loading docks as far away as possible from noise sensitive land uses,
constructing noise baniers between loading docks and noise-sensitive land
uses, or using buildings and topographic features to provide acoustic
shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

Exterior Traflic Noise Reduction Measures

Prior to building occupancy, the project applicant shall desigr and constuct noise
barriers, as detailed below, to reduce traffic noise levels below the city of Folsom
exterior criteria of 60 dB Ldn.

> 6-foottall solid noise barriers, relative to backyard elevations, shall be
constructed along all property boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Streel
Mangini Parkway, and Oak Avenue Parkway.

> For the proposed Traditional Subdivisions portion ofthe project, a 7-foot tall
solid noise banier, relative to backyard elevations, shall be constructed along
all property boundaries adjacent to White Rock Road.

> For the proposed Regency at Folsom Ranch Phase I and Phase 2 portions of
the project, an 8-foot tall solid noise banier, relative to backyard elevations,
shall be constructed along all property boundaries adjacent to White Rock
Road.

Suitable materials for the taffic noise baniers include masonry and precast
concrete panels. The overall barrier heieht mav be achieved by utilizing a banier

4.13-1
(Addendum)

7t-47

Resolution No. 10780
Page 87 of 125

Page 273

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Public Services

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Prior to building
occupancy

Before the approval
ofall relevant plans
and/or permits and
during construction
ofall project phases.

and earthen berm combination. Other materials may be acceptable but shall be

reviewed by an acoustical consultant prior to use.

Barrier height requirements are based on a property boundary setback of ll7-122
feet from the ultimate alignment of White Rock Road under the approved Capital
Southeast Connector project. If 90 days prior to pulling building permits for the
Toll Brothers site, it is determined that there is no evidence ttrat the White Rock
Road improvements are funded and moving forward, as described under the
approved Capital Southeast Connector project, the project applicant shall obtain
the services ofa noise consultant to reconduct a site-specific acoustical analysis

based on the actual property boundary setback to determine the appropriate noise
reduction measures to reduce taffic noise levels in accordance with adopted City
of Folsom noise standards.

Interior Tralfic Noise Reduction Measures

Prior to building occupancy, the project applicant shall ensure the following
construction design features have been implemented.

> For the first-row of homes located along White Rock Road, the west-, south-,

and east-facing upper-floor building facades shall maintain minimum
window assembly STC ratings of 34.

> Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences

in this development to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as

desired to achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

Prepare and Implement a Construction Traffic Control Plan. The project
applican(s) of all project phases shall prepare and implement traffic confrol plans
for construction activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffrc confol
plans must follow any applicable standards of the agency responsible for the
affected roadway and must be approved and signed by a professional engineer.
Measures typically used in traffic controlplans include advertising of planned
lane closures, warning signage, a flag person to direct ftaffrc flows when needed,
and methods to ensure continued access by emergency vehicles. During project
construction, access to existing land uses shall be maintained at all times, with
detours used as necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be
submitted to the appropriate City or County deparhnent or the California
Departrnent ofTransportation (Caltrans) for review and approval before the

4.13-2
(Addendum)

3A.14-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-48

7t-49

Resolution No. 10780
Page 88 of 125

Page 274

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Fire Department, City
of Folsom Community Development
Departrnent

Before issuance of
building permits and
issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

approval ofall project plans or permits, for all project phases where
implementation may cause impacts on traffic.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional
boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant($ ofeach applicable
project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or
Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).

Incorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirementsl
and EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary into Project Design and Submit
Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire Department for Review and
Approval. To reduce impacts related to the provision of new fre services, the
project applicant($ ofall project phases shall do the following, as described
below.

l. Incorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based on the California
Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter
8.36), and other applicable requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire
Department fire prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic sprinkler systems, the
availability of adequate fire flow, and the locations of hydrants shall be submitted
to the City of Folsom Fire Deparfrnent for review and approval. In addition,
approved plans showing access design shall be provided to the City of Folsom
Fire Department as described by Zoning Code Section 17.57.080 ("Vehicular
Access Requirements"). These plans shall describe access-road length,
dimensions, and finished surfaces for firefighting equipment. The installation of
security gates across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by the City of
Folsom Fire Departrnent. The design and operation ofgates and barricades shall
be in accordance with the Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and
Barriers Standard, as required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and Alterations Document
Submittal List to the City of Folsom Community Development Department
Building Division for review and approval before the issuance of building
permits.

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases

shall incolporate the provisions described below for the portion of the SPA within
the EDIIFD service area, if it is determined through City/El Dorado County
negotiations ttrat EDFtrD would serve the 178-acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements based on the EDTIFD
fire prevention standards. For commercial development, improvement plans

34.14-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-50

Resolution No. 10780
Page 89 of 125

Page 275

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Fire Departrnent, City
of Folsom Community Development
Departrnent

Traflic and Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before issuance of
building permits and
issuance of
occupancy permits
or final inspections
for all project
phases.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the frst subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement should
be implemented and
when fair share

showing roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire alarm
systems, and other commercial building improvements shall be submitted to the
EDHFD for review and approval. For residential development, improvement
plans showing property lines and adjacent sfeets or roads; total acreage or square

footage of the parcel; the footprint of all structures; driveway plan views
describing width, length, turnouts, turnarounds, radiuses, and surfaces; and
driveway profile views showing the percent gade from the access road to the
structure and vertical clearance shall be submitted to the EDIIFD for review and

approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDFIFD for review and approval
before the issuance of building permits. In addition, residential development
requiring automation fire sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and

hydraulic calculations from a California State Licensed C-16 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy ofany stuctures until the project
applican(s) have obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the City of Folsom
Community Development Department verifying that all fire prevention items
have been addressed on-site to the satisfaction ofthe City ofFolsom Fire
Departrnent and/or the EDFIFD for the 178-acre area of the SPA within the
EDHFD service area.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs. The project
applican(s) ofall project phases shall incorporate into their project desigrs fire
flow requirements based on the California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or
EDHFD for those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service area and shall
verify to City of Folsom Fire Departrnent that adequate water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance of occupancy
permits or final inspections for all project phases.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 1). To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be
reconfigured to consist oftrro left-turn lanes, one through lane, and one right-turn
lane. The applicant shallpay its proportionate share of funding of improvements,
as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce ttre impacts to the Folsom
Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Intersection I ).

3A.14-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-51

7t-52

Resolution No. 10780
Page 90 of 125

Page 276

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparhnent

funding should be
paid.

A phasing analysis
shallbe performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement should
be implemented and
when fair share

funding should be

paid.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement should
be implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the first subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement should
be implemented.

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the frst subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement should
be implemented.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements at the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection
(Intersection 2). To ensure that the Sibley Sheet/Blue Ravine Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist oftrvo left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road
intersection (lntersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Scott Road
(West/lVhite Rock Road Intersection (Intersection 28). To ensure that the
Scott Road (West)AMhite Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable LOS,
a traffrc signal must be installed.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the llillside Drive/Xaston Valley
Parkway Intersection

(Intersection 41). To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane and two through lanes, and
the westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two through lanes and
one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant shall fund and construct these

improvements.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/llliddle
Road Intersection

(Intersection 44). To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/I\4iddle Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, control all movements with a stop
sign. The applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

3A.ls-1b
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-53

7t-54

71-55

7l-56

Resolution No. 10780
Page 91 ofl25

Page 277

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Public Works
Deparhnent and Caltrans

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

Sacramento County Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis
shall be performed
prior to approval of
the frst subdivision
map to determine
when the
improvement should
be implemented.

Before project build
out. Design of the
White Rock Road
widening to four
lanes, from Grant
Line Road to Prairie
City Road, with
Intersection
improvements has

begun, and because

this widening project
is environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be

complete before the
first phase ofthe
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

Before project build
out. Consfuction of
phase two of the
Hazel Avenue
widening, from
Madison Avenue to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts to the
Ilazel Avenue/Folsom Boulevard Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 2). To ensure that the Hazel AvenuelFolsom Boulevard intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated including
'Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is feasible. Grade separating and
extended (south) Hazel Avenue with improvements to the U.S. SDlHazelAvenue
interchange is a mitigation measure for the approved Easton-Glenbrough Specific
Plan development project. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a
progam established by that agency to reduce the impacts to ttre Hazel
Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection and to White Rock Road
widening between the Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Intersection 3). Improvements must be made to ensure

that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection operates at an acceptable
LOS. The cunently County proposed White Rock Road widening project will
widen and realign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova City limit to the El
Dorado County line (this analysis assumes that the Proposed Project and build
alternatives will widen White Rock Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to
the El Dorado County Line). This widening includes improvements to the Grant
Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock Road to be the through
movement. The improvements include two eastbound through lanes, one

eastbound right turn lane, two nor$rbound left turn lanes, two northbound right
turn lanes, two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound through lanes. This
improvement also includes the signalization of the White Rock Road and Grant
Line Road intersection. With implementation of this improvement, the
intersection would operate at an acceptable LOS A. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection (Sacramento

County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
Hazel Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive
(Roadway Segment 10). To ensure that Hazel Avenue operates at an acceptable
LOS between Currugh Downs Drive and Gold Country Boulevard, Hazel Avenue
must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is part of the County adopted
Hazel Avenue widening project.

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-li
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.1s-lj
(rPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-57

71-58

7l-59

Resolution No. 10780
Page9Z of 125

Page 278

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



El Dorado County Department of
Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Curragh Downs
Drive, is expected to
be completed by year
2013, before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed Project or
alternative is
complete. The
applicant shall pay
its proportionate
share of funding of
improvements to the
agency responsible
for improvements,
based on a program
established by that
agency to reduce the
impacts to Hazel
Avenue between
Madison Avenue and
Cunagh Downs
Drive (Sacramento

County Roadway
Segment l0).

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

oerformed orior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
the White Rock Road/lVindfield Way Intersection (El Dorado County
Intersection 3). To ensure that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the intersection must be sigrralized and separate

northbound left and right turn lanes must be stiped. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a progftrm established by ttrat agency to reduce the
impacts to the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection (El Dorado County
Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to improvements at the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans Intersection 4).
Coneestion on eastbound U.S. 50 is causine vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard as

3A.15-1t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-60

7t-61

Resolution No. 10780
Page93 of 125

Page 279

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation and the City of Rancho
Cordova Departrnent of Public Works

Caltrans

approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine durrng
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. Conshuction of
the Sacramento 50

Bus-Carpool Lane
and Community
Enhancements
Project is expected to
be completed by year
2013, before the first
phase ofthe
Proposed Proiect or

an alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where they must get back on
the freeway due to the lack of a parallel route. It is prefened to alleviate the
congestion on U.S. 50 ttran to upgrade the intersection at the end of this reliever
route. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements
to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by
that agency to reduce the impacts to the Folsom Boulevard/U.S. 50 Eastbound
Ramps intersection (Caltans Intersection 4). To ensure that the Folsom
Boulevard/U.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at an acceptable LOS,
auxiliary lanes should be added to eastbound U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east
of Folsom Boulevard. This was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis
Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16 Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l2).
To ensure that the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches must be
reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane and one shared througtr/right-turn
lane. Protected left-turn signal phasing must be provided on the northbound and
southbound approaches. Improvements to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16

intersection are contained within the County Development Fee hogram, and are

scheduled for Measure A funding.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by Caltrans, Sacramento
County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection
(Caltrans Intersection l2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lnprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool (HOV) lane must
be constructed. This improvement is cunently planned as part of the Sacramento
50 Bus-Carpool Lane and Community Enhancements Project. The applicant shall
pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible
for improvements, based on a program established by ttrat agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment l).

3A.15-1p
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-62

7t-63

ResolutionNo. 10780
Page94 of 125

Page 280

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Deparftnent of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

alternative is
complete.
Construction of the
Sacramento 50 Bus-
Carpool Lane and
Community
Enhancements
Project has started
since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 3). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is
included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

The applicant shallpay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and
Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segnent 4). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffrc
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard
(Freeway Segment 16). To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an
acceptable LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary

3A.15-lr
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-ls
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-64

7t-65

7l-66

Resolution No. 10780
Page 95 of 125

Page 281

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Rancho Cordova Departrnent
of Public Works and Sacramento
County Department of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent and Sacramento County
Departrnent of Transportation

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine durine

lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffrc
Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 18). To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary lane must be

conshucted. This improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Projecl and included in the
proposed Rancho Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and

Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4). To
ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Folsom
Boulevard merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge to the
Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This improvement was
recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for ttre U.S. 50 Auxiliary
Lane Project. This improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility
Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 EastboundiFolsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure
that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road
off-ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge must be
constructed. This improvement was recommended in the Traffrc Operations
Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane hoject. This auxiliary lane
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobilitv Fee Proqram. The

3A.15-lv
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-lx
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-67

7t-68

7l-69

Resolution No. 10780
Page96 of 125

Page 282

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6). To
ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City
Road onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Sheet - Scott
Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge
(Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway Off-Ranp Weave (Freeway Weave 8). To ensure that Eastbound U.S.
50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover on-ramp to Oak
Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an improvement acceptable to Caltrans should
be implemented to eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an

improvement may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave (Freeway Weave
8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue Parklvay Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9).
To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Oak
Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street- Scott
Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge
(Freeway Merge 9).

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3d15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-70

7t-71

7l-72

Resolution No. 10780
Page97 ofl25

Page 283

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Departrnent of Transportation

City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on U.S.
50

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23). To
ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound
Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane that
ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. The slip on ramp from
southbound Empire Ranch Road would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch Road
loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue Parknvay Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 29). To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road offramp. The slip on ramp from
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway would merge into this extended auxiliary lane.

Improvements to this freeway segnent must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue
Parkway loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge
32). To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the
Prairie City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard off
ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in
the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/hairie City Road Loop Ramp
Merge (Freeway Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S.
50 Westbound/Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie
City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom Boulevard offramp

3A.15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-73

7l-74

7l-75

7l-76

Resolution No. 10780
Page 98 of 125

Page 284

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department and Sacramento County
Department of Transportation

Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation and City of Rancho
Cordova Department of Public Works

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans
for all project phases

any particular
discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a

diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Conidor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/hairie City Road direct ramp merge
(Freeway Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on U.S.
50 Eastbound/Tolsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34). To ensure that
Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at ttre Folsom Boulevard
Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road loop ramp merge must be
constructed. Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant to reduce the impacts to ttre U.S. 50

Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Westbound/flazel Avenue Direct Ranp Merge (Freeway Merge 38).
To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Hazel
Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise Boulevard off ramp
diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary lane improvement is included in the
proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee hogram. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the U.S. 50 WestboundlHazel Avenue direct ramp merge (Freeway
Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concurrent
with Housing Development, and Develop and Provide Options for Alternative
Transportation Modes. The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application including commercial or mixed-use development along
with residential uses shall develop commercial and mixed-use development
concurrent with housing development, to the extent feasible in light of market
realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips. Pedestrian and
bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the City Public Works
Deparfrnent. To further minimize impacts from the increased demand on area
roadways and intersections, the project applicant(s) for any particular
discretionary development application involvine schools or commercial centers

3A.1s-1hh
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-77

7t-78

7l-79

Resolution No. 10780
Page 99 of 125

Page 285

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparfrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

condition ofproject
approval and/or as a
condition of the
development
agreement for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a condition
of the development
agreement for all
project phases.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

shall develop and implement safe and secure bicycle parking to promote
alternative tansportation uses and reduce the volume of single-occupancy
vehicles using area roadways and intersections. The project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall participate in capital
improvements and operating funds for fansit service to increase the percent of
travel by transit. The project's fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the improvements and service shall be identified in the project conditions of
approval and/or the project's development agreement. Improvements and service
shall be coordinated, as necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT.

Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
shall pay an appropriate amount into the City's existing Transportation System
Management Fee Program to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile
havel on area roadways and intersections.

Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application
shall join and participate with the 50 Conidor Transportation Management
Association to reduce the number of single-occupant automobile favel on area

roadways and intersections.

Pay Full Cost of Identilied Improvements that Are Not Funded by the City's
Fee Program. In accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any
particular discretionary development application shall provide fair-share
contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to fully fund
improvements only required because of the Specific Plan.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 2). To ensure that the Sibley SfreeVBlue Ravine Road intersection
operates at a LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the northbound
approach must be reconfigured to consist of trvo left-turn lane, two through lanes,
and one dedicated righftum lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

3A"15-2b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-2c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-3
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

3A.15-4a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-80

71-81

7t-t2

71-83

Resolution No. 10780
Page 100 of 125

Page 286

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Deparftnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Oak Avenue Parkrivay/East Bidwell Street Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 6). To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell
Street intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound (East Bidwell
Street) approach must be reconfigured to consist oftrro left-turn lanes, four
through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street)
approach must be reconfigured to consist oftrvo left tum lanes, four through
lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of Folsom policy to have eight
lane roads because of ttre impacts to non motorized traffrc and adjacent
development; therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 7). To ensure that the East Bidwell StreeUCollege Street intersection
operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the westbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist ofone left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two
dedicated right-tum lanes. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicanl to reduce the impacts to
the East Bidwell Street/Nesmith Court intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the East Bidwell Street/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 21). To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /lron Point Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn
lane, and the southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist oftrvo left-
turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts to non motorized
traffic and adjacent development; therefore, this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Serpa Way' Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom
Intersection 23). To improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road
intersection, the northbound approaches must be restiped to consist ofone left-
turn lane, one shared left-through lanes, and one right-turn lane. The applicant
shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for

3A.15-4b
(rPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4e
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-84

71-E5

71-86

7l-87

Resolution No. 10780
Page 101 of 125

Page 287

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine durins

by applicant to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of
Improvements to the Empire Ranch Road/Iron Point Road Intersection
(Folsom Intersection 24'S.To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point
Road intersection operates at a LOS D or better, all of the following
improvements are required: The eastbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist ofone left-tum lane, two through lanes, and a righttum lane. The
westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of trvo left-turn lanes, one

through lane, and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist oftrvo left-turn lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn
lane. The southbound approach must be reconfigured to consist oftrvo left-turn
lanes, three through lanes, and a right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a
nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to
reduce the impacts to the Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection
Before project build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior to
approval of the first subdivision map to determine during which project phase the
improvement should be built. (Folsom Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to the Oak Avenue
Parkway/Xaston Valley Parkway Intersection (Folsom Intersection 33). To
ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must be reconfigured to
consist of trvo left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and two right-turn lanes. The
applicant shall fund and construct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
the Grant Line Roadffhite Rock Road Intersection (Sacramento County
Intersection 3). To ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection should be

replaced by some type ofgrade separated intersection or interchange.
Improvements to this intersection are identified in the Sacramento County's
Proposed General Plan. Implementation of these improvements would assist in

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(TPASP
ErR/BrS)

71-E8

7l-89

7t-90

Resolution No. 10780
Page 102 of 125

Page 288

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

reducing fiaffic impacts on this intersection by providing acceptable operation.
Intersection improvements must be implemented by Sacramento County. The
applicant shallpay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a program established by ttrat
agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant Line RoadAMhite Rock Road
Intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7). To improve operation on Grant
Line Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is
not in the 2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be

implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the
agency responsible for improvements, based on a progfilm established by that
agency to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and
Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7). The identified
improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to the
Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Ilighway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). To improve operation on Grant
Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard Jackson Highway, this roadway segment
could be widened to six lanes. This improvement is proposed in the Sacramento
County and the City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the
2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented by
Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8). The identified improvement would
more than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50
project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Ilazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps
(Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13). To improve operation on

3A.1s-4j
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4k
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

34.15-41
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-91

7l-92

7t-93

Resolution No. 10780
Page 103 of 125

Page 289

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe flirst
subdivision map to
determine during
which proiect phase

Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and the U.S. 50 westbound ramps,
this roadway segment could be widened to eight lanes. This improvement is
inconsistent with Sacramento County's general plan because the county's policy
requires a maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown later
indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in this segment can be

mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A.15-a$. Improvements to impacted
intersections on this segment will improve operations on this roadway segment
and, therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a progftrm established by ttrat agency to reduce the
impacts to Hazel Avenue between Cunagh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
White Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).To improve operation on White
Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road, ttris roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is included in the 2035
MTP but is not included in the Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements
to this roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento County. The
identified improvement would more than offset the impacts specifically related to
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment. However, because

of other development in the region that would substantially increase traffic levels,
this roadway segment would continue to operate at an unacceptable LOS F even
with the capacrty improvements identified to mitigate Folsom Souttr of U.S. 50
impacts. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements, based on a progmm
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock Road between
Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment
22).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road
(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28). To improve operation on White
Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road, this roadway
segment must be widened to six lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment
must be implemented by Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-94

7l-95

Resolution No. 10780
Page 104 of 125

Page 290

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

impacts to White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing
Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on
the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado County
1). To ensure that the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection
operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must be converted
into a separate free right turn lane, or double right. Improvements to this
intersection must be implemented by El Dorado County. The applicant shall pay
its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road Intersection (El Dorado
County l).
Participate in Fair Share Funding of lnprovements to Reduce Impacts on
the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 1). To ensure that the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50 westbound ramps
intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the westbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one shared left through
lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes. Improvements to this intersection must
be implemented by Caltrans and Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans
Intersection 1).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of hnprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway
Segment 1). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS
between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional eastbound lane
could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the Concept
Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System Management Plan; therefore,
it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol
South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line
Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and
partially mitigate the project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate
share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,
based on a program established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).

3A.15-4o
(rPASP
ErR/BrS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

7t-96

7l-97

71-9E

Resolution No. 10780
Page 105 of 125

Page 291

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Deparftnent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparfinent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparhnent of
Transportation.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which proiect phase

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Inprovements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound US 50 befween Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue
(Freeway Segment 3). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an additional
eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement is not consistent with the
Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System Management Plan;
therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Calnans by 2030. Construction of
the Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock Road and

Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic offof
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate ttre project's impact. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency to reduce the
impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel
Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
Eastbound US 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road
(Freeway Segment 5). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the eastbound auxiliary
lane should be converted to a mixed flow lane that extends to and drops at the
Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 34.15-40. Improvements
to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This improvement is
not consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor
System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by
Calhans by 2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector, including
widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access,

could divert some taffic offof U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Inpacts on
Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway
(Freeway Segment 6). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable
LOS between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, ttre northbound Prairie
City Road slip on ramp should merge with the eastbound auxiliary lane that
extends to and drops atlhe Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see Mitigation
Measures 3A.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on
ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-99

7l-100

71-101

Resolution No. 10780
Page 106 ofl25

Page 292

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Department of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe frst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be
performed Drior to

extended full auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Sheet - Scott Road offramp.
Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The
applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be
determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for
by applicant, to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge
6). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary
lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp (see

mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, w and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road
flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway offramp and
start an extended full auxiliary lane to ttre East Bidwell Sfeet- Scott Road off
ramp. Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans.
The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism
paid for by applicanl to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway OffRanp Weave (Freeway Weave 7). To ensure that Eastbound US
50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp
should start the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the
southbound Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak
Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East
Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this freeway segment
must be implemented by Caltans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share
of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicanl to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue
Parkway OffRamp Weave (Freeway Weave 7).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 8). To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge with the eastbound

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-102

71-103

7l-104

Resolution No. 10780
Page 107 of 125

Page 293

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Sacramento County Departrnent of
Transportation.

Sacramento County Deparfinent of
Transportation.

City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be
performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval of ttre fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits.

auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound Prairie City Road braided flyover on
ramp and ends at the East Bidwell Sheet - Scott Road offramp (see mitigation
measure 3A.15-4u, v and w). Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applican! to reduce the impacts to
U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge
8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Westbound / Enpire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway
Merge 27).To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the westbound
auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. The slip
on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would merge into this
extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other
appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to
the U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge
27).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of lnprovements to Reduce Impacts on
U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge
35). To ensure that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the
northbound Prairie City Road loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary
lane that continues beyond the Folsom Boulevard offramp. The slip on ramp
from southbound hairie City Road slip ramp would merge into this extended
auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented by
Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicanf to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35).

East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway @riveway #6). Prior to buildout of the
Toll Brothers Site, the project applicant shall construct the intersection as shown
in Figure 4-2 of the Addendum:

> Northbound: one thru lane and one left turn lane in a 150-foot pocket with
60-foot taper;

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

4.17-l
(Addendum)

71-105

7t-106

7l-107

Resolution No. 10780
Page 108 of125

Page 294

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Deparfrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Prior to issuance of
phase I building
permits.

Signalize the
intersection and
conduct all
geometric
improvements. with

> Southbound: one thru lane and one right turn lane in a 150-foot pocket with
60-foot taper;

> Westbound: one shared lane, plus a 300-foot northbound acceleration lane on

East Bidwell Street to receive left-turns from Regency Parkway (a second

northbound lane on East Bidwell Street starting from Regency Parkway is
equivalent to the 300-foot acceleration lane); and

> Control: side-street-stop-control;

Note that unsignalized left tums to East Bidwell Sheet are against City policy.
The northbound acceleration lane on East Bidwell Street is an interim
configuration until the intersection warrants sigrralization. Sigrralization will be

triggered as part of the entitlement process on neighboring parcels. A future sigrral
at this location is included in Folsom Plan fuea Specific Plan, and plan area fees

paid by the hoject contribute towards its construction in the future.

East Bidwell StreeVWhite Rock Road. Prior to buildout of the Toll Brothers
Site, the project applicant shall implement either (A) or (B) below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority project has

programmed to relocate and sigrralize the East Bidwell Street/White Rock
Road intersection as shown in the October 2017 geometic conceptual drawing,
or equivalent improvements (i.e., three southbound approach lanes, four
eastbound approach lanes, and three westbound approach lanes). Figure 4-3 of
the Addendum provides a conceptual intersection layout for this mitigation.
Under this scenario, fair share is defined as the project's responsibility to the
Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee. The project applicant is
required to pay the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee.

Option A can be considered to be implemented once the JPA has let contracts
for construction of the new intersection. This will insure that the mitigation is
constructed before project traffrc adds five or more seconds ofdelay to the
intersection.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Sffeet/White Rock Road intersection
wittr the existing geometry. Figure 4-4 of the Addendum provides a conceptual
intersection layout for this mitigation.

East Bidwell Street/Mangini Parkway. hior to buildout of the Toll Brothers
Site, the project applicant shall signalize the intersection with the following
geometry (Figure 4-5 of the Addendum):

4.17-2
(Addendum)

4.17-3
(Addendum)

71-108

7l-109

Resolution No. 10780
Page 109 of 125

Page 295

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Departrnent

City of Folsom Public Works
Department

the exception ofthe
second northbound
thru lane prior to
issuance ofphase I
building permits.
Construct the second

northbound thru lane
prior to issuance of
phase 2 building
permits.

Construct all
geometric
improvements with
the exception ofone
thru northbound lane
prior to issuance of
phase I building
permits. Construct
the second thru
northbound lane
prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits.

Construct all
geometric
improvements with
the exception ofone
thru northbound lane
and one thru
southbound lane

> Northbound: One left-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper, two
thru lanes, and one right-turn lane in a 150-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper
(the second tlru lane shall be developed 300 feet south ofthe intersection);

> Southbound: One left-tum lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper, one

thru lane, and one right-turn lane in a 150-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper;

> Eastbound and westbound: One left-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-
foot taper, one thru lane, and one right-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a
60-foot taper.

Note that northbound East Bidwell sfteet will remain at two lanes from Mangini
Parkway to US 50.

East Bidwell StreeVSavannah Parkway. Prior to buildout of the Toll Brothers
site, the project applicant shall reconstruct the intersection with the following
geometry $igure 4-6 of the Addendum):

> Northbound approach: One thru lane and one shared through-right lane with a
15O-foot taper;

> Southbound approach: One left turn lane in a 150-foot pocket plus 60-foot
taper, and one ttrough lane;

> Westbound approach: One left turn lane in a 60-foot pocket plus 60-foot
taper, and one thnough lane;

> Southbound departure: Construct a southbound receiving and acceleration

lane for westbound left turn traffic. The acceleration lane should be in a 300-

foot pocket plus an appropriate taper.

Note that unsigralized left turns to East Bidwell Street are against City policy.
The southbound acceleration lane on East Bidwell Sfeet is an interim
configuration until the intersection warrants signalization. Signalization will be

triggered as part of the entitlement process on neighboring parcels. A future signal
at this location is included in FPASP, and plan area fees paid by the project
applicant contribute towards its construction in the future.

East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkrivay. Prior to buildout of the Toll
Brothers Site, the project applicant shall reconstruct and signalize the intersection
as shown in Figure 4-7 of theAddendum:

> Northbound approach: One U-turn lane in a 150-foot pocket with a 60-foot
taper, two through lanes, and one right turn lane in a 150-foot pocket plus 60-
foot taper.

4.t7-4
(Addendum)

4.17-5
(Addendum)

71-110

7l-ltt

Resolution No. 10780
Page ll0 of125

Page 296

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Public Works
Department

Utilities and Service Systems

City of Folsom Community
Development Departnent and City of
Folsom Public Works Deparhnent

prior to issuance of
phase I building
permits. Consfuct
the second thru
northbound lane and
the second thru
southbound lane
prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits.

Prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits

Before approval of
final maps and

issuance of building
permits for any
project phases.

> Southbound approach: One left turn lane in a 240-foot pocket plus 60-foot
taper, and two through lanes. The second southbound through lane can be

dropped south of Old Ranch Way.

> Westbound approach: One right turn lane, plus one left-turn lane in a 200-

foot pocket plus 60-foot taper.

The above mitigations are consistent with the ultimate geometry for East Bidwell
near Alder Creek Pkwy and builds on conditions of approval from neighboring
projects.

White Rock Road/Oak Avenue Parkway. Prior to project buildout, the project
applicant shall implement either (A) or (B) below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA) project has
programmed to realign this portion of White Rock Road and build a partial signal
to accommodate anticipated U-Turns. Expand or construct a signalized
intersection as follows:

> Southbound: A single shared lane for left and rightturns.

> Eastbound: A thru lane and a lefl/U-turn in 300-foot pocket plus taper.

> Westbound: A thru lane and a right-turn in 300-foot pocket plus taper.

> Signalize with protected phasing for left-turns and U-turns.

> Geometric design shall be consistent with Capital Southeast Connector Joint
Powers Authority adopted standards.

(B) Channelize ttre White Rock Road/Oak Avenue Pkwy intersection on the
existing White Rock Road alignment to restrict turning movements to westbound
right turns and southbound right turns. The westbound right turn requires a 365-
foot deceleration lane, and the southbound right tum requires a 960-foot
acceleration lane. Figure 4-8 ofthe Addendum provides a conceptual layout for
the mitigated intersection.

Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance
Facilities and Implement On- and Off-Site Infrastructure Service Systems or
Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured. Before the approval ofthe final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, the project
applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit proof to the City of Folsom that an

adequate wastewater conveyance system either has been constructed or is ensured

4.17-6
(Addendum)

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-ttz

7t-ll3

Resolution No. 10780
Page lll ofl25

Page 297

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and City of
Folsom Public Works Departrnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Departrnent and City of
Folsom Public Works Departnent

City of Folsom Community
Development Department and City of
Folsom Public Works Departrnent

Before approval of
final maps and
issuance of building
permits for any
project phases.

Before approval of
final maps and

issuance of building
permits for any
project phases.

Before approval of
finalmaps and
issuance of building

through payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described under the
Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40, "Facilities Augmentation Fee -
Folsom South fuea Facilities Plan," or other sureties to the City's satisfaction.
Both on-site wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force main
suffrcient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in place for the
amount of development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final
map and issuance of building permits for all project phases, or their financing
shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity. The project
applican(s) ofall project phases shall demonshate adequate capacity at the
SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by the project. This shall involve
preparing a tentative map-level study and paying connection and capacity fees as

identified by SRCSD. Approval of the final map and issuance of building permits
for all project phases shall not be granted untilthe City verifies adequate SRWTP
capacrty is available for the amount of development identified in the tentative
map.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability. a. Prior to approval of any
small-lot tentative subdivision map subject to Government Code Section 66473.7
(SB 221), the City shall comply with that statute. Prior to approval of any small-
lot tentative subdivision map for a proposed residential project not subject to that
statute, the City need not comply with Section 66473.7, or formally consult with
any public water system that would provide water to the affected area;

nevertheless, the City shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar
to those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water supply for
development authorized by the map. b. Prior to recordation of each final
subdivision map, or prior to City approval of any similar project-specific
discretionary approval or entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project
applicant(s) of that project phase or activity shall demonstrate the availability of a
reliable and sufficient water supply from a public water system for the amount of
development that would be authorized by the final subdivision map or project-
specific discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration shall consist of information showing that both existing sources are
available or needed supplies and improvements will be in place prior to
occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and
Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate
Financing Is Secured. Before the approval of the final subdivision map and

3A"16-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.1E-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-lt4

71-1ls

7t-tt6

Resolution No. 10780
Page l12ofl25

Page 298

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent and City of
Folsom Public Works Deparfrnent

Additional Measures

City of Folsom Community
Development Deparfrnent

permits for any
project phases.

Before approval of
final maps and

issuance ofbuilding
permits for any
project phases.

Prior to approval of
first tentative map or
discretionary
approval within SPA
that would place
sensitive receptors
along roadways that
quarry trucks would
reasonably use to
access U.S. Highway
50.

issuance ofbuilding permits for all project phases, the project applicant(s) ofany
particular discretionary development application shall submit proof to the City of
Folsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been
constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. The off-site
water conveyance infrastructure sufficient to provide adequate service to the
project shall be in place for the amount of development identified in the tentative
map before approval of the final subdivision map and issuance of building permits
for all project phases, or their financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction ofthe
City. A certificate of occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the
SPA until the water conveyance infrastructure suffrcient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Water Treatnent Capacity (if the Off-Site
Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected). If an off-site water treatment plant
(WTP) alternative is selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the
project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development application shall
demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-site WTP. This shall involve preparing a

tentative map-level study and payrng connection and capacity fees as determined
by the City. Approval of the final project map shall not be ganted until the City
verifies adequate water treatment capacity either is available or is certain to be
available when needed for the amount of development identified in the tentative
map before approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for all
project phases. A certificate ofoccupancy shall not be issued for any building
within the SPA until the water treafrnent capacity sufficient to serve such building
has been constructed and is in place.

Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management
Plan or Other Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Operational Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants from Quarry Truck
Traflic. The City of Folsom is a participant in the development of an East
Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management Plan (TMP), a
cooperative effort led by the County of Sacramento, with the input of the City of
Folsom, the City of Rancho Cordova and other interested parties, including
representatives of quarry project applicants. When the County Board of
Supervisors approved entitlements for the Teichert quarry project in November
2010, it also adopted conditions of approval and a development agreement that
requires Teichert's participation in, and fair share funding of, a TMP to
implement roadway capaciW and safeW improvements required to improve the

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Cumulative
Mitigation
Measure AIR-
1-Land

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-tt7

71-118

Resolution No. 10780
Page 113 ofl25

Page 299

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



compatibility of truck taffic from the quanies with the future urban development
in the Folsom Specific Plan area and other jurisdictions that will be affected by
quarry truck traffic. The development agreement adopted by the County for the
Teichert project imposes limits on the amounts of annual aggregate sales from
Teichert's facility until a TMP is adopted. The City of Folsom does not have
direct jurisdiction over the Teichert DeSilva Gates, or Walltown quarry project
applicants as these projects are located within the unincorporated portion ofthe
County. The County, as the agency with the primary authority over the quanies,
has indicated that it intends to prepare an environmental analysis in accordance
wittr CEQA prior to adoption of a TMP. The City's authority to control the
activities ofthe quarry trucks includes restrictions or other actions, such as the
approval and implementation of specialized road improvements to accommodate
quarry fuck traffic, that would be applicable wittrin the City's jurisdictional
boundaries. For the foregoing reasons, the City ofFolsom considers itselfa
"responsible agency''(as that term is defined at State CEQA Guidelines, CCR
Section 15381), in that it has some discretionary power over some elements of a
future TMP, if such TMP calls for improvements or other activities on roadways
within the jurisdiction of the City. In a responsible agency role, the City would
follow the process specified in the CEQA Guidelines for consideration and

approval of the environmental analysis prepared by the County for a TMP after
such documentation is prepared and adopted by the County. (State CEQA
Guidelines, CCR Section 15096.)

Because no final project description for a TMP has been developed as of the
completion of this FEIR/FEIS, the City would have to speculate as to those
portions of a TMP that might be proposed for implementation within its
jurisdiction, or the impacts that could arise from the implementation of as-yet
uncertain components. Accordingly, formulation of the precise means of
mitigating the potential cumulative air quality impacts pursuant to the TMP is not
currently feasible or practical. However, as the prefened, feasible, and intended
mitigation shategy to address the cumulative impacts of quarry truck taffic
through the SPA, the City shall implemenl or cause to be implemented those
portions of the TMP (as described above) that are within its authority to confol.
In implementing the TMP, the City shall ensure that the TMP or fiaffic measures

imposed by the City within the SPA reduce the risk of cancer to sensitive
receptors along routes within the SPA from toxic air contaminant emissions to no
more than 296 in one million (SMAQMD 2009. March. Recommended Protocol
for Evaluating the Location of Sensitive Land Uses Adjacent to Major Roadways,
Version 2.2:7'), or such different threshold of simificance mandated by

Resolution No. 10780
Page l14ofl25

Page 300

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



SMAQMD or ARB at the time, if any. With this mitigation, the cumulative air
quality impacts from fuck toxic air contaminants would be less than significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP within the SPA, the
following measures could (and should) be voluntarily implemented by the quarry
project applicant(s) (Teichert, DeSilva Gates, and Granite [Walltown]) to help
ensure exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated by quarry truck traffrc
to the 296-in-one-million threshold of significance identified above. The City
encourages implementation of the following measures:

> The quarry project applicant(s) should meet with the City of Folsom to discuss

mitigation strategies, implementation, and cost.

> A site-specific, project-level screening analysis and/or Health Risk Assessment
(HRA) should be conducted by the City of Folsom and funded by ttre truck
applicant(s) for all proposed sensitive receptors (e.g., residences, schools) in
the SPA that would be located along the sides of roadway segments that are

identified in Table 4-4 as being potentially significant under any of the
analyzed scenarios. Each ploject-level analysis shall be performed according to
the standards set forth by SMAQMD for the purpose of disclosure to the public
and decision makers. The projectJevel analysis shall account for the location
of the receptors relative to the roadway, their distance from the roadway, the
projected future traffrc volume for the year 2030 (including the proportion of
diesel trucks), and emission rates representative ofthe vehicle fleet for the year
when the sensitive land uses would first become operational and/or occupied. If
the incremental increase in cancer risk determined by in ttre HRA exceeds 296

in one million (or a different threshold of significance recommended by
SMAQMD or ARB at the time, if any), then project design mitigation should

be employed, which may include the following:

. Increase the setback distance between the roadway and affected receptor. If
this mitigation measure is determined by the City of Folsom to be necessary,

based on the results of the HRA, the quarry truck applicant(s) should pay the

Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project applican(s) and the City of
Folsom a fee that shall serve as compensation for lost development profit
and lost City ta,r revenues, all as determined by the parties. Said mitigation
fee shall be determined in consultation with the quarry project applicant(s),
the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project applican(s), and the City
of Folsom. No quarry trucks shall be allowed to pass on any roadway

Resolution No. 10780
Page 115 ofl25

Page 301

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



segment immediately adjacent to or within the SPA until said mitigation fees

are paid.

. Implement tiered fee planting of fine-needle species, such as redwood,

along the near side of the roadway segments and, if feasible, along the

roadway 500 feet in both directions of the initial planting (e.g., 500 feet
north and south of a roadway that runs east-west) to enhance the dispersion

and filtation of mobile-source TACs associated with the adjacent roadway.

These trees should be planted at a density such that a solid visual buffer is

achieved after the tees reach maturity, which breaks the line of sight
between U.S. 50 and the proposed homes. These trees should be planted

before occupation of any affected sensitive land uses. This measure

encourages the planting ofthese trees in advance ofthe construction of
potentially affected receptors to allow the trees to become established and
progress toward maturity. The life of these fees should be maintained
through the duration ofthe quarry projects. The planting, cos! and ongoing
maintenance of these hees should be funded by the quarry project

applicant(s).

. To improve the indoor air quality at affected receptors, implement the

following measures before the occupancy of the affected residences and

schools:

. equip all affected residences and school buildings developed in the SPA

with High Effrciency Particle Anesting (I{EPA) filter systems at all
mechanical air intake points to the interior rooms;

. use the heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems to
maintain all residential units under positive pressure at all times;

. locate air intake systems for HVAC as far away from roadway air pollution
sources as possible; and

. develop and implement an ongoing education and maintenance plan about

the filtration systems associated with HVAC for residences and schools.

To the extent this indoor air quality mitigation would not already be implemented
as part of the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project development, this
mitigation should be paid for by the quarry project applicant(s) before any quarry
trucks are allowed to pass on any roadway that is within 400 feet of any residence
or school within the SPA.

Resolution No. 10780
Page l16 of 125

Page 302

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department

Prior to approval of
first tentative map or
discretionary
approvalwittrin SPA
that would place
sensitive receptors
along roadways that
quarry trucks would
reasonably use to
access U.S. 50.

Implement East Sacranento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management
Plan or Other Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Operational Noise from Quarry Truck Traflic. The City of Folsom is a
participant in the development of an East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining
Truck Management Plan (TMP), a cooperative effort led by the County of
Sacramento, with the input of the City of Folsom, the City of Rancho Cordova
and other interested parties, including representatives ofquarry project applicants.
When the County Board of Supervisors approved entitlements for the Teichert
quarry project in November 2010, it also adopted conditions ofapproval and a
development ageement that requires Teichert's participation in, and fair share
funding of, a TMP to implement roadway capacity and safety improvements
required to improve the compatibility of truck fraffrc from the quanies with the
future urban development in the SPA and other jurisdictions that will be affected
by quarry truck traffic. The development agreement adopted by the County for the
Teichert project imposes limits on the amounts of annual aggregate sales from
Teichert's facility until a TMP is adopted. The City of Folsom does not have
directjurisdiction over the Teicher! DeSilva Gates, or Walltown quarry project
applicants as these projects are located within the unincorporated portion ofthe
County. The County, as the agency with the primary authority over the quanies,
has indicated that it intends to prepare an environmental analysis in accordance
with CEQA prior to adoption of a TMP. The City's authority to conhol the
activities ofthe quarry trucks includes restrictions or other actions, such as the
approval and implementation of specialized road improvements to accommodate
quarry huck traffrc, that would be applicable within the City's jurisdictional
boundaries. For the foregoing reasons, the City ofFolsom considers itselfa
"responsible agency" (as that term is defined at State CEQA Guidelines, CCR
Section 15381), in that it has some discretionary power over some elements of a
future TMP, if such TMP calls for improvements or other activities on roadways
within the jurisdiction of the City. In a responsible agency role, the City would
follow the process specified in the CEQA Guidelines for consideration and

approval of the environmental analysis prepared by the County for a TMP after
such documentation is prepared and adopted by the County. (State CEQA
Guidelines, CCR Section 15096.)

Because no final project description for a TMP has been developed as of the
completion of this FEIR/FEIS, the City would have to speculate as to those
portions of a TMP that might be proposed for implementation within its
jurisdiction, or the impacts that could arise from the of as yet uncertain
components. Accordingly, formulation of the precise means of mitigating the

Cumulative
Mitigation
Measure
NOISE-1-
Land

(rPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-ttg

Resolution No. 10780
Pagell7 ofl25

Page 303

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



potential cumulative noise impacts pursuant to the TMP is not currently feasible
or practical. However, as the preferred, feasible, and intended mitigation strategy
to address the cumulative impacts of quarry truck traffic through the SPA, the
City shall implement or cause to be implemented those portions of the TMP (as

described above) that are wittrin its authority to control. In implementing the
TMP, the City shall ensure that the TMP or taffic measures imposed by the City
within the SPA reduce the traffic noise exposure to sensitive receptors along
routes within the SPA so as to ensure that sensitive receptors are not exposed to
interior noise levels in excess of 45 dBA, or increases in interior noise levels of 3

dBA or more, whichever is more restictive. With this mitigation, the cumulative
noise impacts from truck traffic would be less than significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP within the SPA, the
following measures could (and should) be voluntarily implemented by the quarry
project applicant(s) (Teichert DeSilva Gates, and Granite [Walltown]) to help
ensure interior noise levels for sensitive receptors to noise generated by quarry
truck faffic would not exceed 45 dBA or increase of 3 dBA over existing
conditions, as identified above. The City encourages implementation of the
following measures:

> The quarry project applicant(s) should meet wittr the City of Folsom to
discuss mitigation strategies, implementation, and cost.

> A site-specific, project-level screening analysis should be conducted by the

City of Folsom and funded by the quarry truck applicant(s) for all proposed

sensitive receptors (e.g., residences, schools) in ttre SPA that would be

located along the sides of roadway segments that are identified in Table 4-8

as being potentially significant under any ofthe analyzed scenarios. The

analysis should be conducted using an approved three dimensional traffic
noise modeling prograrn (i.e., TNM or SoundPlan). Each projectJevel
analysis should be performed according to the standards set forth by the City
of Folsom for the purpose of disclosure to the public and decision makers.

The project-level analysis should account for the location ofthe receptors

relative to the roadway, their distance from the roadway, and the projected
future traffic volume for the year 2030 (including the percentage of heavy

hucks). If the incremental increase in traffic noise levels are determined to
exceed the threshold of significance recommended by the City of Folsom,

then design mitigation should be employed, which may include the

following:

Resolution No. 10780
Page ll8 ofl25

Page 304

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> Modelthe benefits of soundwalls (berm/wall combination) along the quarry
truck hauling roadways and affected receptors not to exceed a total height of
eight feet (two-foot berm and six-foot concrete mason wall). If this mitigation
measure is determined by the City of Folsom to be inadequate, additional
three dimensional traffrc noise modeling should be conducted with the
inclusion of rubberized asphalt at the expense of the quarry tuck
applican(s). No quarry trucks should be allowed to pass on any roadway
segment immediately adjacent to or within the SPA until said mitigation has

been agreed upon by the City ofFolsom and fees for construction ofsaid
mitigation are paid by the quarry truck applicant(s).

> Implement the installation of rubberized asphalt (quiet pavement) on roadway
segments adjacent to sensitive receptors that carry quarry trucks if
soundwalls do not provide adequate reduction of taffic noise levels. The

inclusion of rubberized asphalt would provide an additional 3 to 5 dB of
traffic noise reduction. The cost of construction using rubberized asphalt

should be borne by the quarry truck applicant($. Said mitigation fee should

be determined in consultation with the quarry project applicant(s), the Folsom
South of U.W. 50 Specific Plan project applicant(s), and the City of Folsom.

No quarry trucks should be allowed to pass on any roadway segment

immediately adjacent to or wittrin the SPA until said mitigation fees are paid.

> To improve the indoor noise levels at affected receptors, implement the

following measures before the occupancy of the affected residences and

schools:

. Conduct an interior noise analysis once detailed constuction plans of
residences adjacent to affected roadways are available to determine the
required window package at second and third floor receptors to achieve the

interior noise level standard of 45 dB Ldn without quarry trucks.

. Determine the interior quarry tuck traffic noise level increases at second

and third floor receptors adjacent to affbcted roadways compared to no
quarry truck conditions. Window package upgrades are expected to be

necessary due to the taffic noise level increases caused by quarry trucks
along affected roadways. Quarry truck applican(s) should pay for the cost of
window package upgrades (increased sound transmission class rated
windows) required to achieve the interior noise level standard of 45 dB Ldn
with the inclusion of quarry truck haffic.

Resolution No. 10780
Page ll9 ofl25

Page 305

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



City of Folsom Community
Development Department and City of
Folsom Public Works Deparfrnent

Before approval of
final maps and

issuance of building
permits for any
project phase, the
project applicant
shall demonstrate to
the City's
satisfaction the fair
share confibution
towards
implementation of
Backbone
Infrastucture and
Off-Site Water
Facility
improvements and
associated required
mitigation as

identified in the
Folsom South of U.S
Highway 50
Backbone
Infrastructure
Mitigated Negative
Declaration
(December 2014) or
the Revised
Proposed Off-Site
Water Facility
Alternative
Addendum to the

FPASP EINEIS

To the extent this noise mitigation would not already be implemented as part
of the Folsom South of U.W. 50 Specific Plan project development, this
mitigation should be paid for by the quarry project applicant(s) before any
quarry trucks are allowed to pass on any roadway that is within 400 feet of
any residence or school within the SPA.

Coordinate and Fund the Backbone Infrastructure and Off-Site Water
Facility Alternative. The project applicant shall participate in the FPASP
owners' group and shall fund and confibute their fair share to the backbone
infrasfucture and off-site water facility alternative improvements. The project
applicant shall coordinate with owners' group to implement the following
measures detailed inthe Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone
Infrastrrcture Mitigated Ne gative Declaration (December 2014):

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-l: Design above ground pump station

and storage tank facilities to reduce visual impacts.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-2: Develop and implement a
landscaping plan for pump station and storage tank facilities to reduce visual
impacts.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-I: Prepare and Implement NOX
Reduction Plan

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-2: Pay Off-site Mitigation Fee to
SMAQMD to off-set NOX Emissions Generated by Construction.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-4: Implement A Site Investigation to
Determine the Presence of NOA and, if necessary, Prepare and Implement an

Asbestos Dust Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l: Conduct Special-Status Plant
Surveys; Implement Avoidance and Mitigation Measures or Compensatory

Mitigation

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Implement Conditions of the

Biological Opinion (BO) for Federally Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement Conditions of the

Biological Opinion for Impacts on Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-4: Western Spadefoot Toad

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-5: Western Pond Turtle

N/A7t-120

Resolution No. 10780
Page 120 of125

Page 306

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



(approved December
2012); as applicable.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-6(a): Swainson's HawkNesting
Habitat

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Foraging
Habitat

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored Blackbird

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-8: Nesting Raptors

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-9: Nesting Special Status Birds and

Migratory Birds

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure [V-10: Special-Status Bats

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-12: Implement Section 1602 Master
Streambed Alteration Agreement

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-13: Conduct Surveys to Identiff and

Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland; Implement Avoidance and Minimization
Measures or Compensatory Mitigation, if necessary

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-14: Secure Amended Clean Water
Act Section 404 Permit and Section 401 Permit and Implement All Permit
Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions of Wetlands, Other Waters of
the U.S., and Waters of ttre State

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-15: Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare

and Implement an Oak Woodland Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees

Removed, and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize Indirect Impacts

on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On-Site.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-ll:American Badger

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-l: Comply with the applicable
procedures in the FAPA and implementation of applicable historic property
treatment plans

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct Construction Personnel
Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if Required, Stop Work if Cultural
Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Perform
Treafrnent or Avoidance as Required.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing
Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and Comply with California
Health and Safety Code Procedures.

Resolution No. 10780
Page l2l of 125

Page 307

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-l: Prepare Site-Specific
Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and Implement Appropriate
Recommendations.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-3: Monitor Earthwork during
Earthmoving Activities.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(a): Prepare and Implement the

Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-s(b): Prepare and Implement the

appropriate Grading and Erosion Conhol Plan for the detention basin West of
Prairie City Road.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IX-l: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory
Permits and Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII-I: Greenhouse Gas Emissions

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XVI-I: Prepare and Implement a
Construction Traffrc Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-3: North of U.S. Highway 50 Water
Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water
Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-2 Norttr of U.S. Highway 50 Water
Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V1-4 North of U.S. Highway 50 Water
Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XII-I North of U.S. Highway 50 Water
Improvements

In addition, ttre project applicant shall coordinate with owners' group to
implement the following measures detailed inthe Revised Proposed Off-Site
Water Facility Alternative Addendum to the FPASP EINEIS (approved December
tt,2012):

> 3B.l-2a: Enhance Exterior Appearance of Structural Facilities.

> 3B.l-2b: Prepare Landscaping Plan.

> 38.l-3a: Conformance to Construction Lighting Standards.

> 3B.l-3b: Prepare and Submit a Lighting Master Plan.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 122 of 125

Page 308

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



> 38.2-la: Develop and Implement a Construction NOX Reduction Plan.

> 38.2-lc: Implement Fugitive Dust Conhol Measures and a Particulate Matter
Monitoring Program during Construction.

> 38.2-3a: Cite Pump Siting Buffers Away from Sensitive Receptors.

> 3B.2-3b: Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and Implement Measures to
Reduce Annual DPM to Acceptable Concentrations.

> 3B.4-la: Implement GHG Reduction Measures during Construction.

> 38.4-lb Prepare and Implement an Off-site Water Facilities Climate Action
Plan.

> 3A.5-la: Comply with the Progammatic Ageement.

> 3A.5-lb: Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the
California Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or
Destruction, and Perform Treatrnent Where Damage or Destruction Cannot

be Avoided.

> 3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site

Monitoring if Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered,

Assess the Significance ofthe Find, and Perform Treafrnent or Avoidance as

Required.

> 3A.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered and Comply with California Health and Safety Code

Procedures.

> 3B.7-la: Prepare Geotechnical Report(s) for the Revised Proposed Off-site
Water Facilities and Implement Required Measures.

> 3B.7-lb: lncorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures Into Final
Pipeline Desiga.

> 38.7-4: Implement Corrosion Protection Measures.

> 38.7-5: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of the

Find, and Prepare and Implement a Recovery Plan as Required.

> 3B.8-la: Transport Store, and Handle Construction-Related Hazardous
Materials in Compliance with Relevant Regulations and Guidelines.

> 3B.8-lb: Prepare and Implement a Hazardous Materials Management Plan.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 123 of 125

Page 309

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



3B.8-5a: Conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for Selected

Aligrrment.

3B.8-5b: Develop and Implement a Remediation Plan.

38.8-7a: Keep Construction fuea Clear of Combustible Materials.

3B.8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Suppression Equipment.

3B.9-la: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and

Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

3B.9-lb: hoperly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and Construction
Dewatering in Accordance with the Central Valley Regional Water Quality
Control Board.

3B.9-3a: Prepare and Implement Drainage Plan(s) for Structural Facilities.

3B.9-3b: Ensure the Provision of Sufficient Outlet Protection and On-site

Containment.

38.1 l-la: Limit Construction Hours.

3B.l l-lb: Minimize Noise from Construction Equipment and Staging.

3B.l l-lc: Maximize the Use of Noise Barriers.

3B.l l-ld: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Consfuction.

3B.l l-le: Monitor Construction Noise and Provide a Mechanism for Filing
Noise Complaints.

38.I I-3: Implement Operational Noise Minimization Measures.

38.12-1: Provide for Continued Recreational Access as Identified in
Mitigation Measure 3.14-la.

38.15-1a: Prepare Traffic Confol Plan.

38.15-lb: Assess Pre-Off-site Water Facilities Roadway Conditions.

38.16-3a: Minimize Utility Conflicts by Implementing an Underground
Services Alert.

38.16-3b: Coordinate with Utility Providers and Implement Appropriate
Installation Methods to Minimize Potential Utility Service Disruptions.

38. I 7- I a: Implement Construction Dewatering Best Management Practices.

3B.17-lb: Implement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program.

3A.18-l: Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.

Resolution No. 10780
Page 124 of 125

Page 310

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



3A.18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate OflSite Water Conveyance Facilities
and Implement Off-Site Infrastucture Service System or Ensure That
Adequate Financing Is Secured.

ResolutionNo. 10780
Page 125 ofl25

Page 311

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment2

Planning Commission Staff Report
Dated December 1 ,2021

Page 312

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



W
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

Type: Public Hearing
Date: December 1,2021

clTY oa

]FOILSON4I

Proiect:

File #:

Requests:

LocationlAPN:

Staff Contact:

Planning Commission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision

PN-20-267

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Minor Administrative Mod ifi cation

Northwest corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area/APN: 072-0060-
079, 072-0060-099, and 072-0060-1 03

Steve Banks, Principal Planner, 916461-6207
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

Property Owner/Applicant
Name: Toll Brothers West lnc.ffoll Brothers Inc
Address: 2330 East Bidwell Street, Suite 201
Folsom, CA 95630

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend approval
of a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification
for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project to the City Gouncil as
illustrated on Attachments 6-16, subject to the findings (Findings A-O) and conditions of
approval (Conditions 1-71) attached to this report.

Proiect Summary: The proposed project includes a request for approval of a Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for development of a 329-unit single'family residential
subdivision (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision) on a 64.7-acre site
located at the northwest corner of the intersection of White Rock Road and East Bidwell
Street within the Folsom Plan Area. A MinorAdministrative Modification is also proposed

to transfer 92 allocated dwelling units from the project site to other locations within the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

Ci$ of Folsom Page 1

Page 313

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



AGENDA ITEM NO. I
Type: Public Hearing

Date: December 1,2021
crrl or

F OILS()N4I

Table of Contents:

Attachment 1 - Background and Setting
Attachment 2 - Project Description
Attachment 3 - Analysis
Attachment 4 - Conditions of Approval
Attachment 5 - Vicinity Map
Attachment 6 - lllustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated August 31,2024
Attachment 7 - Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated September 17,2021
Aftachment 8 - Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated September 17,2021
Attachment I - Preliminary Utility Plan, dated September 17,2021
Attachment 10 - Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated January 24,2020
Attachment 1 1 - Preliminary Entry Exhibit, dated April28,2021
Attachmenl12 - Preliminary Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated April28,2O21
Attachment 13 - Preliminary Tree Preservation/Removal Exhibit, dated October 13,2021
Attachment 14 - Minor Administrative Modification Exhibit, dated July, 2020
Attachment 15 - lnclusionary Housing Letter, dated November 16,2020
Attachment 16 - Project Narrative, dated September 16,2021
Aftachment 17 - Environmental Memorandum, dated September 7, 2021
Attrachment 18 - Approved Development Standards and Building Elevations for the Toll

Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision (Phase 1 and Phase 2)
Attachment 19 - Site Photographs
Attachmentz9 - Toll Brothers Booklet (Separate Bound Document)

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Comm unity Development Director

City of Folsom Page2

Page 314

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND AND SETTING

BACKGROUND

On March 10,2020, the Ci$ Council approved a General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan
Amendment, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Development Agreement
Amendments, Planned Development Permit, and lnclusionary Housing Plan for
development of a 1,225-unit active adult and traditional single-family residential
subdivision (Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision) on a 314-acre site located at the
northwest corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road within
the Folsom Plan Area. The 1,225 approved residential units associated with the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision included 590 residential units (tentative map
approved) within Phase 1 of the active adult community, 421 residential units (no map
approved) within Phase 2 of the active adult community, and214 single-family residential
units (tentative map approved) within a traditional subdivision.

All of the entitlements referenced above apply to the entire Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Subdivision project (Phase 1 and Phase 2 of active adult community and the traditional
subdivision). However, it is important to point out that the Phase 2 portion of the active
adult community was not mapped previously, which is why the applicant has submitted
the subject SmalLlot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map application. As described
previously, Phase 2 of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch active adult communi$ was
approved for development with 421 unmapped residential units. However, based on a
number of site constraints (topography, property shape, etc.) associated with the subject
property, the applicant is only proposing development of 329 residential units within
Phase 2, 92 units less than was originally anticipated.

One of the entitlements approved with the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision
project was a Planned Development Permit. The Planned Development Permit
established specific development standards and architectural designs for the active adult
portion of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. Approved modifications to the
development standards, which were tailored to meetthe specific needs of the active adult
community, included increasing the maximum allowable lot coverage, reducing the
minimum required garage setbacks, and reducing the minimum required rear yard
setbacks. ln relation to architecture and design, five different product lines with three
single-story master plans were approved for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Subdivision. The approved master plans feature four distinct architectural themes that
were chosen from the traditional heritage of Galifornia home styles including ltalian Villa,
Spanish Colonial, Modern Craftsman, and Modern Farmhouse. The approved
development standards, building renderings, and building elevations for the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Subdivision are included as Attachment 18 to this staff report.

City of Folsom Page 3

Page 315

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

On Octobet7,2020, the Planning Commission approved a Design Review application for
development of an 18,600-square-foot single-story clubhouse building with associated
recreational amenities on a S-acre site located within the Phase 1 portion of the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. ln terms of recreational amenities, the approved
clubhouse facility included an indoor swimming pool, an outdoor swimming pool, a spa,
a fitness center, a social hall, multipurpose rooms, pickle ballcourts, bocce ballcourts, a
putting green, and loungc arcas.

SETTING

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision is located at the northwest corner of the
intersection of East Bidwell Street and \Mrite Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area.
The proposed project is located on a 64.7-acre site situated within the central portion of
the previously approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. The project site is
largely undeveloped with the exception of a small area that is being utilized to stockpile
materials associated with development of the Phase 1 portion of the Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Subdivision project. Figures 1 and 2 below and on the follovving page
show an aerial photograph of the location of the project within the Folsom Plan Area and
the location of the project on the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

FIGURE 1: FOLSOM PIAN AREA AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH EXHIBIT

Slte

Ci$ of Folsom Page 4

Page 316

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 SuMivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

FIGURE 2: FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN EXHIBIT

I
ii

I
I

r' (

/]"
ir

c
turtridhr.hsrAidnr
b.J'dt $rr
d&{Frsord

D.!&.rlfiien
b hdbfr.lr.

*.ulMq

kdishhrt
.at-!#/r$3ld

ItFtuilnh.lldrco
Fdt.wrlr&llrr!lrtdr6l*rd

bnld(*alt{tllMblF-hrttrt
ual&rtd6lM
&dtrdro&sdryr rrr!6rd

trrrhhhb

I

3
I
b

$

r-_ls
I,

-+'

berd
, Ft{t(
ie6 i -:{, :., ite

:le l.:
a* Eeg

. 11,401 DU

,. 27.t40 Populellon
i 
r 6.€ du/ac Average oentlly
:. 2.8m OsF commerclal

f,'olsom Plan Area Specific Plan
2011 I 2U2O Entitlements

Rrl!.dr &ly, 1020

h.rhrtr.lw.S
.@rlsr-ra

crrtutq.dlb.k

slowrrlord

t&tbb**b
krtndq-tdft
&llltrraFcrd

lryrlroMltffi
attalryrrtrr&ts
bi!&lr&rt

City of Folsom Page 5

Page 317

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

ATTACHMENT 2

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The applicant, Toll Brothers lnc., is requesting approval of a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for development of a 329-unit
single-family residential subdivision on a64.7-acre site located at the northwest corner of
the intersection of East Bidwell Street and White Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area.

The proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map will result in the creation of a
total of 348 lots including 329 residential lots, 14 landscape lots, 3 open space lots, 1 dog
park lot, and 1 private recreation lot, The proposed subdivision includes an attached
townhome product with lots that are 43'x 80' (3,440 SF) in size, and a detached single-
family product with lots that are 50' x 90' (4,500 SF), 55' x 95' (5,225 SF), and 65' x 95'
(6,175 SF) in size respectively. A land use summary is shown below and the proposed

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is shown on the following page.

TABLE 1: LAND USE SUMMARY

Land tlse Summary
GP SP Ownerdllp,

Oodonauon Dsdonadon tilainl€nanca
owolllng' Acros Acrog

Land UBe ljnltr Gros Net
Net

ttondtv

(Acliw Adult)

(Achw Adult)

(Acim Aduru

SFHD SPSFHD-PO Homgowner Single-Family High Dsnsity Resrd€ntial 71 55 7 51 7 50

MLD

SFHO

SFHO

SFHD

os

SFHD

SP-MtO-PO Homewoner

SP.SFHO-PD, HOA

SP-SFHO.PD, HOA

SP-SFHD.PD. HOA

SPOS HOA

SP-SFHD-PD Orly

Mulli-Family Low Density Residential

Townhomes

Pri\als Recra€tion

Dog Park

Landscape

Open Space / Lsndscspo (Me6turo W)

OP€n SPac€

1m

86

72 8.2 4.2

12

05

2.3

03

0.01

05

8.8
(Achr€ Adull)

A 00

00

00

03

001Space (Lot S)

ROW 5

City of Folsom Page 6

Page 318

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

FIGURE 3: SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

I

ri
a--,\-=

;')

tl. GrEid.

rl,ll
O-+-

I
I
I

'

(
--l ';&

tsr .s. 4 idr'n {(

---5-
tirs,r_i,rtEt I lu;,tl I-EEt". I 

---.{* cl*+- o-+:=
r.*i# vrsrrruc,r*tPo11l)r"r?,t#u,uo* u'o,

':.:.:.: 'l

IOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2
' 0fil(rya6wl :-

Primary vehicle access to the project site is provided by Regency Parkway, which will

connect to East Bidwell Street to the east and Mangini Parkway to the north. lnternal
vehicle circulation is proposed to be provided by a series of residential streets, all of which

directly or indirectly tie into Regency Parkway. Bicycle and pedestrian circulation is

provided by a combination of detached sidewalks, attached sidewalks, Class I bicycle
trails, Class ll bicycle lanes, and connections to nearby future Class I bicycle trails.

Parking will be accommodated by two-car off-street garages associated with each of the
residentialunats and on-street parking. Additionalsite improvements include underground
utilities, site lighting, site landscaping, retaining walls, sound walls, fencing, and project

identification signs. Off-site improvements include construction of two off-site
hydromodification basins (Basins No. 5 and No. 16) located to the west and north of the
projecrt site respectively. The Master Plan Exhibit for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Ci$ of Folsom Page 7

Page 319

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Gommission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

Subdivision and the proposed street sections are shown below and on the following
pages.

FIGURE 4: TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH MASTER PI.AN EXHIBIT

irY

J

'.r{,J

o,iffu
-t

:r

.:,

'. r}.ri'!
)

{aaal!'

tl dtto,lal
llortglt3

rt tt2
(bhfl Acltv. ldrl Ccmunltl

ttoilacv at roBof tlllcfl
fltatt I

(lcltv. A.i|l Cqtm{,twl
o 'drq-'re

aat- &

l!61re[vt tl{lj tirn arhlul
tou. SRotH:Rs al toutollt eallcH
Qdh aglrfr

ToIIBtothers
sg*r'!avrm#aMa

0tilflgcE

Fq*l I
lLFs

City of Folsom Page I

Page 320

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivlslon (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

FIGURE 5: REGENCY PARKWAY STREET SECTION

i$flrnYrurL
AIftSDII{O?l

ttr nfiv

40 RIGHT.OF.WAY
Local Road wllh Oaea ll Blke Lanes

Regency Parl$ay
(No Paltlng)

f,il'

FIGURE 6: LOCAL ROADWAY STREET SECTION

It?E r ctc
(lrP,l

R rlt R/W
* ffPUEA0H0ENTTOiT.D

44'RIGHT.OF-WAY

Local Road - Attached Sldewalk
(Parklng Both Sides)

|rrt

{np,t
UETNE

tfitcto
fil?t

s. tnE

'{.1.

iflf,'tfl;' tlf,r, tca' re ' nftE'Jr sm I ulc ur€
tlrc ffi

CW of Folsom Page I

Page 321

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

A Minor Administrative Modification is also proposed to transfer g2 allocated dwelling
units from the project site to other locations within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

The Minor Administrative Amendment Exhibit is shown in Figure 7 below.

FIGURE 7: MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT EXHIBIT

.ii t

FSlAt& Brc(r:&

I

-_. I .\rahhb

i",F''

LntS

ttatatn
a4pe

,l.i

t& aittrffge,rtrar
($'r&ala

-+'

L.gcnd
FPISP Pd t{r&,I t6..tltltt md.a)

Drvelling Unit Alhrcation

Folsom Plrn Area Specific Plan
fi=;-
Utnl$Dt kriedr{,r.r
:'5-..4'...'::

City of Folsom Page 10

Page 322

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

ATTACHIT'IENT 3
ANALVSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the applicant's proposal.

A. General Plan and Zoning Consistency

B. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

D. Parking

E. Noise lmpacts

F. Walls/Fencing

G. Measure W and Open Space

H. Private Park Amenities

l. Oak Tree Preservation and Removal

J. lnclusionary Housing Plan

K. Minor Administrative Modification

This section also includes a discussion of the project's performance with relation to
relevant policies in the Folsom General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

L. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Objectives and Policies

A. General Plan and Zoning Consistency

The 64.7-acre project site has General Plan land use designations of SFHD (Single-

Family High Density), MLD (Multi-Family Low Density), and OS (Open Space) and
Specific Plan designations of SP-SFHD-PD (Specific Plan-Single-Family High Density-
Planned Development Permit District), SP-MLD-PD (Specific Plan-Multi-Family Low
Density-Planned Development Distric't), and SP-OS (Specific Plan-Open Space). The
project is consistent with both the General Plan and the Specific Plan land use
designations, as single-family attached and single-family detached residential units are
identified as permitted land uses within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP,

Table A.1). The proposed project, which will be developed with 5.0 (SFHD) and 8.8 (MLD)

dwelling units per acre respectively, is also consistent with the allowable density ranges
(4 to 7 and 7 to 12 dwelling units per acre) established by the General Plan (Table LU-1:

Residential Designations) and the FPASP. ln addition, the proposed project is consistent
with the development standards established for the Toll Brotherc at Folsom Ranch

Subdivision.

Ci$ of Folsom Page 1 1

Page 323

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,202'l

B. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

As described in the project description, the proposed project includes a request for
approval of a SmalLlot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to create of a total of 348 lots
including 329 residential lots, 14 landscape lots, 3 open space lots, 1 dog park lot, and 1

private recreation lot. The proposed residentials lots would be of varying dimensions and
sizes as described in the table below:

TABLE 2; TOLL BROTHERS PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION LOT DISTRIBUTION TABLE

All roadways (streets and courts) within the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2
Subdivision project are proposed to be private streets and are consistent with the street
standards established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan. Staff recommends that
public utility easements be provided for all public utilities located within the private streets
to the satisfaction of the Comrnunity Development Department. Condition No. 6 is
included to reflect this requirement.

Staff has determined that the proposed Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
complies with all City requirements, as well as with the requirements of the State
Subdivision Map Act.

C. Traffic/Access/Circulation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the
circulation system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was
designed with a sustainable community focus on the movement of people and provides
a number of mobility alternatives such as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms
of public transportation in addition to vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated
regional travel, both in terms of connectivity and capacity as well as local internal
connections and access.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental
lmpact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the
Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding
communities. ln total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures
associated with development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Lot Distribution
Product

Tvpe
GP

Desiqnation
SP

Desisnation
Dwelling

Units
Lot

Dimensions
Lot

Sizes
Sinole-Familv SFHD SP.SFHD.PD 89 50'bv 95' 4.500 sF
Sinqle-Familv SFHD SP-SFHD.PD 98 55'bv 95' 5,225 SF
Sinqle-Familv SFHD SP.SFHD.PD 70 65'bv 95' 6.175 SF

Townhome MLD SP.MLD-PD 72 42'bv 80' 3,440 SF

City of Folsom Page 12

Page 324

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project. Many of these mitigation measures are
expected to reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwell Street. lncluded among the mitigation
measures are requirements to;fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan
Area, pay fair-share contribution for construction of improvements north of U.S. Highway
50, participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program, and
Participate in the U.S. Highway 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association.
The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is subject to all traffio-
related mitigation measures required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS.

On November 11, 2019, T.KEAR Transportation Planning & Management completed a
Transportation lmpact Study for the previously approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Subdivision project to determine whether additional impacts would occur that were not
previously identified and addressed by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS and the 2015 Westland-
Eagle Specific Plan Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS. This Study analyzed traffic
operations at 19 intersections, three arterial roadway segments, and the U.S. Highway
50 Freeway under four scenarios: Existing Conditions, Existing Plus Project Conditions,
Existing Plus Planned and Approved Projects Conditions (EPPAP), Existing Plus Planned
and Approved Projects Plus Project Conditions (EPPAP Plus Project). ln addition, a
cumulative analysis was prepared to evaluate the ultimate lane and geometry
requirements at street intersections internal and adjacent to the project site.

The Study determined that the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project (including a\!1,225
+/- dwelling units in Regency Phase 1, Regency Phase 2, and Future Traditional
Subdivision) would generate approximately 6,716 daily vehicle trips including 439 vehicle
trips during the weekday AM peak hour and 557 vehicle trips during the weekday PM
peak hour. The Study also determined that, with planned street and intersection
improvements, the project would not create any new significant impacts under Existing
Plus Project Conditions or EPPAP Plus Project Conditions when compared to the FPASP
EIR/EIS and the Westland-Eagle Specific Plan Amendment Addendum. ln addition, all
arterial and freeway study segments were found to operate at acceptable levels of service
both with and without the project under all study scenarios.

The Study also concluded that with the proposed improvements, the project does not
create any new significant deficiencies under Existing Plus Project Conditions or EPPAP
Plus Project Conditions. Table 5 and Figure 10 summarize required on-site and otf-site
street intersection improvements and associated timing of those improvements. No new
mitigation measures are needed, although the 2019 Study includes recommendations
that phase the ultimate improvements originally identified in the traffic analysis for the
FPASP. The Figure on the following page includes the locations and a summary of the
required roadway improvements associated with the approved Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Subdivision project.

Cig of Folsom Page 13

Page 325

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December'1,2021

FIGURE 7: LOCATIONS AND SUMMARY OF REQUIRED ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS

As mentioned in the project description section of this staff report, primary vehicle
access to the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision site will be provided
by Regency Parkway, which will connect to East Bidwell Street to the east and Mangini
Parkway to the north. lnternal vehicle circulation is proposed to be provided by a series
of residential streets, all of which directly or indirectly tie into Regency Parkway. Bicycle
and pedestrian circulation are provided by a combination of detached sidewalks,
attached sidewalks, Class I bicycle trails, Class ll bicycle lanes, and connections to
nearby future Glass I bicycle trails.

A majority of the required roadway improvements associated with the overallToll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision will be constructed with development of the first
phase (Phase 1) of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision. However, there are
still a number of required roadway improvements that will need to be constructed with
the proposed project (Phase 2) including the following:

RAflCHIXAV

SAVAr{[Alt fl(lYY
'- ''' ,l

- tno,lcino^o

rr'..(
*1

I morsr

I rio0ostom$il(n{r$
DllGtwt{Cnt s€

@ sruovonweunv

@ nuormosrcnor
r cunffMio o
. Dl ttNlonoAo

o :iiil;[''ri:i'ffi"

c

{)

@ xlsJrils,Ysi.o".

@ lrorar,rzr
Irl:lrng lrl,rigttlon 2
IPAP Mirigalion 7

oR slGt{At-tzE
Exlilng Mltigrtion r
EPAP Mirigolion 6

'OR 
tEFTTURilS

EPAP Miliqa{ion 5

@ srcr.lnlrze
f rl,.rr j.r Mitigalior' !
tPAP Mlligntion 8

@ frJllrrq,rfR,on,
FOR LEFTIURNS
tP P Mitigdt,on I

@ srcrnlrzr
Ex tlr1,t 1.1 lrtition a
EPAP Miligation 10

City of Folsom Page 14

Page 326

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

Reoency Parkwav (Segment 2)
. Construct Regency Parl$vay as a two-lane roadway from Street F to the planned

bridge over creek at the western edge of the Regency Phase 1 Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map.

Reoencv Parkwav (Segment 3)
o Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from the eastern edge of the

planned bridge over the creek bisecting the project site to Mangini Parkway.

Manoini Parkway/Regency Parhrav (Driveway 3)
. Construct driveway as shown in (Figure 47 of the November 20,2419

Transportation lmpact Study):

East Bidwell StreeUReqencv Parkway (Driveway 6)
o Modiff driveway as shown in (Figure 51 of the November 20, 2019,

Transportation lmpact Study), unless intersection has been signalized:

Reqencv Phase 2 lntemalStop Control
. Stop Control shall be installed at any internal Regency Phase 2 intersections with

four (or more) legs as directed by the City Engineer. Roundabouts may replace
stop controlat internal intersections with authorization from the City Engineer.

East Bidwell StreeUManoini Parkwav
r Expand the intersection and update signal configuration as follows (Figure 57 of

the November 20, 2019 Transportation lmpact Study):

East Bidvuell SUAlder Creek Parkwav
o Reconstruct and modiff signal at the East Bidwell StreeUAlder Creek Parkway

intersection as shown in Figure 59 of the November 20, 2019, Transportation
lmpact Study:

East Bidwell StreeUSavannah Padway
r Reconstruct the East Bidwell StreeUSavannah Pkwy intersection with the

fof lowing geometry (Figure 61 of the November 20, 2019, Transportation lmpact
Study):

The aforementioned roadway improvements are included as conditions of approvalfor
development of the proposed project (Condition Nos. 19-26).

City of Folsom Page 15

Page 327

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Gommission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December'|.,2021

D. Parking

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires that single-family residential units located
within a Single-Family High Density (SFHD) designated area provide two covered parking
spaces per unit. The FPASP does not require a specific amount of on-street guest
parking spaces for single-family residential units within an SFHD designated area. The
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan also requires that single-family residential units
(townhome product) located within a Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) designated area
provide two covered parking spaces per unit. The FPASP also requires that single-family
residential units located within an MLD designated area provide a minimum of 0.8 guest
parking spaces per unit,

Each of the single-family residential units within the SFHD designated areas and each of
the single-family units (townhome product) within the MLD designated areas will include
an attached two-car attached garage, thus meeting the covered parking requirement of
the FPASP. ln addition, the project (includes combination of single-family units and
townhome units) provides a minimum of 0.8 on-street guest parking spaces, thus meeting
the on-street guest parking requirement established by the FPASP.

E. Noise lmpacts

A supplemental Environrnental Noise Assessment was previously prepared by Bollard
Acoustical in order to verify that there would be no new noise-related impacts associated
with the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project that were not contemplated
and addressed by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS and the 2015 Westland-Eagle Specific Plan
Amendment Addendum.

The purpose of the supplemental Noise Assessment was to quantiff future noise levels
at the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project site which would be generated by traffic on
nearby existing and proposed roadways and by construction occurring within the Toll
Brothers site, and to compare those noise levels against the noise standards established
by the Noise Element in the City's General Plan.

ln addition, the Assessment evaluated compliance of the proposed project with the
FPASP EIR/EIS noise mitigation measures. The Assessment determined that portions
of the proposed Toll Brothers project located adjacent to major roadways will be exposed
to future traffic noise levels in excess of the City of Folsom exterior (60 Dba) noise level
standard. To achieve compliance with the required exterior noise level standard, staff
recommends that the following measures be implemented:

o Solid noise barriers or similar natural features (earthen berms, etc.) shall be
constructed adjacent to Oak Avenue Parkway, Mangini Parkway, White Rock
Road, and East Bidwell Street to reduce future traffic noise levels to below the
Cig of Folsom exterior criteria of 60 dB Ldn at the proposed residential backyards.
Barrier heights are specified relative to backyard elevations, and vary from 6 feet

City of Folsom Page 16

Page 328

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

to I feet in height as shown in Figure 4 of the Noise Assessment (and as shown
in Figure 11 on the following page).

Mechanicalventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for all residences within
the Toll Brothers project to allow the occupants to close doors and windows as
desired to achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level criteria.

FIGURE 8: NOISE MITIGATION LOCATION MAP

E

6
E
iE
Eu

Manglni Parkway

t-,

b.
e
c

E

5

I

I

ll. I

Roct f,ood
Whtto

Legild

- 

g_fd r.nw&,*gr€r

- 

,.f(d l.t W Noro 8dr.,

- 

OFbtTrludNo*gom'

Up. tb. SIC l? Wdd &@.Fal

A
r--------------

Toll Broth€rs at Folsom Ranch
Folsom, Califomia

Silo Pton lnd Nor6o Milllpltor Locolbr6

Figure 4 J totlAaD
\ "F^-i;iil;;T'

The Assessment also determined that the proposed project complies and is consistent
with the noise requirements established by the FPASP EIR|/EIS and that there would not
be an increase in the severity of noise-related impacts compared to the significance
determination contained in the FPASP EIR/EIS. ln addition to the noise measures
recommended above, the proposed project is subject to the noise mitigation measures
identified within the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS and the 2015 Westland-Eagle Specific Plan
Amendment Addendum.

F. Walls/Fencing

The applicant is proposing to secure and screen the project site with a combination of
walls and fences as shown in Figure I on the following page. A split-face block wall is
proposed around the perimeter of the project, generally six feet in height but increasing

o

City of Folsom Page 17

Page 329

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

up to 8 feet in height to implement recommended noise reductions measures (see the
discussion of Noise, earlier in this report).

Private yard areas for the individual residential lots are proposed to be screened by a
combination of wood fencing, open-view fencing, and masonry walls. The wood fencing
will be utilized for the interior side yards, street side yards, and rear yards of the residential
lots. The open-view fencing will be utilized for the rear yards on residential lots located
adjacent to open space areas (where noise mitigation is not required). Masonry walls will
be installed at various locations throughout the project site to minimize potential noise
and privacy concerns.

Figure 9: WALL AND FENCE EXHIBIT

(I(ilr.t,
r - - -. (.94dll olat. nrrr

a---a t t! tardli

e wArr ANo f€NcE coNc€Pl
IOIt SROIHERS A1 TOLSOM RANCHt

1

G. Measure W and Open Space

ln 2004, the City of Folsom electorate voted in favor of Measure W, which was an

amendment to the City Charter regarding local control of the Folsom Plan Area south of
U.S. Highway 50. Measure W included seven major components including: water supply,

transportation, open space, schools, development plan, public notice, and

implementation.

City of Folsom Page 18

Page 330

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2A21

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan complied with each of the aforementioned
components through the provision of at least 30o/o open space, adoption of a
transportation infrastructure funding and phasing plan, identification and securing of a
water souroe, submission of a funding and construction plan for school facilities to the
FCUSD, adoption of a General Plan Amendment for the Plan Area, conducting a
comprehensive series of public meetings and hearings, and adoption of the required
documents (lncludlng CEOA) to approve the FPASP.

The approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project increased the amount
of Measure W open spaoe from 83.9 acres to 86.1 acres, and is consistent with the
FPASP, and thus is in compliance with the requirements of Measure W. The proposed
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project will not result in any changes
with respect to Measure W open spaoe.

H. Private Padr Amenities

As shown on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, the Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision includes two private park amenities. The first private
park amenity is a O.5-acre dog park which is located on the north side of Regency
Parkway in the eastern portion of the project site. The second private park amenity, which
is a 1 .Z-acre park area that will feature a large grass amphitheater, is located on the south
side of Regency Parkway in the western portion of the project site. The applicant is
proposing to construct the dog park prior to issuance of the 640th building permit and the
amphitheater park prior to issuance of the 830th building permit for the overall Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision.

l. Oak Tree Preservation and Removal

As required by the City of Folsom Charter, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan preserves
thirty percent of the Plan Area in perpetual open space that will encompass valuable
natural resources such as oak woodlands. The FPASP uses the California Oak
Woodland Conservation Act of 2001definition of oak woodlands as "oak stands with a
greater than 10% canopy cover.' The oak woodlands, isolated oak tree canopy, and
individual oak trees within the Plan Area are exclusively located in the western section
(west of East Bidwell Street) and consist of 642-acres of oak woodland habitat with a
canopy cover al 249-acres (approximately 397o canopy cover). Additionally, the Plan
Area contains 10-acres of isolated oak tree canopy that is not classified as oak woodlands
because it has less than 10% canopy cover. Figure 10 on the following page illustrates
the location of the blue oak woodlands and individual oak trees within the Folsom Plan
Area and also within the boundaries of the project site.

City of Folsom Page 19

Page 331

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

FIGURE 10: FPASP OAK WOODLAND PRESERVE EXHIBIT

lI.,nr I MR{rrrdr L 9\'^{a!r lI\rn

JI

.--.{ F
-1.,

-?\

o
t'

rF-'!i .'/.s -."'I=-
rr{ €,.

I

:J

iu]Il.'i.!,},:J
I J-. lI,4jl4l.til9 J.ii L{.J.ltt, ?

a.kJ7 t c !. t) r ta : : i :.aa.9,
:i.crf rt:: ror\!r, :ior iror:ri!lr.:rr:srfrrclri:rrrJrl.

. -;ll,, ",','',,.''',,,,,,* ,',, + ;isir-

The FPASP includes a number of oak woodlands and isolated oak tree mitigation
objectives and policies to ensure the preservation of large expanses of oak woodlands
within the Folsom Plan Area. However, the FPASP also recognizes that required
infrastructure to accommodate development will result in unavoidable impacts to oak
woodlands and isolated oak trees. ln particular, the FPASP identified approximately 121-
acres of unavoidable oak woodland impacts for construction of Plan Area backbone
infrastructure. ln addition, approximately 1'14-acres of potential oak woodland impacts
were identified by the FPASP in conjunction with construction on residential and non-
residential parcels in the Plan Area. Lastly, the FPASP identified approximately 8.41-
acres of isolated oak tree canopy that may be impacted by construction of backbone
infrastructure as well as development on residential and non-residential parcels in the
Plan Area.

As mentioned previously, the overallToll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision includes
oak woodland, isolated oak tree canopy, and individual oak trees that are scattered
throughout the grassland community. As part of approval of the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Subdivision project, the open space (included oak woodland) boundary in the
central portion of the project site was adjusted resulting in an overall increase of open
space from 83.9 acres to 86.1 acres. Figure 1 1 on the following page shows the approved
Tree Preservation/Removal Plan for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision.

City of Folsom Page 20

Page 332

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

Figure 11: TREE PRESERVATION/REMOVAL PLAN

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project site features a total of 27
oak trees including 14 oak trees which are proposed to be removed due to excessive cut
and fill conditions (+/- 5 feet), I oak trees which are proposed to be removed due to poor
health and structure, and 5 trees which are proposed to be preserved. The proposed
Tree Preservation/Tree Removal Plan is shown in Figure 12 on the following page and in
the larger scale Toll Brothers Booklet (Attachment 20).

teltt\I\\r\ tttt PQt\tr\ \txr\ Rl\xr\-\t Pl.\\
\ lSll\r, ll \t \ll\l StllDl\lS[,\ U\l'

Tollffinch
F"!dlliaMq'wl{|tl,

City of Folsom Page21

Page 333

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

I

a

........:::

+
!t+tJ

ndl

lltlllL-
O t'i:'ii ;i;'i1i';3; -""*

A ,, r.rdrr h,dru... tr,-
Ii/ rr.sst.il..uru. N.

rq{.,h{rdIn rt

FEE,*,"^,-""*'-",

" Tr.t l+lscvntion / Rcaxtdl E\hihit

-iiffiiffiat Folsom Ranch
Phase 2

i3'..'i* Iln[....::

Figure 12: TREE PRESERVATION/REMOVAL PLAN

As described earlier within this report, the topography of the project site is quite varied
with slopes varying between 0 percent and 15 percent and elevations ranging from 326
feet to 399 feet above sea level. As a result, a significant amount of grading is required
within the development areas with cuts of up to 51 feet and fills up to 34 feet, making it
challenging to preserve oak trees throughout many portions of the project site. That being
said, City staff worked closely with the applicant in an effort to preserve as many oak trees
as possible on the project site. A direct result of this coordination is the preservation of 5
oak trees including a prominent 35-inch diameter oak tree (Tree No. 62) which will be
located in a landscape median at the project entrance off of Mangini Parkway. A
photograph of this 3S-inch diameter oak tree is shown on the following page:

Ci$ of Folsom Page22

Page 334

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

FIGURE 13: PHOTOGRAPH OF OAK TREE AT PROJECT ENTRANCE

As required by the FPASP EIR/EIS (Mitigation Measure 3A.3-5), the applicant is required
to submit an Oak Tree Mitigation Plan consistent with the approved Oak Tree Mitigation
and Monitoring Plan for the FPASP to mitigate for impacts to the individual oak trees and
isolated oak tree canopy areas located on the project site, To mitigate for the impact to
the individual or isolated oak trees, staff recommends that the following measure be
implemented (Condition No. 49):

o

o

A Tree Permit Application containing an application form, justification statement, site
map, preservation program, and arborist's report shall be submitted to the City of
Folsom by the owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Permit prior to commencement
of any grading or site improvement activities.

A Mitigation Plan shall be prepared by the owner/applicant to mitigate for the removal
of the protected lsolated Oak Trees within the development site. The Mitigation Plan
for the lsolated Oak Trees shall consist of replacement trees and/or payment of "ln-
Lieu" fees on a diameter inch bases consistent with 10-14, 10-15 of the FPASP.

Ci$ of Folsom Page 23

Page 335

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

Replacement trees may be located within the boundaries of the development parcel,
a natural parkway, landscape corridor or passive or preserve open space zone,
preferably within the Folsom Plan Area. The Mitigation Plan for the lsolated Oak Trees
shall be subject to review and approval by the City.

The Conservation Areas shall be fenced prior to construction. ln addition, oak trees to
bc preserved within the Passive Recreation Open Spacee ehall be fenced with high
visibility fencing prior to starting construction. The fencing shall be installed outside
the tree preservation zone of oak trees, and shall surround the entirety of the tree
preservation zone area. Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is

prohibited within the Tree Protection Zone of Protected Trees at alltimes. Signs shall
be posted on exclusion fencing stating that the enclosed trees are to be preserved.

Signs shall state the penalty for damage to, or removal of, the protected tree.

The owner/applicant shall retain an ISA certified project arborist for implementation of
the project. The project arborist shall be responsible for overseeing onsite tree
removal and tree preservation. Oak trees located adjacent to construction areas that
may be indirectly impacted due to work within or near the Tree Protection Zone shall
be identified and tagged by the project arborist during construction activities. The
indirectly impacted trees shall be monitored by the project arborist for five years in
accordance with the Conceptual Oak Plan and FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation Measure
3A.3-5. Trees that appear to be dead or dying within five years of project
implementation will be replaced as per the requirements of this Plan.

a

a

J. lnclusionary Housing Plan

As permitted by the City's lnclusionary Housing Ordinance, the applicant is proposing to
meet their inclusionary housing requirement by providing an in-lieu fee payment
(Attachment 15). The in-lieu fee payment is calculated by multiplying one percent of the
lowest priced for-sale residential unit within the proposed subdivision by the total number
of for-sale residential units within the proposed subdivision. The in-lieu fee is payable at
the time of the building permit on a per-unit basis.

Staff recommends that the Final Inclusionary Housing Plan be approved by the City
Council and that subsequently the Inclusionary Housing Agreement be approved by the
City Attorney and executed prior to recordation of the Small-Lot Final Subdivision Map.
Condition No. 55 is included to reflect these requirements.

K. MinorAdministrativeModification

The proposed project includes a request for approval of a Minor Administrative
Modification (Attachment 14) for the transfer of development rights to move 92 allocated
dwelling units from the project site (Parcels 172Aand 1728) to four other parcels (Parcels
19ts,26,27, and 58) located within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

City of Folsom Page24

Page 336

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

The FPASP permits flexibility in making minor adjustments to land use locations and
parcel boundaries and also with regard to transferring residential unit allocations to reflect
changing market demand. \Mth respect to transferring residential unit allocations, the
FPASP states that "the City shall approve residential dwelling unit allocation transfers or
density adjustments between any Plan Area resident land parcel or parcels, provided the
following conditions are met":

The transferor and transferee parcel or parcels are located in the Plan Area and
are designated for residential use.

The transferor and transferee parcel or parcels conform to all applicable
development standards contained in Appendix A - Development Standards.

The transfer of units does not result in increased impacts beyond those identified
in the FPASP ElRlElS.

The transfer of units does not adversely impact planned infrastructure, roadways,
schools, or other public facilities; affordable housing agreements; or fee programs
and assessment districts; unless such impacts are reduced to an acceptable level
th roug h project-specifi c m itig ation measu res.

Based on staffs review, the proposed reallocation of 92 residential units from the project
site to other parcels within the Folsom Plan Area, meets all of the required criteria
mentioned above, As a result, staff is able to approve the proposed MinorAdministrative
Modification.

L. Gonformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan Objectives and Policies

The following is a summary analysis of the project's consistency with the Ctty's General
Plan and with key policies of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

GP and SP OBJEGTIVE H-{ rHousingl
To provide an adequate supply of suitable sites for the development of a range of
housing types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

GP and SP POLICY H-1.1
The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of
residential densities to accommodate the City's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential
densities as specified in the General Plan and in the Folsom MunicipalCode.
The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific
Plan Designations) that are customized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011
and as Amended over time. The FPASP provides residential lands at

o

a

a

City of Folsom Page 25

Page 337

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling unit per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling units per
acre (SFHD),7-12 dwelling units per acre (MLD\, 12-20 dwelling units per
acre (MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD), and 9-30 dwelling units per
acre (MU).

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision projecL which is
designated SFHD, MLD, and OS in the General Plan, is proposed to be
developed at residential densities of 5.0 units per acre (SFHD) and 8.8 units
per acre (MLD) respectively, which is consistent with the allowable density
ranges (SFHD: 4-7 DUlAcre, MLD: 7-l2DUlAcre) established bythe General
Plan (Table LU-1: Residential Designations)

SP POLICY 4.1
Create pedestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of
streets where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods
shall be linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analvsis: The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is
based on a roadway system that provides connectivity between the
residential, open space, and private recreation land uses within the project
area. Biking and walking within the project area is facilitated by a series of
Class I bicycle trails, Class ll bicycle lanes, street-separated sidewalks and
street-attached sidewal ks.

The overall Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project has an
extensive planned trailsystem that is linked to and consistent with the overall
trail system within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan The planned trail
system was previously reviewed and approved by the Parks and Recreation
Commission and by the City Council. The proposed Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is not making any modifications to the
previously approved trail system for the subdivision.

SP POLICY 4.3
Residential neighborhoods that are directly adjacent to open space shall provide at
least two defined points of pedestrian access into the open space area.

Analvsis: The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project includes
multiple pedestrian access points to the open space areas within the project. ln
addition, trail connections will be provided to Mangini Parkway, East Bidwell Street,
and White Rock Road, as well as to internal roadways within the project.

SP POLICY 4.4
Provide a variety of housing opportunities for residents to participate in the home-
ownership market.

Ci$ of Folsom Page 26

Page 338

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

Analvsis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides home ownership
opportunities within the SF (Single-Family), SFHD (Single-Family High
Density), and MLD (Multi-Family Low Density) land use designated areas.
Residentialdevelopment in the MLD (MultLFamily Low Density), MMD
(Multi-Family Medium Density), MHD (Multi-Family High Density) and MU
(Mixed-Use) land use categories may provide 'for rent' opportunities;
however, home ownerehip may also be accommodated in 'for sale'condos,
townhomes, etc. at the time of development of these particular parcels.

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project is consistent
with this policy in that it will provide home ownership opportunities and
potential rental opportunities within the SFHD and MlD-zoned parcels.

sP POLTCY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling
units for the Plan A.rea shall not exceed 11 ,461. The number of units within individual
land use parcels may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable
density range for a particular land use designation.

Analysis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved
by the City Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to
an increase in residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned
land. As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan Area
increased from 10,210 to 11,461. The various Specific Plan Amendment
ElRs and Addenda analyzed impacts from the conversion of the commercial
lands to residential lands; impacts and associated mitigations measures can
be found in the individual project-specific environmental documents. The
increase in population was analyzed and can be accommodated in the
excess capacity of the school sites provided in the Plan Area.

The proposed project does not result in any change in total dwelling units in
the FPASP. The reallocation of the 92 dwelling units associated with the
proposed Minor Administrative Modification to other parcels within the
Folsom Plan Area will not exceed the allowable density for any of the
impacted parcels.

SP POLICY 4.9
Subdivisions of 200 dwelling units or more not immediately adjacent to a
neighborhood or community park are encouraged to develop one or more local parks
as needed to provide convenient resident access to children's play areas, picnic
areas, and unprogrammed turf areas. lf provided, these local parks shall be
maintained by a landscape and lighting district or homeowner's association and shall
not receive or provide substitute park land dedication credit for parks required by the
FPASP.

City of Folsom Page27

Page 339

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

Analvsis: At the time that the FPASP was adopted in 201 1, the City Council
directed that there be fewer but larger parks in the FPASP so that it would be
more efficient for the City to program and maintain these parks (as opposed
to smaller parks dispersed throughout the Plan Area). To that end, the FPASP
was approved with two (2) large community parks approximately 20-50 acres
in size that have a general service radius of 1.0 mile (Gommunity Park West
and Gommunity Park East). Additionally, six (6) neighborhood parks were
provided which are approximately 7-10 acres in size and have a service radius
of 0.5 miles.

The previously approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project
included amendments to the FPASP to shift approximately ten acres of public
parkland to other parts of the Specific Plan because the Toll Brothers project
is proposed as a gated, private community. A total of 7.5-acres of private park
and recreation facilities will be provided within the Toll Brothers project which
would be open to residents of the project but would not be available to the
general public. (Approximately 86 acres of Measure W open spae, traversed
by public trails, would also be provided within the Toll Brothers project.). The
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project includes a 1.5-
acre private park amenity and a O.2-acre dog park amenity, both of which are
included in the 7.S-acres of private park amenities referenced above.

SP POLICY 4.15
Thirty percent (30%) of the Plan Area shall be preserved and maintained as natural
open space, consistent with Section 7.08C of the Folsom City Charter.

Analvsis: The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) provides one of the
largest natural open space areas in the Sacramento Region with over 1,067-
acres of open spaoe, which equates to approximately 30.3% of the overall
Plan Area. The FPASP open spaoe plan exemplifies the SACOG Smart
Growth Principals not only in protecting and preserving natural resources in
the Plan Area, but also ensuring that these resources can be used to provide
outdoor recreational and educational opportunities for Plan Area residents.
The FPASP open space plan preserves wetlands, Alder Creek and its
tributaries, oak woodlands, and culturalfeatures for the use and benefit of all
Folsom residents. The FPASP includes two distinct open space zoning
categories within the open space land use designation. The first zone,
Preserve Open Space (SP-OS1), is more restrictive of the two and is intended
to preserve and protect wetlands, vernal pools, ponds, and creeks. The
second zone, Passive Open Space (SP-OS2), is less restrictive than the first
and is intended to provide passive recreational uses including walking, hiking,
and bicycling on designated paved and unpaved trails.

City of Folsom Page 28

Page 340

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

The overall Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Subdivision project was allocated
83.9 acres of Measure W open space by the FPASP; the approved project
resulted in a2.2-acre increase (83.9-acres to 86.1-acres) in Measure W open
space. The proposed Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision
project does not result in any changes to the Measure W open space
referenced above.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulafionl
Consistent with the California Complete Streets Act of 2008 and the Sustainable
Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient
circulation system for all modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1
The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of
streets and blocks, except where topography and naturalfeatures make it infeasible,
for the majori$ of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage
walking, biking, public transit, and other alternative modes of transportation.

Analysis: Consistent with the requirements of the Califomia Complete Streets
Act, the FPASP identified and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete
streets'to ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel
are designed to have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan
Area. Every option, from regional connector roadways to arterial and local
streets, has been carefully planned and designed. Recent California
legislation to reduce greenhouse gas emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has
resulted in an increased market demand for public transit and housing located
closer to service needs and employment centers. ln response to these
changes, the FPASP includes a regionaltransit corridorthatwillprovide public
transportation links between the major commercial, public, and multi-family
residential land uses in the Plan Area.

As shown in the various exhibits attached to this staff report, the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project has been designed with muhiple
modes of transportation options consistent with the approved FPASP
circulation plan.

SP OBJECTIVE {0.5 (Oak Woodlands and lsolated Oak Trces}
Preserve oak woodlands and isolated oak trees in residential and non-residential
development parcels wherever practical.

Ci$ of Folsom Page 29

Page 341

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

sP POLTCY 10.15
Oak trees included in residential and non-residential development paroels are
encouraged to be preserved wherever practacal, provided preservation does not:

. Cause a reduction in the number of lots or a significant reduction in the
size of residential lots

Require mass grading that eliminates level pads or requires specialized
foundations

Require the use of retaining walls or extended earthen slopes greater
than 4-feet in height

Require the preservation of any tree certified by an arborist to be dead
or in poor or hazardous or non-correctable condition or trees that pose
a safety risk to the public

Cost more to preserve the tree than to mitigate for its loss

Analvsis: As shown on the submitted Tree Preservation/Removal Plan
(Attachment 13 and in Attachment 20), a concerted effort was made by the
applicant to protect and preserve as many oak trees as possible. Specifically,
the applicant is proposing to preserve 5 individual Oak trees on the project site
including a notable 3S-inch diameter Oak tree which will be prominently
featured at the driveway entrance off of Mangini Parkway. As described earlier
within this report, the topography of the project site is quite varied with slopes
varying between 0 percent and 15 percent and elevations ranging from 326
feet to 399 feet above sea level. As a result, a significant amount of grading
is required within the development areas with cuts of up to 51 feet and fills up
to 34 feet, making it difficult to preserve additional oak trees throughout many
portions of the project site. Based on this information, staff has determined
that the applicant has made every effort to preserve oak trees on the project
site wherever practical as recommended by this poliry. ln addition, the
applicant is required to mitigate for project-related impacts to oak woodland
preserye, isolated oak tree canopy, and isolated oak trees per the
requirements of the FPASP.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS was previously adopted by
the City Council on March 10, 2020 for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project in
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEOA). The applicant
prepared an environmentalmemorandum (Attachment 17)lor the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project that demonstrates that no new or substantially more
adverse impacts would occur through implementation of the proposed project. As a

a

City of Folsom Page 30

Page 342

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December'1,2021

result, no new environmental document is required, consistent with State CEQA
Guidelines Section I 51 62(b).

RECOMMENDATION'PLANN ING COMMISSION ACTION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of a Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project to the City Council as illustrated
on Attachments 6-16, subject to the findings and conditions of approval attached to this
report.

Move to recommend approval of a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and
Minor Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2
Subdivision project to the City Council as illustrated on Attachments 6-16, subject to the
findings (Findings A-O) and conditions of approval (Conditions 1-71) attached to this
report.

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WTH THE GENERAL PLAN, THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC P[AN, AND THE FOLSOM RANCH CENTRAL
DISTRICT DESIGN GUIDELINES.

CEGLA FINDINGS

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVI RONMENTAL IM PACT REPORT/ENVI RONM ENTAL I MPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

AN ADDENDUM TO THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN FINAL
E NVI RON MENTAL I M PACT REPORTIE NVI RON M ENTAL I MPACT
STATEMENT WAS CERTIFIED BY THE CITY ON MARCH 10, 2O2O FOR THE
TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH SUBDIVISION PROJECT IN
ACCORDANCE W]TH CEQA.

E. THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT NONE OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES
DESCRIBED IN PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE SECTION 21166 OR CEQA
GUIDELINES SECTION 15162 GENERALLY REQUIRING THE PREPARATION
OF A SUBSEQUENT EIR EXIST IN THIS CASE.

A.

B.

c

D

City of Folsom Page 31

Page 343

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

F THE CITY HAS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED AN ADDENDUM TO THE FINAL
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PI.AN AREA
SPECIFIC PLAN AND HAS DETERMINED THAT NONE OF THE CHANGES
OR REVISIONS PROPOSED BY THE PROJECT WOULD RESULT IN
SIGNIFICANT NEW OR SUBSTANTIALLY MORE SEVERE ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACTS AND DOES NOT REQUIRE ANY MITIGATION MEASURES IN
ADDITION TO THOSE IN THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
AND THE ADDENDUM FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH
SUBDIVISION PROJECT.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE TOLL
BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT ARE
ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND THE
ADDENDUM FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH SUBDIVISION
PROJECT.

TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP IS
CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND THE
SUBDIVISION MAP ACT IN THAT THE PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL THAT WLL ENSURE THAT THE PROJECT IS
DEVELOPED IN COMPLIANCE WTH CITY STANDARDS.

THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION, TOGETHER WITH THE PROVISIONS FOR
ITS DESIGN AND IMPROVEMENT, IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENEML
PLAN, THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PIAN, AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSED.

THE SITE IS PHYSICALLY SUITABLE FOR THE PROPOSED DENSITY OF
THE DEVELOPMENT.

AS CONDITIONED, THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL-LOT VESTING TENTATIVE
SUBDIVISION MAP AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT
LIKELY TO CAUSE SUBSTANTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE OR
SUBSTANTIALLY AND AVOIDABLY INJURY FISH OR WLDLIFE OR THEIR
HABITAT.

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVIS]ON MAP
AND THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE NOT LIKELY TO CAUSE
SERIOUS PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFEW PROBLEMS.

G

H

t.

J.

K.

L.

M

City of Folsom Page 32

Page 344

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision (PN 20-267)
December 1,2021

N

o

THE DESIGN OF THE SMALL.LOT VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP
AND THE TYPE OF IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT CONFLICT WITH
EASEMENTS FOR ACCESS THROUGH OR USE OF PROPERW WTHIN THE
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION,

SUBJECT TO SECTION 66474.4 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE LAND
IS NOT SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO THE
CALTFORNTA LAND CONSERVATTON ACT OF 1965 (COMMENCTNG W|TH
sEcTloN 51200 oF THE GOVERNMENT CODE).

City of Folsom Page 33

Page 345

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 3

Minutes from December I ,202I
Planning Commission Meeting

Page 346

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



W
l.' ( r,l ,,'r (11 'ri1

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
December I,2021

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6:30 P.M.

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

CALL TO ORDER PLANNING COMMISSION:
Daniel West, Bill Miklos, Chair Justin Raithel

Ralph Peffa, Barbara Leary, Vice Chair Eileen Reynolds,

ABSENT: None

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: None

MINUTES: The minutes of the November 17, 2021 meeting were approved as submitted

Nomination of a Planninq Commissioner to the Historic District Commission

COMMISSIONER REYNOLDS MOVED TO RECOMMENO JUSTIN RAITHEL TO SERVE ON THE HISTORIC
DISTRICT COMMISSION.

COMMISSIONER MIKLOS SECONDED THE MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:PENA, LEARY, REYNOLDS. WEST, MIKLOS, RAITHEL
NOES: NONE
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

PRESENTATIONS

1. Sacramento Metropolitan Air Qualltv Manaqement Dlstrict Presentation on Air Qualitv and Land Use
{Paul Philley, Program Supervisor-CEQA & Land Use)

PUBLIC HEARING

2. PN 20-267. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivislon Small-Lot Vestinq Tentative
Subdlvlslon Map and Mlnor Admlnistratlve Moditication

A Public Hearing to consider a request from Toll Brothers, lnc. for approval of a Small-Lot Vesling Tentative
Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for development of a 329-unit single-family residential
subdivision on a 64.7-acre site located at the northwest corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and
White Rock Road within the Folsom Plan Area (APN: 072-0060-103), The General Plan land use designations

Irlnrrning Conrrrrissiort i\l inulcs
l)cccrnber l. 202 I
llirgc I uf 2

3

Page 347

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



for the project site are SFHD, MLD, and OS (Open Space), while the Specific Plan land use deslgnations ara
SP.SFHD-PD, SP-MLD-PD, and SP-OS. An Addendum lo the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS has
previously been approved for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project in accordance with the California
Environmenlal Quality Act (CEaA). This Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivlsion Map does not result in
substantial changes to the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project, and no additional environmental review is
required, (ProJect Planner: Steve Banks/Applicant: Toll Brothers, lnc.)

COMMISSIONER RAITHEL MOVED TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A SMALL.LOT VESTING
TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS
AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION PROJECT TO THE CITY COUNCIL AS ILLUSTRATED ON
ATTACHMENTS 6-'16, SUBJECT TO THE F|ND|NGS (FtND|NGS A-O) AND CONDTTTONS OF APPROVAL
(coNDrTroNS 1-71) ATTACHED TO THtS REPORT.

COMMISSIONER REYNOLDS SECONDED THE MOTION

COMMISSIONER LEARY MADE A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO CONDITION NO. 51 TO ADD "Russell
Ranch Phase 2 Masler Plans shall not include turf except for model homes."

COMMISSIONER RAITHEL ACCEPTED THE FRIENDLY AMENDMENT WHICH CARRIED THE
FOLLOWNG VOTE;

AYES:LEARY, RAITHEL
NOES: PENA, REYNOLDS, WEST, MIKLOS
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

FRIENDLY AMENDMENT FAILED.

THE COMMISSION VOTED ON COMMISSIONER RAITHEL'S ORIGINAL MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: PENA, REYNOLDS, WEST, MIKLOS, RAITHEL
NOES: LEARY
RECUSED: NONE
ABSENT: NONE

PLANNING COMMISSION 
' 

PLANNING MANAGER REPORT

The next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for December 15,2021

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

AD N

APPROVED:

Justin itaith6t, CnAn

Pllnrring ('onrrnissiurr M irrutcs
l)cccrnltr l. 2021

I'agc 2 ol'2

4

Page 348

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachmerrt 4

Vicinity Map

Page 349

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Vicinity Map

Lin

F'OLSO}JI

io&ltrlrrtPA
tl d, I.a,

Radlrr.rtr-tlrIf lrlG;|

cehtbrahdftFb
Aed lr :t. l0! 1

irrb.lrgrlf€tnb
ratrxtuqrl 2otl
E &Ud/Elalrd

b{ifrcltirr Trnt'
AED.C .lr! 2!. trlil
Atl * Iagcc I t Ztl or la

5EIllPA
^For- 

SO.rt 2z.Zoli
4Gl&Yd

na.ld !Fa.tnltiL?
lat'rrd Edr Za 2Oi6
lCla/b

lfrrqfnlt^
^aF- 

nrt ?. 201 6
20lt o lE

Crrftn-L-r*
lFsr- e al, 1!!c
ta!t

brtlrlraltA
AFqd 5 2t.20ra

tt4
t€d
fc ,*

. ..m il<
rlHlt@

II
o

I

--. c
I.

r ll'll5l DU
. ?,005 Pogulrtonr 0.8 dulac Avenge Denrlty. 2.hr GSF Gonmorclal

Itro-tl
NX

.',]::

IJ"',,

--za.*on$-'>
..:;;::{J''
!

\o
,l

,1
a\

Project Site

*eollF,Eott
Affitbrnlrtrilto
llt a. L!

hrrrtrt-btilnb
agq-  gt r I lor t
tl dr l.d

bl{.$!lcE ifa
A!,cdlJtlt 2tl,.Otn,ll-l..,liloIcJ

L!frlHFb!ltranrft
fdr6turrttJ.20tt
t.!&lr.FF,F'tertl|

*d h'l trbl.t! ra tE!!tT
lFod lf,t'r rl 20tlgo.b

lfrrdlrr9il

. ':r----.-.!--i
r.te::-rl
.ffitlclf lt^' : tr-

. J ,---i.,i'-'- t
'ir-..-.<F'

;"---

Page 350

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 5

Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit
Dated August 31,2024

Page 351

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



tt
a

ItcExcY Ar Folsor lAicil
?h^s; r

(lcttye Ad.t Corffifirfftt

'144UDryir
a- l ''ts^

.EJAEE&B

a
.a 1r

- 
ttcExcv AI FotJoH tANcH

?xr56 2
{fuhr. A€iv. Adv, Commuolty)

lllurlrollve Msrler Plon ExHHt

Tall Drofhers
.'rr.s" !,,-r aIt

TtaDflrota/lr
HOTESTC3

r;lla ff 
'

1rt t aa

lttilIYrut

Page 352

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 6

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
Dated September I 7, 2021

Page 353

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



{

VTCINITY MAP BilCHMARK

IENIAIVF MAP NQiE5

lf>
i:ii

i

\

.6! sq!*

*

Jr.{
1i\.5

'. f'1,'/!./

*sxE r€K RAO ?RcPEt.B rr
cr2 -acaa-c70

16r lafiG-f re morru rffi?M sn

q rt:lc il.'!* RuJ,l
.1 .. . ,-,,'\ Jl , ., :

ItNl^lv€ MAP rNFotMAtOr

| ffil*;iltl I

"+1_.Ff+
,t

!,Aai( , i:.4 !4.:r1,{a:. :-.
=:-:-:----' + A

i+-rLv LOTTING PLAN
VESNNG TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2
o@dt4t@b&@b

macxAr&s0mPs *=18I

Page 354

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



AttachmentT

Preliminry Grading and Drainage Plan
Dated September 17 ,2021

Page 355

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



tr=-'{-

*'1

:).t'T-
-a$F

,'RLof wffi

tcs:f iaL !5tAia sau-r. ac

(!+ v

\!_

<P

- -t_

\_

(F

o-_,qe
1

=..'!ff"*- -+! '.:-:--::::
.wvF6. G

* Lra ae^ lc^o P(oPaRltc!, -ia

-?r

PRELIMNARY GRADING PLAN
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

*

TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2
Eii8;::g

i
i 'rg xt@.r rw&owa, 1w^ltut Nt

:{,

(!#

.rdi&bFFDre
Page 356

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 8

Preliminary Utility Plan
Dated September 1 7, 2021

Page 357

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



I tcL- Saofh&s Ar FOSW grcn
; ta?Tiavia YaMAT.v: &?:

:{,
'i:

I

\\
'-\l,t t
t:!
g

rosoi Rat E:A-! 59!r|. [c

-'-1'-

\tltni6

tdc< dosa va^lrRlg. k
wrtr€ iaci FqD FRortfrls &

o?2-oo@-c70

PRELIMINARY UNLIW PLAN
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

,F
TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2
.FrnsbEEere9""""-U_i

Page 358

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 9

Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details
Dated January 24,2020

Page 359

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



PERSPECTIVE

ct'{,'Miloutx,tcAt PHoR
A^CKOROUTf,' TIilIE TEE

OLEA EI'ROP,FA I P'l'I,,s EDIJI,E
PAR(WAYTHSE

PIT7OSPORTJM

REGENCY PARI(WAY SCHEMATIC PLANNNG PLqN

"OAK WOODLAND" THEME
Th6 s@ndhg eJ.pcive Cdbfi*i Oat t tooderd pEvides
@ ot Fokmfi b€d ffi Ow vlsbn bb bring 4 nuctt
of lhb 3plit G pq$Dla inb lh3 f&ffit oa Regmct ro
gu,Ee a stlltbfb EHod&uih ile' rEtrrd lsttage. IhtE
irdudes mt mly tr€6dhg, bd ad&[ Spedm O* in ksy
l€tor thEr.gtu{ fie poiect, and suForltE wih oths
uEod{d type Ep€dc ln addnim, re ull uilire tsgiqd plant
raterial h e brfld ed o{giliad pen b dLcf fhe Tol
dgnA{€ delign.

TREE PALETTE
PffiARVTI{EIE TREEIS

SPECIMEN OAIG
ot,ERct s vnGNhl.lA- sorrTHERr{ uvE oAr(
CXNt,lAIrlOMtni CAtrlPt{OR& CA'l*loR tneE
OI-EA EUR@AEA- OLNE
PINUS EIX'US - Pf{('N P|NE

F'{IARYAACEilT TREES

SCfIINT.|S UCII.E . CAIJFORI{IA PEPPER TREE
ACER PAI.['ATUI' . JAPANES€ ITAPLE
CERCIS OCCID€NTruS - WESIERN REDBUD

SHRUB PALETTE
PdIANYNIETE GflA8SEE

coL€of\,€M
l€sPEE{.OE

FFr
O$IID

TEIICRI'JM

BOI'TELO{JA. GRAMA
FESTIJCJ. FESCUE
HESPERAI-o€.}1J@A
MISCANTHIJS MISCANIHI,6
MUHLENBERGIA IIi,|HLY

F€SIIICA

U/ES'R[\'G'A

PEf,ARY THEilE SHRUAA

OALEA" PRARIE CLO/ER
EREUOPTIII.A. BLUE BELLS
IANTAilA
IEUCOP}fYLLUfI}' SAGE
NTTOSPORUM T. WHEELEft'- DWARF PfiTGPORIjTI
PEROVSKIA SAGE
FHU{i. Stltt AC
ROSEilARINiJ$ ROSE['AR!'
SALVIA. SAG€
TEUCRIUi'. GERI'ANTIER
WESTRINGIA COASTAL ROSEUARY

TollBrothels
E.swF-alq- 'REcEr{cy pAR(wAr scgErlAnc rnrmncdfll$

PERSPECTIVE

@rgngpt

ffiG ffiru

Page 360

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



f

I

LOCAL ROAD I

SCALE: ?ri-t'-t

s@vAJ(

REGENCY PARKWAY CROSS SECTION

SCALE: 96'=lrtr

TollBrothers

aa

LOCAROAO II

SCALE: 9{6'=tL0'

LEGEND

- 
LOCAL ROAD I SECTTON

- 
LOCAL ROAD ItSECT|ON

- 
REGENCY PARKWAY SECTION

tOCAt ROAD
BaSs8ciloNsEr

t

@rgngvt TOIL BROTHERS AT FOTSOM RANC-FII?ET

Page 361

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



PLANT PALETTE:
SIREETTREES

-rqtsFt,@E

M
m-

urs@ ffit'r.q
rGfiH^ m$qryEE

rcCENTTREES
54&ErcE

FIilE
rarrt€

ACCEMre
O.G SDE YARS fM I O \CRNCALSCREEN

@t@E
JruAffi
g3*r&

SACI(GROUND SHRUBS

F@U6mD

re

*@F6|IEtre

re

3anN6
@uerratm}FORMPM

OEC@TIEWM EN4C€D PArc PAUNG

as N D.€

50x95

n&i
T€CMt.y

@rcffisreP

SUNGO

m
rilSA $UFER

JAEr.&ln

gn5
€

re
G?.€

.@n
Caqs**

o il|DGROUNDSHR(FS
*Fgs66

o

.@.B

MREGROTJT$ GRASS€S

ffiru* 5E
rut gd
ffirE[r

ffffi
rl.&@u

69ffi li8
l&F. tcre
wF. ms
ll@* S{

mcmffi
rBW q@€6 uu03u

R.,RF

IMIGANONNOTES:
sffi^dMencFqril@ruE
ffi^.,.!%rc!qo4tsffiEe

I'OlE
sY&MFd3.*

55X95 65X95

FbrFf
OIIIO

i :i i'-, t:

',S:r.dr:.*:r

E

4\

EIqt.

I

FOLSOM
fRONT YARD

%IIBrctiers

Page 362

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



ffi
PLANT PALETTE:
STREEITREES

ACCENT1REES

5@MFME

UIDGROUIO SHRUBS

ry@td.mE

@AlJdE'

BACKGROJND SHRTJES

s@uo@D

ml&
@E

re
d{&ffi E@ Irtuffi lB

.ffi'lll6 taE
ffim @4

sg

re

*
aG.gory@ & IRON

mPrT/

PffreS
dSEre

glEGEr

9Mffi SNU6URE

rcSDryrc
ESdS@ENCE

mooRwt
CffiETSE

ftE HEreE sffico PAureFAno

TOWNHOMES

Ft#
o1049a

I€FNCA! SCREEN

@

usmwmr6€E@
NIreA

ER€ME OruP
FONTANS fl OECOMM ESE
SECIMEN TES

rcoo!@sE o€cK

€

@

0

re

.iffiAAl@

FOREGRqJNO GRASSES
SEjg@F

' 
@E.6

ffi@ffi

ffioff

v7* rURF

60x70' RRIGATICI'I NOTES:
rddfr^umEE
ffi@n!qa

}OTE:
sBglstFa@u44t

-.i , :i-'-- -l---'ii'
,1 : :-:i:--: I i

,l t,

lE

ToIlBrotherc
FRONT YAID

116FOLSOM AT

Page 363

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 10

Preliminary Entry Exhibit
Dated April 28,2A21

Page 364

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



st-oc( wAtt lilPl3.r RETAINING WALT

EX, GROUND

TREE AT PRIMARY ENTRY

369.2

R[3tO[|mA[t!!torMlAL
LOI LOT

368.
32s
372.7326

372.3

327
371.7

('I
N

o
I

328
372.0

tEt.w^ua
s

A
IR€E #62

@
372.2

260
371.5

FG=370.23

-t
I

259
372.1

*510.4

(r.{XO

\e
\ tvr
\.=.1

3 70.1
x

4
3,70'0 369'1

x e
369'

"L 'B'

258
372.7

269
270
371.5

371.1

0 PHASE 2 PRIMARY ENTRY CONCEPT
TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCHw

796,t.RSP

0 25 50 100

--E:::::::==-l
SCALE: 1'-50'

Page 365

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment l l

Preliminary Wall and Fence Exhibit
Dated April 28,2A21

Page 366

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



LEGEND
d-brn

l-tta

tlt:r

CONCREIE BLOCK WALL
4 N|GF fffacwA4 A0i9

PERIMETER THEME WAILdxeiBlqqt{GH
^!qcwrecrbe
VIEW FENCE
4 38 AIUR mL NO 40C(wdcMurctffE

rcIE: rct *& a0 rc 645 t$l lEEt 1O tiE ICU
,ioreE AT E5* h+ aLsE W4mNg@(6

,/'. /

0 Rood

WALL AND FENCE CONCEPT
TOLT BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH-1-0 100 200 400

-:

*q

I

0

SCALE: 1 "=200
As{ 28.2021

7964-RSP

Page 367

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 12

Preliminary Tree Preservation/Removal Exhibito dated
October l3,202l

Page 368

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



!

-- --) 
a.-

I

$

L

@Et4*AYffiaUXq'r€r

+
-_

o
@

o

IOAEEVO@DUErcMN/
ffiUMreOFre
IO reREUOWDWTOI.XATW,
cn>!. w>t
FE&AIUW TO PRESRVE rc re
DfiERWWGW|NCPwS

OAKWDUM

%fi u u n or w woLoAD t upAcT

Tree hesewation / Removal hhibit

Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch

Phase 2
?f_i#"" BsrrygqEE #fx,

Whlte io"i eo"o

to

Page 369

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 13

Minor Administrative Modification Exhibit
Dated July, 2020

Page 370

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



lllr

I

t: I
t

I
-

!

I

II

t
il,

il
I

i,'\l

I
I,
ri:l

t
It

'!$!

'IIi

I

t 'l

'. i-

I
rl
I
r1

li
ii
i

,t

I
t.'

.t

I

I

!
f
t

I

I

r Q

I

I

I
I

I I
t

,tI I
d

.tttra
t

I

Jt

I,
i I:

I
t

a

t

t

g

is

lr
I

I

I

I

, rl a

\i
\i
I
(

I

q

I'
I'

I

I

II

tlit

'.t
I

,il'\
I

li

,t

r

j

J

I
t,

Elt! 'lfi

t

I

I

I

I

t

I
a

i

t
n

I
t

)

t
a

I

t

I 'r

!t

ii'
'Fr

,!

I

I

.1.,.

t
tL.

n
l

a

I

t_

I

9..

'.,|

I

illi
'lfi

:

I

e

{F

6

I

I

1

rr|D'Gt

f#t
dr!ri
sfl.
Ee
l*
at

=l

ilg
il 3 o
il-6-
l=FlJ>-
l3 

=:l:oP-l'E o
18. g

$l 3e
ll.!ii

-

iF
,llip

il

F

I
t
g
a

,
l

(

h

H
t:

Page 371

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 14

Inclusionary Housing Letter
Dated November I 6,202A

Page 372

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



TollBrothers
AMERICA'S LUXURY HOME BUILDER'

November 16,2020

Mr, Scott Johnson
Planning Manager
Community Development Department
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Strcet
Folsom, CA 95630

Re: Toll Brotherc at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 - Small Lot Tentative Map Compliance with Chapter 17.104

- Inclusionary Housing

Dear Mr. Johnson,

In accotdance with Chapter 17,104 of the Folsom Municipal Code, Toll West Inc. which will do business
in California as Toll Brothors West Inc., hereby elects to satis$ the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance
requircments fol the ptoposed Small l,ot Tentative Map with the payment of the In-Lieu Fee as permitted
in Section 17, 104,050(c).

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

ffi,/
an Dam

Vioe President

Sncrnmento Dlvlslon
23J0 E. Bldlell Stlcct, Suite 201, Fokom, CA 95630

Officer (916) 358-3?01
tollbrothcrs.com

Page 373

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Affachment 15

Project Narrative
Dated September I 6,2A2I

Page 374

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



TIIIBroffters
AM ERICA'S LUXURY HOME BUILDER'

FOLSOM
R.A.N.C.H

I

Page 375

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



OV E RY IEW : Enlillernen t
We ore pleoled io submil the Plsnning Entillemenl Applicotion for the TOLL
BROTHERS Ar fol.so,l TANCH PHASE 2 prcjeci o port of the Folsom Plon A@
Specif,c Plon {FPASP}.

Submitted herein i5 the PROJ€CI ilAIIAIIVF for the lO[L BtOfiEfS At
rcfSOm ilNCH IHAtE 2 proiect.Ihis docurenl conloins lhe p.oiect
norolive ond exhilits lhol describe the requ$ted Proj*t entitlemenls.

The equsred Lond Use Entitlefrenls s@ght oe for o Srnll lol Vesllng
letl'olive Subdiyision Mop cotrist€ni with the FPASP {Morch 20181 ond
IOLL EROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH antitl€ments {Morch 2020).

A cfresponding ,ltlnor Admhlslrcflye Anendmed lor lhg lEnsl€f ol
Deydopmst lhhtr (dwelling units] is oko soughl wilh fhis opplicofim.

lhe reguerled Pbnnirg Entitl€'nenb include lte rbnowiflg:
I - Smoll Lot Vesling Tenlotive Subdivisian Mop
2, Mno.Adminiskolive Modificotis - Ircrofer of Development Righls-

lem rDmt €d wlri lhit applcdlon lnctsde:
l. Applicotion Fom
2. Developrenl Pemil Fees
3. Project Norqtive (contoined herein)
4- Smoll Lot Vesting Tentotive Subdivision Mop {inclvoes loiiing plon, prenminory groding/droinoge plon, preliminory

utility plonl
5. lllustrstive Mop
6. MAM - Trorofer of Developmenl REhls Erhibit fcontoined he/ein]
7, lnclusionory Hosing Plon

to be ssbmlned ,tr srAsquent &!rl',roF:
8. Rodius Mop, Lisl, Ewelopes

sflwffit6.pt
PROJECTNARRAAVE r

iotol lee

5 16,945

$ 6,osl

number ol
reCdenilol

loh

r29

DEFOSII

iee per

lot
reCdenllol

$32

boe
iee

$ 6.417

$ 6.051

llrem

t.

Enllllem€nl

SLVTSI Tenfotive
Subdivision Mop Review

ENY{nmd Study {deposit}

IOtl, SiOIHERS AI FOltOil RANqH PHASE 2 Enllerncnb

522.? 9 6

FOLSOMr IOLI BROTHERS.AT FOLSOM RANCH i PHASETISI

Page 376

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



( 'r.. a

't I. 8AC(ROUND ANO ENIIII.EMFNT HISIORY

trt,.

lhe FPASP 2O2l Ownsship itilop is stown hde-

Ine Prolecl Sile rubiecl properly is icientified by APNS

072-m60-07t, .099 qnd -lcl, Tne proiecl owns ond
oppliconi ore TOLL VVEST iNC. which will do busnes in
Colilornio os TOLL BROTHERS weST rNC-

TollBroffiers

lhc FP SP Ragionot Cqrte$ llops ore thom hda.
fhe@w6opptoved
by ihe Cify of Foisom on Jure 28, 201 I (Resolul;on No.8863). The
Plon ercompos€s 3,513.4 undeveloped ocfes locored south cf
Hiqhwoy 50. norlh ol white Rock Rood. eost of Pcirie Cily Rood
ond bordering the Socrome.to Counly/El Dorodo Ccunty Lire,
os shown below.

t

n
'tuItr&h

.:Fotrmq;
. !1 \\

't

il
*

\

I

I
i

I

{

l

I
I
I

i
I
!

i

,'

i

i
I

!

SPIEMBER r6. S2t
PROJECTNARRATIVE 

-

F}

b9.nd
tufrsp I**
Orn.r a-dt.'.91

- el&!6u
l"-*,*-*-,,'-*.'t..r a-ututs* qee€iF,c.tr,r'.!L

l- -- ilsb"*. *i.1-F,. [( -- [^({LhvIs !. _

-__ 6/r* trN F.i- L ,

@g:c i ". rry",o,.*.L..vr,"qo*^,

.. td!,bil!J!rtd,-..

?4Fw, eRova4,{o,u-

. *B4rert lia

lEn'"-
lffi ss-,.s*."u

Sru-

rF*
tlbbj:eh.hui

l**,.**.".",^,^
rle L.., he*---.*EN

bnJcvb6rdtu r

ff 4.". rra*-ur*e ht r.b*i
i- lryk'*rwx €lw'wsc:

$['nu.o*
|HUb[C

sifilc t::l

I

IL-
a-,/_,

:

E
g
c

ltl./\l
'\l

"+'
1

#ww"

Folsom Plan Area Specifrc Plan
Ownership Exhibit

PROJECT APNs 3h4rrd2
WrqA2l

MAGKAY&sOMPS

€ rpng' TCII BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH i PHASE 2 IiE'

Page 377

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



2. CURRENIFOI.SOA,I PI.AN AREA SPEC'F'C PI.AN I.AND USE

Ana
Plsn

Ihe folm Plqr Areo Specifc Prqr wos
updoted in 2018 to incrude oll ol tt€
vorious opproved Pl9n omencments
ond mopping modif'cotions to lhe Picn
Areo to dote.

lhe Foltom Plan Areq Speciliq Prqn
ml I -mzl fnrilt'emerrs exhrbit lr rhowt
hd". This exhib't illustrcles lhe cJrenl
enlitlemenl hisiqy ond lond plonning
5toivr for lhe FPA5P PlOn AreO.

---sll.llr-

n'trlf I Dr6
rpilua;) 

-_
_._,sr1.M_
-l!g!:ai,L-l2ll

ss )0 $r

,tu1&
ra,5.E:

I

---t_@

---;'

5

t_lIl

,__l

-B r. I cerd

^orr i:_lYrre,r'

. _,J . 11,461 DU
. 27 ,233 Populationr 6.7 du/ac Average Density. 2.8m GSF Commercial

1

E

-s'

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan
20tI / 2|]:,Pntitlements

TolIBroffters PROJECT NARRATIVE

: FOLSOM TOLL BRCITHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH I PHASE 2

SPIEMBEI IA MI

Page 378

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Tha Fobom Plan Ateo 2020 6q chanl exbibit fu shown here This exh;oil provides q groph'E oepiction ot lhe Pton Areo s

"holding ccpociiies'relctive to rAidentiol dwelinq uniis. populclioi ond comrerciol buald'ng oreo (gross squo(e feell

No clEags lo lhe oydail lotal F?ASP uni, dlbcanon q cqmercio, gD$ rguqe Fel vll occut ftom llr* ertit emedr.

FPASP Dwelling Units, Population and Commercial Building Area
I Commercralokfg Area I O\rellrnE Unds PopularEn

6l -o6' o
z00c

oilo 0o0

O

zo
dt

9r

o
oz

6Fs:o

o
0z

oF
o€
I

a
E
o
q

oz

?

q

z

?

cz

I
U
2

I
oz

I
oz

o

s

cg<Oo;
2z

o 000r?

L
g
a,
oo

I
.g

2
dl
E
o
E
E
o()

o
o
ri q

1

u
z

10.000

I 0000@

coo

000

oco

3 oco

: !:,-

I 000

u
oz

o

.E

:t
o
o
3o

6 000

r 000

? 0i0

.5

May 26,2020

sEnEffiER t6.2@l
TollBrothers PROJECTNAnRAflVE 

-

$s
o€

-9{t6
o

o'

be
"?6
9..cqE
sf a

6tso
dt

a
=I
E
5
IFo
6

6

3

o

q

o

I

d

E?

L

,;

a
.q

o,

i porsou TOLI BROTHERS AT FOTSOM RANCH I PHASE 2 IGI

Page 379

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



PROJECTS,'E
tocAltc,N:

the horec, Slrr rr s,rown
hsc. Eost Bidwell Sireet.
Mongini Porh{oy. ond
Ook Avenue ptovide
occs to ihe Prcject.
Adjocent to the Pbj6l. is

Mdngini Ronch Ph@ l,

Mongini Ronch Phqre 2,
Creelstone, oll ol whbh
ore curentv undg
conslruction.

TOLT BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RA,NCH i PHASE 2

truR16.@1ToIl

FOLSOMt.

PROJECI NAIRANVE

Page 380

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



3. CURRENIPROJECIARfA
ENIIII.EMENTSIAruS

Shdn ise & ,hc opproved tOlJ 8ROfHfis
Af FOi-sOlt RANCH fitudrotive Mop.

The lOU. BROTHERS Al folsoru tANCtl
Project Site is o propo*d Aclive-Adult ond
Trodilionol singleiomily ottocned ond
detoched residentiol subdiisjon bound by
Mongini Porkwoy, Eost Bidwell Srreet, White
Rock Rood ond Ook Avenue Porkwoy in lhe
souttrcenkol porlion ol the Folsom Plo.
Areo Specific Plon,

l*trtly qpproved bV the Cily ol Fobffi.
orc ,fis toll 8f,OlHffs AT FCrlSOiU t^l{Crl
Spr/tc Plor Am.ndm enl, G6qol Plan
Amendmenl, qDd Pbtrred Dcveriopmen
P"(nlt tbr the IEGINC( btd^d ol Actlvc
Adst commvnry orchtctwc (PhoF I ond
2r. Aclive Aouli homes were plonned in two
phoses (Phose I ond 2 of lhe IOLL
BROTHERS Prcject), Phce 3 b prcposed lor
lrodiliono, homeiirs. while relicientiol
orchiiecture wo5 opproved lor tne
REGENCY Ac1've Adult PhGas ol ihe
P@ject, poject orchileclure for the Phqse 3
Trodifionol Homesites wos nol propGed wiih
lh-6 prior opdicotion cnd is nol o port ol lhis
opplicolion.

-the enfitlement5 described ebove included
ond opelied to the ennre -'OLt SROTHERS
lond oreo. vorious lorge lots, coresponding
to lhe Specif:c Plon bounoories were shown
in lhe Phose 2 oreo. however. os lhe Pnose
2lnlemol design wos slill being developed,
lhoi opplicdion did not mop lhe indivlduol
residenliol {ond o$ocioteo} smoll lols. the
suSregt ot lhir qppfcstaoo b rorelt, to mqp
t re Phqe 2 q@ tfiol vor aot hclvded
pEvioqrt No chonges to the prior
opprovols ote requelted.

A collecrion ol opproved nops ond exhibits
is siom on lhe Following poges. lhis
opplicotion is coNistent with 'lhese

ertitlements.

O.tu@&'::'-T*

r-aa REGENCY AI FO|.sOM RANCH
PMSE 2

(Ful!r. Actlvc Adull Commu^lty)

llluslronve Moster Plqn Exhibtt

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOTSOM RANCH

ToIIBrothers
llucN(ff&s0nriIRA,OMON.AL

lior EstrEs

,l

s

"=::-=:;*

IEGENCY AI FOIsOTA RAI'ICH
FHAS€ I

(Acltve Adull Comunity)

PROJECT NANRANVE

:? l9!:9M TOLL BROii.{:RS Ar FOISCM RAhrCi-i I PHASE 2

fPrtuSER 16.zmr

Page 381

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



rRAIS i{Amn PIAN

flF aryovedtp0E t as,q Plor i3 sDom tee lhe TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH overoll plon contoins 3.E mite5 of
Cbis I koil5 thot wi[ remoin opcn tq f[blic usoge in perpeluity.

ToIIBrrotfters

GENERA[ PIAN AND SPECIF'C PI. TV IAND USE

Iho opprryed Germ, Plon ond Speitic pba brd 6e
dsigrsttoro are thou iqe. The proposed lOtL EROIHERS
AI FOTSOM RANCH PHASE 2 Smoll Lot Vesting Tentowe
Subdivision MJp is consislent with the tond use des:€nqtbns
shown on this exhibit ond ioble.

1/24lmix)

PROPOSED IAND USE PTAN

,fiLffi AcrEs uxrrs

7.9

85. l

TOTAT

(MEASURE W} I

0.0

0.0

BACKBONE
ROADS

I lau_rl,r9lj
os

200.5 r.058

r9.8 167

SFHD

MI,D

TOI"L ERO1HERS AT FOI.SOM RANCH -
GPA,/SPA LAND U5E D,AIA SUMINARY

3.8 mrus oF ttAlt

05

t--

€

ureNt
IANCA
tH& 1

o3

AODGD IRAIL UNDETCROSSING
Of LOCAT ROAD

5r0

o5

rc

Irp

TRAII AUGN'IAENT SHIFIED
WEST DUE IO ENVIRONMENTAI.

coNsltArN15

-ta

so

$HO

ffE

$fl0

6

EXTENDED

lRAlL = 0.3

AI THE REQUEST OF SCHOOT
OISIRICI A,l{D CIIY OF FOLSOrrt

sruo

I
II

--llll

MNSINI

n
0

,'t.
s$-

.J

lt
-)
!

I

I

PROJECI TIARTATIVE

f romou TOTL BROTHERS AT FOTSCM RANCI.! ; PHASE 2

sPr#16.ur

Page 382

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



t1l
9213.#dyidhrrb6d

tt,,-n!.-.--
ItMUrF-ry w htnr b6ld 'foffiF

_.!nto.e[trt,!e-r-a, ___

re
t*

,q1 il9 flt_3it'_Ti !tFg.in4!d-

OFk0.t*S ltt.rgP.o!

.-t
:\

t

NEGENCY PHASE 2

'r-?;', 
-. 

..:--3
IJ':ri""-:tre\ -

- ---:.\ 
- :.

;.8''*--l-" i ,i-:

ts:+ r _i-?..^:

i 1:i:"4
:-_ :_ '- .__::i'_: -

.:_1::': 
-. ,..-_..ffi

L_-_:*-
'_:.'

arr^ er w, stFtsr

i

-.+
?deaa -.!r:-..

-i.^-:*--
'e:- : -r-r ia-- : . ,;_.:

.+
ll. .* r 'a.-Lr

*-ii-.---t .l'

.'i@
+: -:lr-

COVER SHEET
VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP

+-- r -.v 1.. . -. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch.ru*ra'm.

@K{YluE :.:

APPROVED SMAULOT
YESTING IEMANVE
suED,v,stoN A,|AP

the oppoYed Smoll Lol
Vsting Tentoiive Subdiv'6is
Mop cr6led 8&1 lotol
residenriol lots: 590 octive
odull rsiJentid lots in Phose I

on lhe eosi sioe of'he Proj€€|,
ond 214 trqdillonol residenliol
lols on lhe west side of the
Prcject qeo- (Ph€ 2 ws
included in lh'6 mop ond
seve.Ol lorg€ lots were crstgd
on this mqp within Phose 2,
however. lni5 mop did noi
include ihe res'dentiot loB-

Ihe prcpo5eo Smoll Lot Vesting

Tentorive Mop Covet Sheel
snd lond ue summory loble
ote shom hse.

Toll
/F

F

PNOJECI NARRANVE

59!99M TOI,L BROTHERS AT FOi..SOM RANCH i PH,ASE 2

sflgffi 16.t2t

Page 383

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



ts

PIANNED oEyEl.OPilEl{r (PO) PEnMtr - REGE {CY DEVEI,OP {Eilf StAilDAnDS ond
RES'DEilNAI AiCHNECr|./NE

Sto;n t€rE ffi tlp Sprmd IFG€flCf Ddsbp',,.nt giafibrdt ordeJiredbl clilF we

ToloEd octivHdut developrent slondsds w@ nece$ory lo albulote the desbn ond lifesMe inlenl fd the
communily or)d meet the physicol ond findnciol ne€ds ot the octivmdr, horEbuyeE REGENCY res'denliol horcsites
ore povided in PhoFs I ond 2 of the TOIL EROIHERS Proj*f-

Four tt\y'es of orchil*lu€ were oppwed for the REGENCY Phoses ol the IOLI BROTHERSAT FOISOM RANCH. Eoch sMe
contoins lrodiimd clmcte&tics of lhe closic 5Ve. but with o rnodem conlempordy €xeclrlis.

llodedr foamhouse

&dlcn-l0b

Soqnlrh Cobnid

llodem Crofismon

(65ros'b6l
sttD

SFID

4,md rin.
45(bl-Mh

55B'1r
stBm

,lO dil-
45 nir
35 tr*L
10 dic

tz5 frd
l5 Fi^
2g rd[
15 nnl

5 ditr
I5 n*t.
20'rin.
t nnq
5'dla

lO mia
5'dlil
5 ditr
s*

35lE
16lE
l8lE
l.ttE

(55tO5'lolrl
SFHD

stflD

4-ftf-Min
4.qlf ilitr

551'E
501]rq

f ril.
45' d1,
39 {ir
6'd-

125 rin
t-s flh.
20 mh,

nlo

5 ni[
l5 F{n-

8 nh.
5 rift
5 rih.

lO dtn.
5 nia
5 oi[
S dn1-

35|Ir
lEl@
18lE
15,B

(5e('5b,b)
SfHD

sfilD

4,@6f rin
4.5ost. Min

558llq
50tlE

a0'Ftu.
45 Fi!
35'dn.
{(I nir

125 rin.
l5 din
8 ri^.

5'tri:.
15 rifu
?oil'n.
S ri[
5 mn,

l0 din.
5'Fh
S rin.
5'tirr

35ltB
l8l@
lEl1u
l5lrr

SFIID

FO('ULoBl

3FI{D

4,md din-
4CEf,Mh

558ffi
Mffi

10 Fin,
49 rin,
35'nin-
,O rin,

125'ritr
I 5 rin,
I E di^.

5'nir
I t rin.
I tiL
5'rrh.
5'ftii,

lO din
5 rin.
$ trlc
Srlt[

35lE
18mf,
18lE
l5l1g

mDfornlloltF
(€}lq,

GeetrnCelol

fltD

3-msf di^
2,ml rir

dotllq
6OXlB

Zt tat
3/ rh

l8 rin.
n/q

I fiin.

5fritu
n/o

5 rir
.' trir

125 r&L
I 5' din,
18 rin,

?ttdy/3s lB
lSmr

nlo
l5l'r

9fiOldn9

l{otHCATEGOIY

lol Sze
htqio. Lot
colG lol

tolulEtlt Cilqogc
nlss Lol
cffitol

Lol

Lboclr
Fror* Yard Scbqcfr
wch
llroy ilnEtde
Jqoqe (ftoff €bvotiory'dooF)
lqqgc (rHr.lrvdlsl
lld. Yca solbodt
nlsg ridg rqd
rlreel Cd€ yord lcdF. !ot,
gqogp l*lng ide shet lcqm. lotl
Fqond drallr€ rit
Fcc$qy drKhf.r lF$.,tJ. lot lines,

lE Yord s.ll*b
Grin bsildng
i4qd <rwefing mil
rccGqyslnff€
lelEhedff*

1
5

6

5,9

zs
4,5,E
1,6
t.2

I

l0ldlng tlahfil
Ein bJkn:ng
ietched gqoge
r€6d dwelim unt
mc6dyhl*E

il ecod&e(it?€ uit paced obg€ detetEd gdq€re.l/|!en M,Light i@ed tgn'ddnde &
rq Ftbocb tq both del€h.d gqoge ord s@d r{t iffie@d to lg:

fd Eo.|ol.lire dwelllre {tts d.ide }dd€lbcr fq onesjd€;5.mia *fffik tdfie obq to,rrd Oetwer detqchedbdtdrigr
Mecuedol€lbch
& .6@d d the brcl of sidewdt if sidewdk ls provlded.

M@dtpgqogedo@
A Fee .$dde Lot townhome ir on ot oclEd dweiling wil ||here t* q6 h6 obdorde legd tttte ,o bofh lond o.d buld'ng-
MaD ,trd e; Ps thc FPASP 20lA It rniiim@ fs *es,uy dodnrr, r nifimn lq sinsCe-rt4y p.odE .

Font selb@t tg rhcet r'de{n gqoEe is ,reted tfE m 6 F[imq}.skGr@

ToLL BRoTHERS AT Fotso[1 RANcH: REGENcy AcTIvE.ADULT DEVELopN,,ENT sTANDApDs

€ T-OHgM TOIL BROTHERS AI FOTSOM RANCH I PHASE 2

Toll SEMrCml
PROJECT I{ARNAIVE

P10

Page 384

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



GP

strc

f0

sfio
SFrc
gfxD

06

*p

Wl!'f.riry be &n5,ry Resid€ndal

- Irllr9q9

-l|tr.k
ht Ph

- 9d.4,
or-Serl.|t.cd.row,

50511

05

55tHq O6rny Re!&d

'agaf fs:

!:.

71

1@

s
n

o0 : I

&66F

L2

00

00

n0^
ro^
Al.

sP€'@D.
SP€Frc,PO

SPSIFfD
SP€S

9$l@o
_ ot 01

oor oot

,'-.9
I

f-

i

i

!
'I

-t
tr
ir

,G.

l-_- -
t

.'.-T.-. -,.
I _..

rgi

.^ l.-.. -..1.
'. -r .t

'- {-

:I-rf,:l"'l
* ,^:--

-'lbrrrNc
.a*-+-_-

FLAN
VEST1NG TEITAI]VE SJBDIVISON MAP

TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

_ft1A:E?,
[tsxtBsqa ^|=|

I

/'. PXOPOSED ENTITI.EMENXS I,IIIIH I'IIS
APPUCANON

Shom h@ ir tDe propqed lolt EIODIEIS At FOUOA4 n^t C,' PHASF
2 Sman Lol Vetl'mg feriot-re SubdivirJos ,, op lo.nog ph.o.

REGEilCf aesidenl,'ol homeslles wru be provided o.r tol!
IROIHERS At FOtSOt 8At{Cfi PHASE 2. The proposed Smo[ Lor
Vesting Tentslive Mop 5eeb io lurlhs rubdivde Phose 2 [6,1,7ocj
inlo 329 rsidenliol hon6it6 including singlqlomily ottoched
lrynhere uniE {MLD-lee{imple unitsJ on 43'x80' lor^ ln oddfion,
singl+fomily delochel units {SFHD) including 50'x95', 55'x95 ond
65'x95 loh ore provided. Given lhe lorgel morket, oll octivsdJlt
hores ore linglejtoD ond €oryord 5poce is purposively reduced lo
minimize moinlenonca, The rsidentiol horesil€ oitenhgs ond
p'6ucl orchit&lure n REGENCY Phose 2 ore ihe some o5 thoi
opproved in lhe REGENCY Phose I oreo.

Mvltiple occe$ point: to the Pro.iecl q'e provided ot Mongini
Po.kwoy ond qt Regacy Porkwoy, which csnrcfs lo the REGENCY
PhoF I oreo. lmprovements lo lhese roodwoys hove b€n/ore
being conshucied. C1y stondord residentiol streets qe p.opsgd fq
this subdivisiq, wilh &foched ond otlocned pedstrion sidewdk5
ond on4tr€t porkingr Cl6s lll bike routes qe p{ovided q oll
rsidenticl sl@is.

The CopiiolSoutheor Conn€ciq;s plonKi ot the soulh of the
Proiecl greo which irproves White RocK Rood hom o locolfwq{one
rmdwoy ro o 4- lo &bne regiono/ tntroughfde. Clos I Tdt'Fpurpose
lroils ore plonned on While Rock R@d ond ihe Proiecl provides o
pedeslrion conntrt'F lo lhis.eg'pnol lrqil. No di'recl vehiculor
accss lo the Ppiect site is provided otf while Rock Rood.
lmprovemenls ro Whie Rock Rm6, :ncluding the odjocent troil
coridor ond londscoping, ore by oiha6-

sfltu8ER r6,2@t

€ rg!:sM TOI-I 3RO?}lERs,r.T TOLSOM RA:\iCl'i I PHASE 2

ToIIBrothers PROJECT T{ARRAIIVE

P1t

Page 385

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



lhe propGed snotr to, Vestiog tenlorive Svbdivrtion ,Aop N&,niEy grqtlE qd cttahoge
ptoo and gekninoy ufitity plor ae 5rrown hse.

Ex6ting tooogroptry on lhe site ronges from opp.oxirclely 326 1o 399' in elevolion. Reloining
rcll5 ore necsory lo rcinroin d6v6lopoble oreos ond inlended rdd grodOs ond de
shoM m lhe SLVTSM grcding ond droinoge pl6n.

"t'
u-az

\r

PRAMNARY GRADING PIAN
VESNNG TEMAIIVE SUBDVISION MAP

TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2
!!Ef{!s@r 1=::

*

TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PRETIMINARY UIIUIY PtAN
V€STING TEMATIVT SUEDIVISION MP

PHASE 2#

', ttrr'

- _i\_.

fgfngt rtr! ':'=

J.-

'ir
- -.\-lv'-'-t ,t

) /' -:4,., /
2i

An opon spoce rclurol drolnoga cdidor is locoted on bolh siles of the subFcl property. Developr€nl
ruiotl d(oinoge trom lhe Preps 11e*r *nh to Hydrcmodiffcolion Bsin (HMBI f | 6 lndthwfftem podicn ot
the sile) ond Combo Eosin # 5 {southwestem portion of ths rlel. HMB #t6 is being blriltwith tf€TOLI
SROII,ERS oi FOISOM RANCH projoct and i: locclod norlh ol Mongini porkwoy. Combo fS i5 bcoted west of
the Pfoieci on th€ high shool sit€ Ond is being buit by otheta

PROJECT NARRAIIVE

lF !9H9M IOtt BROTHERS AT FOTSOM RANCH I PHASE 2

SEMSER 16,MI

Page 386

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



ne prcpored t€e
Prwdlon I eemoval

There qre notive Ook
lrees locqled within the
bounds ol the Poject
ond lrees ore popoFo
ior €moYd with this

opplicolion. Tre6
proped for removol
ore wiihin the qeq
shNn in the FPAsP 6
Develqpoue Ar@- The
lEe svmrcry toble
shown here cof,1oi6
the deioils regording
the incfvidual Ook hes.

ToIlBrothers

Erc.r&sgt

\ 'J

r6 -<t:
2-<'3

+,52t6' ,.'& &
.#--

f,s 3
3-o..

\
IEGEND

e 'Jiffi!'o?#"r'"'*""'
i fuOEM@DUEbLfuNfu
$t @>t Fu>t

SJr -
DW&U@||mGMUNS
LWRttnow^tP/s

| | uNno,o8wDLMDtNP^d

Tree Presenation I Removal Exhibit

foli Biothers 
* -

at Folsom Ranch
Phase 2

*.i.if" trldr.rqg$ *1m

whrle Rock Rcad

FROIECT IIARIANVE

i por-sov TOLL EROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH I PHASE 2

sflffiR16 &r

Page 387

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



MINOR ADI,I,NISIRANVE AA'E'9D'IEIV[
(MAM) - fiaiEl€r ol Deyebpment Rtgils

lhe propoted tcrl.l Snoft tRS Prl Sf 2
Imruter of Dev€ropmea, tlgttr lrir'bt b
JftowD ,t*.

A lronsfer of Development Rights {TDR} 
'6

sughl for lhe konsfer d\relling unil5 betw@n
porcels ownad/contiolled by the Applicont
os shoM bdow.

€Xl:TTilG DAI'f

. Pqcel 1724 - SFHD 345du

. Porcel 1728 - MLD 75d0

. Porcel l98-SF20du

. Porcal 26 - SF 83du

. Porcel 27 - SF 46du

. Parcel5S-SF338OU
908 fofol units contoined in lhe obove
PorceE

PRC'POSED OATA:
. Pqrcel l72A -SFHD 257du {€9dul
. Porcel l72B - MID 72du l-3du). Porcel ItB-St 23du (+sdul

OAK AVAJUE HOID'NG. LrC.
. Porcel 26 - 5F 90du (+7du)

HITISEOROUGH NORIH, I-LC.
. Porcel27-SF 50du {+4dul

HITSBOROUGH NORI}I. IIC.
. Pffiel58-SF,tl6du (+78dul

WFST PRAIRIE ESIAIES, I.IC.
9M lolol unib conlained rn lhe oboye
Pqrceli

hoposed porcels reel density ronge
requirenenti 05 sel fqth in lhe FPASP.

Tronrler porcels de @ned by lhe Proiect
Owner os shown ffi Poge 3 (ond shown in
pink bdes or aightl. ond reip'ent pdceb os
rhiln obove lond shoM in green boxes ot
d9hU.

tha p.opdld trotrthr dct nol Grlt in qr

TollBrothers

'E

I

t?A$ rt t28
E ddhg: tSdu

Propodr t2dc
G!du)

iPra? tita
ExBtlng: &tdu

Prop@d: 9odu
(+tdul

tras? rtt2a
Al'lEEg6d,

trcpc.d 2tdu
(-E dr)

Ffr6P r:17
E*tng;46du

P.op6€(t SOdu
{+adr)

:-,-
P"-\

t?Ast *5E
CdrfingE 38du

P'opor.d 4l6du
(+tsdu)

f?Ast tltl
dlht:20ds

P.op6cd: 2!du
l+gds)

N

I

I

"+,
s

Legend
-;- FPASPParelNumber
-,:- (Se Table 4 3 fo{ mce detair )

Drvell ine Un it Allocation
FolWhn

(1t1 olfol'on. Cruf6ni'

||lAelil&l0ms a$isdr4,.!o:o

sFBSER 16,&I

,: FOLSOM ;oLL 3nc]!i:R5 A? FCLSC'\,4. RA.h!Ci-t i pt{,A3r 2

PROJECI NARTAIIVE

?14

Page 388

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



s .\
;';i;1)t;

Minor Adminisfiolive Amendment CompfFnce - IRAIJSfEn Of DEWIUNG UNrI5

ibe ?roposed enlillemenh see( o Minor Administrotive Amencimenl {MAM) ro the FPASP 2Ot I
wi1n a Ironsler ol Development Righh (IDR], os onicipored ond oemiti-ed in the FpASp 2Oll,
Chopte. 13 lmplemenfolion. Section 13-3.1 Minor Acmiristctive Amendment The FPASP 20ll
permils flexibiliry ,n lronsiering residenuol unit oilocolions (onc comGcioi buitding qs
allocoiioNl to rellrct chonging morket demnd. Tronsfer ot residenliot unii ollocqt'rcn! ore
ollowed 6 o MAM consisle.i with FPASP 2Cl l, Chopts l3 tmp ementotion, Section I3,3.2 Tronsfer
ol Development Righls.

Thit p{oposd tronsfs of unih does not odd oddifionol dwetling unils to the FPASP, hor does o
chonqe;n populolicn ressil lrom lhis lronsfs ol unit!. Ihis propcsed tronsfer cf dwetling units d@s
not chonge lhe lono use designot'pro/dirkibutions ol lhe unirs, The donor ond rgceiver Pcrcels
remqin consisten: with ihe density ronges cllowed in ?he FPASP.

FPASP 201I Sectim 4.7 dssibes lhe conlexl in which iron5fq of residentioL units is expected of
likely lo occur. "Ihe FPASP pe.mih odjustments fo the reJr'dent'oi lond u€ mjx fo retlect sms/ti€
noi!.o, leolwei os re,l os chffighg mot*el demond t6 o pofticvtor hesing type. T(onsfet ol
unils 15 p€tmilted beiween res,iCenn:ol porceB govided thot lhe PIon Ateo moximun entiilemenl
of jl.16l dwelling unih is nol erceeded except by omendre4t ot the FPASP, Eoch reedentiot
deveiicpmenl psce? i5 cl,moted O Certoir nomber ot dwelline unriJ lsee fPASP lCble 4.31. lt a
porce, is developed cl les lhon ils ofltrotpn number, lhe €morning unbuift unils moy E
iEnitered to onofhe. r$idenfiol p6cet q porceLs. lncreoss s d{@ses h reldent,ol density
resulliig kon unil t@nsrers shol not be ,ess lhon ,he minimum ry exceed lhe moximun o{owobte
deEily 16 eoch feydentior tqnd tr cotegory un,e$ o reguest to i,4seose ry deseqse rhe
denity is occomponied wilh c Spectic P/on Amendment oppFcotion puruonl lo Sectbn 13.3.1."

ln cddilion to the requiremenls os set torlh in Section 4.7 of lhe FPASP 201 I lobovel, the City 5holl
opprove resid€ntiol dreiling unit konsteR or dcnsity odiurtments bclwegn ony Pton Arso
rsidenliol lond ure porcsl d porcels. govid€d lhe foliow;ng condilions ore met (belowl,
r.:f;:Ja: O;:-r:ilrii-,;:t.i?:r'- i.\:..|,., .1_..1 ,_;_! a.)t- )!t.- t.i|,.:),1

,-r:..,. - a : t:iat.

Ihe lroCsgr snd tondse porcel or pqceb qa bccl€d wllhh lhe Pfon Ars ond qc
dglgnoled tq ts?sliql use. /".3 '.:ir'r'yirr J.c ;':..j€.;: e o.aerj ,ri :i.')tal :;r.:ir.
t. , ?tit ;\t'atj Ct. JaS,9:..)t::t tat .," t-:t:;1t ai ,r. I
Ihe honsterq ond tqclqe pqrcel q pqseh contqm io q[ qppllcoHc deyeloprcnl
slondqdsconlqinedinAppendlxA-1i:?rrr.j'e.oi.--rijt.)^.lci.:?)()aai!\-;tta:.tttrr 1i,
aii lp3,jcr?!:r!',,'-ra!iia' | ,ltr'\lrva :c.!l,rl('o . l.c?c'rtiJl /\
Ihe tsqElq d unls ds @l r6ull ln ln@qsd hnpoctr b€yond lhos ldenliLd ln the
fPASP Em/E|s. i;hJ ir:^:ri. Jl it^:l: ,ta*7..(rr ;cJur: ' (\a:e)\xJ .a.t:cc. ) be,c.d t.,:ae
Ja.i'"?:1 .. :he Ftl jF FrR'!,j.,r
Iho |tonCat d unlb dos rct odysdy impoct plqnncd lnftGtruclur€, reodffyr, kh6ls,
q olher publlc loc&lost ofiddoblc ho!*rg cgEamerk; or teG Frcgroms qnd o$srmenl
dbltr-sls unbs sh lmposG qe rcdsced to on occeDtqble leyel lhouEh prciect-rpecfrc
nllgolion nequE, ,ire 'ttt':|.:, )' !!t:i iltlt . at e1:eaett ,t.'cJa' g tnna3
^ iar.toa:'i! : ft)oc^(:1.: ;(.' a'c,:. a. oa ca ?rb.,a rcc,;r':5 :r"/:c5re icL- .:
?5r€l:f?,: \r Oi l\r!: C1:.a.,1rrn- i J i!5C:!'' i,'l:1,;frr:':.i

t

Shdn otdgtr, lr the IOtl.tROtHEiS,ArFol'oltl tAilCH PrlA€ 2 tnu,i'ottue Mop.

lhlr t usltqtive mp is cffieptuo, ior ilGtErlve purpds orr'y. 
^{tdq 

pfinematl/E lo t',e Han tfiya
ocscred, ord wii cmrlnG lo occur. G Itre projal is li{tier re,hed. dpei,icoty ctue ro groding and il$wdbn ol
Oot lrees ond ol'ls oqtwot t€orues The tollcwing poges describe ond illust.ole lhe Prolect's otlribules.

ToIIBrothers

r--

s€x€M8EF r42@t

FROJESTNARIaTVE 

-

"J

I

's sft{DI t

t

*

t ta
- I aaa

/

tilD

SfHD

Gofad
Enlry

€ rp+:gvr TorL BRoTHERs AT For-soM nnHcffi

Page 389

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



v-:--r::, _

,

TEGENCY AT FOLSOITA RANCH
PHASE T

(AcIve Adutl Comnunlty)

the rO[[ StOtHEtS At FOlJOlt RANCfl
Ovm[ llrulttEtte Mop & rhown hsc.

Four {41 distinct lot: sizs ore offsed in
REGENCY Ph@ 2- Homsire offeringr in
REGNCY Ph@ 2 ore thg sme os lhose
opProved for Ph@ l. except fd one
prcducl ine {60170' lol5l being offered in
Phose I only.

Neighborhood wolkobiiry;s of lsemost
impqtonce io ocliv+odull homebuyeE,
ond wolking b repoded 6 lha 'number one'
octivity soughl by the ActiveAdult morket,
Ihe Prcject b dsigned to promote
wolkobility qnd ne'ghbor inferoclion.

liultiPre ttorrhcods ore provided. Thse i5

o Closs I trol iocfrty locored on dl5ides of
fhe koFct ond internol Prc*ect troithfrcls
ore provided lo connect lo lhe troil rolde.
The irqil system ln lhe open spoce w;ll rercln
open lo the public lor unimpeded oublic
u5o8€.

Cl6 I rulti-purp@ troik ore locqted olqg
th€ oroinoge coridoF in the Open Spoce
reoi flhe tok ore identr'fied an the FPASP

Troils Erhibif.l Trofl conneciions ore ptrovided
ol Mongini Porkwoy c well os intemolfy Fom
rhe project site vio pedestrbn p@os. The
peddtrion pose6 ore pwpffily lcqled to
promole pedeshion occesibifity where
d'ctoted by trol groding corotoints- lhe
open spoce/droinoge cgn'do6 we
mopped G o porl ot the p{evios loll
Broihs entillemenls-

sFTffit6.m!

. '1rl
lir!.l- ,

a

- .-:rlll aa ,AT FOISOM RANCI{
PI{ASC 2

(Fulqc Acllve Adstl Ccmmunlty)

d .diir.i.;a'
lll-s

i . r]v^ra.<Ens

llusl'oflYe Mosls Plon Exhlbfl

rott BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH
Cby ddon Asqd3r-&

ToIIBroflrers
lRr8lrr&sonATIADMONAr

HOIAESIIES

PROJECTNARIAflVE 

-

€ 59HgM TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH I PH;FIIIiI

Page 390

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Regency Po*woy (RPJ is fhe domr.onl slreef cry.bor in the Proi*t Areo ond witl extend kom E6t gidwelt Sieel .
Pho5e I lo Mongni Po*woy iri Phose 2. Thb enho.ced pimory residentiq slreel feot!.e5 one novet to.e in eoch
c,rection ond qn-5lreef slriped bi(e lones- lhis sfeet is deigned to meel the ROw 5londords lor FPASP Locor Str*t vi.
O. eoch sjde of the dreet ore 24' wide lre-lineo londscope cotridors with detoched 8' sid*olks These tondscope
coridors ore envisioned os 'Pedeslr'€n Promenodes" ihoi liFk the vorious recreoiion locilitis onc dog po.ks ond wit
encouroge wclking lhroughout ihe ccmmunity. Mircr residenriol streers [with sidewotks on both s,cjes] cre toid out
perpendiculs to Regency Porkwcy such ihot r€sidentrial fotrt dooE lesd ro ddewotkr. rfdcyolt! ,cod io Segercy
Pokrolr, ood legeqcy Pqkwqy l@dslo lie Kreotton omsitba Homesiles guroo5ely do nol lront onto Regency
Pcrkwoy. lhol woy lhse ore no cslicls beveen reside,rllo drivewoys, pederlrions ond bicycli5is olong lhe porkwsy.

Primoty ResidenliorStteets (V) withir rhe Projecl ,eoc cireciy 1.om rhe gored entiies to lhe primory ond
Secoodory RKr€tlon Amenities. ihis slr€i leoture5froni-on or side-on residentiollols wilh londscope plonteE ond
celoched sioewolks, snd it consistenl wiih FPASP L@ol Steet V.

Minot Residentio, Srfeets {wJ qre ihe dominonl (esidentiol slreef secf ion used ihroughwr :he project ond ieoilres
oilochecj sidewolks on colh sides. lhis strret seclion is consisrenl wiln FpAjp Streel Secljon w_

dksf,
EEq|

ln oddilion io the privo'€ retreciioool omenilies provioed in the Pnose I oreo. dctdilionoromenities qe olso orovided in
the REGENCY Phcse 2 oreo"

A Recteotion Amenlly {l.2oc i. sizeJ is p.ovided within Phose 2 ol the REGE{'ICY nomesites ond wil fecture o lorge
gross omphiiheoter for concerts in lhe poft q o weelsd fotmer's mcrker. Severol nouer privote oreo5 Jor dinng
porties d more inlimole onc infmol socio, goihe.ings wilt a so oe prgvided. This ome.rty is cLdenTly being dBgned.

aa t-
t

t
*F

A "Ba* Pd,rk"
(0.50c dog oorki with
€pdcte icrge ond
srcll dog oreos, will

c{loin o co9.
woshrng Slolion. dog-
occeS5ible cnnking
fountoio. ond shqde
slrvcture lor
homeowns to enjoy
wotching thei OO9S

scioliz6. Addrfionolly.
dog oretr dEy be
proviced 3i the
Secoidory Ameni:ies
ci well: octuo detign
oi lhere cmenilie5 il in
pro9re55.

TARGE DOG WATER FOUNTAN

SPECfrEN Otr ]R€E

SULL 006 WAIER FOUNTAN

SWDOGMA

EENCH SEATITG

rTYF I

rua'uR$€a
uaf,rgrE

CAXIILEVER€O
SHAO€ SIRUCTURE

CATILEVERED SMD€
STRffiURE

t!GEXCt PraXvraY

uActo@ma 0001[^9{
gt^noN

r+.iI
Mr& &

t/.+ t !l I+--.-.--

e FOLSOM TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH I PHASE 2

ffPIEMEER I6 ryI
?ROJEST NARRANVE

P17

Page 391

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 16

Environmental Memorandum
Dated September 7,2021

Page 392

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Memo
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 300

Sacramento, CA 95814

916.444.7301

Date: September 9,2021

To Steve Banks, Principal Planner, City of Folsom

From: Kim Untermoset Project Manager, Ascent Environmental, lnc.

Subject: Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2, Environmental lnformation Supporting
Determination that Potential lmpacb Are Adequately Addressed by the Scope of the
Environmental Checklist and Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR for the
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community

At the request of the City of Folsom (City), Ascent has prepared this evaluation of the potential environmental
impacts that may be associated with Phase 2 of Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch (hereinafter referred to as the
"project"). This evaluation also assesses whether the potential impacts are within the scope of analysis of and

adequately addressed by the Environmental Checklist and Addendum to the Final Environmental lmpact
ReporVEnvironmental lmpact Statement (Final EIR/EIS) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project
(State Clearinghouse No. 2008092051) prepared for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community
and certified by the Folsom City Council in March 2020. This analysis was prepared to determine whether new or
different impacts associated with the project would occur because of changes in circumstances (i.e., the length of
time since the prior EIR's analysis), pursuant to Section 15162 of the State California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

Guidelines.

Project Location
The 64.7-acre project site is in the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community, a development in the
southern portion of the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP). The FPASP is located within Folsom, south of U.S.

Highway 50 and north of White Rock Road, between Prairie City Road and the El Dorado County line (see Figure 1).

The FPASP encompasses a total of 3,585 acres. The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community
encompasses 314 acres in the Alder Ranch and Mangini West sub-plan areas of the FPASP area. The development is

bounded on the north by Mangini Parkway, on the east by East Bidwell Street on the south by White Rock Road, and
on the west by Oak Avenue Parkway (see Figure 2).

Project Background
On June 28,2011, the Folsom City Council approved (Resolution No. 8863) the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP)

for development of up to'10,210 residential housing units in a range of housing types, styles, and densities along with
commercial, industrial/office park, and mixed-use land uses, open space, public schools, parks and infrastructure
projected to occur on the approximate 3.585-acre site (City of Folsom 2010; City of Folsom 2011). The FPASP was

updated in 2018 to include all the various approved plan amendments and mapping modifications made since the
first approval in 2011, As amended, the FPASP provides for additional residential development, up to a total of 11,461

housing units.

Page 393

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



I

I

I

I

Fz3
o(t
E
ul
F
o

a

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 2

tl

\ 1

I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I

I
---._._ PIACER

f
1

\

\,

Ft
Fi'Za>,3rLo;zt t:t j

ei82tU
H!8

*$r''

'F-.

Source: Adapted by Ascent in 2021

Figure 1 Regional Location

Location

9-J aA

ESRI Basemap

a.a' \.,.

@
Page 394

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 3

ffi Toll BrothersatFolsonl Ra,rch

Phase 2 (Project Site)

K-X-X loll Brothers at l-otson Ranch

Master Planned Corntnunity

l-- -- I Folsonr South o{ U5. 50

Specific Plan Area Bourrclary

LSRI ltttagery

0 1,/50 J,5

-==-
rc

r9010076.02 ot5 002

0cr

teet

Source: Adapted by Ascent in 2021

Figure 2 Project Vicinity

@
Page 395

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 4

On March 10,2020, the Folsom City Council approved the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community
(Resolution No. 10400). An environmental checklist and addendum were prepared, in compliance with CEQA, and was

certified by the Folsom City Council. The approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community
consists of a new residential community o11,225 housing units in the southern portion of the FPASP. The

development includes two phases. Phase 1 includes 801 housing units and is under construction. Phase 2 was

approved for an additional 421active adult homes to be built in the future and required submittal of an additional
subdivision map (City of Folsom 2020).

Project Description
The project would include approval of the subdivision map and a minor administrative modification for Phase 2 of
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The project would reduce the number of dwelling
units proposed from 421 units previously approved by the Folsom City Council in 2A2A to 329 units. No other
changes from the previously approved development are proposed.

Grading activities for the project would begin in Fall 2021. Subdivision improvements are anticipated to begin in April
2022 and would progress intermittently through November 2023, conditional on market demands and weather.
Construction of the Toll Brothers site would occur between 7 a.m. and 6 p.m. Monday through Friday, and if
necessary, between I a.m. and 5 p.m., Saturday through Sunday. Construction equipment would be consistent with
the equipment used in for the approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. According to the
applicant development of the project would not require any material import or export from off-site locations.

Consideration of Changed Circumstances
As noted above, on June 28, 2011, the City certified an EIVEIS for the FPASP that evaluated up to 1Q210 residential
housing units in a range of housing types, styles, and densities along with commercial, industrial/office park, and

mixed-use land uses, open spacg public schools, parks and infrastructure projected to occur on the approximate
3,585-acre site (FPASP area). Several addendums and subsequent environmental documents have been approved
since 2011. The FPASP was updated in 2018 to include all of the various approved plan amendments and mapping
modifications made since the first approval in 2011. As amended, the FPASP provides for additional residential
development, up to a total of 11,461 housing units.

On March 10,202A, the Folsom City Council approved the Toll Brothers Specific Plan Amendment and an

Amendment to the Folsom General Plan and an Addendum to the Final Environmental lmpact Report/Environmental
lmpact Statement (Resolution No. 10400) for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The

approved SPA allowed for the reallocation of residential and park land use designations within the FPASP area. The

SPA did not change the number of dwelling units or total park acreage in the FPASP area.

Due to the length of time since the certification of the ElR, the additional discretionary review required for the
requested entitlements, and reduction of dwelling units from the previously approved development, the Toll Brothers

at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 project was evaluated for potential new/different impacts and in compliance with Section
15152 of the State CEQA Guidelines. Per Section 15162(b), if changes to a project or its circumstances or its
circumstances occur or new information becomes available after adoption of a negative declaration, the lead agency
shall prepare a subsequent EIR if required due to new information, new significant effects, or substantially more
adverse impacts, Othenrvise, the lead agency shall determine whether to prepare a subsequent negative declaration,
an addendum, or no further documentation.

Based on the analysis presented below, the impacts of the project are determined to be adequately addressed by the
FPASP EIR/ElS and the Environmental Checklist and Addendum for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned

Community, and no further documentation under CEQA is required,

ASCENT

Page 396

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 5

EnvironmentaI Analysis
Using Appendix G, Environmental Checklist, of the State CEQA Guidelines as an analytical tool, the following
discussion evaluates the potential environmental impacts of implementation of the project in the context of the
FPASP EIR/EIS and Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum to determine if those impacts are sufficiently
covered, or if additional analysis is necessary. All mitigation measures referenced in this section are included in

Appendix A Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program.

Aesthetics
lmplementation of the proJect would involve the development of a residential subdivision within the approved Toll

Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The project would result in fewer dwelling units, would affect
the same area already analyzed and would not substantially alter the development type or density at the site such

that different or more severe aesthetic impacts would result. The following mitigation measures were referenced in

the FPASP EIR/EIS analysis and would continue to remain applicable if the project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.1-1: Construct and Maintain a Landscape Corridor Adjacent to U.S. 50

> Mitigation Measure 34.1-4: Screen Construction Staging Areas

> Mitigation Measure 3A.1-5: Establish and Require Conformance to Lighting Standards and Prepare and

lmplement a Lighting Plan

The potential environmental impacts related to aesthetics and associated with implementation of the project are

adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no
additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no new

information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate subsequent/supplemental
environmental analysis.

Asriculturat and Forestrv Resources
lmplementation of the project would involve the development of a residential subdivision within the approved Toll

Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The project would affect the same area already analyzed and

the site is not designated as or currently in agricultural production, is not designated as Prime Farmland, Unique
Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide lmportance, and is not under Williamson Act contract. There were no mitigation
measures included in the FPASP EIR/EIS for this topic and no additional mitigation measures are required for the
project for this issue.

The potential environmental impacts related to agricultural resources and associated with implementation of the
project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA

Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenvise necessitate

subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis.

Alr Quatitv
The project would result in similar construction activity, development area, and same type of construction-generated
emissions as previously evaluated in the FPASP EIR/EIS, The project would result in 92 fewer dwelling units than the
previously approved development. However, no substantial changes to the land use type or intensity from the
previous evaluation are proposed. A project specific analysis of air quality impacts related to construction and

operation of the project was previously conducted for the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum. The

following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/ElS analysis and would continue to remain

applicable if the project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a: lmplement Measures to Control Air Pollutant Emissions Generated by Construction
of On-Site Elements

@
Page 397

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September $ 202'l

Page 5

> Mitigation Measure 34.2-1b: Pay Off-site Mitlgation Fee to SMAQMD to Off-Set NOx Emissions Generated by
Construction of On-Site Elements

> Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1c: Analyze and Disclose Projected PM10 Emission Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive
Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-Site Elements

> Mitigation Measure 3A.2-2: lmplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Qualiry Mitigation Plan to Reduce

Operational Air Pollutant Emissions

> Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4a: Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant Emissions

> Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b: lmplement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational
Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants

> Mitigation Measure 34.2-5: lmplement a Site lnvestigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and, if necessary
Prepare and lmplement an Asbestos Dust Control Plan

> Mitigation Measure 3A.2-6: lmplement Measures to Control Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational
Odorous Emissions

Potential environmental impacts related to air quality and associated with implementation of the project are

adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no
additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no new
information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenrise necessitate subsequent/supplemental
environmental analysis.

Biological Resources

A project-level analysis was conducted for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community and
refinements to the mitigation program were approved to further reduce impacts to special-status species (ECORP

2A19a\.lmplementation of the project would involve the development of a residential subdivision within the approved
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The project would affect the same area already analyzed

and would not substantially alter the development type or density at the site such that different or more severe

biological impacts would result.

lmpact 3A.3-5 of the FPASP EIR/ElS concluded that the removal of blue oak woodland and individual oak trees and
other trees would conflict with local ordinances protecting these resources and would result in a significant impact.

lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 3A,3-5 would lessen the impacts on blue oak woodland and other trees because
it would require the applicant to implement an oak woodland mitigation plan and other measures to avoid and

minimize impacts on oak woodlands, However, the FPASP EIR/EIS concluded that even with the mitigation, the impact
would remain significant and unavoidable because the loss of individual oak trees and blue oak woodland acreage and

function would be extensive and would contribute substantially to the regional loss of this resource. The Arborist Suruey
Report and Mitigotion Strategy prepared for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project by ECORP Consulting, lnc., in

January 2020 identified '17.9 acres of oak woodland and 112 living oak trees within the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Master Planned Community area, The Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum found that the master
planned community would disturb 7.79 acres of oak woodland and 90 individual oak trees. fhe Arborist Survey Report

for Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch, Phase 1 and Backbone lnfrastructure Projects, provided project-specific analysis for
Phase 1 of the master planned community and determined that 3.43 acres of oak woodland and 36 individual oak

trees would be affected by Phase 1 of the master planned community. A Tree Preservation / Removal Exhibit was

prepared for Phase 2 of the master planned community (i.e., the project) in April 2021.The project would result in

impacts to 0.68 acre of oak woodland and the removal of 25 individual blue oak trees. Two additional blue oak trees

would be studied for the feasibility to be preserved during the preparation of grading and/or improvement plans. Of

AsCENI

Page 398

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsorn Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 7

the 25 trees proposed for removal, 9 trees are proposed for removal due to poor health and/or structure of the tree.
The remaining 16 trees are proposed for removal due to location or requiring a cut or fill of greater than 5 feet. ln

addition, as required by Mitigation Measure 3A,3-5, an Oak Tree Mitigation Plan consistent with the approved
Conceptual Oak Tree Mitigation and Monitoring Plan for the FPASP would be prepared for the project. As concluded
in the FPASP EIR/EIS, even with the mitigation, the impact to oak woodland and individual oak trees would remain
significant and unavoidable because the loss of individual oak trees and blue oak woodland acreage and function would
be extensive and would contribute substantially to the regional loss of this resource. With implementation of Mitigation
Measure 3A.3-5, impacts related to the disturbance of oak woodland and the removal of individual oak trees from
development of Phase 1 and Phase 2 (36 oak trees and 25 oak trees, respectively) would not exceed the impacts
previously analyzed. ln fact, through compliance with Mitigation Measure 3A.3-5 in the EIR/EIS, the applicant has

lessened the total number of trees that would be affected from 90 to potentially 63 (2 are being studied for feasibility
of preservation). No new significant impacts or substantially more severe impacts would occur.

The following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS and would continue to remain applicable if
the project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-1a: Design Stormwater Drainage Plans and Erosion and Sediment Control Plans to Avoid
and Minimize Erosion and Runoff to All Wetlands and Other Waters That Are to Remain in the SPA and Use Low
lmpact Development (LlD) Features

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-1b: Secure Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and lmplement All Permit Conditions;
Ensure No Net Loss of Functions of Wetlands, Other Waters of the U.S., and Waters of the State

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-2a: Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor Nests

> Mitigation Measure 3A,3-2b: Prepare and lmplement a Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-2c Avoid and Minimize lmpacts to Tricolored Blackbird Nesting Colonies

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-2d: Avoid and Minimize lmpacts to Special-Status Bat Roosts

> Mitigation Measure 3A,3-29: Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vernal Pool lnvertebrates and
lmplement All Permit Conditions

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-4a: Secure and lmplement Section 1602 Streambed Alteration Agreement

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-4b: Conduct Surveys to ldentifu and Map Valley Needlegrass Grassland; lmplement
Avoidance and Minimization Measures or Compensatory Mitigation

> Mitigation Measure 3A.3-5: Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and lmplement an Oak Woodland Mitigation Plan,

Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and lmplement Measures to Avoid and Minimize lndirect lmpacts on Oak
Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat Retained On Site

ln addition, following project-specific analysis completed for the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, the below refinements to the mitigation program are applicable to the project (ECORP 2019a). The

mitigation measures are numbered as found in the Biological Resources Technical Memorondum for the Regency at
Folsom Ranch Project Specific Plan Amendment provided by ECORP in July 20'19.

> Mitigation Measure WS-1: Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for Construction Employees

> Mitigation Measure WS-2: Conduct Preconstruction Western Spadefoot Survey

> Mitigation Measure NWPT-I: Conduct Preconstruction Northwestern Pond Turtle Survey

> Mitigation Measure NB-l: Preconstruction Nesting Bird Survey

ASCENI

Page 399

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo

September 9, 2021

Page 8

fhe potential environmental impacts related to biological resources and associated with implementation of the
project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA

Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenrvise necessitate

subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis,

9ultural Resources
lmplementation of the project would involve development of a residential subdivision and would require construction
and ground disturbance within the approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. A report was

prepared summarizing the project-specific information related to historic and cultural resources for the Toll Brothers

Environmental Checklist and Addendum (ECORP 2019b). The FPASP applicants entered into a programmatic

agreement with U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and subsequent review of historic resources pertaining to the FPASP

area was conducted. As a result of the extensive work on historic resources since the FPASP EIR/EIS was certified, the
mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR/EIS addressing historic resources were refined to more specifically address

the project site. The project would affect the same area already analyzed and would not change the nature, type, or
severity of impact to historical or archaeological resources. To be consistent with the more specific requirements
found in the Historic Properly Treatment Plan and the programmatic agreement, the following refinements to the
mitigation program are applicable to the project.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1a:Comply with the Programmatic Agreement

> Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b: Perform an lnventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California Register

of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or
Destruction Cannot be Avoided

> Mitigation Measure 3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring lf Required,

Stop Work if Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Perform Treatment or
Avoidance as Required

> Mitigation Measure 34.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and

Comply with California Health and Safety Code Procedures

The potential environmental impacts related to cultural resources and associated with implementation of the
project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State

CEQA Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise
necessitate subsequent/supplementa I environmental analysis.

Enerqv

Consistent with the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, the project would result in the conversion
of previously planned traditional homes to age-restricted homes, would generate less vehicle trips than previously

determined in the FPASP EIR/E|S, and would be subject to more stringent regulations related to energy. The trip
generation analysis included in the Regency at Folsom Ranch Draft Transportation lmpod Study found that based on
ITE trip rates, the conversion of traditional homes to age-restricted homes would result in estimated daily trip
generation ol 6,716 and an overall FPASP area daily trip generation reduction of 3,433 trips below the approved
FPASP (T. Kear 2019). ln addition, the project would result in 92 fewer residential units than previously analyzed,

resulting in less energy demand. The project would continue to comply with Title 24 requirements, which were
updated in 2019 and include renewable energy and energy efficiency requirements to reduce energy consumption in
new residences by 53 percent. The project would not result in substantial land use changes or an increase in population

from the approved FPASP. The project would comply with general plan policies related to renewable energy or energy
efficiency and would not conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable energy or energy efficiency. The

@
Page 400

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 9

project would affect the same area already analyzed and would not alter the development type or density at the site
such that different or more severe impacts to energy would result. No mitigation measures are required for the
project for this issue.

Potential environmental impacts related to energy use and associated with implementation of the project are
adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/ElS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no
additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no new

information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate subsequent/supplemental
environmental analysis.

Geoloqv and Soils

lmplementation of the project would involve development of a residential subdivision. The project would affect the
same area analyzed for development in the FPASP EIR/EIS and proposed changes would not substantially alter the
development type or density at the site, No changes related to seismic activity, ground shaking, ground failure,
landslides have occurred. No changes in soils at the site have occurred and the project would not require septic
systerns. Because the development of the project would result in a similar footprint for ground disturbance as the
approved FPASP, the impact conclusions pertaining to paleontological resources remain unchanged. The following
mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS analysis and would continue to remain applicable if the
project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.7-1a: Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and lmplement
Appropriate Recommendations

> Mitigation Measure 34.7-1b: Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities

> Mitigation Measure 3A.7-3: Prepare and lmplement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan

> Mitigation Measure 34.7-5: Divert Seasonal Water Flows Away from Building Foundations

> Mitigation Measure 3A.7-10: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if Archeological or
Paleontological Resources Are Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Prepare and lmplement a

Recovery Plan as Required

The potential environmental impacts related to geology and soils and associated with implementation of the project
are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and
no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no
new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate

subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

The types of emissions-generating construction activity would generally be the same under the project as evaluated
in the FPASP EIR/EIS. Developrnent would be similar in area, size, and intensity to what was approved under the
FPASP. For these reasons, the project would not result in any new circumstances involving new significant impacts or
substantially more severe impacts pertaining to construction-generated GHG emissions then were identified in the
FPASP EIR/EIS. The project would not result in substantial changes to the type and intensity of development, would
result in lower daily traffic due to a reduction of dwelling units and conversion of traditional homes to age-restricted
homet and would comply with more stringent regulations related to GHG reductions than previously evaluated in

the FPASP EIR/EIS. The following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS analysis and would
continue to remain applicable if the project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 34.4-1: lmplement Additional Measures to Control Construction-Generated GHG Emissions

@
Page 401

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 10

> Mitigation Measure 3A.4-2b: Participate in and lmplement an Urban and Community Forestry Prograrn and/or
Off-Site Tree Program to Off-Set Loss of On-Site Trees

Potential environmental impacts related to GHG emissions and associated with implementation of the project are
adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no
additional CEQA documentation is required, Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no new
information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherurise necessitate subsequent/supplemental
environmental analysis.

Hazards and Hazardous Materials
The project would not change the overall pattern of development or the types of hazardous materials that would be
used, handled, or transported to the site than previously evaluated in the FPASP EIR/EIS. No changes to the conditions
of the site or the presence of hazardous materials has occurred since approval of the FPASP. The project site is

located outside of Area 40 and the carve-out area and would not be located on Cortese-listed site. No new airports
have been developed near the project site and implementation of the project would not conflict with any adopted
emergency response or evacuation plans. No changes to the location of the project have occurred and no changes
to the risks from wildfires has occurred since approval of the FPASP. The following mitigation measures were
referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS analysis and would continue to remain applicable if the project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.8-2: Complete lnvestigations Related to the Extent to Which Soil and/or Groundwater
May Have Been Contaminated in Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and ll Environmental Site Assessments and
lmplement Required Measures

> Mitigation Measure 3A.8-6: Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure

> Mitigation Measure 34.8-7: Prepare and lmplement a Vector Control Plan in Consuhation with the Sacramento-
Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

The potential environmental impacts related to hazards and hazardous materials and associated with implementation
of the project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA
Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate
subsequenVsupplemental environmental analysis.

Hvdrolosv and Water Quality
The project would require grading and construction and could result in significant impacts to water quality because

of soil disturbance during construction and alteration of water flows over the site, consistent with the findings of the
FPASP EIR/ElS. The project would not substantially change development patterns and the area of impermeable
surfaces from that approved in the FPASP. The areas along Alder Creek stream and its tributaries would generally be
preserved as open space. The project would not result in substantial changes to the drainage patterns or ffood flows
beyond those anticipated in the FPASP. The following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS

analysis and would continue to remain applicable if project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A9{:Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and lmplement SWPPP and BMPs

> Mitigation Measure 3A.9-2: Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and lmplement Requirements Contained in
Those Plans

> Mitigation Measure 34.9-3: Develop and lmplement a BMP and Water Quality Maintenance Plan

> Mitigation Measure 3A.9-4: lnspect and Evaluate Existing Dams Within and Upstream of the Project Site and
Make lmprovements if Necessary

ASCENI

Page 402

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 11

The potential environmental impacts related to hydrology and water quality and associated with implementation of
the project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/E15 and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required, Furlher, pursuant to Section '15163 of the State CEQA

Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate
subsequenVsupplemental environmental analysis.

Land Use and Plannlnt
lmplementation of the project would result in a residential subdivision consistent with the previously approved Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The project would result in 92 fewer residential units than
previously analyzed, However, no substantial changes to the type and intensity of development are proposed, The
project would not result in the physical division of established communities, nor conflict with FPASP land use policies

and regulations that protect the environment. There were no mitigation measures included in the FPASP EIR/EIS for
this topic and no additional mitigation measures are required for the project for this issue,

The potential environmental impacts related to land use and associated with implementation of the project are
adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no
additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no new
information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate subsequent/supplemental
environmental analysis.

Mineral Resources

The project would be located within the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The site is not in
an area associated with mineral resources or mineral extraction. Therefore. the project would have no impact on
kaolin clay resources and impacts on construction aggregate would remain less than significant. As such, the
potential environmental impacts related to mineral resources and associated with implementation of the project are
consistent with the conclusions of the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum,
and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15163 of the State CEQA Guidelines,
no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenvise necessitate
subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis.

Noise and Vibration
Construction of the project would result in shorl-term increases in noise related to construction vehicles and
equipment. However, construction activities would require similar types and numbers of equipment operating at similar
levels of intensity as previously evaluated in the FPASP EIR/EIS. ln compliance with FPASP EIR/E|S Mitigation Measure
3A.11-4, a site-specific analysis was conducted to determine future traffic noise levels within the Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community site (which includes the project). Based on the results of the site-specific
traffic noise analysis, the project would result in the exposure of sensitive receptors to traffic noise levels above the
City's traffic noise standard of 60 dB Lu^ and 45 dB Lon, for outdoor and indoor noise levels, respectively. However,
implementation of Mitigation Measures 4.13{ and 4.13-2 identified in the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum would reduce impacts associated with implementation of the project. The project would result in the
same land use, development types and intensity as previously evaluated and would not result in impacts related to
long-term exposure of sensitive receptors to increased stationary-source noise levels from project operation beyond
those identified in the FPASP EIR/EIS. The following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS

analysis and would continue to remain applicable if the project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.11-1: lmplement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices, Prepare and lmplement a Noise

Control Plan, and Monitor and Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors

> Mitigation Measure 3A.11-3: lmplement Measure to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne
Noise or Vibration from Project Generated Construction Activities

AsCENT

Page 403

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo

September 9, 202'l

Page 12

> Mitigation Measure 3A.11-5: lmplernent Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-Generated Stationary Sources

ln addition to the mitigation measures in the FPASP EIR/EIS (listed above), the site-specific noise assessrnent provided

the following refinements to the mitigation program that would be required for the project (Bollard Acoustic
Consultants 2019). These refinements are consistent with the mitigation program outlined in the FPASP EIR/E15.

> Mitigation Measure 4.13-1 Exterior Traffic Noise Reduction Measures

> Mitigation Measure 4.13-2 lnterior Traffic Noise Reduction Measures

The potential environmental impacts related to noise and vibration associated with implementation of the project are

adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/ElS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no

additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15'162 of the State CEQA Guidelines, no new

information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate subsequenVsupplemental
environmental analysis.

Pooulatlon and Housine
Consistent with the approved Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community, the project would replace

traditional homes with active adult age-restricted homes and the population within the project site would be reduced

from what was identified in the approved FPASP. The project would further reduce the number of residential units
within the project site. As such, population growth would be less than was previously evaluated in the FPASP EIR/EIS

and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and ,Addendum. The project would not displace existing people or
housing. No mitigation measures were needed for the certified FPASP EIR/EIS regarding population and housing. No
additional mitigation measures are required for the project for this issue.

The potential environmental impacts related to population and housing and associated with implementation of the
project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA

Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate

subsequent/supplemental environmenta I analysis.

Public Services
lmplementation of the project would not increase the demand for police protection, recreation, or other public

services or facilities beyond that anticipated in the FPASP EIR/EIS. The project would not substantially change
development densities from that approved in the FPASP and would not result in a larger service area than was
previously evaluated in the FPASP EIR/EIS. The following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS

analysis and would continue to remain applicable if the project was approved.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.14-1: Prepare and lmplement a Construction Traffic Control Plan

> Mitigation Measure 3A.14-2: lncorporate California Fire Code; City of Folsom Fire Code Requirements; and

EDHFD Requirements, if Necessary, into Project Design and Submit Project Design to the City of Folsom Fire

Department for Review and Approval

> Mitigation Measure 3A,14-3: lncorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs

The potential environmental impacts related to public services and associated with implementation of the project
are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/ElS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and

no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEQA Guidelines,

no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise necessitate
subsequenVsupplemental environmental analysis.

AsctNl

Page 404

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 13

Recreation
lmplementation of the project would include development of a residential subdivision along with a '1.2-acre private
recreation park and 0.5-acre dog park. The previous approval of the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned

Community included a land use designation change of 10 acres of park to residential land, The 10-acre park site,

known as FPASP NP5, was relocated outside of the Toll Brothers site to the Alder Ranch sub-plan area and Town

Center sub-plan area. However, the parkland would remain within the FPASP area, the overall parkland space in the
FPASP area would not be reduced, and the total FPASP area would continue to meet the City's parkland standard.

The project would not result in any further changes to parks within the FPASP. The FPASP EIR/EIS concluded that the
impact to existing parks and facilities would be less than significant, and no mitigation was required. The proposed
pr ject would not change this conclusion.

The potential environmental impads related to recreational facilities and associated with implementation of the
project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/ElS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and

Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State

CEQA Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise
necessitate subsequenflsupplemental environmental analysis.

Transoortation
Senate Bll743, passed in 2013, required the Governor's Office of Planning and Research to develop new CEQA

Guidelines that address traffic metrics under CEQA. As stated in the legislation (and Section 21099[b][2] of CEQA),

upon adoption of the new CEQA guidelines, "automobile delay, as described solely by LOS or similar measures of
vehicular capacity or traffic congestion shall not be considered a significant impact on the environment pursuant to
this division, except in locations specifically identified in the CEQA guidelines, if any."

The Office of Administrative Law approved the updated CEQA Guidelines on December 28, 201& and the changes

are reflected in new CEQA Guidelines (Section 15064.3). State CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.3 was added December
28, 2018, to address the determination of significance for transportation impacts. Pursuant to the new CEQA

Guidelines, vehicle miles traveled (VMT) will replace congestion as the metric for determining transportation impacts.

The CEQA Guidelines state that "lead agencies may elect to be governed by these provisions of this section
immediately. Beginning luly 1,2020, the provisions of this section shall apply statewide."

As described above, the updated CEQA Guidelines were not adopted until December 28,2018, and as stated in the
CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.3(c), beginning on July 1,202A, the provisions of this section shall apply statewide.
Thus, local agencies had an opt-in period until July 1,2020, to implement the updated guidelines after they were
formally adopted. Thus, the effective date of the changes to the CEQA Guidelines occurred subsequent to certification
of the FPASP EIR/EIS in June 2011 and subsequent to the certification of the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum in March 2020. Section 15007 of the CEQA Guidelines addresses amendments to the CEQA Guidelines and
states: "lf a document meets the content requirements in effect when the document is sent out for public review, the
document shall not need to be revised to conform to any new content requirements in Guideline amendments taking
effect before the document is finally approved" (CEQA Guidelines Section 15007[c]). Stated another way, because the EIR

was circulated for public review (and completed) before this change in the CEQA Guidelines, the new provisions

regarding VMT do not apply to this project. Therefore, the shift from automobile delay to VMT as the primary metric

used to analyze transportation impacts under CEQA, as dictated by CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.3, does not
constitute "new information" as defined in CEQA Guidelines Section 15162 and, even if it was "new information," CEQA

Guidelines Section 15007 directs that the document "shall not need to be revised" to reflect this information.

lmplementation of the project would involve development of an active adult residential subdivision. The project
would be in the same area, would not change circulation patterns, and would result in 92 less dwelling units than
previously analyzed in lhe Regency at Folsom Ranch Draft Transportatlon lmpact Study (T. Kear 2019). Thus, the
project would not result in new significant impacts or substantially more severe transportation impacts. The following

ASCENT

Page 405

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 14

mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS analysis and would continue to remain applicable if the
project were approved.

> Mitigation Measure 34.14-1: Prepare and lmplement a Construction Traffic Control Plan

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road lntersection (lntersection 1)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements at
the Sibley StreeVBlue Ravirre Road lntersection (lntersectiorr 2)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1c The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Scott Road

(West)Affhite Rock Road lntersection (lntersection 28)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1e: Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Hillside Drive/Easton Valley Parkway

I ntersection (lntersection 41)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1f: Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway/Middle Road

I ntersection (lntersection 44)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1h: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts to the Hazel

Avenue/Folsom Boulevard lntersection (Sacramento County lntersection 2)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1i: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the Grant
Line RoadAVhite Rock Road lntersection and to White Rock Road widening between the Rancho Cordova City
limit to Prairie City Road (Sacramento County lntersection 3)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1j: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Hazel
Avenue between Madison Avenue and Curragh Downs Drive (Roadway Segment 10)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-11: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the White
Rock Road/Windfield Way lntersection (El Dorado County lntersection 3)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1o: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on
Eastbound US 50 as an alternative to improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/US 50 Eastbound Ramps

lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 4)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1p: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the Grant
Line Road/ State Route 16 lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 12)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1q: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1r: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1s: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.'15-1u: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on
Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1v; Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on
Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1w: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4)

ASCENT

Page 406

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo

September $ 2021

Page 15

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1x Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50
Eastbound / Prairie City Road Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Eastbound / Prairie City Road Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-12: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 8)

> Mitigation Measure 1A.15-1aa: Participate in Fair Share Furrding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts orr U.5. 50

Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1dd: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.5. 50

Westbound / Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 23)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1ee: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Westbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1ff Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1gg: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50
Westbound / Prairie City Road Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15{hh: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50
Eastbound / Folsom Boulevard Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-1ii: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Westbound / Hazel Avenue Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 38)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-2a: Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Development Concurrent
with Housing Development, and Develop and Provide Options for Alternative fransportation Modes

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-2b: Participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-2c Participate with the 50 Corridor Transportation Management Association

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-3: Pay Full Cost of ldentified lmprovements that Are Not Funded by the City's Fee

Program

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4a: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the Sibley Streef,/Blue Ravine Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 2)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4b: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the Oak Avenue Parkway/East Bidwell Street lntersection (Folsom lntersection 6)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4c: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the East Bidwell StreeVNesmith Court lntersection (Folsom lntersection 7)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4d: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the East Bidwell Street/lron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 21)

> Mitigation Measure 3A,15-4e: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the Serpa Way/ lron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 23)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4f: The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the Construction of lmprovements to
the Empire Ranch Road / lron Point Road lntersection (Folsom lntersection 24)

AsCENT

Page 407

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 16

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-49:The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct lmprovements to the Oak Avenue Parkway

/ Easton Valley Parkway lntersection (Folsom lntersection 33)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4i: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the Grant
Line Road/White Rock Road lntersection (Sacramento County lntersection 3)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4j: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line

Road between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-7)

> Mitigation Measure 3A,15-4k: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Grant Line

Road beween Kiefer Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 8)

> Mitigation Measure 34.15-41: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on HazelAvenue
between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segment s 12-13)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4m: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on White
Rock Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4n: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on White
Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4o: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the White
Rock Road / Carson Crossing Road lntersection (El Dorado County 1)

> Mitigation Measure 3A,15-4p: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the Hazel
Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps lntersection (Caltrans lntersection 1)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4q: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4r: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4s: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on
Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4t Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on Eastbound
U.S. 50 between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4u: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the U.S.

50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4v: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on the U.S.

50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off Ramp Weave (Freeway Weave 7)

> Mitigation Measure 3A,15-4w: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4x: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Westbound / Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27)

> Mitigation Measure 3A.15-4y: Participate in Fair Share Funding of lmprovements to Reduce lmpacts on U.S. 50

Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35)

ln addition to the mitigation measures in the FPASP EIR/EIS (listed above), the project-specific traffic study provided
the following refinements to the mitigation program that would be required for the project (T. Kear 2019). These
refinements are consistent with the mitigation program outlined in the FPASP EIR/E15.

@
Page 408

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 17

> Mitigation Measure 4.17-'1: East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway (Driveway #6)

> Mitigation Measure 4.17-2: East Bidwell StreetAilhite Rock Road

> Mitigation Measure 4.'17-3: East Bidwell StreeVMangini Parkway

> Mitigation Measure 4.17-4: East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway

> Mitigation Measure 4.17-5: East Bidwell StreeVAlder Creek Parkway

> Mitigation Measure 4.17-6: White Rock Road/Oak Avenue parkway

The potential environmental impacts related to transportation/traffic and associated with implementation of the
project are consistent with the conclusions of the FPASP EIR/ElS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State
CEQA Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would otherwise
necessitate subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis.

Tribal Cultural Resources
Assembly Bill (AB) 52, signed by the California governor in September of 2014, establishes a new class of resources
under CEQA: "tribal cultural resources." lt requires that lead agencies undertaking CEQA review must, upon written
request of a California Native American tribe, begin consultation after the lead agency determines that the
application for the project is complete, before a notice of preparation (NOP) of an EIR or notice of intent to adopt a
negative declaration or mitigated negative declaration is issued. AB 52 also requires revision to CEeA Appendix G,

the environmental checklist. This revision has created a new category for tribal cultural resources OCRs).

An addendum to a previously certified EIR was prepared for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned
Community, in accordance with Section 15164 of the CEQA Guidelines. An addendum was determined to be the most
appropriate document because none of the conditions described in Section 15162, calling for preparation of a
subsequent ElR, occurred. The addendum addresses minor technical changes or additions and confirms that the
project is consistent with what was previously analyzed under the certified ElR. As such, the addendum did not result
in an additional certification; therefore, the AB 52 procedures specified in PRC Sections 21080.3. 1(d) and 21090.3.2 did
not apply and no tribal consultation under AB 52 was required. Further, because the project is adequately addressed
by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, this analysis is also not required
to address TCRS. Mitigation measures discussed above under Cultural Resources that would reduce impacts to
previously unknown cultural resources would also reduce potential impacts to TCRs should they be present.

The potential environmental impacts related to TCRs and associated with implementation of the project are
consistent with the conclusions of the FPASP EIR/ElS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum,
and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15152 ol the State CEeA
Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenruise necessitate
subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis.

Utitities and Service Svstems
lmplementation of the project would result in 92 fewer residential units than previously evaluated and would not
result in substantial changes in development type or intensity. Thus, the project would not result in increased demand
for water, wastewater, electricity, or natural gas beyond that anticipated in the FPASP EIR/EIS and Toll Brothers
Environmental Checklist and Addendum. Sanitary sewer, domestic water, and storm drainage services would be
provided by the City of Folsom. Electricity would be provided by the Sacramento Municipal Utility District, gas would
be provided by Pacific Gas & Electric, telephone would be provided by AT&T, and cable would be provided by
Comcast. The following mitigation measures were referenced in the FPASP EIR/EIS analysis and would continue to
remain applicable if the project were approved.

ASCENI

Page 409

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 18

> Mitigation Measure 3A.16-1: Submit Proof of Adequate On- and Off-Site Wastewater Conveyance Facilities and
lmplement On' and Off-Site lnfrastructure Service Systems or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.16-3: Demonstrate Adequate SRWTP Wastewater Treatment Capacity.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.18-1: Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability.

> Mitigation Measure 3A,18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance Facilities and lmplement
Off-Site lnfrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured.

> Mitigation Measure 3A.18-2b: Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity (if the Off-Site Water
Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

The potential environmental impacts related to utilities and service systems and associated with implementation of
the project are adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/ftS and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and
Addendum, and no additional CEQA documentation is required. Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEqA
Guidelines, no new information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenrrrise necessitate
subsequent/supplemental environmental analysis,

Witdfire
lmplementation of the project would involve the development of a residential subdivision within the approved Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Master Planned Community. The project would affect the same area already analyzed and
would not substantially alter the development type or density at the site. The site is identified as a moderate fire
hazard severity zone and is not near an area of high or very high fire hazard severity, as identified by CAL FIRE. The
project would comply with Wildland-Urban lnterface building code regulations, California Fire Codg Folsom 2035
General Plan Polices and FPASP Polices. The project would not result in an increase in slope or prevailing wind that
may exacerbate wildfire risks. There were no mitigation measures included in the FPASP EIR/E|S for this topic and no
additional mitigation measures are required for the project for this issue.

The potential environmental impacts related to wildfire and associated with implementation of the project are
adequately addressed by the FPASP EIR/EIS and the Toll Brothers EnvironmentalChecklist and Addendum, and no
additional CEQA documentation is required, Further, pursuant to Section 15162 of the State CEeA Guidelines, no new
information of substantial importance has been identified that would othenvise necessitate subsequent/supplemental
environmental analysis.

Conctusion
Based on the analysis presented above, implementation of the project is adequately addressed by the FPASp EIR/EIS
and the Toll Brothers Environmental Checklist and Addendum, and no new or substantially more adverse impacts
would occur through implementation of the project. As a result, no new environmental document is required,
consistent with State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162(b).

REFERENCES

Bollard Acoustic Consultants. 2019 (November 24). Environmental Norse Assess ment Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Residential Development. Folsom, CA,

City of Folsom. 2010 (June). Draft Environmentol lmpact Report/Droft Environmentol tmpact Statement Folsom South of
U.S. 50 Spectfic Plan Project. SCH #2008092051. Sacramento County, CA. Prepared by AECOM and RMC
Water and Environment.

@
Page 410

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Erothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Memo
September 9, 2021

Page 19

2011 (May). Final Environmental lmpact ReporVDraft Environmental lmpact Statement Folsom South of U.S.

50 Specific Plan Project. SCH #2008092051. Sacramento Counfi CA. Prepared by AECOM and RMC Water
and Environment.

2020 (February). Toll Brothen at Folsom Ronch Master Planned Community Environmental Checklist and
Addendum. Folsom, CA. Prepared by Ascent Environmental,

ECORP. See ECORP Consuhing, lnc,

ECORP Consulting, lnc. 2019a (July 19). Biologicol Resources Technical Memorandulr Regency ut Folsom Ronch Praject
Spectfic Plan Amendmenf. Prepared for City of Folsom Community Development Department. Rocklin, CA.

--. 2019b (July 30). Cultural Resources Assessment to Support Amendments to the Folsom PIan Area Specific Plan
and City of Folsom General PIan for the Regency at Folsom Ranch Project. RockliO CA.

- 

2020 (January 27). Arborist Survey Repoft and Mitigation Strotegy Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project.
Prepared for Toll Brothert lnc. Sacramento County, CA.

T. Kear. See T. Kear Transportation Planning & Management lnc.

T. Kear Transportation Planning & Management lnc. 2019 (August 5). Droft Regency at Fokom Ronch Tronsportotion
lmpad Study. Folsom, CA. Prepared for City of Folsom and Ascent Environmental, lnc.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

@
Page 411

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Attachment 17

Site Photographs

Page 412

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Page 413

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



ti

Page 414

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Page 415

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Page 416

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Toll Brothers at Folsom 

Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision

Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision 

Map and Minor Administrative 

Modification for Development of 329-Unit 

Active Adult Community 

Page 417

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Vicinity Map

Page 418

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Project Background

• March 10, 2020:  City Council Approval of a General Plan

Amendment, Specific Plan Amendment, Small-Lot Vesting Tentative

Subdivision Map, Development Agreement Amendments, Planned

Development Permit, and Inclusionary Housing Plan for Development

of 1,225-Unit Active Adult and Traditional Single-Family Residential

Subdivision 

• October 7, 2020:  Planning Commission Approval of Design Review

Application for Development of 18,600-Square-Foot Clubhouse

Building and Associated Recreational Amenities

Page 419

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Key Project Details

• Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision
• 329-Unit Residential Development on 64.7-Acre Site 
• Age-Restricted Units
• Detached and Attached Single-Story Homes (Design Previously Approved)   

• Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
• Create 348 Total Lots 

• 329 Residential Lots
• 14 Landscape Lots
• 3 Open Space Lots
• 1 Dog Park Lot
• 1 Private Recreational Lot

• Private Recreational Amenities
• Private Gated Community with Private Streets
• Project Access (East Bidwell Street and Mangini Parkway)

• Minor Administrative Modification
• Transfer 92 Allocated Dwelling Units to Other Locations in Folsom Plan Area

Page 420

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Project Analysis

• General Plan and Zoning Consistency
• Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map
• Traffic/Access/Circulation
• Parking
• Noise Impacts
• Walls/Fencing
• Measure W and Open Space
• Private Park Amenities
• Oak Tree Preservation and Removal
• Inclusionary Housing Plan
• Minor Administrative Modification

Page 421

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Master Plan Exhibit

Page 422

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Tentative Subdivision Map 

Small-Lot Subdivision Map
• 329 Single-Family Residential Lots (Phase 2)

• Lots Range from 3,456 to 12,550 S.F. in Size 

• All Lots Meet Minimum Requirements for 

Size/Shape

• All Private Streets within Subdivision

• Private Recreational Amenities
Page 423

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Traffic/Access/Circulation

Traffic/Access/Circulation
• Transportation Impact Analysis

• 6,718 Daily Vehicle Trips

• 439 AM Peak Hour Trips/557 PM Peak Hour Trips

• No New Significant Impacts 
Page 424

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Wall and Fencing Exhibit

Page 425

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Measure W Open Space

Measure W Open Space
• Existing: 83.9-Acres 

• Approved: 86.1-Acres

• Increase of 2.2-AcresPage 426

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Private Park Amenities

Page 427

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Project-Specific Oak Tree 

Preservation and Removal Plan

• 27 Total Oak Trees  
• 14 Trees to be Removed Due to Excessive Cut-Fill Conditions (Purple Color) 
• 8 Trees to be Removed Due to Poor Health and Structure (Pink Color)
• 5 Oak Trees to be Preserved (Green Color)

Page 428

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Oak Trees to be Preserved

Page 429

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Minor Administrative 

Modification 

Page 430

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Environmental Review

• An Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS was 

previously adopted by the City Council on March 10, 2020 for the 

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project in accordance with the 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  

• Environmental Memorandum Prepared for the Toll Brothers at Folsom 

Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project Demonstrates that No New or 

Substantially more Adverse Impacts Would Occur Through 

Implementation of the Proposed Project.  

Page 431

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Planning Commission 

Meeting
• Commission Evaluated Project at its December 1, 2021 Meeting

• No Members of the Public Spoke at the Meeting

• Commission Focused on Number of Topics Including:
• Use of Drought Tolerant Landscaping (Including Grass Groundcover)

• Private Park Amenities and Use

• Tree Preservation

• Transfer of Allocated Dwelling Units (MAM)

• Commission Voted to Recommend Approval of Project (6-1-0-0)

Page 432

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Staff Recommendation

Staff Forwards Planning Commission 

Recommendation to City Council for 

Approval of the Toll Brothers at Folsom 

Ranch Phase 2 Small-Lot Vesting Tentative 

Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative 

Modification  

Page 433

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 434

01/11/2022 Item No.13.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council hold the third of five public hearings to: (1) receive
community input on draft district map boundaries submitted by the public and the City's
demographic consultant, (2) select two to four "focus" maps for consideration and
refinement, (3) direct staff to make any desired map revisions, and (4) provide direction for
the next public hearing scheduled for February 8,2022.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On July 27,202I, the City Council adopted a Resolution of Intention to transition from at-
large to by-district elections. This is the third of five required public hearings to start the
transition process.

POLICY / RULE

Califomia Government Code Section 34886 authorizes the legislative body of a city to adopt
an ordinance that requires the members of the legislative body to be elected "by district".
The change must be made in furtherance of the purposes of the California Voting Rights Act.

ANALYSIS

The process to transition to by-district election requires five public hearings where the
community is invited to provide input regarding the composition of future City Council

1

MEETING DATE: Urr/2022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Public Hearing No. 3 Under the California Voting Rights Act
Regarding the Composition of the City's Voting Districts
Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010

F'ROM: City Attorney's Office

Page 435

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



districts. Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 10010, the first two public hearings
to inform the public about the districting process (held on September 14 and October 12,

2021) are required before any map of district boundaries for the proposed voting districts can

be drawn. At this third public hearing, the City Council is requested to review draft district
maps, receive public input and comment on the draft maps, and to identifu two to four
'ofocus" maps for further discussion, refinement, and public review in subsequent public
hearings. The City Council will identiff a preferred map atthe fourth public hearing.

At the fifth public hearing, the City Council will adopt a district map and introduce an
Ordinance to complete the transition process. The City Council is the final decision-making
body on adopting district boundaries.

The City has scheduled the required public hearings as follows:

Date Meeting Type Public
Hearing

Item Topic at Meeting

9lt4l202r Public Hearing I Completed. Public input on
composition of districts (before
maps are drawn, hold 2 public
hearings on composition of
districts over period of no more
than 30 days)

tult2l202r Public Hearing 2 Completed. Continue to receive
public input on composition of
districts (must be held within 30
days of Public Hearing No. 1)

UrU2022 Public Hearing 3 Discussion of proposed district
maps. First draft of map must be
published 7 days before Public
Hearing No. 3

21812022 Public Hearing 4 Public input and identiff
preferred District
Map (hold 2 public hearings
within 45 days of Public Hearing
No. 3). Discuss sequence of
elections

212212022 Public Hearing J Adoption of District Map,
transition to district elections
Ordinance introduced

31812022 Regular Meeting Second reading of Ordinance
(effective 30 days after)

2
Page 436

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



Cities must comply with the following legally required criteria under federal and state law:

1. Each district must have substantially equal population as determined by the census.

2. Race cannot be the predominant factor or criteria when drawing districts.

3. Council districts shall not be adopted for the purpose of favoring or disuiminating
against a political party.

4. Incarcerated persons may not be counted toward a city's population, except if their
last known place of residence is assigned to a census block in the city.

5. The districting plan must comply with the Federal Voting Rights Act, which prohibits
districts from diluting minority voting rights and encourages a majority-minority
district if the minority group is sufficiently large and such a district can be drawn
without race being the predominant factor.

6. The City Council shall adopt district boundaries using the following criteria as set
forth in the following order of priority:

A. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be geographically contiguous.
Areas that meet only at the points of adjoining comers are not contiguous. Areas
that are separated by water and not connected by a bridge, tunnel, or regular ferry
service are not contiguous.

B. To the extent practicable, the geographic integrity of any local neighborhood or
local community of interest shall be respected in a manner that minimizes its
division. A oocommunity of interest" is a population that shares common social or
economic interests that should be included within a single district for purposes of
its effective and fair representation (e.g., school district boundaries, neighborhood
boundaries, homeowners' associations, retail/commercial districts, etc.).
Communities of interest do not include relationships with political parties,
incumbents, or political candidates.

C. Council district boundaries should be easily identifiable and understandable by
residents. To the extent practicable, council districts shall be bounded by natural
and artificial barriers, by streets, or by the boundaries of the city.

D. To the extent practicable, and where it does not conflict with the preceding
criteria, council districts shall be drawn to encourage geographical compactness in
a manner that nearby areas of population are not bypassed in favor of more distant
populations.

To increase public awareness of the transition to district elections, the City has activated a
variety of public communication channels to engage the Folsom community. Districting
information is featured on the City's website and City newsletters. Numerous frequently

J
Page 437

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



asked questions have been posted on the dedicated districting webpages on the City's
website.

Members of the public were encouraged to submit draft maps by January 3,2022 by either
drawing on a paper map or through an electronic mapping software that automatically
calculates district population numbers based on entries into the software. The submitted
maps are included in the attachment for Council consideration.

The next public hearing to receive and consider further input from the public is scheduled for
February 8,2022. At that meeting, the public will have an opportunity to comment on focus
maps selected by the City Council, and the City Council will have an opportunity to identiff
a preferred map. The public is encouraged to provide input via emails to
attvdept@folsom.ca.us. Input may also be dropped off at City Hall.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The services of a demographer are required to assist the City transition to a by-district
election system under specific aggressive timelines as required by the California Elections
Code. Staff anticipates the cost to be approximately $40,000.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not
result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment
(CEQA Guidelines $15061(c)(3)), or is otherwise not considered a project as defined by
Public Resources Code $21065 and CEQA Guidelines $15060(c)(3) and $15378. The
Council's decision regarding by-district elections meets the above criteria and is not subject
to CEQA. No environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENT

1. Draft district maps submitted for Council review and consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Steven W*g, City Attorney

4
Page 438

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENTS

5 Page 439

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



lll03l2I R. Chance

5l Il.,.rdD Hrrll

6 Page 440

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



IIl05l2I R. Bulaga

H
ctTY ot

li'() l, s () l I
glgtrla,: Vt O. ltatuat

By-District Elections

?",?,3,?,!,,,11!,: P.,,D 
rauul ng Kit

trse lhr\ m,lr) lo oullin. the lrvc drrlf r(ts you frct would besr ,cpro(ent elrh arol'spopl,l{tlion. lht rtuntUer in ('d(h oulllnod nrca tndicrtes the loldl popul.rtion of lhdl"gopulation u,til " Ia(h drslatct murl bc i3 (lor? a\ l)us5tl,lo io the same poprrtatron.
wlth no more thrn r r.50o.per!o^ drlfrr*nce bctwcin thc lr.g?ri and rmalltrt
dlslrr(ts, rl oerte(ily drvlrlccl. c.'rh dirrrl(r lh lolsom woulo hiie 15.00g peopie

__'. 
Yo,,' Ir ; ;-]/ttl.ri[ ,,hnnr rl ,*hrj

T'

2tt0

rSta
t0a

201t

_ttaa

1t

An lJlllrrlt Vcr!r(ln Of ilU., rrr,rlr rvilfr
rl,:ttt' rl{",1r' ,,; .r!ill.rl!lr nl
www. lol r o nr. < o, vt I d rtt t t ( t c le ( I t o a t
I ar' I t hrf L. :l,ir i. ',.r, or f d trrr) I ! (lt.);!
y(),I ll Jr)

lirCF ,j'! O! nl.l!l )altir ( {,llrtrlr :r.:l ,rr,rl,
lo ltrt l-.>i,:rrt, ( it? .Artr)r0f!'r , tltrir',
lf totr'(.1'/ itJll,rr(j \dlr)t,,.! \trIr.l ,'r
.'.' ril t{' otlydept@lorsoh.ao.il<

/
I
I
I
a 24' T

t
J

{

I
Tc
tt

€

a
I
I
I

!tt6

,\t
1

t
t

nJ
I

L"'

rte.

rt2'

I
r'4r tr

rn0

t.,285

!
I

Ett

?

2r

a
t

7
I
a

I
a
a
a
aj.-'

t3at

tlto

t7t

a
I

rnr t
,l

a

I
I
l,

a-.\

7

;'.4;;
rt2r

t/alt

7t0

tal

tralll
nt

7Cl
zEr',6

i tz*

22''

1702

(!r

I

ttta

utoltu

rcta

t07t

16.3C

Page 441

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



lll05l2l R. Bulaga

t-t tltbrfFfr.lrd t&dtot,Ldod, 15,0(B
Itld 2d Dl.ddf3Dfc hdFb. fi

8.ad*l|r

s{boh.r'r Ceoff .boiil ll. phc

&.r:O" lvrr rPr ! trA, r$r_ r.t..
aLtn ti o r tb offi {tdr ' lJil {:ltt, 42S

6tt
sort
h

tfi

tti i trilr t.tr:' sl
ert2t : ,qtz', 6A, | 7t{p
td I;!3irD
tL rxlts llr!

q_.

0
o
o

.:lr.
!(r7t
ln

**
t# 6!tt
l% tir

x16il$
inr . trlr aar
r'|_t1:$
B r* 14

tot
r!*
l*

run rflr I w rJ. vp
iu ; iii l"ii' ir- rr
.16 !t j at rq;lJ':

o
0

!plttl 6
r!r* fr,7ft

ri!

N€.2@
r.F;l|.rr:t&t.vt lw6l ?19 r 6?a I ail c19

#.-*.i.'t: s.il'::
qE
ll!!
llaa
g

ilt
al..

*
?x6t

os
t#

I

i!r.
tx

{rt'{

8
Page 442

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



lll08l2l J. Efros

tlcighls

El thaadoHllls

9
Page 443

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



llll5l2l B. Leary

10
Page 444

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



lIl29l2l C Gorton

ll!iqhlr,

€t Dorrdo Hitts

ll
Page 445

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



I2ll3l2l A. Harrison

W lr() L tt ()-\f 8y-District Elections

1",1"?,::,,lllt P""P 
r a w i n g K i t

Cr!y Of

orttrxcttvf oY Iaruir

'lart r,tntc Atl Fl^..i.

Ar onlinc va.r3ion of tfrrr map rvittr
mOle detail tS J\,,tir,'tble at
www.lolt o m. c o. ut I di tt.i ctet c c t b n s.
irs..t ,hi(k, ft.trk.colore(, orlr l(r ilr.lw
lout t.tJp.
()rop oI or nt.!rl yoarr cornltlr:lecl nlnp
lo th? l.ollorr ( tty Attor npy'r Oltfir r,.
, cli5(rr' (.ity lt,tll. 50 N.ltorrr,r Strce( o!
ern.'|l lfr a,?ydePtg!olto m.ao. us

Yor.t f rrt;,1 Jnu/o: tlhone Irtrnbrr

vo qlo

...: it t. r:) i-Alrt'rr, tlrt..r,t,r,1
N, r . ...1 l'!:r., a t: li., ,a. .,,tj I

Usc thr: maP to outline tha trvo diitilctr you fcel woutd bost rep?ercnl Cl(h area,rpopuldtlon. Tha number in cd(h outlined alea rndic.ter thc totlr popurdlron oa rhrr''popul.rron unlt.. tdrh drstri(t mutr bc ar <lore d, posstble ro ifr[ii.i'poputdlon,with no more than I l.500.pcr ron differenra bcrwccn ttre largesl and ,rnirrlrrdisrrtcls. rt p.rtc(rly rrrvided, oach d*trrtt rn rorior wor,ro trii is.oori p."pr..

.I3

-rr
-

-Itt

-
I
O

4..,,....^"
"l;Ht-

fi

'ulil'.'

N D2 ia
.?.

E
lE"ilr

tI
Arorea

t-,1

2
tr

0

I2 Page 446

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2ll3l2l A. Harrison

7A,l ,t a porQol, taltict,*.ntlt ^of s( raat6t*tzc! J't/ri'g '

Otl {olton atcq (nd '"'t-l^1"||'ilt;i) u'a 
' 

lalaqa a; a slott

poiat. //; fiv" of,tfr,it, or i>oTulatin 
anirtl' Qtrc' r32t' 77qr3sq'

'rr',;S'Zr'^ o'sg^"o( o J'fto'^, a(t1frrct ' 7.'h" ':.t' ( /h"'l

das rano/an// )"'7n"!' fo'h rqac*rtf<tlitt- lhcrc/u^z'

hat rcslatabrl'i {o' "n 

- 

€rtua ( a'c" a{ t''(u)er C"lto-' on'(

o//e r {o /so,n.

[5," {t1
Sharcel
re sp^oi6,ll'

*i igo' (

{l rttTorihlt

rl {alra,n
\lclhcr

Sf,& ilotr:

--__.
|op't"t",n;S /69f a,! tn5.hnt.

Hr*u.. l0i5 pcopb"/,;;, otnrrt
Q2 TcoVc be,, al llv ?r,irn ?
fC) f aili* a'2. cA'hh.n,

iry *vs ,,.

13 Page 447

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



12/22121 M. Johnson

14
Page 448

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2l28l2l C. Kempenaar

I i l)ir, ir. li ,r.

15
Page 449

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



I2l28l2I B. Cline

Il,r!l l,l !

Ll0u.alo llJlt!

t6 Page 450

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2l28l2| B. Cline

Olstrlct Conflguratlon ln Folsom

Guiding principles - By Eruce Cline

Contlnulty of Communltles of Interest

- Mlnlmlze Spllts of NaturalCommunltles where posslble

- Example - - Hlstorlc Dlstrlct, North of the Rlver, Central Buslness

Malntaln North of the Rlver, Hlstorlc Dlstrlct, Central Buslness Dlstrlct as a whole lf posslblq

but can comblne wlth other areas

Dlstrlct llnes based on Maln Streets or Slgnlllcant Communlty Features where posslble

- Create easy to follow Dlstrlct Llne where posslble

- Example Rlver, Corrldors, Maln Thoroughfares

Communltles Together

- North of the Rlver

- Hlstorlc Dlstrlct
- Central Buslness and Central Resldentlal

- Brlggs Ranch
- Lexlnglon Hllls
- Pralrle Oaks

- Emplre Ranch

- Folsom South of 50

Allocate towest Populatlon numbers South of 50 allowable to reflect populatlon lncreases

slnce Census and Expected Growth ln Near Term (whlle respectlng communlty and natural

boundarles)

- 1723 Resldentlal Bulldlng Permlts lssued whlch results ln Populatlon of 49116

(2.9/DUl in t{ext 6 months {Presently roughly 980 unlts are occupled (2.9/DUl =
2842 resldents)

- 27OO mapped lots - Represents another 7830 resldents llkely by 2025
- Dave's Dlstrlctlng Map allocates 905 to South of 50
- South of 50 populatlon ln Very Short Term = 49@ t{OT Rellected on maps in very

neerterm
- Examlne Dlverse Populatlon and Polltlcal Partles for each Dlstrlct

NOTE- The one change I would llke to make ls to lnclude Porter Street all ln the Dlstrlct that
encomparses South of 50. The program would not let me lnclude lt as lts own Block.

I7 Page 451

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2l28l2l R. Goss

tl.rlqhl\

El Oorido Hiilt

18
Page 452

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2l29l2l C. Davis

lli,'., 1.i1

t9
Page 453

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



0ll0ll22 M. Dooley

il?*
'',ri4$'

"1:ti,j tI
I Clffiff Pet

'jlt
,I,::,

I

r':; 1""

.t

20
Page 454

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 L. Holderness

fk:rqhli

El oorn{,o l'lille

2l
Page 455

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01102122 J. Alexander
t,

I
I

{t
t

' riuex '

22
Page 456

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



011021228. Leary

9l

4

23
Page 457

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01102122 B. Leary Notes

My notc* prcntourty afidtbd rnp wlddr l\r dchbrl - nclr mrp qldcd O1n1fZo/A.
I wu unabb b gd ttc ilocf! ptt d thc app b wort b dlrp thc nwnbcn. I b.flcvr
Otc dhfild rrrhlcft hcldco S-60 lhodd bc lcft er hr h yfri ar pcrbb wUrfr thc
gdd*rcr aa lt b Urc mc vrhlch wil ontgnin thc o0tcr rf&lctr.

I flcd b crffih &Ulctr r'd$ rtnlb egoa of hofiF.. Dhehi I omrblr of hqn lot
ltofltcq lcr rrn*ubb F vlccr - thc tnac wiltlr tlsn era wd qrmcbd by ttc
Fohm tlsn cluhg.

Tha flbbb Obfi.i lhould bc dgrEdu,lth thcrw tborrufit otscrhqncrer rlpur
antha nnp. t&brm Sdonmd Pritlc OrklhntrHrrdsnogrdplcrrtd bdct
roo6r b rndu.nd trSfc fltrfr, Fffiy rco 4 hctudo mct ol Op lran
rbrdopcrt dtr Urc 90, &o wry trnbd b nnltablc rcrvls.

24
Page 458

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2l3ll2l T. Nordheim

NDC 9lr IPoprlrdonUnhlhn

25
Page 459

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



':- :.

.,.:, 
-,.!'1::--;!

i)1:.1:.j

--7..,.-

::'- a i,: ::

.i.t'.:.r

z
tro

.c

N)
o\

Page 460

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



Sunr\Dirtrtc Arincd ldcdpo?uLtbnr
Pohcl 2lld Dirtrlcting Pub[c Penicipr*rn trit

Jrh-rb1?

tSJIB

-et:|i

Suhnincr'r Commnrr rbdrr rhc plrnr
,sr*rti. lab&r*-f6ldJ.*FfrdabrF.illdbhbrtirdraterhtn&a'(atqDtr+arFtllmtt&
lnq Foar-'* c ba.r -d 6 dd d &d r**rf| di c *. rd t6fly ui b idc rll tbc.i.flad ib.aF b h..
rt-$iboarb*fttnC

f>Yblib fnfr
ld.

l\|!r.tdi6

tri#) ts,x7

fF?41

Itr61'|5,18 .I

zt" . Jt9

z\qr
t.{6t -{_atir :-:6% ottll

I
I

I

I p?-i
q{6:
l$

l.d7
er4
Dl

(xi6 \trtrT Iti+.
NU C&
Nil ar

|\! rr
?JS

t{{
6ls

t0rtF
it
tate
a lat

d.€l
197

BIJ
Tftf

Ji)

(tkr

Nrr. tr:o I 11161'

\ir.6 Aris.,\d.krh
o
o

reIrFF{r_-rId

Hffi

27 Page 461

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



l2l3ll2I T. Nordherm

'Iorrl

t.

lr

28
Page 462

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 R. Campbell

$_

! rr is Cc (ol r Crilr

|:,

a:

.:

* .'t'
'ri

€.

Il O0r.]do Hill5

L.,1 :

29 Page 463

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103/22 R. Campbell

My nolcc praUouUy rubmltbd mrg wtrlclr l\rc dclctcd - n€w mtp ctlatd O1nlfinZ2.
I wes unobb to gpt thc Blod(t p.n d thc app to wodt b t8mc thc nutr$c]s. I bcllc\rc
thc drtrlclrruhlch frdudca g-CO thould bc lcfrrr low ln vobrr o poor&lcrrlthln thc
gdddftca tc n b thc onc nrl$ctru,U ol&row lhc o|hcrtllttlctr.

I tlcd b ccilabblr dlrtlctr wlth rffiar q|ts ot hqnc8. Dirtlc{ 'l condrtr of brgc bf
ltflH, lcar welcbb larvlcaa - thc atac wililn thcrn ap wtf, onnccbel by hc
FobornDsnCrwfn.

Thc tfbbb Difld lhodd bcdlgncdwllttlhcmaabotflft 0ll.rhfficr er ttpwn
on lhc mrp. l.Lbme Sb0m and Pr*lc Oatrhau !ffiardcrnogtefplcr md bctbr
acccg lo !frrnoa end plbfc banrlt Flna$y ma 4 lncldca mct dlhc ar:n
dcvdogcd lntrUn 90, abonuy lknH bwa[oUc !ctvl6.

30 Page 464

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 NDC Map 1

Folsom z0n,Disaictiog Mrp lrpu
;""';NDC l0l

NDC 101 Lodrr*fucr
VercrArcr

+ lsclbc/Pctrtir

- 
IlrlLrdl

*_ nhct
Str'c.ar

Irndrnr*Pofot

31
Page 465

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



OIIO3I22 NDC MAP 1 TABLE

t0t

trI t!rt) ta tg noI
.u i! I l5 {, g

Cbr4d&.t*

It ttt tots 9S tm .t rr

t\
t?\ r0sr rlao lJx t.!r IJL

\ 5cn+i6m,
\bJ@
\t+G.!d

tsJ r rF aAt | lrr ts ap

\5a-dle
\&5!e

\a@.3d

G
h

tlu rD' tar6 atr txt J!l.a

\t-e.br-
r^bA.rd
\tFld

!t!tt !t ratrr ra E 7, jl

lry4Ga-iha

tE-.fEbbtrH

'.qb€+x.l

h
N th rh !l\ lh 3A

B
)h

ttu.4-' E b r- &e|r-'- i-4
,r.-|-. r- k--. .1 Itrg r4rF hitrt4L.H-a6-

{bt rt. U Pr $ .-rs .. r- a6rDr. lE tu 
^-tItr 

hrr, (.rErr kt rd

tr!- LI ir.{fr4

32

0l/O?/202f 2l Or

Page 466

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



OIIO3I22 NDC MAP 2

Folsom 20?2 Disaicting

NDC 1O1A

Mrp lrycr
' NDC l0lA

Irrxlrnert Arce
" 

. \Yetct Am
+ Ittdbc/P<rrycrl.bc

.. .Rivtr
Srrcctc

Lm&nerl Point

{ 5

li

I

J

o^ o.f

-...';f 
'

',i

alctr cla?ER

-r -) Page 467

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



OIIO3I22 NDC MAP 2 TABLE

NOC totA
I ! !

4 .t ) )t) n, tu

CF vri lc. ta

tlD tait t0 tu r{lJ rr at €ln

td! l$ a lra r0 tar tt It .a la(,

\tc-t-sffd
i&-.3le
\t@.5rd

f,'.t axa r& rJs !o@r AN

\ gc-Fs.r.frt

\&5.3./d
\rFglltd

t!t r.aan

\tnr.!@
tAF3tM
\rr*.3rd

llq la rtr rt r+ r] tl

tfflabbqd

,qb-srt.r

ll

!F

l.q,r'-. tah.ta. rlrhrM a--

b-rF. tw.+.-r d tr\{ r.. l, F,&rn bdb-
rr. '- {-r&r.dit.r *.. a-4 er.i,$. tF. tte !.\-. -ts&r -r.,.r J*-!
-tr*, d ui! 46 *-..r q rb! lwr v !* $ tdrs d r.- b.otlr. k n.t ti rr !.lJ I 

^tu.r 
k'n.r

lrrfllt&

34

0t$l/r0?2 2200 r.\i-l.jl

Page 468

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



OIIO3I22 NDC MAP 3

2

I .'i

J

I

'5,,i

4

Folsom 2022 Disuicting Mrp lrycre

NDC 1O1B
NDC IOIB
Irndrlrl Altl'.' 

. l$etcrAn
---.o,- Ittpclbc/l,orcrl.bc

- 
Rrilrc.d

- Rher
Strccc

I.lndma*?oinr

t,'

I

)
q

alo:r cAP€

35 Page 469

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



OT/03122 NDC MAP 3 TABLE

N(rc l0't8

tt !t !a
.ata al 5' tta JT ut

fr\
td tt rtt lo tB axt I rrt an

lls \Hq &. D*

t)a

\ lcsr-gdnr-t
ab.3ffia
tr$.!]ffi

to:lFt !h,s taa q)*

\rc-t.hd
\^!-!d
3t4fr.tuffi

aJtl tar aw, trr au

\tcF96rd
\&-lrlq

\t@ld

gsa6 !ru talt

r? Dt rt bt rl lrr iaB! ra !u rl ll

lrygS-th

b.6febhrbd

,tqtoxeI.l

ad d le At ta. nt ,.A at rt ac 6rt

n

fr

!\
lr-.e*. .-h- t.l!$arr,- !r-

a.-r,q v t+ + t ^r-, dr e- 3ry$i. rr n I. t4 :, he. gre.r br .i

kdu*

36

O',rO212O22 225O I \). 1., ,

Page 470

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 J. Normington

l&c$rt E

E i:ii.t;ti,e^,t$ fliirtrUfifij"ril"*r ns Kr t
oudlnr trtr
nurn6rr h

tcaltrult brtt
urft.. Etslr

no riota ttun a I
.tt

llaa lndlc.tll th.
,ild tt 4ott lr

lGrd$&orpt milllnk

J-
n

.lctr

ctdr
vollt

t

An onllnc wrrlon of thtt mtp udth
horc alcadl b rwlli0lc rr
llrv,folna,. co, ut tlht n 3q h q n e a
Ura r thtcli lllrt{o$oiGd psn to drur
,sur map;
Orolollorncll your cornplrt.d mrp
to,thr fqltorn Gtry iq,orncl,.r Ofile.'
f,olrorn (hy Hrlt. 

-90 
ffXonio Srr.fi or

amrlt r-o o ttyrltptifultom.st Jt t,
C.+fri$ ru I f/tt tttt (upril,rb4

tldldtrl lbna OrlolFr I0. 8rf

37 Page 471

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 J. Normington

H Ir()Lt$(,Nt By-Distrlct Electlons

-Plpqr.Uap Drawlng Ktt
?oguldon Cond Ctalwt lnct

Ylut

glf v o]

olrtttctrv3 ar raruat

U$ !o urdlnr tbr lhr
nufik h ltctt

Erth-dttrht tnrnr brll
n0rc I
It

dlttllctt

crci dbtrkt ln Rt sirll sould
Yqrrtarl arxtlor pi6a.

|la

bril napnltiltfidt.flt.t
of Urtt

(trtA.., ,O, r (Al'tr tfFftir
,{arlottl lhfio of l*.r p. 

'lt,|

,

.:.rf,

,

.i.
.t

t I

.t

ti
,.

'{

\r.
$

An sn[nr vrlrloh ol thh ntp ryt0r
morc durll h 6vrlhbh dt
ffi ,Iolnm;n,vttl)g rtctra&rctlo n,
Ore a tftli& drrt.cotorfil p?n r{r drtrr
lour m.P,
oro-p oil or rDtlt yorrr com9htsd !rr9
(o tha foborn CllyA$ornllft Olllco.-
FolsDm ClW.Htlt lO lrronir Strcal or
rnnll ro cn drt talelfr',,&,q r.

t,'

t

I

tD |2

9w
t'll

l. t

.r-r

!1:.r

.i .'It

38
Page 472

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 S. Hudson

Thrnk you lor rnclud'n8 out votce

Shel;ey
Have a tafe day.

39
Page 473

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 R. Dresser

I
I

fI
t-

I

3
i!

, ','|:
I
I

;t
ir

ss:l ie

,'s-

'1 1l;

:

I

40
Page 474

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 E. MacDonald
i{ ii,rt.tlE.a',

&s'tlsnR' {;!cii!pi!!ttt
{.

i

I
t

,:1 ,

El Doiado Hitts
u \;61'ntta

q

L
r,{
i,i .

t 1 -r',til'1. lrrrioii*otl*
.,1: , ,*.oF:'+ " '" " 

,,, '
{l irr

;,

t
s

I,l*'blc
l'!er'lrl,.,

lr:ii tr" a r.r4 f,?

4t
Page 475

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 D. Reid

H +;:HJiS.gIf 3t;?1ll'ffi';$''di""'i ns Kit
Unlt tD Soccd Ccntur Arcos

Use thls map to oulline the tive dlstrlcts you leel would best rcprcscnt cach lrea's
population. The number ln cach outllncd rrc. lndlc.tcs Unlt lD of crch orca. Ula lhlt
mrp along rvlth thr 'Prrtlclprtlon flt'Mlcrosott Ercol rprerdshoct that can be
tound .t wvr,lol nm. co, utld It tilct. ltctlo n t.

Youl N.rrno: Your Gmrll and/or Phonr Numbcr

A

I

/t./

4

....-fi]"'-"

-a.t"t' 
-t'

C
I

Iri

tt

An onllnc vcrglon of thls map wlth
more detall is avallable at
vrrww, lols o m.co. ut ldl ta rl cae I ul lo n s,

Use a thlck, dark-colorcd pcn to dtaw
yotrr .natt.

Drop oll or mall your completed mop
lo lhe Folsom City Attorncy's Ofllcc.
Folsom Clty llall, 50 Netoma sircet or
rlrrall lrr o ltyt c pl9folsottt. c.r. ut.

I

it",r-*,
Grnphl(t )O) I CAI lptR CorporJtlo'L

Netlonol Oqmo Orlobcr )0, lO2'l

42 Page 476

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 D. Reid Notes

l{rmDen d th f*m Clty Gorrldl:

Ar tln (ftV ol Foboor dentopl ltr *ftUa Coutrtf Mrp I uuld ltr !o rdvotr bl llrr
mliborto&thrt comprbr SotrotElEl 81ffi Slrr.t ud ilorfrol llftrnyso, rl.ll tlrhh b
trrlSfcotnpfrO ol0r. ilrtontr SbUoo pnH. ftb, rnd Erordrtm mlhloftooOl

lhlr rnr of Sn Oty ot Fdldn *r dotrlofd h th l!l$r. Ilnr ml3ltortoorb byr ior Ur. bd..
pert olthm drcrdo *lrd r r rlt|ll ornutty ol ltrrrt nn e{olnlq mtbbo.hodr.r..
rtoilhf dd|h e oounnty. rr.ry of who.n rrlt on dl.l hcorml lho drlf.'r h thb ornur{tf
oat o d.'lhatln cilnbh..l n.urlofiooa fim llt.I $Ir tll. rrlr. rdpob, roldq oAntatotn'
.nd tportr brr. ftur orttaodmdrbo rlren thr rnn dfc omruwhlch hnD.ct$r.b
nrltsoatoO lLr. l31hmy50 loo9oltt, thr i.ft., fley$n t(btAnnr Pltnyf. fhy.bo
tlutr h $. lffi bd oil rftrlrntdoo o tltr Fotoot Cly Gooct To tlr bat of my hdr{a m
menbrr ott|lr fuor OtyGancl hr rr rrrldrd h llnr n{ffoapoa lhr rbcd oftr* frun
nqtt d Ed SUrrf Slrlet hlu. dlin Ur lld. iotdtr nlljiaotlroodt ?o!r dor, I rn not
ofrfr thrf h*hnh[ r I tr{rvr fi hrvr h.b.d io c'lf. rnrVt9rchl dtf.

An I mdd trrpctn& rrf b io? tlt. Cf,y Cotrtd b.tUrpt b frO $sr mlf$ctott b|rUt t
rdr.r$ndvS.thraltlg.

gnc.dyyorrr

43
Page 477

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 A. Targos

\
n

gl 06.)dr Hrits

,2

I

7^

44
Page 478

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



0U03122 L.

*'.

45
Page 479

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103/22 N. Ferrrari

H lr() l,s(Dlt ct Electlons
Ma p Drawing

Ataot
i '.' \.. !r

8y-Dlstrl
Paper Kit
Poguloa,on Eotad C.ntut

[i1r lh,1 m.!l] l() orrllrr\c thr f,y.. rlralrr( l! you lce I weuld bcrl f cp?cienl .l.h iif.l 1

l).)pillalr()r lhf rr(jorl!rr tri oi{ h oul,r.!rr, tlrn !nr'rr{ dll\ lh? lolal f)opulollolr of lhJl
'ftonrilr?,nn ,rnll ' I nf h d,(lrr(l mi,ll io ;|1 (loic J\ pollrblr lo lhr' \dttlr tropillalrorr
wrih no nlof r rhrn n I \ilil pr'r\()n dtlfelentt brlwrett tht ldrEcll tn(t ltnalletl

h.v" l',.O0ll pe oplr

nicAF 3t3@
{tr\tti(t1 I'pfrlcrllt drvr(tr.t. ('n(h (llrtrt(I rtl I{tllonr would

, Aj,'<h E'yr) ' ,. ,l 'i.i,r,r, ^.' 
I . ed4

@ !^:;:;:;fr'Ti,,,-
: t3.1o5

6 &n1..1 fZlson
.l1,qcl

o frorrrl 6. h /
N.7o-q Sh I

' ti qcc

BraJs'l"e
. lst 466

lstnlrt o

Pr"lI
; IS,LZ Z

t " .. . ' t 1r, ,,t t i't1'. /' rit Ali'\
',,, ( t\1.1,r ,1J,.1,.-tl,'.'.r!
au* !ottom (o ultd!llttl aala( Itont

,,,r.,{ lr,r .l.t'r,,,.,'11,,,1,,r'!t

iir,rlr ,.if ,r 'rt.1 t-r,,. , '' l,l. !rd trrtlt,

I I ?hf 1,,'',,ir'. f :t, All;i"rt i '' !rti '.'
r i. 1,iryi i tlr t!t I tta li.rt',:',.t 'rl'r'rl r,r

en.-r rr! otlldaPllDloltom <o ur

rDa

t3r2tlr

,otl

0

l/alta

o
tt

rl{

,ra

!t! llo

LaO

rlat

rtt

r.l1
mh

rtat

2L
lla

rraa

ttail

I

lll

toi
tt

Itl

tlal

rg tlr I

rl.t
rtoy''.

taao

taatg

ltti
tr

laat

tna
I
t

I

r,jr
tr

46
Page 480

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 L &E Bonzell

I
I

t
I

47 Page 481

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



0l/03122 L. Ferrari

f F'Or,SOilr
Grlt ot

orattrcttvt av tiltgtf

Ydr taltie:

Ar onllnr varrlon of thli mrp wlth
mor. dcl.ll h.YrlhbL.t
trs. folmar.cc. s lllttd ct t h c tlo u.
Uta a lhl(t datl.(oto,ad pan lo dtaw
your map.

Orop olt or mall yaut compl.tcd 
'n 

p
to th. fobom CllyAnotnaYr Otllcc,
Folrom Clrt Hrll. 3O llrlom.r Sttrat ot
.rn ll lo rflId.pllcfi,o',"3'"6.

Bv-Dlstrlct Elcctlong
Faiei il-p Drawlng Klt
Ffrtrdm ll'.rCr.lt'fttt

Yet|r tmt[ |'|rdrQr Plro|rl llrrabat!

a

?'l5r8.?o
3- 16,5+A

4- t+,l16
5-*,s28

l- t5,

({aa,lxr lolt (AAl$f I (sos*s*

r-

Itu
n

n

t
ll taat

48
Page 482

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 K. Kreutz

.)i''

:

49
Page 483

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



01103122 J. Wright

I
I

I
bt

50
Page 484

01/11/2022 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re

MEETING DATE: utt12022

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Appeal by Bob Delp, Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC,
and the Historic Folsom Residents Association of Decisions by
the Historic District Commission Approving a Conditional Use
Permit and Design Review for the Barley Barn Tap House
project (PN 19-174) located at 608 YzSutter Street and
Determination that the Project is Exempt from CEQA

F'ROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to deny the appeal by Bob Delp, Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC, and the
Historic Folsom Residents Association of Decisions by the Historic District Commission
Approving a Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for the Barley Bam Tap House
project (PN 19-174) located at 608 YzSutter Street and Determination that the Project is Exempt
from CEQA.

BACKGROUND

The existing4,377-square-foot commercial building located at 608 YzSutIer Street, which was

built in 1958, is constructed of vertical wood slats with sliding wood doors and a comrgated

metal roof. The existing building is not considered a historically significant structure and does

not include building materials that would be considered historically significant. In addition,
the existing building is not listed on the City's Cultural Resource Inventory List. The existing
commercial building is currently occupied by an art and crafts store (Artfully Rooted) that
provides an eclectic mix of artistic d6cor, furniture, fashion, vintage, antiques, and repurposed
items.

On September 22,2021, the applicant (Regina Konet) submitted a development application for
approval of a Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for development and operation of a

1

Page 485

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



craft beer establishment (Barley Barn Tap House) within an existing 4,377-square-foot

building located at 608 % Sutter Street. The proposed interior layout of Barley Barn Tap House

includes 2,433 square feet of floor area on the first level including a large central area with
moveable tables and seating, abar area, a cooler room, and restroom facilities. The second

floor of the building, which will be reduced from 1,944 square feet to 1,366 square feet, will
be utilized for storage purposes only. The resulting total square footage of the building will be

3,799 square feet. Barley Barn Tap House will also include a fenced outdoor patio

(approximately 480 square feet in size) which is located on the west side of the building. In
tcrms of opcrational charactcristics, Barley Barn Top House has proposed serving craft beers

and food, both of which will be provided by off-site local vendors. Live entertainment is

proposed on a limited basis in the interior of the building. Proposed hours of operation are

Sunday to Wednesday, 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., and Thursday to Saturday, ll:00 a.m. to
12:30 a.m.

The Barley Barn Tap House project also included a request for Design Review approval for
exterior and interior modifications to the existing building in order to create a rural vemacular

which is reminiscent of the historic barns throughout California. The proposed building
materials include vertical reclaimed wood siding, aluminum clad wood-framed windows,
aluminum clad wood-framed glass entry doors, a pair of steel egress doors, galvanized metal
gooseneck light fixtures, vintage signage painted on wood, faux dutch doors to emulate horse

stables, and comrgated metal roofing. The color scheme is predominantly rustic brown in
nature due to the extensive use of the reclaimed wood siding. The roofing material will be a

reddish-gray tint to emulate an aged metal roof with an appealing patina. The doors and

windows will be a dark brown color.

Vehicle access to the tsarley Bam Tap House site is provided by existing roadways including
Sutter Street, Scott Street, and Riley Street, while pedestrian access to the site is facilitated by

existing sidewalks 4nd pedestrian walkways. Parking to serve the Barley Barn Tap House

project is proposed to be provided by utilizing existing public and private parking options in
the immediate project area including the Powerhouse Pub parking lot(2I spaces), the adjacent

Historic District Parking Lot (72 spaces), and the Folsom Electric Building parking garage (51

spaces). In addition, the applicant has entered into a lease agreement to utilize 15 parking

spaces located within the nearby Eagles Lodge parking lot for exclusive use by Eagles Lodge

members and customers and employees of Barley Barn Tap House.

The Historic District Commission reviewed the Barley Barn Tap House project at its
November 18, 2021 meeting. At this meeting, twelve individuals (including residents,

business owners, and community organizations) voiced concern regarding the proposed

project, while three individuals (a resident, a business operator, and a community organization)
spoke in favor of the proposed project. In addition, the City received numerous comment

letters regarding the proposed project and a previous iteration of the project (Folsom Prison

Brews). The majority of the comment letters were from individuals who expressed opposition

2
Page 486

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



to the proposed project, although there were also letters from individuals supporting the

proposed project. All of the comment letters were provided to the Commissioners for their
consideration (included as part of Attachment 4 to this staff report) at the November 18,2021
Historic District Commission meeting.

The individuals who were opposed to the proposed project voiced concern regarding a number

of topics including the following:

o Bar/Brewery Use

o Building Design
o Concentration of Bars Along Sutter Street

o Hours of Operation
o Noise
o Parking and Off-site Parking Agreement
o Pedestrian Safety
o Traffic and Circulation
o Use of CEQA Exemption

The individuals who expressed support for the proposed project focused their comments on a

number of issues including the following:

o Business Owner Character
o Craft Beer Business Model
o Historic Building Design
o Off-Site Parking Solution
r Positive Economic Impact
o Sutter Street Surfer Transportation Option

Following extensive public comment, the Historic District Commission engaged in a lengthy
debate regarding the proposed project. The primary issues discussed by the Commission were

related to potential parking impacts, potential noise impacts, and use of the CEQA Exemption
for the project.

With respect to parking, the Commission discussed the existing parking conditions in the

Historic District, the parking requirements of the proposed project, and the parking solutions
provided by the project. In relation to existing parking conditions, the Commission expressed

concern that addition of another bar-type use at this specific location could potentially

exacerbate parking conditions in the Historic District. The Commission acknowledged that
there are a number of parking solutions that have been implemented or are in the process of
being implemented (wayfinding program, residential parking permit program, etc.) in the

J
Page 487

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District, but that the timing of other solutions (parking in-lie fee, parking structure,

etc.) are more long term in nature and may not be pertinent to the proposed project at this time.

The Commission inquired about the parking requirements for the proposed project. In
response, City staff commented that the Folsom Municipal Code GMC. Section 17.52.510)

requires that all retail, office, restaurant, museum, and similar uses provide one parking spaces

per 350 square feet of building space. However, City staff noted that City practice has been

that projects involving existing buildings that do not result in an increase in density (increased

building squore footage) such as extorior tenant improvoments, interior tenant improvements,

and similar projects are not required to provide any additional on-site parking. Consistent with
past City practice, staff determined that the proposed project, which includes interior and

exterior tenant improvements (project results in reduction in building square footage from
4,377 square feet to 3,799 square feet) to an existing commercial building is not required to
provide any on-site parking spaces. Staff noted to the Commission that if the proposed project

were subject to the aforementioned parking requirements, 11 on-site parking spaces would
have been required, which do not need to be on the project site.

The Commission also asked about the parking solutions being provided by the proposed

project. City staff explained that existing nearby parking options anticipated to serve the
proposed project include 2l parking spaces located within the adjacent Powerhouse Pub

parking lot (under same private ownership as subject property),72 parking spaces located in
the adjacent public Historic District Parking Lot, and 51 parking spaces located within the

Folsom Electric Building parking garage. In addition to the existing parking options in the
project vicinity, staff commented that the proposed project includes the provision of 15 shared

off-site parking spaces (lease agreement) at the Folsom Eagles Lodge site, approximately 220

feet to the east of the subject parcel. Staff indicated that the lease agreement for the 15 off-site
parking spaces is required to remain in effect as long as the Barley Barn Tap House or any

other subsequent establishment operation at the subject location remains in business. Lastly,
staff stated that the project applicant committed to offering a complimentary shuttle service

(Sutter Surfer) to transfer customers to and from the Historic District parking structure and

other public parking lots within the district and the project site.

The Commission discussed potential noise impacts associated with the proposed project in
relation to nearby businesses and residential neighborhoods. City staff explained that anumber

of conditions of approval were placed on the project to minimize potential noise impacts

including limitation on hours of operation, prohibiting outdoor speakers, requiring door and

windows to be closed during entertainment activities, and complying with the City's Noise

Control Ordinance. City staff also commented that the proposed hours of operation associated

with the proposed project are similar to other bar-type businesses located along Sutter Street.

Lastly, City staff stated the Conditional Use Permit for the proposed project can be revoked if
it is determined that the project deviates from the Historic District Commission approval and

is not in compliance with all conditions of approval.

4
Page 488

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



With regard to environmental review, the Commission asked for more clarification and details

regarding the CEQA Exemption being used for the proposed project. City staff stated that the

project was determined to be categorically exempt under Section 15303 (New Construction or

Conversion of Small Structures) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

Guidelines and that none of the exceptions in Section 15300.2 of the CEQA Guidelines apply

to the use of the categorical exemption(s) in this case. City staff proceeded to discuss some of
the exceptions (location, cumulative impact, significant effect, and historical resources) in
more detail with the Commission.

At the conclusion of the November 18, 2021 Historic District Commission meeting, the

Commission was satisfied with the determination that the proposed project is exempt from
CEQA and voted on two separate motions associated with the proposed project. First, the

Commission adopted a motion (4-l-2-0) to approve a Conditional Use Permit for the Barley
Barn Tap House project. Second, the Commission adopted a motion (5-0-2-0) to approve

Design Review for the Barley Barn Tap House project.

POLICY / RULE

As set forth in Section 17.52.700 ofthe Folsom Municipal Code, actions of the Historic District
Commission may be appealed to the City Council. The appeal shall be in writing, shall state

the specific reason for the appeal and grounds asserted for relief, and shall be filed no later

than 10 calendar days after the date of the action being appealed.

APPEALS/ANALYSIS

On Novemb er 24, 2021 , Bob Delp submitted a timely appeal of the decision of the Historic
District Commission approving the proposed project. On December 3,2021, Folsom Railroad
Block Developer, LLC and the Historic Folsom Residents Association submitted separate

timely appeals as well. Each of the three appeals will be addressed separately below in this
staff report.

A. APPEAL No. 1 - Bob Delp

As noted above, Bob Delp submitted a timely Notice of Appeal and associated background

letters appealing the Historic District Commission's decision to approve the Barley Barn Tap

House project (Attachment 1). Listed below are the ten reasons that Mr. Delp identified in his

appeal letter for contesting the Historic District Commission's decision, and City staffs
response to each item.

1. Information and analysis provided in the staff report to the HDC was insufficient for
meaningful consideration of the Project's potential impacts and for the HDC to make a

fully informed decision about the Project entitlements.

5
Page 489

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City Staff Response:

City staff evaluated the Barley Barn Tap House project in accordance with
requirements and recommendations established by the Folsom Municipal Code and the

Historic District Design and Development Guidelines. Staff included all pertinent

information regarding the proposed project in the Staff Report to the HDC and provided

detailed analysis of the project's proposal and potential impacts under the requirements

established by the Folsom Municipal Code:

o FMC Chapter 15.52; HD, Historic Distriot
o FMC Section 17.52.300, Design Review
o FMC Section 17.52.360, Conditional Use Permit Review
o FMC Section 17.52.660, Demolition
o FMC Chapter 17.57, Parking Requirements
r FMC Chapter 17.60, Use Permits

In particular, staff followed established practices in reviewing the proposed project

with respect to parking requirements. All information and analysis provided to the

HDC was sufficient for the Commission to make a dqcision about the project, and the

Commission did, in fact, make a fully informed decision following a lengthy discussion

and review ofthe proposed project.

2. Issues associated with the Project, including interpretation of certain provisions of the

Folsom Municipal Code ("FMC"), have broad policy implications for future projects

in the Historic District and warrant consideration by the City Council.

Citv Staff Response:

Staff is unable to respond since no FMC provision is specified which the appellant

contents wa:rant consideration by the City Council.

3. The change in the type and intensity of use at the Project site should result in a
requirement for the Project to provide parking in accordance with FMC Section

I7.52.510(F) parking standa"rds or for the Project applicant to obtain approval of a

variance if such parking requirements are not met. FMC Section 17.52.510(F) states,
ooAll uses must provide parking spaces at the following ratios:..." Although the

applicable parking standard is based on building size, it is the change in use that results

in the requirement to comply with the standard.

Citv Staff Response:

Section 17.52.510(F) of the Folsom Municipal Code requires that all retail, office,
restaurant, museum, and similar uses provide one parking spaces per 350 square feet

of building space. This requirement is met because the project applicant is proposing

to provide 15 parking spaces in a nearby private (non-public) parking lot to serve the

6
Page 490

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



proposed project where I 1 parking spaces would be required under FMC I7 .52.510(F).

The Code does not require the required parking spaces be provided on-site within the

Sutter Street Subarea.

4. The actual parking demand that would be generated by the Project was not assessed or

disclosed in the staff information presented to the HDC. An understanding the actual

parking demand is essential for meaningful consideration of the Project impacts to

Historic District businesses, visitors, and residents as a result of the increased parking

buden. Without that asscssmcnt and information, thc Council is not sufficiently

informed for consideration of whether the Findings required for approval of a CUP can

be made.

Citv Staff Response:

In evaluating new development projects within the Historic District and outside of the

Historic District, City staff utilizes the respective parking-related sections of the

Folsom Municipal Code to determine the specific parking requirements. As an

example, if a new 3,500-square-foot craft brewery were proposed to be built on a vacant

parcel within the Sutter Street Subarea, City staff would require the project to provide

10 parking spaces in accordance with Section 17.52.510 of the Folsom Municipal Code.

With respect to changes of use within existing buildings in the Sutter Street Subarea,

City practice has also been that projects that do not result in an increase in density

(increased building square footage) such as, for example, exterior tenant improvements

and/or interior tenant improvements, are not required to provide any additional parking

because the building is already existing and does not need to be constructed.

While City staff determined that the Barley Barn Tap House project was not required

to provide any parking spaces per established City practice, City staff and the applicant

did recognize that the existing building's change in land use from a retail business to a

craft beer establishment has the potential to result in a higher demand for parking. To

address this concern, the applicant entered into a lease agreement to utilize 15 parking

spaces located within the nearby Eagles Lodge parking lot (approximately 200 feet to

the east of the subject property across Scott Street) for exclusive use by Eagles Lodge

members as well as customers and employees of Barley Barn Tap House. To ensure

that adequate parking is continuously provided for the proposed project, the lease

agreement for the 15 parking spaces at the Eagle Lodge property is required to remain

in effect as long as Barley Barn Tap House or any subsequent establishment operates

at this location pursuant to the Conditional Use Permit.

5. The number of parking spaces for persons with a disability that are required based on

the Project's actual parking demand and for compliance with FMC 17.57 .050 has not

been identified. The Project proposes to install an accessible lift to allow use of an

existing handicapped parking space at an adjacent property separated by as much as

7
Page 491

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



100 feet of travel between the parking space and Barley Barn. It is unclear that this

concept would November 24, 2021 Page 2 provide parking and access to the Project

for persons with a disability without also reducing the availability of existing

handicapped parking spaces that already serve existing businesses.

Citv Staff Response:

The parking spaces proposed by the Barley Barn Tap House project is required to
provide one parking space for individuals with a disability pursuant to Section

17 .57 .050(8) of the Folsom Municipal Code. The applicant is required to comply with
this requirement, which is consistent with the requirements established by the 2019

California Building Code. The 2019 California Building Code (CBC Section 118-

208.1) requires one handicapped accessible parking space for projects that are required

to provide between I and 25 parking spaces. The proposed project includes one

handicapped accessible parking space which will be located in the adjacent Powerhouse

Pub parking lot (under same ownership). City staff has determined that the proposed

project meets the accessible parking requirement.

6. The existing daily and peak-hour vehicle trip volumes and estimated Project daily and

peak-hour trip volumes on streets within the Project area (e.g., Scott, Bridge, Sutter,

Figueroa, Mormon, Coloma, Leidesdorff, and Riley streets) have not been assessed or

disclosed in the City's evaluation. Yet, an understanding of existing and Project-related

vehicle trips is essential for meaningful consideration of the Project's traffic-related

impacts to Historic District businesses, visitors, and residents and to understand if there

are any locations and/or time periods during which Project trips would exacerbate

traffic conditions in a manner that would affect motorist, bicyclist, and/or pedestrian

circulation or safety (including, but not limited to, increased traffic volumes, changes

in vehicle circulation patterns, and increased risk of vehicle/pedestrian collision).

Without that assessment, the City Council would not be sufficiently informed for
consideration of whether the Findings required for approval of a CUP can be made.

Citv Staff Response:

The Barley Barn Tap House project involves a proposed craft beer business within an

existing building. The proposed project does not involve any changes or modifications

relative to streets, driveways, or pedestrian access. City staff evaluated the proposed

project to determine whether there would be any traffic, access, and circulation-related
impacts and determined that there would be no impacts based on nature of the project,

the low projected amount of vehicle trips (approximately 28 Weekday PM Peak Hour

Trips, ITE Trip Generation Manual 10th Edition), and the lack of any need to provide

project-related modifications to street-driveway-pedestrian features. It is also

important to note that City practice is only to prepare project-specific traffic studies for
new development projects and/or or development projects that involve significant
changes and that these projects generate more than 50 Weekday PM Peak Hour trips.

8 Page 492

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Based on these factors, staff determined that the proposed project would not result in
any significant traffic, access, and circulation related impacts and that no further

analysis is required.

7. Issues surrounding the proposed use of the Eagles Lodge parking lot for the Project

have not been seriously vetted. Staff statements at the HDC hearing suggested that staff
acknowledges that there are at least three days each week that the lot is used by the

Eagles. The frequency of special events and other circumstances that might also

preclude use of tho Eaglos lot for Barley Barn parking on other days have simply not

been addressed yet are important to understand in assessing whether the Eagles lot
component of the Project has merit.

Citv Staff Response:

The project owner/applicant has entered into a lease agreement with the Eagles Lodge

for the joint use of 15 parking spaces located in their private (non-public) parking lot
located at2l5 Scott Street. Accordingto a representative for the Eagles Lodge, the

Lodge hosts special events at their facility one to two times per month. The Lodge also

hosts board meetings (approximately ten board members) every other Tuesday from
5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. In addition, the Lodge is open to its members (approximately

200 members) Wednesday and Friday nights from 5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Given the

limited number of events and scheduled uses at the Eagles Lodge, staff has determined

that the leased parking spaces at the private Eagles Lodge parking lot will be available

for use by employees and customers of the Barley Barn Tap House on a regular basis.

8. Although availability of the Eagles lot for use by the Project might be more limited
than some have suggested, use of the Eagles lot by the Project would be an expansion

of the existing use (e.g., more days and longer hours of use, increased simultaneous

inbound/outbound vehicles, etc.) and requires meaningful evaluation in terms of
required entitlements, design standards, circulation, and public safety. Issues

warranting meaningful evaluation include:

a. The Eagles Lodge parking expansion of use should be considered in terms of FMC

chapter 17.57 "Parking Requirements" associated with 'ochange of occupancy or

use" (17.57.030(I) requirements and design standards. An assessment of required

modifications to the Eagle's parking lot and the parking lot's interface with Canal

Street for compliance with the FMC parking design standards is needed.

b. City-owned right-of-way (Canal Street) provides access to the Eagles Lodge

parking lot and the expansion of use of the parking lot requires a design assessment

to determine if and what modifications are required for the parking lot's
ingress/egress to Canal Street and the Canal Street/Scott Street intersection.

9
Page 493

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



c. The Project's expansion of use at the Eagles Lodge parking lot would exacerbate

existing vehicle/pedestrian collision risk associated with 1) pedestrian movement

along Canal Street between Bridge Street and Scott Street, 2) pedestrian circulation
along Scott Street crossing Canal Street, and 3) pedestrian circulation across Scott

Street between the Project (Barley Barn) and the Eagles Lodge parking lot. A
meaningful evaluation of these issues is needed.

Citv Staff Response:

Becausc the Barley Barn Tap Ilousc projcct is locatcd within thc Flistoric District, it is
subject to the parking requirements in Section 17.52.510(F) of the Folsom Municipal
Code. The proposed project includes the joint use of the existing Eagles Lodge parking

lot; no change of use of either the Eagles Lodge or its parking lot is proposed, hence

no review for the Eagles Lodge parking lot is required under Section 17.57.030(C) of
the Folsom Municipal Code. The Historic District Commission did place a condition
of approval (Condition No. 31) on the Barley Barn Tap House project that requires the

owner/applicant make a good faith effort to pave and strip the Eagles Lodge parking

lot with the voluntary approval of the Eagles Lodge.

Access to the Eagles Lodge parking lot is provided by an existing driveway located on

south side of Canal Street, slightly east side of the intersection of Scott Street and Canal

Street. The proposed project does not involve any changes or modifications to Canal

Street or to the Eagles Lodge parking lot area (other than the potential paving and

striping of the parking lot area). As a result, no design assessment is necessary with
respect to ingress and egress associated with Canal Street and the Eagles Lodge parking
lot.

The Barley Barn Tap house project includes the utilization ofthe existing Eagles Lodge

parking lot through a joint-use lease agreement. No change to the already-existing use

of the Eagles Lodge parking lot for vehicular parking is proposed, although it is
expected that the parking lot will be utilized more frequently than it is currently used.

Pedestrian access to the project site from the Eagles Lodge parking lot is safely

provided by existing sidewalks located along both sides of Scott Street, the north side

of Sutter Street, and the south side of Riley Street. There are existing pedestrian

crosswalks located at the intersection of Sutter Street and Scott Street and the

intersection of Riley Street and Scott Street. City staff evaluated the existing on-site

and off-site pedestrian circulation system and determined that the existing pedestrian

facilities are safe and adequate to serve the proposed project.

9. The Project does not qualiff for CEQA exemption. Assuming for the sake of argument

that CEQA Guidelines section 15303, New Construction or Conversion of Small

Structures, were applicable to the design review approval, there is no basis for
extending that exemption to approval of the CUP. Issuance of the CUP is a

10 Page 494

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



discretionary action and subject to CEQA. Simply put, a CUP that allows for a

substantial change in the use of the property cannot be excused from CEQA review

using a CEQA exemption applicable to the conversion of a small structure. Nor can the

section 15303 exemption be extended to other components of the Project that are

unrelated to the conversion of the structure (e.g., installation of a lift that is not a part

of the structure and is located 50 feet or more from the structure to be converted;

expansion of use at a parking lot at a separate property and located 200 feet or more

from the structure to be converted). An environmental document in compliance with
CEQA must bo propared to evaluate and disclose the Project's potential impacts.

Citv Staff Response:

The Barley Barn Tap House project is categorically exempt from environmental review

under Section 15303 (New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures) of the

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. Section 15303 applies to

conversion of existing small structures from one use to another where only minor
modifications are made in the exterior of the structure. One of the examples given

under Section 15303 in urbanized areas is ooup to four such commercial buildings not

exceeding 10,000 square feet in floor area on sites zoned for such use, if not involving
the use of significant amounts of hazardous substances where all necessary public

services and facilities are available and the surrounding area is not environmentally

sensitive." While Section 15303 allows up to four commercial buildings not exceeding

a total of 10,000 squaxe feet in floor area, the proposed project involves only one

commercial building that is only 4,377 square-foot in size. Additionally, based on

staff s analysis of this project, none of the exceptions in Section 15300.2 of the CEQA

Guidelines apply to prevent the use of the categorical exemption in this case.

Exceptions listed within Section 15300.2 include: (a) Location, (b) Cumulative Impact,

(c) Significant Effect, (d) Scenic Highway, (e) Hazardous Waste Sites, and (f)
Historical Resources. A description of the most applicable of these exceptions is listed

below with a brief response as to why each of these exceptions do not apply to the

proposed project.

(b) Cumulative Impact. The exemption is inapplicable when the cumulative impact of
successive projects of the same type in the same place, over time is significant.

In analyzing whether this exception applies, both the oosame type" and the oosame place"

limitations have to be considered. When analyzing this exception with respect to the

proposed project, the City staff considered projects of the oosame type" to be other

projects with similar uses, such as those projects listed on the hours of operation chart

that appears in the noise impacts section of the Planning Commission report. City staff
considered projects in the "same place" to be projects on Sutter Street.

1l
Page 495

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City staff has determined that the cumulative impacts exception does not apply because

of the cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the same place as

the proposed project is not significant in this case, in that the project will not result in
any adverse impacts with respect to building design, site design, parking, lighting, and

noise or other environmental impacts potentially caused by the proposed use. With
respect to building architecture and site design, the proposed project involves the

remodel of an existing cornmercial building and the re-use of an existing outdoor patio

area, both of which have been designed to comply with the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines. In terms of parking, thc proposcd projcct is not rcquircd to

provide any on-site parking spaces per established City practice. In addition, the

applicant has entered into a lease agreement to provide 15 parking spaces to further

address any potential parking concems. In relation to noise and light, standard and

project-specific conditions of approval have been placed on the proposed project to

minimize any potential noise and light impacts. With respect to any other potential

impacts caused by the proposed use, the conditions imposed on the project in the

Conditional Use Permit are designed to minimize or eliminate any negative effects on

the environment created by the proposed use

(c) Significant Effect. A categorical exemption shall not be used for an activity where

there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a significant effect on the

environment due to unusual circumstances. This is commonly referred to as the
obnusual circumstances exception."

The unusual circumstances exception to the use of a categorical exemption applies only
when both unusual circumstances exist and there is a reasonable possibility that the

project will have a significant effect on the environment due to those unusual

circumstances. (Berketey Hillside Preservationv. City of Berkeley (2015) 60 Cal.Aft

1086, 1104.)

In making this decision, the decision-making body is required to consider whether the

proposed project's circumstances differ significantly from the circumstances typical of
the type of projects covered by the exemption, namely, other small structures in the

Historic Districtthat are either converted from one use to another or newly constructed.

The exception applies only if the claimed unusual circumstance relates to the proposed

action under consideration; it does not apply if the unusual circumstances are part of
the existing conditions baseline. (Bottini v. City of San Diego 27 Cal.App5th 281;
World Business Academy v. State Lands Commission (2015) 24 Cal.App.sth 476,498;
North Coast Rivers Alliance v. Westlands Water District (2014) 227 Cal.App.4th 832,

872.)

Another consideration is whether there is a reasonable possibility of a significant effect

onthe environment due to the unusual circumstances. (Berkeley Hillside Preservation,

t2
Page 496

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



60 Cal. ft at p. 1 1 1 5.) The decision-making body answers this question by determining

if there is any substantial evidence before it that would support a fair argument that a

significant impact on the environment may occur as a result of the proposed project.

(Id.) Areasonable possibility of a significant impact may be found only if the proposed

project will have an impact on the physical environment. If there is no change from
existing baseline physical conditions, the exception does not apply. (North Coast

Rivers Alliance v. Westlands Water District (2014) 227 Cal.App.4th 832,872.7 The

exception also does not apply if the project will have only a social impact and will not

result in a potcntially significant changc to thc physical environment. (Santa h{onica

Chamber of Commerce v. City of Santa Monica (2002) 101 Cal.App .4th 786,801; City
of Pasadenav. State (1993) 14 Cal.App.4th 810,826.)

The question is not whether the project will have an adverse impact on some persons,

but whether it will adversely affect the environment of persons in general due to

unusual circumstances. (San Lorenzo Valley Community Advocates for Responsible

Educationv. San Lorenzo Valtey rJnffied School District (2006) 139 Cal.App. th 1356,

1392.

After analyzing the unusual circumstances exception in association with this project,

City staff determined that no unusual circumstances exist to distinguish this project

from others in the exempt class. While an argument could be made that the small parcel

size and the location of the parcel within the public parking lot are unusual

circumstances, both of those conditions exist at this time. The presence of bars and

restaurants on Sutter Street is not uncofirmon, so any impacts associated with the

proposed use itself are not unusual. In addition, parking impacts associated with new

businesses on Sutter Street are not unusual.

City staff also determined that there is not a reasonable possibility of a significant effect

on the environment due to any claimed unusual circumstances for this project. Any
possibility of a significant impact on the physical environment allegedly caused by
proposed project would not be the result of any claimed unusual circumstances. As

mentioned above, the proposed use is not unusual, and the parking impacts associated

with new businesses on Sutter Street are not unusual. Even so, as described in detail
in other sections ofthis report, the project applicant has secured a lease for 15 parking

spots at the nearby Eagle's Lodge in an attempt to address any potential parking-related

impacts and the City has conditioned the project to require those parking spots to

remain available for the life of the Conditional Use Permit. As a result, City staff has

determined that any possible significant effects related to parking are not unusual and

do not require application of the exception for this project.

(f) Historical Resources. A categorical exemption shall not be used for a project which
may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource.

13
Page 497

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



The subject property, which is located at 608 % Sutter Street (APN: 070-0061-011-

0000), is developed with an existing 4,377-square-foot commercial building which was

built in 1958. The existing building is constructed of vertical wood slats with sliding

wood doors and a comrgated metal roof. The existing building is not considered a

historically significant structure and does not include building materials that would be

considered historically significant. In addition, the existing building is not listed on the

City's Cultural Resource Inventory List nor any other State or Federal historic or

cultural resource inventory or list.

10. During the HDC's November 18,202I, meeting, comments by the Project applicant's

team asserted specific direct and indirect economic benefits of the Project and

referenced IMPLAN modeling that was apparently performed for the Project.

Documentation of that analysis was not provided for public review prior to the hearing,

and it is unclear if any documentation was provided to the HDC. To the extent that

economic factors may be considered by the City Council, documentation of any

economic analysis used as the basis for the Council's consideration should be provided

for public review prior to a Council hearing.

City Staff Response:

During the November 18, 2021 Historic District Commission, the applicant's team

made a number of comments regarding potential economic benefits of the proposed

project. Specifically, the applicant's team noted that the Barley Barn Tap House would

be offering food and beverage provided by other local businesses which would be of a
potential economic benefit to the community. In addition, a member of the public (Mr.
Joe Gagliardi) spoke and shared a document with the Commission that the proposed

project had the potential for direct and indirect economic benefits to the community.

No other written documentation regarding potential economic impacts associated with
the proposed project have been provided by the applicant. It is also important to note

lhat a project's economic impacts are not part of the findings that Historic District
Commission considered in approving the Conditional Use Permit and Design Review

for the Barley Barn Tap House project.

B. APPEAL No. 2 - tr'olsom Railroad Block Developer,LLc

On December 3,2021, Craig Sandberg on behalf of the Folsom Railroad Block Developer,

LLC, submitted aNotice of Appeal and associated background letter (Attachment 2) appealing

the Historic District Commission's decision to approve the Barley Barn Tap House project.

The appeal is considered timely due to an inadvertent staff error declining to accept this appeal

during the 10-day appeal timeframe since an appeal had already been filed by Mr. Delp.

In the appeal letter Mr. Sandberg states that his primary concern is the parking analysis and

conclusions made for the Barley Bam Tap House project. In the appeal letter Mr. Sandberg

also provides an overview of the parking problems that have impacted the Historic District for

t4 Page 498

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



many years and references a number of parking studies (Attachment 7) that have been prepared

for the Historic District including the December 9, 2008 Historic District Parking

Implementation Plan Update, the January 17,2014 Historic District Parking Implementation

Plan Update, and the October 18, 2018 Historic District Parking Implementation Plan Update.

Mr. Sandberg indicates in the appeal letter that the aforementioned studies should have been

provided to the Historic District Commission as part of Barley Bam Tap House project. Lastly,

Mr. Sandberg comments that, based on historic trends, the Historic District has reached the

saturation point in terms of parking supply and parking demand.

Citv Staff Response:

As stated previously within this report, Section 17 .52.510(F) of the Folsom Municipal Code

requires that all retail, office, restaurant, museum, and similar uses provide one parking spaces

per 350 square feet of building space. The Folsom Municipal Code does not differentiate

specific parking requirements based on type of land use of the intensity of the land use. In
other words, the fact that the use of the existing commercial building at 608 Yz Suttq Street is

changing use from anartand crafts store (Artfully Rooted) to a craft beer establishment (Barley

Barn Tap House) does not prompt the applicant to provide any additional parking. That being

said, City staff recognized that the change in use will likely lead to an increased demand for
parking and requested that the applicant provide additional parking to serve the Barley Barn

Tap House project. In response, the applicant agreed to enter into a lease agreement with the

Folsom Eagles Lodge to secure 15 parking spaces in a private (non-public) parking lot at2l5
Scott Street. Based on the fact that the proposed project includes 15 parking spaces at the

Eagles Lodge location, has access to 195 public and private parking spaces with the 600-b1ock

area of Sutter Street, has access to 624 public parking spaces in other portions of the Sutter

Street Subarea, and is providing a shuttle service (Sutter Surfer) to employees and customers,

staff determined that adequate parking is provided to serve the Barley Barn Tap House project.

As illuded to in Mr. Sandberg's appeal letter, the City has commissioned numerous parking

studies and updates (Attachment 7) over the past 20 years in order to identiff parking solutions

to address parking concerns within the Historic District. The most recent of these parking

studies (October 18,2018 Study) provided an update to existing parking conditions (parking

supply, occupancy, and development). In addition, the 2018 Study included project parking

"shortages" for future supply and demand and an approximate time frame for the need for an

additional parking supply. Of note, the 2018 Study indicated that there were 801 on-street and

off-street parking spaces within the commercial portion of the Historic District, with a weekday

peak hour combined (on-street and off-street) parking space occupancy that peaks at 60 percent

and aweekend peak hour combined occupancy that peaks at 59 percent.

With respect to future parking supply and demand, the 2018 Study modeled that the

commercial portion of the Historic District may reach a parking saturation point by September

of 2023 unless new parking solutions (parking structure, parking permits, etc.) were identified

and implemented. However, there were many assumptions made with respect to the parking

15
Page 499

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



saturation timeline in the 2018 Study that may no longer hold true including full development

of the railroad block and increased commercial development in the Historic District. City staff
has previously provided the Historic District Commission a copy of the 2018 Study as recently

as August 19, 2020 as part of the 603 Sutter Street Mixed-Use project. However, City staff
did not provide a copy of the 2018 Study to the Historic District Commission as part of the

Barley Bam Tap House project given the limited nature of the project and the fact that the

project is meeting their parking requirement.

C. APPEAL No. 3 - Hlstorlc Folsom Residents Association

On December 3, 2021, Michael Reynolds on behalf of the Historic Folsom Residents

Association (HFRA), submitted a Notice of Appeal and associated background letter
(Attachment 3) appealing the Historic District Commission's decision to approve the Barley

Barn Tap House project. The appeal is considered timely due to the same inadvertent staff
error declining to accept this appeal during the 10-day appeal timeframe since an appeal had

already been filed by Mr. Delp.

In the appeal letter Mr. Reynolds states that the Barley Bam Tap House project would

detrimental or injurious to neighbors and nearby businesses based on the parking as proposed

and that the Commission was prevented from fully evaluating if the proposed project would or

would not be detrimental or injurious to others because they were not provided copies of the

three Historic District parking studies (2008, 2014, and2018 Parking Studies), and the project

applicant did not submit a parking impacts analysis. Lastly, Mr. Reynolds indicates in the

appeal letter that City staff relied on past practices in evaluating the Conditional Use Permit

and that specific examples of past practices were not provided to assist the Historic District
Commission in evaluating the proposed project.

City Staff Response:

At the November 18,2021Historic District Commission meeting, the Commission discussed

and debated a number of issues associated with the Barley Barn Tap House project at great

length, including substantial discussions regarding parking. At the end of the meeting, the

Commission made two motions, one to approve a Conditional Use Permit and the other to

approve Design Review for the Barley Barn Tap House. Both motions were subject the

findings (Findings A-I) and conditions of approval attached to the staff report. In particular,

the Commission approved Finding G (Conditional Use Permit Finding) which states the

following:

t6 Page 500

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FINDING

G. AS CONDITIONED, THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATION OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL NOT, UNDER THE
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO

THE HEALTH, SAFETY, PEACE, MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENERAL

WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD, OR BE DETRIMENTAL OR INruRIOUS TO PROPERTY

AND IMPROVDMDNTS IN TIIE NEIGIIBORHOOD OR TO THE GENERAL
WELFARE OF THE CITY, SINCE THE PROPOSED USE IS COMPATIBLE
WITH SIMILAR COMMERCIAL USES IN THE SURROI.INDING

NEIGHBORHOOD.

As previously discussed within this report, City staff determined that the Barley Barn Tap

House project provides adequate parking to serve the proposed use taking into consideration

the project includes 15 parking spaces at the Eagles Lodge location, has access to 195 public

and private parking spaces with the 600 block area of Sutter Street, has access to 624 public

parking spaces in other portions of the Sutter Street Subarea, and is providing a shuttle service

(Sutter Surfer) to employees and customers. City staff did not provide the Historic District

Commission with copies of the 2008, 2014, or 2018 Historic District Parking Implementation

Plan Updates based on the limited extent of the project and the fact that the project is meeting

their parking requirement. That being said, City staff has attached the aforementioned parking

studies (Attachment 7) to this staff report as they are referenced in the appeal letters.

In evaluating the Barley Barn Tap House project, City staff relied on past practices in
determining the parking requirements. Specifically, the City's past practice regarding required

parking within the Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic District is that all new development

projects which increase density (increased square footage) are required to provide on-site

parking spaces at the parking ratios described previously in this report. Howevet, City practice

has also been those projects involving existing structures that do not result in an increase in
density (increased building square footage) such as exterior tenant improvements and/or

interior tenant improvements are not required to provide any additional on-site parking.

Consistent with past City practice, staff has determined that the proposed project, which
includes interior and exterior tenant improvements (project results in reduction in building
square footage from 4,377 square feet to 3,799 square feet) to an existing commercial building

is not required to provide any additional on-site parking spaces. The project is providing 15

parking spaces as mentioned throughout this report. A specific example of City staff
implementation of this practice regarding parking was the conversion of the commercial

building located at 608 Sutter Street (Donnelly House) from an office use to a restaurant/bar

use (Hampton's) in20l3. A more current example of this practice is the ongoing conversion

of the commercial building at located at 81 1 Sutter Street (Sutter Street Grill) from a restaurant

use to service use (Maribou Hair Salon). In both of these specific cases, no additional parking

t7
Page 501

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



was required based on the change in use because they involve existing structures. In addition,

City staff has not been able to document an instance where additional parking has been required

within the Sutter Street Subarea simply for a change in use of a building.

Based on the foregoing, staff respectfully requests that the City Council DENY the appeals by
Bob Delp, Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC, and the Historic Folsom Residents
Association of the Decisions by the Historic District Commission Approving a Conditional
Use Permit and Design Review for the Barley Barn Tap House project (PN 19-174) located at
608 % Sutter Street and Determination that the Project is Exempt from CEQA based on the
following Findings;

CEOA FINDINGS

A. THE PROJECT IS CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM ENVIRONMENTAL
REVIEW I.INDER SECTION 15303, NEW CONSTRUCTION OR CONVERSION OF
SMALL STRUCTURES, OF THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ACT (CEQA) GUIDELINES.

B. THE CUMULATIVE IMPACT OF SUCCESSIVE PROJECTS OF THE SAME TYPE
IN THE SAME PLACE, OVER TIME IS NOT SIGNIFICANT IN THIS CASE.

C. NO UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES EXIST TO DISTINGUISH THE PROPOSED
PROJECT FROM OTHERS IN THE EXEMPT CLASS.

D. THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE A SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE
CHANGE IN THE SIGNIFICANCE OF A HISTORICAL RESOURCE.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT T'INDING

E. AS CONDITIONED, THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL NOT, LINDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF
THIS PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY,
PEACE, MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS
RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, OR BE DETRIMENTAL OR
INruzuOUS TO PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD
OR TO THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY, SINCE THE PROPOSED USE IS
COMPATIBLE WITH SIMILAR COMMERCIAL USES IN THE SURROUNDING
NEIGHBORHOOD.

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

F. THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES AND COLORS USED IN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT ARE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING
DEVELOPMENT AND ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL DESIGN
THEME OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

18 Page 502

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



G. THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE HISTORIC
DISTRICT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ADOPTED BY CITY
COUNCIL.

CONCLUSION

The City Council concludes that the decisions of the Historic District Commission approving
a Conditional Use Permit and Design Review and determining that the proposed Barley Barn
Tap House project is exempt from CEQA are correct.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter of Appeal from Bob Delp, dated November 24,2021
2. Letter of Appeal from Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC, dated December 1,202I
3. Letter of Appeal from Historic Folsom Residents Association, dated December 3,2021
4. Historic District Commission Staff Report, dated November 18,2021
5. Historic District Commission Additional Information, dated November 18,202I
6. Off-Site Parking Lease Agreement, dated October 15,202I
7. Minutes from November 18,202I Historic District Commission Meeting
8. Historic District Parking Implementation Plan Updates, dated January 16,2009, January

17,2014, and October 18,2018
9. Remy-Moose-Manley CEQA Response Letter, dated December 23,2021
10. Applicant Response Letter, dated December 28,202I
11. Bob Delp Appeal Hearing Procedure Letter, dated December 30,2021
12. Additional Public Comment Letters
13. Barley Barn Tap House Economic Snapshot, received December 20,2021

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

l9
Page 503

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment I

Letter of Appeal from Bob Delp
Dated November 24,2021

Page 504

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



-:L'-
- 'r,-,11 :-1

HAME OFAPPELLAI{T:

iIAILING ADDRE$S:

IHTEREST IN MATTER:

DAYTIMETELEPHONE:

APiI/PROJECTREF. NO.

ACNON BEINGAPPEALED:

crw oF FoLsoM

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Bob Delp

r
Folsom, CA 95630

Rssldent and property ouvner

PN 19-174 (Barley Bam Tap House)

HDC Deslgn RevledCUP Approval& CEQA Exemption

DATE OF DECISION OR DATE PROJECT HEARD: November 1E.2021

REASON FOR APPEAL:
lnformation aonsldered bythe Hlstoric Dlstrict Commlssion was

insufficient for a fully informed declslon. lssues aseociabdwlth the ProJed, lncludlng

zoning code intepmlation, wanant conslderetion by lhe City Council. The Project doss not

qualifyfur a CEQA exemption. The pojoct wouH adversely affect publlc eafety and welfaro.

November 24,2021
DATE FILEO

ATAFF USE ONLY:

tt{Z,tth "l tt5lar Fespatd:$grt
Res.10297Date/Tlme Recelwd;

Admln. (stafr declslon) Appeal
Oryvner Occupied $233
Other (deposit) $468

Plannlng Gomm. Declrlon Appeal
Owner Occupled/Shgle Family Dwelling 9238
Developer/other $479

4aTlne Llmlt Walved:Tentatlve Hearlng Date:

Coplee b: Communlty Development Dlrector (2)
Clty Manager (2)
Clty Attorney (2t
Glty Clerk

Recelved by:

Updaied June 2O'19

Page 505

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 24,2021

City of Folsom City Clerk's Office
Attn: Ms. Christa Freernantle, City Clerk
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Hand Delivered
via email to cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-174) - Appeal of Historic District
Commission Approval to City Council

Dear Ms. Freemantle:

I am appealing to the City Council the decision by the Historic District Commission ("HDC')
approving the Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-174) design review and conditional use
permit ("Project"), and the HDC's determination that the Project is exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"). The attached November lS,2AZl,letter was submitted
to the HDC prior to its November 18,2021, hearing and is incorporated herein by this reference
(Attachment 1). I reserve the right to bring additional information and arguments to the City
Council on appeal.

I am appealing to the City Council for reasons including, but not limited to, those listed below.

1. Information and analysis provided in the staffreport to the HDC was insufficient for
meaningful consideration of the Project's potential impacts and for the HDC to make a
fully informed decision about the Project.

2. Issues associated with the Project, including interpretation of certain provisions of the
Folsom Municipal Code ("FMC''), have broad policy implications for future projects in
the Historic District and warrant consideration by the City Council.

3. The change in the type and intensity of use at the Project site should result in a
requirement for the Project to provide parking in accordance with FMC Section
17.52.510(F) parking standards or for the Project applicant to obtain approval of a
variance if such parking requirements are not met. FMC Section 17.52.510(F) states, "All
zses must provide parking spaces at the following ratios:..." Although the applicable
parking standard is based on building size, it is the change in use that results in the
requirement to comply with the standard.

4. The actual parking demand that would be generated by the Project was not assessed or
disclosed in the staff information presented to the HDC. An understanding the actual
parking demand is essential for meaningful consideration of the Project impacts to
Historic District businesses, visitors, and residents as a result of the increased parking
burden. Without that assessment and information, the Council is not sufficiently
informed for consideration of whether the Findings required for approval of a CUP can
be made.

5. The number of parking spaces for persons with a disability that are required based on the
Project' s actual parking demand and for compliance with FMC l7 .57 .050 has not been
identified. The Project proposes to install an accessible lift to allow use of an existing
handicapped parking space at an adjacent property separated by as much as 100 feet of
travel between the parking space and Barley Barn. It is unclear that this concept would

Page I

Page 506

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 24,2021

provide parking and access to the Project for persons with a disability without also
reducing the availability ofexisting handicapped parking spaces that already serve
existing businesses.

6. The existing daily and peak-hour vehicle trip volumes and estimated Project daily and
peak-hour hip volumes on streets within thc Project area (e.g., Scott, Bridge, Sutter,
Figueroa, Mormon, Coloma, Leidesdorff and Riley streets) have not been assessed or
disclosed in the City's evaluation. Yet, an understanding of existing and Project-related
vehicle trips is essential for meaningful consideration of the Project's traffic-related
impacts to Historic District businesses, visitors, and residents and to understand if there
are any locations andlor time periods during which Project trips would exacerbate traffic
conditions in a manner that would affect motorist, bicyclist, and/or pedestrian circulation
or safety (including, but not limited to, increased traffrc volumes, changes in vehicle
circulation patterns, and increased risk of vehicle/pedestrian collision). Without that
assessment, the City Council would not be sufficiently informed for consideration of
whether the Findings required for approval of a CUP can be made.

7 . Issues surrounding the proposed use of the Eagles Lodge parking lot for the Project have

not been seriously vetted. Staffstatements at the HDC hearing suggested that staff
acknowledges that there are at least three days each week that the lot is used by the
Eagles. The frequency of special events and other circumstances that might also preclude
use of the Eagles lot for Barley Barn parking on other days have simply not been
addressed yet are important to understand in assessing whether the Eagles lot component
of the Project has mcrit.

8. Although availability of the Eagles lot for use by the Project might be more limited than
some have suggested, use of the Eagles lot by the Project would be an expansion of the
existing use (e.g., more days and longer hours of use, increased simultaneous
inbound/outbound vehicles, etc.) and requires meaningful evaluation in terms of required
entitlements, design standards, circulation, and public safety. Issues warranting
meaningful evaluation include:

a. The Eagles Lodge parking expansion of use should be considered in terms of
FMC chapter 17.57 'oParking Requirements" associated with "change of
occupancy or use" (17.57.030(C)) requirements and design standards. An
assessment of required modifications to the Eagle's parking lot and the parking
lot's interface with Canal Sheet for compliance with the FMC parking design
standards is needed.

b. City-owned right-of-way (Canal Sneet) provides access to the Eagles Lodge
parking lot and the expansion of use of the parking lot requires a design
assessment to determine if and what modifications are required for the parking
lot's ingress/egress to Canal Street and the Canal Street/Scott Street intersection.

c. The Project's expansion of use at the Eagles Lodge parking lot would exacerbate

existing vehicle/pedestrian collision risk associated with 1) pedestrian movement
along Canal Sheet between Bridge Sheet and Scott Sheet, 2) pedestrian
circulation along Scott Street crossing Canal Street, and 3) pedestrian circulation
across Scott Street between the Project (Barley Barn) and the Eagles Lodge
parking lot. A meaningful evaluation of these issues is needed.

Page2

Page 507

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 24,2021

9. The Project does not qualiff for CEQA exemption. Assuming for the sake of argument
that CEQA Guidelines section 15303, New Construction or Conversion of Small
Structures, were applicable to the design review approval, there is no basis for extending
that exemption to approval of the CUP. Issuance of the CUP is a discretionary action and

subject to CEQA. Simply put, a CIIP that allows for a substantial change in the ase of
the property cannot be excused from CEQA review using a CEQA exemption applicable
to the conversion of a small structure. Nor can the section 15303 exemption be extended
to other components of the Project that ate unrclatcd to the conversion of thc structure
(e.g., installation of a lift that is not a part of the structure and is located 50 feet or more
from the structure to be converted; expansion ofuse at a parking lot at a separate property
and located 200 feet or more from the structure to be converted). An environmental
document in compliance with CEQA must be prepared to evaluate and disclose the
Project's potential impacts.

10. During the HDC's November 18,2021, meeting, comments by the Project applicant's
team asserted specific direct and indirect economic benefits of the Project and referenced
IMPLAN modeling that was apparently performed for the Project. Documentation of
that analysis was not provided for public review prior to the hearing, and it is unclear if
any documentation was provided to the HDC. To the extent that economic factors may
be considered by the City Council, documentation of any economic analysis used as the
basis for the Council's consideration should be provided for public review prior to a
Council hearing.

Thank you for processing this appeal.

Sincerely,

cA 95630

Attachments:

1. Bob Delp, November 18,zLzl,letter subject; Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-
174) - Comments to Historic District Commission

Bob

Page 3

Page 508

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 24,2021

Attachment I
Bob Delp, November lS,202lr letter subJect:

Barley Barn Tap House ProJect (PN 19-174) - Comments to Historic District Commission

Page 509

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

City of Folsom Historic Dishict Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Kelly Mullett - kmullett@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-174) - Comments to Historic Distrlct
Commission

Dear Historic District Commissioners:

I am requesting that at your November 18, 2021, public hearing for the Barley Barn Tap House
project (PN 19-174) ('?roject"), the Historic District Commission (*HDC") decline to approvc
the Project either by denying the Project or by declining to take an approval or denial action and

instead direct staff to:

l. identifu all relevant and necessarily entitlements, necessary for the Project and require a

complete application(s) for all such entitlements,

2. prepare a clear and complete description of all aspects of the Project,

3. perform pedestrian safety analysis for the Project and seek input from the Traffrc Safety
Committee,

4. conduct environmental review of the Project in compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"),

5. conduct a public workshop to receive input on the proposed Project and draft CEQA
document,

6. prepare a revised staff report incorporating the above and provide a draft of the staff
report and staff-recommended conditions of approval for public review and input,

7. finalize the staff report in consideration of public review and input on the draft,

8. provide proper hearing noticing, including posting ofall parcels affected by the Project
with public notices in compliance with the Folsom Municipal Code ("FMC"), and only
then

9. retum to the HDC for a public hearing on the Project.

To date, insufficient information is available to have a complete understanding of the Project.
City staff have erroneously asserted that the Project does not require a Parking Variance. Staff
have recommended use of an offsite parking lot that has dubious availability and capacity, and

staff have not identified any entitlements or physical improvements that would be necessary for
the use of the lot (but both would be necessary). Use of the lot would have the potential to create

serious pedestrian safety issues associated with movement across Scott Street between the lot
and Barley Barn. While there are many reasons to deny or decline to make a decision on the
Project as cuffently presented, the use of the Eagles lot is in my opinion is at best poorly thought-
out scheme and, wofse, would create the potential for very dangerous pedestrian circumstances
that appear to have been given little or no consideration thus far in the process.

Page I of15

Page 510

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

I. RnQUIRED NOTTCING FOR THE NOVEMBAR 18,2021, HDC HEARTNG DID
NOT COMPLY WITH THE FMC

On August 10,2021, City staff made certain public noticing commitments on behalf of the
Community Development Department. The FMC also has noticing requirements. The
commitments and the FMC requirements were not fully complied with for the November 18,

2A2l,HDC hearing. As of November 17,2021,no signs were posted at the Project site notifuing
of the November 18, 202|,HDC Public Hearing. The HDC should request City staffinput
regarding public hearing noticing and address any deficiencies prior to holding a public hearing.

U. THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION IS UNCLEAR AND INCOMPLETE

The staff report provides incomplete and inconsistent information about the Project making it
impossible to understand the entirety of the Project. If the HDC were to approve "the Project" at
its November 18,2021, hearing, it would not be possible for the HDC to accurately understand
the full extent of what you are approving.

The Applicant's project narrative (HDC packet pg. L26) states that the Project will include "an
exterior accessible lift located within the Powerhouse Pub Patio area which will provide the
accessible route from the accessible parking space to the proposed tap house. The size and
configuration of this element will be determined at further development of the construction
documents when the CASp (Califomia Access Specialist) is engaged."

Yet, the staff report does not discuss the lift, where it would be located, what it would look like,
how it would bc opcrated and maintained, how it would be powered, how much noise it would
generate, how much lighting it would require, or what its hours of use would be. Furthermore,
there is no Powerhouse Pub Patio area, and a previous stafflevel approval of a patio is no longer
valid as no building permit for that patio was issued and the approval period has expired. (See

Attachment A of this letter.) Identification of even the basic location, design, and operational
elements of such a lift cannot be deferred and must be described and evaluated as a component
of the Project prior to an HDC decision.

The staff report discusses that the Project would include the use of an existing offsite parking lot
at the Eagles Lodge. However, no information is provided with regard to any cntitlements,
zoning restrictions/permissions, and engineered design that would be necessary for the

expansions of use of that lot. Although the existing use may be grandfathered in, the substantial
increase in the intensity of that use is not. The Eagles Lodge properly owner should be required
to obtain a Conditional Use Permit and the CUP process should require improvements such as

paving, striping, lighting, pedestrian walkways, etc. Furthermore, the Eagles Lodge parking lot is
accessed by City right-of-way, and would therefore require an encroachment permit and
consideration of improvoments to the City right-of-way. No information has been provided as to
what those improvements might need to consist of. Additionally, the capacity of the Eagles lot is
overstated by sta{f, both in potential number of spaces and in the days/times it is currently used
by the Eagles and therefore not available to Barley Barn.

The Eagles Lodge parking capacity is noted in the staffreport as 15 spaces, but is noted on the
Applicant's drawings as at most 14 and even that is noted as "hypothetical" needing to be field
verified. Furthermore, the proposed lease attached to the staff report allows the Eagles to not just
continue using the lot but also to exclude Barley Barn use at the Eagles discretion. Staff is on
record as having previously advised the HDC (at its August 4,2A27 mecting) that "The Eagles
Lodge parking lot is infrequently used - there are events once a month or maybe once every two
months whcn this parking lot is utilized to its full capacity." That is incorrect. The Eagles Lodge
holds events or open hours multiple times each week during which their lot is often filled, likely
beyond capacity (double parked vehicles in the City right-of-way, etc.).

Page 2 of 15

Page 511

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Eagles Lodge Parking Avaitability - August 2,2021

The Eagles lot parking scheme is dubious and, for reasons discussed below in this letter,
potentially dangerous. At a minimum, this element of the Project should be eliminated unless

and until it undergoes a meaningful evaluation and is subject to property approvals and

conditions.

IIr. THE PROJECT DOES NOT QUALTTY FOR A CEQA CATEGORTCAL
EXEMPTION

Contrary to staff s recommendation in the staff report for the HDC's November 18,2021,
meeting, the Project does not quality for an exemption from the California Environmental

Quality Act ("CEQA").

FMC 17.52.390, "Environmental review", states, "Review by the historic district commission of
applications for conditional use permits, sign permits, variances and design review is subject to
the requirements of the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The commission is

authorized to hold public hearings on negative dcclarations, mitigated negative declarations,
draft environmental impact reports and final environmental impact reports prepared on

applications for the above permits or for design review. The commission shall not approve

applications prior to considering the applicable environmental document and complying with the
requirements of CEQA and any city procedures for preparation and processing of environmental
documents."

The staff report for your November 78,2021, meeting, claims one (as opposed to the two
claimed in the August 4,2021, staffreport for the formerly proposed Folsom Prison Brews)
CEQA categorical exemption class as the basis for staffls recommendation that the Project is
exempt'from CEQA- CEQA Guidelines section 15303, "New Construction or Conversion of
Small Structures." The cited class is not applicable to the Project.

III.A The Project Does Not Qualify for a Class 3 CEQA Exemption

Page 3 of 15

Page 512

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

The staff report for the November 18,2021, HDC selectively cites CEQA Guidelines Section
15303, but a more complete read of 15303 leads to a conclusion that the Project does not qualiff
for a Class 3 CEQA exemption. The staffreport states as follows in attempting to apply the
Class 3 exemption (staffreport p9.23; packet pg. 7l) (note that this is a quotation from the staff
report, not CEQA):

The New Construction of Conversion of Smaller Structures Exemption (15303)
consists of the construction or location of limited numbers of new, small facilities
or structures; installation of small new equipment and facilities in small
structures; and, as relevant to this project, the conversion of existing small
structures from one use to another where only minor modifications are made in
the exterior of the structure. Examples of this exemption include but are not
limited to: A store, motel, restaurant, or similar structure not involving the use of
significant amounts ofhazardous substances, and not exceeding 10,000 square
feet (for up to four commercial buildings) in floor area on site zoned for such use.

As described in this staff report, the proposed project includes minor alterations
and modifications to an existing4,377-square-foot commercial building located
within an wbanized area, thus, the project qualifies for this exemption.

ln fact, what CEQA Guidelines Section 15303 states is (emphasis added):

Class 3 consists of construction and location of limited numbers of new, small
facilities or structures; installation of small new equipment and facilities in small
structures; and the conversion of existing small structures from one use to
another where only minor modifications rre made in the exterior of the
structure. ... Examples of this exemption include, but are not limited to:

... (c) A store, motel, office, rsstaurant or similar structure not involving the use

ofsignificant amounts ofhazardous substances, and not exceeding 2500 square
feet in floor area. In urbanized areas, the exemption also applies to up to four
such commercial buildings not exceeding 10,000 square feet in floor area on sites
zoned for such use if not involving the use of significant amounts of hazardous
substances where all necessary public services and facilities are available and
the surrounding area is not environmentally sensitive.

There are several factors that exclude the Project from the Class 3 exemption; let's explore some
of them.

1. "...the conversion of a small structure...". As citedabove, the exemption considers a
"small" structufe as "not exceeding 2500 square feet in floor axea." The staff report
omits mention of the 2500 square feet criteria and instead attempts to apply the 10,000
square feet that is applicable only when there are multiple buildings under consideration.
The Project does not consist of multiple buildings. It is one building that is 4,377 square
feet (as cited in staff report), and clearly exceeds the criteria of a small structure as

defined by CEQA. For this reason, the Project does not qualiff for the Class 3 CEQA
exemption.

2. 'o...where only minor modilications are made to the existing structure...'n. The Project
proposes substantial modification to the existing structure. Additionally, the Project
includes development of an outdoor courlyard, installation of fencing, installation of an
accessible lift (details unknown as discussed in this letter), use of an off-site parking area

that, although required improvements have not yet been identified, will undoubtedly
require modification to be suitable for the proposed Project's use; and several public

Page 4 of l5

Page 513

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November l8,2$2l
facility infrastructure modifications (see item 3, below). For this reason, the Project does
not qualiff for the Class 3 CEQA exemption.

3. "...where all necessary public services and facilities are available...". The staff report
provides no discussion of the public services and facilities requirements for the Project.
First, the staffreport does discuss that the Project site is unable to provide parking
required for the Project - that is one facility that is not available. Second, the Project
includes an accessible lift to accommodate public access, that is another public facility
that is not currently available. Third, the Project requires a ne\il sewer line and sewer and

water gonnection, as thqse facilities are not available (Attachment B), Fourth, the Project
requires, or could require (this is not fully disclosed), an electrical ffansformer tie in and a
l0 ft by 10 ft concrete pad with additional area to accommodate a new transformer
(Attachment B). Fifth, the Project requires the replacement of a rotting and tilted
electrical pole to provide for safety of Project patrons (Attachment B). Sixth, the Project
may also include or result in the undergrounding of a segment of electrical utility line
(Attachment B). Each of these public facility infrastructure modifications associated with
the Project individually exclude the Project from being exempt CEQA. For this reason,
the Project does not qualiff for the Class 3 CEQA categorical exemption.

III.B The Project's Potential to Result in Slgnificant Environmental Effects Disqualify the
Project flrom any CEQA Categorical Exemption

As discussed above, the Project does not meet the criteria required for a CEQA categorical
exemption. Furthermore, even if a categorical exemption class were applicable to the Project,
the Project's potential to result in significant environmental effects and cumulative impacts
makes the Project ineligible for any CEQA categorical exemption.

CEQA Guidelines section 15300.2 identifies "exceptions" to the exemptions which preclude
application of an exemption under certain circumstances associated with a proposed project.
Section 15300.2 exceptions and their applicability to the Project include:

15300.2 Exceptions

(b) Cumulative lmpact. All exemptions for these classes are inapplicable when the
cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the same place, over time is
significant.

c) Significant Effect. A categorical exemption shall not be used for an activity where
there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a significant effect on the

environment due to unusual circumstances.

(f) Historical Resources. A categorical exemption shall not be used for a project which
may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource.

The staffreport (pg. 24,HDC packet p9.72) states:

City staff has determined that the cumulative impacts excepion does not apply
because of the cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the
same place proposed project is not significant in this case, in that the project will
not result in any adverse impacts with respect to building design, site design,
parking, lighting, and noise or other environmental impacts potentially caused by
the proposed use.

First, the City has not evaluated potential environmental impacts of the Project. Thus, staff
report's assertion that "the project will not result in any adverse impacts" is not supported in the
record, nor is it factual. In fact, as discussed below, in several instances the staff report

Page 5 of 15

Page 514

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

acknowledged that impact will occur and simply downplays them and asserts that oonditions of
approval will minimize them but with no meaningful evaluation. As discussed herein, the Project
would have the potential to result in significant impacts, therefore, it would also have the
potential to result in cumulative impacts meaning that even if the Project were eligible for a
categorical exemption (which, as discussed above, it is not), the cumulative impact exception to
any such exemption would preclude the exemption's applicability to the Project.

The staffreport (pg.24,HDC packet p9.72) states:

When analyzingthis exception with respect to the proposed project, the City
considered projects of the "satne type" to be otlter prujuuts with sirnilar uses, such
as those projects listed on the hours ofoperation chart that appears in another
noise impacts section of this report. The City considered projects in the "same
placen'to be projects on Sutter Street.

The referenccd "hours of operations" chart lists seven business within the 600 block of Sutter
Street that each have bars that serve alcohol. The Project would be eighth, Although there are

other businesses and other areas (notjust alcohol serving and notjust on the 600 block, but we
can concede to the City's approach and focus on those for the purposes ofdiscussion here).

On August 4,z0zl,Assistant City Attorney Sari Dierking explained to the Historic District
Commission during a hearing regarding the formerly proposed Folsom Prison Brews project
(with the exception of building design, essentially the same as the currently proposed Project).
Ms. Dierking advised the HDC in layman's terms that considering cumulative impacts for a

CEQA exemption the issue is to determine whether there are, "so rnany projects just like this one
happening so that this one's sort of the straw that broke the camel's back; we can't keep doing
this over and over again without making a huge inpact on the environmen ." The Project would
be at least the eighth alcohol serving business on the 600 block of Sutter Street. Just how strong
is the camel's back?

The Project would exacerbate existing parking deficiencies associated with the existing
businesses in this area of the Historic District. The Project would increase vehicle travel to and
through the area in the commercial district as well as adjacent neighborhoods that lack sidewalks
and experience substantial aggressive drivers cutting through the neighborhoods, and the Project
would therefore sxacerbate existing pedestrian safety issues. The Project would increase vehicle
noise and increase outdoor noise, in an unquantified manner, that would contribute to and
exacerbate existing noise that frequently already reaches adjacent neighborhoods into late hours

of the night and early morning. The Project would substantially increase the use of the existing
Eagles Lodge parking lot, increasing the noise, light, dust, vehicles crossing the pedestrian
walkway as compared to the existing use, exacerbating these cumulative effects. For these
reasons, the Project would result in cumulative impacts that must be evaluated under CEQA.

Furthermore, the staff report's approach of considering only existing bars and only those on the
600 block fails to consider other existing businesses within the 600 block, bars and other
businesses within other areas of the Historic District Sutter Street Subarea, and other reasonably
foreseeable projects such as the proposed 603 Sutter Street project which is a current active
application with the City and would increase traffic, noise, light, etc., and would further
exacerbate existing parking deficiencies and related impacts in the neighboring residential area

including pedestrian safety risk.

The staff report (pg. 24,HDC packet pe.72) states:

The proposed project involves the remodel of an existing commercial building
and the re-use of an existing outdoor patio area.

Page 6 of 15

Page 515

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

This description fails to acknowledge that the building would be substantially modified, the "re-
use of the courtyard" would involve installation of fencing, tables, and other modifications, and
fails to mention and consider other components of the Project such as the accessible lift, new
sewer lines, electrical transformer, and substantial increase in use of an offsite currently gravel
surfaced parking lot that will undoubtedly require improvements for safety and security (the staff
report provides no discussion of offsite parking Lot improvements,however, the existing lot does

not meet City parking standards and will require improvements if it is to be used by the Project).
Thus, the Project would not be limited to the mere remodeling of a building and use of outdoor
patio and impacts associated with the entire Project have not been fully considered by the City
for their potential contribution to cumulative impacts.

The staff report (pe. 24,HDC packet p9.72) states:

In terms of parking, the proposed project is not required to provide any onsite
parking spaces per established City practice. In addition, the applicant has entered
into a lease agreement to provide 15 off-site parking spaces to fufiher address any
potential parking concerns.

Established City practice of not requiring onsite parking is inconsistent with the Folsom
Municipal Code. More relevant here, however, is that it is that very practice that has created and,
if perpetuated, will continue to exacerbate the existing parking deficiencies and public safety
issues associated with neighborhood parking in the Project area. Furthennore, evidence in the
staffreport suggests that there are, at most, 14 hypothetical parking spaces at the proposed offsite
location. Furthermore, the proposed offsite parking lot would only be available for Project use

when it is not in use by its owner and that owner would rekin the right to exclude Project use of
the lot any time for any reason. Thus, the offsite parking lot component of the Project has limited
value in providing parking.

Additionally, the offsite parking lot, when it is available for use, would create a situation that
attracts vehicles to an already often congested segment of Scott Street and would create the
potential for substantially increasing pedestrian risk conditions along Scott Street. Additional
vehicles on Scott Street and additional pedestrians attempting to cross Scott Street between the
lot and the Project would exacerbate pedestrian risk resulting in a significant Project impact and
a substantial contribution to the existing cumulative risk. Thus, the Project would result in
significant cumulative effects associated with public safety.

The staff report (pg. 24,HDC packet p9.72) states:

In relation to noise and light, standard and project-specific conditions ofapproval
have been placed on the proposed project to minimize any potential noise and
light impacts.

The City has performed no meaningful impact analysis associated with potential noise and light
impacts. Yet, the staffrsport acknowledges the need to apply conditions of approval to address
such impacts, implicitly acknowledging that the Project would have the potential to result in
noise and light impacts and" thus, proposes mitigationJike conditions attempting to address those
impacts. Although the staffreport discusses that these mitigations/conditions would minimize
any potential effects, there is no analysis of what the pre-mitigated impacts would be, no analysis
of the actual ef{icacy of the proposed mitigation, and no analysis of what the residual impacts
would be. Even if the staff report is conect that conditions of approval would "minimize" the
cumulative impacts associated with these minimized impacts is still not evaluated. In fact, the
Project will have the potential to result in significant noise and light impacts and would have the
potential to result in cumulative noise and light impacts. Furthermore, the City has made no

Page 7 of 15

Page 516

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

attempt to evaluate noise and lighting impacts associated with the proposed use of the offsite
parking lot, which would also contribute to the Project's project-specific and cumulative impacts.

The staffreport (pg. 24,HDC packet p9.72') states;

With respect to any other potential impacts caused by the proposed use, the
conditions imposed on the project in the Conditional Use Permit are designed to
minimize or eliminate any negative effects on the environment created by the
proposed use.

This barren attempt at blanket coverage of "any other potential impacts cause by the proposed
use" is insufficient evidence of anything, except perhaps the City's acknowledgement that there
are "other potential impacts fthat will be] caused by the proposed use." I agree.

The City's decisions to attempt a CEQA exemption for the Project has resulted in the City's
failure to perform environmental impact evaluation of the Projcct. Therefore, the City has thus
far failed to evaluate and disclose impacts that would be associated with the discretionary
approval of a CUP and design review for the Project.

Potential impacts and substantial evidence of a fair argument that the Project may have one or
more significant effects discussed below. Individually, each is sufficient to invalidate the use of
a CEQA categorical exemption and sufficient to require that the City prepare a CEQA document
for the Project. Furthcrmore, each of these Project impacts has the potential to substantially
contribute to cumulative effects associated with past, present, and reasonably foreseeable
projects (including the currently proposed 603 Sutter Street project its substantial increase in
vehicle trips and parking demand) and require evaluation under CEQA.

Aesthetics. By developing a dominafing building exterior inconsistent with the
architecture of existing structures, the Project would have the potential to result in a
substantial adverse change in the visual character of the Historic District, including views
from adjacent private properties/businesses, views from adjacent public roadways and
bicyclelpedestrian trails and walkways, and views from adjacent historic properties.
Figure 2 on the following page illusffates views from offsite public areas that would have
the potential to be adversely affected by the Project's modification of the existing
structure. Other Project components having the potential to significantly alter the visual
character of the Project area - including the development of an accessible lift, an outdoor
patio that apparently would be somehow joined with a speculative outdoor patio at an
adacent property, modifications and signage that would be needed to facilitate use of the
Eagles Parking lot, have not been fully described. These components must be clearly
described and evaluated in compliance with CEQA.

Air Quality. Vehicle emissions associated with vehicle trips generated by the Project
and fugitive dust associated with unpaved parking lot use are among the Project elements
that would create the potential for significant impacts and must be evaluated. The Project
proposes to use offsite parking lots to meet a portion of its increased parking demand.
The Project's use would be in addition to use of the lots that already occurs due to
existing uses. Use of the lots would increase in intensity and with more vehicles and
greater frequency and density of use with the shared use proposod by the Project. One of
the proposed lots is gravel/dirt surfaced and no improvements are proposed. Increased
use of the lots by adding Project-related vehicles would increase fugitive dust emissions
that will adversely affect adjacent properties. Air quality impacts of the Project must be
evaluated in compliance with CEQA.

Page 8 of 15

Page 517

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Biological Resources. A recent CEQA document prepared by the City for a project
approximately 200 feet from the Project site (603 Sutter Street Commercial Building
Revised Initial Study/IVitigated Negative Declaration, Jvly 2021) identified that valley
oak and ornamental trees on that project site could provide nesting habitat for bird species
found in the vicinity of the project. The study also the State-threatened Swainson's hawk
has occurred in the project vicinity and that there is a noted occrurence within 0.5 miles
of that project site. The study notes that Swainson's hawks generally forage within l0
miles of their nest tree, and more commonly within 5 miles; and that existing trees within
that project parcel may sen/e as nesting trees. ThE Project site is less than 200 feet from
the 603 Sutter Street pruject location. The proxitnity of the proposed Project to the 603
Sutter Street site and the Project site's proximity to woodland areas to the north and along
Lake Natoma (also as near as 200 ft) clearly indicate that Project construction activities
would have the potential to adversely affect protected nesting bird species in the same or
similar manner as those of the 603 Sutter Street project. The 603 Sutter Street project
identifies mitigation measures attempting to address the impacts, but no such provisions
are provided for construction activities associated with the Project. Potential impacts to
biological resources must be evaluated for the proposed Project and mitigation measures
identified to avoid impacts to protected bird species. This analysis and mitigation
requirements to avoid significant impacts to special-status species must be evaluated and
documented in a CEQA document.

Land Use/Planning. The proposed leasing of the Eagles Lodge parking lot for use by
another party must be assessed in terms of applicable General Plan policies and zoning
requirements.

Noise. The Project would increase the intensity of use of the Project site and extend the
hours of use (discussed above). The staff report identifies staff s concems with potential
noise impacts and recommends conditions of approval modi$ing the hours of operation
and making other use restrictions. However, staff provides no evidence or evaluation to
actually present the potential noise impacts associated with the Project or to assess and
determine the efficacy of the recommended conditions of approval. Staffs identification
of potential noise issues indicates that staffrecognizes the potential for noise impacts yet
provides no analysis of noise impacts associated with the site use, offsite vehicle trips, or
offsite parking use - all of whioh are potentially significant noise components of the
Project. An actual noise analysis must be conducted by a qualified acoustician for
compliance with CEQA.

On August 4,2021, during a presentation to the HDC regarding the then-proposed
Folsom Prison Brews project, staffplanner Steve Banks stated to the HDC, "noise and
noise-related issues were evaluated at great length by City staff." Subsequent to that
HDC meeting, the Community Development Direct advised that the Department does
not have in-house capabilities to perform noise evaluations. The staffreport for the
November 18,2021, HDC hearing states that "staff evaluated potential noise impacts
associated with the proposed project," yet staff does not have the capability to perform
noise evaluations. The staffreport discusses hours of operation for the proposed tap
house and discusses existing hours of operation for other businesses in the area, but the
staff report neither cites a noise study nor presents any information resembling a noise
impact evaluation.

Basic and fundamental information essential for a noise impact evaluation, such as

existing and predicted with-project noise levels, is not provided in the staffreport nor any
supporting documentation. There is no discussion in the staff report "Noise Impacts"

Page 9 of 15

Page 518

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

section (packet pgs. 57-59) of the predicted noise levels associated with the proposed tap

house, nor is there any discussion of noise impacts associated with the Project's use of the

Eagle Lodge parking lot. There is no discussion of anticipated vehicle trips and
associated haffic noise levels that would result from the prdect. The distances to nearest

residences cited in the staff report fail to acknowledge residential uses at 605 and 607

Sutter Street (both of which are within less than 100 feet of the project site and within
200 feet of the proposed outdoor patio) or residential uses in proximity to the Eagles

Lodge parking lot component of the project. The staff report fails to discuss other noise-
sensitive land usesn such as the existing outdoor dining areas at nearby restaurants.

Also, even though the staff report seemingly attempts to base the "evaluation" on hours
of operation, there is no discussion of the Cify General Plan daytime and nighttime
exterior standards or time periods for which those standards are based, which then fails to
disclose the fact that the project's proposed hours ofoperations on Thursday, Friday, and

Saturday extend into the nighttime period during which the General Plan standards

recognize increased noise sensitivity. Instead, the staffreport incorrectly suggests that
the Project would not result in noise impacts because other bars and restaurants are also

open late into the evening.

The Project would have the potential to result in significant noise impacts associated with
construction activities, the proposed tap house use, the proposed use ofthe Eagles Lodge
parking area, the proposed lift operation, and the increased vehicle trips and resulting
traffic noise. A noise impact evaluation must be prepared and potential impacts and

mitigation identified in compliance with CEQA.

Transportation/Public Safety. The Project would increase the intensity of the Project
site use and of offsite parking lots use as compared to the existing business at the site.

The staffreport acknowledges the Project would increase parking demand, but provides
no analysis of Project trip generation or impacts of vehicle circulation. CEQA no longer
requires, or permits, a lead agency to identift traffic congestion as a Project impact;
however, CEQA does require that a lead agency provide an analysis of impacts related to
vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and public safety and hazards. Consideration of public
safety impacts associated with vehicle circulation in the Historic District commercial and

residential areas must be evaluated.

Discussed below as relates to findings necessary for issuing a Conditional Use Permit, the

City must evaluate and acknowledge that exacerbation of the existing spillover parking of
visitors and workers coming to the Historic District and parking in adjacent
neighborhoods is already substantially adversely affecting the health, safety, and

wellbeing of Historic District residents. Vehicles circulating in residential neighborhoods
and vehicles parking on residential streets create risks, especially for bicyclists and
pedestrians in Historic District neighborhoods. The Project's vehicle trip generation and
parking demand must be evaluated and the increased/exacerbated risk to pedestrians and

bicyclists resulting from increased vehicle movement and.increased spillover parking in
residential neighborhoods must be meaningfully evaluated.

Furthermore, the proposed use of the Eagle Lodge parking lot and pedeshian movement
between that lot and the Barley Bam site would require pedestrian crossing of the busiest
segment of Scott Street, which is often congested and/or traveled at unsafe speeds. The
discussion of pedestrian access in the staff report fails to even acknowledge this
connection, and no evaluation of pedestrian access and safety associated with the Eagle
Lodge lot component of the Project has been performed.

Page l0 ofl5

Page 519

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

For any one ofthe reasons discussed above, the Project does not qualif for a CEQA categorical
exemption. Furthermore, even if it did, three exceptions to that exemption would preclude the

use of a categorical exemption. Therefore, the City must prepare and circulate a CEQA
environmental document for public review prior to procceding with a Project decision.

IV. THE PROJECT WOULD SUBSTANTIALLY ADVERSELY AFFECT THE
HAALTH, SAFETY, AND COMFORT OF'THE GNNERAL PUBLIC, AND THE
I'TNDINGS REQUTRED FOR ISSUAI\ICE O['A CUP CANNOT BE MADE

FMC 17.60.040 requires for CUPs that, "The findings of the planning commission [in this case,

the HDC] shall be that the establishment, maintenance or operation of the use or building applied
for will or will not, under the circumsiances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health,

safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons residing or working in the

neighborhood of such proposed use, or be defrimental or injurious to property and improvements
in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the city."

The staff report discusses pedestrian circulation, but is limited to merely describing how people

would walk from adjacent parking areas to the proposed business (the discussion does not
consider pedestrian movement between the Eagles lot and Barley Barn site) and provides no

indication that staffconsidered public and pedesfian safety, health, or welfare.

Pedesffians and bicyclists on Historic District residential streets are subject to existing risk from
drivers and are especially at risk compared to other areas of the City due to factors including but
not limited to: 1) absence of sidewalks along many Historic District residential streets, 2)

substantial use of neighborhood streets for vehicle travel through the Historic Dishict, 3)
substantial use of neighborhood sheets for parking which forces pedestrians and bicyclists to
share the same street sections as motor vehicles, 4) the relatively high proportion of businesses

and visitation to the Historic District which results in increased neighborhood traffrc through

extended periods of daytime, nighttime, and early morning hours as compared to other
neighborhoods in the City, 5) a relatively high proportion of alcohol serving businesses in the

Historic District commercial areas increasing the likelihood of driver intoxication and

contributes the extended night and early moming trips in Historic District neighborhoods, 6) the
continuing and worsening patterns of illegal, aggressive, distracted, inattentive, and otherwise

dangerous driver behavior throughout the City, including the Historic District.

It is well known, but not addressed in the staff report, that workers and visitors to the Historic
District commercial area often park on streets in the residential neighborhoods in the 400-600
blocks south and east of Sutter Street. These parked vehicles result in making the residential

streets nanower and more dangerous for pedestrians. As the residential streets become loaded
with vehicles, drivers and pedestrians have less ability to negotiate around each other creating
increased risk to pedestrians. When drivers are focused on finding parking, they often drive
more hurriedly/aggressively and less conscientious of pedestrians. There is limited street

lighting in the neighborhoods making pedestrians more difficult to see. With the exception of a
short segment on the east side of Scott St, south and east of the Sutter/Scott Street intersection
there are no connected sidewalks in the residential neighborhoods, and pedestrians must walk in
the street.

Furthermore, and as discussed above, the proposed use of the Eagle Lodge parking lot and

pedestrian movement between that lot and the Barley Barn site would require pedestrian crossing
of the busiest segment of Scott Street, which is often congested and/or traveled at unsafe speeds.

The direct path between the Barley Barn site and the Eagles lot is mid-block on Scott Street
(between Sutter and Riley streets) and pedestrians would likely seek to cross there where no

crosswalk is available. The discussion of pedestrian access in the staffreport fails to even

Page ll of15

Page 520

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

acknowledge this connection, and no evaluation of pedestrian access and safety associated with
the Eagle Lodge lot component of the Project has been performed. The City's Traffic Safety
Committee has not been given an opportunity to meet and discuss the Project and made
recommendations to City decision-makers.

Speeding, disfacted driving, right-of-way violations, and DUIs were recently cited in the Local
Road Safety Plan adopted by the City Council as the leading causes of fatal and severe injury
collisions in the City of Folsom. The Project would increase vehicle trips to and from the
Historic Dishict and would substantially exacerbate the existing public safety risk associated
with motor vehicle operation. The staff report provides no discussion of these issues and the
related effects of the Project on the health, safety, and comfort of the general public.

For these and other reasons, the Project would substantially adversely affect the health, safety,
and comfort of the general public and the findings required for issuing a CUP cannot be made.

v. THE PROJECT REQUIRES A PARKTNG VARTANCE, AND HAS NOT
APPLTED FOR AND DOES NOT QUALTFY FOR SUCH A VARIANCf,

The Project would increase the intensity of use and increase the parking demand associated with
the Project site as compared to existing conditions. The staff report provides no information
regarding the existing site use entitlement or allocation of existing parking. Yet, the staff report
asserts "City policy" associated with parking, stating that " City policy has also been that
development projects that do not result in an increase in density...are not required to provide any
additional on-site parWng." Although requested, City staff has provided no documentation of
when and how the City Council adopted such a policy - and there is no evidence that such a policy
exists.

The staff report does not provide information regarding existing entitlements/use
permits/conditions of approval associated with either of the two private lots at which the Project
presumes could be used to meet the Project's parking demand. Evidence of such entitlements are
required components to be included as a component of a project application (17.52.310(C)), yet
they are not provided. For a meaningful analysis of the proposal, the proposed off-site parking
areas and their existing entitlements, and parking allocations, must be identified in order to allow
an assessment of whether their proposed use for parking from another project has any merit.

The Project narrative included in the staff report acknowledges the increased demand and
additional parking required, yet the Project does not provide a feasible mechanism to actually
provide additional parking that would be available during all days and times of Project operation.
The Project proposes use of the Eagles Lodge property to meet some of the Project's increased
parking demand. Yet this proposed approach is fundamentally flawed in terms of providing
ensured parking capaclty. According to a lease provided in the staff report, the Eagles Lodge
would continue to utilize its parking area and, in fact, the lease presented includes language
expressly allowing the Eagles Lodge to preclude use by the Project.

The Project's parking requirements must be determined and the Project should not be approved
unless and until such approval includes an application for and approval of a parking variance
through a public hearing process at which aCity decision making body is able to consider whether
the Project meets the findings required for such variance.

VI. CONCLUSION

To date, insufficient information is available to have a complete understanding of the Project.
City staffhave erroneously asserted that the Project does not require a Parking Variance. Staff
have recommended use of an offsite parking lot that has dubious availability and capacity, and

Page 12ofl5

Page 521

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Novembet 18,2021

staffhave not identified any entitlements or physical improvements that would be necessary for
the use of the lot (but both would bc necessary). Use of the lot would have the potential to create
serious pedestrian safety issues associated with movement across Scott Street between the lot
and Barley Bam. While there are many reasons to deny or decline to make a decision on the
Project as currently presented, the use of the Eagles lot is in my opinion is at best poorly thought-
out scheme and, worse, would create the potential for very dangerous pedestrian circumstances
that appear to have been given little or no consideration thus far in the process.

Please require that a more complete description of the Project be developed which
comprehensively identiff all required entitlements, conduct the necessary safety and
environmental analysis, and invite the community to engage in discussion of the Project's
potential benefits and challenges before making an approval decision.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic Dishict Resident
Folsom, CA 95630I
Aftachments:

A. Email Correspondence - Delp to Johns 9130/2021"Re: 614 Sutter Street Patio (PN l8-219)
Approval isNull and Void

B. Email Correspondence - Banks and Konet et al,10/14/2020 "FW: Folsom Prison Brews
Update and Questions 2020-10-08"

Page 13 of 15

Page 522

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Attrchment A

Email Correspondence - Delp to Johns 9l30l202l "Re: 614 Sutter Street Patio (PN 18-219)
Approval is Null and Void

Page 14 of15

Page 523

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Re: 514 Sutter Street Patio (PN 18-219) Approval ls Nulland Void

Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>
Ihu 9/30/2021 7:16 AM

To: Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>

Pam:

Per my message below, can you please confirm that the City's records have been adjusted to reflect the
expiration of the 2018 staff-level approval for hardscape/landscape work at 614 Sutter Street and that
any future similar proposal would be presented for review and approval by the HDC through a public
hearing process?

Thank you,
-Bob Delp

Bob Delp

916-812-8122
bdelp@liwrsm

From: Bob Delp

Sent: Sunday, September t2,2O2t 9:20 AM

To: Pa m Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom,ca.us>

Subject: 614 Sutter Street Patio (PN 18-219) Approval ls Null and Void

Ms. Johns:

At the August 4,2O2t, Historic District Commission (HDC) meeting during a presentation regarding the
proposed Folsom Prison Brews project, Steve Banks advised the HDC that the Folsom Prison Brews
applicant had received separate staff-level approval of hardscape and landscape improvements on the
adjacent Powerhouse Pub property (614 Sutter Street). As discussed below, records indicate that this
approval is null and void and I am requesting that the record be adjusted accordingly.

ln materials I received as a result of a public records request for entitlernents associated with properties
including 614 Sutter Street, I have reviewed a September Lt,2078, staff letter approving PN 18-219 Site
Design Review of a proposed excavated landscaped patio at 514 Sutter Street. FMC 17.52.350 states
that, "an approval by the historic district commission shall be null and void unless the applicant submits
a complete application for a building permit within one year from the date of approval" and allows that
the HDC may grant a 1-year extension of an approval if specific actions are taken by the applicant,
including a written request for such extension at least 5O days prior to the initial expiration. Staff-level
approvals (which are to be limited to design decisions only) are allowed by delegation of HDC's authority
and are therefore subject to the same requirements and expiration terms of an approval granted by the
HDC.

I see no evidence in the records provided that a building permit application has been submitted for the
patio improvements. Without such an application having been submitted prior to September tL,20L9,
the 2018 approval is null and void. The record for PN L8-219 should be adjusted to reflect that
expiration.

Page 524

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ln addition to acknowledging that the approval is null and void, I am requesting that any future proposal

for a development in the Historic District that would consume 1 or more existing parking spaces andlor
in any manner expand any commercial use (the patio would have done both) be publicly noticed and

brought to the HDC for consideration and not be permitted by staff-level review. ln fact, since the
matter of the patio was not merely a 'ldesign" issue and also involved grading, expansion of use, and
elimination of existing parking, a staff-level approval was in conflict with FMC Section 17.52.395(8)
which limits HDC delegation of its authority to staff to matters of design only (delegation is allowed only
if "approval of the design of the project is the only matter within the jurisdiction of the historic district
commission").

Nor in the record for PN 18-219 did I see any evidencc that staff prcscntcd thc approval to thc HDC as

required by the FMC. Perhaps this occurred and was not included in the records I received, however,
please be reminded that FMC Section 17,52.395(E) requires that "the planning, inspections and
permitting department shall review the design of all approved projects with the historic district
commission at its regular monthly meeting. Such review will allow the commission to provide input to
the department concerning the appropriateness of the approvals and help the commission and the
department develop a consistent approach to design review."

Thank you,
-Bob

Bob Delp
916-812-8122

fulelp@live"calo

Page 525

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November l8,2AZl

Attachment B

Email Correspondence - Banks and Konet et alr l0ll4l2020 "FW: Folsom Prison Brews
Update and Questions 2020-10-08"

Page 15 of15

Page 526

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



From:
To:
Sublect:
D.ts:
Attachmenti:

Steven Banks

Reooie Konet

FW: Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions-2020-10-08
Wednesday, october 14, 2020 2:00:00 PM

North of 50 Development Imoact and Permlt Fees for (2020.07.01).odf

Imoact Fee EsHmate Data Sheet.odf

FYI

From: Daniel Wolfe <dwolfe@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October L4,2020 2:00 PM

To: Steven Ba n ks <sban ks@folsom.ca. u>; Bryan Holm <bhol m @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: RE: Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions_2020-L0-08

From: Steven Ba n ks <shanks@iol.som^cau.l>

Sent: Wednesday, October 74,2020 L:33 PM

To: Da n iel Wolfe <d$@lfe@falsom.G.!s>; Brya n H ol m <b ho I m @ folsom. ca. us>

Subject: FW: Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions_2020-10-08

Hi guys,

Would you be able to help answer some of the utility questions below associated with the
Folsom Prison Brews project?

Thanks,

Steve

From: Steven Banks

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 t2:46 PM

To: Daniel Wolfe <dwolfe@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: FW: Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions_2020-10-08

Hi Dan,

The applicant for the Folsom Prison Brews project was forwarded me with a list of questions,
some of which I may need your assistance with (see below No. l, No. 2, and No. 3).

Thanks,

Steve

From: Reggie Konet <konetar,chitectu re@ gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8,2A2010:44 AM

To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Murray Weaver <powerhousepub@aol.com>

Page 527

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



SubJect: Folsom Prison Brews Update and questions-2020-10-08

CAUTION: This emall originated from outslde of the organlzatlon, Do not click llnks or open attachments unless you

recognlze the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: Folsom Prison Brews
PN18-174

Good morning Steve,

I hope this email finds you well.
Murray and I met with my MEP engineers yesterday at the site. The SMUD agent did
not show up and never responded to my invites.
But we did have a productive meeting and I'd like to ask you the following questions.

r.Foro,'@WemaytieintotheexistingconnectionattheWEST
side of the building, or we may tie into the waste line downhill from the building
to the NORTH. If so, what is the sewer connection fee for a new connection?

Each Parcel shall have it's own water and sewer connection. lf the parcel has an

existing connection it may use it. lt may not tie into a service on a different
parcel. Same goes for water. A fee schedule is attached. I can give you an

estimate if you fill out the data sheet and send it back to me.

2. There is an existing
D will allow us to doone at

so?

area

That is between you and SMUD. The city does not get involved unless we are

inspecting new service improvements for code compliance.

:. CITY UTILITIES PLAN. Do you have access to the underground utility location
map? Location, size of pipes, easements, etc.

We get you

4. Remind me again on the time schedule for the HDC review? How far are they
backed up?

do not need to move it for this project.

Page 528

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Also, it is the last

folks park in that lot and walk up the stairs
is visually detrimental. Is there something
part to perform this work?
PLEASE SEE MURMY'S LETTER attached.

Thank you so much, Steve, I realize how busy you are and I greatly
appreciate your assista nce.

RNGGIE KONET, AIA
cA Lrc #33835
NY LIC #031827

KONET ARCHITECTURE
c916.835.4222
vnnru. houz-oomlpro/re g glekoriet/

255 American River Canyon Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

Page 529

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment2

Letter of Appeal from Folsom Railroad Block Developer,
LLC, Dated December 3, 2021

Page 530

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CITY OF FOLSOM

NOTICE OF APPEAL

R*t D gLaar-. ?69.NAME OFAPPELLANT:

MAILING ADDRESS:

friat-savt . Ce. lrego
INTEREST IN MATTER:

DAYTIME TELEPHONE:

APN/PROJECT REF. NO.

ACTION BEING APPEALED:

DATE OF DECISION OR DATE PROJECT HEARD: No
REASON FOR APPEAL;

PN lliTrf Baeu,sq V+at T*e No+a

Uvtc

La*toot^tNg- F

lo, ?Pzl

4.adsro6 R. lMh+s

Je lsna++eO

,,,, /z z
DATEfr

$TAFF USE ONLY:

Date/Time Received:

Admin. (staff declslon) Appeal
Owner Occupied $239
Developer/other $479

Tentatlve Hearing Date:

Goples to: Communlty Development Dlrector
City Manager (2)
Glty Attorney (21

Clty Clerk

Fee Pald: Res. 9600

Plannlng Comm. Declslon Appeal
Owner Occupied $239
Developer/other $479

Time Limlt Walved:

Recelved by:

Updated 712015

Page 531

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



1024 hon Poinr Road

Ste. 100 #1280
Folsom, CA95630

Law OrrrcES OF

CRAIG M. SANDBERG
Telr (916) 317-6698

E mail Craig@Sandberglaw.net

December 3,2021

City Clerk
City of Folsom
Attn: Ch'rista Freemantle
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Via email: cfreemantle@folsom.oa.us

Rc: Barley Barn Tap House Appeal (PN 19-174)

Dear Ms. Freemantle:

This office represents Folsom Rnilroad Block Developers, LLC, appealing the approval
of the above desuibed project by the Historic District Commission on November 18, 2021.
Although an appeal has akeady been tiled by other parties we have been advised that it would be

appropriate for us to submit an appeal as well.

Our primary concern is the parking analysis and conclusions made for this project. It is
no secret ttuat there is a parking problem in the Historic District, which has long been an area of
concem. City staffdid a presentation to the City Council in February, 2008, describing the need

for a strategy for accommodating the need for additional parking in the District. Later the same

year, the City commissioned Kimley-Hom andAssociates to preparethe Historic Disffict
Parking Implementatlon Plan Update, dated December 9, 2008. The Implementation Plan
provided a comprehensive review of the on-strest and offistreet parking available in the Historic
District together with the planned expansion of parking facilities. The conclusion was that in
2008 the parklng inventory was generally adequate to accommodate the then existing uses in the
Historic District but in order to accommodate apptoved uses, such as the Railroad Block Master
Plan and other growth in the Historic District, additional parking facilities would be needed.

Specifically, a new parking structure on Trader Lane, without which there will be no more
parking capacity. Accordingly, the Implementation Plan suggested changos to the parking
requirement ratios and financing strategies to construct new facilities. None ofthe suggested

changes, nor financing strategies were implemented and accordingly, no new faoilities have been

constructed, The Implementation Plan has since been updated in 2014 and again in 2018, which
contirmed the concern raised in the 2008 study that with expected growth the available parking
would become inadequate. Attached is a graphic taken fromthe 2018 update which depicts the

supply ofparking in relation to the growth of the Historic District based on historic trends.
Although you probably do not need a graph to rcaliz,e the parking has become a problem in the

Historic District, tho gxaph clearly shows that the saturation point has been reached. This reality
is reflected in comments from other business owners expressing their ooncerns about the
proposed expanded use, together with the appeal filed on behalf of the neighbors.

Page 532

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City Clerk
City of Folsom
December 3,2021
Page 2

The City has spent considerable time and money studying the parking issue in the
Historio District and yet, none ofthis information was presented to the HDC, These reftrenced
studies should have been "Exhibit A" in the discussion, however they were not presented and it
appeared based on comments at the hearing that members ofthe Commission were completely
unaware ofthenr

The applicant is, of cornse, aware that parking would be an issue and offers to increase
the parking supply through a lease of 15 parking spaces at the Eagles Lodge. Unfortunately,
there is no guaranty that these spaces will be available at any given time as they will be shared
with Lodge visitors. Even if this was a viable approach it would not provide enough parking to
accommodate the proposed use. Utilizing the standard I space per 350 square feetfoi parking
generation is not applicable here as the possible ocoupancy ofthe facility increases dramatically
w-ith the proposed change ofuse. Hence the need for a special use permit, to weigh the impacti
of a change in use regardless of whether the building is enlarged. The City Council has full
discretion in considering the appeal of a use permit and we believe that for the preservation of
the Historic District and the surrounding neighborhoods, the project should not go forward.

Very truly yours, n ,

Q.fi*2{^-4LT
Craig M. Sandberg

cc: Client
Steve Banks, via email - sbanks@folsornca.us

Page 533

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



fdm,
Collto.nh

Fqun 6.lllrttlnd tuErys|lcplr.rd Dcnrnd Tlnrlln! (NoTrader tn. Slrucn r0lr

Cll, 6t tolm Hbklr Dhln
P.rltng lmpLmenr.doh llm lrpd.t

tr00

t0o0

600

w

I
llt
!t
{t

t6

?o

tI
FFFhFN;tF$it$t{i1$ET$III!!II

tiitE'dENNdNNFF!tEtrti4{8lt{FFRFRiRTIrtt$rt$tilnil9erttb! f
ilonli I vflt

KimleyD|lsrn

l! Irabrt
otsrtatrll(ad d[ b rio t6 ot

{F,l (SaP ltl - hcGE tr flrllr{
dmnd lal rFil)

rmrbtrUll|J621

NR fiop aol . hc.& tn 0|iltlf
d.mnd (llsFGlllFrl lr$ t9, . hcc6hFllbl

d!@dF?r'l sl

-r.td 
ddl| hnnd

-rdhnrltSptt

fiF! 0.r t|ll- hffie tn pn[iS
imtrdlm+.d)

Page 534

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 3

Letter of Appeal from Historic Folsom Residents Association
Dated December 3, 2021

Page 535

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CITY OF FOLSOM
:il'LiUh: (.;il t;r ii ;;if::"-:' a :: I
? ,}F_C '21 prr4:00

NOTICE OF APPEAL

sl3. d/' h.r t&w*t nNAME OF APPELLANT:

MAILING ADDRESS:

INTEREST IN MATTER:

DAYTIME TELEPHONE:

APN/PROJECT REF. NO.

ACTION BEING APPEALED:

I
s ,-bA bh"tr Aroc

?- eJ" ua{__

lt-bc G.*-*,q of C,) ,"*/ U+_ b^rl_
DATE OF DECISION OR DATE PROJECT HEAR 0,J I 2Dl
REASON FOR APPEAL Sep-"

-(-p

lz/s/zozl
ELLANT'S SIGNATURE DATE FILED

STAFF USE ONLY:

Date/Time Received: t alzl,tol^l Fee Paid:

Admin. (staff decision) Appeal
Owner Occupied $233
Other (deposit) $468

Res. 10297

Planning Comm. Decision Appeal
Owner Occupied/Single Family Dwelling $238
Developer/other $479

Time LimitWaived:

&

Tentative Hearing Date: r/ tt I LoL.t-

Copies to: Community Development Director (2)
City Manager (2)
City Attorney (2)
City Clerk

Received by:

Updated June 2019

\a \I\ f-A

Page 536

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Per Folsom Municipal Code Section 17.52.510, the Historic Distrlct Commission, before
issuing a conditional use permit, must find that the "establishment, maintenance, or operation
of the use or building applied for will not, under the circumstances of the particular cass, be
detrirnental or lnjurlous to the health, safety, peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of
persons residing or working ln the neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental or
injurious to property and improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the
city." Almost all of the public comments on thls project from both neighbors and nearby
businesses identified parking as an issue that would be "detrlmental or lnJurious" to them if
this conditional use permit were approved, yet this detrimental effect was not debated under
the code section.

The Historic District Gommission was prevented from fully evaluating if the proposed prolect
would or would not be detrlmental or injurious to others. The Barley Barn project would
convert the business type from retail business to an entertalnment buslness which should
trigger an analysis per city definition. The three parking studies sponsored by the city in
2008,2013 and 2018 already demonstrate there is a lack of parklng relative to the existing
businesses but those studies were not submitted as a part of the staff report, nor did the
appllcant submit a parking impacts analysis,

Clty staff relied on past practice regarding issuance of conditional use permits repeatedly
throughout the report in discussing this project. Past practice can serye as a guide, but
cannot be a response in and of itself. City staff did not augment the past practices claim with
any speclfic examples of application of past practices. Providing the Historic District
Commlssioners with speclflc examples would have allowed the Commissioners to put this
partlcular project in context with those stated past practices in order to make an independent
delermination as to whether or not this particular request for a conditlonal use permit aligned
with those past practices.

ln addition to the above, we reserve the right to bring additional information and arguments
forward in the de novo hearing before Folsom City Council.

!lincerely,

$l\^,f

C,*h

Norr,^ &a/rr^)
Mike Reynolds
President
HFRA

c
Board Member
HFRA

Bonnie Darrah
Board Member
HFRA

Laura Fisher
Board Member
HFRA

Carrie Lane
Board Member
HFRA

t ^j,
Jennifer Lane
Board Member
HFRA

Page 537

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachmertt 4

Historic District Commission Staff Report
Dated November 18,2021

Page 538

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



W AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
Type: Public Hearlng

Date: November 18,2021
4tlr ot

F'O[,S(}N'fl

ProJect:
File #:
Request:
Location:
Parcel(s):
Staff Contact:

Property Owner
Name: Weaver Trust
Address: 4800 Manzanillo Street
Fair Oaks, CA 95628

Historic District Gommission Staff Report
50 Natoma Street, CouncilChambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Barley Bam Tap House
PN 19-174
Conditional Use Perrnit and Design Review
608% Sutter Street
070-0061-011
Steve Banks, Principal Planner, 916-461-6207
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

Applicant
Name: Regina Konet
Address: 8931 River Palm Court
Fort Meyers, FL 33919

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion approve a Conditional
Use Permit and Design Review for development and operation of a craft beer
establishment (Barley Barn Tap House) within an existing 4,377-square-foot building
located at 608 % Sutter Street subject to the findings (Findings A-l) and conditions of
approval attached to this report (Conditions 1-30).

Project Summary: The proposed project includes a requestfor approvalof a Gonditional
Use Permit to allow for the development and operation of a craft beer establishment
(Barley Barn Tap House) within an existing 4,377-square-foot building located at 608 %
Sutter Street. Barley Barn Tap House is proposing to serve craft beers and food, both of
which will be provided by off-site vendors. Live entertainment is proposed on a limited
basis within the interior of the building. The proposed project also includes a request for
Design Review approval for exterior and interior remodeling of the existing building to
create a historic rural barn design theme.

Table of Gontents:
1 - Description/Analysis
2 - Background
3 - Conditions of Approval
4 - Vicinity Map
5 - Site Plan, dated September 16,2021
6 - Off-Site Parking Plan, dated September 16,2021

City of Folsom Page 1

Page 539

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 3
Type: Public Hearing

Date: November 18,2421
+trr df

F'OLBOM

7 - Demolition Plans, dated September 16,2021
8 - Building Elevations, dated September 16,2021
9 - Building Renderings, dated received September 27,2021
10 - Color and Materials Exhibits
11 - Signage Details, dated September 16,2021
12 - Site Details
13 - Floor Plans, dated September 16,2021
14 - Project Narratives, dated received September 22,2021
15 - Off-Site Parking Lease Agreement, dated October 15,2021
16 - Public Comments Received Regarding Folsom Prison Brews Project
17 - Public Comments Received Regarding Barley Barn Tap House Project
18 - Site Photographs

Submitted

t) ' r

t l,'' /
/ ltwt'G ,r'-

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

Page 540

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 'lg-174)
November 18,2021

ATTACHMENT 1

DESCRIPTION/ANALYSIS

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL
The applicant, Regina Konet (Konet Architecture), is requesting approval of a Conditional
Use Permit and Design Review for development and operation of a craft beer
establishment (Barley Barn Tap House) within an existing 4,377-square-foot building
located at 608 % Sutter Street. The proposed interior layout of Barley Barn Tap House
incf udes 2,433 square feet of floor area on the first level including a large central area
with moveable tables and seating, a bar area, a cooler room, and restroom facilities. The
second floor of the building, which will be reduced from 1 ,944 square feet to 1 ,366 square
feet, will be utilized for storage purposes only. The resulting total square footage of the
building will be 3,799 square feet. Barley Barn Tap House will also include a fenced
outdoor patio (approximately 480 square feet in size) which is located on the west side of
the building. ln terms of operational characteristics, Barley Barn Tap House has proposed
serving craft beers and food, both of which will be provided by off-site local vendors. Live
entertainment is proposed on a limited basis in the interior of the building. Proposed
hours of operation are Sunday to Wednesday, 11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., and Thursday to
Saturday, 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m.

The proposed project also includes a request for Design Review approval for exterior and
interior modifications to the existing building in order to create a rural vernacular which is
reminiscent of the historic barns throughout California. The proposed building materials
include vertical reclaimed wood siding, aluminum clad wood-framed windows, aluminum
clad wood-framed glass entry doors, a pair of steel egress doors, galvanized metal
gooseneck light fixtures, vintage signage painted on wood, faux dutch doors to emulate
horse stables, and corrugated metal roofing. The color scheme is predominantly rustic
brown in nature due to the extensive use of the reclaimed wood siding. The roofing
material will be a reddish-gray tint to emulate an aged metal roof with an appealing
patina. The doors and windows will be a dark brown color.

Vehicle access to the pQect site is provided by existing roadways including Sutter Street,
Scott Street, and Riley Street. Pedestrian access to the project site is provided by existing
sidewalks and pedestrian walkways. Parking to serve the Badey Bam Tap House project
is proposed to be provided by utilizing existing public and private parking options in the
immediate project area including the Powerhouse Pub parking lot (21 spaces), the
adjacent Historic District Parking Lot (72 spaces), and the Folsom Electric Building
parking garage (51 spaces). ln addition, the applicant has entered into a lease agreement
to utilize 15 parking spaces located within the nearby Eagles Lodge parking lot for
exclusive use by Eagles Lodge members and customers and employees of Barley Barn
Tap House. The proposed site plan is shown in Figure 1 on the following page:

City of Folsom Page 3

Page 541

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Gommission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

eot 5 gtrftE'Sr rEr

I

IttnltI

FIGURE 1: PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AltlY

t-

I

L---r
[". I 9UTt!t trr,ttT

POLICY/RULE
The Folsom Municioal Code (FMC Section 17.52.510(AX1Xc)) states that bars, taverns,
and similar uses are required to obtain approval of a Conditional Use Permit from the
Historic District Commission. The Folsom MunicipalCode (FMC Section 17.52.400) also
requires that all new structures and alterations to existing structures located within the
Historic District obtain Design Review approval from the Historic District Commission.

6d$

a

!

Gity of Folsom Page 4

Page 542

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Gommission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

ANALYSIS
General Plan and Zoning Consistencv
The General Plan land use designation forthe project site is HF (Historic Folsom)and the
zoning designation for the project site is HD (Historic District, Sutter Street Subarea of the
Commercial Primary Area). Pursuant to Section 17.52.510 of the Folsom Municipal
Code, bars, taverns, and similar uses located within the Sutter Street Subarea of the
Historic District are required obtain a Conditional Use Permit from the Historic District
Commission. Staff has determined that the proposed project is consistent with the
General Plan land use designation and the zoning designation upon approval of a
Conditional Use Permit by the Historic District Commission. ln addition, staff has
determined that the proposed project, which does not alter the building footprint or
location of the existing structure, meets all applicable development standards (building
height, building setbacks, etc.) established for the Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic
District.

Land Use Compatibillty
The Barley Barn Tap House project site, which is comprised of a single 0.12-acre parcel,
is located at 608 % Sufter Street. The project site is bounded by Sutter Street to the south
with commercialdevelopment beyond, a Historic District parking lotto the north with Riley
Street beyond, commercial development to the west with Riley Street beyond, and
commercial development to the east with Scott Street beyond.

As described above, the project site is located within an area that is predominantly
commercial in nature, with numerous restaurants, bars, and retail businesses located
adjacent and in close proximity to the project site. ln particular, there are eight restaurants
and bars located within the 600 block of Sutter Street including Citizen Vine, lnspired
Living, J. Wild's Livery & Feed, Mystic Dining, Plank Craft Kitchen and Bar, Powerhouse
Pub, Scarlet's Saloon, and Sutter Street Steakhouse. The closest residential land uses
to the project site are single-family residences situated approximately 270 feet to the east
on Scott Street and approximately 320 feet to the south on Figueroa Street. Based on
this information, staff has determined that proposed project is compatible with the
surrounding land uses. Detailed discussions regarding parking, pedestrian circulation,
fencing, lighting, trash/recycling, signage, landscaping, and noise are contained within
subsequent sections of this staff report.

Conditional Use Permit
As previously stated within this report, the Folsom Municioal Code. (Section 17.52.510)
requires that bars, taverns, and similar uses obtain a Conditional Use Permit if the use is
located within the Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic District. ln this particular case,
the applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit to operate Barley Barn
Tap House within an existing commercial building located at 608 % Sutter Street.

ln order to approve this request for a Conditional Use Permit, the Commission must find
that the "establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use or building applied for will
not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety,

City of Folsom Page 5

Page 543

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of persons residing or working in the
neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental or injurious to property and
improvements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the City".

ln evaluating the Conditional Use Permit for Barley Barn Tap House, staff considered
implications of the proposed project relative to parking, pedestrian circulation, fencing,
lighting, trash/recycling, signage, landscaping, and noise.

Parklno
As shown on the submitted site plan (Attachment 5), the project site does not currently
provide any on-site parking spaces nor are any on-site parking spaces proposed given
the limitations of the subject parcel's relatively small parcel size and the existing
commercial building footprint. As is the case with many businesses located within the
Sutter Street Subarea, the project site has relied on adjacent and nearby public parking
options to serve the various businesses that have occupied the existing 4,377-square-
foot commercial building since it was constructed in 1958. Existing nearby parking
options anticipated to serve the proposed project include 21 parking spaces located within
the adjacent Powerhouse Pub parking lot (under same private ownership as subject
proper$), T2parking spaces located in the adjacent public Historic District Parking Lot,
and 51 parking spaces located within the Folsom Electric Building parking garage. In
addition to the existing parking options in the project vicinig, the proposed project
includes the provision of 15 shared off-site parking spaces at the Folsom Eagles Lodge
site (Attachment 6), approximately 220 feet to the east of the subject parcel.

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC. Section 17.52.510) requires that all retail, office,
restaurant, museum, and similar uses provide one parking spaces per 350 square feet of
building space. The City's past practice regarding required parking within the Sutter
Street Subarea of the Historic District is that all new development projects which increase
density (increased square footage) are required to provide on-site parking spaces at the
parking ratios described above. However, City practice has also been that development
projects that do not result in an increase in density (increased building square footage)
such as exterior tenant improvements, interior tenant improvements, and similar projects
are not required to provide any additional on-site parking. Consistent with past City
practice, staff has determined that the proposed project, which includes interior and
exterior tenant improvements (project results in reduction in building square footage from
4,377 square feet to 3,799 square feet) to an existing commercial building is not required
to provide any on-site parking spaces. lt should be noted that if the proposed project
were subject to the aforementioned parking requirements, 11 on-site parking spaces
would have been required,

While the proposed project is not required to provide any on-site parking spaces per
established City practice, City staff and the applicant recognize that the existing building's
change in land use from a retail business to a craft beer establishment has the potential
to result in a higher demand for parking. To address this concem, the applicant has
entered into a lease agreement to utilize 15 parking spaces located within the nearby

City of Folsom Page 6

Page 544

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Gommission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Eagles Lodge parking lot (approximately 200 feet to the east of the subject property
across Scott Street) for exclusive use by Eagles Lodge members as well as customers
and employees of Barley Barn Tap House. ln addition to securing 15 off-site parking
spaces to serve Barley Barn Tap House, the applicant has indicated that they will offer a
complimentary shuttle service (Sutter Surfer) to transfer customers to and from the
Historic District parking structure and other public parking lots within the district and the
project site. To ensure that adequate parking is continuously provided for the proposed
project, staff recommends that the lease agreement for the 15 parking spaces at the Eagle
Lodge property remain in effect as long as Barley Barn Tap House or any subsequent
establishment operating at this location pursuant to the Conditional Use Permit remains
in business. Condition No. 28 is included to reflect this requirement.

Pedestrian Circulation
Access to the project site is provided by a combination of public sidewalks and private
pedestrian pathways. Public sidewalks are located along the street frontages of Sutter
Street, Scott Street, and Riley Street respectively. A privately-owned pedestrian pathway
(approximately 15 feet in width) provides access to the project site directly from Sutter
Street and directly from the Historic District public parking lot located north of the project
site. The applicant is proposing to maintain the private pedestrian pathway and continue
to allow public use of the pathway to access the project site and the adjacent Historic
District public parking lot to the north.

Fencinq
As shown on the submifted site plan, the applicant is proposing to create a 480-square-
foot enclosed outdoor patio area on the western side of the project site adjacent to the
primary building entrance. The outdoor patio area is proposed to be enclosed with 42-
inch-tall decorative metal fencing (black finish) with two access gates. Staff recommends
that the final location, height, design, materials, and color of the proposed fencing and
gates be subject to review and approval by the Community Development Department to
ensure consistency with the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines.
Condition No. 29-8 is included to reflect this requirement.

Liqhtino
As shown on the submitted building elevations (Attachment 8) and color and materials
exhibit (Attachment 10), the applicant is proposing to use pole-mounted lights and
building-attached gooseneck arm-style lighting fixtures to illuminate the building,
pedestrian pathways, and the outdoor patio area. The proposed lighting poles and light
fixtures have been designed to complement the rural farm-style design theme of the
building while also being consistent with the recommendations of the Design and
Development Guidelines. ln addition, the lighting has been designed to minimize
lighVglare impacts to the adjacent properties by ensuring that all exterior lighting is
shielded and directed downward. Staff recommends that the final exterior building and
site lighting plans be submitted for review and approval by Community Development
Department for location, height, aesthetics, level of illumination, glare and trespass prior
to the issuance of any building permits. In addition, staff recommends all lighting is

City of Folsom Page 7

Page 545

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

designed to be shielded and directed downward onto the project site and away from
adjacent propertie$ and public rights-of-way. Condition No. 16 is included to reflect these
requirements.

Trash/Recyclino
There are currently multiple existing public trash and recycling enclosures located in the
Historic District parking lot adjacent to the project site to the north. The applicant is
proposing to utilize the existing trash and recycle enclosures to dispose of trash and
recycling products generated by the proposed project. The City's Solid Waste Division
has determined that the existing trash/recycling enclosures have sufficient capacity to
accommodate the demand created by the proposed project.

Signaqe
The applicant is proposing to install a painted-on project identification sign on the west
building elevation above the front entry doors. The proposed painted-on wall sign, which
is approximately 33 square feet in size (18-inchtall letters with Playbill Font), includes
two lines of copy that reads "Barley Barn Tap House". The two lines of copy (painted
white) are proposed to be painted directly onto a wood siding backdrop (painted red) to
mimic historic "ghost signage". Painted wall signs were historically called "ghost signs"
because they faded with time if they were not regulady painted and became less visible.
The painted-on wall sign is proposed to be indirectly illuminated by two gooseneck-style
light fixtures.

The Historic District Design and Development Guidelines (DDGs) provide sign
allowances based on the frontage width of the business. In this particular case, the
proposed project has a frontage width of approximately 80 feet, thus the project is
permitted a maximum of 50 square feet of sign area. Staff has determined that the
proposed sign area is consistent with the maximum allowable sign area established by
the Design and Development Guidelines by providing 33 square feet of sign area whereas
50 square feet of sign area are allowed.

With respect to sign design, the Design and Development Guidelines state that sign
materials may be wood, metal, or other historically appropriate combination of materials.
The Guidelines also state the sign styles and lettering should be compatible with the
period in which the building was built, but that simple contemporary graphic styles may
be appropriate as well. ln addition, the Guidelines indicate that sign illumination must be
subdued and indirect and may not create excessive glare. Staff has determined that the
proposed painted-on wall sign is consistent with the design, material, and illumination
recommendations of the Design and Development Guidelines. Staff recommends that
the owner/applicant obtain a sign permit prior to installation of the painted-on wall sign.
Condition No. 30 is included to reflect this requirement.

City of Folsom Page I

Page 546

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



H istoric District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
Novsmber 18,2021

Landscapinq
The project site includes a number of existing landscape planters located around the
perimeter of the building and along the pedestrian walkway. The applicant is not
proposing to install any new landscaped areas and is proposing to maintain the existing
landscaping located in the planters throughout the project site. Staff recommends that
the applicant be responsible for on-site landscape maintenance throughout the life of the
project. Condition No. 15 is included to reflect this requirement.

Noise lmoacts
Based on the relatively close proximity of the project site to single family residences
(approximately 270 feet and 320 feet to the east and south respectively), staff evaluated
potential noise impacts associated with the proposed project. Potential new noise
sources associated with the proposed project may include noise generated inside Barley
Barn Tap House and noise generated in the patio area outside Barley Barn Tap House.
As described in the project narratives (Attachment 14), Barley Barn Tap House has
proposed serving craft beers and food, all of which will be provided by off-site local
vendors. Live entertainment is proposed on a limited basis in the interior of the building.
Proposed hours of operation are Sunday to Wednesday, 11:00 a,m. to 10:00 p.m., and
Thursday to Saturday, 1 1:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m. The following table shows the Barley
Barn Tap House proposed closing times as compared to other restaurants and bars
located within the 600 block of Sutter Street:

TABLE 1: CLOSING TIME COMPARISION TABLE

As described in the project narrative and shown in the Closing Time Comparison Table
above, the applicant is proposing hours of operation in which the closing time for the
business extends into the late evening Sunday thru Wednesday and early morning hours
Thursday thru Saturday. Staff has determined that the proposed hours of operation are
compatible with the hours of operation for other restauranVbar businesses cunently
located within the 600 block of Sutter Street. ln addition, staff has determined that the
proposed hours of operation are similar to the hours of operation for other bar-type
establishments located along different blocks of Sutter Street to the west including but
noted limited to Samuel Horne's Tavern (12:00 a.m.) and Fat Rabbit (1:00 a.m.).

u TU w TH F s SU
Barley Barn Tap House 10 pm 10 pm 10 pm 12:3O

am
12:3O
am

12:30
am

10 pm

Powerhouse Pub 2am 2am 2am 2am 2am 2am 2am
Scarlett's Saloon 2am 2am 2am 2am 2am 2am 2am
Gltlzen Vlne 9pm 9pm 9pm 9pm 10 pm 10 pm 7pm

Plank Craft Kltchen and Bar Closed Closed 9pm 9pm 10 pm 10 pm 9pm

Mvstic Dlnlno 9pm 9pm 9pm 9pm 11 pm 11 pm 9pm

Sutter Street Steakhouse Closed 9pm 9pm 9pm 9pm 9pm 9pm

J. Wlds Llverv & Feed 9pm 9pm 9pm 9pm 10 pm 10 pm 9pm

City of Folsom Page 9

Page 547

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

The applicant is proposing to have live entertainment (solo, duet, or trio-type performers)
on a limited basis within the interior of the building. The interior of the building will not
have a stage or raised platform as the proposed entertainment is anticipated to be more
subtle in nature according to the applicant. To ensure that the proposed project does not
result in significant noise-related impacts associated with live entertainment and other
aspects of the business, staff recommends that the following measures be implemented
to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department (Condition Nos. 18-28).

Current occupancy loads shall be posted at all times, and the owner/applicant
shall have an effective system to keep count of the number of occupants present
at any given time. This information shall be provided to public safety personnel
upon request.

A Conditional Use Permit Modification shall be required if the operation of the
business deviates from the Historic District Commission's approval. No
approvals are granted in this Conditional Use Permit except as provided. Any
intensification or expansion of the use approved and conditioned herein will
require a Conditional Use Permit Modification by the Historic District
Commission. ln any case where the conditions to the granting of a Conditional
Use Permit have not been, or are not, complied with, the Historic District
Commission shall give notice to the permittee of intention to revoke such permit
at least ten days prior to a hearing thereon. Following such hearing the Historic
District Commission may revoke such permit.

a

a

a

o

The owner/applicant shall maintain full compliance with all applicable laws ABC
laws, ordinances, and strate conditions. ln the event that a conflict arises
between the requirements of this Conditional Use Permit and the ABC license,
the more stringent regulation shall apply.

All entertainment (as defined in Chapter 5.90 of the Folsom Municipal Code)
shall be subject to an Entertainment Permit. No entertainment shall occur on the
proposed outdoor patio. Occasional outdoor events may be requested via the
Special Event Permit process, subject to City approval.

o Compliance with the City of Folsom's Noise Control Ordinance (Folsom
Municioal Code Chapter 8.42) and General Plan Noise Element shall be
required.

Hours of operation (including private parties) shall be limited as follows:

o Sunday-Wednesday:
o Thursday-Saturday:

11:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.
11:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m.

City of Folsom Page 10

Page 548

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

No expansion of business hours beyond what is stated above shall be permitted
without prior approval being obtained from the Historic District Commission
through a Conditional Use Permit Modification.

o Barley Barn Tap House shallbe limited to the sale and consumption of beer, non-
alcoholic beverages, and food products. No sale or consumption of spirits shall
be permitted.

Doors and windows to the outdoor patio area shall be closed at all times when
music is being played.

No audio speakers, music, televisions, or screens shall be permitted on the
outdoor patio, the building exterior walls, windows, or any other exterior
architectu ral elements.

No dancing shall be permitted anywhere in the premises including the outdoor
patio area. ln addition, there shall be no structurally designated or raised dance
floor or bandstand.

Architecture/Desiqn
@rojectnarratives,theapplicantisrequestingDesignReviewapproval
for exterior and interior modifications to an existing 4,377-square-foot commercial building
located at 608 % Sutter Street. As stated by the applicant, the intent of the proiect is to
create a rural design theme that is reminiscent of the historic barns found throughout
California, Distinct architectural features include a clerestory with windows added to the
upper portion of the existing structure to allow more natural light to enter the building,
custom folding entry doors, faux stable dutch doors to emulate horse stables, vintage
signage panels, gooseneck light fixtures, and a lean-to shed.

ln support of the rural barn design theme, proposed building materials include vertical
reclaimed wood siding, aluminum clad wood-framed windows, aluminum clad wood-
framed glass entry doors, a pair of steel egress doors, faux dutch doors, galvanized metal
gooseneck lightfixtures, vintage signage panels, and corrugated metral roofing. The color
scheme is predominantly rustic brown due to the extensive use of the reclaimed wood
siding. Additional colors include reddish gray for the roofing materials and dark brown for
the doors and windows. Proposed building elevations and color renderings are shown
in the Figures on the following pages.

a

a

a

City of Folsom Page 1 1

Page 549

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commlssion
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

FIGURE 2: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (WESTAND NORTH)

9aq
ltt
'l i'-

_r-tle

.rril|'o
.h.

--Ire

?

-qr-

-r/1*"

?

ffi

__enilo

---rro

o

*.1-'l

rn
T
i
I

Ii
I

I

I

? ?

j
(

t,

--&t 

!t-

- 7,2--- -.-----ile/ _-___-__*__ntJuo
-l/:#:.-.-.-,4a
I -'-'-'t'-'-'--uegJ

L L

2

City of Folsom Page 12

Page 550

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Badey Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

FIGURE 3: BUILDING ELEVATIONS (EAST AND SOUTH)

? I
I

i

It )
Y

i

I

i

.l------- BCm
------Fe

-rfiE{DB-i
.r- |

rll!!-!
.i r-,--'tlo

,l 
o

-r+--{Jc
L

ll!i

I ???

l

?
I

efrF6L F* *- 'Fite
l

I

!

I

I

I

i

li
t.

\J -E-T --Jl'ryo---'-tlle
-----lilo

J -----f,*oJ

City of Folsom Page 13

Page 551

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

FIGURE 4: BUILDING RENDERING (NORTHWEST)

City of Folsom Page 14

Page 552

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

FIGURE 5: BUILDING RENDERING (SOUTHWEST)

The Sutter Street Subarea encompasses Folsom's original central business district, the
area first zoned for historic preservation. Retail shops and restaurants have predominated
in recent history. The Subarea is intended to become a more "complete" downtown,
serving convenience shopping, service, and community needs of Folsom residents and
visitors. Overall, the Sutter Street Subarea represents a mixture of development that is
representative of the 1850 to early 1900s timeframe. The Folsom MunicioalCode (FMC.
Chaoter 17.52. Historic District) seryes as regulatory document for development within
the Historic District. ln addition, the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines
(Design Guidelines), which were adopted on October 1, 1998, provide architectural
guidance for development activity within the Sutter Street Subarea.

The purpose and intent of Chapter 17.52 (Historic District) of the Folsom Municioal Code
is to preserve and enhance the historic, small-town atmosphere of the historic district as
it developed between the years 1850 and 1950; maintain, restore, ahd reconstruc't historic
structures and sites within the historic district; encourage an active business climate

City of Folsom Page 15

Page 553

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

which promotes the development of a diverse range of businesses compatible with the
historic district as it developed between the years 1850 and 1950; ensure that new
residential and commercial development is consistent with the historical character of the
historic district as it developed between the years 1850 and 1950; and increase the
awareness, understanding, and appreciation of the history of the city

ln conjunction with the regulations imposed by Chapter 17.52 of the Folsom Municipal
Code, the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines limit new construction in
the Historic District to architectural styles extant in California from 1850 to 1950, a
limitation intended to encourage the diversity which is the charm of old Folsom while
preventing construction of modern buildings which would be discordant. The overall
concept is to maintain a traditional small town at the heart of a modern, developing City.

The Historic District Design and Development Guidelines include a number of goals and
policies intended to inform and guide development within the Historic District. The first
Goal (Goal 1: Community ldentity) of the Design and Development Guidelines is to
preserve and enhance the historic, small-town atmosphere of the 98-block Historic District
area. Policy 1.1 associated with Goal 1 states that external design features, both public
and private, shall be consistentwith design of the time period from 1850 to 1950. As
noted in the project description and shown in the submitted plans, the proposed building
is modeled after rural barns found throughout Califomia from the mid 1800's to the early
1900's. Shown below and on the following page are two examples of historic barns that
represent the rural vernacular the applicant is hoping to achieve with the proposed
prolect.

FIGURE 6: PHoTOGRAPH OF CAMARILLO RANCH HOUSE (1905)

City of Folsom Page 16

Page 554

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Badey Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

FIGURE 7: PHOTOGRAPH OF COOPER MOLERA BARN (Est. 1850's)

.**,'

The Design and Development Guidelines state that the goal of any remodeling project
such as the proposed project is to maintain or improve a structure's value to the owner
and the community by achieving good design and historic appropriateness, to the greatest
enent feasible. ln evaluating a request to remodel a structure, the Design Guidelines
indicate that the Historic District Commission shall consider the following factors:

1. The property owner's and community's benefit.

2. The structure's architectural and historical value.

3. Resources available for historic authenticity purposes, such as historical and
architectu ral docu mentation, materials availabil ity, and fi nancin g.

ln reviewing the proposed project, stiaff identified two potential benefits to the property
owner and community. The first benefit would be the introduction of a unique business
(craft beer estrablishment) that would allow local beer producers the opportunity exhibit
and sell their products. ln addition, consumers would have the opportunity to try local
products within a unique venue on Sutter Street. The second benefit would be to
acknowledge and recognize the rural ranching history of Folsom with development of a

City of Folsom Page 17

Page 555

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Comm ission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

rural barn-style structure on the site. One of the most notable ranch properties in Folsom
was the Broder Family Ranch (1878), which included an ltalianate-style home, a bam,
and several other buildings. While the proposed project is not designed to mimic the
architecture of the bam that was located on the Broder Family Ranch property, is does
include some similar design elements.

With regard to architectural and historical value, the existing 4,377-square-foot
commercial building, which was built in 1958, is constructed of vertical wood slats with
sliding wood doors and a corrugated metal roof. The existing building is not considered
a historically significant structure and does not include building materials that would be
considered historically significant, ln addition, the existing building is not listed on the
City's Cultural Resource lnventory List.

ln reviewing the design of the proposed project, staff took into consideration the
recommendations of the Design and Development Guidelines relative to architectural
design and features, building materials, and building colors. With respect to architectural
design and features, the proposed project is maintaining most of the existing building
shapes and forms with exception of the new clerestory with windows added on top of the
existing roof structure. Other distinct architectural features included with the project are
custom folding entry doors, faux stable dutch doors to emulate horse stables, vintage
signage panels, gooseneck light fixtures, and a lean-to shed.

With respect to building materials, the primary building material utilized will be vertical
reclaimed wood siding. Additional proposed building materials include aluminum clad
wood-framed windows, aluminum clad wood-framed glass entry doors, a pair of steel
egress doors, faux dutch doors, galvanized metal gooseneck light fixtures, vintage wood
signage panels, and corrugated metal roofing.

The Design Guidelines encourage the use of high quality, commercial-grade durable
materials that are complementary to the historic context. Wood siding and wood-framed
windows are high-quality building materials that are utilized on numerous buildings
throughout the Sutter Street Subarea. The Design and Development Guidelines also
state that roofs shall be constructed of traditional materials including fireproof wood
shingles, wood shakes, corrugated metal, composition fiberglass shingles, clay tiles, and
other materials supported by historic evidence. The proposed corrugated roofing material
is consistent with the roof material recommendations of the Design Guidelines. Staff has
determined that the other supplemental building materials utilized for the doors, windows,
and lighting are appropriate materials for use in the Sutter Street Subarea.

The color scheme for the remodeled building is predominately rustic brown due to the
extensive use of the reclaimed wood siding. Additional colors include reddish gray for the
roofing materials and dark brown for the doors and windows. The Design Guidelines
recommend that bland color schemes be avoided where the color values are all the same
or very similar. Staff has determined that the proposed color scheme is consistent with
the Design Guidelines in that the colors of the reclaimed wood siding and the corrugated

City of Folsom Page 18

Page 556

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



H istoric District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

metal roofing include a blending of colors that creates an appropriate level of visual
interest.

ln summary, staff has determined that the proposed project has successfully met the
architectural and design recommendations for remodeling of existing structures in the
Historic District as suggested by the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines.
ln addition, staff has determined that the proposed building design, building materials,
and building colors are also consistent with the recommendations of the Design and
Development Guidelines, Staff forwards the following design recommendations to the
Commission for consideration :

1. This approval is for exterior and interior modifications associated with the Barley Barn
Tap House project. The applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this
approval, the attached site plan, demolition plans, building elevations, building
rendering, color and materials exhibit, floor plans, and signage, lighting, and door
exhibits dated September 16,2021 and September 27,2A21.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the proposed Barley Barn Tap House project shall
be consistent with the submitted building elevations, building rendering, material
samples, and color scheme to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department.

3, Roof-mounted mechanical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not
extend above the height of the parapet walls. Ground-mounted mechanical equipment
shall be shielded by landscaping or trellis type features.

4. All Conditions of Approval as outlined herein shall be made as a note or separate
sheet on the Construction Drawings.

5. The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the fencing and gates
associated with the outdoor patio area shall be subject to review and approval by the
Community Development Department.

6. The design of the glass front entry door on the west building elevation be modified to
reflect a more historic appearance by limiting glass to the upper half of the door with
the bottom half of the door being a solid materialto the satisfaction of the Community
Development Department.

7. The owner/applicant shall create an aged appearance by adding gray tint to the
enclosed concrete patio area, coordinate the wrought iron fencing around the outdoor
patio area by installing fencing panels between wood posts, and preserve to the
greatest extent possible the decorative wall tile on the retaining wall located along the
private walkway and incorporate these walls tiles at another location on the project
site to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

City of Folsom Page 19

Page 557

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,202"1

These recommendations are included in the conditions of approval presented for
consideration by the Historic District Commission (Condition No. 29).

PUBLIC COMMENT
The Community Development Department received numerous comment letters
(Aftachment 16) from residents as well as the Heritage Preservation League (HPL) and
the Historic Folsom Residents Association (HFRA) expressing concerns regarding a
number of issues associated with the previously proposed version of the project (Folsom
Prison Brews) including the bar/brewery use, architecture, site design, parking, noise, and
landscaping. Staff has included these comments as an attachment to the staff report as
some of them as still applicable to the proposed project (Barley Barn Tap House).

The Community Development Department also received comment letters (Attachment
17) from residents as well as the Heritage Preservation League (HPL) and Historic
Folsom Residents Association (HFRA) expressing concern and raising questions
regarding a number of similar topics associated with the revised project (Barley Barn Tap
House). ln addition, there were residents and businesses who submitted letters in
support of the proposed project.

ln relation to the proposed craft brewery use, there were a number of comments
expressing concern with the addition of another bar-type establishment within the 600
block of Sutter Street and the potential impacts it may have relative to parking, noise, and
lighting. Along those same lines, there were comments noting concern about the
increased concentration of bar-type businesses within the 600 block of Sutter Street and
the Sutter Street Subarea as a whole. The City of Folsom does not currently have any
rules or regulations in place governing the concentration of business that sell alcoholic
beverages. ln addition, the State of California (Department of Alcohol and Beverage
Control) is the agency responsible for issuance of a license for the sale of alcoholic
beverages to bars and restaurants. A condition of approval (Condition No. 20) has been
placed on the proposed project requiring the owner/applicant to maintain full compliance
with all applicable laws ABC laws, ordinances, and state conditions.

With respect to architecture and design, the Heritage Preservation League (HPL) stated
that while the proposed design is not typical for early barns that were construction in the
region, similar barn designs were used at other locations throughout the United States
during the 1850-1900 timeframe. The HPL concluded in their comment letter that the
proposed barn design theme is appropriate for the Sutter Street Subarea. However, the
HPL recommended that the applicant consider making a number of design modifications
to ensure an authentic barn design including replacing the glass folding entry door with a
wide barn door, replacing the small front entry door with a more historic entry door, and
exposing the roof rafters.

ln response to the HPL's design-related comments, the applicant stated that the objective
with the proposed bi-fold entry doors is to provide as much natural light and ventilation
for the building as possible (which will assist the project in meeting its Title 24 Building

City of Folsom Page 20

Page 558

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Badey Bam Tap House (PN 19-1741
November 18,2021

Code requirements). The applicant also commented that the proposed bi-fold doors will
provide the largest opening into the interior of the building possible, while not impeding
the required access to the electrical panels or the utility services that are both located on
the outside of the west building elevalion. The applicant indicted that barn-style doors
would need uninterrupted wall space in order to be rolled out and that amount of space
is not available to accommodate this on the project site. The applicant also stated that
the barn-style doors would provide a thermally broken closure, meaning that they are not
air-tight (like the proposed bi-fold doors) and would not meet California energy code
requirements.

With respect to HPL's request that the small glass fiont entry door on the west building
elevation be replaced with a more historic looking door, the applicant stated that they are
open to modifying the design with the acknowledgement that the door is required to be
fire-rated to meet National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) requirements as well as
building code egress requirements. As a result, staff recommends that the design of the
glass front entry door on the west building elevation be modified to reflect a more historic
appearance by limiting glass to the upper half of the door, within the bottom half of the
door being a solid material to the satisfaction of the Community Development
Department. Condition No. 29-6 is included to reflect this requirement.

With regard to HPL's request to expose the roof rafters on the building by eliminating the
fascia boards, the applicant commented that while this would enhance the barn-style
appearance of the building, it is not feasible due to the fact that extending the rafters
would not be compliant with current building code requirements due the existing building
being located on the northern property boundary. The applicant noted that the rafters on
the new clerestory feature could be exposed, but it would not enhance the overall
appearance of the building if rafters were only exposed on a portion of the building.

ln terms of site design, the HPL expressed concern that the large concrete patio might
detract from the overall impression of historic development as historic districts typically
use natural stones or decomposed granite to provide a level surface. ln additional, the
HPL has suggestions regarding the perimeter fencing proposed around the outdoor patio
area. The HPL recommended a few modifications to address their site design concerns
including tinting the existing concrete patio area to create and aged appearance, adding
wood post and wood panels to the perimeter wrought-iron patio fencing, and preserving
the existing decorative tiles on the retaining walls adjacent to the pedestrian walkway.

In response to HPL's comments regarding the project's site design, the applicant stated
that they are willing to make the suggested modifications relative to the color of the
concrete patio, the enhancement of the outdoor patio fencing, and attempting to preserve
the decorative tiles that cover the retaining wall along the private walkway. As a result,
staff recommends that the applicant create an aged appearance by adding gray tintto the
enclosed concrete patio area, coordinate the wrought iron fencing around the outdoor
patio area by installing fencing panels between wood posts, and preserve to the greatest
extent possible the decorative wall tiles on the retaining wall located along the private

City of Folsom Page21

Page 559

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Comm ission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

walkway and incorporate these walls tiles at another location on the project site to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department. Condition No. 29-7 is included
to reflect these requirements.

The HPL, HFRA, and residents expressed concerns regarding potential parking impacts
associated with the proposed project. In particular, concerns were raised regarding lack
of existing parking options within the 600 block of Sutter Street, the increased parking
demand associated with the proposed project, and the effectiveness of the parking lease
agreement (lease agreement with the Eagles Lodge) submifted by the applicant. A
number of suggestions were made to address the potential parking impacts including
requiring the project applicant to participate in a funding mechanism to provide an
additional public parking facility, reevaluating the cunent parking requirements for the
Sutter Street Subarea, and requiring the applicant to submit a business plan that
describes all potential parking impacts. The City is actively involved in evaluating and
implementing district-wide parking solutions that were recommended by the Historic
District Ad Hoc Parking Committee. The parking section of this staff report provides
detailed analysis of the parking requirements and impacts associated with the proposed
project.

Potential noise impacts were commented on in a number of letters that were submitted
to the City, particularly in relation to the live entertainment aspect of the proposed project
and the proposed business hours. The Noise lmpacts section of this staff report contains
a detailed discussion regarding the live entertainment component of the proposed
business (including proposed business hours) and the extensive list of requirements and
conditions that have been placed on the project to minimize potential noise impacts to
surrounding businesses and residents.

The HPL made a number of comments regarding the proposed signage and lighting
associated with the proposed project. With respect to signage, the HPL stated that the
proposed sign type (block letters painted on wood) is appropriate for Sutter Street
Subarea. However, the HPL recommends that the painted-on wall sign be relocated to
the northern building elevation and that a blade sign be placed on the western building
elevation. The HPL also states that the proposed painted-on wall sign exceeds the
maximum allowable sign area for the western building elevation. Staff is supportive of
the proposed size and location of the painted-on wall sign as this is the primary building
entrance.

The HPL commented that the proposed gooseneck light fixtures are consistent with the
design of light fixtures found in the 1850-1900 timeframe. However, the HPL is concerned
that the level or intensity of illumination associated with the gooseneck light fixtures might
be too great and not be consistent with the lower-level light intensi$ found on historic light
fixtures, Staff has included a condition of approval on the project that requires final
exterior building and site lighting plans shall be submitted for review and approval by
Community Development Department for location, height, aesthetics, level of
illumination, glare and trespass. ln addition, this condition requires that all lighting be

City of Folsom Page22

Page 560

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Badey Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

designed to be shielded and directed downward onto the project site and away from
adjacent properties and public rights-of-way.

The HPL and a number of residents commented that the proposed project should not be
exempt from review under the California Environmental Quality Act and that an lnitial
Study and Negative Declaration/Mitigation Negative Declaration should be prepared for
the proposed project. City staff reviewed these comments and confirmed that the
proposed project does qualify for an exemption from CEQA. Specifically, staff determined
that the proposed project is categorically exempt under Section 15303 New Construction
or Conversion of Small Structures, of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
Guidelines. ln addition, staff determined that none of the exceptions in Section 15300.2
of the CEQA Guidelines apply to the use of the categorical exemption(s) in this case.

The New Construction of Conversion of Smaller Structures Exemption (15303) consists
of the construction or location of limited numbers of new, small facilities or structures;
installation of small new equipment and facilities in small structures; and, as relevant to
this project, the conversion of existing small structures from one use to another where
only minor modifications are made in the exterior of the structure. Examples of this
exemption include but are not limited to: A store, motel, restaurant, or similar structure
not involving the use of significant amounts of hazardous substances, and not exceeding
10,000 square feet (for up to four commercial buildings) in floor area on site zoned for
such use. As described in this staff report, the proposed project includes minor alterations
and modifications to an existing 4,377-square-foot commercial building located within an
urbanized area, thus, the project qualifies for this exemption .

City staff has also determined that none of the exceptions in Section 1 5300.2 of the CEQA
Guidelines apply to the use of the categorical exemption(s) in this case. Exceptions listed
within Section 15300.2 include; (a) Location, (b)Cumulative lmpact, (c)Significant Effect
(d) Scenic Highway (e) Hazardous Waste Sites, and (f) Historical Resources.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The project is categorically exempt under 15303 New Construction or Conversion of
Small Structures, of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines. Based
on staffs analysis of this project, none of the exceptions in Section 15300.2 of the CEQA
Guidelines apply to the use of the categorical exemption(s) in this case.

As referenced previously within this report, the exceptions listed within Section 15300.2
include; (a) Location, (b) Cumulative lmpact, (c) Significant Effect (d) Scenic Highway (e)
Hazardous Waste Sites, and (f) Historical Resources. A description of the most
applicable of these exceptions is listed below with a brief response as to why each of
these exceptions do not apply to the proposed project.

City of Folsom Page 23

Page 561

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Comm ission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-1741
November 18,2021

(b) Cumulative lmpact. All exemptions for these classes are inapplicable when the
cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the same place, over time
is significant.

ln analyzing whether this exception applies, both the "same type" and the "same place"
limitations should be considered. When analyzing this exception with respect to the
proposed project, the City considered projects of the "same type" to be other projects with
similar uses, such as those projects listed on the hours of operation chart that appears in
another noise impacts section of this report. The City considered projects in the "same
place" to be projects on Sutter Street.

City staff has determined that the cumulative impacts exception does not apply because
of the cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the same place
proposed project is not significant in this case, in that the project will not result in any
adverse impacts with respect to building design, site design, parking, lighting, and noise
or other environmental impacts potentially caused by the proposed use. With respect to
building architecture and site design, the proposed project involves the remodel of an
existing commercial building and the re-use of an existing outdoor patio area, both of
which have been designed to comply with the Historic District Design and Development
Guidelines. ln terms of parking, the proposed project is not required to provide any on-
site parking spaces per established City practice. ln addition, the applicant has entered
into a lease agreement to provide 15 off-site parking spaces to further address any
potential parking concerns. ln relation to noise and light, standard and project-specific
conditions of approval have been placed on the proposed project to minimize any
potential noise and light impacts. With respect to any other potential impacts caused by
the proposed use, the conditions imposed on the project in the Conditional Use Permit
are designed to minimize or eliminate any negative effects on the environment created
by the proposed use.

Gity staff has determined that the cumulative impact of the proposed project is not
significant in that the project will not result in any adverse impacts with respect building
design, site design, parking, lighting, and noise. With respect to building architecture and
site design, the proposed project involves the remodel of an existing commercial building
and the re-use of an existing outdoor patio area, both of which have been designed to
comply with the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines. ln terms of parking,

the proposed project is not required to provide any on-site parking spaces per established
City practice. ln addition, the applicant has entered into a lease agreement to provide 15
off-site parking spaces to further address any potential parking concerns. ln relation to
noise and light, standard and project-specific conditions of approval have been placed on
the proposed project to minimize any potential noise and light impacts.

City of Folsom Page24

Page 562

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Histodc District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174')
November 18,2021

(c) Signiflcant Effect. A categorical exemption shall not be used for an activity where there
is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a significant effect on the environment
due to unusual circumstances.

CEQA Guidelines section 15300.2(c) states that a categorical exemption shall not be
used for an activity where there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a
significant effect on the environment due to unusual circumstances. This is commonly
referred to as the "unusual circumstances exception."

The unusual circumstances exception to the use of a categorical exemption applies only
when both unusual circumstances exist and there is a reasonable possibility that the
project will have a significant effect on the environment due to those unusual
circumstances. (Berkeley Hillside Preseruation v. City of Berkeley (2015) 60 Cal.4th 1086,
1104;)

Whether unusual circumstances exist to distinguish this project from others in the exempt
class is a factual question. The answer to that factual question must be supported by
substantial evidence.

ln making this decision, the Commission should consider whether the proposed project's
circumstances differ significantly from the circumstiances typical of the type of projects
covered by the exemption, namely, other small structures in the Historic District that are
either converted ftom one use to another or newly constructed. The exception applies
only if the claimed unusual circumstance relates to the proposed action under
consideration; it does not apply if the unusual circumstances are part of the existing
conditions baseline. (Bottini v. City of San Diego 27 Cal.App.Sth 281 ; World Eusrness
Academy v. Stafe Lands Commission (2018) 24 Cal.App.Sth 476, 498; North Coasf Rrverc
Alliance v. Westlands Water District {2014) 227 Cal.App. th 832,872.)

Another consideration is whether there is a reasonable possibility of a significant effect
on the environment due to the unusual circumstances. (Berkeley Hillside Preseruation,
60 Cal.4th at p. 11 15.) The Commission answers this question by determining if there is
any substantial evidence before it that would support a fair argument that a significant
impact on the environment may occur as a result of the proposed project. (ld.) A
reasonable possibility of a significant impact may be found only if the proposed prolect
will have an impact on the physical environment, lf there is no change from existing
baseline physical conditions, the exception does not apply. (North Coasf Rivers Alliance
v. Westlands Water Distrtct eYq 227 Cal.App,4th 832, 872.) The exception also does
not apply if the project will have only a social impact and will not result in a potentially
significant change to the physical environment. (Sanfa Monica Chamber of Commerce
v. City of Santa Monica (2002) 1 01 Cal.App.4th 786, 801 ; City of Pasadena v. Sfafe (1 993)

City of Folsom Page 25

Page 563

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

14 Cal.App.4th 810, 826.)

The question is not whether the project will have an adverse impact on some persons,
but whether it will adversely affect the environment of persons in general due to unusual
circumstances. (San Lorenzo Valley Community Advocates for Responsible Education
v. San Lorenzo Valley Unified Schoo/ District (2006) 1 39 Cal.App.4ttt 1 356, 't392.

After analyzing the unusual circumstances exception in association with this project, the
City determined that no unusual circumstances exist to distinguish this project from others
in the exempt class. While an argument could be made that the small parcel size and the
location of the parcel within the public parking lot are unusual circumstances, both of
those conditions exist at this time. The presence of bars and restaurants on Sutter Street
is not uncommon, so any impacts associated with the proposed use itself are not unusual.
ln addition, parking impacts associated with new businesses on Sutter Street are not
unusual.

The City also determined that there is not a reasonable possibilig of a significant effect
on the environment due to any claimed unusual circumstances for this project. Any
possibility of a significant impact on the physical environment allegedly caused by
proposed project would not be the result of any claimed unusual circumstances. As
mentioned above, the proposed use is not unusual, so any possible significant effects
associated with that use are not sufficient to support the exception in this case. ln
addition, as stated above, parking impacts associated with new businesses on Sutter
Street are not unusual. Even so, as described in detail in other sections of this report, the
project applicant has secured a lease for 15 shared parking spots at the nearby Eagle's
Lodge in an attempt to address any potential parking-related impacts and the City has
conditioned the project to require those parking spots to remain available for the life of
the Conditional Use Permit. As a result, the City has determined that any possible
significant effects related to parking are not unusual and do not require application of the
exception for this project.

(f) Historical Resources. A categorical exemption shall not be used for a project which
may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource.

The subject property, which is located at 608 % Sutter Street (APN: 070-0061-011-0000),
is developed with an existing 4,377-square-foot commercial building which was built in
1958. The existing bullding is constructed of vertical wood slats with sliding wood doors
and a corrugated metal roof. The existing building is not considered a historically
significant structure and does not include building materials that would be considered
historically significant. ln addition, the existing building is not listed on the City's Cultural
Resource Inventory List nor any other State or Federal historic or cultural resource

Gity of Folsom Page 26

Page 564

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Comm ission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

A.

B.

inventory or list.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the proposed project, subject to the conditions of approval
included in this report.

HISTORIC DISTRIGT COMMISSION ACTION
Move to approve a Conditional Use Permit and Design Review (PN 19-174) for Barley
Barn Tap House, which includes development and operation of a craft beer establishment
within an existing 4,377-square-foot building located at 608 % Sutter Street subject to the
findings (Findings A-l) and conditions of approval attached to this report (Conditions 1-

30).

GENERAL FINDINGS

NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROJECT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN AND THE
ZONING CODE OF THE CITY.

CEOA FINDINGS

THE PROJECT IS CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT FROM ENVIRONMENTAL
REVIEW UNDER SECTION 15303, NEW CONSTRUCTION OR CONVERSION
OF SMALL STRUCTURES, OF THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ACT (CEOA) GUTDELTNES.

THE CUMULATIVE IMPACT OF SUCCESSIVE PROJECTS OF THE SAME
TYPE IN THE SAME PLACE, OVER TIME IS NOT SIGNIFICANT IN THIS CASE.

NO UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES EXIST TO DISTINGUISH THE PROPOSED
PROJECT FROM OTHERS IN THE EXEMPT CLASS.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE A SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE
CHANGE IN THE SIGNIFICANCE OF A HISTORICAL RESOURCE.

c.

D

E

F

City of Folsom Page27

Page 565

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FINDING

G. AS CONDITIONED, THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL NOT, UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS
PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, PEACE,
MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR
WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, OR BE DETRIMENTAL OR INJURIOUS TO
PROPERW AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD OR TO THE
GENEML WELFARE OF THE CITY, SINCE THE PROPOSED USE IS
COMPATIBLE WITH SIMILAR COMMERCIAL USES IN THE SURROUNDING
NEIGHBORHOOD.

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

H. THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES AND COLORS USED IN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT ARE COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING
DEVELOPMENT AND ARE CONSISTENT WITH TI{E GENERAL DESIGN THEME
OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

I. THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE HISTORIC
DISTRICT DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ADOPTED BY CITY
COUNCIL,

City of Folsom Page 28

Page 566

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Badey Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2421

ATTACHMENT 2
BACKGROUND

BACKGROUND
The existing 4,377-square-foot commercial building, which was built in 1958, is
constructed of vertical wood slats with sliding wood doors and a conugated metal roof.
The existing building is not considered a historically significant structure and does not
include building materials that would be considered historically significant. ln addition,
the existing building is not listed on the City's Cultural Resource lnventory List. The
existing commercial building is currently occupied by an art and crafts store (Artfully
Rooted) that provides an eclectic mix of artistic d6cor, furniture, fashion, vintage,
antiques, and repurposed items. A photograph of the existing commercial building is
shown in Figure 4 below:

FIGURE 4: COMMERCIAL BUILDING AT 608 % SUTTER STREET

I

City of Folsom Page 29

Page 567

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 1$.174)
November 18,2021

GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION

ZONING

ADJACENT LAND USES/ZONING

SITE GHARACTERISTICS

APPLICABLE CODES

HF, Historic Folsom

HD, Sutter Street Subarea of the Commercial
Primary Area

North: Public Parking Lot (HD) with Riley
Street Beyond

South: Sutter Street with Commercial
Development (HD) Beyond

East: Commercial Development (HD) with
Scott Street Beyond

West Commercial Development (HD) with
Riley Street Beyond

The L-shaped project site, which is
approximately 0.12-acres in size, is
developed with a 4,377-square-foot building
(currently occupied by Artfully Rooted) and
associated site improvements including a
paved patio area, pedestrian walkways, and
landscaped planters.

FMC Chapter 15.52: HD, Historic District
FMC Section 17.52.300, Design Review
FMC Section 17.52.660, Demolition
FMC Chapter 17.57, Parking Requirements
FMC Chapter 17.60, Use Permits
Historic District Design and Development
Guidelines

City of Folsom Page 30

Page 568

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic Distrist Commission
Badey Barn Tap House (PN f9-174)
November 18,2021

A*achment 3

Proposed Gonditions of Approval

City of Folsom Page 31

Page 569

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Badey Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Responsible
Department

cD (PXE)

cD (PXEXB)

When
Required

B

B

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

l. Site Plarl dated September 16,202I
2. Off-Site Parking Plan, dated Septeinber 16,2021
3. Demolition Plans, dated Septernber 16,2021
4. Building Elevations, dated September 16,2021
5. Building Renderings, dated received September 27,2021
6. Color and Materials Exhibits
7. Signage Details, dated September 16,2021
8. Site Details
9. Floor Plans, dated September 16,202I
10. Project Narratives, dated received September 22, 2021
11. Off-Site Parking Lease Agreement, dat€d October l5,2D2l

The project is approved for the develqrment of the 3,799-square-foot Barley Bam Tap House
project. ImFlementation of the project shall be consistent with the above-referenced items as
modified bv these conditions of aooroval.

plans to the Community Development
to the exhibits referenced below:

The applicant shall submit final site development
Department that shall substantially conform

civil engineering and landscape plans, shall be submitted to the
Community Development Department for review and approval to enswe conformance with this
approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other requirements of the City of
Folsom.

Building plans, and all applicable

Mitigation
Measure

BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSB CONDMONAL USE PERIT{IT AI\D DESIGN REVIEW
CONIIITTONS OT' APPROVAL F{)R

%SUTIERSTREET

No.
Cond.

I

2.

City of Folsom Page 32

Page 570

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

cD (P)

cD (P)

CD

cD(PXEXB)
PW, P& FD,

PD

B

OG

OG

OG

The project approvals (Conditional Use Pennit and Design Review) granted under this staffreport
shall rernain in effect for one year from final date ofapproval (November L8,2022). lfthe
Conditional Use Pemit has not been exercised within the identified time frame prior to the
expiration date and the applicant has not demonstated substantial progress towards the
development ofthe project, respectively, these approvals shall be considered nuil and void
without further action. The owner/applicant may file an application with the Community
Development De,partnent for a permit extension not less than 30 days prior to the expiration date
of the permig along with appropriate fees and necessary submittal materials pursuant to Chapter
17.60 of the Folsom Municinal Code.
If the Community Developmsnt Director finds evidence that conditions of approval for Barley
Bam Tap House have not been fulfiUed or that the use has resulted in a substantial adverse effect
on the health, and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or has a
substantial adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director will refer the use permit to
the Historic District Commission for review. If, upon such review, the Historic District
Cornmission finds thar any of the above-stated results have occurred the Commission may
modifu or revoke the Conditional Use Permit.
This Conditional Use Permit shall be deemed revoked without firther action by the Historic
Distict Commission if the operation of the facility in the manner described in the Conditional Use
Permit ceases for any consecutive period of six (6) months.
The owner/applicant shall defen4 indemi$, and hold harmless the City and its agents, officers
and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul any approval by the City or any ofits agencies,
deparftrents, conunissions, agents, officers, employees, or legislative body concerning the project.
The City will promptly notify the owner/applicant of any sugfu sleim, action or proceeding, and
will cooperate fully in the defense. The Crty may, within its rmlimited discretion, participate in
the defense of any such claim, action orproceeding if both of the following occur:

r The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and
o The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any seftlernent of such claim, action
or proceeding unless the settlement is approved by the owner/applicant.

3.

4.

5

6.

City of Folsom Page 33

Page 571

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

cD (B)

cD (PXEXB)

cD (PXEXB)

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND FEE REQUIREMENTS
cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

OG

B

B

B

B

Compliance with all local, state and federal regulations pertaining to building conshuction and
demolition is required.
Ifany archaeological, cultural, or historical resources or artifacts, or other features are discovered
during the course ofconstruction anywhere on the project site, work shall be suspended in that
location until a qualified professional archaeologist r$sesses the significance ofthe discovery and
provides recommendations to the City. The City sball determine and require implementation of
the appropriate mitigation as recommended by the cousulting archaeologist. The City rnay also
consult with individuals that meet the Secretary of the Interior's Professional Qualifications
Standards before implementation of any recommendation. If agreement cannot be reached
between the project applicant and the City, the Historic Distict Cornmission shall detennine the
appropriate implementatiou method.
In the event human remains are discovered, Califomia Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5
states that no fi:rther disturbance shall occru until the couoty coronfi has made the necessary
findings as to the origin and disposition pursuant to Public Resources Code 5097.98. If the
coroner dete,r:nines that no investigation of ttre cause of death is required and if the remains are of
Native American Origin, the coroner will notiff the Native Arnerican Heritage Commission,
which in tum will infonn a most likely decedent. The decedent will then recommend to the
landowner or landowner's representative appropriate disposition of the remains and any grave
goods.

The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges at the rate and amount in
effect at the time such taxes, fees and charges become due and payable.

The City, at its sole discretion" may utilize the services of outside legal counsel to assist in the
implementation of this project, including, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising
agreements and/or other documentation for the project. If the City utilizes the services of such
outside legal counsel, the applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees and costs
incurred by the City for such services. The applicant may be required, at the sole discretion of the
City Attorney, to submit a deposit to the City for these services prior to initiation of tle services.
The applicant shall be responsible for reimbunement to the City for the services regardless of
whether a deposit is required.

7

8,

9.

10.

11.

City of Folsom Page 34

Page 572

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Gommission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE), PW,
PK

cD (P)B

OG

B

B

B

B

The ownerlapplicant agrees to pay to the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District the maximum
fee authorized by law for the constnrction and./or reconstruction ofschool facilities. The
applicable fee shall be the fee established by the School District that is in effect at the time of the
issuance of a building pemrit. Specifically, the owner/applicant agrees to pay any and all fees and
charges and comply with any and all dedications or other requirements authorized under Section
17620 of the Education Code; Chapter 4.7 (commencing with Section 65970) of the Govemment

65995-7 of the Government Code.and

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for on-site landscape maintenance throughout the life of
to the satisfaction ofthethe

Final exterior building and site lighting plans shall be submitted for review and approval by
Community Developm.ent Departuent for location, height, aesthetics, level of illumination, glare
and trespass p,rior to the issuance of any building permits. In addition, all lighting shall be
designed to be shielded and directed downward onto the project site and away from adacent

and

Compliance with Noise Control Ordinance and General Plan Noise Element shall be requted.
Hours of construction operation shall be limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays. No construction is permitted on Srurdays or holidays.

shall be muffled and sbrouded to minimizeConstruction

If the City utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special studies or provide specialized
desip review or inspection senrices for the project, the applicant shall reimburse the City for
actual costs it incurs in utilizing these services, including administative costs for City personnel.
A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of the improvement

whichever isor
plans

This project shall be subject to all City-wide development impact fees, unless exernpt by previous
agreement This project shall be subject to all City-wide developmeirt impact fees in effect at
zuch time that a building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not limited to, fees for
fire protection, park facilities, park equipment, Quimby, Humbug-Willow Creek Parkway, Light
Rail, TSM, capital facilities and taffic impacts. The 90{ay protest period for all fees,
dedications, reservations or other exactions imposed on this project has begun. The fees shall be

$suance.calculated at the fee rate in effect at the time of

t2.

13.

14.

LAI[DSCAPE
l5

LIGIITING
16.

NOISE
17.

City of Folsom Page 35

Page 573

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

FD
NS (B)

CD, PD

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

cD (P)

B, OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

OG

LrlILE ITI.E l\
posted at all times, and the owner/applicant shall have an

effective syst€m to keep count of tbe number of occupants present at any given time. This
information shall be provided to public safety personng! upon request.

Cu:rent occupancy loads shall be

A Conditional Use Pemrit Modification shall be required if the operation of the business deviates
from the Historic District Commission's approval. No approvals are granted in this Conditional
Use Permit except as provided. Aay intensification or expansion of the use approved and
conditioned herein will require a Conditional Use Perrnit Modification by the Historic District
Commission. In any case where the conditions to the granting of a Conditional Use Permit have
not been, or are not, complied with, the Historic District Commission shall give notice to the

to revoke such permit at least ten days prior to a hearing thereon. Following
the Historic District Cornmission mav revoke such perrnit.

permittee of intention
such hearins
The ownerlapplicant shall maintain full compliance with all applicable laws ABC laws,
ordinances, and state conditions. In the event that a conflict arises between the requirements of
this Conditional Use Perrrit and the ABC license, the more stringent regulation shall apply
All entertainment (as defined in Chapter 5.90 of the Folsom Municipal Code) shall be subject to
an Entertainment Pennit. No enteftainmqrt shall occur on the proposed outdoor patio. Occasional
outdoor events may be requested via the Special Event Permit process. subiect to Citv anoroval.
Compliance with the City of Folsom's Noise Control Ordinance (Folsom Municipal Code Chapter

Plan Noise Element shall be required.and General
Hours of operation (including private parties) shall be limited as follows:

o Sunday-Wednesday: 1l:00 a.m. to 10:00p.m.
o Thursday-Sanrday: l1:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m.

No expansion of business hor.rs beyond what is stated above shall be permitted without prior
approval being obtained from the Historic District Commission through a discretionary
Conditional Use Permit Modification.

Barn Tap House shall be limited to the sale and consumption of beer, non-alcoholic
beverages, and food products. No sale or consumption ofspirits shall be permitted.
Barley

Doors and windows to the outdoor
nlaved.

patio area shall be closed at all times when music is being

No audio speakers, music, televisions, or screens shall be permitted on the outdoor patio, the
building exterior walls, windows, or any other exterior architectural elements.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
18.

19,

20.

2t

22.

23

24.

25

26.

City of Folsom Page 36

Page 574

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November '18,2021

cD (P)

cD(P)

No dancing shall be p€mitt€d ln the pr€mrses including the outdoor patio area. In OG
there shall be no raised dance or

The owner/applicant shall ensure that a lease agre€ment for the I5 parking spaces at the Eagle OG
Lodge property remam m effect as Iong as Barley Barn Tap House or aEy subsequent
establisbment operatng at this location pursuant to the Conditional Use P€ndt rellmlns IN
business.

27

28.

City of Folsom Page 37

Page 575

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Commission
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

ARCHITECTURE/SITE DESIGN

cD(P)I,B

The project shall comply with the following architecture and desip requirements:

This approval is for exterior and interior modifications associated with the Barley Bam Tap
House project. The applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval, the
attached site plan, dernolition plans, building elevafions, building rendering, color and
materials exhibit, floor plans, and signage, lighting, and door exhibits dated sEptemb€r 16,
2O2l nd September 27, 202I.

2. The desip, materials, and colors of the proposed Barley Barn Tap House project shall be
consistent with the submitted building elevations, fuilding r€Nrdering, material samples, and
color scheme to the satisfaction of the Community Development Deparbnent.

3. Roof-mounted mechanical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not extend
above the height of fre parapet walls. Ground-mormted mechanical equipment shall be
shielded by landscaping or trelHs type features.

4. All Conditions of Approval as outlined herein shall be made as a note or separate sheet on the
Construction Drawings.

The final location, design, height materials, and colors of the fencing and gates associated
with the outdoor patio area shall be subject to review and approval by the Commrmity
Development Departnent

6. The design of the glass front entry door on the west buiiding elevation be modified to reflect a
more historic appearance by limiting glass to the upper half of the door with the bottom half of
the door being a solid material to the satisfaction of the Commr.rnity Development Department.

7. The owner/applicant shall create an aged appearance by adding gray tint to tl.e enclosed
concrete patio area, coordinate the wrought iron fencing around the outdoor patio area by
installing fencing panels between wood posts, and preserve to the greatest extent possible the
decorative wall tile on the retaining wall located along the private walkway and incorporate
these walls tiles at another location on the project site to the satisfaction of the Community
Develooment Departurent.

1

5

29.

City of Folsom Page 38

Page 576

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



H istoric District Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

cD(P)

cD (PXE)

B

B

The owner/applicant shall obtain a sign permit ofthe painted-on wall sign.prior to installation
SIGN

30.

3i

WHEN REQIJIREI)

hiorto of Plans
Prior to of Final
Prior to issuance of first BuildinePennit
Priqrto approval of Occupancy Permit
Prior to issuance of Gradine Permit
During construction

lq:going requirement

I
M
B
o
G
DC
OG

RESPIONSIBLE I'EPARTMENT

Communit5r Development Departrrent
Planning Division
Engineering Division
Building Division
Fire Division
Public Works Departrnent
Park and Recreation Departrrent
Police Departrrent

CD
(P)
(E)
(B)
(F)

PW
PR
PD

Cig of Folsom Page 39

Page 577

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District Comm ission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 4

Vicinity Map

Page 578

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



o+fa-tn

Page 579

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hisbrlc Dlstrlct Commleelon
Badey Barn Tap Houre (PN f0-174)
November '18,2021

Attachmont 5

Site Plan, dated September 16,2021

Page 580

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



glg-elalj-qlEa
STIEET LEGEI{D

i iars.r@lR54@

-e€€

.ulrlir@s@ste

!,+5$7adi@ad

QI

ALLEY

oe(srrN6 ;t

/ --o.b*a/ / ssF.rs-coGots€oa
,I O

iii 6OO;9 9LrnlR SIRllI .l
lo

o r
I, ::

tw4S I

,I

!

I

I

I
-- .ih-:-- <- l'-':9:

t
lAiTi/ SARN YAP

uqJgrl48p
I

-) asHqqJ
Gnft$qr
@.t€@s e

ii=
llt:tt
FlI!tf

\i.

t-i

I

!

L_-i
aJ*----.

9UTTER STREET
1fr- sm nn - ARchrrEcruRALl?\, ,'or-a.ryorsRAJ€ FATToFTAN

e
ea"

ARCHITECTURE

K<ErcXff.U
tr iu&w e@ 61oN OR

bl&cj*4 
:

9t8t*E
rdt6ll@&
AtrlJ@(lId

NET

SITE PLAii -
ARCH'TECTLIL4I

: B,{RLFY BAR\ TAP HOUSE
' 60€ l/: SutR. Sftt

Folsom. C-{ 95630
,{PNrO70406l4[{CtO

7
-

.J)
7

z

l-':- ---, :Y!.lfi!=- -. - 
-rA.ri

,- .ry-E${-
:.-: tul

I Al-O l

f,&i

I
I
it

Page 581

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hisbric District Commission
Badey Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 6

Off-Site Parking Plan, dated September 18,2021

Page 582

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KONET
ARCH ITECTURE

lEEffi.M
a&&4llE4UOt

@M.d*D
s6@

@1@q&lfu@5

rBrBtui{wralsn
-.ffieff&'6*

Mumy Wevcr

BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE
608 12 SrrG: saF
Folsh. CA g'5f0

APN: 07O006.!Oll400tt

PARKI}fC LOTSANDDATA

xl.0

z

3

az
L

!
z

REOUIRTID FARFING;

EBI''E8ffi[
@&sre
&'s€ffl@."E

EO,WRHoIJ T PARKNG LOT
o(s-nNG

@

@talew'i@E
&tsa.+@e
Edxtu5e&
rcE@EEa
r-,s*!ElgbE
@bs86@At

e'€.rrrlaF96
s-*eff

l&6en'€8r5fi
-ds,&@dffirx4d!r,,4

:)*@qeysffd$*

!G.R"rG'E'g

:4.*

Page 583

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hlsbrlc Disbiat Commlgelon
Badey Bam Tap Houee (PN 19-174)
Nowmber 14,2021

Attachment 7

Demolition Plans, dated September 16,2021

Page 584

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



@ o
-'-4- - -

o @ fig o
o-ruQ4!9n_!stEz.

@ ""t'- i ' -tB4rq*ffi

/\\,/'.--..* \
/ l@sE

< @t!-\ Eg*'\ 4!-gri/-

I
I

I
I
lf

{_,

di.rhe

>-----<:
s-*-J.,j

)gtsnrGira/Ztnryo !/
*-"^*^*-r/
aiGE.<.--
-*rgs -i---.

__ -1. \-

;

I

,l

I

I

;

@t- --\

-tb--

@ -lr:, -!, =. 
-..

E
e

@ I

I

I

:-"-, :.=;E

ar5nN6 EVtt oNe

,Ar *iQwer*6!rqeM

'{'K*si.r.qrnetr

i
I,
t
f

I
dryzffiare
.*ESG

a-\ tl I
I.
l!
!J -:-< 

t------r
!:l t t:

al
: il

q{lq6!od. -\

t \l
t
v'-- -

,I
I
!
I

1 l
:

@
il

wu ttccNo

E:::=t

c=l
:

e

KONET
AB.CH ITECTU RE

B@@EA
4 AVMT aE d\Ydl0t

rcl'ry.4ffi
tre-a:a

bld{-g!Jtjg=nt:.

tsrqq@.{an

t-..{*1!n {

z
.J

I
o
2
g

z

BARI.SYAARNT.{P HOUSE
608 l2 Suncr Sm

Fokon, C,1, 9:>63O

AP!i:0rc&14u"Cmc

M@tW@

DE\IOIITION PLA\S

o

Page 585

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Al'CEITECTUR.E

KbE.S
EmllE4ffid

'fqg-ox5

)rc
l.-l-ai-l-q&b

z
o
F
L)

*-a,t
2
(J
I

i-
z

$-vr!..rn..*i.G

l::d-&h!rr_d
tfrtu**rq

Atrs@€{U{W

DEIdOLmOllErvATlOl$

Mrcy

I

I @ o e
!.4 I

. $rl'lE-n!!a
'ta gt t

_,./w
.il€l'aft@t

dr':! , t)

@ o @
EC*C-&!aa

,11 F,tG'|AFCrre_ *- iH€
' -+oj't?grc

. --J8f"t4

_ __ {EE+

l\

t,

' 
'!irFv

$r
l',

- -stFe-fn*rgf
' -{fi#'e

*;l! *" 
"t$

A DfrpiirxNEAgra^wAnofl M
\.- /i

o \Er'o o
i

o @
TIT F:?*rt tr?r

*:ry,:gq

ro; s
t
a
!
I

Page 586

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hlsbric D istrlct Commiseion
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment I
Building Elevations, dated $eptember 16,2A21

Page 587

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ARC IIITECT U R, E

l&g\1f,&
ua@c^irma\tdt

@9.C4*S
9rlFaE

@|rEd4q6lI*<uB

z

t)

i.(
z
O

I

z

MsGt Wcevs

B"{RLEY 8AR\ TAPHOLSF
608 l2 SrcrSE
Fds& Cr 956!0

Atlt 0?D0061 0u-00q)

@
€ @

-L

\'__- ----.-+' -.{-- it ita

--i-*<
-<.t- a6ffiw! - --ftF+

ieS
'ir

.i'i

. -"4*-its1;. $

&" ,#o
ffi;j.d;:uBsx.**

/A\
// , \\___E $rllErff 9rt€fArr,

t*';s 'u/i

::t--* .trc:=l

0 + a
o @

orF4g.btFE
F@@-aa6{6\.

*'2 -t
a o

[^... -r- "r-ryr* fr Frl--ffi iry-._.+1'' t: I I : i : :r11 i++ t-
l- T +++ +

---.,,- _-t-_ bt -a@l@rl--P*€

F.
, \-

&
F::

\\

a
R-.

.l
';---:'

Jw$
I I!-J

q-'i. _sr*i3+

-

.6*d /

* _- t!,tl#€

€€6EF

L

I

'i!
I

I

,t

Il- t
I

II

Page 588

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KONET
AT.CEITECTURE

renq.Mal9aq|mffiNn
&4sqb

4EG@*
q6|Ers5

z
>.,)
i-
at
2
C)
II

z

-\- c rt_**r-l* Er.t,. \.t tta\.sb*
+. .Mra.+d-pr..

r'r&-.-d ld..
,F.'S.b*.tva.tut
4.wb&b@-
-6aEgs(

o I o

4' f Ctr'j otr*\r
?ic

fi3tu

L!A I4 tgi+
W*3rtt

!t
:'+----- -*i -

L
EIST

@ € Q
€, o o e

.FEGN
*@@H 6...F@84.@.fG.ro&

'-- i. r;tr , rd:aa!-i .f, !S:r;6:i. fr-'A-trF=+r-+++ i€F..l, F;.*.

+
ur+:rsrl;:$-5

T'

\,

-r
'1-

't'
-1-

, G*er*it5tsrfi

.i=-

\&a
\ ^\.2+;L:;d)

-- -,/ 
-B;j"+

p."e#+

-'-"Hlfo

-- !Fte+6

FRtr€E)

&{N.LEY BARIi T.{P HOLEE
50e Ll Slrwstrer
Fd$l CA 95630

APNI07O.006l-0U{ot{r

PROFOSED SOUTH&!AST
ELFI'.{TIOI$

tt
II

Page 589

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hiebric District Commiaelon
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment I
Building Renderings

Dated Received, September 27,2021

Page 590

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Page 591

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Page 592

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hisbrlc Dlstdct Commission
Barby Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
Nowmber 18,2021

Attachment 10

Color and Materials Exhibits

Page 593

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



i

I

ci(ttl{u(iAlllll ntt lr{ t{( l()l [{(

rtt0LAlMEO WOOD Sloll'lc{

8Y PIONEER MILLWORKS

ALUM- CLADOING COLOR FOR

ENTRYOOORS BROWN

TAffiTT IABN TIP IIOII$E

608-1/2 SUTTER STREET, FOLSOM. CA 95630

OWNER: MURRAY WEAVER 916'662-13?7

ARCHITECI: NEGGIE KONET 916'835'4222

Page 594

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



w
bavbe-( DAr&r'l -rA? A0Uqb

EFITIIY YOLVlt,lC' OOO?S

coLc,?" bPONl.J

PELLA'BIFOLD DOORS

Make an impressive statement.
Createor"rtdoorlivingatitsfinest Pellabi{oldpat.iodoorsfoldrreatlytornakeabeautiful operringtothe
orrtside - arfo extend living spaces beyond the walls. Whether your project calls {or the frne, thoughtful det,rils of

traditional design or the clean lines on contemporary products, /ou ctln create your desired look with the flexible

desiqrr of Pella Architect Series bilold doors

Versatile style.
e nloy added desrgn flexrbility o{ an expar'srve cloor,
or site ciown to create a t:ass-thrcrugh wrnrlo'* Tracks
corr be straigl-.t or rnee: at a 90-degree corner

The perfect finishing touch.
Ciroose f rorn e broad ran.cJe,:f irardwate stylr,,s and
iinishes to c.eate s sea,nless iook acros5 your Pr:lla

proji'jct. Concealccl mrrltigrornt lrrcks provide oasy

ope,ation and u",J:aralleled aesthelrc

't'

The best limited lifetime
warranty for wood patio doors.'
Built to last. Pella alurninurn cl.rd

'ryor:r':l patio dorrrs are l:iacke,J by
thr: Pr:ll.i I imitr'ld l-ilctirnez Warranty

Cn<'r;rr rrrllcrent hordvrarr

fir'rshr:s ior tili r:lilrir:'
nild rnleri,Jr 1o p.rrI.r tly

conrplenre,,t Tour lc,ri

lr

lA

w
. Sord il @Daltnq Hilts ldrlrd w.naftrcr ol lD{ho 6rd sood r{ndos oil, wd pruo do!a lrarda Sao Enlla sllm thhod

UtmnUlor fillu.,'lrtu hCffidlilr.ndllhllltlon..r Fl.onfi.runt),, qrilidlr'I. Orffi.rSml€r rl8tt-a?3.5S2t,

Page 595

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



1'

Create a sleek design.

Elegant intcrior fi nishes.
( {rr'1[jl']rigo: I'i.rrttc,.il:r:,r \]Jith ,rl ,rl'lltessr'e t..rllrr'.ltrrrr '::( tr't,:d i{rlilii('I\

'rr .lrrrl,'rrl'riir frl.rlr(:t.),ru', ,tn(.1 dti;fii!,-tt',,': [.)'.iuLrlas [ " lt,',.. !,' 
"- ' 

-jrl

,1,-,,1,r1;;lr,r,,i t :;.,,-'tl i-r,'trtir,-j (Ji l)rer trrrll,trl it,7:)ul ':1rlr.:::,tf l6 ;'.t,,t,tt
pa,:.i,'-r>lOr::

tseautif ul, long-lastrng extenors.
(-r.itrtnl,zc titat ,,.\rr',r.rr ,,:.;!rr' r;t , l)()(j,: ' rt'li) r)i;i / 'tartt(1.,'Li ( t,lor!
';'i r.'l: i'ri.'"l :;l':r")rr ",'llr.'" ''- ' rl:rl,i"li

Built-in peace o{ mind.
r\(j(l iltt.)rl'd:f!{j e'r:i1,,' ln:i.,ntlt ie !eCU rt!r5(lIl'rIrr ,)lr,:i

;,'7a 11:;11rg,.1i,y,11-.r; llrt: ,rl;,ltt,,/ '',r rrt,trti[Ctr rJr:ttr: i' :rll
r rt,,allr ;it llt +: it,,rrilr:!,; l''tll.t lr,:,7rtrlr,io rtrrrhtla.lpo
' , ,l r.rLr,t.r,, ; : i;-.,';, allr rlr trfeirt rl r,rltr':t I

Bilold panel rires range from 14{14" r 48'to,l2'r 1l t'316''
U:ing 10 door ptnels, the mErimum oP€ning ii 26'.

h$ctive

'l
I

I

Energy Ratings
l);r.il l.lnr vr tit /\rorl
'''r::,:.P.trr,t.ri',\r.l'rl

Performance Ratings2
-r ,r' .t,r! (l irll ' /l'r;r ilr; r't
!l anLirrrJ liill - lrr'5r, rLl

L. !rr,l:,. :),r r:lr,:,lr ',j'l::

SHGC
t2 - .53

11- lB

Up to 8' Up to 10'
PC25

ic
l.lC

50

37

U.

24

Factors

Tr.ditional

Sill Types Available

Contemporary

st'ndrrd Sill - Out-swing
t"
t,, Strndrrd Sill - ln'swhg

IJf t'l-lJh

;i

Flueh Sill Low.Profile Slll

Page 596

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



bAPN vtowl YLvctmc cov?A$'.(
lb" 1ve oktotsRL
?15 - ceAvvAN lzep
6zz boabe\Ecv A?-+4

/
t

i

iil
nr- --

rfIts':j aa-

(

I$*
(

/)
.:{r-- J r)

fr1'

X

cl

X *n

Page 597

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Based on designs from the early 20th century, The Original"" is an tconic, stylish, arrd

dependable gooseneck light. This straightforward look features a tall neck that fans out into

a sleek RLM warehouse shade. Affixed to arry clrre uf our traditional gooseneck arms, The

Original'" offers the perfect dimensions and aesthetic for any space. Popular in classically

styled homes, gooseneck lighting also complements ultra-modern urban lofts, trendy

businesses, atrd more,

The Original"'is constructed the old-fashioned way: completely by hand, using commercial-

grade materials Customizalion options for this gooseneck light include multrple finrsh

options - powder coat, copper or brass, and our signature high-gloss porcelain - and rugged

guards.

' lland built with an American-made RLM warehouse shade, this qualily industrial wall lighting is a

lasting gooseneck option.

. Made-to-order, learn more about the process here.

. Learn more about Ihe Origrnal'' Warehouse Gooseneck Light over on orrr hi'og!l

CSA Listed Wet Loc;ation

Number of Sockets 1

DIM'ENSIONS

MAX WATTAGE PER SOCKET

COPPER & BRASS

PORCELAIN ENAMEL

LEAD TIMES & RETURI.IS

FINISH CARE & MA]NTENANCE

Page 598

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Sldh9 P.ir
De.

F@rboh

G.llLt

OP.n.nd.lor:i'! dootwldt !n. hand witt! . con$hilrhCdbb<i,

rran
FF*--

FWF-irk

Aiooibol:ronor snd.d on rll !lidirg pdrc doon.nd c!n hcld bl lierop.n .bout
thr.. ln<h6 fq rldil.tlon.

6rilh. ![Elo..Flt.h.dbtN,hdorE.Fld. dor;ffiiorrndasdqt h!€loi

0 [ilr
mharAr raIkulh-a-*&{.s

GrlroEu@aroF^mr . teMlttaa ' P44 MAsotle . rrp&atr?0 I wtru

OArtLvt bAPt-t 1A? HouSt
FrdEt2 t/.lpN6 z @Lov - bPOKJN

ffi

Page 599

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Delivering unm.tdrcd rtrrngth, engineered for lartlng durtblllty.l
teliaf Proprimry Fibrrghs rrAnderocn Fibrex ro I

t .h dJGa ftddr brndr, lldtr bnrb

100x 10x 20x
th! teniih n.lngrhmore .mpad-.slsnt

Produd tp.cltlc.llom

 ddEoMl
6hr.OFdd.

Colcr & Flnlrhrr

Fr.d.
Ccls

lYladowHrrdwrrs

Cdnart
gAhlnt

{h *,.d *, x.gir u-wau u..ri*, ffi

d..dh.ihrrr
&d lhrdFrurttt

&i'lr*l.bi
ffitu?-.S tatlr

D!.Lcoioa{;!ns rloN your hondownar to ahsn r drfrlr.^t.olor tor rh. .*.rjar pirh . Whib tnlrrioi
524. shrc^ irth. highe!r

!.ldrE{tlffil

^/^/*ibliir frd.r skhd.r hlbi4&Si.l$d rblai dit6 rlh4dng3ttAbft' klr Ortb&

Tha p4.nFprndinS Erly.Silrlc CF6ror,s r .4olct on9ry wry to opcrd. :..tmrnt and rw^,igs^dof
5, mFJy rlide .:o ox _, r(hcut rhr 6tfon of :fa Fk ng.l{ith orshirr wning t*hnolcay, oo rinio* *rl cpon
toin.!F1a:rticdOrloiodrhefcld..waysr(iI,!h.tloldrnrdlyi*rt,sgrln0h.wrndrtrfrth6 NeSa,
so ltron nili i^t{6 s qj$ rcoo.rdG r,ndd rr!:Brn!,

i?ongs

SlltE
SrtC.fblblluieo{#s &

!r..d Ba rsc..d6rbi ftrnl&iba ffitFtft
lnuh^r6{r ldl4{ hEkqc4 r blliub6
rrnrl.?... dfitb 60!.trsaL. tuiqbrab*a
Fnq.E .,u,G .b.@ tutr.@

T- 
qrnffiv.rx 

-
v@ SE S

01t{rt 2&r

II FF*_*
sb|tuok(6.ira) ?7,J?

2742

S&br-bbl^ 6'r@rh$
^-!*+4rr'drt.66en4. *!5Fdrs

Glars & Additlcnal Energy Efficioncy Upgrades

HaTi:* hli. hp.Mr prcourboffq.n.rgytfro€nr open. d'.terll nd dr8..d ENERGYsIAR gula.tn.. o.l50 lEE'

*'ff

P!l'0'r..n-r{1oi ls orllr lha ilhar lgar4rl rhs }a!sa6.;F;.rg fy ! tighl'.a!l

*_. t- I
rffiI
ru ad. rD xflqlb
h- [d rbd 6'.r

FoaslnrulD'ct
oPdd.

z!-s

: r&ts 29.3t

t !8{ 55 25.?Z

0 re45l 2H9

! l9{ 59 24t3

6ld& I 27-33

0 rasrt

o4{45

oa!.:r I i !H 5a tr*
05{t0

0 tma.

or.{a9ioi6rl 2rn6

0&r9g-lct9

|l&G6

wsqso i caasq

0:rffiE'N5O

*lrt 5?- A' EtC

E5C

3r-1t2. !9, vz. i #{Ga
7t.1t2' ,rrr I w).ts I oZ:n.a I a.on o, .t.,t

,7:.n'47-1i2'

E0 ico71.1n'?IJE

'o.iE '. ,1,14' I @€q lg{:c

Brf i B!n. tr!M50 , o:!{.i

ry

n1R'

I r 'r,:. l:d ?- rrlrri' I !&rE^

,r1n

a7-1t t!.8

1r-1tl20

,1.1t2'

rlw 7"t6 | o:n' : n.ta'

a{.r, rr'6

o.tt I ', r:'
1!r/:' i rlnrr 

'l{,? | 'l,F

gidhr * kr fb. hd

I ntn

I rlr/1 l

tldngW&{of,lol

OFJnial fcafian!u.i.a i.rms rnd.rji rrD 6v!rl!!ir ao;r(.s!r. ane.S' 3f,ki6t-

Page 600

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



gArLLvY bA?t.t IA? AouSe
a trV cOAatgO ?orL SptNA

tl
'UilN'EFAAL

L{(
FTRE S1'IBLD

A SuperioF Class "A"
lntumescent Flame Retardant

Fire Kote 100* Heavy Dutywater and
resin based application. As a coating and
a penetration agent it automatically reacts
with fire and heat. lt changes the
chemicals in the wood and reverses the
fire process.
Universal Fire Shield's exclusive Trade
Secretformula is un-matched in
performance and safety. Nitrogen is
produced under high heat and fire
displacing o)rygen therefore reversing the
ignition process.
Fire Kote l0O" comes with a lUIh
money back guarantee for performance
and it protects like no other product.
Fire Kote 100* is the Nations number
one seller. lt out perfonns all other
products on the market world wide. A clear
coating that enhances and protects all
naturalwood surfaces. Can be a
sprafon, rolled or brushed on or dipped to
apply.

WHE:N ONLY Til€ BEST lS

GOODENOI.'GHI

JI
HEAUTDUTY - MN(MUM PROTECNON

cofvl MrRfi ,AL il ni DUSTR|AL,,All I LTTARY

AND RESIDENTIAL USE

FnanoJE rao
NATIONS #1 FLAME RETARDANT

RECOMMENDED FOR:
All unfinished wood and wood
material surfaces.
Plywood, OSB board, Man
made board, Lumber, Timbers,
l-Beams, Ship lap, Paneling,
Decks, Doors, Window framet
Fencing, Cabinets, Furniture,
Post, Sheds, also styrafoam
sheets can be treated.

FIRE KOTE IOO"
Renders mostwoods
non-combustible.

UNISHIELD INTERNATIONAL, LLC
3544 WATERFIELD PI(WY . LAKELAND, FL 33803
l -800{08-5699 - wvvw.fi rechemicals.com - info@universalfi reshield.com

Page 601

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



UilIVERSAL

UNIVERSAL FIRE-KOTE I.OO.'. s/IDA?ION.S #:li F E IINIE EETA&DAN'T
F'NE KOTE ilN

APPLICATIONS: COMMERCI.AL, INDUSTRIAL AT.ID MILITARY
An exclusive heavy duty formula flame inhibiting c-bemical un-matched by any other product on the market' A
S{JPERIOR HEAVY DUTY GRADE. Fire Rated Class "A". Specifically formulated for maximum protection.

EXTERIOR AND tNTEzuOR Woods, Lmber, lxaves, Straw, Ropc, Fibcrbuard. Paperbouri. Cornrgared box

board, l'abric materials such a$ canvas and other materials. Meets Military and NFPA 3O standards for
packagrng. Fire-Kote l00rM formula has met tlrc tcst, Southwest Research and other testing agencies-

Univcrsal Fire-Kote lOOrM mecls and exceeds the ASTM F-84, (UL 263 same tunnel test) UBC 42-l arl,d'

NFPA 255 for surface burning characteristics for applied coatings, NFPA 703, ESTM E-108. Can be applied to

most poroug surtaces. F'or other uses contact our home office. Recommended for professional applicators.

Most powerful fire retardnnt known. When only the best is good enuugh always dernattd Fire Kote 100w. On

wood surfaces 5 yer exterior and 25 year interior.

IJNIVERSAL PROTECTIVE TECHNOLOCTES, UNWERSAL FIRE-SHIELD, L[.CT}I

are leaders dedicated to setting standards lbr Fire Prevention Chemicals through our on going rescarch and

development, It is orn resolve to educate and inform the ltrblic, Contractors. Industrial users. manulactwer and

Architects, Envimnmentalty safe flame rctardant chemicals.

LINTVERSAL FIRE-KOTI3 l0OrM Trade Secret Formula - ZB MsD$Phosphoric Acid l8%, Formaldehyde

2Vo.T\is is an aqueous based resin liquid coating and penatrant. Total Solids -49.1Vo, weight per gallon 9.1

lbs., specific gmvity - L.33, PH factor =5.5, Fla.sh Point Non-flarnrnable, Color =Blue tint clear at 78 degrees F

Sleight haze at 50 degrees F. and lower, Votatility= no petroleum or lead, Fungus= anti-fungus,

Bacteria=mildly resistant, Linear shrinkage=None, Moisture absorption=None, Conosion=Mildly when in
solution, Preservative=exccllent, Pest resistant= excellent- Thesc chcmicals comply with all United States

Federal Regulations. MeeS or exceeds national, city, county and state fire codes.

APPLICATION PROCEDURE:
Can be applied by bmsh, roll coater, paint roller. hessure sprdy at 50-250 psi. is recommended for commercial

applications. For best results apply Fire-Kote l0OrM two coats. Allow to dry slightly between coatings.

Ap'plication rate 2(X) sq. ft. to one gallon. Applicaror of chemical should wear protective clothing, eye ware,

nCoprene gloves and an appropriate mask the same type as lbr paints or chcmicals for inclosed areas. Good

ventilation is recommended. Altow to dry betwecn coatings. Clean up over spray as soon as possible, clean up

equipment as soon as possible with water and detergent soap or bleach. Mildly toxic during application phase

onty. KEnn OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN.IX) NOT TAKE IN'IERNAIIY.If chemical gets into eyes

wash out immediately flood with water. SAME PRECAUTIONS AS FOR PAINT AND STAIN.

Classified: FIRE RETARDANT COATING, SURFACE BIJRNING CHARACTERISTICS OF APPLIED

COATING . FIRF-KOTE lOOrM Superior Heavy Duty Grade. Fire Rated Class "A"
Yellow Pine, Redwoo4 Plywood, Cedar, Manufactured Board. Flame Spread =lO, Smoke developed =50,
Number of coats = 2, Rate per coat (ft2lgal) 360, Flash point= 0, clcm liquid coating , no flash. Meets or

exceeds ASTM E-84, (U.L. 723 same hrnnel test), NIFPA 255, NFPA 703, ASTM E-108, UBC 42-l -

Univenrl Firc-shield Chcmicalsru meet or exceed existing and curr?nt federal, state, industri&|, nrtional and local ftre codes.

rf,iFPT |W'O UNWERSALFIRE-SHIELD
Rev.0l/19/2016

o {l*t I r/ k k q 
^ I

P I R 8O5 r' I B L D
SETEER
2qts2010

Page 602

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Higtoric Dlstrlct Commbslon
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 1{

Signage Details, dated September 16,2021

Page 603

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



sr6NA6E ANp E]!i,EY-?COR ualfgr
!:.eft :b,6_: _-! €

iv: b'644; h'{'4-.-t Ds;; 
-@--

-r:fF{h:s.4t5ril\

t'r:15c4&*;-d:

srssi{€

gq@@*

- -'3*+

KONET
ARCHI'TECTURE

Fa!{ottl.iL{
l:J;v rirtlN ? ilxRc{\roN okggM ds%[

L__*__
lw"Lomhilffi

Vunay lVorcr

r|-'b.dd16
aA A!.h L.!krt;iri

(:
(? a,

:
-
iz

f

 
z

F.-3#re€

h
*:T:nt-
!,t '':It il-jrlllh,; 

- *yi;;{e

+ *,li_s

rl

5AMPLf

BI.RLE'! BAIN TAP HOUSE
6C8 :r: Sucrcr SiRt

Folsoh. CA tX;rl
.{?\. 070.006t 0ll.cr)00

SIG)-ACE s !t3)R
EL:V,{TIO N* -t\D DFI AILS

--- ..,-,F -E

rr-DYJr€rqd6r

oooR Ei.ivATroN

Page 604

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hisbrlc Distrlct Commlssion
Barley Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
NovembEr 18,2021

Attachment 12

Site Details

Page 605

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



theVirtuoso
blending safety and functionality to

del iver exceptional accessibility

The LiftThat Started ItAll...

The Ascers'on V,rtucso vertia2l olatform lrt
is unmatched for sale aii'acti,/e. and quiet
rvheelchair acces.r

Keyfeaiu'es,nctucetJl, flgrd saie\, !lirting al
electro-hydcLlrc drrvet.arn, ard a:leek, low
cioile. The Vtrt!oso rs oerf€C for tcaattons
where inage counts sucl- as stages and
crchestra pits.

2.c6O
75Oibs

36'eJids r 5.4 lcno
jg" vJide:< 63 lcnq

5?" r:icle r 6! lonq

Ver'ircal Travel

Capacit),:

Platfcrn Srte:

Llft Size-

Reouirsd Space

ascensiqtlift .com (520) 881-3993

Page 606

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I

I
Ii"

t.

Page 607

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hirbfic Dlshict Gommisslon
Barley Bam Tap Houee (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 13

Floor Plans, dated September 16,2021

Page 608

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



3
,
I

z
I\

IFt'q5Eqd.I+lqq
w

dsE,Ed
IOFlsWN.@F

luWI]!s!m

tENItrAIIqJXY

Nyld:ruruNrru
qNY N:\fU Il.rNflSSIf]Y
'N\atd AISlvs iln f8g

m@II&I90eO10:$r!'
0{955 Yf, \E6Iog

lps Eqs !(.809
asnoH dvl.Nuvs"tfluv8

D^E/t\r(Eq{

0 A,
l]@*HtsAtn* !:.w-Mi t'vu)Fo!IEtl€rJflrtc-,\y

e ooo
M@6
're&Nr)*rc9.turw6 {=/ @

mr)d@r+ffiItq.ra

ore6r)@6&

(I
.., ":jiliit>ilt.

rt

o

(-j

o o
I rl oooo

NVUlnO^YrAtutmrU \7

eg@ @

o '*@

aaaoataoa

@

e=*lFqe -g€Fe6rrrDd4ffir#
rsa&t

Esi@il
da@LwEg

ut'e*-fr!@
lFiz@E4cttfuaa-.r-.! i ErDtg :

ffiF-ErEaSE!*A
@ffia!sffi.6lrFfr@-r*rtEs1F!!r tu F@

-ES-@*Cr_T'-@ad{
w-F+E-F:---E?E-F.rElErr*

*@

ooooo
*>.€4ftr.*tha'w

atur&aaffiEqlw6*5ffi-na€E
FrqEraE*fr-

.rrlr4caFqr,,
5-Ae4-*4! a-6.*ts*E

-t-*€E

Er'.@E*F!r*i

Er--s€***-o*.#
qq@rjra€eornl@d*JE

B*EQEffi6a.:*E*ffffii
ts.6.r.6EG*oclr

ffi
ll:EE'.|i!E6F

@!a@.w@
d*r.E€'rrE4!r &*rarrE

EIONTIIIKIISCffiJIIINOX

Page 609

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



z
-

hz

z

SARII-} BARN TAP HOUSE
508 la Slqq 5N
Foism. CA 05610

,1PN: 070-Gl6 I {li{til]o

mtotnttr.troat
PL\\

'rfvrlorlr l{oltS:

I vl.vyr€osin.-e..**rc4

--s!<a":q-4{.F-Fdh.- 
trF;r*.grcEricaF r*.,.

e€ /l\y
? o

-
l-r

'3-- -6 t*
r-,_Y ,

t.

J

o

t..\

;>
:> ti :

t
_l

t r --

-i\o "-.d Gr
4..
-.aa

o o \r)€/\ I
FRTOFOSFD LRr'EL OIG

?e llcaro

=::J 
s*disq

ll

.l
I

E

!
:

IGN

-+- --l

{,04L

V

KONET
AT,CHITECTURE

E@ffi.&
ESil#trE*AGOt

ESM-A6X
s46..D

ler,t@6q
Ca &l uft <rrs

ffi.locllaffi

Page 610

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



t:
!:

i,__-- .- -- .... _.-.'lg ._

UTUTY R'U'
rESAe!t
r-sds-

slE?rc?ArlA
EgTG,E
*-cEtsra

--_-- lr

.t;

Ijt
I
i
:t

l:-:

a@

[-E1/EL TWO i0tE.S: KONET
AN,CHITECTURE

rcw,M
ad4@(fiFn

l@!N4-rlb
qd|:*ffi

,tuEfur.+<r&t

Vmat\ly'e$

PROPOSED!!VE.TWO
PLA\

z

*
'Jt
z
a

i
bz

oo a A

o

o

(,

/4\

\'

I

^-)

;,)
{*

@ BART.EY BAF.\ TAF HOUSE i

60t I2 Slnq Sffi
Fo:soa CA 95lO

AfN: 07F0061{Ll.@0CI

i
-t4.'-

@ Kooi \a' A -r@ wat EcanD
*_ $oB4@

- 

-*@

I
a:
I

Page 611

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KONET
ARCIIITTCTUI,E

rcM.M4&a&tm4WI
Et&qs

-'o@rdse4&hs

o @ @€ os6@ o z

f
-az
U

b
2

.4\

o

_J

WAJ- 1EGAO

- 

-4ffi

BARI.EY EARN TAT XOUSE
608 lzsllcstrd

FoLqa, CA 9563O
Afi{I:0iOO06l4U,m

-
I

l

i
I

TIRFqOIYIEVELPII}I

e

I
t
I

Page 612

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



z

Q

iaz

'*

z

|FftnA}!\r!fui|$A@nq

tsFrryA$r$aatN,s

@6'*atsf$.t(erdar

48.0

ooo@o@o@oo ROOM AREA l{()T6:

,.-6cGE,

o a B-@6ar€

o @

fi\ LBr'ELT\r/oARrAcalantAloN
4iv ln uvrloNeARrAc^rorunoil A

w/ \7

9 € o€ o
-?-

€c o
fr

-@*--^-

ROOF PL^il NOIES'

' 
o€{@.$t@6

. e*teo@&etu
cAEFaF4|ffisse

.4.-"\?'

ri--s/
I
I

€

?#
e,A FoorFuN\7

KONET
ARCIIITECTU RE

l#dW.g
aava&ttE*ce

a@9.q*&
art@

r.e6l@b
a6lb6s

BARLSY 8AR,I TAPHOUSE
6081/2SIESG!
tumCA953O

A!N: gl0{614U.(800

MufryWe€

?ROPOSED ROOFPI.IN

ttt

I

Page 613

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hisbric Distric't Gommleslon
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 14

Project Narratives

Dated Received September 22,2A21

Page 614

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



tsARtEY BAIlN TAP l'lOljSE-- prr-rjel,l r.r;.lrr';rtrvc
PN

The project we are proposing, the Barley Barn Tap House, is reminiscent to
the historic fruit warehouses and the historic rural barn vernacular.

The existing building footprint will remain as it is but there will be a clerestory
mass added to the upper portion of the building. The clerestory will not
increase the area of the building but will increase the volume of the building.

The clerestory will provide partial natural light from above. The clerestory
windows will be located at a distance greater than 5 feet from any property

line, and therefore, shall adhere to Table 705.8 of the 2A19 California Building
Code.

The north fagade will retain the exit at the east end of the wall, but the doors
will be replaced with code compliant egress doors. The window above these
doors will be replaced with fixed, safety glass windows and a guard rail will be

added.

On the lower portion of the north fagade there will be a row of barn lights that
luminate faux stable dutch doors that were common in horse stables. These

doors shall not be operable.

The roof overhang on the north side of the building will adhere to the 2019
California Building Code Table 705.2 Minimum Distance of Projection. For flre
separation distance 0 to 2 feet, projections are not permitted. The building is

approximalely 2 feet or less from the north property line per the survey
obtained.

The existing pedestrian walkway which allows foot travel between the Historic
Folsom lower parking lot to Sutter Street will continue to be utilized as such
but with improvements to lighting.

Page 615

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



One the west side of the building, there will be an outdoor seating area which
will be enclosed with a 42" high powder coated aluminum fence which will be

black to resemble wrought iron fencing. The outdoor patio will not impede the
pedestrian walkway from Sutter Street to the north parking lot.

The west fagade of the building will have a lean-to shed of which will resemble

a tack room cabinet but functionally it will house the electrical panels in a

secure method,

There will be an exterior accessible lift located within the Powerhouse Pub

Patio area which will provide the accessible route from the accessible parking

space to the proposed tap house. The size and configuration of this element
will be determined at further development of the construction documents
when the CASp (California Access Specialist) is engaged.

The proposed Barley Barn fap House will offer parking to its patrons as

follows:

- the Powerhouse Parking lot which contains 21 parking spaces" and is
under the same ownership;

- the adjacent Folsom Historic Parking lot adjacent to the building which
contains 69 standard parking spaces + 3 accessible parking spaces;

- the Steakhouse covered parking lot which contains 23 standard parking

spaces + 2 accessible parking spaces;
- the Eagles Lodge parking lot which contains 14 parking spaces (the

Project Owner has entered an exclusive lease with the Eagles Lodge to
use this lot).

"The Owner is proposing to convert (1) one standard parking space in
the Powerhouse Parking lot into (1) one accessible van parking space.

This new accessible space will be dedicated for the Barley Barn Tap

House patrons. There is currently (1)one existing accessible parking

space in this lot . Thereficre, there will be a total of (2) two accessible
parking spaces in the Powerhouse Parking lot.

Page 616

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ln addition to the mentioned upgrades, the Applicant currently provides

a complimentary shuttle service, the "Sutter Surfer", which transfers

Sutter Street patrons to and from the parking garage and the other
various parking lots. This service reduces the neighborhood parking.

The business rnodel will focus on the popular craft beer industry by involving

all beer producers and afficionados, both local and national, and by creatively
exhibiting and offering their beverages. Food will be sold using the resources

of the adjacent Wild's BBQ (formerly Chicago Fire) and other restaurants in
the near vicinity.

The interior layout of the proposed Barley Barn Tap House will provide

movable seating and tables throughout and seating at the bar. A small stage

area will be identified for limited entertainment in accordance with the City of
Folsom's Entertainment Permit.

Hours of operation will be as follows:
Sunday - Wednesday: 1 1am to 10 pm

Thursday - Saturday: 1 1am to 12:30am
The Barley Barn Tap House is an appropriate building type of which will be
presented in a unique setting that offers food, beverage, and light
entertainment.

Reggie Konet, AIA NCARB

Konet Architecture
CA Arch Lic#C33835
2A21-0s-22

Page 617

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE - OWNER'S NARRATIVE

lNTRODUCTION

This proJect was recommended for approval by City staffwith condltions and presentad at the August HDC before being
continued prlor to a vote. Since that time applicant has revised the project with the following changes,

THE CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN THE STAFF RECOMENDATION FOR APPROVAL WILL BE FULLY MET

These include omitting the request for a full "hard " liquor license and instead employ the use of a beer only, ABC
Type 40 license. This llcense, consistent with the Tap House theme, will allow minors on premises without the
neco*slty of a full service on site kitchen, although the location of the Barley Barn will in effect be many r€staurants in
one because applicant intends to have food service by the many restaurants less than a 3 minute walk away on
Barley Barn premises , waterfell deck and patio areas .These include Wilds BBQ, Hacienda ,Pizzeria Classico GiUzen
Vlne, Plank , Sutter Steakhouss and olhers.. Delivery seruicss by the venues, Door Dash, Grub Hub, and others wlll
be used to facilitate lhis popular function, This will be a significant assistance to lhese restaurants creating an
additional customer base for them without adding to the high concentretion of food service places already in the
locale.

Hours of operatlon will be reduced from applicant's original r€quest to : Sunday to Wednesday 11 am to 10:00 pm
Thureday to Salurday 11 am to '12:30 am

These hours of operation are the minimum necessary for financial viability since high prolit hard liquor and food
sales are now omitted from the business model. They are also consistent wlth other similar venues on Sutter Street
and recent HDC approvals.

ENTERTAINMENT

The historic dietrict is homs to a variety of public and private live muslc venuea and genres, These inc{ude the
Sutter St Amphithealer and associated performances like the Thursday Music Series, weekend streel musicians,
private vsnues like Powerhouse , Folsom Hotel, Hacienda , Gaslight, and others. Applicant wishes to slso provide
limited entertainment not to be confused by a full band 'club" type stage performance i.e., PowerHouse or Folsom
Hotel , but a solo, duet or trio type offering in keeping with a Tap House theme. No raised slage type area is
contemplated for this more eubdued performance type.
It should be noled stricl sound ,security and safety requirements are mandated by all Sutter St entertainment venues

in their Entertainment Permit .Applicant is practiced at responsible hospitality measures including security staffing,
cameras ,neighborhood cleanup, well light exterior grounds ,well-marked ride sharing pick up localions, and continued
op€ration of the Sutter Street Surfer Free Shuttle,

ARCHITECTURE

Applicant received a variety of negative comments ragarding the Folsom Prison Brews architectural theme and
associalion with Folsom State Prison. Therefore a completely new theme was chosen for the Tap House in
accordance with public comments snd all Folsom Codes including adherence to Section 17 .52.70 provide an historical
observance the building will be themed in the iconic old western bam gpe structure that was so prevalently used in
and around Folsom A typical raised loft and large entry doors will be constructed as if to accommodate wagons,
livesiock or crcps common to the bam construction of lhe day. lMndows will be provided to copy lhose needed to
provide light for the packing sheds like the Ead Fruit Co. or DiGiorgio Fruit Co . Actual reclaimed barnwood will be
used for external siding depictlng a truly old authentic look for the buildlng A detailed Architectural report wlll be
included in this narrative.

Murray Weaver Owner

2021-09-22

Page 618

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hlsbric District Gommission
Barley Barn Tap Houae (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 15

Off-Site Parking Lease Agreement
Dated October I 5,2A21

Page 619

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



DAGLES #929 PAIIKING LOT LIIASE

tnntllo_rd: Englcs l.odgc /lt)29, Fratcntal Ordcr ol'l.ingles
!ttUUU: tulurrny Wcavcr
l'rspe1ry: Parking [.ot krcalctl tt 215 Scott $trcct, [:irlsonr. Calilbrnia

n. I iaglcs L,odgc #929 ir llrc orvncr ol'thRt ccrlain rcal propcrly, rvh ieh ir locnted ut

215 Scott Strcct, l"olsonr, ('alifornia, 'l'lris rcal propcrty ct:nsisls oIa lodge or
clublrousc. landscaping. artd uppnrxirnutcly l5 plrkinB $prrcr.)s. 'l'hc purkirrg lot is
mainly gravelcd. not paved.

l]. Murray Weavcr is tlre orvner ot-a building wlticlr is located al 608 % Suttcr
S(rcct. l:olsom, Culiltrnriu. Mr. Weuvcr dcsircs lo locatc a busirtcss to be knorvrt
rc the Barlcy Barn 1'ap Ilousc in that building.

C. Thc rral propcrty rl 608 % Sutter Streel nbuls a public parkirrg lot which is

cunently accessible by thc custonrcrs and palrons ofbusincsscs located in lhe
building on that property. Mr, Wr-'avcr wanls lo provide additional parking fur
palrons of his 608 % Sutter Slrucl cstotrlishment at the f:lagles' parking lot, and the

Eaglcs trc lvilling to lcnsc lhcir porking lot to lvlr. Wcnvcr for thot purposc upon
the terms and conditions hsrcin stated.

In consideration of thqse lacts and circuntstunccs, Eagles Lodge #929 and Mumry
Weaver agree (o the following;

Tenant will pay thc surn of $500, on lhc first of each month. beginning
September I , 2021 , to Landlord, as rcnt for thc usc o[ ths Pirrking Lot owned
by l-andlord. I'his lease shall conlinue lbr a term of20 ycars, turlcss sooncr
tsrminatcd by thc partics in accordance with thc tcmrs oltlris lcasc. As
additional rent, Tcnanl will provide Landlord rvith a minimunt of four (4) free

admittances per month to any cvcnt hcld by Porverhouse Entertainnrent.

2. During the term of this leflse, Landlord relains usc of this parking lot lor the

conveni€nce of ils tnembers und guesls, in s manner consistent with thc

Tenant's rights under this Letrse,

3. In the cvcnt of a request {'rom [,andlord, 'ltnanl shall provide a parking lot

altendant on Friday and Sattrdny evenings front 5pm until l0pm.'l'his
obligalion to providc an attcndanl shall conrmcncs tlpon lhc opening of the

Barley Banr 1'ap House al 60tJ t/z Sutter Strccl. 'Icnnnt will pr)st, tlt l'enurt's
solc risk ancl cxpcnsc l sign that slstcs: "Parking lilclusivcly l'or lvtcmbers ot'

Eagles 11929 and cuslomcrs ol'l3nrlcy llanr'l'ap llotrse , r\ll others rvill be

to',ved at Owner's expcnso. CVC, Scction 226.58(A)."

4. 'l'cnant or ltis dcsignce will naintuin gcncrnl liability insurancc covcragc tirr
not lrrss thnn onc nrillion dollnrs witlt Euglcs llt)29 nuntctl its an ndditional

Page 620

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



insurcd, T'cnunt hcrcby agrccs to hold Lnndlorrl rrnel its property hamrlcss
fronr zurd ngaiust ull clnirns, suits, dr thc'liko which may bc brought against it
by rcason of'lenunt's leaschold or its actions upon l.sndlord's subject
property.

5. l.andlord nnd Tcusnt ugrce thnt the porking lot is being rcnted on on "0s is"
basis snd that l.nndlord disslsims any and all waranties, exprcss or implicd.

6, t'his leasc rnay bc lenninoted by either party upon the giving ofone year's

written noticc ol'tcrmination to the other party. Landlord may tcrminatc lhis
lease, in the cvent of non-paymcnt of renl for a conlinuous period of 45 days

lrom and nftsr the due date, upon 30 days wrillen notiue olsaid non-paym€nl
of renl aud election to temrinate by l,andlord to 'I'enant.

7. This agrsement constitrr(es the entire agreemenl of thc parties and supcrsedcs
uny prior or contemporaneous ngreements or undersl,andings betwecn tltc
Landlord and ths Tenant.

8. Any and all notices and communicutions required under this agreement shall
bc given lo cach of Orc parries as tbllows:

Landlord; Tenant:

Ssrah Woods
c/o Eugles Lodge H929
2l.5 Scotl Strcct
Folsom, CA. 95630

Dated; .ctoberti,2A2l

Murray Weaver
608 % Sutter Street
Folsom, CA, 95630

2,,
M , Tenant
Barley Barn Tap House
608 % Sutter Strcet
I;olsom, CA. 95610

Saruh Woods, Lrndlord
Eagles Lodge #929
2l 5 Scott Street
b'olsom, CA, 95630

Page 621

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic Distric-t Commission
Badey Bam Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 16

Public Comments Received Regarding
Folsom Prison Brews Project

Page 622

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



HERITAGE PRESERVATION LEAGUE OF' FOLSOM
PROJDCT APPLICATION REVIEW
May 30,2O19

PROJECT: The conversion of a2,433 square-foot barn-like building to a 'beer house', the
installation of an 840 square-foot outdoor patio and serving area at 608 % Sutter Street in
the Sutter Street Commercial Subarea (PN l8- 174).

REQUEST: Conditional Use Permit, Design Review and Parking Variance (for 20 off-site parking
spaces).

PROJECT
HISTORY: Application Circulated by Cig on May 23,2019 and feedback requested by June 7.

PROJECT REVIEW:

Backsround
Before comments were prepared regarding the current application, HPL considered the history of the
project site and previous reconstructions in the Sutter Street Commercial Subarea.

During the late half of the 1800s, thE Odd Fellows Hall and the Natoma Company's Fruit Drying House
were located in the general vicinity of 608 % Sutter Street. Around the same time a small jail was
located on the north side of Leidesdorff Street (across from the railroad block). All these buildings later
burned down. The 'pottery bam' building in the cunent application has been on the property since the
late 1990s.

Historic buildings have at times been recreated in the Central Business Dishict of Historic Folsom. As
an example, a replica of blacksmith shop and a wagon shed have been built in Pioneer Village. The
recently completed Roundhouse building is located on the same footprint as the previous repair shops
for Sacramento Valley Railroad.

fuchitecture
The applicant is proposing to cover the walls of the former pottery bam with a stone veneer, replace the
comrgated fiberglass roof cover with standing seam sheet metal and add a raised tower that resembles
the guard towers of the original Folsom State Prison, Only the raised tower would include windows. As
a general impression, the unintemrpted 'prison walls' lacks interest and variety, and the reproduction of
a Folsom Prison guard tower appears out of context with the surrounding neighborhood.

At the west entrance (facing the patio), the applicant is proposing to install a detached archway with
concealed lighting that will 'wash' over the rock fagade. A row of skylights are proposed on eash side
of the ridgeline and the roof overhang is minimal. ThesE details are not consistent with the pre-1900
design theme of the Sutter Street Commercial Subarea

It is HPL's conclusion that the proposed buitding remodel will look'staged' and could make the 600-
block appear less historic. As an altemative, the applicant may consider a remodel that resembles a
meeting hall or a winery building. Should the applicant decide to continue the'prison theme', HPL
recommends that the tower feature is changed (to no longer resemble a historic guard tower at Folsom

Page 623

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



State Prison), windows are incorporated along the facades, the archway at the west entrance is
incorporated with the wall and all floodlights are eliminated. In addition, the selected sky lights should
have a low profile and non-reflective glass.

Site Desien
An outdoor seating area is proposed to be installed on the west side of the beer house- This area will be
fenced off to allow for outdoor serving of alcohol. As a result, the existing private walkway that
connects Sutter Street with the parking area at Scott Street appears to be cut off. The outdoor seating
area also encroaches &cross the west property boundary and impacts the parking area of Powerhouse
Pub.

The submitted Landscape Plan does not clearly demonstrate how the future pedestrian circulation
system will work or where all the retaining walls and fences will be located. A new pedestrian path to
the Scott Street parking area has been proposed along the west side ofthe fenced seating area, but the
plan does not indicate if this path will be open to the public. The Landscape Plan also seems to provide
the opportunity to connect the existing walkway from Sutter Sueet could to the Powerhouse Pub
property.

HPL recommends thet the applicant should be encouraged to continue a pedestrian connection from
Sutter Street to the lower parking area. More information about the proposed site changes on the
Powerhouse Pub property also seems necessary (to answer the question if existing parking spaces will
be lost and if a dumpster enqlosure will bE added). The board has assumed that an encroashment permit
will be processed before the outdoor seating area can extend across the shared boundary.

ParkinB
Per the city's Municipal Code, the beer house is required to provide 7 parking spaces for the indoor
space (1 space per 350 square-feet) and no parking space for outdoor seating. Because the earlier
anticipated parking structures have not been constructed in the Sutter Street Commercial District, the
low parking requirements in this area has caused parking congestion in the surrounding residential areas.

The City has started aparking study for the Historic Diskict and established a Committee to identifo
solutions for the existing parking shortage. HPL thsrefor€ recommends that before this project moves
forward, the applicant should provide the City with an actual number of indoor and outdoor seats that
has been planned for the beer house.

Regarding the proposed parking agreement with Eagles Lodge, HPL recommends that the applicant
should identiff the parking area assigned to Prison Brews in addition to the location and design of signs
that will direct patrons to the off-site parking spaces.

Landscape Plan
Because the project site is facing a public alley, HPL has assumed that the applicant will be required to
maintain the existing landscape strip in the buildings 'frontage area'. The planter that separates the
property from the parking lot driveway should therefore be included with the landscape plans.

Siens
The name of the beer house is shown on the archway to the west entrance, but the application does not
provide any design details about this sign. A sign permit needs to be processed for all on- and off-site
signs.

Page 624

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



SUMMARY OT' RECOMMENDATIONS:

L Revise the building design to resemble a pre-1900 me€ting hall, winery building or city jail, HPL
recommends that the new design is based on the following standards:

a) If a raised tower feature is added it should not resemble the guard towers at Folsom State Prison.
b) Windows should be incorporated with the building facades.
c) Avoid non-historic details such as a detached archway with concealed flood lights.
d) Use skylights with a low-profile and non-reflective glass.

2. Submit a Site Plan that demonstrates where all new retaining walls, fences and walkway connections
will be located, in addition to all proposed site changes at Powerhouse Pub.

3. IdentiS the parking area assigned to Prison Brews on the Eagle Lodge property and dsscribe how
this area will be marked.

4. Provide the City with an actual number of indoor and outdoor seats that has been planned for the
beer house

5. Submit a set of planting and inigation plans that include the building frontage area within the alley
(norl*r of the building).

6. Submit a sign permit application for all building and site signs within and outside the property.

In addition, HPL recommends that the applicant is encouraged to keep a public walkway connection
between Sutter Street and the public parking lot.

Page 625

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Scnt:
To:
Cc:

SubJect:

Adena Blair <adenacblair@yahoo.com>

Monday, june 10, 2019 7:34 AM
Steven Eanks

John Shaw; rebmngt@aol.com; Paul Keast;Dori Keast;Mike and Shannon Berenkwitz;

Becky Shaw; Laura Fisher; justin Gilhuly; Deino Trotta; Cindy Pharis; Mike Reynolds;

Deborah Grassh Dean Handy; Terry Sorensen
Comments regarding the Folsom Prison Srews Project

I reside at 607 Figueroa St.
I am opposed to this project for the following reasons

Historically, to my knowledge, there was never any structure resembling a prison on Sutter St. This
building will go against the historic guidelines and change the environment of Sutter St from one of
fairly well preserved history to something more akin to a theme park.

The number of individuals visiting such an establishment will severely impact the neighborhoods
nearby, because we already have a parking issue. Allowing 20 spaces from the Folsom Eagles
DOES NOT INCREASE the number of available spaces in the historic district. Where are the Eagles
going to park?

We need the city to disallow any further parking variances for Historic District businesses untilwe
have the recommendation and actions of the Ad Hoc Parking Committee in place. The city has
acknowledged we have a parking issue by establishing the Ad Hoc Committee, therefore they should
be agreeable to putting a hold on any further parking variances for the tirne being.

Lastly, I understand that this place would be serving alcohol. I feelthat this becoming another issue
in the historic district business area. What is the limit of numbers of alcohol permits in this area? I

feel that any such establishments must also serve meals, and not just alcohol. There needs to be a
limited number of permits per businesses in any specific area of Folsom. I do not want to see Folsom
to gain a reputation as a party town, and it seems to be on it's way to becoming another Chico.

I am not opposed to development, however I believe it needs to be thoughtful, balanced, and include
family oriented businesses, to retain our reputration as a great town to raise a family, including in the
historic district.

Respectfully,
Adena Blair

1

Page 626

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

From: rebmngt@aol.com
Friday, June 7,2019 7:38 AM
Steven Banks

shanjean I @aol.com; adenacblair@yahoo.com; j pshawman@gmail.com;

mrpdk@comcast.neg lkatfisher@aim.com; jgilhu ly@gmai l.com

Folsom Prison Brews

Good Morning Mr. Banks,

I am resident of the Historic Folsom Neighborhood. I have recently been informed on the proposed Folsom Prison Brews
project {PN 1g-174}, I would like to respectfully request that this project be denied on the tullowing grounds;

1) As you know, Sutter Street's commercial district is 4 blocks long with approximately 90 commercial businesses, ln lhat
distance there are '16 food establishments serving alcohol and 10 wine and spirits establishments. This averages to 1

alcohol serving establishment to every 4 commercial businesses, Our lovely historic downtown is being turned into liquor
and party central. As you know, the residents near the Sutter Street corridor have baen having serious problems with
noise, public drunkenness, trash and human waste in our yards and this will not help the problem.

2) The City Counsel has recently estahlished an AD-HOC committee to find a solution for the serious Sutter Street parking
problem. Another high parking use liquor establishment will only add to the problem, Although I respect the submitte/s
proposal to lease parking space at the Eagles lodge, this is only a temporary fix and will not be a permanent solution to a
huge problem. A lease can be revoked anytime and the customers will have to use the existing parking. Also, the existing
parking lols behind the Sutter Steak house and Traders Lane are the best areas for new parking structures.

3) The Folsom Prison Brews project will require more variances to be issues from the City in violation of the Historic
District Guidelines.

Again, I respectfully ask the City to deny this projectl

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mlke BrenkwiE
60Q Figueroa St.

Page 627

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KelU Mullett

Frtmr
Scnt:
To;
SubJrct:

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, August d 2021 1r54 PM
Kelly Mullett
FU/: Folsom Prison Brew Lelter

I strongly oppose the proposed Brew Pub concept for the former art barn locatlon ln hlstorlc Folsom. Thls would llterally
be adding gas to an already exlsting flre.

Parklng ls challenglng already.
Thls area ls already dense with establlshments that offer alcohol. I wltness drunk, disorderly and distraught behavior and
lndlviduah regularly in the 600 hlock already as a result of the exlsting offerlng.
Emergency calls have Increased ln recent years to thls area as have assaults-

A strong NO from me and my buslness.

TerryCommons
Owner- Mptique Dlnhg
511 Sutter St.

916-757-3705

Mvsnour DrNrNc
r uqs.rtil(mrut nrct

tfvfi:*
-rrl!{Lgffitior0n'|r(,5.adrhhO

Page 628

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021

City of Folsom Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Kclly Mulleft - knrullctt(fi)folsom.cn.us

SUBJECT: Folsom Prison Brews Project (PN 19-174) - Comments to Historic District
Commission

Dear Historic District Commissioners:

I am opposed to the proposed Folsom Prison Brews project (PN l 9- t 74) ("Project") and request
that the Historic District Commission ("HDC") deny the Pruject. Additionally, for reason
outlined in the attached email correspondence, this Project does not hrve a complete application
on file with the City, staff have provided incomplete and inconsistent information to me and
other members of the public making it irnpossible to actually understand the entirety of the
Project, and the hearing was not properly noticed. The process has denied, and continues to
deny, meaningftl public participation, and the HDC should refuse to conduct a hearing until the
proper process is followed.

The Project proposes to install an ADA lift, or ramp, or maybe neither or maybe both of those
things beween tlre Project site and the Powerhouse Pub parking lotl and the Project proposes to
create s faux representation ofFolsom Prison and increase the intensity ofuse ofat least three
properties in Folsom's Historic District. The proposed exterior design of the building conflicts
with the City of Folsom Municipal Code (*FMC") which specifically states the City's intent to
"preserve and enhanee the hisloric, small-town atmosphere of the historic district as il developed
between the years 1850 and 1950." (FMC section l7 52.010) Furthermore, the proposed use
would intensifo the use of the Project site and adjacent public and private parking lots and the
Project would generate substantially more vehicle trips, during substantially longer hours of
operation, and a substantial increase in the demand for parking as compared to the existing use of
the site. This will not just exacerbate existing parking and traffic circulation-related conflicts,
but it will also substantially worsen existing public health and safety issues associated with
motor vehicle operation and parking in the Sutter Street commercial area and on streets in the
adjacent residential neighborhood.

Staffopines that the Project design is intended to, "create a design theme that honors the local
history associated with the Foisom State Prison," yet staff provides no discussion or evidence to
support the notion that a faux replica of the prison has any historic relevance to the Historic
District. For better or worse, the City has already invested substantial resources in paying
homage to Johnny Cash's song "Folsom Prison Blues" and Cash's performance at the prison in
1968. The Johnny Cash nail, the planned trail art coillmemorating Cash's song and live
performance, and the trail's bridge over Folsom Lake Crossing (which is designed to resemble
elements of the prison architecture) are appropriately located outside of the Historic District.

Simply put, a building with a prison design has no place in the Historic District and would create
a theme park-like sore in this most important area of the City of Folsom. It is unclear why staff
would bring a project like this to the HDC with a recommendation fbr approval; however, I
expect individual Commissioners will have no problem denying this project in short order.

t See attached email correspondence regarding multiple vcrsitx of parking plnn drtwings.

Page I of 13

Page 629

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



r\ugusi 4,24?i
There may very well be a business oppornrnity for a tap room focused on craft beer sales at the
Project location. With proper planning, building design, parking provisions, public safety
protocol (including fbcused and permanent motor vehicle law enforcenrent in the Historic
Distict), and meaningful public involvement, a tap room project could have rnerit and could be

acceptable to this commuuity, The current Project does not accomplish this and the Project
cannot simply be "conditioned" with a few random tweaks into a project that does.

The renniuder olthis letter provides additional input regarding why the Project shouid, arrd

legally must, be denied; but, in short, please deny the Project.

1. TIID IROJECT DOIS NOT QUALITY FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM THE
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT AND AN ENVIRONMONTAL
DOCUMENT MUST BE PREPARED PRIOR TO CONSI}ERING PROJECT
APPROVAL

Contrary to staff s recommendation in the staff report for the HDC's Arrgust 4,2021, meeting,
the Project does not quality for an exemption frorn the California Environmental Quality Act
c'cEQA").

FMC 17.52.390" "Environmental review", states, "Review by the hisloric district commis.sion of
applicationsfor conditional use permits, sign permirs, variances and design review is subjecl kr
the requircmenls of the Callfornia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 'l'he commissfan is
autharized to hold public hearings on ncgative declaralions, mitigaled negutive declarations,
draft environmental impact reports and fnol environmenlol impact repolts prepared on
applications.fbr the above permits or lbr design review. The commission shall not approve
applicutions prior to considering the opplicuble ent ifltnmeatal documenl and complying witlt
the requiremenls of CEQA and any cily procedure.s for preparation and proces,ring ol'
environ me ntal documenls,"

The staffreport for your August 4,2021, meeting, claims two CEQA caFgorical exemption
classes as the basis for stafFs recommendation that the Project is exempt from CEQA- CEQA
Guidelines section 15301, "Existing Facilities," and CEQA Guidelines section 15303, 'T.{ew

Constnrction or Conversion of Small Structtues," Neither of the cited classes is applicable to the
Project.

t.A The Project Does Not Qualify for a Class 1 CEQA Exemption

In relevant part, CEQA Guidelines section 15301 states, "C/ass I consisls of the operation,
repair, maintenance, permilting, lea,sing, licensing, or minor alteralion of existing public or
private .rlructures, Jacililies, mechanical equipmenl, or topogmphical fealures', involving
negliglble or no expflnsion of *isting orfomrcr usc, ... T'he key consideration is whether the
prajecl involves negllglble ot no expsnsion ofuse."

The Project would substantially expand the use of the Project site, The staff report includes
scant information on the existing use of the project site and building: however, the staff report
doEs aclnowledge that the Project would result in increased use and parking and discusses, "City
staff and the applicant recognize that the existing building's chrnge in land use from a retail
business to a craft beer estsblishment is likely to result in a higher demnnd for parking,"
Staff propose.s several schemes for providing additional parking to meet this higher denrand,

clearly indicating that there is, in fact, an anticipated expansion of rne in terms of customer
visitation ancl parking demand,

One rnethod of examining the Project's expansion of use is to consider the Project hours of
operation as compared to the existing site use. The Project's proposed hours of operatiou are

Page 2 of 13

Page 630

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021
substantially longer each day than the existing small, local retail use of the property. As shown
in Table l, below, as proposed and as conditioned by staff s recommendation, the Project would
result in more than a four-fold increase in the number of hours of operation each week - from
just 20 hours a week under existing conditions to 9l or 83 hours as proposed and as conditioned,
respectively. This expansion of use is not negligible, instead it is substantial in terms of the
potential to result in parking, public safety, environmental and other impacts.

Table l. Existing and Proposed lfours of Operation

Day of
Week

Hours of 0neration

Existiog Buslness
(Artfully Rootcd)

Project rs Proposed
Profcct as Condltloned

hy Staff
Recommendation

Montlay 0 hrs
Clo.qed

tl lus
llam- l0onr

ll hrs
I larl - lOom

'[uesday 0 hrs
Closed

t3lrs
I lom - midnisht

llhrs
I lnm - l(h:m

Wedne.sday 0 hrs
Closed

13 hrs
I lanr - midnicht

lllrs
I lnnr - lOprn

Thursday 5 trs
Noon - Sunr

l5 hls
I lam - 2am

Il hs
I larn - midnisht

Irriday 5bn
Noon -5nm

l5 lxs
I lanl - 2arn

13 hrs
I lam - midnisht

Snhrrday 6 hrs
l lam - Som

l5 hrs
I lam - 2nm

ll hrs
I lam - midnie.ht

Sunday 4 hrs
I larn - 4om

t hrs
I lam - l0om

ll hrs
I larn - lOnm

Total lfours
ner Week

20 hours 9l hours 83 hours

The staffreport acknowledges the Project's potential to ceuse noise, lighting, parking and other
impacts. In fact, staffproposes conditions of approval in an attempt to reduce these impacts. As
discussed further below, the staffreport provides no actual analysis of impacts and sta{f s

attempts at reducing impacts through conditions of approval are largely ineffective in terms of
addressing impacts (staff does not evaluate their efficacy); nevertheless, the mere fact that staff
proposes mitigation-like conditions of approval for Project impacts is a clear indication that the
Project's expansion of use is not merety negligible. For reasons including those presented here,
the Project does not qualit/ for a CEQA Class I exemption.

t.B The Project lloes Not Qurlify for a Class I CEQA Exemption

In relevant pad, CEQA Guidelines section 15303 states, "Class 3 consists of constuction and
localion of limiled numbers ol'new, smallfacilities or structltres; installation of smoll new
equipntent and faeilities in small .slructures: ond lhe convercion o{ exisling small struclures.from
one use lo another where only minor modiftcations sre wade in the exterior ol'lhe sfiuclure."

The Project would substantially modiry the exterior of the existing structure. As shown on
Figure l, "Existing and Proposed Exterior Structure Design Modifications," the appearance of
the structure u/ould be changed from that of a rod barn with wood-appearance siding, sliding
large bam door entry, and a white metel root, to the proposed Project design of a faux granite
walled structure with an arched train-station style entrance, topped with a large dominant turret
looking rooftop feature. In short, the building's exterior structure would be converted from a
pastural barn appearance to an institutional prison appearance. ln fact, the substantial

Page 3 of 13

Page 631

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Artgust 4,2a1t,

modification of the exterior of the stnrcture is directty intended and necessary to achieve the
proposed Project's gimmicky theme. Given the Project's substantial modifications to the
structure exterior, the Project does not qualifu for a Class 3 exemption.

f igure l. Existing and Proposed Exterior Structure Design Modifications

Existing

t7'

I

i

I
I
I.
I

I
I

o

Mfl618ih

Proposed Project

,t

. f.:

f .C The Project's Potential to Result in Significant Environmental Effects Disqualify the
Project from any CEQA Categorical Exemption

The Project fails to meet the criteria rquired for a CEQA exemption under each of the

categorical exemption classes identified by staffand is therefore not exempt from CEQA.
Furthermore, even if one of these or another categorical exernption class were applicable to the

Project, the Project's potential to result in significant environmental effects make the Project

ineligible for any CEQA categorical exemption.

CEQA Guidelines section 1fi01.2 identifies "exceptions" to the exemptions which preclude

application of an exemption under certain circumstances associated with a proposed project.

Section 15300.2 eKceptions and their applicability to the Project include:

15300.2 Exceplions

(b) Cumulative Impact. AII exemptions for these classes are inapplicable when the
cumulative impact of :succe,ssive projects of the same type in the same place, over time ir
significant.

Page 4 of l3

Page 632

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021
c) Signficant Efibct. A categ<trical exemption shall not be usedfor an activity where
there is a reasonqble possibi.lity that the activity will have a significant ffict on the
environmenl due lo unu,sual circumstunces.

Q Historical Resources, A categorical exemption shall not be usedfor a proiect which
may cause a subslanliul aclverce change in the signy'icance oJ'a hisatrical resource.

The City has performed no environnental impact evaluation of the Project and, therefore, has
failed to evaluate and disclose impacts that would be associated with the discretionary approval
of a CUP and design review for the Project. Potential impacts and substantial evidence that a fair
argument exists that the Project may have one or more significant effects that must be evaluated
under CEQA are discussed below. Individually, each is sufficient to invalidate the use of a
CEQA categorical exemption and sufficient to require that the City prepare a CEQA document
for the proposed Project. Furthermore, each of these Project impacts has the potential to
substantially contribute to cumulative effects associated with past, present, and reasonably
fbreseeable projects (including the currently proposed 603 Sutter Street project its substar$ial
increase in vehicle trips and parking demand) and require evaluation urder CEQA.

Aesthetics. By developing a dominating building exterior inconsistent with the
architechue of existing sb'uctures, the Project would have the potential to result in a
substantial adverse change in the visual character of the Historic Disrict, including views
from adjacent private properties/businesses, views from adjacent public roadways and
bicycle/pedastrian trails and walkways, and views from adjacent historic properties.
Figure 2 on the following page illustrates views from offsite public areas that would have
the potential to be adversely affected by the Project.

Air Quality. Vehicle emissions associated with vehicle fiips generated by the Project
and fugitive dust associated with unpaved parking lot use are among the Project elements
that would creste the potential for significant impacts and must be evaluated. The Project
proposes to use oflsite parking lots to meet a portion of its increased parking demand,
The Project's use would be in addition to use of the lots that already occurs due to
existing uses. Use of the lots would increase in intensity and with more vehicles and
greater frequency and density of use with the shared use proposed by the Project. One of
the proposed lots is graveUdirt surfaced and no improvements are proposed. Increased
use of the lots by adding Project-related vehicles would increase frrgitive dust emissions
that will adversely affect adjacent properties.

Biological Resources. A recent CEQA documerrt prepared by the City for a project
approximately 200 feet from the Project site (603 Sutter Street Commercial Building
Revised Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, Iuly 2O2l) identified that valley
oak and ornamental trees on that project site could provide nesting habitat for bird species
found in the vicinity of the project. The study also the State-threatened Swainson's hawk
has occurred in the projsct vicinity and that there is a noted occurrence within 0.5 miles
of that project site. The study notes that Swainson's hawks generally forage within l0
miles of their nest tree, and more commoniy within 5 miles; and that existing trees within

Page 5 of 13

Page 633

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021

Figurc 2. Views Toward Project from Riley Street

Source: Google Street View, 2021 .

Notes: Red circle indicales exislinr structure that would be oonverted lo hux prison apDestsnce)

that project parcel may serye as nesting trees. The Project site is less than 200 feet from
the 603 Sutter Street project location. The proximity of the proposed Project to the 603

Sutter Street site and the Froject site's proximity to woodland areas to the north and along
Lake Natoma (also as near as 200 ft) clearly indicate that Project construction activities
would have the potential to adversely affect protected nesting bird species in the same or
similar manner as those of the 603 Sutter Steet project. The 603 Sutter Street project
identifies mitigation measures attempting to address the impacts, but no such provisions

are provided for construction activities associated with the Folsom Prison Brew project's
demolition, remodel, landscaping components. Potential impacts to biological resources

must be evaluated for the proposed Project and mitigation measures identified to avoid
impacts to protected bird species. This analysis and mitigation proposals must be

evaluated and documented in a CEQA document.

Page 6 of t3

Page 634

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021
Cultural/Historic Resources. The Project is located in tho Folsom Historic District, a
historic area of local imponant, and in proximity to other individual properties of
state/federal and/or local historical siguificance as listed in the City of Folsom Cultural
Resources Inventory (1998), including:

o Folsom Hydroelectric National Historic Lan&nark, CA-Sac-429H
r Powerhouse I , NRHP Property, CHL, est. 1895
r Powerhouse 2, NRHP Property, CHL
r Twin Mines/ Gray Eagle Mine
r Livermore sawmill foundation remnants and mill pond
o 701 Sutter Street, Murer Gas Station, circa 1920
o 707, 709,7 I 1,7 13 Sutter Street, Commercial buildings, circa 1860
t 6A? Sutter Street, original library, circa l9l5
r Rainbow Bridge, NRHP eligible, factual 19t7
r Steel Truss Bridge, factual 1983-1930

The Project's cultural modification of creating a faux-prison design of inconsistent
character with the historic architecture and goals of the Historic Disrict would have the
potential to result in significant adverse impacts to the Historic District, generally, as well
as one or more individual historic resources within and adjacent to the Historic District.
The CEQA statute advises that a resource need not be listed on a state or federal register
to be deemed a significant resource.

Land Use/Planning. The Project's design as a faux prison would conflict whh the FMC
Purpose and Intent to "presewe and enhance the historic, small-town aunosphere of the
historic distict as it developed betrveen the years 1850 and 1950" and to "ensure that
new...commercial development is consistent with the historical character of the historic
district" (FMC 17.52.010[2] and [5]). The Project's incompatibility with the character of
the Historic District and the Project's conflict with the FMC is grounds for project denial.
At a minimum, to consider approval, the Project's conflicts must be evaluated and
disclosed in a CEQA document.

Noise. The Project would increase the intensity of use of the Project site and extend the
hours of use (discussed above). The staffreport identifies staffs concerns with potential
noise impacts and recommends conditions of approval modifying the hours of operation
and making other use restrictions. However, staffprovides no evidence or evaluation to
actually present the potential noise impacts associated with the Project or to assess and
detemrine the efficacy of the recommended conditions of approval. For instance, staff
recommends that dancing be prohibit, yet provides no evidence of noise levels associated
with dancing (unless staffis concemed about taditional hish or tap dancing, I'm not sure
dancing in and of itself is a particular noisy activity). Furthermore, staff recommends
reducing the hours of operation from proposed2amto midnight on certain nights:
however, staff provides no rationale for how noise levels at midnight are somehow more
acceptable than those atzamand staffmakes no mention of the City General Plan
day/night distinguish time of lOpm which would be a more rational criteria for hours of
operation. Regardless, staffs identification ofpotential noise issues indicates that staff
recognizes the potential for noise impacts yet provides no analysis of noise impacts
associated with the site use, offsite vehicle trips, or offsite parking use - all of which are
potentially significant noise components of the Project. An actualnoise analysis must be
conductedby a qualified acoustician for compliance with CEQA.

Page 7 of t3

Page 635

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Atrgusl 4,2Q21

Transportation/Public Safety. The Project would increase the intensity of the Project
site use and of offsite parking lots use as compared to the existing business at the site.

The staff report acknowledges the hoject would increase parking demand, but provides
no analysis of Project trip generation or impacts of vehicle circulation. CEQA no longer
reqrrires, or permits, a lead agency to identifii trafftc conge.stiat as a Project impact;
however, CEQA does require that a lead agency provide an analysis of impacts related to

vehicle rniles traveled (VMT) and public safety and hazards. Consideration of public
safety impacts associated with vehicle circulation in the Historic District conrmercial atrd
residential areas must be evaluated.

Discussed belttw as relates to findings necessary for issuing a Conditional Usc Pcrmit
(CUP), the City must evaluate and acknowledge that exacerbation of the existing
spillover parking of visiton and workers coming to the Historic Diskict and parking in
adjacent neighborhoods is already substantially adversely affecting the health, safety, and

wellbeing of Historic District residents. Vehicles circulating in residential neighborhoods
and vehicles parking on residential streets create risks, especially for bicyclists and
pedestrians in Historic Disnict neighborhoods. The Project's vehicle trip generation and
parking demand must be evaluated and the increased/exacerbated risk to pedestrians and

bicyclists resulting from increased vehicle movement and increased spillover parking in
res idential nei ghborhoods must be meanin gfir.l ly evaluated.

For the reasons discussed above, the Project does not qualifiT for a CEQA exemption.
Prior to conducting a public hearing at which approval of the Project can be considered,

the City must prepare and circulated for public review.

2. TIIE PROJECT WOI]LD STJBSTANTIALLY ADVERSELY MFECT TIIE
HEALTH, SAf'ETY, AI{D COMT'ORT OI'THS GENERAL PUBLIC, AI\{D THE
FINDINGS REQUIR"ED FOR ISSUANCE OF A CUP CANNOT BE MADE

FMC 17.60.040 requires for CUPs that,"TheJindings of theplanning commis.si<tn [in this case,

the HD(IJ shall he that thc estahlishment, mainlenance or oryrqtion of the use or building
applied Jbr will or will not, under the circumstances of the particulur case, be detrimental to the
health, safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons residing or wrking in the

neighborhood ol'.ruch proposed use, or be detrimental or iniurious to property and
improvements in the neighborhaod, or to the general welfare of the city."

The staffreport discusses pedestrian circulation, but is limited to merely describing how people

would walk from adjacent parking areas to the proposed business and provides no indication that
staff even considered public and pedestrian safety, health, or welfare.

Pedestrians and bicyclists on Historic District residential strcets are subject to existing risk from
drivers and are especially at risk compared to other areas of the City due to factors including but
not limited to: l) absence of sidewalks along many Historic District residential streets, 2)
substantial use of neighborhood streets for vehicle travel through the Historic District, 3)
substantial use of neighborhood streets for parking which forces pedestrians and bicyclists to
share the same street sections as motor vehicles, 4) the relatively high proportion of businesses

and visitation to the Historic Dishict which results in increased neighborhood traffic through
extended periods of daytime, nighttime, and early moming hours as compared to other
neighborhoods in the City, 5) a relatively high proportion of alcohol serving businesses in the

Historic District commercial areas increasing the likelihood of driver intoxication and

contributes the extended night and early moming trips in Historic District neighborhoods, 5) the

continuing aud worsening paftems of illegal. aggressive, distracted, inattentive, and otherwise
dangerous tlriver behavior throughout the City, including the Historic District.

Page 8 of l3

Page 636

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021
It is well known, but not addressed in the staff report, that workers and visitors to the Historic
Disffict commercial area often park on streets rn the residential neighborhoods in the 400-600
blocks south and east of Sutter Street. These parked vehicles result in making the residential
streets nalrower and more dangerous for pedestrians. As the residential streets become loaded
with vehicles, drivers and pedestrians have less ability to n€gotiate around each other creating
increased risk to pedesrrians. When drivers are focused on finding parking, they often drive
more hurriedly/aggressively and less conscicntious of pedestrians. There is limited street
lighting in the neighborhoods making pedestrians more diffrcult to see. With the exception of a
short segment on the east side of Scott St, south and east of the Sutterlscott Street intersection
there are no connected sidewalks in the residential neighborhoods, and pedesrians must walk in
the street.

Speeding, dishacted driving, right-of-way violations, and DUIs were recently cited in the Local
Road Safety Plan adopted by the City Council as the leading causes of fatal and severe injury
collisions in the City of Folsom. The Project would increase vehicle trips to and from the
Historic District and would substantially exacerbate the existing public salbty risk associated
with motor vehicle operation. The staff report provides no discussion of these issues and the
related effects of the Project on the health, safety, and comfbrt of the general public.

For these and other reasons, the Project would substantially adversely afTect the health, safety,
and comfort of the general public and the findings required for issuing a CUP cannot be made.

3. THE PROJECT R-EQUIRES A PARKING VARTANCE, AND HAS NOT AppLtED
FOR AND DOES NOT QUALIFY FOR SUCH A VARIANCn

The Prqect would increase the intensity of use and increase the parking demand associated with
the Project site as compared to existing conditions. The staff report provides no information
regarding the existing site use entitlement or allocation of existing parking. Ye! the staffteport
asserts "Cify policy" associated with parking, stating that "Cily policy has also been that
development pxtjects that do not result in an increase in densily...are nol required lo prtvide any
addilional on-.site parking." Although requested, City staff has provided no documentation of
when and how the City Council adopted such a policy - and there is no evidence that such a policy
exists.

Although requested (see attachments). the City has provided no information regarding existing
entitlements/use permitslconditions of approval associatod with either of the two private lots at
which the Project and staffpresumes could bo used to rneet the Project's parking demand.
Evidence of such entitlements are required components to be included as a component of a
project application (17.52.310(C)), yet they have not. For any meaningful analysis of the
proposal, the proposed off-site parking areas and their existing entitlements, and parking
allocations, must be identified in order to allow an assessment of whether their proposed use for
parking from another project has any merit. (See attached email correspondence regarding the
lack of a complete application, lack of information necessary to understand and evaluated the full
project, and failure ofrequired public hearing noticing.)

The Project narrative included in the staff report acknowledges the increased demand and
additional parking required, yet the Project does not provide a feasible mechanism to actually
provide additional parking. The Project proposes use of the Eagles Lodge properfy to meet some
of the Project's increased parking demand. Yet this proposed approach is fundamentally flawed in
terms of providing any actual ensured added parking capacity. According to a lease provided in
the staffreport, the Eagles Lodge would continue to utilize its parking area and, in fact, the lease
presented includes language expressly allowing the Eagles Lodge to preclude use by Folsom
Prison Brews. The proposal has no rnerit.

Page 9 of l3

Page 637

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Augusi 1,2021

The Project's parking requiremenls must be determined and the Project cannot be approved unless

and until such approval includes an application for and approval ofa parking variance through a

public hearing process. It is unlikely that the Project would not meet the findings required for such

variance; which hopefully is not the reason the need for a parking variance has been ignored by

stafll

Neither the applicant nor staff has provided any basis to indicate that existing lots curently used

by others can in any way offset the increased demand for parking that would be generated by
Folsom Prisorr Brews. The Eagles Lodge lease retains the right for the Eagles Lodge to continue

use and allows the Eagles Lodge to deny use for Folsom Prison Bt€ws, therefore, it is
rneaningless iu lcrnrs uf uructirrg any ul [hc Friluttt Prison Brews parking detnand.

A proper analysis would identifr whether any parking spaces are dedicated to the existing use at

the hoject site and would identis not just the parking space requirement associated with the

FMC lspace/3S0sqft requirement, but would also discuss the actual parking demand and times of
use of the existing business at the property. This has not been done and the HDC has no basis on

which to make a meaningful decision regarding the Project's parking impacts.

Because there rs no evidence to substantiate any existing parking allocation for the existing use,

the Project cannot rely on the proposed parking scheme. Because the Project would not provide

the additional parking necessary to meet the increased parking demand it would generate, the

Project would not comply with the FMC parking rec;uirements and requires an application for
and HDC consideration of a parking variance.

4. I['APPROVTD,'T'HE CITY MUST OBTAIN FINANCIAL ASSURANCE F'OR
SIIBSEQUENT REMOVAL OF THE BUILDING TO AVOID THE LONG-TERM
PR.ESENCE OF TIIE INCOMPATIBLE BUILDTNG DESIGN

Since the Proiect proposes a structure that is inconsistent and in conflict with the FMC design

requirements and the Historic District design ob.jectives, if the building is somehow approved

and developed, the City should ensure funding is available to provide for its removal once the

CUP is revoked or the business otherwise ceases to operate, The project would create a building
design that is very specific to the proposed use and schtick ofthe proposed name and type of
business. The building will be an eyesore and should be removed immediately upon revocation

or abandonment of the CLiP. With buildings designed consistent with the Historic District
character, it is reasonable to expect that the buildings can serve a variety of future commercial
sses. Howwer, since it is unlikely that a subsequent business would be inclined to occupy a

prison-themed building (Folsom Prison Shoes, maybe?), it would be in the City's best interest to
include a condition of approval that l) requires the permittee to remodel the building to a design

consistent with the Historic District (to be approved by the HDC) and 2) requires the permittee to

obtain and maintain a financial assurance mechanism (bond, lener of credit, etc.) naming the

City as the beneficiary and in an amount sufficient to provide funds for the City to remodel (or
simply demolish) the building in the event the permittee is unable or unwilling to do so upon
termination of the CUP.

s. coNDITroNs oF AppRovAL ARE INEI'FECTM AND REQUIRE ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION WITH MEANINGF'UL PUBLIC INPUT

In April 2021,1requested that the City's ongoing (then and now) zoning code update provide for
public review of staff s draft proposed conditions of approval prior to staff finalizing their
recommended conditions of approval. I also suggested that process could be implernented

immediately and not wait for the zoning code update process to be completed. Staff declined my
request, so that process has not occurred. Iustead, staffproduced an 87-page staffreport a tnere

Pagc t0 of l3

Page 638

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2lnl
6 days prior to the HDC's August 4th hearing and included 30 conditions of approval, Many of
the conditions of approval would be ine{fective, at best. in their apparently intended outcome, I
urge the HDC to NOT attempt to substnntially rework conditiona of approval during its
August 4m hearing. lf the IIDC is inclined to pursue Project npprovrl, plense providl for a
process to allow additional discussion and public input on the IIDCts proposed changen
before making a final npprovnl decision.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident
Folsom, CA 95630
bdelo(@live.corn

Attachments:

l. Email Conespondence with Sari Dierking, Assistant City Attomey, regarding Project
Application Materials

2. Email Correspondence with Steve Banks, City Planner, regarding Project Hearing Notices

Page ll of13

Page 639

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Arrgrrsi'i,2$2i

Attachment I

Email Correspondence with Snri Dierking Assistant City Attorneyo regnrding Project
Application 1\{aterials

Page 640

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Re: 8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet lFolsom Prison Brews Application]

Bob Delp < bdelp@live.com>
Wed 8/4/2021 11:42 AM

To: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom,ca.us>; daronbr@pacbell.net
<daronbr@pacbell.nel>

Cc: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>; Mike Reynolds <mjrhfra@gmail.com>;
HPLBoard <hplboatd@hplfolsom.org>; Paul Keast <mrpdk@comcast.net>; loretta@shaunv.com <loretta@shaunv.com>;
kevin.duewel@gmail.com <kevin.duewel@grnail.com>; kcolepolicy@gmail,com <kcolepolicy@gmail.com>; Stwen Wang
<swang@folsom.ca,us>; danwestmit@yahoo.com <danwestmit@yahoo.com>; Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>;
ankhelyi@comcast.net <ankhelyi@corncast.net>

Ms. Dierking: Yesterday, you directed rne to Project application materials on the City's Pending
Development Applications webpage. I downloaded the site plans and reviewed them and noticed that
ShECt Xl.O NOTCS 

I'ADJACENT OR NEAR TO THIS NEW PARKING SPACE WILL BE THE ADA IIFT WHICH
WlttALLOW AN ACCCSSIBTE ROUTE TO THE FOLSOM PRISON BREWS ENTRANCE." Untilthen, I had no
idea an ADA lift was part of the project, and it is not discussed in the staff report. Then, in then
preparing my comments regarding that lift, I see that sheet XL.O in the staff report is different than the
version on the PDA webpage that you directed me to. The staff report version is difficult to read and at
first glance seems to be the same as the Sheet Xl.O on the PDA webpage, but instead of referencing an
ADA lift and it references an accessible aisle. Neither a lift nor an aisle between these two properties
appears to be addressed in the staff report. Adding to the confusion, the version on the PDA webpage is

marked "HDC Review Set" (dated July 22,2021) whereas the version in the staff report is not marked
HDC review version and the date is illegible. I don't know, just hours before a schedule hearing to
approve the proposed monstrosity, whether a ramp, a lift, or nothing is proposed between the two
properties, I'm guessing that very few people know, including the HDC.

"Frustrating" would be an understatement. ln my busy schedule, I am trying to provide meanlngful
review and input on this proposal and am constantly roadblocked by the incomplete, unclear,
inconsistent project documents that staff is circulating and directing me to. lt is simply unconscionable
that City staff put well-meaning citizens through such a maze - and the thought of this mess of a project
record being presented at a hearing has disaster written all over it. I am asking again that someone
with the authority to do so put the brakes on this project and postpone the hearing until some
semblance of organization is provided.

Thank you.

Bob Delp

916-812-8122
Ulelp@hercn

From: Bob Delp <bdelp@live,com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4,2O2L 5:19 AM

To: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom,ca,us>

Cc Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom,ca.us>; Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>i Mike Reynolds

<mjrhfra@gmail.com>; HPLBoard <hplboard@hplfolsom.org>; Paul Keast <mrpdk@comcast.net>;

loretta@shaunv,com <loretta@shaunv,com>; kevln.duewel@gmail.com <kevin.duewel@gmail.com>;

kcolepolicy@gmail.com <kcolepolicy@gmail,com>; Steven Wang <swang@folsom.ca.us>.;

danwestmit@yahoo,com <danwestmlt@yahoo.com>; Kelly Mullett <krnullett@folsom.ca.us>;

ankhelyi@comcast.net <ankhelyi@comcast.net>; Elaine Andersen <eandersen@folsom.ca.u*;

Page 641

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



daronbr@pacbell. net <daronbr@pacbell,net>

Subjeck Re: 8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Application]

Ms, Dierking:

The plan set on the City's Pending Development Applications website to which you referred me for the
project application not only does not represent a complete application {as outlined in my email below),

but the plan set itself is incomplete based on the Sheet lndex of the plan set itself (see below for list of
the sheets identified on the Title Sheet but not included in the plan set), The missing sheets would
provide important information about the project and are omitted from the publicly available plan set,

and it's unclear if the CitV has these sheets but omitted them from the posted version or if the City

simply does not have the sheets. A project approval that includes approval of the plan set could
inadvertently {or perhaps intentionally by staff} approve these missing site plan sheets and notes that
they might include. That is unacceptable as the HDC would be approving elements and details that have

not been made available to them let alone made available to the public

Furthermore, the plan set includes a sheet (X1,0) entitled "Parking Lots and Data" and present

information and proposed modifications at two other properties "Powerhouse Parking Lot - Existing"

and Eagles Lodge Parking Lot - Existing". Neither a location map nor the APNs or addresses of these

two properties are identified, however, the drawings and notes clearly indicate proposed

modifications/use of these properties as part of the Folsom Prison Brews proposal. Thus, the City must

treat these as part of the project.

A landscape plan is required, but has not been provided, Howeven sheet 41,0 of the plan set includes

two notes regarding landscaping plans, noting,u4. FAR LANDSCAPE INFORMAT,O,V AIVD DRAWING, SEE

LANDSCAPE PLAN BY FIVE STAR UND'CAPE, MICHAEL SHUIAR LA, 976.989-3372 OR

|NFO@MSLADESIGN.CAM" and noting (on the adjacent property but apparently a component of the
proposed project), 'POWERHOUSE PUB PATIO - NEW: SEE {r/'NDSC;/.PE PIAN FOR INFORMATI0N AND

DETAILS," No landscape plan for the project site or for the adjacent property for which landscaping is

apparently also proposed (based on the sheet note above and based on a rendering in the staff reportl.
The landscape plan must be provided for public review, but also should have been provided to the City

before staff proceeding with processing this project,

The Tltle Sheet (T1.01 includes an index listing the following sheets all of which are NOT included in
the plan set on the City's Pending Development Applications webpage and have not otherwise been

made available to the public:

62.0 CA STATE AND REGIONAL REGUISTIONS

A4.O FOUNDATION PLAN - ARCHITECTURAL

A7.O PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

A1O.O BUlLDING SECTIONS

A11.0 WALL SECTIONS & ARCH DETAILS

A12.0 ENTARGED FLOOR PLANS

A13,0 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

S1.O GENERAL NOTES

52.O FOUNDATION PLAN

52.1ROOF FRAMING PLAN

52.2 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

53.O FOUNDATION DETAILS

53.T ROOF DETAILS

53.2 SHEAR WALL & TYPICAL WOOD DETAILS

Page 642

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



S3.3 SIMPSON STRONG WALL DETAILS
E1,O ELECTRICAL PLAN & ELECTRICAL LEGEND

Bob Delp
916-812-8122

hrlelp@liye.can

From: Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3,28217:.t7 ?M

To: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca,us>

Cc: Steven Bank <sban ks@folsom, ca. us>; Pa m John s <pjoh ns @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: Re: 8-4-21 Historic District Comrnission Packet {Folsom Prison Brews Applicationl

Ms. Dierking: Thank you for you feedback. ln your response you state that existing records responsive
to my request to see the complete application are available on the Pending Development Applications
website. I have reviewed that information severaltimes, most recently five minutes ago, and if the
information posted on the website is the entirety of the appllcation, then the City does not have a
complete application for this project and must stop processing (and never should have started) until the
application is complete. The webpage includes only the project plan set and a one-page project
narrative, both of which are unslgned.

The following are required for design review, and are not provided and no checkllst of required content
is provided on the referenced webpage.

1, A completed and signed application form including name, address and telephone number of the
applicant (no application form whatsoever is provided, slgned or unslgned). A completed and
signed application must be submitted for the requested CUP and for Design review - neither has
been submitted.

2. Fees - Yes, I am requesting to see record of the fees required and date(s) the fees were paid.
3. Agent Authorization
4. Radius Map
5. Radius List
6. Vicinity Map - On plan set, but does not identify either of the project's proposed private parklng

lot use locations.
7. Project Narrative - a signed/dated project narrative is not provided. As noted above, there are

now two prorect narratives floating around - one on the Pending Development Applications
webpage and one in the staff repo( and there is no lndicatlon of which is part of the application.

8. Environmental lnformation Form
9. Landscaping Plans - landscaping/courtyard is shown on project renderings, and apparently would

require grading and stairway construction, but no landscape plan or other information on grading
is provided

10. Design Guidelines/Development Standards - Some design info is on plan set, but info on
compliance with HD Design Guidelines/FMC standards

Regarding existing entitlements: I must be misunderstanding you. Are you saying that the City does not
have any record of entitlements for the three properties in questlon (the project site, and the two
proposed parking locations, both of which as I understand currently have uses that serve alcohol and
therefore are required to have CUPs)? Understanding existing entitlements is crucial for understanding
how those existing entitlements relate to changes due to the proposed project. lt would have been

Page 643

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



impossible for staff to conduct a meaningful evaluation of the project if staff does not have anv
information about existing entitlements, Please clarify.

Thank you for your assistance.

Bob Delp

916-812-8122
bdelp@llarsm

From: Sari Dierking <sdierklng@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3,}OZL 4:59 PM

To: bdelp@live.com <bdelp@ live.corn>

Cc: Steven Banks <sban ks@folsom.ca.us>; Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom,ca.us>

Subject: FW: 8-4-21. Historic District Commission Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Applicationl

Dear Mr. Delp,

The City of Folsom is in receipt of your Public Records Act request for the following records
regarding the proposed Folsom Prison Brews project:

1.The complete appllcation with all FMC-required applicatlon materials.

z. Fi'iC L7,523iA "Desigir i€view submittal requirements" item C, "A copy of all
entltl€ments granted for the property by the city, includlng conditaons
of approval and the environmental documentation" as related to:

a. the existing use at the project site; and

a, the existing uses at other properties identified for use by the project for
offsite parking, including any existing entitlements and conditions (e.9.,
use permits, conditions of approval, parking allocations, parking
restrictions) associated with the Eagles Lodge property and use,

e.The City's application content checklist (for design review and for CUPs) and all
of the required content.

Existing records responsive to items 1 and 3 have been posted to the City's website under
Pending Development Applications, with the following exceptions:

. Site photographs are included with the staff report.

. Records reflecting payment of the application fee are not on the website.
Please confirm whether you are requesting these specific records.

. The material samples and color board is available for public inspection at the
Community Development Department counter during regular business hours.
It will also be available for public inspection at the Historic District Commission
meeting tomorrow night at 5 pm.

Page 644

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



After a diligent search and a reasonable lnquiry no records responsive to ltems 2(a) or
2(b) were found.

Sincercly,
Sarl Dierklng

Sari Myers Dierking
,A.ssrston f Cifgr Attor neg

City Atiorney'a Offfcc

50 Natoma Slreet, Fohom, CA S5630

O:916.461.6025

F:916.351.0536

i i[i" it ) 1., s3 i( ) I\'lt

OO@l *ww.rorsom.ca.r"

Thie email conlains material that ls confidontial and/or privleged under [re work product doctrine, the ettorney-client privilege. and/or
the olllcial informatlon prlvllege. The information ls intended for the sole use of the reclplant(s) to lvhom il ia addressed. Any mllance

on or review of this emall by anyone other than the inlended rsdpiont, or any dislribution or foniverding of thi8 omail wlthoul the express
wrltten permission of lhe City Attorney is striclly prohiblled. lf you are not lho lnlended recipient, please contact the sendor by reply
email and deslroy all copies of the original m€ssag6. Thank you.

From: Bob Delp <hslelp@liyS.Cpn>
Sene Saturday, luly 31,2021.9:24 AM
To: Steven Bank <tbank@&lSgm.g&g$
Cc: Michael Reynolds <pJrhffa@gr4all.com>; Paul Keast <mmdk@j0n$$4S!>; HplBoard
<hdbAetd@-hnlfgl59m.erg>; b{gga@shaunv.com <lgfg$t@rbeugy,ggm>; pam lohns <pjAbnC@.fSl$0.sa.sp;
Kelly Mullett <lmcl!e$@fsl$O,Se,$>
Subfect Rel 8-4-21 Hlstoric District Commlssion Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Applicationl

Thank you, Steve. Regarding the Folsom Prison Brews item, can you please provide or post to the City's
Pending Development Appllcations' website a copy of the complete appllcatlon with all FMC-required
applicatlon materlals? I'm particularly interested in the items required by FMC 17.52.310 "Design
review submlttal requirements" ltem C, "A copy of all entltlements tranted ior the prop€rry by the city,
includlng conditions of approval and the environmental documentation" as related to the existing use
at the proiect site and as related to the existing uses at other properties identifies for use bythe project
for offsite parking, including any existing entitlements and conditions (e.g., use permits, conditions of
approval, parking allocations, parking restrictions) assoclated with the Eagles Lodge property and use. I

think the City has an appllcation content checklist (for design review and for CUPsf so that checklist and
allof the required content would be most helpful.
Thank you,
-Bob

Bob Delp
916.812€122
bdelp@[ye.can

lh

Page 645

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Frun: Steven Banks <$e0k@-bftC!0,l3.g$>
Sentr Friday July 30, 2021 1:05 PM
To: HP[Board <hdhcard.@hpl&lsAslsrp; Paul Keast <ludk@soncasl,treP; Michael Reynolds
<Oj1hfp@gmrll,rcm>; bd{p@Jyerem <Elelp.@ll1gcOm>; lofetta@shaunv.com <lSr!$n@EhEIOagn>
SubJect: 8-4-21 Hlstoric Dlstrlct Commission Packet

Good aftemoon,

Attached you will find the Historic District Commission packet fur August 4th.

Below is the Webex information for the meeting should you want or need to parlicipate remotely.

Call-ln: l{l 5-655.0001
Meoting Number: 182 793 3916
Meetlng Password:693 383 23

Thank youl

KellyMullott
Admi n i s tr a t iue .4 ss u ta n t

gommun lty Dcvclopment Dcprrtment
50 Natoma Slreet, Folsom, CA 95630

O: 916.461.6231

F:916.355.7274

ih [i,,.(,9 .ll- l-l ii ].Ml
I l. r ,' rl' lr .,sa

O O Gji ***.fotro'."r.r"

Page 646

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



August 4,2021

Attachment I

Email Correspondence with Steve Banks, City Plnnner, regarding Project Hearing Notices

Page 647

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Re: 8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Application]

Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>
TueS/3/2021 7:51 PM

Tor Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>
ccr Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>; Sarl Dierking <sdierking@fol5om.ca.us>; ScottJohnson <sjohnson@folsom.ca.us>

Steve:

Thank you for you feedback, however, I think it is reasonable for me to request and obtaln evidence, not
simply a staff statement, that the hearing noticing requirements have been complied with, As you know
notices for a CUP hearing must be provided a minimum of 10 days prior to the hearing, and evidence of
that noticing is important to me and others in this community as well as for the project record. Based
on the notification methods referenced in your reply below, can you please provide the following which
I'm sure must be readlly available to you:

1.. date of notice posting at 608 t/2 and by who (City staff or applicant)
2. date that notice was published in the Sacramento Bee (publications typically provide proof of

publication that should be easy for you to forward to me)
3. date on which public notices were mailed to property owners within 300 feet
4. map used for determining the 300-ft distribution
5. list of persons/property addr€sses (or APNs) to whom the notice was mailed

Also, if you have any basis for staffs determination that noficing is not required the Eagles Lodge parking
component of the project, I would very much like to know what that basis is. The Eagles Lodge parking
lot is clearly a part of the project - both the applicant proposes its use and staff's recommended
conditions of approval for the CUP require its use, so it seems obvlous that residents and businesses
near that location who stand to be directly affected by the increased activity (noise, dust, etc.) deserve
the same hearing notifications as required for any project site.

Thank you,
-Bob

Bob Delp

916-812-8122

bttslp@litecsn

From: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom,ca.us>

Sent Tuesday, August 3,202L 4;18 PM

To: Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>

Cc: Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom,ca.us>; Sari Dlerking <sdierkin6@folsom.ca.us>; Scott.lohnson
<sjohnson @folsom.ca. us>

Subject: RE: 8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Application]

Good afternoon Bob,

Thank you for your questions regarding the public noticing process and requirements for the Folsom
Prison Brews project (PN l9-174). City staff reviewed the public noticing conducted for the proposed
project, which included posting of public notice on the project site at 608 % Sutter Street, printing of the
public notice in the Sacramento Bee, and mailing of the public notice to all property ownErs located

Page 648

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



within 300 feet of the subject property, and detcrmined that the proposed project has been noticed
properly in accordance with the requirements of the Folsom Municipal Code and State Law, In addition,
City staffalso dctermined that posting of a public notice at the Eagles Lodge properry is not required.

Best regards,

Steve

Steven Eanks
Principal Planner
City of Folsom
(et6) 46t-6207
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

From: Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>
Sent: Monday, August 2,?QZI1l:34 AM
To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>; Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>
Cc: Michael Reynolds <mjrhfra@gmail.com>; Paul Keast <mrpdk@comcast.net>; HPLBoard
<hplboard@hplfolsom,org>; loretta@shaunv.com; Kelly Mullett <kmullett@folsom.ca.us>; Elaine Andersen
<eandersen@folsom.ca,us>; Steven Wang <swang@folsom,ca,us>; daronbr@pacbell.net;
kcolepolicv@gmail.com; ankhelyi@comcast.net; Kelly Mullett <kmulleft@folsom,ca.us>;
da nwestm it@ya h oo, com ; kevi n. d uewe I @ gm a i l. com
Subiect: Re: 8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet IFolsom Prison Brews Application]

CAUTION: Thls email originated from outslde of the organlzation. Do not clack links or open attachrnents unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pam and Steve:

With the very limlted amount of time the public has been given to review and comment on the Folsom
Prlson Brews project and staff's recommendation in an 86-page staff report, the need for your timely
feedback with the project application materials and other information requested in my emails below is
criticalto allowing meanintful opportunity for public input in advance of and at the HDC public hearing.

Furthermore, as of yesterday there was no public notice posted at the Eagles Lodge property, Since the
project as proposed (and as conditioned per staff's recommended conditions of approval) would use the
Eagles Lodge for parking, the hearing notice must be posted at the Eagles Lodge property and must be
mailed to property owners within 300 feet of that property. The staff report provides no evidence that
the required noticing has been provided. ln the absence of that notification, property owners near a
property that is a component of the project and at which the project would create the potential for
increased noise, dust, and traffic circulation/safety issues associated with the increased use of parking at
the Eagles Lodge property have not had sufficient opportunity to meaningfully participate in the project
review process.

Unlesr you are able to provide documentation verllying that all requlred publlc notlces have been
timely made, please remove the Folsom Prlson Brews profect from the August 4 HDC meeting
agenda.

Page 649

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Alsq the public nofice that is posted at the proposed Folsom Prison Brews location (l saw the notice
yesterday, but no information has yet been provided of when it was posted) references that "the
environmental review documents" are available for public review at the City. My understandin8 ls that
staff ls asserting the project ls exempt from CEQA (l will document why the proJect is not etemptlrom
CEQA in written comments to the HDC) and I do not see any environmental documents or studies

referenced in the staff report. Can you let me know what environmental documents have been
prepared and is it possible for you to post those on the City's Pending Development Applicationsl
website so they can be revlewed online?

I am doing my best to understand the project and prepare meaningful input to the HDC; however,

cannot do so without the requested information.

Thank you in advance for your help with this.
-Bob

Bob Delp
9t6-872-8122

Elelp@Jive.can

From: Bob Delp <h{elp@liyeCetr>
S€nt: Saturday, July 31, 2021 10:53 AM
To: Steven Banks <lbadgP.fehgm,sA,gt>; Pam Johns <pjAhnf@Cllgtr gi.uf>
Cc Mlchael Reynolds <mjtbfta.tQgmall.com>; Paul Keast <mrEdk@iqnsas!,-0eF; HPlBoard
<hplbead.Glbplfqhetrgfg>; lgis$eprtscrv.com <letegb@rhsu$4len>; Kelly Mullett <lsulleE@fsbgtr sa,ilr>
Sublect: Re:8'4-21 Historic District Commlssion Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Applicationl

Pam and Steve:

The Folsom Prison Brews staff report states that "City policy has also been that development projects

that do not result in an increase in denslty.,.are not required to provide any additional on-slte parking."

Can you provide supporting document for when and by what mechanism that pollcy has been adopted

by the City Councll or other City authority? Also, the staff report doesn't discuss so can you provide an

explanation of how staff defines "density" in its application of this policy and how staff interprets

"oddltionalon-slte parklng" in this context?

Since it's understood that the FMC lspace/3sOsf standard does not reflect actual parking demand
generated by various commercial uses, has staff generated parking demand estimates for the existing

use and for the proposed use to compare the actual anticipated change in parking demand that would

result from the projec't? Parking spillover in the nearby neighborhood areas (and related traffic and
pedestrlan safety effucts) adversely affects the health, safety, comfort, and general welfare of those of
us who reside and work in the area. Therefore, changes in actual parking demand and lnduced spillover

to residential neighborhoods is a key factor in determining whether the finding necessary for issuing a

CUP can be made.

Thanks for in advance for any input you can provide
-Bob

Bob Delp
916.812-8122

bdeln@Jte,sen

Page 650

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



From: Bob Delp <Melp@-liyS.ggn>
Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2O219:24 AM
To: Steven Banks <IleglS@Igbggg3.11t>
Ce M ichael Reynofds <gpjrhf ra @gma il.co.m>; Pa ul Keast <UUndl@CCOte$.treP; H PLBoa rd
<hnlhgad@bdfgft9[Lgrp; lorettardshaunv^com <lqfS$e@$eU!A$B>; Pam Johns <pJ'gbIE@&hqLI4>;
Kelly Mullett <Bmdlgll@f9890.$Jr>
Subfec* Re:8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet [Folsom Prison Brews Applicationl

Thank you, Steve. Regarding the Folsom Prison Brews item, can you please provide or post to the City's

Pending Development Applications' webslte a copy of the complete application with all FMC-required
application materials? l'm particularly interested ln the items required by FMC 17.52.310 "Design
review submittal requirements" item C, "A copy of all entltlements grented for the property by the city,
including conditions of approval and the envircnmental documentation" as related to the existing use

at the project site and as related to the existing uses at other properties identifies for use by the project
for offslte parking, including any exlsting entitlements and conditions (e.9., use permits, conditions of
approval, parklng allocations, parklng restrlctions) assoclated wlth the Eagles Lodge propefi and use. I

think the City has an application content checklist (for design review and for CUPs) so that checklist and
all of the required content would be most helpful.
Thank you,
-Bob

Bob Delp
916-812-8122
bdelpl@liue,ssn

From : Steven Banks <Sben&S@fohgg.e3.gS>

Sant Frlday, July 3O 2021 1:05 PM
To: HPLBoard <bplbSA$@,hplfglfgm,Cfp; Paul Keast <ggpdltrQggmga5l,lglZ Michael Reynolds
<4pjrhfra@gmail.com>; bdelp@liye,Sn<!Cgln@.!iye,!98>; loretta@shaunv.com <lOtg$eeshg!!y,@m>
Subjest: 8-4-21 Historic District Commission Packet

Good aftemoon,

Attached you will find the Historic District Commission pac-ket for August 4th,

Below is the Webex information for the meeting should you want or need to participate remotely.

Gall.ln: 1 -,{{ 5{55{t001
Meetlng Number: tE2 793 3916
Meeting Paseword:693 383 23

Thank you!

Kelly Mullett
Admin rstratrue Ass istant

Communlty Dcvelopment Dcparlmcnl

50 Natoma Str6st, Folsom, CA 95630

O:916.461.6231

F:916.355.7274

Page 651

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kelly Mullett

From:
Sent:
To:

Kelly Mullett
Tuesday, August 3,2021 5:01 PM

Kelly Mullett
RE: PUBLIC COMMENIS PN19-'t7,f, wrong address, omitted COMMENTSSubJect:

From: U laurent <lilgurent@att.net>
Scnt: Tuesday, August l,lOZL 10:15 AM
To: Sarah Aguino <$Sdgg@tgbe& t>
Cc: Steve Krahn.g&n$!.@E9l[rzul>; Steven Wang <$W!0t@fgbqm,!3.U!>; Steven Banks <5bgn!Eefg!$!0,SgJP;
The HFRA <t[q]ffg1pgtrg$l49gp; Mike Srenkwitz <Ig!&ggl@Agl49g>; Adena Elair <adenacblalr@vahoo.com>; Lydia

Konopka <lkonooka@folsom.c Shannon Brenkwitz <fhgdeg&l@!,gl>; John Shaw <loshawman@qmall.@;
[aura Flsher <!le!flthel@g[!d9g>;Justin Gllhuly <lgl!hgly@gtrelL@!0>; Debra <g!!.@e$pg5S!t9!>; DeinoTrotta
<delno@alnserwood.com>; Cindy Pharls <g0bdg@!!J0rg!>; Ken Cusano <!Sg$te@!9$g$,!So.CP; lauren Ono
<le!g@bl$!!04!.EZ Rick Hillman <&!l!meo@f9bg!t gg,U$; SupervisorSue Frost <@>;
Ben Fuentes <fuentesben@comcast.net>

Subject: PUBLIC COMMENTS PNtg-174, wrong address, omltted COMMENTS

CAUTION: Thls email origlnated from outslde of the organlzatlon. Do not cllck llnks or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content ls safe,

To: Sarah Aqulno Vlce Mayor
Folsom City Officials, Clerk, Lawyer, City Englneer,
Planner Steve Banks
cc: Asst. Clty Clerk for Clerk FILE PN19 174; FFD Chief, Fire Marshal Ono; FPD Chief
From: Laurette Laurent
August 3,?AZL

Re: PN19-174 Official Public Comment re FMC t7.52,120 to
Folsom City Attorney/Offlce, Clty Engineer -- IGNORED completely.

Sarah, there is no way to contact Hlstoric Preservatlon League, yet it appears to be a
city official group. Please send thls dlrectly to Beth Kelly and all members of thls
city group. Otherwlse it wlll appear there is some deslre to stifle Public Comments --
offlclally, by the clty stifled. Clearly thls city council is sornehow connected to the
Control of Public Comments and Access to Publlc Comments rnade directly to Licensed
city staffers who are pald to Certlfy & Sign that there is Legal Compllance with all laws.
Myself, I am dealing with a disabillty, and suspect this is part of the reason city staff
believe they can ignore my Research Reports. However, I have remedies available right
now, and will use them If my Comments contlnue to be Omitted as a pollcy.

5arah,

My Comments to Clty Englneer Krahn and Clty Attorneys Wang & assistant, were
explicitly incorporated lnto this Applications STAFF REPORT without the Folsom Muni

Page 652

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Code Laws I cited ln thelr Entirety. In other cases, FMC subsections were cited as lf they
were Legally blnding desplte vlolatlng State Enabling Legislation Govt. Code 65000 et
seq. and as if a "subsectlon" can revoke or Override a Definition, a General Law, or
Standards. It's as lf Negation was dumped into 17.52 -- at will, ln the dark, at the
discretion of unknown pensons actlng without Publlc knowledge.

Clearly thls case is riddled with lssues. Creatlng new subsectlons at wlll ls Just the tlp of
the iceberg. Creating a second City Councilwhich can REZANE and grant EXCEPTIONS
to Tltle 17 at wlll, ls offenslve, improper, and destructive to any democracy and Safety &
Equal Treatment under Law.

This is a formal objection that again, my email comments were totally omitted. My
ernall to Planner Steve Banks is OMITTED from Publlc Comments shown in Agenda
Attachment, in re Legal Issues governing, among other issues: "Change of Use"; Legal
Deflnition of hlstorlc distrlct group AKA "commission" or a 2nd "plan commission" with
Separate set of Land Use Standards and INFMSTRUCTURE and FIRE STANDARDS, and
ADA Compllance." My email did note that Formal Complaints were filed wlth proper
overslght authorltles and persons.

To keep thls slmple, my formal email to City Lawyer/hls office and Clty Englneer were
NOT given direct Responses. It's as lf those Licensed Clty Employees considered thelr
License Obligatlons as lrrelevant and NOT bindlng to thelr Cllents -- of which I am one.

Thls ls a huge lssue, whlch will absolutely force residents opposed to such city actions
outside State and Federal laws, to be Cause for Complaints. Why does our current
Mayor refuse to demand our Llcensed Legal & Engineering Law experts provide him with
Sealed, Signed Official Reports? Why have lawyers and englneers lf elected officials
never use thelr LICENSE APPROVALS to ensure FULL legal compllance per thelr Llcense
Requlrements.

If you fook carefully, actual screen shots of FMC t7.52.L2O are utllized in my
Email, to ensure subseguent, secret alterations or Misquoting is
prevented. The dutles of the h,d. group are clearly defined, and they DO NOT
include Change of Land Use whlch to you is called "REZONE" of parcel. They do NOT
include a State of California Enabled Right under State law, to grant Rezones,
Exceptions, Enforcement of Standards to a second and totally separate Plan
Commission.

State Law allows one Plan Commission which can [1J Hold Public Hearlngs t2]
Address Questlons & Answers between Llcensed city staff and publlc, and [3] Make a
formal Recommendation to city council for a Legislatlve actlon to alter Land Use,
Bulk Stanclards, Access Standards, Street Standards, Infrastructure Standards and [4]
Use this process to inform and RECOMMEND to City Council the Action/Legislation
enacted by CITY COUNCIL. Councll must determine whether CEQA Compliance is
Satisfied as "fulfllled to proper legal Standards and applicable local, county, state and
federal laws.

1. Where is the Discusslon of California Fire Code Compliance?

2

Page 653

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



2. Access for ALL FIRE ENGINES and Flre Water TRUCKS in the event hydrant pressure
is < 41000 PSI durlng thls drought?
3. Where is hard Proof this former factory and lts entlre vehlcular and pedestrlan access
points meet Americans with Dlsablllties Act regulrements?
4. Where does Callfornla Govt. Code 65000 et seq state a clty can HAVE & USE two
dlfferent sets of Standards and Regulations for Land Uses?
Where does it state an OVERLAY of extra aesthetic issues such as t7.52, can be
convefted into grantlng another non-elected group the POWER to REZONE, to change
Land Uses? To WAIVE City STANDARDS?

There are other Questions which ONLY an Elected Body can Decide, upon and with the
signed Advlce of Legal Council, and Seal of Clty Englneer.

[lJ The so-called lease do not prove signator for "Eagles" has any Legal Authority to
enter into such a Lease.
[2] Street Address does not match the old Clouds Pottery factory.
[3J Street FRONTAGE is less than 19 feet of pedestrlan only access.
l4l Parklng wlll end up destroylng historic RESIDENCES.
[5] Ignorlng Fire Code and ADA will result ln direct harms to persons/properties, not to
mention Health Safety & Welfare.
[6] There is NO Findlng of Fact to prove new owner dld not create his own Hardships by
over-reachlng and seeking exceptions to crltical Flre, Access, Bulk Standards, Parking
Standards/Laws.

NO CITY CAN HAVE TwO SEPARATE SETS OF STANDARDS whlch permlt
exceptlons to State, Federal, County Laws.
Staff with Licenses are PAID to protect resldents & others from Llfe-threatening Uses,
Configurations, First Responder Access.

3

Page 654

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



r i r4ri.i'J

c
$ !t.t nai

){ : gl Sic|1r''riri- x 0 6l7n3c3l , X , iEi r't!:-ersori x : 'i,i f,;rr''r'arcr x A tlil':lri3

{) I iol:Clt.Ca.tr5 1:r,'r: 'iiir,:",'i'.r'.il-:l'Sl-r1.11.l';.1:-11-;1,:rrl','rll;rl-il;1 i;'.':' 
"llij:l 

-l ji;''i

i'r-13c.:(ic F'.l.,r :i,r. C) :h:i T:i': 1l liltr',,. *a'd-qri nl.'Etli !

categoiicall'y axempi unde. Section 15303 (New Construction of Small Struictures) of I

Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines (Project Planner: Josh Kinltade/Applicant: Pamele

PUBLIC HEARING

2- PN 'lg-174. Folso Prison Brews Conditional Use Permit. Desion Reviaw and
Proiect is Exemot from CEQA

A Public Hearing to consider a request from Konet Architecture For approval oF a Conc
Design Revlew for development and operation of a craft beer establishment (Folsom I

existing 4,377-square-foot building located at 608 % Sutter Street, The zoning classifir
(Historic DistricUsutter Street Subarea), while lhe General Plan land-use designation
The project is categorically exempt under Section 1 5301 Existing Facilities, and 15301

Conversion of Small Structures, of the California Environmentai Qualiiy Act (CEQA) G

Planner: Steve Banks/Applicant: Konet Architecture)

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION / PRINCIPAL PLANNER REPORT

The next Historic District Commission meeting is scheduled for August 18.2021. F

items may be added to the agenda; any such additions will be posled on the bulletin t
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. Persons having questions on any of these ite
Development Department durtng normal business hours (8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.)
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, prior to the meeting. The phone number is (916)
(916) 355-7274.

ln compliance with the Americans wilh Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled persol

related modification or accommodation to participate in the meeting, please contact t

637630874:t03773299 2 t'tzl I
12s.qa + I E o

i:#: ryHd[,j1 {g€

4

Page 655

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



= 
637630874703T13299 73 1128 I 110% +lgJ o

fl.m. to &,m.

No expansion of business hours beyond what is stated above shull he permitted w

approvul being obtained from thc Ftistoric District Commission through a disceti,
Conditional
Folsom Prison Brews shallbe limitcd to the salc and consumption of becr, non-ult

No lc or of shall be inc

Doors and windows to the outdoor patio area shall bc closed at all times rvhen mu

No speakers, music, televi-sions, or screens shnll bc pcrmitted on the ouldoo
or other crterior e

No duncing shall be permined mylhere in the premises including the p8l

add there shall be no or raised dance floor or

Page 3

73

t4

r5

,"1 .

r6.

City of Folsom

Historic District Commission
Folsom Prlson Brcw$ (PN 19-174)
August !,,4021

18. T,he qwnelapplicsnt shell elrur"e rlcase agreement for fte:l* prrkhg.sp-aco!

!g$gp. propeny rcmtin in sffeot as loqg;,as. ttolsom Prisong Brcws.er an/_i srrtllgqu;
q$lbliFhmcnt operating at this locatiorr pursuant to ihc Conditional Use Psrmit rc
business.

{

5

Page 656

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



J'ii i5 r"rnrearJ) - iliolrerrt,.i. x ' f9J Socr',;,rrrriis :r:i )rc:t x g 5176-r'.:s.7.1;iilrll99 x lEi J:ie:scr P;i:.<er ',/i:o

€ , C O I folson.co,ug. irrlr'tr, .;!i".1,t-ii. l.rti:li+rjilc,.r.rrlerrt,': r.li',;r!l/5:1t:il:t471.'r:r.::J:ii

$ Setfrnor itg6,11*" F'urrr :irc. C) tt- .- T,t,a 'l lr-'',;l . D"-r!E'rt'Jlrl,'Jr:;: L.

City of Folsom Page 3:

75

7b / 128 'il0% +- 6376308747A3773299 trto

Historic Oistrict Commission
Folsom Prison Erews (PN 19-174)
August 4,2021

I
M
B to issuancs of
o Ilrior to snnrova

CD
(P)
(E)
(B)
(F) c

Comrnunity Developlnen t Departmen t
Planning Division
Engincering Division
Building IJivision
Fire Division

PW Public Works Departnrent DC Durinn const
PR oc
PD

Prior to
to

of Im Plans

Pcrmit

Final

to issuaft:e of Permit

Pnrk mrd irement

How very "expedient" there is NO MENTION of this 503c Organizations OFFICERS:

,l

::;o,.r1 adlc$a

t)

Page 657

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



'l-. r.r,,, X i:'J !rc:r, X O 6:l .i. X G r:io X -'ilr!,, X fr bi-:, X f ;.r-';; 
" f)

L/>\ \/
$ ::t:.'rr:

(J A :',:,'),[..,.ri,

1 :,:, ia,:l ! ,r'ti jtt.

fc l r rt r- r. r. .i I iir-r lr i.,. f o t.:,-; n'r

c) st,,.:crti ,,-'..

Folsom
Fraternal Order of Eagles

-'\.J

Home Oflicers Everrls Nervs llall Rentals Conl,act Us

Officers

Office Officer:

Proudly pr:weted by WotdPress

i: # r-ii.l Ht ql El 9' 3
Even the IRS has no record of Eagles Folsom Aerie 929

/

Page 658

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Results for Tax Exempt Organizi
Search

'il,.5 x j 6.:J .-i.rt X I CI 6f' x lS A:. X -f, rl0 x i $" r::' x

+ C O I app: rr': t1o'/r.:: ij -: r- ".r:''":;"

$ ::i:rrr,.ri ,:n:'(,l:ijF!rr:rt. C) tt.IT.t=''-l: '. i':-'-r": rll);'-i! L

Setect Database 6 Search gy €

Search Atl \r' Orgartizatiort Nante \/ Eagtes Folsom Aerie 929

State Country

folsonr \/ Unitecl States

Reset

r.]rjrliXi$:cl X $

Search terrn O

Sea rch Tip5

City

q",

. Your search did not return any results. Please try again.

Fifteen Spaces for a huge 4K sg foot building ls not exactly providing OFF-STREET
PARKING to City Code Standards, is it?
Lease Agreement is shot full of omissions, exceptions, closures, N0 EVIDENCE of this
503c3 group's Status or Land Use Compliance either.
How much more "questionable" could Applications "facts" be?

rl

i:;'i"'l Fl qt E o A

Page 659

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



114 I 128 trl o110% + i

= 
63763087470:1T13299

lolSOn' Prrtgn Erpws - Lerrcr

Ioliom Pr'lorr $rervr rvrll pay lo Entla3 56000 per Vear O) 9500 p(lr monlh lor

rse oi the Eagler lol lrom lhe operalronil opcnan8 of Follom Priron 8n'1.vc un

aerrul^.'itl$ inrnted lo a ndw ut€ by Eaglltr ol folrom Prlon llrewr cealts lo

t gjrl rt tot$ofti Prr:on Brggs erFn* rill be F@lcd errtrlr11 'F-rgles Mamburr '

2.-r(s-, lJ€,:tl p,rr'rrngOI{LY: lll olheliw|ll be towed al slr,nets'orp€n5e'' 12

:4136n: Pi,;on Sresr rhall, al th" r€que9t 6t llle E!ttc5. prourde J plrklng lot al

.--rd:r., ! Sarurdayr from 5pm- loprn lo enJurp parkinB condrtloot rfE cnfor(ed

1 ! a3'+i. r: ,htr dtsrre oo.r, may contlnue 1(' chargn rcr publrc parkirrg whenavcr ll

Ta6, er. r; lnl:l' dircrettoo may clole lheir lol {or *pxirl faglcs cventt

i :1.:i;t ?, '*r ln'at r.rll matnlan gcneral liabrlny inilrraoce covenrge for nol

'- . '.' rt:'ltr- llrrf, a -hpld harrilles' add addnronellv inflted deslSnatlon fr" t

4 2-,te.. -lt:q,;t, V*,:6eto lhe €tglca o mlnrmum oI4 lrec admitlance per m

,! trlr,t.1,4 rr Fe+lr.'trou',9 [nltdalnm€nt

'

4
I

,i

I

,/

, t. tt, J( ,.tr ttlt :

60t! ?' \rttt "r')t F i)l\oni

ul I 2 D

fa8lPr tolrom CA fl

? I I Scotr 5r. tolrom

lt(./t' , {}/v,,,,r:
J^*L W'

(D

9

Page 660

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



€ TransitFr Hotels Q AttractionsYl Restaurants

,\)l'

t\
r'!

-t
.ftI

Google shows 608.5 Sutter St. as a different structure.
WHICH IS RIGHT Folsom CIty ENgineer & Surveyor?

10

Page 661

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



:l: rJ grlrq'.

€e
d iett,rrg;

x I kl 5acran' x I $ t:.r l;rr. x IBi -r:i;, a il igu"r'r x i h 6il$l1 x , ll rrctr

O I agsessorpatcel',,iev,ier.sacc'lUtltY.net,'i ;5i7'','-'.,.riier:i\i.lrti'll

inrpo'tec Frcm iile,.. C) FN1: Tiitr i: :ar\ .. l":,,.::''!' 'ni)r,-i;: 1,..

(l 7D 0,jri I "(,j 1 '

\nr;ruil,t ENt o
.--._-- coutJr\ Assessor Parcel Viewer

+

Parcel Oetails Layers Me,rsLrre 5ea r'ili Res,.rlts :.::ltr i P;tr'cels l,ecerrt S.rle: Lellenr:l

A summary of the most recerlt
proper-ly tax hill is avail;ble or-r

the e-PropTax site.

Tax Rate Area Code

jurisdiction Usecl on

Most Recent Tax Roll

Last Roll Year

04.0r8

FOLSONI

:020

tioB.r.iz

Parcel 070-0(

6 ',5

q'

6oB

as ofjune 25,2021

Tax Roll Year

Larrd \/alue

lnrprovemerlt Value

Pergonal Property

Value

Fixtu re5

Homeowner'5

S:<enrptlon

102 1

_riai + I a

! 5r1.i,5 5 5

t0

blri

l,j9
5tl

-5C

I Cor-

Why doesn't City Engineer Krahn quote First Responder Chiefs INPUT to him, Folsom
has a Fire Marshal who, in normal law-abiding cities, would have to issue a formal
Report, wlth signatures.
Why didn't he Consult FMC-adopted universal FIRE CODE for MINIMUM ACCESS? Why
was he totally SILENT on SAFETY?
This Parcel has less than 19 foot wide access but a Pedestrian Walkway, The
closest Street Frontage is Sutter St., and it IS NOT even a LEGAL COMMERCIAL
ZONE street FRONTAGE.

ll

:QlrlTI €11 H4

Page 662

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



\nt:t\nl,r r-.Nt ()
-_ _,.'('ouNrY Assessor Parcel Viewer

Parccl Det.rils L:1i,ef r irle.i:,-,ri j;lrcl-, g1'-.r-ilt; 5elect Parr:elr Rec€:llt 531e5 Legattcl

a5 JLtr'e 25, 2021

Tax Roll Year

Land Value

lmprr:vernent Value

Personal Property

Value

Fixtures

Homeowner'5

Exernption

Other Exemption

l',let Assessed Value

property t:x bill

infoflnation

? (.i.' 1

i l'f I 'l I f

5 1C. :,'-i i

ti)

+

'1 " = 4',

o\
rC.

-r ll

'L:-r

t)(,ii I ,:

i;:13. 1a _l

Lirrk to ePrirpTa l

Aclclrlio nal in fornr ari,-rn r egarclt rrg

Assesscr-'s ioil ri,rlue:. r-an lte

r-rbrainecl by coniacting tlre
As:essor''., Oiircp ai .l ri; li;; '' i'li
f-\l',:l : :. e -i )1-!t .l, :r,'i t i ( i r. I II ;, Ir ; 1 I I

Zoning H'i - nJ5T'.--,flr(:

I 5f1C-

rit4

. t'

tn cttsc vou tloullt ltte,.Sirrlh. hc.r'c's l;ll(.' lext ;lrc.rcrletl vin Picturcs I'or rn1'(-'ontnrents to citl l:rrrpe rs.
rnginccrs, stal'l'.

I 7,52, I 20 l)ul ics ol' lhc lr islolic tl ist rict rrrrn rrr issirrl.

I ht ltrrtrttrr clttlrtct cutlrrrrrsrrn slrlll hlr r tltr' lirlllrr rtx .ktrel ;rtrrl rusfrrtrtt'ilrlrer

l2

Page 663

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



A, OvcIK thc inplrmcnt0liDl ol'thc lllovlslonr oflhis chont€r;

B. Dcvelop md rccommctd d0ilgn gui.rclincr to thq city cowcil for tio hidotlc dirrrilt:

C. PlcpNr. {rd nnlntllln |l run'cy ofthc hl$oric tiructsrBi within the hiroric dittnct:

D. Prcvldc crll3lf,orc lo ftrklltrlr. propfiy orvnctt ond burinetormcrr ir rclotaon to lhe provisionr olthlr cho6en

olTcd&r8 ot rchtinS to the hidodc dicrict;

F. Recommcnd ro the cily councll rrncndmfiB to ldopted caty plant or cod6 in the interctt ollurthcring lhE porpo{cr ol'thir dhrptc.:

O. Revierv thc derlgr ond urchht*rue of cny new Srclur€, or ollaaliotr to nny cxattln! rtrcturu wirhin th? hltoric district. !s tLnh€r dcnrrd iD thir chogret;

H. Dqerminc ths historical sijniticoncc of stdciurcs 0i funlpr dolinsd in thas choplcti

l, Rciticlv oppticolioni for riBD pGflrilq conditionul urc Fmltr, vlrinnccr, lond divirionr rnd ncrgcn wirhir th€ historic distrlcr:

slruClurc|t; lnd

K. Catry oul tuch olhcr d0lica ElilinS lo Oc hliloric dbrict ar mqy bc gsigned by the clty council, (Ord. t90 $ 2 (po.r). 1908)

Commenti in HPL attachment to Agenda:
NOTEI my Publlc Comments tacitly r€futed, but omltted verbatlm on FMC 17.52 ar lt p.rtslns to all thcse .pdlcatlons?

COMMENT: Fdsom HPL should make Formal Demands to City Englneer and City Attorney
for Certifled Signed Englneerlng Law and CA/Folsom FMC Law Compllance is CERTIFIED by
our Licensed Professlonals. This was always part of Folsom Clty Charter "Dutles" of
Llcensed staff. until FMC was put ONLINE ONLY. Suddenly the prlnt verslon was strlpped
of Critical ltems of Charter and Duties.

QUESTIONS? Always welcome, as Folsom Resldents are tired of being unheard,
lgnored, and having their Rights and Safety violated by elected officials and the Licensed
Staff whom they could demand do their License Duties -- thelr Llcense ENFORCEMENT
Dutles.

bcc's

--- Forwarded Message ---
From: The HFRA <lhehfra@omail.com>
To: The HFRA <l[ghfra(DS6ei!.CAtq>
Sent: Monday, August 2,2021,08:lS:48 pM pDT
Subf ect: "Upcoming Historic DisUict Cornmission Meetin g..

t3

Page 664

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hello Members

lAle aru encouraging allmambers lo joln and provide feedback at lhe upcomlng HDC meetlng thlE V\bdnesday, August4th
at 5 PM.

The HFRA Board willaddmss the Commisslon wlth speclflc concerns on the new projEct; Folsom Prlcon BrawE regarding
but not llmltad lo; proposed deslgn, propced bulldlng materials and parking.

Agenda Llnk:
htoe:/rwrr,lv.bleom.ca.us/homs/showoublieheddocumenUll46/6i17030874703?3299

Thank you and we hopa to see you lhere.

Sincarely,

The HFRA Board

t4

Page 665

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CARY RIC}IAIU)
Clil(l l l:ll:l I I'lt(r$,f l't

ItliAl. l:I liYl'l; $l'hClt\1.!.\ I

Public Comment Regarding Folsom Prison Brews Project

August 3,2021

Greetings Commissioners

I rise to speak today in support of the Folsom Prison Brews project al6O8 %

Sutter St.

I am Gary Richard, a 30 year resident of Folsom, a Realtor that has sold a large
number of commercial properties on Sutter St. And yes, the applicant is my
client. I am also the ddver of the Sutter Surfer.

But it is not from that experience l'm coming from. lt is my experience as the
Design Chair of the Folsom Historic District Association during the Sutter St.

Revitalization Proiect and serving on the City's Streetscape Revitalization
Committee in that capacity. As msmber of the Main Street Prcject Committee, an

economic revitalization exercise for Sutter St, And my insight as the Founder and
Chairman of the Folsom Historical Society's 6th Annual Golf Tournament.

Many will or have spoken on the merits of this application and I agree with their
commenb. Today, I am addressing the public comments submitted by the
Heritage Preservation League of Folsom. This small group does not represent
the larger views of the historical community, their comments are unfounded in

fact and law This small group has conveniently ignored the hct that this projest

is in the Entertainment District, has purposely misrepresented Folsom Gode and

is attempting to usurp the authority of this Commision and has accused the city
staff of ignoring the law.

l'll address the parking issue, the Heritage Preservation League comments
complain about the parking but what have they done besides irnage non existent
land and money for parking.

ReMax Gold Folsom, 2340E. Bidwell St., Folsom, CA 95630
516-2144221 direct 916-239-6534 fax 916-984-8778 office

Gary.Rlchard@norcalgold.com
www.GarvRlchard.remaxosld.c

cA.DRE LlC.# 0'1502446

Page 666

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



On the other hand, the applicant has taken a proactive approach by developing
and funding a unique parking solution in the Sutter Surfer, a free shuttle designed
to encourage increased use of the parking structure. Mr. Weaver has served on
the City's Parking Advisory Committee, a 6 month pr,cess and has found an
inventive solution br additlonal parking with the Fratemal Order of the Eagles.
As I mentioned earlier, not only is this group trying to usurp this Commission's
authority but they now want to tell my loyal brothers and sisters of the Eagles
what to do with their parking lot.

This applicant and his team have worked dosely with the City Staff and made
several revisions upon receiving community input, including from members of this
group.
He has followed the code and is acting in good faith.
Mr. Weaver has incorporated an iconic design that will further enhance the Sutter
St Streetscape.

ln closing, I encourage the Commission to appro\re this project and reject all
comments and input ffom the Hedtage Preservation League of Folsom.

Thank you for your time. I would be happy to answer any questions or provide
additional insight.

Gary Richard, CPRES

ReMax Gold Folsom, 23/,0 E. Bidwell St., Folsom, CA 95630
916-2144221 direct 916-239-5534 fax 916-984-877E office

Gary. R lchard@norcahold.com
wlutGa ryRlcha rd. remaxgold.com

CA.DRE LlC.# 015024't6

Page 667

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



THE POWELL LAW OFFICE

303 DEAN WAY
FO60M, CA 95630

{916} 712-146s
thepowelllawoffice@smail.com

douglas. powel I @twin riversusd.ore

August 3,2021

H tsToRrc DlsTRtcT coMMtssroN
CITY OF FOLSOM

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM, CA 95530

RE:W

fo Whom lt May Concern,

By way of introduction, I am a long-time Folsom resident (previou3ly living in the historic district, and

currently a few blocks away from it). I have had a Northern California law practice for around 30 years,

and am a local middle school English teacher. I am also a good friend of one of Folsom's brightest, and

finest, business owners, Mr. Murray Weaver. I am writing you to voice my excitement and enthusiasm

regarding his new business project, to be known as FO6OM PRISON BREWS, and to offer a counter-
narrative to some inaccurate remarks made by some in the community.

Unfortunately, I have read some unfair, disparaging comments that are critical of his new prcject, and I

think they need to be addressed in short order. Apparently, the Heritage Preservation League of Folsom
(hereinafter, the "HPLOF") has seen frt to criticize the project, requesting, inter alia, ", , , that the CtU ol
Folsom ploce o moratorlum on ond refroin from spproving any parking vorionces for new arfuture projeds
(i,e. not currently opproved) in Folsom's Historic Distrid untll the newly formed Folsom Historic Dktrict
Porking Solutions Ad Hoc Commlttee provides their recommendations ond the City tokes action on them.'

HPLOF contlnues, stating that: "The reasonfutthls request is that we feel there hove been too many recent

reguests for parking varionces, which clearly shows on urgent need to address inodeguate parking

now, For example, the reent varionce request for the Folsom Prison Erews project reguested porking

associoted with the Eagles Lodge. The project notice did not even odequotely exgloin how this porking

ogreement would provlde odequote parking on o day-to- day bdsis or in the future, without conflicting
with the Lodge's needs."

Finally, the HPLOF website also suggests that: '/n addition, at thls time, there is also a concern thot once

Scott's Seafood occupies their building, porklng in the nearby porking structure will defacto become Scot(s

restaurant porking, thus eliminating mony porking spaces for other businesses."

Page 668

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Too many recent requests for parking variances? Says who? As quoted above, HPLOF states thal,"We feel
there hove been too msny recent requests for parklng varionces, whtch clearly shows on urgent need to
qddress inadequate parking now"? (emphasis addedl. The"feeling" of HPLOF is unfortunately irrelevant,

to my mind, and not based on any empirical evidence. Based on that "feeling", they abruptly jump to the

conclusion that it "c/eorJy shows an urgent need to address inodequote porking now." That kind of knee-

jerk, baseless conclusion is what lfind troubling, and erroneous. For example, there is not even a variance

being reguested at this time, ln short, all of HPLOF criticisms of the FOLSOM PRISON BREWS are meritless.

Fronr my personal objectivc perspcctlve, this HFI-OI parking space critique appears to be much ado about

nothing. For example, CLOUD'5 POfiERY was in the FOLSOM PRISON BREWS building for years, managed

by another close friend (Jeff Cloud) and to my knowledge, there was never a parking problem there.

Further, on the other end of the street, Scott's Seafood Restaurant is now up and running; and is already

one of my favorite new establishments in tolsom. There is no parking shortage whatsoever, whenever I

decide to drive, instead of walk, to downtown Folsom. ln short, the amount of parking from the top of

Sutter Street to the bottom is more than ample, and I can attest to this from personal experience, as well

from the experience of family and friends, Downtown Folsom is extremely user friendly, to say the least,

and is a well-known go-to destination in Northern California. HPLOF's complaints are - in short - unfair.

Finally, on a personal note, Mr, Murray Weaver - the developer of FOLSOM PRISON BREWS - is a local

treasure, and has been for over 20 years. His welFknown benevolence, selfless devotion to this city (and

its business community in the Folsom Historic District), generosity, professional acumen, and kindness, is

legendary. He is highly respected by this entire neighborhood, and I for one am quite confident that any

business he manages will be run professionallv, smoothly, successfully, anci with a view towards

benefitting our beautiful and unlque city. Parking has not been - and will not be - an issue, so please, take

the above into consideration when you address the groundless, spurious complalnts of HPLOF, There

many very good reasons why this project has overwhelming local support, despite the protestations from

HPLOF, ln fact, if the above HPLOF comments were taken into serious consideration historically, NO

projects would have been built the last decade - their uninformed, biased criteria are arbitrary, and

unhelpful. lf you have any comments, or if I can answer any of your questions, please do not hesitate to

contact me at your convenience at the above coordinates.

Sincerely

Douglas E, Powell, Esq.

ATTORNEYAT IAW

Page 669

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



P rA iil(
CRAf f f lf cUEt{ + BAn

812/2o2L

To the Historic District Commission of the City of Folsom

After reviewing the documented intent of Mr. Murry Weaver at 6A8 !7 Sutter Street/APN 070/0051-

011, I directly oppose this project.

Parking is currently very difficult for our patrons in the 600 block of Sutter Street and with this additional

type of business and the nurnber of possible patrons in this hlgh occupancy location, it will be nearly

impossible for our guests to find adequate parking close enough to want to visit us and other like

businesses in the 500 block. Additionally, there is mention of adding a food truck irr the lower parking lot

that will make it even more difficult,

The hours of operation and safety are a lso a big concern. I have heard many comments from tenants in
the 600 block regarding late night safety problems and drunks vomiting and vandalizing their property

due to an abundance of inebriated customers from the already existing Powerhouse location. ln my

opinion this will only increese the safety lssues ln thls corner of the 600 block and concerns for
vandalism on my restaurant will leave rne stressed every night.

I feel so strongly about these concerns that I would likely close my r€staurant operation when this

br ewer y uperretl r alhel llrar r elrdur e a slow death to it due to tlre above stated collcerlrs.

Sincerely,

Michael Sanson

Owner
Plank Craft Kitchen + Bar

680 Sutter 5t. Folsom CA 95630
916-260-5333

Page 670

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



citi zerr$vine
Poulln8 for th. Pcoplc

al2lzo2t

To whom it may concern:

I have reviewed the proposed project for 608 % Sutter Str€et (current Artfully Rooted building) in detail

and have various concerns regarding the proposed business to enter into that space. Due to these

conc€rns, I oppose this type of business for the 500 Block of Sutter 5t & the Historic District,

The first area of concern is around parking. As we already know the parking situation on our end of
Sutter St. (500 Block) is already an issue. On the weekends, parking is already forcing customers to park

in local nelghborhoods. The building space at 608 % Sutter is well over 4,000 sqft, and this will carry a

large occupancy, while offering no additional parking spaces near it's location. I saw the suggestion of
providing leased parking spaces at the Elks Lodge across the street, however customers are going to pull

into the lot that is closest to where they are going and it will be herd for customers to determine that
they can park across the street, which willthen leave those Elks Lodge lease spaces marked with signs

that wilt discourage others from parking there, compounding the parking lssues,

The second area of concern to me that is even more critical, is the overall effect that this type of
business will have on the 600 block. This concept ofa Taphouse right next door to the current

Powerhouse/Scarlet's, ls basically a % block of daily, Night Club Party Vibe. With both locations offering

spirits, the customers from qne location will flow to the other outside. This is proven by the suggestion

of having a Food Truck in the lot that would basically be between the 2 locations. lnebriated customers

will be hanging out in the parking lot, getting food, going from the Tap House (that also wants an

outdoor dining area) to Powerhouse. With 2 businesses selling alcohol, that are promotlng this outdoor

vibe, it will become a large, drunk block party on the weekends,

Currently businesses on the 500 Block rely on our customers being able to park in the lower lot, The

walkway that allows customers to reach these businesses, will now have late night intoxicated

customers in this area. Our customers are not going to feel safe walking this area at night and neither

will our staff, They will be less likely to patron our businesses if the area seems less safe at night.

I do feel like retail would be a better fit for this ipace or a restaurant that doesn't have hours till
midnight & zam.

Co ncerned Busi ness Owner,
Lisa Gomez

Citizen Vine

Page 671

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Item: PN L9-174, Folsom City Brews

My name is Paul Keast, a Folsom resident in the Historic District on Mormon Street. I am not opposed to

another bar in the Historlc Dlstrict as a business,

I do oppose the development and design of Folsom Prison Erews on 2 grounds:

1, The lease ior parking is very weak and has little provision for future guaranteed parking spaces.

2. The building exterior design does not meet the intent of the Historlc District guldelines.

a. I think it trivializes the people and environment of Folsom Prison.

1. The parking solution:

Notice the Development Condition states that 15 spaces are clearly mandated.

Notice the Lease states: "partial use,"

This seems to be a poorly structured lease to ensure lifetime access, as noted in the condition, to the

noted spaces, The lease must guarantee the identified parking spaces at all times.

Also, the Conditions tie the parking spaces to the life of the FPB business. lf the parking spaces are

permanently or !g!!!!glgl!!y no longer available, (as noted below in the conditions) then FPB must stop

operations.

Parking in the Historic Business District and residential district is a critical concem for residents and all

businesses as you must know.

Condition 28 ; The owner/applicant shall ensure that a lease a6reement for the 15 parkinn

spaces at the Ea6le lodge properly remain in effect as long as Folsom Prison Brews or any

subsequent establishment operating at this location pursuant to the Condltional Use Permit

remalns in business.

Item 1 ofthe Lease:

".....G! S500 per month forthe partial use of the Eagles lot from the operational opening of
Folsom Prlson Brews until the lot ls permanently changed to a new use by the Eagles.., "

2. The FPB planned exterlor is a likeness of Folsom Prison, complete with a replica guard tower. The

design is not in line with the Historic District Guidelines of prcservlng historic city buildings. Rather,

it is an obvious and insulting att€mpt to cash in on a theme that denigrates the people that work

and are lncarcerated ln the prison.

Folsom Prison is a stark and dangerous place to work and be incarcerated. At least 93 inmates have

been executed there. A significant number of guards have been kllled on duty at the prlson. As

recently as November 25,2O2O, guards had to shoot and kill an inmate due to violence ln the prison.

Page 672

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Does the clty of Folsom need to have a buslness deslgn in the Historic District that does not align to

the Distrlct Oeslgn Guldellnes and mocks the life stories of people that work, died and are

lncarcerated at Folsom Prlson?

I hope you believe lt to be gg.

Plersc do not allo$, the $erd tower dcslgn of thls prclect as lt ls not appmprlatc for thc Hlstorlc

Dl3rlct.

Regards, Paul Keast

Page 673

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



HERITAGE PRESERVATION LEAGUE OF' I'OLSOM
PROJECT APPLICATION REYMW
August l,2O2l (Project Review - Plans dated 03. t5.21)

PROJECT: The conversion of 4,377 square-foot two-story bam-like building to a 'beer
house', the installation ofan outdoor patio and serving area and potential
provision of a food truck at 608 % Sutter Street in the Sutter Street Commercial
Subarea (PNt8-174).

REQUEST: Design Review, Parking Review and Conditional Use Permit

PROJACT
HISTORY: HPL provided review comments regarding the original application on May 30,

20t9.
The following review was originally based on the project updates that have been

Posted on the City's website since February 18.

HPL has also addressed some of the new information that was first introduced in
the latest SteffReport.

ATTACHMENTS: l. City regulation not Complied with by Folsom Prison Brews

2. Comments Regarding the StaffReport
3. Proposed Findings of Denial

BACKGROUND
During the late half of the 1800s, the Odd Fellows Hall and the Natomas Company's Fruit Drying House

were located in the general vicinity of 608 % Sutter Sneet. Around the same time a small jail was
located on the north side of LeidesdorffSheet at Woo[ Street (across from the railroad block). All these

buildings later burned down or were removed. The 'pottery bam' building in the cunent application
has been on the property since [958, per the assessor's office. The existing walkway from Sutter Sneet
to the Scott Street parking lot is lined by ceramic tiles produced at the bam (by Cloud's Pottery).

Historic buildings have at times been recreated in the Central Business Distict of Historic Folsom. As
an example, replicas of a blacksmith shop and a wagon shed have been built in Pioneer Viltage. The
recently completed Roundhouse building is located on the same footprint as the previous repair shops
for Sacramento Valley Railroad All these buildings have a historic connection to the property they are

located on.

CONCEPT
It is the applicant's intent to create a version of the existing perimeter wall, gate and guard tower at
Folsom State Prison, relying on Policy 2.6 of Chapter 2 of the Design and Development Guidelines,
which oalls for the City'1o maintain, restore, and reconstruct sites which represent the history of the

Folsom area". Folsom Prison is one of eleven resources cited in the policy. Folsom Prison is
undeniably an icon of Folsom's history, but it does not need to be maintained, restored, or reconstructed.
It still exists, and it is under the stewardship of the state. The prison has no connection to the project
site, and the prison is not located in the Historic District.

Page 674

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



o

The project concept is in direct contradiction to the most basic premise of FMC I7.52 and the Council-
adopted Design and Development Guidelines. The premise is first stated in FMC t7.52.010 Purpose

and Intent. Out ofseven stated purposes, the first purpose is: "To preserve and enhance the historic,
small-town atmosphere of the historic district as it developed between the years 1850 and 1950." The
fifth purpose is "To ensure that new residential and commercial development is consistent with the
historical character ofthe historic district as it developed between the years 1850 and 1950." The
principle is repeated multiple times, with details of appropriateness added, throughout the Design and
Development Guidelines. The premise is further refined to delinrit construction in the Sutter Street
Subarea to the I 850- l 900 timeframe.

Since the Prison itself was under conslruction at that time, groundbreaking taking place in 1878,
historians would concur that building a prison replication on Sutter Street would have been considered
quite inappropriate between 1850 and 1900 (even between 1850 and 1950) in the City's central business
district, especially considering the project's proximity to Folsom's Nob Hill. [t was an out-of-town
industrial use. In fact, the tower and gate this project replicates were not completed until l9l0; a decade

after the Sutter Street Subarea's timeframe.

Recommendation

Change the name ofthe business, and use an alternative design concept that is connected to the
history of the project site and is appropriate to the Sutter Street Commercial District before year
I 900.

ARCHITECTURE
The applicant is proposing to cover the walls of lhe former pottery barn with a gt:ay Turkish lime stone
veneer (described as 'granite' in the project narrative), replace the comrgated fiberglass roof cover with
comrgated metal roof panels and add a raised tower that resembles the guard towers of the existing
Folsom State Prison. As a general impression, the inegular pattern of the stone walls does not reflect
historic masonry techniques, and the reproduction of a Folsom Prison guard tower is out of context with
the surrounding neighborhood. In addition, the unintemrpted stone facades lack interest and variety

At the west enhance (facing the patio), the applicant is proposing to construct a fiberglass archway
intended to resemble the stone archway in the perimeter wall of Folsom State Prison. Because this
feature protrudes two feet from the fagade and covers virtually the entire width of the building, it creates

the impression of a stand-alone gateway. The arch will be built around a standard entrance door and a

wide folding door. Two rounded windows will filI the space above the door. The only additional
windows are located in the raised tower. A row of skylights are proposed on each side of the ridgeline
and the roof overhang is minimal. Allthese design details are not consistent with the pre-I900 design
therne of the Sutter Street Commercial Subarea.

It is HPL's conclusion that the proposed building remodel will look 'staged', will detract from the 600

block's historicity and will not do honor to the City's prison heritage. As an alternative, the applicant
may consider a remodel that resembles a meeting hall or a winery building. Should the applicant decide
to develop a new design, HPL recommends: l) that the tower feature be removed or changed to no

longer resembling a historic guard tower at Folsom State Prison; 2) that windows be incorporated along
the facades, and; 3) that the entrance on the west frontage be in scale with the width of the building.
HPL has noted that the project no longer includes roof-mounted sky lights.

2

Page 675

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



a

a

a

a

The applicant has reported that food service is required for the proposed use. However, in lieu of
installing a permanent kitchen in the brew pub, the applicant has proposed to provide delivery services

from nearby eateries and to potentially park a food tmck outside Powerhouse Pub during business hours.

If the applicant in the future decides that a food-truck should be a regular part of the project, a new

application will need to be submitted to the City. Before a food truck is scheduled to service the brew
pub the Historic District Commission should have the opportunity to consider the site requirements and

design specifications of this addition. The Commission may also want to consider the impacts of
potential customets from Sutter Street.

Recommendations

Revise the building desiga to resemble a pre-1900 meeting hall or winery building.
(If a raised towerfeature is added it should not resemble the guard lowers at Folsom State Prison.)

Incorporate windows with the building facades where possible, The north wall of the building fronts
on a public right-of-way and is therefore not constrained from including windows and doors. Walls
which may be consfrained because of lack of setback from the property line need other

differentiation to avoid blank walls.
(Wnery buildings oflen had stonelacades and arched wirulows.)

Use fagade materials that reflect the pre-1900 desip concept of the Sutter Subarea:
(Avoid irregular sized lime stonesfor the buildingfacades and reduce the glass area of the doots in
the entrance.)

Before a portion of the parking area for Powerhouse Pub is reserved for a food truck a dotailed
project proposal needs to be submitted to the City. All design issues and parking impacts need to be

reviewed and considered by the Historic District Commission.

SIGNS
The front entrance to the brew pub is located along the west side. This side of the building is 30 feet

wide and per Zoning Code the length of signs should be limited to75Yo of the building facade. Black
sign letters with back lighting are proposed to be mounted along the front archway. The proposed sign
area is 35 square feet (based on a letter height of 1.33 feet and a sign length of 26.5 feet),

Individual letters offset from the fagade were not used pre-1900 and are not described in the sign codes

for the Sutter Street Subarea. As specified in Chapter 5 of the DDG's the main building frontage is

facing the alley right-of-way within the Scott Street parking lot. Based on the length of the building the

sign allowance would be 50 square feet. The west side of the building does not meet the definition of a
secondary building frontage (facing a street or public area) but based on the proposed location of the

front entrance it could possibly quali& as eligible for half of the front sign area, or 25 square feet.

Recommendations

For better consistency with existing codes and guidelines for sigtage, consider installing a buitding
sign along the north fagade (the main frontage) and a blade sign at the main entrance along the west
fagade.

o

3

Page 676

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



o

a

lf a sign is installed along the west fagade, the sign area shoutd not exceed 25 square feet and the
length of the sign should not exceed 22.5 feet.
(The Design Guidelines does not allow for excluding spaces hetween words from the estimated sign
area,)

tnstall the sign letters on a backgrourd and illuminate the sign with goose-neck lights
('l'he background of the sign should he considered a part of the stgn area.)

SITE DESIGN
As a part of the application in 2019 , a large outdoor seating area was proposed on the west side of the

beer house. This fenced in area extended across the west property line and also cut off pedestrian trsvel
between Sitter Street and the Scott Street parking lot. It is HPL's understanding that the appliczurt is

now proposing to install two separate seating areas that will allow the existing access path to remain (see

Figure 4, Building Rendering). As previously. the west portion of the seating area will be located within
the Powerhouse Pub property.

According to the staff repoft, the encroaching part of the seating area has now already been approved

under a separate application (see page 63). As a result, the cunent submittal no longer provides a
complete picture of the project impacts. Because the proposed project will include improvements on the

Powerhouse Pub property, and these site changes have not yet been installed, HPL recommends that the

applicant should be required to provide an expanded Site Plan that includes both properties and provides
information about the overall pedestrian circulation system (including walku'ays, retaining walls, ramps

and patio areas). The Site Plan should also demonstrate if the new site improvements will eliminate
some ofthe existing parking spaces at Powerhouse Pub.

A new Landscape Plan has not been included with the revised set of plans. When a Landscape Plan is
prepared, the green area In front of the building (within the public alley) should be included.

Recommendations

Request the subminal of a detailed Site Plan that includes both properties that are impacted by the

Brew Pub project (614 and 608 % Sutter St.) and clearly demonstrates how the future pedestrian

circulation system will work and where the enclosed outdoor seating areas will be located.
(The site plan should show how the Powerhouse Puh property will be connected to the project site.)

Specifr if this project will use the patio area on both sides of the pedestrian walkway (benveen

Sutter Sheet and the Scott Street parking lot) foroutdoor serving.

. Request the submittal of a Landscape Plan that shows how the frontage area within the alley will be

landscaped.

PARKING
The tack of public parking spaces in addition to the low parking requirements for the Sutter Street

Subarea has negatively impacted the sunounding residential areas and businesses. In 2019, the City
established the Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee to identifu potential solutions.

On June 23,2020 the Committee published its findings. A year later, there has been little action towards

4

a

o

Page 677

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



implementing the identified short- or long-term priorities that could ease the existing parking problem.

Even if the Zoning Code does not require that new parking spaces are provided when existing stmctures

are modified, the proposed brew pub will intensi$ the previously approved building use. A parking
review of the availability and equitable distribution of parking is therefore appropriate (see Section
4.17.02 of the Design and Development Guidelines in Attachment l).

Per the ZoningCode, a newly constructed4,377 square-foot building would be required to provide [3
parking spaces for the indoor space (l space per 350 square-feet) and no parking space for outdoor
seating. The applicant has suggested that these parking spaces will be available off-site, in public and

private parking lots and at the Eagles Lodge on the east side of Scott Street. With the exception of the

Eagles Lodge, the existing spaces are already heavily used.

The applicant has provided a lease agreement for the shared use of l5 parking spaces at the Eagles

Lodge. However, the agreement does not speci$ how the parking spacos will be divided and what time

of the day the parking area at Eagles Lodge wilt be available. It is also not clear how the patrons of the

brew pub will be directed to the off-site parking lot. Reliance on such an agreement can therefore only
be considered a temporary, stopgap measure until the City honors its commifinent to address the parking

issues. HPL has concluded that the intensified use of the former 'Pottery Barn' will increase the already

existing parking problems in the vicinity of the project site.

As noted above, the applicant does not intend to install a kitchen in the brew pub. Instead, take-out
meals will be delivered to the pub and a food truck may be parked in front of the building. This solution

requires a designated parking space and an adjacent area reserved for customers. Information about all
potential impact to publiclprivate parking areas should be added to the application package.

Recommendations

Before any intensified use can be approved for the property at 508 l/2 Sutter Street, the applicant
should commit to participate financially in any City provision of an additional public parking facitity
at the east end ofthe Sutter Street Subarea.

As a part of the Zoning Code Update, the City needs to consider if the cunent parking requirements

for the Sufter Sheet Subarea should be increased.

The applicant should provides a business plan that describes all potential impacts on parking
(Including information about where delivery uackt,/bod trucks and occasional live perlbrmers can

park,)

CONDITTONAL USE PERMIT
The applicant has requested to add a small stage for live entertairunent inside the brew pub. Tbree

nights a week the pub is proposing to stay open until 2:00 a.m and two nights a week the pub would

close at midnight. The folding entrance door in addition to the outdoor seating area mean that noise

from the brew pub could become an issue for the residential neighborhoods south of the project site,

Noise from the Powerhouse is already a problem for the residential neighborhood in the project vicinity.
Based on the location and requested use ofthe project site, you could describe it as an annex to the

Powerhouse. Besides noise, light and glare from the outdoor seating area could also impact the existing

o

a

a

5

Page 678

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



a

neighboring development.
As noted above, permanent we of a food tnrck may need to be considered by the Historic District
Commission. Besides the aesthetic and parking questions, HPL questions whether permitting an

inexpensive food truck instead of a permanent kitchen means that the City is endorsing unfair
competition with similar businesses.

While not shictly a part of this application, HPL is aware of ongoing concorns among residents snd

business omers about increasing the concenfation of alcoholic beverage licenses. In licensing
businesses to serve alcohol, the state does not consider whether the concentration is too great. fnstead

this decision is defened to the local jurisdiction. The Historic District Comrnission may wish to request

that the City Council should take up this issue.

Recornmendatrons

o To help the City and the Historic District Commission determine if the existing use of Sutter Street's
600-block should be intensificd in this manner, the project should be required to prepare a noise

study.
(The sntdy shotild anticipate the potential noise levels if live performances are held simuhaneously

at both the Powerhot$e and al Folsom Pri.gon Brews.)

A neighborhood meeting to discuss the impact of the project on the residential neighborhoods should
also be organized prior to a hearing before the Historic District Commission" Feedback from this

meeting should be incorporated with the futurs staffreport.

o In view of resident and business concerns, HPL recommends that the Historic District Commission
request the preparation ofan ordinance to address the desirable concentration ofalcoholic beverage

licenses.

OVERALL PROJECT RECOMMEN DATION
City Staff has concluded that the proposed project "rneets all applicable development standards"
established for the Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic District. However, even if the numerical

standards regarding building height and setbacks have been satisfied, HPL has identified many

deviations front the District's design standards (see Attachment l).

HPL urges the Historic District Commission to deny this project and to make a finding in support of the

foundational principle of the Historic District; authenticity.

FINAL THOUGHTS
Beyond the particulars of this project's desigo, HPL sees a danger in this type of project to the Historic
District's long-term success. Sutter Street's experiment with focusing on entertainment a few years ago

Ied to serious business, residential, and policing impacts that resulted in the City's Entertainment

Ordinance. While the ordinance has abated the worst of the impacts, rnoving in the direction of
amusement-park concepts such as Folsom Prison Brews will likely renew the impacts and at the same

time cause decline of the Historic District's lasting overall draw.

When the memory of Johnny Cash fades like Rudolph Valentino's, the history of California embodied in
Folsom's preservation of a small, working historic town will continue to be a draw, if it is still

6

Page 679

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



recognizable. "Artifacts," such as Historic Folsom, from the begiming of a culture are the rarest

because people don't recognize their value until most are gone. Folsom began with California and has

been ftom its earliest beginning a player on the Califomia stage and a microcosm of the trends and

developments of the state. If anyone doubts, just visit the Folsom History Museum. As every year
passes, and depending on how good a caretaker the City is, the cohesive development of Folsom's first
100 years will become rarer and rarer. The same forces that inspired this project are at work in every
jurisdiction, and most will succumb to the ltre of increasing profits by a$racting attention. Preserving
history isn't nearly as orciting a concept as building something newer and bigger. Remember, even

though the hare drew more attention, the patience and persistence of the tortoise won the race. Folsom's
past two decades of tortoise-reminiscent support for maintaining the authenticity of the Historic District
has paid off in terms of maintaining housing stock and business vibrancy. It really paid offduring the
pandemic. People came to buy something, anything, just to suppon Sutter Street. They love Historic
Folsom. They may not know why they love it, but when "it" is gone, they'll be gone too.

7

Page 680

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 1

City Regulation
(Not Complied with by Folsom Prison Brews)

Page 681

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSOM PRISON BREWS

Following are sections of City regulations with which this project fails to comply, emphasis

added.

Folsom Municipal Code 1752 H-D H ISTORIC DISTRICT

17.52.O1O Purpose and lntent.

8.1 To preserve and enhance the historic, small-town atmosphere of the historic district as

it developed between the years 1850 and 1950

8.3 To encourage an active business climate which promotes the development of a diverse

range of businesses compatible with the historic district as it developed n the vears

1850 and 1950.

8.5 To ensure that new residential and commercial development is consistent with the

historical character of the historic district as it developed between the vears 1850 and

1 950.

The intent that the Historic District be preserued and enhanced as a small town of the era

1850-1950 is set forth first in this section, repeated twice within it and reiterated multiple

times in the remainder of the Historic District regulations. A mock pison building is not

consistent with development that would have occurred in that era.

17 .52.1 40 Historic district bou ndaries

This section provides a legal description of the boundaries of the Historic District The area

descibed is the 98 blocks laid out by Theodore Judah in 1856.

Folsom Prison is located outside those boundaries.

17.52.330 Plan evaluation

D. Compatibility of building materials, textures and colors with surrounding development

n theme of the neiohborhoodand consistencv with the qeneral

2

Page 682

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



An amusement park concept is not consistent with any other development in the

neighborhood, nor with any other development in the remainder of the Historic Distrid,

1 7.52.40A Design sta ndards

B. The design and development guidelines shall provide guidance to the historic district

commission and the director of the planning, inspections and permitting as to the intent of

the city council in carrying out the provisions of this chapter,...

D. Exceptions to the design standards stated herein or in any subsequently adopted

design and development guidelines may be permitted by the historic district commission

when unique individual circumstances require the exception in order to complv with the

purposes of this chapter.....

17,52.510 Sutter Street subarea special use and design standards

B. Design concept. The design concept for this subarea is to preserve existing pre-1900

buildings and require new or replace unless a

post-1900 building is unique and/or representative of 1850-1950 architectural styles, The

Historic District Commission rnay approve new construction of post-l900 design on an

exception basis if it finds that the architecture is an outstand ing design which represents a

structure or use which formerlv existed in historic Folsom or which represents a typical

design and use extant in similar California towns between 1900 and 1950.

This section limits appropriate design in this subarea to a S0-year design period, 1850-

1900. Exceptions may be granted for outstanding design representative of the era. This

project does not meet the above criteria to be granted as an exception.

Historic District Desiqn and Development Guidelines

Chapter 2 Goals and Policies

Goal 1 Community ldentity: To preserue and enhance the historic small-town atmosphere

of the 98-block Historic District area

Policy 1,1 External design features, both public and privatg shall be consistent with design

of the time period from 1850 to 1950.

3

Page 683

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Policy 1.2 New construction, rehabilitation, and remodeling or other modification of

structures shall be designed to be consistent with the architectural stvles used durinq the

development of Historic Folsom between 1850 and 1950. Design criteria established for

the various locations within historic Folsom shall reflect the orowth of the town from its

earliest ore-1900 architectural stvles in and around Sutter and Fioueroa Streets to the later

post-1900 styles used in the blocks near the eastern borders of the Historic District.

Policy 1.4 Since the Historic District plays a central role in determining the character of the

City of Folsom, every project within the Historic District, at every stage of approval and

construction, should be marked by an attention to qualitv, which will serve as a benchmark

to the rest of the community.

Every element of this project from concept through materials, is "faux."

Goal 2: Preservation of Historic Sites: To maintain, restore, and reconstruct sites which

represent the history of the Folsom area.

Poliry 2.6: Projects that portray Folsom's historic importance are encouraged. Facets of

Folsom's history which should be portrayed and interpreted within the Historic District

include, but are not limited to: railroading, Maidu encampment, Chinese settlement, Negro

Bar mining, dredging, mine tunnels, Pony Expresq water delivery powerhouse and related

structures, Folsom Prison, Rainbow Bridge.

This project does not maintain restore or reconstruct the Prison because the Prison still

exists. There are many other ways to poftray and interpret Folsom Pison's history other

than creating an amusement-park version of it. For example, the Folsom History Museum

has a sizable display on its history and the Museum gift shop carries books that tell its

story. Through the yeas various businesses have included historic photos of the Prison as

part of their decor These are respectful means of portraying and interpreting the Prison's

contribution to Folsom's history.

Goal 3: Economic Development: To encourage an active business climate which promotes

development of a diverse range of businesses compatible with the 1850-1950 timeframe of

the Historic District

4

Page 684

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Policy 3.1 Businesses which could have been present from 1850-1950 shall be encouraged,

particularly if thev are desioned and manaqed in accordance with the stvles of that era.

Businesses which promote tourism are also encouraged, such as antique and gift shops,

galleries, restaurants, and inns. Businesses which could not have been present in that era

may be permitted if they are compati ble with and will not detract from the historical

character of the Historic District.

This design is not in accordance with the styles that would have been present on the main

business thoroughfare of Folsom or any other Mother Lode town between 7850 and 1900.

Goal 4: Circulation: To facilitate movement of vehicles, transit systems, pedestrians, and

bicycles through the historic district in such a way as to provide adequate access for local

and through traffic without excessive traffic impacts on the character of the Historic District

area and to facilitate adequate parking.

Policy 4.6: Adequate public parking shall be providedjS prox!$E to commercial uses.

Policy 4.7: Transportation System Management measures shall be included in all

developments with the Historic District.

Eecause the Sutter Street Subarea parking standard was based on its similarity to a

shopping center having a balance of uset each with varying parking demand, technically

this project does not require additional parkrng. lf it were located elsewhere within the

City, it wottld be required to provide one space per three seats, a number whkh can be

used to gauge the additional parking impact on an area already saturated with similar uses

and no longer balanced out with uses having lower parking demand and different peak

times of parking use. Based on square footaga it would require I I spaces; based on

number of seats, it would require 24 spaces. The applicant recognizes the parking issue

and has made an effoft to mitigate his project's demand by reaching an agreement with

the Eagles lodge and providing a shuttle, although shuttle hours are not specified. At

best since the applicant does not own the Eagles property, any such agreement can only

be considered a temporary stopgap measure until the City honors its commitment to

provide adequate parking for the Historic District. At present a number of the employees

5

Page 685

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



and patrons of Sutter Street's 600 block park in the residential area, including the

applicant's two other drinking establishments.

See also Goal 5 Section 3.03, Section 4.17.0e Section 5.02.01(d)(4), Section 6,01.01(b)(3)

and Section 6.03,03 below.

Goal 5: Residential Quality of Life: To retain the diverse, historic small-town atmosphere

of the residential areas within the Historic District.

Policy 5,3. The residential areas should be from the impact of the commercial

areas to the extent feasible. Special events such as craft fairs may cause unavoidable

temporary noise, parking, or similar impacts.

Overa[ commercial uses have greater impacts on residential uses than vice versa, While

recognizing that residential areas should tolerate temporary impactq this goal calls out the

need to protect residential quality of life. As noted above, the impact of commercial

parking in the residential area has become permanenl and it will not become temporaty

until sufficient proximate parking is prouided.

Chapter 3 Development Plan Concept

3,01 Land Use

3.01,02 Land Uses in the Historic District

3.01.02(a) Historic Commercial Primary Area

3.01.02(aXl) Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic Commercial Primary Area

....Retail shops and restaurants have predominated in recent history and it is hoped that a

more "complete" downtown can be achieved, one which is attractive to specialty shoppers

and tourists but which also fills needs for services such as banking, venues for performing

arts, upstairs residential units, and other businesses that one might find in a small town

center....Buildings recently constructed in the district have tended away from authentic

historical design; the intent of these Design and Development Guidelines is to reverse that

rtrend in favor of q historical accu raCV

6

Page 686

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



This project threatens both the balance and historkalaccuracy called for in this section.

3,03 lnfrastructure

3.03.03. Parking

.... As part of the Railroad Block master planning process, the consultant team, citizens

committee, and staff were tasked with the responsibility to assure that the preservation of

the City's railroad heritage was not achieved at the expense of foreclosing the ability to

provide adequate parking for the Subarea. Exhaustive study of potential sites and

development scenarios resulted in rdentification of and preliminary strategies to

achieve the number of spaces needed in a cost-effective manner, including three parking

structures and two surface lots, evenlv distributed throuoh the commercial area. There ts

the potential that one of the lots mav uire acouisition of additional land and/or

construction of a structure. dependinq on actual buildout....

Pending completion of specialized study, the strategy is to construct structures on the

Leidesdorff Street hotel site, the Railroad Block, and Trader's Lane, in that order, using the

Redevelopment tax-increment stream to issue bonds to finance their construction.

Participation of orooertv owners mav also be necessarv Timing of construction is

dependent on both financing and demand, butthe phasing intent is: 1)to build the hotel

structure first, to address existing demand, 2) to build the Railroad Block structure in

concern with development of the Block, avoiding conflict with the lid and bridge

construction projecf 3) to build the surface lot at Reading Street in conjunction with the

light rail project on the Railroad Block, as an interim park-and-ride lot until the line is

extended toward the Broadstone area or across the river and the buildout rate of the

Sutter Street Subarea requires, 4) to build the Trader's Lane structure at a time when there

is sufficient economic stability and the proximate parking for the merchants to withstand a

large construction project in the heart of the shopping district, and 5) to re-evaluate the

demand and the potential for land acquisition and co nstruction of additional parkinq in the

500-600 blocks in lioht of actual development trends in the future.

The existing parking shortfall issues were called out above. This section describes the

parking solutions envisioned when the Historic District regulations were adopted in 1998.

Five sites were identified. ln the interuening years multiple parking studies commissioned

7

Page 687

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



by the City have rearhed largely the same conclusions: more parking is needed,

distributed equitably throughout the Sutter Street Subarea.

Chapter 4. Property Development Policies District-Wide

4.11 Remodeling

....Thegoalofanyremodelingistomaintainorimproveastructure,s@
and the communitv bv achievino qood desion and historic aooronriateness, to the greatest

extent feasible.. ln evaluating a remodeling request, the Historic District Commission shall

consider:

1, The properly owner's and community's benefit.

2. The structure's architectural and historical value

3. Resources available for historic authenticity purposes, such as historical and architectural

documentation, materials availability, and financing.

4.11.01 Guidance for remodeling

4.11.01(a) Preference

Returning a building to its original, pre-1950 appearance.

4.1 1.01 (b) Second preference

Good design of the "right' era for the Subarea, with exceptions only for continuing a

building's original or existing style.

This section calls for good design and historic appropriateness, not a gimmick To remodel

the barn is appropriate since it was built in 1954 after the 1850-1900 design era of Sutten

tt took less than a half hour of research at the Folsom History Museum to find that the

Prison features this remodel imitates likewise did not exist between 1850 and 1900. There

is no benefit to the community of a remodel that simply exchanges one out-of-era

building for another out-of-era building one that would never have been built during the

actual era, The brewpub concept is not uniquely beneficial to the community as craft

beers are available from at least two existing establishments on Sutter Street.

4.14 Construction

4.17 Density and Intensity of Use

8

Page 688

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



417 .02 Commercial intensity

...1t should be understood that the qoal is not to maxim ize the development potential of

the historic area but to oreserve the existino structures and the scale and tvoe of

development tvpical of Folsom's past..,.Besides meeting the standards and intent of the

individual Subarea, a orooosed oroiect must be co red in the context of available

parkinq, takinq into account anv on-site parkinq and the avai itv and eouitable

distribution of off-site parkinq and the ava ilabilitv and eouitable distribution of otf-site

parkinq.

This section states that the City's first responsibility is to make decisions based on

maintaining the success of the Crty as a wholq not on maximizing the profit potential of
an individual property, lt also requires that the project be considered in the contert of
availability and equitable distribution af parking,

Chapter 5 Property Development Policies by Primary Area

5.02. Historic Commercial Primary Area

5.02.01. Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic Commercial Primary Area

5,02.01 (c) Design concept

The design concept for the Sutter Street Subarea is to... 2) require new or replacement

structures to be of a ore-1900 desiqn,

This section rettentes the concept that flew or replacement structures are ta be of a pre-

1900 design.

5.02.01(d) Standards

5.02.01(dX4) Parking

All uses must provide parking spaces conforming to City standards as established by this

document the Folsom Municipal Code and any other adopted City ordinances, policies and

requirements.

The parking requirement may be met by providing spaces on-site (if found appropriate

through the design review process) or on nearby property controlled for that purpose for

tvpical rneans of providinq required pathe life of the use. The rkino in this Subarea is

9

Page 689

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



orooertv-owner and/or bu s i ness -owne r fi na ncial narticioation in communitv-olanned-and-

operated parkinq facilities, established under the aeois of the Citv of Folsom or its

Redevelooment Adencv and su to the n revtew Drocess.desio

Eesides parking issues discussed abovq this section requires financial participation of
private owners in provision of City-provided parking. This applicant acknowledges his

proposal's impact on the existing parking shortage but offers only temporary, stopgap

measures to address it and makes no offer to participate in a permanent solution., this in

spite of the considerable existing impacts of his two similar businesses.

Chapter 6. lmplementation of Folsom Municipal Code 17.52 and Design and Development

Guidelines

6.03. lncentive Programs, Projects and lmplementation Measures

6.03.01 Programs and Projects

6.03.01 (b) lnfrastructure and other construction projects

6.01.01(bX3) Parking

Provision of public DA rkino is critical to the Sutter Street Subarea, and the Citv shares with

affected properties and businesses the burden of providinq adeouate sarkino....

6.03.03 lmplementation Measures

.... The general goals of provision of parking in the Sutter Street Subarea and enabling the

long-term maintenance of potential facilities to be installed throughout Historic Folsom

were identified as essential to the lonq-term success of the preservati on of the Historic

District and achievement of the ooals stated herein....

These sections 'put into writing" the City's assumption of responsibility for providing and

maintaining adequate parking, in conceft with private propefties and businesse| terming

parking facilities to be essential to long-term preseruation of the Hlstoric Distrrct.

10

Page 690

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Appendix D

A.1.b. New construction

To retain and the attributes that make the Historic Distri ct unioue while providing

a basis for change,...

A.1.d. Materials

To ensure that tor remodeling work, materials appropriate to the buildinq traditions of the

era in which the building was built or remodeled are used

The faux prison concept is in direct conflict with the goal of retarning and enhancing the

District's already defined unigueness. Additionally, while inauthentic materials are often

appropriate, they need to accurately reproduce the appearance of the historic materials

they intend to replace. For example, the Turkish limestone reprodudrbn does not

resemble the granite prison walls, particularly in its irregular pattern and lack of moftar

joints.

8.2 Building Design

8.2.c. New construction design

Design context. ln any new construction, the context for design evaluation will be the

buildinqs alonq the same street adiacent to the property beino developed or the

predominant stvle for the Subarea.

Design principles. New construction details and materials should follow the patterns and

the historic architectural desi

Articulation. Windows, doors, cornices and other architectural elements shall be designed

with respect to the entire facade and shall relate to the adiacent buildings. The proportions

of elements shall work together to relate the facade to a human scale'

Since the proposal completely redesigns every visible feature of the existing building it is

appropriate to cansider it in relation to the guidance for new construction, This proposal

bears no design relation to buildings along the same street nor to the predominant style

of the Subarea nor to the patterns and principles of the historic architectural desrgn.

Ll

Page 691

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 2

Comments Regarding the Staff Report
for Folsom Prison Brews

Page 692

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



HPL Comments Reoardino the Staff Report for Folsom Prison Brews

P.47, paragraph 1

Staff concludes that the prclject "rneets all applicable developtnent standards (building height,

building setbacks, etc.) established for the Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic District. The project

mects thc numcricol standcrds of thc Suboreo but doec not meet all the criteria for the Subarea.

See Attachment 1.

P,49, paragraph 1

What are the hours of operation of the proposed shuttle?

The proposed Condition 28 unfairly subjugates any future plans the Eagles Lodge may have to this

location's use of their parking.

P. 49, paragraph 2

What will happen to the tiles made by Cloud's Pottery which now line the pedestrian pathway? lt

would be unfortunate if this project should erase all traces of a business that anchored this block

of Sutter Street for decades.

P. 50, paragraph 1

This paragraph does not address the existing odor problem of the trash facilities.

P,51-52, Table 1 and subsequent paragraphs

HPL agrees with staff that the proposed hours of operation are more indicative of a continuation of

the applicant's existing adjacent businesses than of a craft beer pub. Staffs proposed hours of

operation should actually be further shortened, to be more consistent with typical hours of

brewpubs in the region. HPL disagrees with staff that the proposed craft beer operation fills a

"unique niche." There are at least three businesses on Sutter Street that serve craft beer. HPL

agrees with staff that sale of spirits will worsen noise, and other, impacts.

P. 52, third bullet point

What is the occupancy load?

2

P. 52, last bullet point

Page 693

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Given the proposed folding doors, the prohibition on outdoor entertainment will be extremely

difficult to enforce. Does opening the doors constitute outdoor entertainment? The proposed

folding doors should be omitted, for this reason and because folding glass doors are not consistent

with historic commercial development,

p.56, paragraph 1

The staff report quotes the intention that the Subarea is intended to become a more "complete"

downtown, serving convenience shopping, service, and community needs of Folsom residents and

visitors. lnstead of a providing a use which is missing, this proposal increases a type of use which

is already well represented,

P. 57, paragraph 2 and final paragraph

There are respectful ways to portray and interpret Folsom's history, and other ways which are

"modern" and "discordant". There is beauty in Folsom Prison's historic architecture, but it is

"discordant" to make a party atmosphere out of it.

P. 59

ln regard to the three principles to be considered in a remodeling project: First, only the owner

stands to benefit from this project. There is no benefit to the community from a project that is

"faux" throughout, from conceptto materials. Second, neitherthe existing 1958 building northe

proposed remodel has architectural and historical value. Third, the Folsom History Museum is

replete with resources available for historic authenticity purposes, there are many more authentic

materials available than are proposed in this project, and it is hard to imagine that financing a

project in Folsorn is a significant barrier. To reiterate, the craft beer concept is not unique, and this

proposal disrespects both the Prison and the people who work there and those who are

incarcerated there.

P. 60, paragraph 1

Use of the City's Cultural Resource List to determine whether a building is historic does not take

into account the fact that about 90% of the City's historic resources are not yet listed on it. The

Preliminary Cultural Resource List is a much better indicator.

p.60, paragraph 2

3

Page 694

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



The proposed tower cannot be compared favorably with the tower at 302 Riley Street or with the

clock tower on the parking structure or with the tower at the old fire station in the 700 block, Two

are actually historic and the third is designed with attention to historic authenticity of design.

p, 60, paragraph 3

HPL agrees with staff that the entry feature is too large. The architect has indicated that the size is

necessary to provide light for the building, Light can be provided by windows on the facade

adjacent to the public right-of-way or by fixed, flush skylights.

P.60, final paragraph

Staff concludes that "most" of the buildings materials are appropriate. HPL concludes that "most"

are not appropriatg as previously discussed.

p. 51, paragraph 2

While the color scheme may create "visual interest", it further detracts from the proposal's

authenticity, The stated model for the projec! the historic part of the Prison, has a neutral color

scheme, and historic corrugated roofs were likewise neutral in color'

P. 61, paragraph 3

HPL disagrees with staffs determination that the project "has successfully met the architectural and

design recommendations" for remodeling.

P. 62, item 3

There are no parapet walls to conceal roof-mounted mechanical equipment. Where is the

mechanical equipment located?

P. 62, final paragraph

Perhaps the architect was unaware that the building fronts on a public right-of-way. Has staff

consulted with the City's building and fire inspection staff? lf for some reason windows are not to

be permitted, the existing door would violate the same code and should be removed instead of

replaced.

Pp.62-63

4

Page 695

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



While HPL appreciates that the applicant has made changes in response to our comments, our

overall objection remains: the concept and many of its materials are not historlcally approprlate to

the Sutter Street Subarea.

Pp. 64-65

HPL recommends denial of this proJect. To assist the Historic District Commlssion we have created

draft findings for denial (see Attachment 3) Of counie the City Attorneys should assist with

rewording as they see fit.

5

Page 696

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 3

Proposed Findings for Denial

Page 697

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



HPL recommends denial of this proiect. To assist the Historic Disln-ct

Commission we have draft findinos for denial

(The City Attorneys will need to assist with rewording as they see fit.)

GENERAT FINDINCS

A. NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER REQUIRED BY

STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

B. THE PROJECT IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE GENEML PLAN AND THE CIW CODE IN THAT IT

IS NOT IN KEEPING WITH THE GOAL, STATED MULTIPLE TIMES AND IN MULTIPLE PLACES, OF

MAINTAININC THE HISTORIC DISTRICT AS A SMALL-TOWN OF THE ERA 1850 TO 1950,

FURTHER SPECIFYING THAT THE ERA TO BE MAINTAINED FOR THE SUTTER STREET SUBAREA

ts 1850 ro 1900.

CEQ,A FINDINGS

C. THE CUMULATIVE IMPACT OF SUCCESSIVE PROJECTS OF THE SAME TYPE IN THE SAME PLACE,

OVER TIME IS SIGNIFICANT IN TH]S CASE IN THAT MULTIPLE PROJECTS OF THE SAME TYPE IN THE

SAME BLOCK EXIST AND HAVE ALREADY BEEN PERMITTED AND CONSTRUCTED TO THE POINT

THAT THE LACK OF AVAIIABLE AND EQUITABLY DISTRIBUTED PARKING, PER SECNON 4.17.02 OF

THE CITY COUNCIL-ADOPTED DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES OF THE HISTORIC

DISTRICT DOES NOT PERMIT APPROVAL OF ANOTHER PROJECT OF THE SAME TYPE IN THE SAME

BLOCK.

D. THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL CAUSE A SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE CHANGE IN THE

SIGNIFICANCE OF A HISTORICAL RESOURCE, SPECIFICALLY THE FOLSOM HISTORIC DISTRICT,

PARTICULARLY THE SUTTER STREET SUBAREA OF THE FOLSOM HISTORIC DISTRICT, IN THAT THE

PROPOSED PROJECT CONCEPT IS NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH MULTIPLE PROVISIONS OF THE

FOLSOM MUNICIPAL CODE AND THE ADOPTED DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES,

INCLUDING ITS APPENDICES, FOR IHE FOLSOM HISTORIC DISTRICT.

2

Page 698

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CONDITIONAL USE PER.MIT FINDING

E. THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL, UNDER

THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFEry,

PEACE, MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENEML WELFARE OF PERSONS RESIDING OR WORKING IN

THE NEIGHBORHOOD, AND BE DETRIMENTAL OR INJURIOUS TO PROPERry AND IMPROVEMENTS

IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND TO THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY, SINCE THE PROPOSED

USE IS NOT COMPATIBLE WITH RESIDENTIAL USES IN THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOOD WITH

REGARD TO REASONABLE EXPECTATIONS OF RESIDENTIAL QUALITY OF LIFE, FURTHER, THE USE

IS NOT COMPATIBLE WITH COMMERCIAL USES IN THE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOOD IN THAT

THE CONCEPI DES|GN, AND MATERTALS UNDERMINE THE BLOCK',S HISTORIC AUTHENTICITy ON

WHICH THOSE USES HAVE DEPENDED FOR THEIR SUCCESS.

DESIGN REVIEW FINDINGS

F. THE BUILDING MATERIALS, TEXTURES AND COLORS USED IN THE PROPOSED PROJECT ARE

NOT COMPATIBLE WITH SURROUNDING DEVELOPMENT AND ARE NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE

GENERAL DESIGN THEME OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

G. THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS NOT IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE HISTORIC DISTRICT DES1GN

AND DEVELOPMENT GUIDELINES ADOPTED BY CITV COUNCIL.

3

Page 699

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kelly Mullett

From:
Sent:
To;
Subfect

From: Casey Kempenaar <@>
Scn$ Friday, July 30, 20214:01PM
To: Steven Banks <5$g$lQfg[9943,19>
cc: ScottJohnson <@; Pam Johns <eigbgelglfgg gg.!tg>; Sarah Aquino <lqqghg@tgl5g4 SS.gP
SubJect: Folsom Brews Proposal - Projea Number: PN 19-174 - 608 % Sutter Street

Some people who received this message don't often get email from casqykemgenear@omall.coil!. Learn why this ls important

cAUTloN: Ihis emiril originated fiom outside of the organiration, Do not cllck llnks or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the ccintent ls safe.

Dear Hlstoric Distrlct Commisslon:

I have reviewed the proposed Folsom Brews proJect at the former Clouds Pottery Bulldlng. The proposal includes a

fagade rnodiflcation as well as establishment of 3 Tap House, whlch will require revlew and approval from this ttoC,

I believe the proposed use of a tap house would he a great addltion to the Historic District. Whlle I belleve the use is

approprlate, I am concerned with the proposed architecture and overall appeatiance ofthe building. The current
proposal mlmlcs architecture from Folsom Prison, including stone veneer and granite accents, Further, a large fiberglass

tunet is proposed to mimic the features of the prison {and the more recent construction of the Johnny Cash Tnll Bridge.

I encourage you to reiect the proposed deslgn and direct the applicant to come back with somethlng more sultable to

the hlstoric disfflct. I urge this fior two dlstinct reasons:

1. The proposal is inconsistent with the design intent and vision of the Hlstorlc District.

2. The connection to Folsom Prlson has been overplayed over recent years and not directly connected to the

historic district

lnconslstent wlth Hlstodc Dlstrlct vlsion and Design Guldelines

While the exlstlng bulldlng does not appear to be histork, it ls surrounded by historic buildings and very visible to

visitors coming into the Historic District. While Folsom Prlson is a historlc feature of our broader Folsom community, the
connectlon to the hlstorlc district is less dlstinct.

The proposed tower element eppears tacked on and ls proposed to be constructed of fiberglass, This is inconsistent with
the Deslgn Guidellnes of the Historic District:

To racognize that trulitional high quulitl, tomrnercial g'ade nnlerials (such as brick and cercnic li{e)
are appropriale to llw historic co,tlext. Thcse ntuterictls age grace.fully, are durable and lend a sense ot'
permanence to lhe building,

Neu, conslruction must hc campuihle v,ith thc existing Subm'eu und responsive to lhe pet'iod emd
preclomi nont b u i lel i ng .sl yl es.

Kelly Mullett
Monday, August 2,202111:07 AM
Kelly Mullett
FW; Folsom Erews Proposal - Project Numben PN l9'174 - 608 % Sutter Street

Page 700

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Avoid contemporc,ty msterials not appropriate in re.sloration. Usa of material.y not ln exi:rtenca vhan a
storeti'onl vas buill lt dl,tcouragecl ltt lts "resloruliot ."

Fiberglass does not achleve these values required by the Guldelines or more recent construction in the Olstrlct (such as

Scotts and Sutter Street Steakhouse Buildlng). Funher, the design is not responsive to the predominant building styles of
the district (the prison ls about one mile away from lhe historic district the way thc crow flies).

Design princlples. New construction details and moterlals should follow the po?tens ond prlnciples of the historlc

architecturol d*lgn.

While the design ls technlcally fiollowlng detalls of a hlstoric structure of Folsom Prlson, that historic structure ls not
generally vislble to the public nor is lt a part of the hlstorlc district.

Connsction to Folsom Prison has been Orerplayed

Clearly Folsom Prlson has lts place ln Folsom History however, Folsom has so much more to offer. Huge marketlng

efforts and recent projects continue to overplay the importance of the Prlson in the community. We have the Johnny

Cash Trail (for his connection to the Prison), we have the Johnny Cash BridBe (made to look like the Prison Architecturel,

the Prison Museum we have the Johnny Cash ArtTrail, to name a few.

Whlle these are all great amenltles and valuable efforts, shouldn't we focus more on what else is important to our

communlty? The Historlc District, Schools, and Open Spaces are the top reasons follts move to Folsom - Not the Prlson.

This location is very vislble as you come lnto the district- ls the prison really the tone we went to set for vititors coming

to shop and dine?

Conclusion

Thls locatlon has such great potential to be an amenity for the communlty. . The appllcant should go back to the drawing

board and come up wlth a design more suited to the hlstoric dlstrlct. Follow the dlstrlct guldelines, incorporate design

features integral to the arctitecture, lncorporate some outdoor seating and make this a bulldlng representatlve of the
Hlstorlc Dlstrict- not the Prison.

Thank you for your consideratlon.

Sincerely,

Casey Kempenaar

z

Page 701

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kcllv Mullett

From:
Sent:
To;
Subjcct.

folsomcandy@sbcg lobal. net
Friday, July 3Q 2021 12A4 PM
Kelly Mullett
HDC Meeting agenda item 2 PN 19-174

CAUTON: Thlt emall orlglnatcd from outstse of the organlratlon. Do not cllck links or open attachments unless you recognlze the
sender and lnow the content ls safe.

Kelly, Beloware my written commcnts on the above ltcm.

Others will be pointlng out the many ways this proJen does not comply wlth Sect. 17.52 and the DDG's for the
Hlstoric District. ln my opinlon thls ls a structure that would not have been bullt in the Sutter Street area pre.1900 as
the code requires. lftelthe declslon bolls down to lf you want to preserue and enhance an authentlc Hlstorlc Dlstrlct or
lf you want to bulld a Dtsneyland Frontlerland ln Folsom.
Candy Mlller

1

Page 702

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kelly Mullett

From:
Sent:
To:

Kelly Mullett
Wednesday, August 4,2A21 4:44 PM

Kelly Mullett
FW: FW: HDC LettErSubject:

From: Rich <rlch@sutterstreetsteakhouse.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4,2A2L 3;33 PM

To: J udy Co I linsworth <iudv@ historicfolsom.ore>
Subject: HDC Letter
iL%
To Whom it may concern;
It%
After a detailed review of the proposed project al6O8l1,% Sutter Slreet, I am writing this letter in opposition of said project as it aurrently
stands.
Let me first state that I am a staunch supporter of locally owned small business and free enterprise.Ii.%
However, in no way do I see the current proposal being synergistic, or mulually beneficial to the Histodc District as a whole, and lor
those forlunaie to still be on the 600 block, it will be a scourge to their operations in an already difficult climate.
tz%
I fully endorse the DETAILED comments submitted from the HPL and FHDA, in rogards but nol limited to; concept, architecture,
signage, site design, & condilional use, lhe arealitr%.s mo$t concerning to me are;
ii%
Parking: or lack lhereof, 13 spaces allocated/zoned for a project of this size is far from adequate, I know because I live it and hear it
everyday from our customers. As well as the ones who choose not to be our customers because they couldnil,%t find parking. The idea
of using anTg%oltsit€liYzlocalion is the pure definition of a stopgap measure, ensuring thoss now displaced vehicles move into other
unwelcome areas of the HD.
Saf€ty: Adding a business concept with a prirnary alcohol component injects the likelihood for continued issues with vandalism, public
intoxication, lighting, noioe and general nuisance lo both private property owners, and businesses alike. ln a block already wrought wilh
eaid issues agaln, I can speak from lirsthand knowledge, The open-ouldoor nalure ofthe proposal only encourages more ofthese
issues with less oversight. No matter how many more company policies I implement in my business to keep my employees and
customers safe, that burden should not be passed downstream.
lz%
Food Truck: Having a food truck taking away valuable parking real estate, while simultaneously posltioning possibly inebriated
customers in the direct vicinity of moving vohicles, sounds like liability. Compounded by the likely influx of more litter, trash and mess
left behlnd.ll,%
As business we already must deal with ihe general public utilizing the parking garages, spaces, and dumpster areas aE their personal
'i1,|/zlrash can and bathroom facilities.ii,% On a separate but similar vein, the prospect of having an l4%outsideli/z (non HD) lood
vendor seems to be a direct conflict of interest to those already with food operations on the block/street.ll,% As well as not being in lune
with the overall spirit, vibrancy and pride that all of us have grown to nurture in tho Historic Dislricl'11,/211,%
ie%
I would like to personally encourage, and warmly welcome anyone interested, to come for a site visit wilh me during the proposed hours
of operations. To witnoss, in real time and have a discussion regarding lhe concerns all of us have on the 600 block.
Thank you for your tirne and consideration.
'JZY,

Rich Veale

Executive Chef / Owner

Sutter Street Steakhouse

604 Sutter St. Suite 150 | Folsom, Ca | 95630

Ph 916.351 .91001 Fax916.351.9300

rich@sutlerslreetsteakhouse.com
'ii%

Page 703

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic Dlshlot Commission
Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 17

Public Gomments Received Regarding
Barley Barn Tap House Project

Page 704

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



'ffi
WEST OF GHICAGO RESTAURANTS, lNC.
604 Sufter Street, Sulte 2OO . Folsom, CA 95610 . Office 916 294-7496. Fax 916 358-9492

August 2,202L

Hlstorlc District Commission,

My name is Eric Schnetz, I arn founder and CEo of Chicago Fire (four area locations) and J wild's Livery

and Feed. I have operated Chlcago Fire and now J Wild's at the site, 614 Sutter Street slnce 2003.

please accept this letter as evidence of my enthusiastic support of the proposed Folsom Prison Brews

buslness concept. I belleve I am in a unique position to comment on thls proposal as it lr in very close

proximity to my existlng restaurant and because I am a long-tertn tenant of the project's owneq Murray

Weaver.

I think the historic theme of th€ tap house wlll be a great addltion to the Historlc District just as J wild's

has been. The more businesses that embrace and promote Folsom's history the more successful the

street will be a whole, Given the number of new restaurants that have opened in the district it makes

sense to add a casual drinking and entertainment space versus yet another restaurant. This wlll help

support food sales in the restaurants withln the near viclnity of Folsom Prison Brewt. From my

perspective as a tenant of Mr. Weave/s for over 18 years, I have the utmost confidence ln his

experience and ability to run a successful and professional operation.

This is a very exciting opportunity to turn a tlred retail space into a strong local draw for the Folsom

Historlc District, Wlth alt the new construction on the West end of Sutter StreeL it would be a nice

balance to see some new high-quality improvements to the 6tD Block,

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any further feedback or information'

Regards,

,z
Eric Schnetz

C.E.O. West of Chlcago Restaurants lnc.

Page 705

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

Frorn:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

powerhousepu b@aol.com
Friday, Novernber 5,2O2110:30 AM
rholderness@ holdernesslaw.com; holdernesslaw@gmail.com; Steven Banks

Fwd: BARIEY BARN TAP HOUSE SUMMARY

CAUTION: This email orlglnated from outslde of the organlzatlon. Do not click llnks or open attachments unless you recognlze the
sender and know the content ls safe.

SUPPORT LETTER BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE

*--Original Message---
From: Amber Felts <amber@shoopsphotography.com>
To: powerhousepub@aol.com <powerhousepub@aol.com>
Sent Fri, Nov 5, 2021 9:01 am
Subject: Re: BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE SUMMARY

Murray,

This looks greatl lt seems like you are working very hard at bking feedback and adjusting to public concems. I love the
changes you have made and I look forward to seeing thls project come to life!

Amber Shoop Felts
Shoop'a PhotognphylThe $tudlos on Suttcr
w: http://shoopsphotography, com
m; 916.804.8578 (text ok)
a: 805 Sutter Street, STE 220 &240, Folsom, CA 95630

On Oct 28,2021, al ll:24 AM, "powerhousepub@aol.com" <powerhousepub@aol.com> wrote:

Amber, So this is the new version of the Tap House we are working on at 608 112 Sutter St. lm reahing
out to various folks to get their input and hopefully support.

l'll be getting a package to FHDA but wanted to get your input individullly as well.

Renderings in separate email.

Thanks Munay

BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE. OWNER'S NARRATIVE INTRODUCTION

This project was recommended for approval by City staffwith conditions and presented
at the August HDC before being continued prior to a vote. Since that time applicant has
revised the project with the following changes.

I

Page 706

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

powerhousepub @aol.com
Monday, November 1,202110:55 AM

holdernesslaw@grnail.com; Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House, Rendering One, Final Exports

CAUTIONT This email originated from outslde of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognlze the

sender and know the content ls safe.

--Original Message.---
From: moe hirani <moehirani@hotmail.com>
To: powerhousepub@aol, com <powerhousepub@aol. com>
Sent: Sat, Oct 23, 2021 1O:29 am
Subject RE: Earley Bam Tap House, Rendering One, FinalExports

Hello Munay,

Thanks br sharing the revised rendering of the Folsom Taproom. I have to say this was more along the line of what I

had in mind when we first discussed
a design that would maintain the existing footprint and keeping the " Barn" look with all the buibing lines minimally altered.

I will certainly be open b more discussions to lhe taproom concept that you have proposed, which I believe will succeed
and complimsnt othet businesses' in the Historic District.

Regards,

Moe.

Sent from Mail for Windows

From:@
Sent: Tuesday, Oc{ober 19,20219:56 AM
To: moehiranl@hotmail.com
Sublect: Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House, Rendering One, FinalExports

Mo, pls have a look at the revised vintage bam theme for the "beer only' Tap House. tVould appleciate your thoughts and
support.

Thanks, Murray

Page 707

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



HERITAGE PRESERVATION LEAGUE OX' F'OLSOM
PROJECT APPLICATION REVTAW
TI{E BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE
October 14, 2021 (Proj ect Review - Plans issued 09. I 5.21 )

PROJECT: The conversion of 4,377 square-foot two-story barn-like building to a 'beer
house', the installation of an outdoor patio and serving area and provision for food

delivery at 608 % Sutter Street in thc Sutter Street Commcrcial Subarea

(PNl8-174).

REQUEST: Design Review, Parking Review and Conditional Use Permit

PROJECT
HISTORY: The brew pub was originally named Folsom Prison Brews. HPL provided

comments regarding this application on May 30,2019 and on August 1,2021

After the applicant changed the theme of the brew pub, new plans were

submitted to the City on September 15,2021. This review is based on the revised

design.

BACKGROUND
The earlier proposed building design resembled a downsized replica of the perimeter wall, gateway and

guard tower at Folsom State Prison. This concept is not connected to the project site and as a result, it
was not well received by the community. As an altemative, the applicant is now proposing to maintain
the barn theme of the existing building.

GENERAL COMMENTS
The recently prepared set of plans is not complete, and the applicant has not yet submitted a Materials
and Color Board. HPL recommends that actual samples of the proposed roof and wall rnaterials should

be provided to the Historic District Commission for review at the time of the project hearing.

DESIGN CONCEPT
The proposed bam style is not typical for the early barns that were constructed in the Gold Country or in
the Greater Sacramento Area. However, similar designs were used in the United States, during the
1850-1900 time-frame. HPL therefore considers the design theme appropriate for the Sutter Street
Subarea.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIf,W
Duing the previous entitlement process, issues have been raised regarding the projects need for
environmental review. It has been the consensus that based on the size of the building, the change of
land use and the cumulative impaots on the sunounding neighborhood, the project would not qualifl for
a categorical exemption. The City's Attorney's Office has therefore committed to subject the
application to further CEQA analysis in order to determine if an Initial Study will be required.

Recommendation
e Before the project is presented to the Historic District Commission, the City should complete any

environmental review that may be requirod under State Law.

Page 708

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



SITE PLAN
Outside the west building fagade is a 480 square foot patio area designated for outdoor seating. This

area is in close proximity to a larger patio with outdoor seating on the Powerhouse Pub properly Large

concrete surfaces can detract fi'om the overall impression of historic development. Many historic

dishicts therefore use natural stones or decomposed granite to provide a level surface.

As an alternative, HPL recommends that concrete used for the patio outside the brew pub could be tinted

gray (similar to the concrete used for other infill projects along Sutter Street). In addition, HPL

recommends that the iron fencing around the outdoor seating area could be installed between wood posts

in order to be more compatible with the barn theme,

Because 'Cloud's Pottery Barno is a part of the more recent history of the 600-block, HPL recommends

that as much as possible of the decorative tiles (manufactured at Cloud's) along the private walkway

between Sutter Street and the Scott Street parking lot should be preserved.

Site Plan Recommendations
r Create an 'agedo look by adding a Erily tint to the concrele used for patio areas around the barn

building.
r Coordinate the wrought iron fencing around the outdoor patio area with the bam building by

installing the fenoe panels between wood posts.

r Preserve as much as possible of the decorative tiles that cover the retaining wall next to the

private walkway from Sutter Street to the public parking area by Scott Street,

ARCHITECTURE
The proposed aged wood siding and metal roof should make the building resemble a barn, but material

samples will be required before the Historic District Commission can make a final determination. ln
order to stay consistent with the barn theme, HPL also recommends that the folding glass door along the

west fagade should be reptaced by a sliding bam door. The man door along the same fagade should also

not be dominated by glass. If more daylight is required inside the west end of the beer pub, windows

can be added.

Historic barn buildings typically have open rafters. The proposed wide fascia boards therefore are in
conflict with the barn theme.

Architectural Recommendations
o Replace the large folding glass door along the west elevation with a wide bam door that is

hanging from an overhead rail.
r Select a more historic entrance door for the west fagade, with glass limited to the upper half of

the door.
o Expose the roof rafters by eliminating the fascia boards.

SIGNS AND OUTDOOR LIGHTING
As specified in Chapter 5 of the Design and Development Guidelines (DDG's), the main frontage of a

building is the side that is facing a public righfof-way. The north side of the Barley Barn is facing both

the alley right-of-way and a public parking lot. Based on the length of the building, this faqade could

have a sign area of 50 square-feet.

The west side of the proposed bam building can be considered the secondary building frontage (facing a

2

Page 709

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



public area). Per the DDG's, the sign allowance for a secondary frontage is half the area of the main

frontage. The brew pub could therefore install a 25 square-foot sign along the west building fagade.

A single sign with an area of 33 square-feet has been proposed above the west entrance doors This sign

ex"eeds thJ sign allowance by I square feet. However, the proposed type of sign (block letters painted

on wood) is appropriate for the bam building and the Sutter Street Subarea.

The proposed outdoor light fixtures are also consistent with the 1850-1900 time frame. However, one

important aspect is the intensity of the light. Gas lights and early light fixtures had low intensity and a

warm tone. As typical for commercial projects the applicant should provide a photometric study that

specifies the level of light at the proposed project site after all building and site lights have been

installed.

Siqn and Lighting Recommendations
o For better consistency with existing codes and guidelines for signage, consider installing a building

sign along the north fagade (the main frontage) and a blade sign at the main entrance along the west

fagade (the secondary frontage).
o If a sign is installed along the west fagade, the sign area should not exceed 25 square feet and the

length of the sign should not exceed 22.5 feet.
(Tie Design Giideltnes does not allow for excluding the background area of the sign lettersfrom the

estimated sign area.)
o The applicant shall submit a photometric study to demonstrate that the lamps used for site lighting

and the outdoor building lights have a low intensity and a wann color range.

PARKING
The lack of public parking spaces in addition to the low parking requirements for the Sutter Street

Subarea has negatively impacted the surounding residential areas and businesses. In 2019, the City

established the Historic District Parking Solutions Ad Hoc Committee to identifr potential solutions.

On June 23,2A20 the Committee published its findings. More than a year later, there has been limited

progress towards implementing the identified short- or long-term priorities that could ease the existing

purtiing problem. Even if the ZoningCode does not require that new parking spaces are provided when

ixisting structures are modified, the proposed brew pub will intensif, the previously approved building

use. The staff report should analyze how the project will impact the conclusions of previous parking

studies (see Section 4.17.02 of the Design and Development Guidelines in Attachmcnt l).

Per the ZoningCode, a newly constructed 3,799 square-foot building would be required to provide 1l
parking spaces for the indoor space (l space per 350 square-feet) and no parking spaces for outdoor

ieating. ihe applicant has suggested that these parking spaces will be available off-site, in public and

private parking lots and at the Eagles Lodge on the east side of Scott Street. Regarding the private

parkinglots, all existing spaces have already been dedicated to the on-site businesses, The Eagles

Lodge has reduced activities, but meetings are still scheduled for members and the public at the Scott

Streit facility. The public parking area next to Scott Street has not been able to alleviate the need for
parking in the east end ofthe Sutter Street Subarea,

The applicant has provided a lease agreement for the shared use of 15 parking spaces at the Eagles

Lodge- However, the agreement does not speciS how the parking spaces will be divided and what time

of tlie day the parking area at Eagles Lodge witl be available. It is also not clear how the patrons of the

brew pub will 
-be 

directed to the off-site parking lot. Reliance on such an agreement can therefore only

3

Page 710

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



be considered a temporary, stopgap measure urtil the City honors its commiunent to address the parking
issues. HPL has concluded that the intensified use of the former 'Pottery Barn' will increase the already

existing parking problems in the vicinity of the project site.

The applicant does not intend to install a kitchen in the Barley Barn. Instead, take-out meals will be

delivered to the pub. To accommodate this solution the applicant has proposed to convert two standard

part<ing spaces in the public parking lot outside the brew pub, into one accessible van parking space.

This space would be reserved for the Barley Barn, resulting in an actual loss of public parking spaces.

The recently approved large patio area at the Powerhouse Pub property (including the access path

between the two propertics) will also eliminate existing parking spaces while at the same time increase

the demand for parking. Information about all anticipated impacts to publiclprivate parking areas,

including new directional signage, should be added to the application package or analyzed in the staff
report..

Recommendations
r Before any intensified use can be approved for the property at 608 1/2 Sutter Street, the applicant

should commit to participate financially in any City provision of an additional public parking facility
at the east end ofthe Sutter Street Subarea.

o As a part of the Zoning Code Update, the City needs to consider if the current parking requirements

for the Sutter Street Subarea should be increased and if the change to a more intense use in the Sutter

Street Subarea should require a parking variance.
o The applicant should provide a business plan that describes all potential impacts on parking

(Including information about where delivery lrucks, and occasiorul live performers can park,)

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
The applicant is proposing to provide limited live entertainment with solo performers or small music
groups. An Entertainment Permit will be required before this part ofthe business model is implemented.

Four nights a week the pub is proposing to stay open until l0:00 p.rn and three nights a week the pub

would close at 12:30 a.m. The oversized door along the west elevation, in addition to the outdoor
seating area mean that noise from the brew pub could become an issue for the residential neighborhoods

south of the project site.

Noise from the Powerhouse is already a problem for the residential neighborhood in the project vicinity.
Based on the location and requested use ofthe project site, you could describe the brew pub as an annex

to the Powerhouse. Besides noise, liglrt and glare from the outdoor seating area could also impact the

existing neighboring development. A noise study and a photometric study could provide useful

information.

While not strictly a part of this application, HPL is aware of ongoing concerns among residents and

business owners about increasing the concentration of alcoholic beverage licenses. In licensing

businesses to serve alcohol, the state does not consider whether the concentration is too great. Instead

this decision is defened to each local jurisdiction. The Historic District Commission may wish to
recommend that the City Council should take up this issue.

Recommendations
r To help the City and the I{istoric District Commission determine if the existing use of Sutter Street's

600-block should be intensified in the proposed manner, the project should be required to prepare a

noise study.

4

Page 711

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



o

a

(The study slnuld anticipate the potenlial noise levels when live performances are held
simultaneously at both the Powerhouse and al the Barley Barn Tap House. If the noise study
demonstrates that mitigation is required, it will be tlw applieant's responsibility tofollow all
recommendations to limit future noise levels.)
A neighborhood meeting to discuss the impact of the project on the residential neighborhoods should

be organized prior to a hearing before the Historic Dishict Commission. Feedback from this
meeting should be incorporated with the future staffrepod.
In view of resident and business concems, HPL recommends that the Historie Disnict Commission
rcquest the preparation of an ordinance to address the desirable concentration of alcoholic beverage

licenses.

5

Page 712

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:

Attechmentr:
Subiect:

Michael Reynolds < mjrhfra@gmail.com>
Friday, October 15,20214:07 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Fw: Fwd: Request for Comments for ^-Barley^- ^-Barn^- Tap House (PN 19-174)

Request for Comments Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174) 9-29-21 with
Attachments.pdf

CAUTTON: This ernall orlglnated from outslde of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

RE: HFRA Board Comments for Barley Earn Tap House (PN 19-174)

Steve, below are HFRA comments for Barley Barn Tap House. ln summary, HFRA is against granting the new use for the

followlng reasons:

Parking Variance - The project requires a parking variance which is unacceptable to the residents. Until a

permanent resident parking solution is in place, the addition of new entertainment options in the 600 block will
continue to drive more visitor parking into the residential areas.

Parking lease with Eagles - the terms of the lease with the Eagles lodge are too open to be considered as part of
a permanent solution. The Eagles have first come first serve priority for any event they hold and so the actual

amount of parking available could fluctuate between 0-15 spaces. Most Eagles events occur at night time on the

weekends which is the very peak period the proposed establishment will require those parking spaces.

Change in Parking Density - for >20yrs, the barn building has been a retail business with 10-6pm working hours

so does not conflict with any of the nelghboring 5@blk establishments. The shift to an entertalnment venue

serving alcohol will shift the primary usage to the 5-12am time window which will now overlap with the majority

of adjacent businesses in the @Oblk. ln addition, the capaclty of the Brewery will shift the density from light

retail to heaving entertainment with a proposed operatlng capacity of 166 patrons not includlng the proposed

outdoor seating. Assuming an avg visitor arrives 3/vehlcle, that ls *SOcarc on at peak period. This creates

significant overflow in the publlc parking behind the 500 blk and cannibalizes spaces for establlshments like the
Steakhouse that are reservatlon based. An rough estimate of the 600blk parking density based on establishment

capaclty numbers is roughly the following when outdoor seating is included. As you can see from the rough

math, the 600 block is ill-equipped to support such an entertainment/alcohol based footprint so the addition of
1 more establishment only furthers an already bad situation with impact to already establlshed buslness.

o Steakhouse - 150-200 patrons = 50-75 cars at full capacity
o Planks - 75-100 patrons = 30-50 cars at full capacity

o Citizen Vine - 45-60 patrons = 15-20 cars at full capacity

o JWilds - 136 patrons = 5O-75 cars at fullcapacity
o Scarletts - 30-65 patrons = 10 - 30 cars at full capacity

o Powerhouse - 150-200 patrons = 50 - 75 cars at full capacity

Hours of operation: All other beer based establishments in the HD stated closures is 12am. 12:30am is

unacceptable. The application should conform to the HD norms.

Subjectively: The Historic District buildout is at a state where the balance of the entire district needs to be

considered when granting changes ln use conditions. The addition of another alcohol establishment in the

600blk that does not even serve food creates imbalance and adds no addltlonal value to the overall HD tenant

mix.

a

a

a

1

Mike Reynolds

Page 713

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic Folsom Residents Association President

Fonrvarded message

Fro m : lkatflthsr@slo @ <llg!fbEr@h!..som >
Date: Thu, oct 14, 2O2Lat6:09 PM
SubJect: Fw: Fwd: Request for Comments for ^-Barley^- 

n-Barn^- Tap House (PN 19-174)

To: Mike Reynolds <fnLhffa@goall.com>

Below it says to send comments to Steve Banks and gives his email.

Please respond by October 15,zAZL,to our Principal Planner, Steve Banks, at 916-46t-67A7 or his email
at sbanks@folsom.ca.us

--- Forwarded Message ---
From: "The HFRA" <thehfra@grnail.com>
To:''CarrieLane''<Cprue@hotmai!.'com>,''JenniferLane',.@>,',LauraFisher,'
<lkatflsher@alm.com >, "Mi ke Reyno lds" <mlrhfra@gmail.Qom>
Sent: Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 3:00 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request for Comments for ^-Barley^- 

n-Barn^- Tap House (PN 19-174)
FYI

Forwarded message

From: Karen Sanabrla <ksanabrla@folsom.ca.us>
Date: Wed, Sep 29, 2OZL at 2:45 PM

Subject; Roquest for Comments for Earley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)

To:

Hello,

Please see attached Request for Comments for Barley Barn Tap House.

Please respond by 0ctober LS,202L,to our Principal Planner, Steve Banks, at 916-46L'6207 or his email
at@

Thankyou,

Karen Sanabria
,9r' f )liit'r,, \r;ri:/uttf
Community llevelopment llepartment
50 Natoma Slreel. Folsom. C495630
O: 916.461 .6203

2

Page 714

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

Sent:
From:

Subiect:

U Laurent < ljlaurent@att.net>
Thursday, November 4,2021 10:48 AM
Pam Johns; Steve Krahn

daoffice@sacda,org; Scoft Zangrando; Lydia Konopka; Rick Hillman; Ken Cusano; Lauren

Ono; Supervisor Sue Frosq Pete Piccardo; Osfm Fire Marshal Ca; The HFM; John Shaw;

Cindy Pharis; Barbara Leary; kevin@duewellaw.com; Dale Kasler; Ben Van Der Meer;

sactonewstips@ newsreview.com; Steve n Ban ks

Objections: PN19 174 608.5 Sutter St. Cond. Use permit

To:
Cc:

CAUT|ONT This email origlnated from outslde of the organlzation. Do not cllck links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

To: Folsom Plan Dir., Comm. Dev. Dept.
To: City Engineer S. Krahn
To: Asst City Clerk for DISTRIBUTION to HD members and
Folsom City Council
Scott Zagrande Building Dept Eng.
Pete Piccardo Code Enforcement
JJohnsohn Code Enf.
cc: Sac DA Office; FPD, FFD, FFD Fire Marshal; State Fire Marshall; Sac County
Supervisor

Re: "special meeting" PN 19 t74 608 U2 Sutter APN 070 0061 011

As of November 4, 2A2t, Folsom is again quietly rushing to APPROVE ENTITLEMENTS
and IAND USES which are NOT CONSISTENT with Folsom Municipal Code, Street
Standards, Infrastructure Dedication Standards, and OFF STREET Parking Requirements

The Eagles Lodge did NOT provide a LegaUBinding Contract to Provide
Parking. If they did so, THEIR OWN parking would be Legally NON-Conforming because
they are also holders of ABC Alcohol License. They too are located on 19th Century tiny
lanes which ADD RESPONSE TIME and ACCESS for First Responders.

Discriminating against First Responders is just about as OFFENSIVE as any city
employee or Elected person can be.
California FIRE CODE is adopted in Totality and this mis-use of a bunch of novice
'DESIGN REVIEW ONLY" group -- to GMNT any Land Use Exceptlon is very wrong. It is

Black letter law on all counts. This is wrong.

This special meeting DOCUMENT Packet has NEVER had the City Engineer Signature and
Seal on it, which compounds the State Law violations. It certalnly gives the appearance
our Folsom City Engineer is ln direct Violation of State Codes, previously enumerated at
length. It is HIS DuTY/Obligation to Ensure Laws of ALL levels of Govt. are Obeyed and
Enforced. If he refuses to do His Job, we need an Investigation to Prove WHY Folsom
City Engineer considers himself and His License Above the Laws.

1

Page 715

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Consequences of violating state, federal, county, local laws for this one single additional
usage and an "exception" granted by an ADVISORY ONLY deslgn group are --- at the
least --- LIABILITY for all consequences resulting.

This should include Liability/responsibility for Reducing First Responder Access and
addlng to Response TIME on 19th century streets;
Accidents; damages due to this city "design advice" group assuming a Power of Law-
making. They have personal Responsibility for any such Exception-Granting, and this
City staff and city Council NEEDS TO INFORM these Novices IN WRITING of their
Exposures. They need to know Truth Prior to this "special meeting" one-item agenda.

They need to know how they would be complicit in wrong-doing. They need to know city
has NOT assumed responsibility for all the Laws they expect this group to Violate, and
the harm which would be done.

I know for fact, that Appointed persons DO NOT HAVE a city-llnk email address. There
is NO way for them to get this information so they can CONSULT THEIR OWN
COUNSEL. This is so Folsom!

This truly requires a Full Investigation from the backed-up raw sewage SSS Conveyance
Pipes/illegal temporary storage vaults in Sutter St. all the way down to the city
employees having the Support and Endorcement of elected offlclals to contlnue pursuing
Wrongful Operations.

NO ONE can legally offer an "exception" of any kind to a STANDARD. Standards in this
case are those of city, County, State, Fire Marshal, and state/US Constitutions.

Ignore vital laws, then expect the Consequences. That is why CA Licensed Civil
Engineers are Sworn & Llcensed Law Enforcers.

Why is oldest, worst-served part of city suddenly being pressed for increased NON-
Standard land uses & occupancies which violate legal Standards? Why is NO PERSON

with a LICENSE ever asked to Sign/Seal/Approve any of this acts -- and using "special
meetings" to expedite a quiet result.

Below is Partial History of emails, but NOT of formal Complaints about Folsom "methods
of Operation."

Sue,

Today another Folsom inappropriate Land Use Exception application came in newspaper,
Sac Bee Legal Notice, imaged below.

Simply put, it led me to discover Folsom has a pattern of Failure to make
Accurate/complete Legal reports to Sacramento County Records and RE Tax
Assessor. These false and omitted reports have led to a pattern of cheating clty
residents, county residents, and everyone whose Land Parcels and Land Usages are

Page 716

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



impacted, regulated, and TAXES ARE ASSESSED based upon faulty information. This
pattern has been observed since past mayor fired final independent City Engineer, and
erased vital portions of Folsom Muni Code which was moved ONLINE ONLY.

Below is the tortured route I traveled in findlng hard Proof this city is still changing FMC
constantly. Everyday I find something new, of private-gain value, and harmful to
EVERYONE.

This is so egregious and obvious, that I am not going to share this all with Principal
Planner Steve Banks in Comm. Development Dept. He sounded very, very discouraged
today, and being involved in this must be painful to him.

After an attack Sept 5 2020 which left me with a damaging traumatic brain injury, it
seemed I'd never recover sufficiently to speak with old friends, or indeed, anyone. I
lost speech, Glasgow Coma rating of functionally mute. While speech & memory are not
the same, I am able to speak well enough to speak with people like Steve Banks,
again. Guess it's a good day for those with TBI, and serious cardiac issues.

Sacramento Bee is correct: this city is far beyond the pale.
This city is a threat. I can only thank Bee for proper, accurate, essential reporting.

Laurie

--- Forwarded Message ---
From: LJ Laurent <ljlaurent@att.net>
To: net>
Ce: LJ Laurent <ljlaurent@att.net>
Sent: Friday, July 23,2021,01:11:42 PM PDT
Subiect: PN19 174 Prison Theme on 608 Sutter St, Cond. Use permit

To:
From: Laurie
July 23, 2O2L

Re: PN 19 -L74 APN 070 0061 013 608 Sutter St.,

First CONTEXT, but the final contexts are frightening.:
PN19-174; conversation with Steve Banks this date.
Steve will receive most of these legal/Engineering COMMENTS, but it is known he
will NOT be able to impact what "city leaders" and "Comm. Dev. employees do."

Steve has promised to respond to my email with 2019 Applicant's documents, sent
via email to me,

If he fails to notify Folsom Licensed Engineers, lawyers, and city council elected
officials, of all this information, it is up to old area RESIDENTS to ensure city council
is made aware of federal, state, county, CA Fire Marshal laws/regs. Again, this
researcher has never yet had a critic discover even 1 single error in Research
Reports. Good Luck. 

3

Page 717

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



PN 19-174 Cond. Use Permit for 4377 Sq Ft building 'CMFT BEER" usage indoors,
outside, with modification of Front Structure appearance to "prison theme."

Note spoke with Steve Banks this a.m. aboutthis old application, and expressed to
Steve there are residents concerned about any claim the HDC can make a FINAL Cond.
Permit decision. Reminded Steve: FMC city law chapter t7.52 HD is legally an
OVERIAY ZONE and NOT a ZONE DISTRICT. That means, the "archltectural review"
laymen are not the panel to review Structure Changes, Inadequate PARKING, Failure to
Prove ADA Compliance [see federal law link below].

From Public Notice, This is Meeting of HD group to consider exterior appearance, and
"conditional Use Permit" which is NOT legally within the Jurisdiction of HDC Architectural
Review laymen. Includes interior demolltlon for brewery as well as converting front
facade to "prison" theme. Parking is extremely limited for 4,377 Sq Ft. Commercial
Zone Usage.

Please NOTE Public Notice WORDS:
"Please refer to the PI-AN COMMISSION AGENDA for ways to participate
remotely." USE PERMITS are PC Dut% by Law' to hold public hearings,
accept information, answer questions and FINALLY, make only a
Recommendatlon to City Council. This is how this state runs Oversight on
cities, lesser jurisdictions. If you require State Law Citations, just ask.

fssue
"Parking 21 spaces on site for USE of POWERHOUSE PUB, which is not listed
Petitioner.

"Parking" 21 spaces on site, and private parking lot" Eagle Lodge.
http://www.findglocal.com/US/Folsom/18709693165261471Fo|som-Fraternal-Order-of-
Eagles-o/o23929

Folsom Fraternal Order of Eagles Offlcers I Folsom Fraternal Order of Eagles

Note: CROSSING Scott St. to use a 'Private Parking' Lot of a charitable group "not for
profit" with special TAX Exemptions, may be of concern.

The Fraternal Order of Eagles is an international non-profit organization uniting fraternally in the spirit of liber$,
truth, justice, and equality, to make human life more desirable by lessening ils ills and promoting peace, prosperity,
gladness and hope. The F.O.E. donates more than $10 million ayean to localcommunities, fundraisers, charities
and more. As part of its philosophy, the F,O.E

Please Note Public Notice FAILS TO MENTION ON-SITE Americans with Disabilities
Law: This is why a CITY ENGINEER MUST be involved to Seal & Sign Formal Plans
for Proposal and an elected COUNCIL MUST MAKE such Critical Decisions about Federal
Law Compliance. ADA:
https : //www.ada. gov/restrl oi no parkino/restri pi no 20 1 5. html

4

Page 718

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CONTEXT: there are many, many Plaintiffs willing to sue owner & city for dis-obeying
ADA laws/rules,

UPLIFT

IIOTEIOF P(Ftrc HT
crrv oF Follot tiltilunrc DrnT

DAlf OF lillFtlCr Augwl 4,?s1l
nml OF lllltrlll0r 5O0 PM.
PllGf OF HlfRnOr Clty Cotmcll Chamberg,

Foborn, CA 95630
ilOnGt lt lllRllV OIUIX TllAt! A pub{

HMrlc Dstrict Cmrnbelon ol ho GiV ol Folson
bllodng:
FnO.f,CT llAf,l Fobom PrFm Brews Tap Ho
Plopor! **76ppillcant: Mr. Murray Weaver
Pnopcf LocaUonlml: 608 Sutbr SlreeUAPN
Plannirp tb.; PN-19-174
$all Conbc-l: Sto'/e Banlos, RhcFal Pla

sba rilts @ folsorn. ca.ut
Enillqnents: a- Cmdtbnd Uae Femlt

b. Dedgn Rwbw
Proloct Deacrbtlon: The pmposod proFd lncluc
Condldmal U* furnll and Dostgn Revilw lor de

crall beer eshbliolmerrt wihin an exlstlrg 437i
at 608 Srrfror SneL The proposod ptolod
d UE odstir6 4,377-s+prebot buiHing b cre
tor he bu[dm. Ibmollllon and lnterlor tenant lt

tsarnlorm the lnbrlor butUhrg area lnb a spaco
The foreed proiod abo lrplrdos ure ol an out
W clocoratlve l^tubr ateel lenclru. ln brml d
hbnds to ufflbe eridhg publlc parkhg facillties,
(Founftotm Publ adjacsnt b trs poled Cle, ar
(Eagl€ Lodg€}.
Envlronmontrl Rarlryv: Ths pr€i6d ls cabgorlcall
Exbling Facllltbs ol lh€ Callfomb ErMronmentall
Hcrrrlilrr to thc Hldpft Dlda Qeint
lc-nadhbrtr ln llihrnrilu rrrnolrU.
Allperaonr inbreded in hese mdlerg ars lnvih
mentr oralfy or ln *rlthg dwhg he publlc tpar
nrentr are arnllable tor rsvby, at ard further info
hg Cqnnunlty Dorcbornrtl .PqttlnFm ry !

CITY ENGINEER must rule & opine on Health & Safety laws, Fire/Emergency Access --
using his Seal/Signature to ensure an EXPERT OPINION -- that is WHAT WE PAY
HIM/THEM to DO.

5

SPORTS ORIVENEWS OPINION coMtcS

fttz a
+

Page 719

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



${tounnao xlgsrcament, xlOsacrament xlEEFolsomFre ,lEAstsrsorF,'x ? 6085utt,

e :.Q 0 lgoogle.com/maps/place/608+Sutter+5t,+Folsonr,+CA+95630/@38.6783806,'121,17568

$ Settings ! https:/1wwrv,youtub,., lnlported Frorn Fire.., lnrported From lE ft eOfO DOG 5280 T'.. O n,t

*t* oo'

Qr',
)

w)

{,\
a-

$'//'
vI

I
Essex Mortgage ' roisonr p

I

9t ..,.rf1 .1,,. I r
?

I irilv.,l S t : SotrdWasle

9

608 Sut
FC

orff St l'

la

608 Sutter St o
' ,,1 r -,r. i I -,.. Ir I. rI I rr; I I

c-\

..s.- $+ I Mystrrlr ti. l)tttrt rrl
I r '.' l:ttr'tl;l

6lass West I Praner rr,fr?i;g[f
erLOZl Uniled States Tl

6

-J ;>.,rii

I ,, r,, l:t
, 'f.,.,

-t a.. t.- ,

iri I ilr
t 3A'

I tr'

':?&)/

,6

Q Layers

Page 720

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Responslbllltles for a Volce of Residentsi
suggested ACTIONS to locals to take immediately:
Make a formal Public Record Act Request for Context issue:
"How many Calif ABC Alcohol Sales Licenses are currently IN USE on Sutter St.'
or other "hlstoric area" location as of this date?

7

Page 721

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ask City Englneer to REVIEW formally the fire, explosion, Riot, shooting access for
Exiting 18 foot wide Sutter in a catastrophe situation requiring IMMEDIATE access by
First Responders,
Immediate ESCAPE by crowds, all Persons impacted/endangered.

Ask Folsom Fire Chief, and Folsom Fire Marshal Lauren Ono for a written Report on
ACCESSIBILITY.

Ask city lawyer for PROVE of ADA Compliance in all respects -- including Emergency
ACCESS/accessi bl I ity.

Ask city council to PROVIDE PROOF OF NEED for this "conditional use" for yet another
location serving ALCOHOL.

Ask Police Chief & his staff for a Report and Comments on all of above. They bear
Responsibility for EVERYON E's SAFETY.
Let's respect them and HONOR them.

Closlng: you have phone #, so ASK if you do not follow Engineering language, or details
of very abstruse, messed up & complicated Laws.

MONEY: and proper REPORTING TO RE TAX MAN:

I

Page 722

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



608 sutter' st, folson, c"r

LAND ]NFORMATION f

Parcel Details Layers Measure Search Results Select Parcels Recent Sales Legend

Net Assessed Value

Propefty tax bill

informatlon

Thornas Brothers

Map

Assessor Land Use

Cocle

Assessor's Property

Oescraption

Approx. Parcel Area

59r)Cr,6li 6

Link to ePropTax

6o9e

+

Additional information regarding
Assessor's roll values can be

obt"lined by contacting the
Assessor's Office at 916-875

0700 or
.r s5e55Or(t)SatCo U nty.llet.

608 1/ r

627

6oB Pr

6r4

I'i i 2. ,1

----

./ coy

EABOOA

Lrs I 10 I '&W 28 FT

OF LT 1? BLK 23 FO..

s0n/t & SEL Y 10 FT OF

ALLEV A3ND PER

170:ot 10685

26060 sc1 ft / 0.6 acres

6

Zoning: Hf - H sTORIC

D STF.|t-T

1

CONTEXT: HD DISTRIGT ls NOT a deflned Zone District per FMC Chaptet L7

CONTEXT: Folsom Never published, nor held Public Hearings nor announced it had
REMOVED ALL "Zone District" Designations and Definitions from Folsom Muni Code
Chapter 17.
Since Folsom leadership has seen fit to REMOVE all Zone District Definitions, Whence
does city counciUstaff derive a RIGHT to Exercise Land-Usage Police Control???

It

9

ZONING I

OWNER INFORMATION t

Page 723

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



This is DIRECT VIOLATION OF State Law. to wit

IF Folsom is correct, and "historic district" ls a ZONE DISTRICT which Determines the
proper USES, Infrastructure, roadway size, compatibility of Uses, then the ENTIRETY
of all "historlc dlstrict" would have ONE ZONE DISTRICT ONLY by law with a
formal "definitlon" of each/every single ZONE DISTRICT. This is NOT allowed
under State Government Codes, Zonlng, and Intent of State to determine the
Standards, Land Uses, Hazards, Safetn fnfrastructure Sizes, Oversight Godes'
and SPEGIAT EXCEPTION Laws & Codes & Standards. Llcensed Civil Engineers
are Essential to enforce Laws, Standards, adequate Infrastructure, adequate developer
Financing of dedicated Improvements, Subdivisions, and appropriate Zone Districts for
EACH PARCEL.

If Folsom correctly reported all of the oldest, most poorly-served area of city as ONE

SINGLE ZONE by Definition, there WOULD BE SOLELY ONE SINGLE LAND USE applied --
- by Law -- to every single Parcel.

How long has city of Folsom violated Higher Jurisdiction Laws?
What enforcement agency will conduct a full Investigation of such long-standing city
practlces whlch are outside the State Enabling Laws as referenced as CA Government
Code 65800 [Zoning]?

For verification, higher authorities need to consult Folsom Muni Code Chapter 17 Zoning,
to see if they can locate a Definition Section for each Zone District, such as county's
BAB00A Small retail..... which has a definition on screen as Multiple retail vendors, with
small occupancy, in a bullding of considerably Dlfferent Size than Folsom reports it in
Formal Public Notice.

Analysis & IMAGES of FMC which is ONLINE only, hence changed online at will.
https : //www.codepu bl ish inq.com/CA/Folsom/# ! /Folsom 1 T tFolsom 1 7 I 0. htm I # 1 7. 10

10

Page 724

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsorn Municipal Code

Chapter 17.10
DESIG NATION OF DISTRICTS

Sections:

17.10,010 Established,

17.10.020 Speclal dlstrlcts establlshed.

17.10.010 Established. o sHnRE

The several classes of general districts established and into which tl

designated as follows:

R-1 -1, R-1 -ML, R-1 -M, single-family residence districts;

R-2, two-family residence district;

R-3, neighborhood apartment district;

A

B

C

11

Page 725

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom Municipal Code

D

c. R-3, neighborhood apartment district;

R-4, general apartment district;

E. C-1, neighborhood business district;

F, C-2, central business district;

G. C-3, general commercial district;

H. CH, highway service commercial district;

l. CM, commercial-manufacturing district;

J. M-1, light industrial district;

M-2, general industrial district;

M-1, limited industrial district;

MF, industrial frontage districU

K.

L.

M

t2

Page 726

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom Municipal Code

PD, planned development district;

R-M, residential, multifamily dwelling district;

P. BP, business and professional office district. (Ord. gZ8 (Pat

5 31 02.01)

17.10.020 Special districts established. o sHRRE

tn addition to the foregoing classes of districts, certain combining d

and are designated as follows:

A. A, special agricultural distric!

B. B, special building site district;

C. F, special highway frontage district;

D. P, special parking district;

N

o

13

Page 727

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsorn Municipal Code

C. F, special highway frontage district;

D. P, special parking district;

E. H, special height limit district;

F. CD, special civic district. (Ord.378 (part), 1979: Ord.239 5 1

s 3102.02)

I nome ll

The Folsorn Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1313, passe

Disclaimer: The City Clerk's office has the officialversion of the Folsom Mu

should conta{t the City Clerk's office for ordinances passed subsequent to

CONCLUSION: This is Folsom's own designated Chapter t7, analyzed for "Definitions",
and searched for Definition of Each ZONE DISTRICT, along with its STANDARDS,
Permitted Land Uses, abutting Land Zone District Uses.

Folsom's Print Editions frorn past do include the standards, and Definitions for each
"Zone Dlstrict" and included a Map within Chapter 17 FMC Zoning.

t4

Page 728

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



All this is gone with the wind. There is no "Historic Distrlct Zone", and there ls no
Enforcement in Folsom of STANDARDS, Infrastructure Requirements, Streets wide
enough for First Responders and Safe Ingress/Egress. Folsom has an "architectural
review group" for thls old area, but they are the SECOND Review group and they are
NOT a Plan Commission. Folsom has a Plan Commission whlch only holds hearlngs,
provides expert testimony venue for questlons, and makes only Recommendations to
city council for changes to existing legislation on Land Uses, Standards, Safety,
Infrastructure. Folsom continues to act as if an "architectural review" group has Legal
POWER to alter ISND USAGES, GRANT Exceptions to Law in FMC 17. This is very wrong
and harmful.

Additionally, this system has resulted in substantial LOSS of Revenue by Sacramento
County and those whom it serves. Folsom practices have caused huge Profits to a
select few, and huge losses to others, especially to suffering old city Residents. All five
council have been almost totally local Business owners, for decades. They have had
support of various chambers, groups, and public tax beneficiaries,

Old city residents feel powerless. That is because they are.
If Licensed civil City Engineer and licensed City Attorney FAIL to deliver signed/sealed
Reports, this will continue as business as usual -- to the detriment of all.

Although not land use directly, conslder also FMC 13.30 a quietly passed law which
states Folsom lacks water for it entitled new developments, but passes the Onus onto
Sacramento County to bail out Folsom when the remaining surface water is all gone. As
Sac Bee pointed out, this is only city which has ZERO groundwater, as lt is built upon a
granite base.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65800 ET. SEQ,, THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA GRANTS TO
A gITY THE POWER TO APPLY ZONING TO LANDS WITHIN ITS CITY LIMITS. THE PURPOSE OF ZONING
IS TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE. THE CONSTITUTIONAL]TY OF
ZONING HAS BEEN UPHELD BY THE UN]TED STATES SUPREME COURT SINCE 1926, EUCLID V. AMBER
REALTY COMPANY (272 US 365).

a

Context L7.O2.42O is VIOTATED repeatedly by FOIsom CA.
"streef'means a public or permanent private way thir$-six feet or more in width which affords a primary means of
access to property, (Prior code $ 3104.67)

Context L7.02,28L: Public Notice in Sac Bee indicates this fits Folsom definition, since it
is called microbrewery and IT SERVES alcohol as well.

e vrlid rlcohot prodoction tlccmc from lhc rtstc of Cllllbrnh, cnd may include an on-site restaurant aad/or ber that serves its loCnlly craftcd
beer. (Ord. 1236 S 2,20f5)

Folsom Municipal Code lacks Definitions for Zone District impacting this Parcel -
- or indeed ANY city Parcel.

t5

Page 729

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



However Sacramento County RE Assessor & County Record DO HAVE Specified Land
Uses whlch are PERMITTED upon this Parcel APN #, and which CONTOL the TAX
CATEGORY the County Uses in Assessing a FAIR, Equitable TAX. BELOW IMAGE:
Sacramento County clearly defines USAGES and TAXES based UPON this Official
Category BABOOA as small retail Land Usage

9 trou,' lEl sccra, f Q sacra, [,rs x Q ooes, lg,ronc l9 trou, I I Folsor lQ cnant ldi
ee O t assessorparcelviewer,saccounty.neVJ5Vierver&ssessor.htntl#

ll https://wv*,r.youtub.. lnrported F.om Fire. . lnrporled trom lE {A GOLO DOC 5390 T,.' O 4,{$ Settings

Layers Measure Search Results Select Parcels Recent Sales Legend

Assessor's Office at 91 6-875-

0700 or
assessor@s.lcco Lr nty. net.

6oB r/z

Thomas Brothers

fr'lap

Assessor Land Use

Code

Assessor's Property

Desffiption

26134

8AB00A

6r.4

6og

+

6oB

Gerreral Retatli Commerci.rl
LT59 10

oF LT t; Specific Srnoll Retatl

501.1&! Ocqr.rll.r,rcy f,/r.rlti-Terrarrt
ALLEY A,I

t70?01, Character'of Ltse N.lost probable use

Approx. Parcel Area 26080 sq ft / 0'6 screE

Zoning: HO - H sTORIC

D STRICT

CONTEXT: again, please note folsom has removed all Zone District Definitions --
secretly, with NO public knowledge nor participation. Yet in case of PARCEL in this

t6

.(
6u-

6tjB 5LrttEr st fu-rlsc,nt :a

Assessor Parcel Viewer\rtt l1r,'rl l,\ 1,,

q

LAND INFORMATION ?

Parcel Details

ZONING I

Page 730

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Prison theme microbrewery Change of Usage, the city has glven Sacramento County a

false Zane District Deslgnatlon. There ls no "historic dlstrict" land Use
Definition. Indeed all Zone Definitions are totally misslng/gone/caput.

NOTE also BUILDING SIZE is NOT what Folsom advertised. Why is this huge
discrepancy in a Public Notice? PN states 4377 sq ft.

Gross Building Area 7898 sq ft

Net Rentable Area 7898 sq ft

Ground Floor Area 7898 sq ft

Built 1948 -- exactly how SAFE is this building for Changed Uses?
Does it have sprinklers? Full Street size Access for First Responders? What is actual
"condition" of this building with following Sacramento County Facts:
Assessor Land Use Code BAB00A
Use General: Retail Commercial
Specific: small retail
Occupancy: Multi Tenant
Character of Use: most probably use that is, SMALL RETAIL, Multi-tenant.

If city of Folsom had accurately reported this bulldlng and had submitted the CHANGE of
USE and Condition Use PermitApplication dated 2019 as PN L9-t74 -- then Sacramento
County Assessor WOULD HAVE the Intended Change of Land Use, Major Alterations to
bulldlng, USAGE, OCCUPANCY, PARKING and Street Access requirements.

This is officially a matter of Concern for Sacramento County Assessor and County
Recorder, as well as Residents of this old-infrastructure part of old city, and County
residents deprived of Determinatlon of Fair Real Estate Assessments as reported by city
of Folsom.

question:
at bottom, below, does "Quolity class D", does D mean it has been dangerous for some
length of time??? Sac County Codes are not easlly found online, if indeed Assessor
"codes" are explained formally anywhere for Public.

lnformation for Parcel:
070-0061-01c0000

Read Our Data Disclaimer

OR At'toN

Ass$sor Parc€l{

Address

07tm6101(m00

514 SUTTER ST

Postal Clty, Zlp FOISOM 95630

17

Page 731

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



!urlrdlctlon

County Supsnlsor Dl5ffct

Ass€isot noll Strtui

Atie$o* Map

Clty of Fohom

stt FiQtt-Dlslrlct4

ACnVE

Atroiror'r l,lep. Sook q70.

P.rc 005

A summary of the most recent property tax bill is available on the e-PropTax site.

Tax Rate fuea Code

Jurl3dlctlon Used on Most

Recent Tar Roll

Lart Roll Yeat

044r8

FOLSOM

2020

ASSESSOR'S I]OLL VALUES

as ofJune 25,2OZI

Tar Roll Yrar

Land Vslue

lmprov€ment Velue

2021

s310,465

Ssgqzol

l0

Page 732

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



County Re6orde/5 Oocument Sook 20110325, PNt€ 911

Number

Evont Drte Frl Mar 25 20U

PROPFRTY BUII DII{G INFOR TI

G.ors EulldluArer

Net Rent.bls Area

Ground Floor Arra

YeffSollt

Effec'tlve Yaar

Storler

Qudtty Clas

78t8 sq ft

78!18 sq ft

7898 rg ft

1948

1918

t

Av€rrlpD

t9

Page 733

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



H ietodc D iatric{ Commlssion
Barley Bam Tap House {PN 19-174)
November 18,2021

Attachment 18

Site Photographs

Page 734

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Page 735

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Page 736

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



\-QD

Page 737

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



,

:
I

,I II
l
I

,i

t

;

I

r

I
.a

!
I

-(?I
{

l

Page 738

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Page 739

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 5

Historic District Commis sion Additional Information
Dated November 18,2021

Page 740

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I

il

:.I

This document hos been

distributed to the Commissioners
and staff by email and hard copy.

To:

Historic District Commission

Staff Report
Additional Information

Transmittal Sheet

Date November 18,202I

Historic District Commission

Community Development

Item No. 3 - Barley Barn Tap House Project - Comments ReceivedSubject:

Attached please find additional public comment letters staff received regarding the Barley Barn

Tap House project.

Respectfu lly Submitted,

From:

KellyMullett
Commission Clerk

Updated Jan202I

Page 741

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



F"".",
4.0 Dental
1747 Creekside Drive
Folsom CA 95630
11107t2021

To Whom it may Concern:

As a Folsom resident and business owner, I fully support the proposed Barley
Barn Tap House project, I have enioyed treating my staff to the hospitality
venues in historic Folsom and as a beer aficionado; therefore I look forward to
visiting a first class Tap House. My staff and friends are always welltaken care
of when we visit the PowerHouse. I am especially appreciative of the fun and
safe environment the guys at PowerHouse provides. Cheers to their new
venture!

Sincerely,
Dr. Elizabeth Luong

Page 742

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Murray,

This looks greatl lt seems like you are working very hard at taking feedback and
adjusting to public concerns. I love the changes you have made and I look forward to
seeing this project come to lifel

Amber Shoop Felfs
Shoop's Photographyffhe Studioe on Sutter
w:@

Page 743

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Hello Murray,

Thanks for sharing the revised rendering of the Folsom Taproom. I have to say thls was more

along the line of what I had ln mind when we first discussed

a deslgn that would malntaln the exlstingfootprlnt and keeplngthe " Barn' look with allthe
bulldlng llnes mlnimally altered.

I wlll certalnly be open to more dlscussions to the taproom concept that you have proposed,

whlch I belleve will succeed and compllment other buslnesses' in the Historic District.

Regards,

Moe.

Page 744

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



c : ,. ': ,

AMB E R
December 22,2A2O

State of California

Alcohol and Eeverage Control

3927 Lennane Drive fl100

Sacramento, CA 95834

Re: Powerhouse Entertainment in Folsom California

To Whom lt May Concern;

ln Folsom, I have had the opportunity to work with Powerhouse Entertainment for many years, They

have always been great community supporters and partners. The year 2020 has been a challenge for all

of our businesses especially with all of the changing rules and regulations of how to operate their

business - it has been was very difficult to say the least.

Regardless, they have worked hard to comply with all of the changing protocols while working closely

with the community, nearby businesses and the City of Folsom Police Department.

We want to make that our licensed businesses are aware of any new rules or protocols that need to be

followed during these times so they can return to the success they were experiencing prior to the

pandemic,

lf we can assist with providing information or educating our ABC licensed businesses in Folsom, please

let me know.

Thanks,

Joe Gogllordl

President/CEO

200 WoolStreel, Folsom, CA 95630

916-985.2698 Ext l3 Office | 9l 6.952.8198 Mobile

EATER

PARTNERSHIPvrfrl'C xOOt('COr.|{tC r

200 Wool Street . Folsom, CA 95630

9 15.985.2698 . folsomchamber.com

Page 745

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



4t

Re: Barley Barn Tap House - 608k Sutter 5t.

To Whom lt May Concern,

I am writing this letter on behalf of the Barley Barn Tap House project.

As a resident of Sutter Street, and have owned several businesses and property

on Sutter Street Along with serving on the HDC & ARC for many years, I felt I

wanted to let you know that I support this project.

I am aware of the Biggest obstacle in opening or building a business in the
Historic District is Parking. The thing about the Barley Earn is that they will be

adding Additional parking spaces, by contracting with the Eagles Lodge. And

Murry Weaver is the only business to offer a shuttle from the existing Parking

Garage to different street locations.

I think this project will be a nice addition to the Street, and will offer a different
feel and type of business. The fact it will serve beer only, and will be Family

friendly will be a plus.

The ldea of using The existing Restaurants on Sutter Street for food is a Win Win

for all.

Thank lolJ, 7 :

'- '"':'. ,'.. ; L'- t'f '-'
Sincerely, Mary [say

Page 746

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Dear Frlends Nelghborc and Hlstorlc District Commlsslon,

I am wrltlngto Xpress support on behalf of Munay Weaver and owner of the Barley Barn Tap

House project.

The new Western barn theme wlll have a wonderful authentic look as you drive into old town
off ttre rainbow brldge and complement the overall look in the dlstrlct.

Mr. Weaver has been a longtlme businessman (21years) here in fulsome and has served on

numerous boards and commltt€es to help revitallze and lmprcve the hlstorlc dlstrict. Hls

background and expertlse gives hlm lnslght to what thls proJect will bring to our business

community. I belleve hls goals and commitment to the Barley barn tap House are in keeping

wlth the high standards we allwant for Folsom.

Looklng foruvard to spending afternoons on the outdoor patlo.

Thank you for your consideration

Claudia Cummings

Page 747

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom Hlstoric Dlstrict Commisslon

Letter of Support for lhe Barley Bam Tap House

Dear Commissioners

I would llke to rrolce my support forthe proposed Barley Bam Tap House.

For thqse of you who may not know, I am a 20+ year resident of Folsom, served for 10 yearc on
the Folsom Arts and Cultural Commisslon, was Chalrman of the clty's Ad Hoc Committee on

Parking Solutions in the Hlstoric Dislrict, and have volunteered for counlless events ln the

dlstrict.

As a Realtor who specializes in relocaffons, I proudly promote the Histotic District as the heart
and soul of our Clg. I refer clients therc, and when giving housing tours, often drive through and

choose one of the dlsflct restaurants as a lunch stop.

Preserving and protec{ing the character of lhe distlict is very lmportant to me, as ls seeing

businesses lhrive lhere.

I think the Barley Bam Tap House is a perfect fit and the dght business to go ln the proposed

locallon.

It will bring visitors, who bring revenue to the dty, and because they will not serue food, it will

help support local restaurants. who can suraly use iL

I can see locals coming down for a new rsason to visit the district, again supporting local

restraurants and other businesses.

Existing parklng, along wih the lease of the Eagle's lot, and the new permit system for the

Historlc Dlstrict r66ldents ensures that lt will have minimal impact on the nelghborhood.

ln short, the Barley Bam project is the rlght business at the right fme for the commertial area of
the Historio Dlstric{, and lfully support it.

Thank you br your considenation

Stephen HeardI
Folsom CA 95630

Page 748

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



To Whom it May Concern:

I have owned the Planet Earth Rising Store at 625 Sutter St Folsom directly acro$s
the street from PowerHouse Pub for many years. l've also served on the board of
FHDA. tam excited forthe new proposed Barley Bam Tap house in the old Clouds
Bam building. Mr Weaver has been a great neighbor and I believe the Tap House
will bring a fun and increased customer base to our district.

Darrell Trimble- Oltrner

Page 749

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Good Morningl I wanted to express my appreciation of this change in design. You have

my full cooperation and support with the current design. Let me know if you need

anything else.

Regards,

Doug

Doug Scalzi
Rcgionnl Dircctor. Kt( Corunrercill
Prcs irh.. rrt, S.rcrarucnl o Conrnrcrciul f,rolx.rliu l
Llccrrsr'{01237807

l. ore -a:o-oeoo

V drxr g qgrslslt rtlp.c{rnr

9 ZZgS lrorr Polrrt R(|. ! t 60, [olsorrr 95630

Leasing I Sales I Investments ruil KEIICR\A/LLIA'"I5
lAg COVVtrlatA! ltsttr

Page 750

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Wesr or Gnlc^A,Go ResrnuRANTS, lNc.
504 Sutter Street, Sulte 200 . Folsom, CA 95630 . Offlce 916 294"7496 t Fax 91 6 358-9492

Autust 2,2021

Hlstorlc Dlstrlct Commlsslon,

My name is Erlc Schnetz, I am founder and CEO of Chicato Flre (four area locatlonsl and J wlld's livery

and Feed. I have opented Chlcago Flre and nowJ Wlld's at the slte, 614 Sutter Street since 2q)3.

Please accept tlrls lctter as evldence of my enthusiastlc support of the proposed Folsom Prison Brews

buslness concept. I believe I am in a unlque posltion to comm€nt on thls proposalas lt is in very close

proximity to my existing restaurant and because I am a long-term tenant of the proiect's owner, Murray

Weaver.

I thlnk the historic theme of the tap house will be a great addltlon to the Hlstorlc Dlstrict just as J wild's

has been. The more buslnesses that embrace and promote Folsom's history the more succesfulthe

street will be a whole. Given the numberof nerv restaurants that have opened in the dbtlict it makes

sens€ to add a casual drlntlng and entertainment space versus yet another restaurant' This will help

support food sales in the restaurants withln the near vicinity of Folsom Prison Brews. From my

perspectfue as a tenant of Mr. Weave/s fior over 18 years, I have the utmost confidence in hls

experlence and ablllty to run a succes#uland professlonal operatlon.

This is a very excltlnt opportunlty to turn a tired retail space into a strong localdnw for the Folsom

Historlc Dlstrlct. Wlth all the new construction on the West end of Sutter Street, it would be a nlce

balance to see lome new high-quatlty impmvements to the 600 Block.

Ptease do not hesltate to contact me for any further fuedback or lnformatlon.

Regards,

,z
Erlc Schnetz

C.E.O. west of Chlcago Restaurants lnc.

Page 751

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CAUTION: Thls emall originated from outslde of the organization. Do not cllck links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content ls safe.

---Original Message---
From: powerhousepub@aol.com
To: powerhousepub@aol.com
Sent Fri, Nov 12, 2421 2:20 pm
Subject Fwd: Planet Earth Rising BBTR SUPPORT LETTER

---Original Message----
From: Darrell Trimble <dltrocks@yahoo.com>
To: powerhousepub@aol.com <powerhousepub@aol.com>
Sent Fri, Nov 12, 20211:01pm
Subject Re: Planet Earth Ris

To \Mrom it May Concern:

I have owned the Planet Earth Rising Store at 625 Sutter St Folsom directly across the street from PowerHouse Pub for
many years. l've also served on the board of FHDA. I am excited for the new proposed Barley Barn Tap house in the old
Clouds Barn building. Mr Weaver has been a great neighbor and I believe the Tap House will bring a fun and increased
customer base to our district.

DarrellTrimble- Owner

powerhousepub@aol.com
Friday, November 12,2O2"12'23 PM

Steven Banks; rholderness@holdernesslawcom
Fwd: Planet Earth Rising BBTR SUPPORT LETTER

1

Page 752

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



l{(lHELT0. Hol.DELilt$l

November 12r 202I

Ms. Sari Dierking
Assistant City Attorney
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Sari:

This letter is written on behaLf of Murray lVeaver,
Applicant for the Barley Barn Tap House ProJect. This tap
house is proposed for the sale of beer for on-slte
consumptj.on by the patrons thereof. This letter ig
intended to address the most prominent 1egal, guasi-1egal,
and public pollcy issues arising in connection with this
appllcation and what opposition there is.

A. Cateqorical Exemption from CEQA (14 *CCR" Section
15301):

To begin with, California Public Resources Code Section
2LO84 reguires the Secretary for Resources to promulgate
within the State CEQA Guidelines certain categorical
exemptions from CEQA based upon the Secretary's
determination that specific classes of projects "do not
have a significant effect on the environment" such that
they are '\declared t,o be categorically exempt f rom the
requlrement for the preparation of environmental
documents." 14 Callfornia Code of Requlatlons ("CCB"),
Section 1.5300. Based upon that grant of authority, 14 CC4
Section 1530L of the State CEQA Guidelines was promulgated.
It provides for the "Class !" categorical exemption as
follows:

"Class f consists of the operation, repair, mainE,enance,
permitting, leasing, 1J-censing r oy minor alteration of
existing public or prlvate structures, facllities,
mechanical equipment or t.opographical features involving

HOLDERNESS LAW FIRM
ATTORNEYATIAW
L22 Oek Rock Circle

FOU'OM, CA 95630
Tolcphone 19161 964- l4lO
Facgimilc (9161 9E4-1413

rholdcrncrdroldcrneeslaw.con

MailingAddrc$:
P. O. Box 975
Folrom, CA 95763-09?5

Page 753

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sari Dierking
Page 2
November 12, 202L

negligible or no expansion of exlstlng
key consideration is whether the
negligible or no expansion of use."

This cat
the courts.

or forner
proj ect

use. The
involves

egorical exemption has recently been tested in
That is, San Dieqans for n Gov't v. Citv of

San Dieso (201S) 31 CAsth 349, 242 CR3d 541. In the Sag
Dieqans case, above, the Court of Appeal ruled, among other
things, that the proJect's water park improvements
constituLed refurbishment of a pre-exist,ing facility not
new structures and therefore that part of the project vtas
categorically exempt per Section L5301., above.

Measured by a fair reading and application of Section
15301, above, and the holding in the San Dieqans case,
above, Folsom city staff has correctly concluded that this
project is categorically exemPt. It is in sum a
refurbishing of a former retail business which formerJ-y
included in addition to retail, the manufacture on slte of
pottery, regular raku firing events for the general public
to attend and observe, quarterly day or weekend long
sidewalk fairs for the general public, and an occasional
dinner and live entertainment venue' including locating
these latter activities in the existing the patio area.
AlL these uses were undertaken by the ohtners, who occupied
and used the barn for over 20 years. As aforesaid the
Applicant is intending to use the barn only for on-site
beer sales and consumption and activlties ancillary
thereto, As such, the Applicant is not expandlng uses from
what was formerly done on that site but changing and
narrowing them into a differenc eommercial use from before.
It ie submitted that under the faets and circumstances of
thls case, this use is categorically exempt from CEQA under
the continued operation of existing faoilities and
etructures categorical exemption t14 CCR Section L530Ll.
In addition, il shoufd be noted that this project does not
include an expansion of the footprint of the existing
structure on the site.

B. The Burden of Proof is on
the ApplLcant:

the Proiect Obbonents, Not

Page 754

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sari Dierking
Page 3

November L2,202t

As can now be seen, the determination by Folsom city
staff that the categorJ.cal exemption of 14 ccR Section
15301 applies to this proJect is demonscrated by
substantial evidence and that determination includes an
implled flnding by staff that none of the excePtions Lo the
categorical exemption apply to this case. San Francigco
Beautiful v, Citv & Countv of San Francisco (20L4\ 226
cA4rh L0t2, 1?2 CR3d 1.34.

Based thereon, the burden has now shifted to Lhe project
opponents to establish that the project is not exempt from
CEQA. l- for En ta1 t v. St
ex rel L4 Dist. Aoriculturla Ass'n. (20L5t 242 CA4th 555,
195 CR3d 168 [unusual circumstances exception did not aPP 1y
to rodeo operationsJ. In Lhis case, the Opponents point to
a "usual" circumstance, namely gome patrons of Sutter
Street businesses park on public streets in resldential
areas near sutter street, 8s the basis for their call for
"unusual circumstances" and thereby ignoring the
essentlally usual nature of their complaint. They have not
and cannot meet thelr burden.

c. The Aoolicant's Lono Standincr Good Neicrhbor Policv:

The Applicant has a long history of unselfish public-
spirited contributions of time and money to FHDA and as a

board member, Folsom Chamber of Comrnerce and as a board
member, Folsom Llve, and Folsom Tourism. In the same

spirit, he has participated in Folsom's ad hoc committee on
parking in the historic dlstrict, and for nearly three
yeara he has provided his own customers and patrons, free
of charge, the SuLter Surer shuttle service. This service
makes it posslble fox his patrons, and even those of other
businesses on Sutter Street, to have more mobility options
besides shank's mare. That is, the customers and patrons
have a wider selection of on and off-street public parking
options on or near Sutter Street, than would otherwise be
available to them. A copy of the Applicant's poster on the
shuttle service is attached hereEo as Exhibit rrl''/ and
incorporated herein. This same noblllty policy aLso
underpins the lease of the Eagles parking lot. In a
similar vein, he supports the demonstration program for

Page 755

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sari Dierking
Page 4

November 12, 2A2I

permit parking in the neighborhoods, as well as the
lOaition of sidewalks from Figueroa and Mormon Streets to
Sutter Street via Scott, Riley, and WooJ Streets' Those

sidewalks wtll make it easier for residents to walk to
sut,ter street businesses and reduee the need for parking in
the historic district generally. Riqht now, if you live on

Mormon street near scott street and you want to have dinner
at Vlild's or Sutter Street Steakhouse, you are as likely to
drive those two blocks from home to restaurant because
there are no complete sidewalks serving that area and scott
street as it approaches sutter street is very steep [about
19t gradel and is difficult for many people to navigate'
especially at night. The Applicant is also working to
aonfig,rr. his business model to take maximum advantage for
his pitrons of the services provided by the likes of Uber'
Lyft, Uber Eats, Grub Hubr DoorDash, and other passenger
and food delivery services by, among other things'
proposing to permif food deliverles on the premises of the
Barley Barn Tap House for its customers whllst they drink
the beverages provided by the tap house'

D. The Parkinq Variance fssue:

what parking obligation the Applicant's tap house project
requires is governed by the FMC. While an officer for HFRA

raises the "parking variance" issue as a basis for
complaint in his writfen comments, he does not point to any
provision of the Folsom Municipal Code ["FMC'] nor any
Londition of approval previously adopted by the City of
Folsom which requires the Applicant to provide parking for
what is assentially a remodel of an existing building
without expansion of the footprint. The HFRA officia] over
Iooks these facts. Moreover, HFRA' s assertion that more
residential areas will be impacted by parking on public
streets because of this project does not square with the
city's recent adoption of a demonstration project to employ
a permit system to limit parking in nearby residential
areas. A program, by the way, that was advocated for by
HFRA and fully supported at city council meeting by this
counsel on behalf of the Applicant.

E. Parkinq Lot Lease on the Eaoles Lot:

Page 756

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sari
Page 5
November

Dierking

12, 202L

The Lease on the Eagles Lot was acquired by the Applicant
to give the patrons of his new tap house a close in
alternative to the public parking adjacent to the barn and
the shuttle service he has been provlding for nearly three
years. The Lease is a legally binding document for which
the Applicant has been paying rent to the Eagles since
September 2021,. This lease was not acquired to meet some
mythlcal city requirement but to expand parking
avallabllity and options for future patrons of the tap
house. This lease will. make a modest expansion to the
historic district's inventory of parking spaces for
commercial activity in and around Sutter Street. Any
incrementaL increase in parking options by the private
sector in the historic district ls worthy of laudations.

F. HPRA's "Parkinq Densitv" Issue:

fn his letter, HFRA' s official claims that the AppJ.icant
is taking a lightly used business site and loading il up
wilh a density of parking and thereby negatively impacting
the parking resources of the historic District. First off'
his description of prior uses of the barn is incorrect. As
stated in section trA" above, for over 20 years the owner of
the barn limnediately prior to the Appiicant] used the barn
for many things beyond a garden variety retail store as
HFRA would have it. Namely, it was a site for the
manufacture of pottery, including regular raku firing
events for the general public to attend, quarterly day or
weekend long sidewalk fairs for the general public, and an
occasi.onal dinner and Iive entertainment venue. Those
realities don't square wit,h HFRA's fictional version of
past uses. Moreover, the Sutter St,reet area is vastly
different today from 1990 when those broad expansive uses
were regularly undertaken by the previous owners.
Specifically, there utas no Lake Natoma Crossing Bridge,
there rrras no light rail service to Sutter Street, there was
no multi-story publie parking garage at the foot of Sutter
Street, there was no public parking on the Lid behind the
Iiqht rail statj"on, because there was no LId, there was no
publlc parking across Leldesdorff Street from the Lid,
there was no public parking on the southerly side of
Leidesdorff SE,reeE, between Wool. Street and Riley Street,

Page 757

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sari Dierking
Page 6
November 1.2 ' 202I

and lastly, there was no uber and Lyft to deliver patrons
and customers to the businesges on sutter street. In sum,

there are manyr many different mobility paths to the
Applicant's property besides parking in front of someone's
ntlse upon a public street where parking is not resgricted
and then navigating a near L9t grade while walking to the
venue. Indeed, it seems any or all of those are likely
preferred to parking in front of a house in HFRA's
residential neighborhood.

The point of this digression into recent hlstory is thls:
HFRA' s straight Iine projection on the assumption that the
Applicants patrons and customers will travel by their own

piivatety owned vehieLe to hiE establishment at the rale of
three person per car and that the same standard holds true
for the restaurants located near the proposed Barley Barn
Tap House. Ae suggested above, this assumption is not
likely to be verified by empirical data, and it has not
been. Likewise, the HFRA officlal has taken no account of
the above-described mobility options as welI as the parking
options available to patrons and customers of aII
businesses along Sutter StreeE.

Bottom llne, HFRA's analysis is not supported by the FMC,

nor by persuasive evidence. For the HDC to follow HFRA's
Ilne would be arbit,rary, capricious, and clearly lllegal'

G. Hours of OperaEion:

HFRA contends that so called "HD norms" require that
the Applicant's hours of operation be lirnited to 12am on
Friday and Saturday nights. However, the FMC does not so
provide. To the contrary, for example, the City of Folsom
has specifically authorized many other establishments to
stay open to 2am. That is, to stay open past 12:30am on
Friday and Saturday night lthat is' early Saturday and
Sunday morninqsl.

H. Response to HRA's ub-i ectivi tv" Claim:

HFRA adnits that its claim LhaL t.his project creates
"imbalances" to Sutter Street is subjective. It is also

Page 758

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sari Dierking
Page 7

November 12, 2021,

incorrect. Frankly, only the narketplace will telf us of
the inbalances alluded to by HFRA's official. For example'
the Applicant has operated successfully on this same block
of Sutter Street for over 20 years. Based thereon, he is
confident that this proJect witl be responded to favorably
in bhe marketplace. There are no tap houses in the 500

block of sutter street. Applicant's counsel beLieves the
market,place not HFRA will decide Lhe balance.

I. Comments Issues Raised bv H PLts Memo:
a. Patio: HPL states that the Applicant is

installing an out,door patio- Actually' the
previous owner used an old, concrete loading dock
on the southerly side of the barn as a patio area
for a period of about 20 years. That is lhe
patio area that the Applicant intends to
refurbish.

b. Materials, etc: HPL requests a materials and
design board for the commissions' review-
have been submitted to the Cily for HDC's
consideration.

c. CEQA view : For t.he reasons stated above' the
exemption applies. 14CCR15301'categorial

d. Fascia Boards: The Applicant submits that it is
inappropriate for HPL to ask HDC to decide on
interior features of the barn in this case the
interior fascia boards.

e. G1+gs: Inexplicably, HPL opposes lettinq light
into the barn via glass doors and treatments.
Applicant submits this claim by HPI, is purely a

subjective matter of taste' not a guestion of HDC

standards, and should be rejected in favor of
letting more natural light into the interior of
the building.

f. Slqns & Outdoor Liqhting: The wesb side of Lhe
building is the main entrance and frontage to the
buitding. That is how it has been for 20+ years.
HPt does not have the authority to arbitrarily
change the Appltcant's designation of the main
entrance and main frontage to his building.
Likewise, the Guidelines cited by HPL do not
bestow that, arbitrary power on HDC. Moreover, in
point of facl, the north side of the barn does

They

Page 759

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sarl Dierklng
Page I
November L2, 202L

not, "face a public right of way." It faces a
parking lot. Those Guldelines do not equate
parking lots with publlc streets, nor do they
require Applicant'8 to orient the front of their
buildings to exi.sting parking lots. The front of
Applicant's barn i3 oriented to serving
pedestrians. It faces on a combined walk
way/drive way. How HPL can choose to ignore the
benefits i-mplicit in such an orientation is not
apparent.
garkina: This iesue is addressed in sectlon "D'
above.
Conditional Use Pernit: There will be no noise
tssues under the E?lC from thj"s use. Applicant is
aware of the city's noise ordlnance and will
comply with iL at all times. Nothing more needs
be said.

J, Replv to Bob lo's Comments:

a. Delpts CEQA issues are addressed, above-
b. DeIp's recital of the horrors of living ln Folsom

are not evidentiary, but rhetorical and
speculative, and not germane to this application.

c. Delp's recital of the hours of operation on
Sutter Street is incomplete and not consistent
with past uses' as set out in Section "F" above'

d. Delp's contentions re: transportation, parking
and the CUP are addressed above.

e. Delp's cl-aim for "financial assurances" is a
harassing sham and should be withdrawn by the
protesting party on his own reguest.

K. Aoolicant is an Established Business Owner tilith a 20+
Year Track Record of Accomplishment for the Cornmunitv of
Folsom:

Every year Applicant pays over $100'000 to the city's
coffers by means of sales and real property taxes. As such
these expenditures do, among other things' contribute to
the maintenance of the high level of municipal services
that HFRA members and all other residents of Folsom have

s

h

Page 760

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Ms. Sarl DlerkinE
Page 9

November 12, 202L

come to expect. filIth HDC'g approval of thls project,
Applicant wil-L of necessity expand that contribution'

L. Conclugion:

Mr. Delp admlts there is a 'rbusiness opportunity for
tap room focused on craft beers sales at the Project
locatlon." In sum, the Appllcant believes this ls the
right proJect meeting even Mr- Delp's objectives'

VerY trulY Yours,

the

a

/sl
RGH: Le

cc:

Robert G. Holderness

Ms. Pam rTohns, Community Development Director
Mr. Steve Banks, Senior Planner
HDC Commleslonerg

Page 761

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom

Hlstorlc Oistrlct Parking MaP
D

lMo4.Fr 5 r.q' lo5 ),il )

?4 nou.!nhod porlm0 lol lor

I ltftr the rfxl pdri0g lol
lMon,F/5rn' ht1oil,t

Patl ll llldr lol! lo, tohl ,nJ

dm lpoDh uio etor 5 D n I

No on.rterl pr*'rt
f,.how hns linrl rlro.l prftiE
{tiun.Fil 5 uill l0 I I rn I

24 hovr unlrnd 6lrool ooll,ng
2farr i@ rmil pilt,nu ht
(Mon.Fdtnn lo6grnl
Rordq[rl $lroal !ar$oo
(fiby b{ iuticd l) sosd,
oYorl F,th!,o$ublonll

L€o€ll0

n
m
I
I

Park in the ' ' li':r ri " 
- AlwaYs free

Better yet usc UBER, LIFT, OT DESIGNATED DRIVER

email - powcrhouseentco@anl.conr
wehrsite - powerhotseptrb.conr

614 Sutter St Folsom Ca 95630

WETCOME SUTTER SURFER
Have you jumped aboard the Suttcr Surfer?

What the front door ls the Sutter Surfer?

You will knorv it trhcn you spot rt scooting arorud thc hisloric distnct

helpirrg vrsrtors. shoppcn and employees get to and from our local

lxrsinesst, dcsignrrtcrl parkirg cnragcs and parking lots.
A small but fr.ru assistancc for folk rvanlinll to rcdtrcc lhcir trtlkrrtg

distance r-an luntp on, antl lhr' 6-scat shntllt will tlnrp ytu off fsr N0
CHARGF, to rrhe'rerrr ih(')"ru goint in tbc,listrirt.

'lhe vchiclc will bc arounrl on weekends;rnrl evtnt rlays ldding frrrr and

ilarr to our dirlricl mchrng a positrvr rrnpacr on otrr paakinS tssil!s...

$o, catch ir wavc otr llte Sutlcr Sur[rr ilnd get to whtrc vorr're going ;r bit
quicker rnd easrrrl

While visiting Powerhouse
Please respect oru residential neighborhood and use the public lots

for

Elnrr',tf 7--

Page 762

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Fmm!

Subject:
Toi

Dater

Julie Rinaldi

Kelly Mulleft

Historic Diskict Commission Meeting November 18, 2021: 309 Figueroa Street and Barley Barn Tap House

Wednesday, November 17, 2A2L 2:06:49 PM

I You don't often get email from giuliafr0411@yahoo.com learn why thrs rs important

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Mullett,

Please share my concerns with Historic District Commissioners regarding
agenda items scheduled for the meeting on Thursday, November 18,
2O2L, as follows:

PN 21-239. 3O9 Figueroa Street Remodel and Determination that
the Project is Exempt from CEQA

I was only recently made aware of the unpermitted and non-compliant
remodeling activity at 309 Figueroa. I have lived just down the street in
the 400 block of Figueroa for 22 years, but had no idea this was
happening. I recently completed a lengthy, complicated, and expensive
series of necessary repairs and upgrades to my historic 1865 residence,
and was very careful to obtain all the permits required by the City, and to
maintain and respect the history of my house and the Historic District
neighborhood to the best of my ability. It really concerns me that the
blatant disregard by the homeowner at 309, and lack of consequences that
may be imposed by the City, will encourage others in the Historic District
to be lax about conforming to preservation standards and respecting the
heritage and character which make our community special. Please do not
approve an exception to the FMC, which was put in place for good reason.
Pil 19-174, Barley Barn Tap House Conditional Use Permit' Design
Review, and Determination that the Proiect is Exempt from CEQA

I have owned my home at the corner of Figueroa and Bridge Streets for 22
years. In this time, I have become increasingly concerned about parking
issues throughout the Historic District. Events and business activities in
the 600 block of Sutter Street are especially impactful as our residential
neighborhood frequently fills up with people from outside the area.
Visitors often block my driveway on the Bridge Street side, and leave no
street parking available for residents within a multiple block radius. I can
testify, without the need for studies or statistics, that this is already a

serious issue, and that the approval of the Barley Barn Tap House project
without adequate parking and relying on the Eagles Lodge lot for overflow
will greatly exacerbate the problems. Please consider the consequences of
allowing this proposal to go forward.

Page 763

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Thank you,

Julie

Folsom, CA 95630

Page 764

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Froill
To:

Det6!

david hiooins

&[0fetE@e55lehlc0m; kcolepollcv@omall.com; dBronbropacbell.net; daqwestunlt@vahoo.com;
kevln.dueurclOgmall.coml m.dascallos@vahoo.com; ankhelvi6c€mcist.net; Kelly Mullett

Sublect: Earley Barn Tap Hous€.

Monday, Norrember 15, 2021 l:08:13 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

My Name Is Dave Higgins. I live in the Historic District. I am opposed to the

proposed Barley Bam Tap House for several reasons. First, is the inadequate

parking situation. Second, that corner of Sutter St. is already "Bar heavy". Third,
it's only going to add to the late night nonsense, ie, fighting/assaults,
vandalism/crime, littering, and altered driving within the Diskict.
Thank You for your Time.

Dave Higgins

Page 765

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

powerhousepub@aol.com

Wednesday, November'17, 2021
Steven Eanks

Fwd: Eagles lot

12:52 PM

CAUTION: Thls email originated from outslde of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

---Original Message---
From: Sarah Woods <sarah@friendsoffolsom.com>
To: powerhousepub <powerhousepub@aol.com>
Sent: Tue, Nov 16,2021 6:09 pm
Subject Re: Eagles lot Folsom Eagles

Hey Murrayl

Just wanted to shoot ya a quick email. Sorry that the lot was kinda full this past weekend. That was a one time deal where
we actually triple booked a hall rental, our social room was open AND we had the car show on Sutter Street and all the
volunteers parked in our lot for that... AND it was Turkey drive hell weeUweekend (but we fed 10,000 hmilieslll Woo
Hool!l) So it will hopefullly NEVER be that busy again! (Until next November of course LOL @)

Let me know if you need anything else :) and sorry again for any inconvenience.

Sarah Y. Woods

Vice President
Friends Of Folsom
Cell: (916) 461-3160
www. FriendsOfFolsom. com
Like Us On Facebook:
https ://www.faeeboo k. com/FriendsOf Folsom
Follow Us On lnstagram:
httos ://www. i nstaqra m. com/friendsoff

rl ItPage 766

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

Sent:
From: Robert Holderness <RHolderness@holdernesslaw.com>

Thursday, November 18,2A21 12:30 PM

Steven Banks

Murray Weaver (powerhousepub@aol.com); Reggie; Pam Johns; Scott Johnson; Kelly

Mullett; Sari Dierking; Daron Bracht; Kevin Duewel; Michael Reynolds; Bob Delp; Karen

Holmes (karen@karensbakery.com)

Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)SubJect:

CAUTTON: This email originated from outside of the organlration. Do not click llnks or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Steve: I have reviewed the staff report re: the above item on tonight's HDC agenda and submit the following
comments:

L. ln the interests of time, in addition to my client, his architect, and city staff, I have copied Commissioners

Bracht and Duewel with this email because l've located thelr email addresses. I do not have email addresses

for the remaining five commissioners, but hereby request that your support staff forward this email on to

them as soon as practicable. Also, I have copied Mr. Reynolds, Mr. Delp, and Ms. Holmes because I

understand them to be the chief opponents to this proiect and I want them to be informed,

2. I address the principle issues raised by your staff report as follows:
a. Environmental Review: As staff reports, Applicant is reducing his second story floor area lwhich

*as.dd.d t" th" brrn around t9931 by 578 square feet. He is also changing its use from the
former ceramic production area to storage. The main floor area will be less than 2,500 square

feet and the second floor used only for storage. ln addition he is fencing in a former loading

dock area of about 480 square feet which is located on the south side of the barn in order to
locate a patio there. Based on the nature and extent of the project, staff has determined that
this project is categorically exempt from CEQA pursuant to 14 CCR Section 15303 lNew
Construction or Conversion of Small Structures], While counselfor the Applicant opined that
the categorical exemption for refurbishment [14 CCR Section 15301] applies, the writer sees no

conflict between the two categorical exemption designations in this case. To be clear, the

Applicant supports and adopts the city's analysis on the categorical exemption provided by

Section 15303, above.

b. Architectural Review (Condition 29): lt should be recalled that the barn was built at a time

[19581 when Sutter Street was Highway 50. Our hlstory museum has pictures of the street with
its diagonal parking on display lincluding a picture of a 1958 Ford Fairlane 5001 as it was in those

days. lt is apparent, when the Andersons built the barn in 1958 lt was built as a store house or a

warehouse, not an agricultural barn. lt was not located on a farm or a ranch but in the middle of
what was then a semi-rural small town. That would not be where you would keep farm animals,

hay, etc. Mrs, Anderson owned a retail ceramics store in Orangevale; she stored about 5,000

ceramic molds, and the like, on the ground floor of the barn. There was no second floor until
the Clouds purchased the barn and remodeled it in the 1990s to construct a second floor for
their ceramic production. They were not required to add parking on site nor to obtain a parking

variance in conjunction with their remodel- Recall, there was no historic district commission,

and no "historic district" in 1958. Those came along 40 years later. There was no CEQA

either. ln fact Folsom's first general plan predated CEQA. lt wasn't published until
1955. Efforts to lmplement Folsom's architectural guidelines has to be tempered with the

reality of what the barn has always been and in what era it was built. Wide doors, suitable for a

critter barn don't fit the history of this barn. That is someone else's history, someone else's

barn, and at some other location.

t

To:
€c:

Page 767

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



c. The Eeqla's lot Lesse (Condltlon 281: While opponents contlnue to attack this lease, they lgnore

It for what it ls, a voluntary albelt modest, provision of addltlonal parklng br the Applicant's

customers on an as available basis just like all of the publlc parklng in Folsom's Historlc

Dlstrict. By vlrtue of condition 28, the city will make it obligatory. The applicant accepts thls
condition as written by citY staff.

d. The Shuttle Servlce : There ls a good reason why the opponents ignore the Applicant's shuttle

servlce: lt works. Between 20 and 50 people ride that shuttle every day that it operates lusually
Friday night and Saturdayl. That's 20 to 50 people who don't park ln the nelghborhood, don't
park next to the barn, dont park in the Powerhouse Pub pa*ing lot, won't be parking in the

Eagle's [ot, etc.
e. &tl[Og: The opponents have yet to identlry a provision of the FMC whlch lmposes a new

parking requirement in the case of a change in use of an existing buildlng wlthin the commercial

district.
f. The Delp Dlatrlhe of 11/16/21: lt is unfortunate that one opponent of the project resorts mainly

to orgumentum ad homlnem [personal attacla on city staffl as his maln polnt. Rather than

respond in klnd, it is better to ask, why? Thls wtiter thinks Delp's hyper emotional investment in

attacking city staffand this project appeari based upon the weakness of hls underlying

complalnt. Bottom llne ls, he complalns that outsiders drlve publlc streets ln hls neighborhood

ln ways that vlolate the Vehlcle Code and that they use public parking spaces on those public

streets to park in front of hls house and those of hls neighbors. He forgets to mentlon that thls

has been going in one way or another slnce tlme lmmemorlal. The problem with these issues is

not that they arc illegitimate but that he seek the wrong remedy. The Clty's adoption of
parking control programs in Delp's neighborhood ls the solution. Not an attack on thls prolect

or the city staff who is assigned to lt. Thls ls a solutlon, by the way, that has had a 5O+ year

testation period. Delp needs to look there, not herc.
g. Delo's CEOA & Parkinq Variance Artgments: Apparently Delp believes that any remodel of an

exlsting building not only requires a full blown environmental impact report but a parking

variance, So in the case of this building, Delp would have HDC and staff believe that when the
Clouds purchased the barn in the 1990s and remodeled the lnterlor of the barn, they would

have had a new obligation to provide parking and when Mr. Weaver purchased it a few years

ago and changed the use to retailonly he would have had a new obligation to provide parklng,

and agaln now. Whlle Delp points to the
"parking variance" proviso of the FMC he does not point to a provlsion of the FMC that says In

substance that thls klnd of small constructlon project on an existing site requires more
parking. Moreover, hls clalm of "expanded use" is incorrect. The Clouds used the site br many
dlfferent uses, the Appllcant contemplates but one. That ls not expanded uses. That is

a changed use.

Very Truly Yours,

Robert G. Holderness

Holderness Law Firm
L22 Oak Rock Circle
Folsom, CA. 95630
(e15)e84-1410 {o)
(916) sffi-4113 {c} -

2

rl rlPage 768

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

City of Folsom Historic District Commission
50 Natoma Sfeet
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to: Kelly Mullett - kmullett(@folsom.ca.us

SUBJECT: Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-174) - Comments to Historic District
Commission

Dear Historic District Commissioners:

I am requesting that at your November 18,2021, public hearing for the Barley Bam Tap House
project (PN l9-174) ('?roject"), the Historic District Commission ("IIDC") decline to approve
the Project either by denying the Project or by declining to take an approval or denial action and
instead direct staff to:

l. identify all relevant and necessarily entitlements, necessary for the Project and require a

complete application(s) for all such entitlements,

2. prepare a clear and complete description of all aspects of the Project

3. perform pedestrian safety analysis for the Project and seek input from the Traflic Safety
Committee,

4. conduct environmental review of the Project in compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA"),

5. conduct a public workshop to receive input on the proposed Project and draft CEQA
document,

6. prepare a revised staffreport incorporating the above and provide a draft of the staff
report and staff-recommended conditions of approval for public review and input,

7. finalize the staff report in consideration of public review and input on the draft,

8. provide proper hearing noticing, including posting of all parcels affected by the Project
with public notices in compliance with the Folsom Municipal Code ("FMC"), and only
then

9. retum to the HDC for a public hearing on the Project.

To date, insufficient information is available to have a complete understanding of the Project.
City staffhave erroneously asserted that the Project does not require a Parking Variance. Staff
have recommended use of an offsite parking lot that has dubious availability and capacity, and
staffhave not identified any entitlements orphysical improvements that would be necessary for
the use of the lot (but both would be necessary). Use of the lot would have the potential to create
serious pedestrian safety issues associated with movement across Scott Street between the lot
and Barley Barn. While there are many reasons to deny or decline to make a decision on the
Project as currently presented, the use of the Eagles lot is in my opinion is at best poor$ thoughh
out scheme and, worse, would create the potential for very dangerous pedesffian circumstances
that appear to have been given little or no consideration thus far in the process.

Page I of15

Page 769

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

I. REQUIRED NOTICING FOR THE NOVEMBER 18, 2021, HDC I{EARTNG DID
NOT COMPLY WITH THE FMC

On August 10,202I, City staff made certain public noticing comrnitrnents on behalf of the

Community Development Department. The FMC also has noticing requirements. The
commitments and the FMC requirements were not fully complied with for the November 18,

2OZl , HDC hearing. As of Novemb er 17 ,2021, no signs were posted at the Project site notifuing
of the November 18,202L, HDC Public Hearing. The HDC should request City staff input
regarding public hearing noticing and address any deficiencies prior to holding a public hearing.

il. THE PROJf,CT DESCRIPTION IS UNCLEAR AND INCOMPLETE

The staffreport provides incomplete and inconsistent information about the Project making it
impossible to understand the entirety of the Project. If the HDC were to approve "the Project" at

its November 18,2021, hearing, it would not be possible for the HDC to accurately understand

the full extent of what you are approving.

The Applicant's project narrative (HDC packet pg. 126) states that the Project will include "an

exterior accessible lift located within the Powerhouse Pub Patio area which will provide the

accessible route from the accessible parking space to the proposed tap house. The size and

configuration of this element will be determined at further development of the construction
documents when the CASp (California Access Specialist) is engaged."

Yet, the staff report does not discuss the lift, where it would be located, what it would look like,
how it would be operated and maintained, how it would be powered, how much noise it would
generate, how much lighting it would require, or what its hours of use would be. Furthermore,
there is no Powerhouse Pub Patio area, and a previous staffJevel approval of a patio is no longer
valid as no building permit for that patio was issued and the approval period has expired. (See

Attachment A of this letter.) Identification of even the basic location, design, and operational
elements of such a lift cannot be defened and must be described and evaluated as a component
of the Project prior to an HDC decision.

The staff report discusses that the Project would include the use of an existing offsite parking lot
at the Eagles Lodge. However, no information is provided with regard to any entitlements,
zoning restrictions/permissions, and engineered design that would be necessary for the

expansions of use of that lot. Although the existing use may be grandfathered in, the substantial

increase in the intensity of that use is not. The Eagles Lodge property owner should be required
to obtain a Conditional Use Permit and the CUP process should require improvements such as

paving, striping, lighting, pedestrian walkways, etc. Furthermore, the Eagles Lodge parking lot is
accessed by Cify right-of-way, and would therefore require an encroachment permit and

consideration of improvements to the City right-of-way. No information has been provided as to
what those improvements might need to consist of. Additionally, the capacity of the Eagles lot is
overstated by staff both in potential number of spaces and in the days/times it is cunently used

by the Eagles and therefore not available to Barley Barn.

The Eagles Lodge parking capacity is noted in the staff report as 15 spaces, but is noted on the

Applicant's drawings as at most 14 and even that is noted as "hypothetical" needing to be field
verified. Furthermore, the proposed lease aftached to the staff report allows the Eagles to not just
continue using the lot but also to exclude Barley Barn use at the Eagles discretion. Staff is on

record as having previously advised the HDC (at its August4,202l meeting) that "The Eagles

Lodge parking lot is infrequently used - there are events once a month or maybe once every two
months when this parking lot is utilized to its full capacity." That is incorrect. The Eagles Lodge
holds events or open hours multiple times each week during which their lot is often filled, likely
beyond capacity (double parked vehicles in the City right-of-way, erc.).

Page 2 of 15

Page 770

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Eagles Lodge Parking Availability - August 2,2021

The Eagles lot parking scheme is dubious and, for reasons discussed below in this letter,
potentially dangerous. At a minimum, this element of the Project should be eliminated unless

and until it undergoes a meaningful evaluation and is subject to property approvals and

conditions.

nr. THE PROJECT DOES NOT QUALITY FOR A CEQA CATEGORTCAL
EXEMPTION

Contrary to staff s recommendation in the staff report for the HDC's November 78,2021,
meeting, the Project does not quality for an exemption from the California Environmental

Quality Act ("CEQA").

FMC 17.52.390, "Environmental review'n, stateso 
o'Review by the historic district commission of

applications for conditional use permits, sign permits, variances and design review is subject to
the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), The commission is
authorized to hold public hearings on negative declarations, mitigated negative declarations,
draft environmental impact reports and final environmental impact reports prepared on
applications for the above permits or for design review. The commission shall not approve
applications prior to considering the applicable environmental document and complying with the

requirements of CBQA and any city procedures for preparation and processing of environmental
documents."

The staff report for your November 18,2O21, meeting, claims one (as opposed to the two
claimed in the August 4,202I, staffreport for the formerly proposed Folsom Prison Brews)
CEQA categorical exemption class as the basis for staffs recommendation that the Project is

exempt from CEQA- CEQA Guidelines section 15303, "New Construction or Conversion of
Small Structures.o' The cited class is not applicable to the Project.

III.A The Project Does Not Qualify for a Class 3 CEQA Exemption

Page 3 of 15

Page 771

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

The staff report for the November 18,2A21, HDC selectively cites CEQA Guidelines Section
15303, but a more complete read of 15303 leads to a conclusion that the Project does not qualify
for a Class 3 CEQA exemption. The staff report states as follows in attempting to apply the
Class 3 exemption (staff report p9.23; packet pE.7l) (note that this is a quotation from the staff
report, not CEQA):

The New Construction of Conversion of Smaller Sfructures Exemption (15303)
consists of the construction or location of limited numbers of new, small facilities
or structures; installation of small new equipment and facilities in small
structures; and, as relevant to this project, the conversion of existing small
structures from one use to another where only minor modifications are made in
the exterior of the structure. Examples of this exemption include but are not
limited to: A store, motel, restaurant, or similar strucfure not involving the use of
significant amounts of hazardous substances, and not exceeding 10,000 square
feet (for up to four commercial buildings) in floor area on site zoned for such use.

As described in this staff report, the proposed project includes minor alterations
and modifications to an existing4,377-square-foot commercial building located
within an urbanized area, thus, the project qualifies for this exemption.

In fact, what CEQA Guidelines Section 15303 states is (emphasis added):

Class 3 consists of consffuction and location of limited numbers of new, small
facilities or structures; installation of small new equipment and facilities in small
structures; and the conversion of existing small structures from one use to
another where only minor modification$ are made in the exterior of the
structure. ... Examples of this exemption include, but are not limited to:

... (c) A store, motel, office, restaurant or similar structure not involving the use
ofsignificant amounts ofhazardous substances, and not exceeding 2500 square
feet in floor area. In urbanized areas, the exemption also applies to up to four
such commercial buildings not exceeding 10,000 square feet in floor area on sites
zoned for such use if not involving the use of significant amounts of hazardous
substances where all necessary public services and facilities are available and
the surrounding area is not environmentally sensitive.

There are several factors that exclude the Project from the Class 3 exemption; let's explore some
of them.

I . ". . .the conversion of a small structure. . .". As cited above, the exemption considers a
'osmall" structure as "not exceeding 2500 square feet in floor area." The staffreport
omits mention of the 2500 square feet criteria and instead attempts to apply the 10,000
square feet that is applicable only when there are multiple buildings under consideration.
The Project does not consist of multiple buildings. It is one building that is 4,377 square
feet (as cited in staff report), and clearly exceeds the criteria of a small structure as

defined by CEQA. For this reason, the Project does not qualifu for the Class 3 CEQA
exemption.

2. "...where only minor modilications are made to the existing structure...". The Project
proposes substantial modification to the existing structure. Additionally, the Project
includes development of an outdoor courtyard, installation of fencing, installation of an
accessible lift (details unknown as discussed in this letter), use of an off-site parking area
that, although required improvements have not yet been identified, will undoubtedly
require modification to be suitable for the proposed Project's use; and several public

Page 4 of 15

Page 772

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

facility infrastructure modifications (see item 3, below). For this reason, the Project does
not qualify for ttre Class 3 CEQA exemption.

3. "...where all necessary public services and facilities are avaihble...". The staff report
provides no discussion of the public services and facilities requirements for the Project.
First, the staff report does discuss that the Project site is unable to provide parking
required for the Project - that is one facility that is not available. Second, the Project
includes an accessible lift to accommodate public access, that is another public facility
that is not currently available. Third, the Project requires a new sewer line and sewer and
water connection, as those facilities are not available (Attachment B), Fourth, the Project
requires, or could require (this is not fully disclosed), an electrical transformer tie in and a
l0 ft by 10 ft concrete pad with additional area to accommodat€ a new transformer
(Attachment B). Fifth, the Project requires the replacement of a rotting and tilted
electrical pole to provide for safety of Project patrons (Attachment B). Sixth, the Project
may also include or result in the undergrounding of a segment of electrical utility line
(Attachment B). Each of these public faciliry infrastructure modifications associated with
the Project individually exclude the Project from being exempt CEQA. For this reason,
the Project does not qualiff for the Class 3 CEQA categorical exemption.

III.B The Project's Potential to Result in Significant Environmental Effects Disqualify the
Project from any CEQA Categorical Exernption

As discussed above, the Project does not meet the criteria required for a CEQA categorical
exemption. Furthermore, even if a categorical exemption class were applicable to the Project,
the Project's potential to result in significant environmental effects and cumulative impacts
makes the Project ineligible for any CEQA categorical exemption.

CEQA Guidelines section 15300,2 identifies "exceptions" to the exemptions which preclude
application of an exemption under certain circumstances associated with a proposed project.
Section 15300.2 exceptions and their applicability to the Project include:

15300.2 Exceptlons

(b) Cumulative Impact. All exemptions for these classes are inapplicable when the
cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the same place, over time is
significant.

c) Significant Effect. A categorical exemption shall not be used for an activity where
there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a significant effect on the
environment due to unusual circumstances.

(f) Historical Resources. A categorical exemption shall not be used for a project which
may cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource.

The staffreport (pg. 24,HDC packet p9.72) states:

City staff has determined that the cumulative impacts exception does not apply
because of the cumulative impact of successive projects of the same type in the
same place proposed project is not significant in this case, in that the project will
not result in any adverse impacts with respect to building design, site design,
parking, lighting, and noise or other environmental impacts potentially caused by
the proposed use.

First, the City has not evaluated potential environmental impacts of the Project. Thus, staff
reportos assertion that "the project will not result in any adverse impacts'n is not supported in the
record, nor is it factual. In fact, as discussed below, in several instances the staffreport

Page 5 of l5

Page 773

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

acknowledged that impact will occur and simply downplays them and asserts that conditions of
approval will minimize them but with no meaningful evaluation. As discussed herein, the Project
would have the potential to result in significant impacts, therefore, it would also have the
potential to result in cumulative impacts meaning that even if the Project were eligible for a
categorical exemption (which, as discussed above, it is not), the cumulative impact exception to
any such exemption would preclude the exemption's applicability to the Project.

The staff report (pg. 24,HDC packetpg. 72) states:

When analyzingthis exception with respect to the proposed project, the City
considerod projeots of tho "ssme typo" to bo othor projocts with similor usoe, euoh

as those projects listed on the hours ofoperation chart that appears in another
noise impacts section of this report. The City considered projects in the "same
place" to be projects on Sutter Skeet.

The referenced "hours of operations" chart lists seven business within the 600 block of Sutter
Street that each have bars that serve alcohol. The Project would be eighth. Although there are

other businesses and other areas (notjust alcohol serving and notjust on the 600 block, but we
can concede to the City's approach and focus on those for the purposes of discussion here).

On August 4,202l,Assistant City Attorney Sari Dierking explained to the Historic District
Commission during a hearing regarding the formerly proposed Folsom Prison Brews project
(with the exception of building design, essentially the same as the currently proposed Project).
Ms. Dierking advised the HDC in layman's terms that considering cumulative impacts for a
CEQA exemption the issue is to determine whether there are, "so many projects just like this one
happening so that this one's sort of the straw that broke the camel's back; we can't keep doing
this over and over again without making a huge impact on the environment.n' The Project would
be at least the eighth alcohol serving business on the 600 block of Sutter Street. Just how strong
is the camel's back?

The Project would exacerbate existing parking deficiencies associated with the existing
businesses in this area of the Historic District. The Project would increase vehicle travel to and
through the area in the commercial district as well as adjacent neighborhoods that lack sidewalks
and experience substantial aggressive drivers cutting through the neighborhoods, and the Project
would therefore exacerbate existing pedestrian safety issues. The Project would increase vehicle
noise and increase outdoor noise, in an unquantified manner, that would contribute to and

exacerbate existing noise that frequently already reaches adjacent neighborhoods into late hours
of the night and early morning. The Project would substantially increase the use of the existing
Eagles Lodge parking lot, increasing the noise, light, dust, vehicles crossing the pedestrian
walkway as compared to the existing use, exacerbating these cumulative effects. For these
reasons, the Project would result in cumulative impacts that must be evaluated under CEQA.

Furthermore, the staff report's approach of considering only existing bars and only those on the

600 block fails to consider other existing businesses within the 600 block, bars and other
businesses within other areas of the Historic District Sutter Sheet Subarea, and other reasonably
foreseeable projects such as the proposed 603 Sutter Street project which is a current active
application with the City and would increase traffic, noise, light, etc., and would further
exacerbate existing parking deficiencies and related impacts in the neighboring residential area

including pedestrian safety risk.

The staffreport (pg. 24,HDC packet p8.72) states:

The proposed project involves the remodel of an existing commercial building
and the re-use ofan existing outdoor patio area.

Page 6 of l5

Page 774

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

This description fails to acknowledge that the building would be substantially modified, the "re-
use of the courlyard" would involve installation of fencing, tables, and other modifications, and
fails to mention and consider other components of the Project such as the accessible lift, new
sewer lines, electrical transformer, and substantial increase in use of an offsite currently gtavel
surfaced parking lot that will undoubtedly require improvements for safety and security (the staff
report provides no discussion of offsite parking lot improvetnenls, however, the existing lot does
not meet City parking standards and will require improvements if it is to be used by the Project).
Thus, the Project would not be limited to the mere remodeling of a building and use of outdoor
patio and impacts associated with the entire Project have not been fully considered by the City
for their potential contribution to cumulative impacts.

The staff report (pg. 24,HDC packet p9,72) states:

In terms of parking, the proposed project is not required to provide any onsite
parking spaces per established City practice. In addition, the applicant has entered
into a lease agreement to provide 15 off-site parking spaces to further address any
potential parking concerns.

Established City practice of not requiring onsite parking is inconsistent with the Folsom
Municipal Code. More relevant here, however, is that it is that very practice that has created and,
if perpetuated, will continue to exacerbate the existing parking deficiencies and public safety
issues associated with neighborhood parking in the Project area. Furthermore, evidence in the
staffreport suggests that there are, at most, l4 hypothetical parking spaces at the proposed offsite
location. Furthermore, the proposed offsite parking lot would only be available for Project use

when it is not in use by its owner and that owner would retain the right to exclude Project use of
the lot any time for any reason. Thus, the offsite parking lot component of the Project has limited
value in providing parking.

Additionally, the offsite parking lot, when it is available for use, would create a situation that
athacts vehicles to an already often congested segment of Scott Street and would create the
potential for substantially increasing pedestrian risk conditions along Scott Street. Additional
vehicles on Scott Street and additional pedestrians attempting to cross Scott Street between the
lot and the Project would exacerbate pedestrian risk resulting in a significant Project impact and
a substantial conhibution to the existing cumulative risk. Thus, the Project would result in
significant cumulative effects associated with public safety.

The staff report (pg. 24,HDC packet p8.72) states:

In relation to noise and light, standard and project-specific conditions ofapproval
have been placed on the proposed project to minimize any potential noise and
light impacts.

The City has performed no meaningful impact analysis associated with potential noise and light
impacts. Yet, the staffreport acknowledges the need to apply conditions of approval to address
such impacts, implicitly acknowledging that the Project would have the potential to result in
noise and light impacts and, thus, proposes mitigationJike conditions attempting to address those
impacts. Although the staffreport discusses that these mitigations/conditions would minimize
any potential effects, there is no analysis of what the pre-mitigated impacts would be, no analysis
of the actual efficacy of the proposed mitigation, and no analysis of what the residual impacts
would be. Even if the staff report is correct that conditions of approval would "minimize" the
cumulative impacts associated with these minimized impacts is still not evaluated. In fact, the
Project will have the potential to result in significant noise and light impacts and would have the
potential to result in cumulative noise and light impacts. Furthermore, the City has made no

PageTofl5

Page 775

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November l8,202l
attempt to evaluate noise and lighting impacts associated with the proposed use of the offsite
parking lot, which would also contribute to the Project's project-specific and cumulative impacts.

The staffreport (pg. 24,HDC packet p9.72) states:

With respect to any other potential impacts caused by the proposed use, the

conditions imposed on the project in the Conditional Use Permit are designed to
minimize or eliminate any negative effects on the environment created by the

proposed use.

This barren attempt at blanket coverage of "any other potential impacts cause by the proposed

use" is insufficient evidence of anything, except perhaps the City's acknowledgement that there

are "other potential impacts [that will be] caused by the proposed use." I agree.

The City's decisions to attempt a CEQA exemption for the Project has resulted in the City's
failure to perform environmental impact evaluation of the Project. Therefore, the City has thus

far failed to evaluate and disclose impacts that would be associated with the discretionary
approval of a CUP and design review for the Project.

Potential impacts and substantial evidence of a fair argument that the Project may have one or
more significant effects discussed below. Individually, each is sufficient to invalidate the use of
a CEQA categorical exemption and suffrcient to require that the City prepare a CEQA document

for the Project. Furthermore, each of these Project impacts has the potential to substantially
contribute to cumulative effects associated with past, present, and reasonably foreseeable

projects (including the currently proposed 603 Sutter Strect projcct its substantial increase in
vehicle trips and parking demand) and require evaluation under CEQA.

Aesthetics. By developing a dominating building exterior inconsistent with the
architecture of existing structures, the Project would have the potential to result in a
substantial adverse change in the visual character of the Historic Disfrict, including views
from adacent private properties/businesses, views from adjacent public roadways and

bicycle/pedesfian trails and walkways, and views from adjacent historic properties.

Figure 2 on the following page illushates views from offsite public areas that would have
the potential to be adversely affected by the Project's modification of the existing
structure. Other Project components having the potential to significantly alter the visual
character of the Project area - including the dcvelopment of an accessible lift, an outdoor
patio that apparently would be somehow joined with a speculative outdoor patio at an

adjacent property, modifications and signage that would be needed to facilitate use of the

Eagles Parking lot, have not been fully described. These components must be clearly
described and evaluated in compliance with CEQA.

Air Quatity. Vehicle emissions associated with vehicle trips generated by the Project
and fugitive dust associated with unpaved parking lot use are among the Project elements

that would create the potential for significant impacts and must be evaluated. The Project
proposes to use offsite parking lots to meet a portion of its increased parking demand.

The Project's use would be in addition to use of the lots that already occurs due to

existing uses. Use of the lots would increase in intensity and with more vehicles and

gxeater frequency and density of use with the shared use proposed by the Project. One of
the proposed lots is gravel/dirt surfaced and no improvements are proposed. Increased

use of the lots by adding Project-related vehicles would increase fugitive dust emissions
that will adversely aflect adjacent properties. Air quality impacts of the Project must be

evaluated in compliance with CEQA.

Page 8 of 15

Page 776

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Biological Resources. A recent CEQA document prepared by the City for a project
approximately 200 feet from the Project site (603 Sutter Street Commercial Building
Revised Initial Study/Ivlitigated Negative Declaration, July 2021\ identified that valley
oak and ornamental trees on that project site could provide nesting habitat for bird species

found in the vicinity of the project. The study also the State-threatened Swainson's hawk

has occurred in the project vicinity and that there is a noted occurrence within 0.5 miles

of that project site. The study notes that Swainson's hawks generally forage within l0
miles of their nest tree, and more commonly within 5 miles; and that existing trees within
that project parcel may sewe as nesting trees. The Project site is less than 200 feet from
the 603 Sutter Sheet project location. The proximity of the proposed Project to the 603

Sutter Street site and the Project site's proximity to woodland areas to the north and along
Lake Natoma (also as near as 200 ft) clearly indicate that Project construction activities
would have the potential to adversely affect protected nesting bird species in the same or
similar manner as those of the 603 Sutter Street project. The 603 Sutter Street project
identifies mitigation measures attempting to address the impacts, but no such provisions
are provided for construction activities associated with the Project. Potential impacts to

biological resources must be evaluated for the proposed Project and mitigation measures

identified to avoid impacts to protected bird species. This analysis and mitigation
requirements to avoid significant impacts to special-status species must be evaluated and

documented in a CEQA document.

Land Use/Planning. The proposcd lcasing of the Eagles Lodgc parking lot for use by
another party must be assessed in terms of applicable General Plan policies and zoning
requirements.

Noise. The Project would increase the intensity of use of the Project site and extend the

hours of use (discussed above). The staff report identifies staffs concems with potential
noise impacts and recommends conditions of approval modifying the hours of operation
and making other uss restrictions. However, staffprovides no evidence or evaluation to
actually present the potential noise impacts associated with the Project or to assess and

determine the efficacy of the recommended conditions of approval. StafFs identification
of potential noise issues indicates that staff recognizes the potential for noise impacts yet
provides no analysis of noise impacts associated with the site use, offsite vehicle trips, or
offsite parking use - all of which are potentially significant noise components of the

Project. An actual noise analysis must be conducted by a qualified acoustician for
compliance with CEQA.

On August 4,2021, during a presentation to the HDC regarding the then-proposed
Folsom Prison Brews project, staff planner Steve Banks stated to the HDC, "noise and

noise-related issues were evaluated at great length by City staff." Subsequent to that
HDC meeting, the Community Development Direct advised that the Department does

not have in-house capabilities to perform noise evaluations. The staffreport for the

November 18,202I, HDC hearing states that "staff evaluated potential noise impacts

associated with the proposed project," yet staff does not have the capability to perform
noise evaluations. The staffreport discusses hours of operation for the proposed tap

house and discusses existing hours ofoperation for other businesses in the area, but the

staffreport neither cites a noise study nor presents any information resernbling a noise
impact evaluation.

Basic and fundamental information essential for a noise impact evaluation, such as

existing and predicted with-project noise levels, is not provided in the staff report nor any

supporting documentation. There is no discussion in the staff report "Noise Impacts"

Page 9 of 15

Page 777

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

section (packet pgs. 57-59) of the predicted noise levels associated with the proposed tap

housen nor is there any discussion of noise impacts associated with the Project's use of the

Eagle Lodge parking lot. There is no discussion of anticipated vehicle trips and

associated haffrc noise levels that would result from the project. The distances to nearest

residences cited in the staff report fail to acknowledge residential uses at 605 and 607

Sutter Street (both of which are within less than 100 feet of the project site and within
200 feet of the proposed outdoor patio) or residential uses in proximity to the Eagles

Lodge parking lot component of the project. The staff report fails to discuss other noise-

sensitive land uses, such as the existing outdoor dining areas at nearby restaurants.

Also, even though the staffreport seemingly attempts to base the "evaluation" on houts

of operation, there is no discussion of the City General Plan daytime and nighttime
exterior standards or time periods for which those standards are based, which then fails to

disolose the fact that the project's proposed hours ofoperations on Thursday, Friday, and

Saturday extend into the nighttime period during which the General Plan standards

recognize increased noise sensitivity. Instead, the staffreport incorrectly suggests that

the Project would not result in noise impacts because other bars and restaurants are also

open late into the evening.

The Project would have the potential to result in significant noise impacts associated with
construction activities, the proposed tap house use, the proposed use of the Eagles Lodge

parking area, the proposed lift operation, and the increased vehicle trips and resulting
traffic noise. A noise impact evaluation must be prepared and potential impacts and

mitigation identified in compliance with CEQA.

TransportationlPublic Safety. The Project would increase the intensity of the Project

site use and of offsite parking lots use as compared to the existing business at the site.

The staff report acknowledges the Project would increase parking demand, but provides

no analysis of Project trip generation or impacts of vehicle circulation. CEQA no longer

requires, or permits, a lead agency to identiff traffrc congestion as a Project impact;

however, CEQA does require that a lead agency provide an analysis of impacts related to

vehiole miles traveled (VMT) and public safety and hazards. Consideration of public

safety impacts associated with vehicle circulation in the Historic District commercial and

residential areas must be evaluated.

Discussed below as relates to findings necessary for issuing a Conditional Use Permit, the

City must evaluate and acknowledge that exacerbation of the existing spillover parking of
visitors and workers coming to the Historic District and parking in adjacent

neighborhoods is already substantially adversely affecting the health, safety, and

wellbeing of Historic District residents. Vehicles circulating in residential neighborhoods

and vehicles parking on residential streets create risks, especially for bicyclists and

pedeshians in Historic District neighborhoods. The Project's vehicle trip generation and

parking demand must be evaluated and the increased/exacerbated risk to pedestrians and

bicyclists resulting from increased vehicle movement and increased spillover parking in
residential neighborhoods must be meaningfully evaluated.

Furthermore, the proposed use of the Eagle Lodge parking lot and pedestrian movement

between that lot and the Barley Barn site would require pedestrian crossing of the busiest

segment of Scott Street, which is often congested and/or traveled at unsafe speeds. The

discussion of pedestrian access in the staffreport fails to even acknowledge this
connection, and no evaluation of pedestrian access and safety associated with the Eagle

Lodge lot component of the Project has been performed.

Page l0ofl5

Page 778

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

For any one ofthe reasons discussed above, the Project does not qualifu for a CEQA categorical
exemption. Furthermore, even if it did, three exceptions to that exemption would preclude the

use of a categorical exemption. Therefore, the City must prepare and circulate a CEQA
environmental document for public review prior to proceeding with a Project decision.

IV. THE PROJECT WOULD SUBSTANTIALLY ADVERSSLY AFF'ECT THE
HEALTH' SAFETY, Af{D COMFORT OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC, AND THE
FTNDINGS REQUIRED FOR ISSUANCE OF A CUP CATINOT BE MADE

FMC 17.60.040 requires for CUPs that, "The findings of the planning commission fin this case,

the HDCI shall be that the establishment, maintenance or operation of the use or building applied

for will or will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health,

safety, peace, morals, comfort and general welfare of persons residing or working in the

neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental or injurious to property and improvements

in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the city."

The staff report discusses pedestrian circulation, but is limited to merely describing how people

would walk from adjacent parking areas to the proposed business (the discussion does not
consider pedestrian movement between the Eagles lot and Barley Barn site) and provides no

indication that staff considered public and pedestrian safety, health, or welfare.

Pedestrians and bicyclists on Historic District residential streets are subject to existing risk from
drivers and are especially at risk compared to other areas of the City due to factors including but
not limited to: 1) absence of sidewalks along many Historic District residential streets, 2)
substantial use of neighborhood streets for vehicle travel through the Historic District, 3)

substantial use of neighborhood streets for parking which forces pedestrians and bicyclists to
share the same street sections as motor vehicles, 4) the relatively high proportion of businesses

and visitation to the Historic District which results in increased neighborhood traffic through

extended periods of daytime, nighttime, and early morning hours as compared to other

neighborhoods in the Cify, 5) a relatively high proportion of alcohol serving businesses in the

Historic Dishict commercial areas increasing the likelihood of driver intoxication and

conkibutes the extended night and early moming tnps in Historic District neighborhoods, 6) the

continuing and worsening patterns of illegal, aggressive, distracted, inattentive, and otherwise

dangerous driver behavior throughout the City, including the Historic District.

It is well known, but not addressed in the staff report, that workers and visitors to the Historic
Dishict commercial area often park on streets in the residential neighborhoods in the 400-600

blocks south and east of Sutter Street. These parked vehicles result in making the residential

streets n.urower and more dangerous for pedestrians. As the residential streets become loaded

with vehicles, drivers and pedestrians have less ability to negotiate around each otler creating

increased risk to pedestrians. When drivers are focused on finding parking, they often drive
more hurriedly/aggressively and less conscientious of pedestrians. There is limited street

lighting in the neighborhoods making pedestrians more difficult to see. With the exception of a
short segment on the east side of Scott St, souti and east of the Sutter/Scott Street intersection

there are no connected sidewalks in the residential neighborhoods, and pedestrians must walk in
the street.

Furthermore, and as discussed above, the proposed use ofthe Eagle Lodge parking lot and

pedestrian movement between that lot and the Barley Bam site would require pedestrian crossing

of the busiest segment of Scott Street, which is often congested and/or traveled at unsafe speeds.

The direct path between the Barley Bam site and the Eagles lot is mid-block on Scott Street

(between Sutter and Riley streets) and pedeshians would likely seek to cross there where no

crosswalk is available. The discussion of pedestrian access in the staff report fails to even

Page 11 of15

Page 779

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November l8,202l

acknowledge this connection, and no evaluation of pedeshian access and safety associated with
the Eagle Lodge lot component of the Project has been performed. The City's Traffic Safety

Committee has not been given an opportunity to meet and discuss the Project and made

recommendations to City decision-makers.

Speeding, distracted driving, right-of-way violations, and DUIs were recently cited in the Local

Road Safety Plan adopted by the City Council as the leading causes of fatal and severe injury
collisions in the City of Folsom. The Project would increase vehicle trips to and from the

Historic District and would substantially exacerbate the existing public safety risk associated

with motor vehicle operation. The staffreport provides no discussion of these issues and the

related effects of the Project on the health, safety, and comfort of the general public.

For these and other reasons, the Project would substantially adversely affcct the health, safety,

and comfort of the general public and the findings required for issuing a CUP cannot be made.

v. TIrE PROJECT REQUIRnS A PARKING VARTANCE, AND HAS NOT
APPLIED FOR AND DOES NOT QUALTF T FOR SUCH A VARTANCE

The Project would increase the intensity of use and increase the parking demand associated with
the Project site as compared to existing conditions. The staff report provides no information

regarding the existing site use entitlement or allocation of existing parking. Yet, the staff report

asserts "City policy" associated with parking, stating that "City policy has also been that

development projects that do not result in an increase in density..-are not required ta provide any

additionat on-site parking." Although requested, City staff has provided no documentation of
when and how the City Council adopted such a policy- and there is no evidence that such a policy

exists.

The staff report does not provide information regarding existing entitlementsluse

permits/conditions of approval associated with either of the two private lots at which the Project

pr€sumes could be used to meet the Project's parking demand. Evidence of such entitlements are

required components to be included as a component of a project application (17.52.310(C)), yet

they are not provided. For a meaningful analysis of the proposal, the proposed off-site parking

areas and their existing entitlements, and parking allocations, must be identified in order to allow

an assessment of whether their proposed use for parking from another project has any merit.

The Project narrative included in the staff report acknowledges the increased demand and

additional parking required, yet the Project does not provide a feasible mechanism to actually

provide additional parking that would be available during all days and times of Project operation.

the Project proposes use of the Eagles Lodge property to meot some of the Project's increased

parking demand. Yet this proposed approach is fundamentally flawed in terms of providing

ensured parking capacity. According to a lease provided in the staff report, the Eagles Lodge

would continue to utilize its parking area and, in fact, the lease presented includes language

expressly allowing the Eagles Lodge to preclude use by the Project.

The Project's parking requirements must be determined and the Project should not be approved

unless and until such approval includes an application for and approval of a parking variance

through a public hearing process at which a City decision making body is able to consider whether

the Project meets the findings required for such variance.

VI. CONCLUSION

To date, insufficient information is available to have a complete understanding of the Project.

City staff have erroneously asserted that the Project does not require a Parking Variance. Staff
have recommended use of an offsite parking lot that has dubious availability and capacity, and

Page 12 of15

Page 780

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

staffhave not identified any entitlements or physical improvements that would be necessary for
the use of the lot (but both would be necessary). Use of the lot would have the potential to create

serious pedestrian safety issues associated with movement across Scott Street between the lot
and Barley Bam. While there are many reasons to deny or decline to make a decision on the
Project as currently presented, the use of the Eagles lot is in my opinion is at best poorly thought-
out scheme and, worse, would create the potential for very dangerous pedestrian circumstances
that appear to have been given little or no consideration thus far in the process.

Please require that a more complete description of the Project be developed which
comprehensively identiff all required entitlements, conduct the necessary safety and
environmental analysis, and invite the community to engage in discussion of the Project's
potential benefits and challenges before making an approval decision.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
Historic District Resident
Folsom, CA 95630
bdelp@live.com

Attachments:

A. Email Correspondence - Delp to Johns 9130/2021"Re: 614 Sutter Street Patio (PN l8-219)
Approval is Null andVoid

B. Email Correspondence - Banks and Konet etal,I0lL4/2020 "FW: Folsom Prison Brews
Update and Qucstions_2020- I 0-08"

Page 13 of l5

Page 781

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Attachment A

Email Correspondence - Delp to Johns 913012021'6Re: 614 Sutter Street Patio (PN 18-219)
Approval is Null and Void

Page 14 of15

Page 782

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Re: 514 Sutter Street Patio (PN 18-219) Approval ls Null and Void

Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>
Ihu 9/30/2021 7:16 AM

To: Pam Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca.us>

Cc: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>

Pam:
Per my message below, can you please confirm that the City's records have been adjusted to reflect the
expiration of the 2018 staff-level approval for hardscape/landscape work at 614 Sutter Street and that
any future similar proposal would be presented for review and approval by the HDC through a public

hearing process?

Thank you,
-Bob Delp

Bob Delp

916-812-8122
bdelp@llve.c.am

From: Bob Delp

Sent: Sundav September 12,20219:20 AM

To: Pa m Johns <pjohns@folsom.ca, us>

Cc: Sari Dierking <sdierking@folsom.ca.us>

Subiect: 614 Sutter Street Patio (PN 18-219) Approval ls Null and Void

Ms. Johns:

At the August 4,2O2L, Historic District Commission (HDC) meeting during a presentation regarding the
proposed Folsom Prison Brews project, Steve Banks advised the HDC that the Folsom Prison Brews

applicant had received separate staff-level approval of hardscape and landscape improvements on the
adjacent Powerhouse Pub property (614 Sutter Street). As discussed below, records indicate that this
approval is nulland void and lam requestingthat the record be adjusted accordingly.

In materials I received as a result of a public records request for entitlements associated with properties

including 514 Sutter Street, I have reviewed a September 11, 2018, staff letter approving PN 18-219 Site

Design Review of a proposed excavated landscaped patio at 514 Sutter Street. FMC 17.52.350 states

that, "an approval by the historic district commission shall be null and void unless the applicant submits

a complete application for a building permit within one year from the date of approval" and allows that
the HDC may grant a l-year extension of an approval if specific actions are taken by the applicanf
including a written request for such extension at least 50 days prior to the initial expiration. Staff-level

approvals (which are to be limited to design decisions only) are allowed by delegation of HDC's authority
and are therefore subject to the same requirements and expiration terms of an approval granted by the
HDC.

I see no evidence in the records provided that a building permit application has been submitted for the
patio improvements. Without such an application having been submitted prior to September lL,2OL9,
the 2018 approval is null and void. The record for PN L8-2Lg should be adjusted to reflect that
expiration.

Page 783

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ln addition to acknowledging that the approval is null and void, I am requesting that any future proposal
for a development in the Historic District that would consume 1 or more existing parking spaces andlor
in any manner expand any commercial use (the patio would have done both) be publicly noticed and

brought to the HDC for consideration and not be permitted by staff-level review. ln fact, since the
matter of the patio was not merely a "design" issue and also involved grading, expansion of use, and
elimination of existing parking, a staff-level approval was in conflict with FMC Section 17.52.395(B)
which limits HDC delegation of its authority to staff to matters of design only (delegation is allowed only
if "approval of the design of the project is the only matter within the jurisdiction of the historic district
commission").

Nor in the record for PN L8-219 did I see any evidence that staff presented the approval to the HDC as

required by the FMC. Perhaps this occurred and was not included in the records I received, however,
please be reminded that FMC Section 17.52.395(E) requires that "the planning, inspections and
permitting department shall review the design of all approved projects with the historic district
commission at its regular monthly meeting. Such review will allow the commission to provide input to
the department concerning the appropriateness of the approvals and help the commission and the
department develop a consistent approach to design review."

Thank you,
-Bob

Bob Delp
916-812-8122
bdelp@liuecm

Page 784

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



November 18,2021

Attachment B

Emnil Correspondence-Banks and Konet etil,l0ll4l2020'6tr'W: Folsom Prison Brews
Update and QuestionsJ020-10-08'

Page 15 ofl5

Page 785

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Fromi
To:
Subjecd:
D.tG:
Attachmcnts:

Steven Banks

Regole Konet

FW; Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions-2020-10-08
Wednesday, October 14,2020 2:00:00 PM

North of 50 Development Imoact and Permit Fees fur (2020.07.011.odf

Imoact Fee EsHmate Data Sheet^pdf

FYI

From: Daniel Wolfe <dwolfe@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October L4,2020 2:00 PM

To: Steven Ba n ks <sban ks@folsom.ca. us>; Brya n Holm <bholm@folsom.ca, us>

Subject: RE: Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions_2020-10-08

From: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October !4,2020 L:33 PM

To: Da niel Wolfe <dwo lfe @folsorn.ca. u*; Brya n H ol m <bhojm@fols-om,ca.ut>

Subject: FW: Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions_2020-10-08

Hi guys,

Would you be able to help answer some of the utility questions below associated with the
Folsom Prison Brews project?

Thanks,

Steve

From: Steven Banks

Sent: Thursday, October 8,2020 12:46 PM

To: Daniel Wolfe <dwolfe@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: FW; Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions_2020-10-08

Hi Dan,

The applicant for the Folsom Prison Brews project was forwarded me with a list of questions,
some of which I may need your assistance with (see below No. l, No. 2, and No. 3).

Thanks,

Steve

From: Reggie Konet <konetarchitecture@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8,2020 7O:44 AM

To: Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca. us>

Cc: MurrayWeaver<@>

Page 786

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Subfect Folsom Prison Brews Update and Questions-2020-1.0-08

: Thls email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognlze the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: Folsom Prison Brews
PN18-174

Good morning Steve,

I hope this email finds you well.
Murray and I met with my MEP engineers yesterday at the site. The SMUD agent did
not show up and never responded to my invites.
But we did have a productive meeting and I'd like to ask you the following questions.

1. For ourmffimwe may tie into the existing connection at the WEST

side of the building, or we may tie into the waste line downhill from the building
to the NORTH. If so, what is the sewer connection fee for a new connection?

Each Parcel shall have it's own water and sewer connection. lf the parcel has an

existing connection it may use it. lt may not tie into a service on a different
parcel. Same goes for water. A fee schedule is attached. I can give you an

estimate if you fill out the data sheet and send it back to me.

z. Fo There is an existing
one at that SMUD will allow us to do
so?

reduce outdoor patio area

That is between you and SMUD. The city does not get involved unless we are

inspecting new service improvements for code compliance.

3. CIW UTILITIES P[AN. Do you have access to the underground utility location
map? Location, size of pipes, easements, etc.

We get you t

4. Remind me again on the time schedule for the HDC review? How far are they
backed up?

do not need to move it for this project.

Page 787

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



it is the last

folks park in that lot and walk up the stairs
is visually detrimental. Is there
part to peform this work?
PLEASE SEE MURMY'S LETTER

something

attached

Thank you so much, Steve. I realize how busy you are and I greatly
appreciate your assistance.

REGGIE KONET, AIA
cA Ltc #33835
NY LtC #031827

KONETARCHI]ECTURE
c916.835.4222
rin l,l,rr- houzz,com/pro/r€ggl€konet/

255 American River Canyon Drive
Folsom, CA 95630

Page 788

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 6

Off-Site Parking Lease Agreement
Dated October 15,2021

Page 789

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



EAGLES #929 PARKING LOT LEASE

Landlord : Eagles Lodge llt)29, Fnrternal Olclcr ol liaglcs
'l'cnaut: Munay Weaver
PreSQCy: Parking Lot located at 215 Scott Strect, Folsom, Calilornia

A, Ijaglcs Lodgc l|1929 is lltc owncr of that ccrlain real property, wlrich is located at

215 Scott Strecl, liolsom. Cnlifornil. l'his rcal propcrty consists ola lodgc or

clubhousr,'. lartdscaping, and approxinrately l5 parking spllccs. Thc parking lot is

mainly gravelcd. not Paved.

B. Murray Weaver is tlre owner oi a building which is located at 608 % Sutter

Street, Folsonr, California. Mr. Weaver dcsires to locate a busincss to be kn<lwn

as the Barley Barn Tap l{ousc in tlrat building.

C. Thc rcal propeny il608 % Suttcr Strcet abuts a public parking lot which is
currently accessible by the customers and patrons ofbusinesses located in the

building on that propeny. Mr. Weavcr wants to provide additional parking for
palrons of his 608 % Sutter Street establishment at tltc Eaglcs' parking lot, and the

Eagles arc rvilling to lcasc thcir parking lol to Mr. Wcaver for that purpose upon

the terms and conditions herein stated,

ln consideration of these facts and circumstances, Eagles Lodge fl929 and Murray

Weaver agree t0 the following:

I . Tenant will pay the sum of $500, on the ilrst of each month' beginning

Scptember l,2A2l, to Landlord, as rent for the use of the Parking Lot owned

by l-andlord. This lease shall continue for a term of20 years, unless sooner

terminated by the parties in accordance with the temrs of this leasc- As

additional rent, Tenant will provide Landlord with a minimum of four (4) free

admittances per month to any evellt hetd by Powerhouse Entertainment,

2. During the term of this lease, Landlord relains use of this parking lot tbr the

convenience of its nrembers and guests, in a manner consistent rvith the

Itnant's rights under this Leuse.

3. In the event ola request front I.,andlord, Tenmt shall provide a parking lot

attendant on Friday and Saturday evenings fiom 5prn until lOpm. 'this

obligation to provide an attsnda$t sh:rll conrmcnce upon the openirtg of *re

Barley Barn'I'ap House at 608 /r Sutter Street. 'lennnt will post at'fcnant's

sote risk and expcnsc a sign that statcs: "Parking Exclusivcly lbr Mcmbers of
Eagles #929 and custonrers o[Barlcy []anr Tap I'louse. All otl-rcrs rvill be

rowecl at Owner's expensc' CVC, Scction 22658(A)."

4. 'lcnant or his dcsignee will maintain gcneral liability insuratrce coverage tbr

not less than onc million dollars with Eagles #929 nantecl as an additionnl

Page 790

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



_{

,
:

:

:

insurecl. 'fenanl hereby agrecs to hold Landlord and its property harmlcss

lrom and against nll claims, suits. ttr thri likc which may be brought against it
by reason ol'Tenant's leaschold or its actions upon Landlord's subjcct
property.

5. t.andlord nnd Tcnant agree tlnt thc pnrking lo( is bcing rented on Bn "0s is"
basis ond that Landlord discluinrs zuty and all warranties, express or implied.

6. 'this lease rnay bc terminated by either party upon the giving of one year's

*ritten noticc ol'tcrminstion to the other party. Landlord may terminatc this

leasc, in thc evcnl ofnon-payment ofrent for a continuous period of45 days

from and after the due datc, rrpon 30 days wn'tten notice of said non'payment

of rent and clection to terminate by Landtord to Tenant.

7. This agreement constitules the entire sgreement of thc parties and superscdcs

any prior or contemporaneous agreements or understandings befween the

Landlord and thc Tenant.

8. Any and all notices and communications required under this agreement shall
bc given to sach of the parties as follows:

Landlord: Tenant:

Snrah Woods
c/o Eagles Lodge #929
215 Scott Strcct
Folsom, CA. 95630

Dated; Octob "r'! ,zOZt

Murray Weaver
608 % Sutter Street
Folsom, CA. 95630

H,,
M , Tenant
Barley Bam Tap House
608 '/r Sutter Street
Folsorn, CA, 95630

Sarah Woods, Landlord
Eagles Lodgc #929
2l 5 Ssott Strcct
Folsom. CA. 95630

Page 791

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachmerrt 7

Minutes from November 18,2021
Historic District Commission Meeting

Page 792

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



W
,F'( ) il-, in '( t ll il

SPECIAL MEETING
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MINUTES

November 18,2421
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

5:00 p.m.
50 Natoma Str€et

Folsom, California 95630

CALL TO ORDER HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION: Kathleen Cole, Mickey Ankhelyi, Kevin Duewel,
Mark Dascallos, John Felts, Daniel West, Daron Bracht

ABSENT: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION: 1. Bob Delp addressed the Historic District Commission concerned about
public hearing noticing requirements.

MINUTES: The minutes of the November 3, 2021 meeting were approved as submitted.

NEW BUSINESS

1. PN 21-273. 811 Sutter Street Slon Permit and Determlnatlon that the Proiect ls Exempt from
CEQA

A Public Meeting to consider a requesl from United Sign Systems for approval of a Sign Permit
application for a wall sign and under-canopy sign for Maribou Salon localed at 81 1 Sutter Street. The
zoning classification for the site is SUTIHD, while the General Plan land-use designation is HF, The
project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") in accordance with Section
15301 of the CEQA Guidelines. (Project Planner: Josh Kinkade/Applicant: United Sign Systems)

1. Bob Delp addressed the Historic District Commission wlth comments regarding the size and
posilion of the proposed sign.

2. Cindy Pharis addressed the Historic District Commission with comments regarding the
proposed sign brackets and building color change.

COMMISSIONFR COLE MOVED TO CONTINUE ITEM NO. 1 TO THE NEXT HISTORIC DISTRICT
COMMISSION MEETING ON DECEMBER 1ST.

COMMISSIONER BRACHT SECONDED THE MOTION WHICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE

AYES: COLE, ANKHELYI, DUEWEL, WEST BRACHT
NOES: FELTS
RECUSED: DASCALLOS
ABSENT: NONE

I Iistoric l)istrict ('onrrrrissiorr

Novcnrbul lll. 2{)l I

Itirgc- I ol'4

Page 793

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I

2. PN 2l-239. 309 Flouorca S$tet Rernodel and tletormlnatlon that tho Prolect lr Enmot from
CEQA

A Public Meeting to conslder a r€quesl from Belwood lnveslments for approval of a Residential Design
Revlew applicalion for a remodel of an existing slngle-family rasidence located at 309 Figueroa Street,
The zoning classiltcatlon for the site is R-1-M/F|G, whlle lhe General Plan land-use deslgnatlon is SFHD.
The project ls exempt ftom the Galifornia Envlronmental Quallty Act fCEQA) ln accordance with Section
15301 of the CEOA Guidellnes. (Project Planner: Josh Klnkade/Appllcant Bdwood lnvestments)

1. Bob Delp addressed the Historic Disfict Commission wlth comments regarding histodcal
evaluatlon of the property and the garags conversion.

2, Laura Fisher addressed the Historic Dislrict Commission with comments regardlng wood
windows, easements, and why work had been started without a perrnlt.

3. Loretta Hettinger addressed thE Historic Distdct Gommission wlth comments regardlng
updating tho cultural resource inventory lisl.

4. Margaret Weaver addressed the Hbtoric District Commission wlth comments regarding
the driveway and making a cooperative agreement with neighbors ln the alley.

COMMISSIONER BRACHT MOVED TO CONTINUE ITEM NO. 2 OFF CALENDAR TO ADDRESS
coMMlssloN coNcERNs.

COMMISSIONER FELTS SECONDED THE MOTION VVI-IICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES: ANKHELYI, DASCALLOS, FELTS, WEST, BRACHT
NOES: NONE
REGUSED: COLE, DUEWEL
ABSENT: NONE

PUBLIC HEARING

3. Plrl19.174. Barlev Bam Tao House Golldltlonal Uae Pemlt. D6lan Revlew. and Dotemlnatlon
lhat ths Prcleot ls Exsmot ftom CEGIA

A Public Hearlng to consider a request from Regina Konet for approval of a Conditional Use Permit and
Deslgn Review for development and operation of a craft beer eetablishment (Badey Bam Tap House)
withln an exlsling 4,377-square-foot building located a|608 % Sutler Street. The General Plan land use
designatlon for the projec{ site is HF and the zonlng designation for the project slte is HD. The proJect ls
categodcally sxempt under Section 15303 New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures of the
Califomla Environmenlal Quality Act (CEaA) Guidelines. (ProJect Planner: Steve BankslAppllcant:
Regina Konet|

1. Clndy Pharls addressed the Hlstorlc Dlstrlct Commission with comments regardlng a
parklng variance atd use of the proporty.

2. Joe Gagllardi addressed the Historic District Commission wilh comments regarding
economic impacts.

3. Carrie Lane address€d the Historic Dlstrlct Commlssion with comments rogarding the
business district's balance and parklng.

4. John Lane addressed the Hlstoric Dlstrict Commisslon wlth comments regardlng parklng,

5. Bonnie Darran addressed the Historic District Commission wilh comments regarding a
pa*ing variance.

6. Glenn Fait addressed the Historic District Commission with comrnents regardlng public
noticing and support of tha proiect.

7. Beth Kelly addressed lhe Historic District Commlsslon wlth comments regardlng CEQA
exemPtions and Posslble lmPacts.

8. Loretta Hettinger addressed the Historic District commission with comments regarding
conditional use permit issues and parking.

g. Ben Fuenles addreesed lhe Historlc Dlstrlct Commission with comments regarding trafflc
and parking.

10. John Shaw addressed the Historic District Commission with comments regardlng the
parking lease wilh the Eagles and noise.

H istoric District Commission
Novernbcr I 8, 202 I

Page 2 of4

Page 794

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7

11. Jery Bemau addressed the Historic District Commission with commenls regarding
parking studies.

12. KarEn Holmes addressed the Hlstorlc Distrlct Commlsslon with comments regarding
parklng and changes that are needed to the district.

13. Gary Richard addressed the Hlstoric Dlstrict Commlsslon with comments regarding
parking.

14. Mike Reynolds addreseed the Historlc Dlstrict Commigslon with comments regardlng

Parking.

COMMISSIONER DUEWE! MOVED TO APPROVE A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AND DESIGN
REVTEW (pN 19-174' FOR BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE, WHICH TNCLUDES DEVELOPMENT AND
OPERATION OF A CRAFT BEER ESTABLISHMENT WTHIN AN EXISTING 4,377.SOUARE.FOOT
BUILDING LOCATED AT OO8 % SUTTER STREET SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS (FINDINGS A-I) AND
coNDlTloNs oF APPROVAL AfiACHED TO THIS REPORT (CONDITIONS 1-30).

coMMlsS]oNERBRAcHTMADEAFRlENDLYAMENDMENTToWFRoM
THE ORIGINAL MOTION.

COMMISSIONER DUEIA/EL ACC EPTED THE FRI EN DLY AMENOMENT.

COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI SECONDED THE MOTION.

COMMISSIONER BMCHT MADE A FRIENDLY AMENDMENT TO ADD I.ANGUAGE THAT "thE

applicant shall make a good faith eflort to improve the Eagles Lodge parking lot lncluding paving and
striping lo the satiefac{ion of the Communlg Development Department with the voluntary agreement of
the Eaglea Lodge'.

COMMISSIONER DUEI/\'EL ACCEPTED THE FRIENDLY AMENDMENT.

COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI SECONDED THE MOTION \IVI.IICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWNG VOTE:

AYES: ANKHELYI, DUEVVEL, TIVEST, BRACHT
NOES: COLE
RECUSEDT DASCALLOS, FELTS
ABSENT: NONE

THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT WAS APPROVED.

COMMISSIONER COLE MOVED TO APPROVE THE DESIGN REVIEW (PN 19-174) FOR BARLEY
BARN TAP HOUSE, TA'}IICH INCLUDES DEVELOPMENT AND OPEMTION OF A CMFT BEER
ESTABLISHMENT WITHIN AN EXISTING 4,377-SQUARE.FOOT BUILDING LOCATED AT 6W1l
SUTTER STREET SUBJECT To THE FINDINGS (FINDINGS AFD ANO CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT (CONDITIONS 1-30).

COMMISSIONER ANKHELYI SECONDED THE MOTION TA'I-IICH CARRIED THE FOLLOWNG VOTE:

AYES: COLE, ANKHELYI, DUEIA,EL, I/VEST, BRACHT
NOES: NONE
RECUSED: DASCALLOS, FELTS
ABSENT: NONE

THE DESIGN REVIEW FOR THE PROJECT WAS APPROVED.

Historic District Commission
Novembcr 18, 202 I

Pagc 3 of4

Page 795

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



PRINCIPAL PLANITIER REFORT

The nexl Historic Distrlct Commission meetlng is tentatlvely scheduled for Desember 1!t.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Kelly Mullett, ADMINISTRATIVE

APPROVED;

Bracht,

/-\

llistorio District Conrmission
November 18.2021

Pngc C ol'4

Page 796

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 8

Historic District Parking Implementation Plan Updates
Dated December 9, 2008, January t7,20I4, and

October 18, 2018

Page 797

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District
Parking lmplementation Plan Update

January 16,2009

Prepared for:

City of Folsom, California

Prepared by:

7-fl NmoY.nom
\I/ \ anoAipociales, hc.

1430 Blue Oaks Borrlevard, Suite 120

Roseville, CaJifonlia 957 47

Phons (916) 797-3811
Fax: (916) 797-3804

Page 798

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
Parklnq Imolementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

EXECUTTVE SUMMARY

The City of Folsom desires to develop a thorough understanding of the dynamics of development and parking

in its Historic District, and how it will evolve over time, while ensuring that the City anticipates, and keeps

cunent with, changing demands. The City took an initial step towards this understanding in July 2002, with
the preparation of the Historic Districl Parking Improvement Implementation Plan (Gordon H. Chong &
PartnersAMalkerParkingConsultants). Thisstudy'sobjectivewasto"determinethebestwaytoaddparking
inventory and thus support the development ofcommercial activity in the Historic District." While the 2002

Plsr established recommendations for the future, the dynamics in the Historic District have certainly changed

over the past six years. In addition, the City recently preparedthe ParHng Management S-Year Plan which
updates parking conditions and near-term parking management strategies.

The purpose of this Implementation Plan Update is to refresh the 2002 Plan to more accurately quantifr the

effect of recent District development and a better defined future build-out scenario on parking supply and

demand. More specifically, this report documents both existing and future parking supply and demand,

evaluates potential sites for additional parking structures, considers parking and funding shategies, and

assesses special events and parking interaction with other concurrent District studies.

Existing Parking Supply and Demsnd
Bascd on the data collection and analysis of existing supply and peak demand, there is sufficient parking

within the study area to accommodate curent typical weekday and weekend peak demands, particularly since

the Rail Block parking s&ucture was completed. While some zones experience relatively high demands,

overall, there is ample available parking within the entire District. However, recent field observations show

spillover parking into adjacent residential neighborhoods, particularly in the vicinity of the intersection of
Wool Street and Figueroa Street.

Future Parking Supply and Demsnd
A single future development scenario was developed which is constrained by the amount of future parking

supply that can be achieved by the addition ofone new parking structure. This new structure is assumed to be

constructed on t}te Trader Lane lot, and incorporates ground floor retail. Based on a prcliminary schematic

and feasibility evaluation, 442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure. The net available parking

spaces within the District, after accounting for existing and planned/approved parking demand and practical

capacityr, is up to 425 spaces. This level of parking supply (425 spaces) was determined to accommodate

approximately 55,000 square feet of retail, 27,N0 square feet of restaurant, and 20,000 square feet of office
uses in addition to the planned/approved projects, as well as the proposed retail on the ground floor ofTrader
Lane parking stn"lcture. The future retail and restaurant square footages were estimated using the existing
proportion ofretail and restaurant square footages within the District. The total future development that could
be accommodated is 121,850 square feet, including 19,850 square feet of ground floor retail within the

proposed parking structure.

Accounting for assumed construction timelines and logical, sequential implementation of District
development, the anticipated parking supply and demand were plotted to graphically depict parking

conditions in the District over time. This information is provided in Figure ES-l.

As demonstated in Figure ES-I, the City should begin construction of a TraderLane parking structure in July
2011, atwhich point the District-wide parking occupancy is anticipated to be approximately 80 percent. An
assumed l2-month constnrction timeline will allow the parking structure to be completed, and operational
ahead of the completion of the final phase of the Historic Folsom Station project in July 2012.

I The practical capacity for parking is defined at E5-90 percent utilization ofparking spaces'

7-Jl Krnlsv.Hom
L. I/ \ aruAsooaes,'nc.

January 16,2009

Page 799

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Fol$m,
Callfornia

Ctty of Foliom Hirtorlc Dirtrid
Parklng lmplementation Plan Update

14OO

7.26

1,000

ou

S 8oo
ta
E
J
G4
o

3Ee
E
a
2

400

200

ooooooooidNNddNdQmqqQ6$9s9996Q69nq9QqO99tsNtsFFts€O6O@OE + q q q e n + + n + +,r i i.r tt f f i * - i i i d d dd i: i t. * d d d d i i t d

E s E i F E 6 ! $ ! *" i t g i = *" E t E $ t s i 6 E g i s ! E $ I i *" 3 i s g = s" ! E I g i *" i t g g i s i 6 $ I i *" !
Moilh & Year

95% Occupancv

Linear increase for future der€lopment mr 8 yeas (@ 4
spaces every month starting Jan 2011 to Dec 201t)

Irrr€ls. in p.rlitsdqnrnd lal spacas)for the wrap -
,rcund tttal wlthh T6drr Lane Fa]ffng firlne

Scalzi - lncreas in g$ld,CauDply
by 51 spa.es

-Totzl 
Parklng Demand

-Total 
Pa*int suPplY

f.okoro Strdod Phscc l(MBt t0) -
Irsc.se tn Dartlll3 demand 120 sprc6l

----------l

Folsom station Full Euild4ut (Jul 12)- lncreGe ln

Frldr8 defitard lfzo r9acs,

I

S.abi lAnS 09) - lnocrsc lo p$ling
demad(u65peG)

-l
I
I

loss of
lncrease ln parkingsupply {442 spacs) due tothe
construction ofTrads Lane parking structurc (Jul 12)

Decrease in paal&U qlpdy (110 spaces) due to
the loss of Rail Slodr suthce parking (@

Phss.

and Demand TimelineES-r

Page 800

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of
Parking

Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaImp lementation Plan Update

Adequacy otCity's Cunent Histortc District Parking Supply Strategt
Currently, the City ofFolsom requires a flat parking ratio of I space per 350 square feet for all land use types

(retail, offices, restaurants, museums, etc.) within the Historic District. The detailed parking analysis in this

study indicates that this requirement is not sufficient to address the future parking needs of the District. The

District proposes to add approximately 121,850 square feet (SF) of commercial use, in addition to existing

land uses and planned/approved projects. Utilizing the City's existing requirement of I space per 350 SF, the

additional proposed development (121,850 SF) would require approximately 350 parking spaces, yet the

parking demand analysis identifies a need far 425 spaces. In order to meet the existing and future parking

demand, the City should either increase its cunent parking ratio from I space per 350 SF, to I space per 305

SF, or adopt separate parking ratios for retail (l space per 350 SF), restaurants (l space per 170 SF for finc

dining, and I space per 210 SF for casual dining), and office (1 space per 460 SF) uses. Revising the City's
parking ratio is applicable for private development that would provide some, or all, of its required parking on-

site. It would also be applicable should the City select to permit new development to meet its parking

requirements in municipal parking structures by paying an in-lieu fcc (scc funding shategies).

Assessment of Potenlial Parking Structare Sites

Six potential sites were initially identified by the City for the construction of additional Historic District
parking supply. Through preliminary discussions with City staff, this initial list of six sites was subsequently

ieduced tofive with the elimination of one site determined to be generally infeasible, and the least desirable

location of all potential sites. Two sites were determined to best meet site evaluation criterion. Subsequent

discussions wiitr the City determined that one ofthese sites, the Trader Lane lot, should be the single location

considered for the development of a new parking structure.

Parking I mplementstion Strategies
The implementation ofparking management strategies is intended to ultimately result in more efficient use of
limited parking tesources. Thirteen parking management strategies, including both near- and long-term

components, are identified which could be implemented within the Historic District to address the existing

and the projeoted future parking conditions. These strategies are summarized as follows:

Near-Term Strategies
a. Increase the cunent parking ratio from I space pcr 350 SF to I space per 305 SF.

b. Monitor neighborhoods, especially the neighborhood adjacent to the intersection ofWool Street and

Figueroa Street, for spillover parking as development intensifies within the District.
c. Monitor the implementation of planned/approved projects to determine when 80 percent of the

parking demand occws within the District.
d. Add provision to the City's Municipal Code requiring large developments to provide on-site loading

and unloading zones.
c. Identifu existing on-street parking spaces which could be used for loading and unloading during off-

peak hours.
f. Enforce parking restrictions by issuing warning parking tickets during an acclimation period.

g. Identiff time restricted, on-street valet parking spaces to be used by restaurants during the mid-day

(noon to 2:00 p.m.) for lunch, and during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.) for dinner.

h. Add on-street parking spaces as suggested by City's S-Year Parking Management Plan (January

2008).
i. Encourage subsidized transit fares and continue operating the ValetlPedicab program. Also, identify

additional bike storage facilities within the District.
j. Implement City recommended parking management strategywithin the Rail Blockparking structure,

Long-Term Strategies
a. Adopt separate parking ratios for retail (1 space per 350 SF), restaurants (1 space per I 70 SF for fine

dining, and I space per 210 SF for casual dining), and for office (1 space per 460 SF) uses.

7,-fl Kr{nls!/.ll0ln
L-I7 \ art*bsmrc,inc.

lv Ianuary 16,2009

Page 801

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



GIty of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParklno ImDlementation Plan Uodate

b. Establish and implement in-lieu parking fees. The timing of the in-lieu parking fees could coincide

with the City's decision (if implernented) of adopting separate parking ratios for retail, restaurants,

and office uses with the District.
c. Gradually implement a Residential Permit Parking Program (RPPP) in neighborhoods experiencing

spillover parking impacts.
d. Start 

"onitmction 
of a 422 space parking structure on the Trader Lane Lot when the district-wide

parking demand reaches approximately 85 percent of the available parking supply at the time, or

when approximately 80 percent of the planned/approved projects' parking demand occurs within the

District.
e. Identiff heavily utilized off-peak loading and unloading zones and designate them as permanent

loading and unloading zones without time restrictions,
f. Restrict all on-street parking within the District to 2 hours and enforce parking restrictions by issuing

parking tickets.
g. Remove the 3-hour parking limit from all off-street parking tots, and institute parking charges based

on the number of hours parked. Also, during the construction of the Trader Lane parking structure,

the City should identi$ off-street parking lots within the vicinity of the District to be used as over-

flow in case the parking spaces within the District are fully utilized. Identiff permanent off-street

valet parking spaces for existing and future restaurant uses throughout the District.
h. Conduct a detailed study to identiS streets within the District where angled, on-street parking could

be implemented.
i. Gradually implement parking meters for on-street parking spaces on streets serving retaillrestaurant

uses.
j. Continue to explore the feasibility of a full-time parking enforcement position, or volunteer help.

k. Encourage Pool Vehicles/Guaranteed Rides Home program.

l. Work with Regional Transit to fully and appropriately address the Light Rail Transit parking

sihration within the District.

Funding Strategies
The City of Folsom currently provides free parking for users in the Historic Dishict. The City cunently pays

for parking through a combination of bonds issued by the Redevelopment Agency, which paid for the

constnrction of thc new Rail Block parking garage, and from City Departrnent budgets, which pays for
maintenance of the garage. The maintenance budget is shared equally among all of the Cify departments,

although the funding is not allocated specifically for parking during the budgeting process.

The funding strategies discussed in this report are available to the City should the cunent financing

mechanisms no longer meet the City's needs. It is understood that user fees are not bcing considered for the

Historic District parking. If that polioy decision continues, the City may want to consider charging for event

parking in the existing parking structure, perhaps on "Thursday Night Markef'nights, as a way to raise at

least some r€venue to be used for operations and maintenance.

Olher Considerartons

Special Events Assessment
The Uistori" District has several routine "special" events which result in parking and circulation restrictions

different from normal conditions. These "special events" all incorporate closure ofa portion(s) of Sutter

Street, and alter vehicular access and circulation. Through consultation with the City, it was determined that

the Thursday Night Market is the most representative of the conditions experienced during abnormal events

within the Distict, and should be used as the basis of this assessment.

Based on assessment of existing conditions and consultation with the Merchant's Association rcprcsentativcs,

two primary special event management strategies were developed: overall improved utilization of Historic

District parking facilities, and concentrated vendor access, parking, and circulation'

7-fl Kimlev-llom
L. I/ \ ano6smatoo,tnc.

January 16,2009

Page 802

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CIry
Parki

of Folcom Historic District Folsom,
Californiang Implementation Plan Update

Assessment of City's S-Year ParWng Management Plan
In January 2008, the City prepared a Historic District S-Year Parking Management Plan which addresses

existing parking conditions, as w€ll as the anticipated changes that will occur over the next four to six years.

The PIan concludes with scven recommendations for addressing the established objects. This report provides

a discussion and evaluation of the Plan's conclusions.

Historic District Streetscape Proiect
The City's concurrent Historic Dis8ict Streetscape Froject is intended to enhance the human scale of the

District by widening sidewalks, narrowing vehicle travel ways, and providing uniform aesthetic components

to unifi the entire District. The conceptual improvements to Sufter Street also include the addition of on-

street parking between Riley Street and Wool Street, the only segment of Sutter Sheet within the District that

does not cunently have on-street parking. This block of Sutter Street between Riley Street and Wool Street

experiences the greatest parking supply deficit for both existing and build-out conditions. Considering its

central location, this block seryes as the core, attracting dense development and associated vehicle and

pedestrian activity,

The additional parking supply proposed to be provided along this block ofSutter Street is anticipated to serve

as premium parking for the businesses located along this segment, and should be desiped, implemented, and

enforced as such.

7llfl Kimlsv+lom
L.rI7 \ anolssmats,im.

vl Ianuary 16,2009

Page 803

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkino Imolementation Plan Uodate

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTrON............
Project Overview.....

Existing Parking SuppIy.........
Existing Parking Demand.......

1

4
8

Parking Model Development l5
l8
27

ASSESSMENT OF PARKTNG STRUCTURE SITES 28

Identification of Potential Sites............. .........28

Evaluation Criteria and Matrix 29

Conclusions. ..."..'.31

Future Parking Supply and Demand Analysis
Adequacy of City's Current Parking Strategy

Aff-Street Parking Occupancies - Weekend.......

Calibration of Parking Model- Weekday

Cslibration of Parking Model - lfl?ekend

D istrict-Wide Future Parking Supply Assessment.........

District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

Parking Structure Site Concepts

PARKING IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES........ ..........31

Historic District Users and Needs ....'.'........'..31

Historic District Parking Principles..... ....-.-...'32

Parking Management and Implementation Strategies..... ....."..............'...33

Summary of Recommended Strategies 44

oTHER CONSIDERATIONS.......... ..................51

Special Events Asscssmcnt .'.....51

Assessment of City's S-Year Parking Management Plan.'.....'....'. ".,..,..,.55
Historic District Streetscape Project......... ...'............."'.......58

APPENDICES
OffStreet Parking Occupancies - l{eekday .Appendix A

.Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
.Appendix E
.Appendix F
Appendix G

7-Jl Kmlsy+lom
\I7 \ andAssmatc,rrr.

vl1 January I 6, 2009

Page 804

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Dirtrict Folsom,
CallfornlaParkinq Implementat ion Plan Uodate

LIST OF TABLES

Table I - Summary of Existing On-Street and O{f-Street Parking Supply by Zone ...'................'"..............5
Table 2 - Summary of On-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday)... .........'...'..8
Table 3 - Summary of Off-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday).. ................9

Table 4 - Summary of On-street and Off-street Parking Oocupancies (Weekday)..' ....-.....' 1l
Table 5 - Summary of On-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekend).'
Table 6 - Summary of Off-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekend).
Table 7 - Summary of On-street and Off-Steet Parking Occupancies (Weekend)...

Table 8 - Existing Land use Types and Square Footages......

Table 9 - Adjusted Parking Demand Generation Rates for Weekday and Weekend

Table 10 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday...... ..'............-..-..'.. 17

Table l1 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend...... ..,'...-........'....... 18

Table 12 - Summary of Future On-street and Off-Street Parking Supply by Zone...'... '...'..22
Table 13 - Future Land Use Types and Square Footages...... .,..'.............'........23
Table 14 - Permissible Fuhre Development Based on Future Parking Supply......... .......'...25
Table l5 - Estimate of Future Parking Supply Based on Current Parking Ratio,...............'.............-........27
Table 16 - Individual Parking Ratio by Land Use Types (Based on Need for 398 Spaces) 28

Table 17 - Parking Structure Site Evaluation Matrix..... .......'.....29

LIST OF FIGURES

t2
l3
l4
l6
r6

Figure I - Folsom Historic District Parking, Parking 2ones....,......
Figure 2 - Folsom Historic District Parking, OflSheet Parking Lots .............
Figure 3 - Folsom Historic District Parking, On-Street Parking Spaces

Figure 4 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)
Figure 5 - Study Area Off-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)'.. '.'....'........10
Figure 6 - Total Parking (On-Street and Off-Sheet) Accumulation in Study Area (Weekday)................. 1l
Figure 7 - Study Area On-street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)
Figure 8 - Study Area Off-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

Figure 9 - Total Parking (On-Street and Off-Steet) Accumulation in Study Area (Weekend).................

Figure l0 - Future On-Street Parking Supply
Figure I I - Future OflStreet Parking Supp1y.....,.,..
Figure 12 -Trader Lane Parking Structure Details
Figure 13 - Parking Supply and Demand Timeline
Figure l4 - Parking Structure Evaluation Sites.............
Figure l5 - Minimum Required Parking Example......
Figure 16 - Minimum Shared Parking Example.......

Figure 17 - Existing Thursday Night Market Traffic & Circulation Restrictions..

3

6
,I

9

t2
l3
t4
20
2T

24
26
30
32
33

52

7l-Jl Kmbv.Hdn
\-rI7 \ arol$ooates,tnc,

vllr January 16,2009

Page 805

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsomt
CaliforniaParkinq Imolementation Plan Uodate

INTRODUCTION

Proiect Oveniew
The City of Folsom's Historic Distict (the "Districf') is a vibrant cultural and economic center. The eight

block Dishict spans from Folsom Boulevard to Scott Street, and from Lake Natoma to just south of Sutter

Street. As a result of the varying uses within the Dishict, there are varying degrees ofparking demand. The

western portion of the District cunently serves primarily park-and-ride commuters using light rail during
weekdays, with those same parking facilities experiencing under-utilization during the evening peak periods.

Conversely, the area generally bounded by Riley Street, Leidesdorff Street, Wool Street, and Sutter Street (the

"700 Block") experiences consistent demand throughout both day and night peaks It is this high demand for
parking within this core ar€a of the District that is believed to contribute to over-flow parking into the

residential areas located immediately south of Sutter Street. Further complicating the future parking supply

and demand discussion is the fact that some areas that are curently used for public parking are anticipated to

be redeveloped, which will lead to a decrease in parking supply accompanied by an increase in parking

demand. Furthermore, special evsnts add an additional byer of complexity to the District's parking

environment, but also provide an opportunity to ma,ximize the efficiency of the City's parking system.

Routine events, primarily during the Spring-Fall months, result in changes in traffic patterns, thc nced for
parking and access restrictions, and parking overflow into the adjacent residential areas.

The Cify of Folsom recognizes that parking is the foundation for the Historic District's economic vitality and

the quality of life enjoyed by the City's citizens. The total amount ofparking available, its location, and how

it is managed play important roles in promoting Historic District businesses, attracting visitors, and

accommodating commuters and residents, With these important factors in mind, the City ofFolsom desires to

develop a thorough understanding of its Historic District parking dynamics, and how it will evolve over time,
while ensuring that the City anticipates, and keeps current with, changing demands. Thc City took an initial
step towards this understanding in JuIy 2002, with the preparation of the Historic District ParWng
Improvenent Implementation PIan (Gordon H. Chong & PartnersAMalker Parking Consultants). This study's
objective was to "determine the best way io add parking inventory and thus support the development of
commercial activity in the Historic District." While thc 2002 Plan established recommendations for the

fuhrre, the dynamics in the Historic District have certainly changed over the past six years. Furthermore, the

City's recent Parking Mansgement S-Year Plan updates parking conditions, although its scope is limited to
relatively near-term (S-year) recommendations.

The purpose of this Implementation Plan Update is to refresh the}O02 Planto more accurately quanti$ the

effect of recent District development and a better defined future full build-out scenario on parking supply and

demand. More specifically, this report documents both existing and future parking supply and demand,

evaluates potential sites for additional parking structures, considers parking and funding shategies, as well as

assesses special events and parking interaction with other concurrent District studies. The following sections

address each ofthese study components.

PARKING SUPPLY AI{D DEMAND

Thc primary objective of this sffort is to project future parking demand and supply, and to determine whether
there will be a surplus or shortfall ofparking. A sccond objective is to assess the current City requirement for
new development to provide I space per 350 square feet for all land use types within the Historic District.
This assessment is to determine if the cunent requirement adequately meets future needs, or whether the

requirement should be modified. Modification to the requirement considers changing the single parking ratio
globally for all uses or dcriving separate parking requirements for each land use type.

Tlfl Kimhv.t{ofn
L-rI7 \ amAsocnres,rnc.

January 16,2009

Page 806

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq lmplementati on Plan Uodate

Definitiong

Study Area
The City of Folsom's eight block Historic District spans from Folsom Boulevard to Scott Street, and from
Lake Natoma to just south of Sutter Street. Forthc purposes ofthis evaluation, the Historic District is divided

into thres zones (Zone I, Zone II, and Zone III) which are illustrated in Figure 1. The study area does not
include the Light Rail Transit station parking lots.

ZoneI
The area bounded by Riley Street to the North and West, Figueroa Street to the South, and Scott Street and

private land uses to the East.

ZonelI
The area bounded by Leidesdorff Street to the North, Wool Street to the West, Figueroa Street to the South,

and Riley Street to the East, This zone also includes the dirt embankment located north of Leidesdorff Street

generally between Wool Street and Riley Street.

Zone III
The area bounded by Leidesdorff Street to the North, Reading Street and Folsom Boulevard to the West,

Figueroa Street to the South, and Wool Sfieet to the East. Zone I also includes Gold Lake Drive, from
Leidesdorff Street to the street bend on the north end. This zone also includes the off-street public parking lot
(Baker Lot) located on the northwest corner of the intersection of Gold Lake Drive and Leidesdorff Street.

Parking Demand
The number ofparked vehicles expected ofa specific type and amount ofland use during the peak period ofa
typical weekday or weekend. Parking demand is estimated using "rates" indicating the number of parked

vehicles per independent variable ofland use such as thousands ofsquare feet (similar to trip generation).

Parking demand is independent of parking supply.

Parkine Sugply
The number ofparking spaces provided on a development block, on-street, or in common facilities. Parking

supply in new development is govemed by the parking standards in the City's Municipal Code.

Parkins Occunancv
The number ofactual vehicles parked during the peak period ofa typical weekday or weekend. Parking

occupanoy is summarized in terms of the percentage ofparking spaces that are occupied at any given time of
day. Generally, there is a single peak period on a typical weekday or weekend that contains the highest

number of accumulated parked vehicles.

Parking Turnover
The average number of vehicles using a given parking space over a specified period of time. The rate equals

the total number of parked vehicles divided by the number of parking spaces. Tumover is a measure of
parking duration and indicates whether a parking spaces is predominantly used by long-term parking (more

than 4 hours) or short-term parkers (less than 4 hours).

Parkine Ratios/Standards
Parking ratios (or standards) are the regulations that determine parking supply for each individual building
and type of land use. It is describcd as the number of required parking spaces per unit of development (e.9.,

per dwelling unit orper 1,000 square feet of commercial building space). The City's Municipal Code is the

guiding document for these standards. The current parking standard in the Folsom Historic Distriot is 1 space

per 350 square feet ofbuilding regardless of the type of land use'

t7-fl Killl€v.Hgn
L.fZ \ amnsmhtee,rrc.

January 16,2009

Page 807

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

LEGEND

n
ro

Figure 1

Folsom Historic District Parking
Parking ZonesFl-Jl nlmleY'Holn

L.IIZ-I and A-ssociates, lnc.

Page 808

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Implementation Plan Update

Shared Parking
The concept of using a parking space to serve two or more land uses without conflict. Conventional
regulations require that each development, or land use type, provide cnough parking to s€rye its own peak

demand, leaving unused parking spaces during the off-peak periods. Shared parking allows multiple
complementary land uses, whose peak parking demands do not coincide, to share the same pool of parking

spaces, resulting in a more efficient use of those spaces.

Practical Capacitv
The practical capacity for parking is defined at 85 percent to 90 percent utilization of parking spaces.

Keeping about l0 pcrcent to 15 percent of the spaces vacant provides a cushion in excess of necessary

parking spaces to allow for the dynamics ofparking (i.e., pcople circulating in search of a space, and moving
in and out ofparking space). When occupancy exceeds the practical capacity, drivers will experiencc delays

and frustration while searching for a parking space, as well as contribute to area traffic congestion while
circling the block looking for parking.

Data Collection
Parking data for most of the study area was provided by the City of Folsom for weekday and weekend
periods. Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. augmented the City-collected data with surveys at selected

locations in June 2008. Parking data used in this study included the following:

An inventory of on-street and off-street parking spaces by street and by individual parking lot
(collected by the City in January 2008);
Weekday parking occupancy survey data conducted every hour from 6:00 AM to 8:00 PM (collected

during October and November 2AA\;
Weekend parking occupancy survey data conducted every hour from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM (collected

during October and November 2007); and

Parking turnover surveys (collected in January 2008).

It is important to note that weekday parking occupancy data for 7:00 AM was missing most of the off-street
and on-street parking locations. Because this timc period was determined to not be a critical time period

within the District, it was not included in this analysis.

Existing Parking Supply

On-Street P arking Supply
Most streets within the study area have on-street parking spaces. Along Leidesdorff Street, Wool Street, and

Sutter Street, angled on-street parking is provided. Some of the on-street spaces are delineated with pavement

markings, but most streets have no parking space delineation.

Table I summarizes the number of parking spaces along each street and the total parking spaces for each

zone. The study area contains alotal of232 on-street parking spaces.

Off Street Parking Supply
Within the study area there are a total of six (6) off-street public parking lots. Off-strect private parking lots

which allow parking only for the patrons ofprivate businesses and not for general public, were not included
in the analysis. All of the public lots with the study area are paved and have marked spaces.

Table I summarizes the number of off-street parking spaces in each zone . There are a total of 675 off-skset
public parking spaces in the study area. Note the off-street parking supply includes thc recently completed

330-space parking shucture located within the Rail Block.

a

a

a

a

4ZlITl Kinbv+kfft\.'f7 \ uroAsocnle.irrc.
January l{5,2009

Page 809

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



GiW of Folsom Historlc Distrlct Folsom,
CalifornlaParklno Implementatlon Plan UDdate

Table I - Summary of Existing On-Street and Off-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zote Olf-Street Public
Parking Supply

On-Street Puking Supply
Total

Existing
Supply

I
Riley St. / Scott St.

(Powerhouse) Lot
82

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St, - Scott St. 20

Scott St. - LeidesdorffSt. to Sutter St. 3

Scott St. - Suter St. to Figueroa St. 12

Subtouls E2 42 124

II
Trader Lane Lot 125

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Wool St. - Leidesdorffto Sutter St. ll
Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 9

Leidesdorff St. - Wool St. to Riley St. ll
Sutter St. - Wool St. to Riley St. 0

Subtotals 125 38 163

m

Baker Lot 28

Reading St. -North of LeidesdorffSt. 10

Reading St. - LeidesdorffSt. to Sutter St. 0

Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 10

Parking Structure 330

Gold Lake Circle 24

Decatur St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. l8

Wool St. - LeidesdorflSt. to Sutter St. l1

Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 8

Rail Block 110

Leidesdorff St- - Decatur St. to Wool St. 23

Suttcr St. - Reading St. to Decatur St. 25

Sutter St. -Decatur St. to Wool St. 23

Sublotals 468 152 620

Total Off-Street Spaces 675 Total On-Street Spaces 232 947

Totel Off-Street Sptces
(Prior to Completion of

New Structure)
323

Total On-Sheet Spacec (Prlor to
Completlon of New Structure

232 555

Notes:
The 330 space structure in Zone III was not open to the public at the time occupancy data was

collected. Existins off-streetoarkine facilities squaled 323 spaces at the time ofdata collection.

Total Parking Supply
Table I summarizes the total number ofparking spaces (on-street and off-street) by zone and in total. There

are a total of907 on- and off-steet parking spaces within the study area.

The number of off-street and on-street parking locations, as well as the nurnber of spaces available are shown

in Figure 2 and Figure 3.

5F-fl Kimlsv+lom
L-,f7 \ arriltsmare, inc.

January 16,2009

Page 810

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



D
125

sFces

c
'tlo

spaoes

at

!t6ou
c
5ro:
(i
'a
E,oo,
otl'f

t
h

A - Baker Lot

B - Parking Structure

C - Rail Block Lot

D - Trader Lane Lot

E - Riley / Scott Lot

LEGEND

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

Figure 2
Folsom Historic District Parking

OfrStreet Parking LotsKimley-Horn

and Associates, lnc,

Page 811

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



XX

Zone lll

On-Street
Parking
Spaces

LEGEND

ffi
Zone I

Zone ll

Figure 3

Folsom Historic District Parking
On-Street Parking Spaces7-fl u:mio,i-{^rn

NI/ \ ano Assocrates, rnc

Page 812

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Hlstorlc District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkl ng Implementatlon Plan Update

Existing Patking Demand
Existing parking demand was estimated using the parking occupancy data collected by the City ofFolsom in

October and November,20A7, and supplemented by occupancy surveys conducted by KFIA in June 2008'

The demand analysis presented in the sections below represents data collection prior to the opening ofthe
new 330-space parking structure in the Rail Block. Therefore, conclusions related to existing parking supply

and demand are drawn based on pre-structure conditions.

lY eekday (Monday through Thursday)

On-Street Parkinq Occupancy
Parking occupancy is summarized in terms ofthe percentage ofparking spaces that are occupied at any given

time ofday. Generally, there is a single peak period on a typical weekday that contains the highestnumber of
accumulated parked vehicles. Table2 summarizes the-on-street parking occupancy between 6:00 a.m. and

8:00 p.m. on a typical weekday for the entire study area2 and Figure 4 shows the on-steet parking occupancy

by time-of-day. As shown in Figure 4, between 75 percent and 83 percent of on-street parking spaccs arc

occupied between 10:00 a.m. and l:00 p.m., after which occupancy dtops to approximately 60 percent

between 2:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. Between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. the occupancy is between 40 percent and

60 percent and drops dramatically to 27 percentat 8:00 p.m. The peak on-streetparking demand (83 percent)

occurs at about 1l:00 a.m. and again at l:00 p.m.

Table 2 - Summary of On-street Parking Occupancies (Weekday)

Time
Total Number of On-

Street Spaces Survcved
Total Number of On-

Street Spaces Occupied
7o Occupancy

6:00 AM r62 9 60/o

8:00 AM 162 94 58%

9:00 AM r62 96 59o/o

l0:00 AM r62 121 75%

11:00 AM 162 134 83o/o

12:00 PM 162 124 7'7o/o

l:00 PM 162 t34 83%

2:00 PM 162 101 62%

3:00 PM 162 98 600/o

4:00 PM 162 99 6t%
5:00 PM 162 67 4t%
6:00 PM t62 79 49%

7:00 PM 162 95 59o/o

8:00 PM t62 43 27%

Off-Street Parking Occupancy
Off-street public parking lots within the study area have slightly lower occupancics than on-sfieet parking

when averaged over the entire study area. Table 3 summarizes the off-street parking occupancies between

6:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. Figure 5 shows that off-streetparking lots sustain an occupancy av€raging 58 percent

between 1 l:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.(with 7l percent occupancy at 12:00 noon), then drops to 43 percent and 52

percent between 4:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. Betwcen 6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. the parking occupancy increases to

?0 percent and 78 percent before dropping dramatically to 2l percent at 8:00 p.m. The increase in the early

evening coincides with the peak dining period, The peak off-street parking demand occurs at 7:00 p.m. with
78 percent oocupancy.

2 Weekday parking occupancy data for 7:00 a.m. was missing much of the off-street and on-street parking locations within the study

area. Because this iime period was determined to not be a critical time period within the District, it was not included in this analysis.

8Zlltl Kimlsv.HornL.,I7 \ amAssoqarcs,inc.
January 16,2009

Page 813

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folrom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkins Implementation Plan Uodate

Figure 4 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)

Teble 3 - Summary of Off-street Parking Occupancies (Weekdaf

Time
Total Number of Olf-

Strcet Spnces Suweyed
Total Number of Off-

Street Spacec Occupied
7o Occupancy

6:00AM 323 25 8o/o

8:0OAM 323 ll6 36%

9:fi)AM 323 138 43o/o

l0:00AM 323 143 44o/"

ll:00AM 323 t9l 5904

12:00 PM 323 230 7t%
l:00PM 323 153 47%

2:00 PM 323 183 57o/o

3:00 PM 323 184 57o/o

4:00 PM 323 139 43%

5:00 PM 323 t67 52o/o

6:00 PM 323 226 70o/o

7:00 PM 323 253 78o/o

8:00 PM 323 69 2lo/o

3 Since lhe on-stoet parking occupancy survey data does not distinguish occupancies by specific street segments, on-streot

parkilg occupancy data was not documented by zone.

100*

9ffi

m*

70x

60r

50x

40x

lll'
FF;F

mxl

2Or l

I

10* !

I
j

ota I
z

At the district level, parking lots in individual zones have a wide range of occupancies between 6:00 a.m. and

8:00 p.m. Average occupancy ranges from a low of about 27 percent (Zone l) to a high of about 58 percent

(Zoni II). Appendix A contains detailed graphs and tables for individual zones showing ttre average number

of vehicies p-m."a in each parking lot throughout the day''

9FII'I KMFTHflN
L-17 \ arUlhrram,tnc

January 16,2009

Page 814

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folrom,
CaliforniaParking Plan Update

F'igure 5 - Study Area Off-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)

l

I

I

t00s

90x

t0ts

70h

60x

'l,lllE>tt41<<333t
66d6

ll
B3

ll::
33

r5 Occ!

2

J

:: :
3

Total Parking Occupancy and Accumulation

Daily Parking Accumulation (On plus O$Street) in Study Area:

Table 4 summarizes thc on-street and off-street peak parking demand within the study area. Figure 6 shows

the daily accumulation of parked vehicles (both on and off-street) within the study area. Parking spaces in the

moming hours are ocoupGd around 53 percent, climbing to a peak of about 73 percent at noon, gradually

decreasing to 56 percent between l:00 and 6:00 p.m., then climbingtoT2 percent at 7:00 p'm., bofore

dropping io 23 peioent at 8:00 p.m. This daily profile is indicative of both short-term retail and office uses

which peak during the midday and restaurant land uses peak in the early evening.

Peak Occupancy in Study Area:
On weekdays, the study area reaches its peak parking demand at noon as shown in Table 4 and in Figure 6.

The study area also peaks at 7:00 p.m., but the occupancy percentage drops significantly at 8:00 p.m' Overall,

the parking supplyain Folsom Historic District is almost 73 percent utilized during the weekday peak period.

farking aimana in many downtown's peak around noon to l:00 p.m. because this is the time that

retail/ristaurant uses peak during weekday and the time when many short-term visitors come to the downtown

for lunch. Folsom Historic District weekday peak is indicative of a predominantly retail/res0aurant-based

commercial mix.

Conclusions
Bor"d on the data collection and analysis of existing supply and weekday peak demand, there is sufficient

parking within the study area to accommodate current typical weekday demands. While some zones

ixperi-nce relatively high demands, overall, there is ample available parking within the entire study area.

a Since the parking occupancy suweys were not conducted at all on-street and off-site parking locations, peak occupancy for

weekday is compared to ths actual number ofparking spaces suweyed (485 spaces).

TJfl Kinby+bn\.'I7 I srrlAgsooal6,im.
10 Ianuary 16,2009

Page 815

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Hietoric District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Imolementation Plan Uodate

Table 4 - Summary of On-Sheet and Off-street Parking Occupancies (Weekday)

Tlme
Total Number of
(On & Off-Street)
Soaces Suneved

Total Number of
(On & Off-Street)
Soaces Occunled

7o Occuprncy

6:00 AM 485 34 7o/o

8:00 AM 485 210 43o/o

9:00 AM 485 234 48o/o

l0:00 AM 485 264 54Vo

ll:00 AM 485 32s 67%

12:00 PM 48s 354 73%

1:00 PM 485 287 59%

2:00 PM 48s 284 59%

3:00 PM 485 282 s8%

4:00 PM 485 238 49%

5:00 PM 485 234 48o/n

5:00 PM 485 305 63%

7:00 PM 485 348 72o/"

8100 PM 485 tt2 23o/o

Figure 6 - Total Parking (On-Street and Off-street) Accumulation in Study Area (Weekday)

rN(

sri

8G

70x

60x

sts

{&i

tos

20s

!0f

o( tll
3933
dod-

ill
E==
383

a*Occu

>'E:E
-o
;ii;i!6

E

f

Parking occupancy analysis indicates that there is sufficient parking supply available to meet the existing

parking demand within the study area. However, recent field observations show spillover parking into

adjacent residential neighborhoods, particularly in the vicinity ofthe intcrsection of Wool Street and Figueroa

Street. This spillover parking could be because customers/visitors are not fully utilizing the public parking

lots available within the District and would like to park close to their destinations. Existing spillover parking

is not discussed in detail in this study as occupancy survey data was not available for residential sheets.

7-fl Kimloy+loln
LI/ \ andAssouaw,rnc.

ll January 16,2009

Page 816

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsomt
CaliforniaParking Implementation Plan Uodate

lleekend (Friday Evening)

On-Street Parking Occupancy
Table 5 summarizes the average on-street parking occupancy between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. 

-on 
a typical

weekend (Friday) for the entirJstudy area, and Figure Tihows the on-sheet parking occupanciess. As shown

in Figure 7, between 65 percent and73 percent of on-street parking spaces are occupied between 6:00 p'm.

and 8:00 p.m. This percentagc drops to 54 percent at 9:00 p.m. The peak on-street parking demand (73

percent) ocours at about 6:00 p.m., although the on-street parking demand is at 7:00 p.m. (70 percent) is close

to the peak.

Table 5 - Summary of On-SFeet Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

Time
Total Number of On-Street

Spacer Surveyed
Total Number of On-Street

Spaces Occupied
7o Occupency

6:00 PM t62 ll8 73o/o

7:00 PM 162 t13 70%

8:00 PM 162 106 650/"

9:00 PM 162 87 54o/a

Figure 7 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

tm'3

9m

mx

70!a

6ffi

50*

aos

JOX

20r

16

o*
E =

d d

Off-Strect Parking Occupancy
Off-skeet parking lots within the study area have slightly higher occupancies than on-street parking when

averaged over the entire study area for the weekend peak period. Table 6 surnrnarizes the off-street parking

occupancies between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. Figure 8 shows that off-street parking lots sustain an occupancy

averaging 92 percent between 7:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m., then drop dramatically to about 36 percent around

9:@ p,m. The peak off-street parking demand occurred at 7:00 p.m. and at 8:00 p,m. with 92 percent

occupancy.

s Historical parking data indicate that Friday evenings represent the highest period ofdcmand for weckends when compared to

Saturday aftemoons and evenings, and Sundays, This determination excludes special events suoh 8s Famors Market.

a *Oacu

7,-fl Klnlsv+lor|
L-f7 I andnsoam,in.

l2 January 16,2009

Page 817

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkino Imolementation Plan Uodate

Time
Total Number of Off-Street

Spacer Suweyed
Total Number of Off-Street

Spaces Occupled
7n Occupancy

6:00 PM 323 255 79%

7:00 PM 121 296 92%

8:00 PM 323 296 92%

9:00 PM 323 l16 36%

Toble 6 - Summary of Off-street Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

tr'igure S - Study Area Off-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

lo0tr

9Ot6

80 l;

70%

60*

50%

4016

30:r

z.o%

loll

on

!ttOr.u

F

I
T
I

F
B

t
8

The observations might indicate that most of the off-street parking spaces are being used by restaurant users

which peak around dinner time within the study area.

At the district level, occupancy in the parking lots in all individual zones stay relatively high with an averuge

occupancy of approximately 72 percent for Zone l, 78 percent for Zone 2, and 73 percent for Zone3.
Appendix B contains detailed graphs and tables for individual zones showing the average number ofvehicles
parked in each parking lot between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m.

Total Parking Occupancy and Accumulation

Daily Parking Accumulation (On plus Off-Street) in Study Area:
Table 7 summarizes the weekend on-street and off-street peak parking demand for the study area. Figure 9

shows the daily accumulation ofparked vehicles (both on and off-street) within the study area. Parking spaces

at 6:00 p.m. are occupied at77 percent, climbing to a peak of 84 percent at 7:00 p.m. and 83 percent at 8:00

p.m., and significantly decreasing to 47 percent at 9:00 p.m. This weekend evening profile is indicative of
short-term restaurant parking demand where the profile shows high occupancy during the evening dining
period.

7,-fra Kimlsv-Hryn
L.rI/ \ andAssoqaps, rnc.

13 Ianuary 16,2009

Page 818

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom llistoric District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Implementation Plan Update

Table 7 - Summary of On-Street and Off-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

Time
Total Number of (On & Off-

Street) Spaces Surveyed
Total Number of (On & Off-

Street) Spaces Occupled
7o Occupancy

6:00 PM 485 373 77%

7:00 PM 485 409 84o/o

8:00 PM 485 402 83o/o

9:00 PM 485 230 47o/o

Figure 9 - Total Parking (On-Street and Off-street) Accumulation in Study Area (Weekend)

tr.l

-'l

.",.1
I

,r" 
I
I

'"*l

,a*l

::l

"rl
O COPM 7 00P&t 8:OOPM 9:00PM

Peak Occupancy in Study Area:
The study area reaches its peak parking demand tt7:00 p.m. (84 percent), although the parking demand at

8:00 p.m. (83 percent) is very close to the peak parking demand indicating a long peak. The peak on-$treet

and off-street o""upur,cy in the study area is shown in table Z and in Figure 9, Overall, the parking supply6 in
Folsom Historic District is more than half utilized during the weekend peak period. Typical downtown areas

peak around 7:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. because this is the time that restaurant uses peak with many short-term

visitors coming to the downtown for dinner on weekends. Folsom Historic District weekend peak is indicative

of a predominantly restaurant-based commercial mix.

Conclusions
Based on the data collection and analysis of existing supply and weekend peak demand, there is sufficient

parking within the study area to accommodate current weekend demands. While some zones experience

relatively high demands, overall, there is available parking within the entire study area. However, based on

data collected prior to the completion of the new 330-space parking structure, the District's overall weekend

occupancy is nearing "practical capacity" of 85 percent occupancy. This finding, although moot with the

completion of the new structure, indicates the need for providing additional public parking.

6 Since thc parking occupancy suryeys were not conducted at all on-street and off-site parking locations, peak occupancy for

weekday is compared to the actual number ofparking spaces surveyed (485 spaces)'

7'-Jl Kimlev.Hryn
L. 17 \ arnlssociatw,tnc

t4 January 16,2009

Page 819

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folcom,
CaliforniaParkinq n Plan Uodate

Parking occupancy analysis indicates that there is sufficient parking supply available to meet the existing

weekend peak parking demand within the study area. However, recent field observations show spillover

parkrng into adacent residential neighborhoods during weekend evening, particularly in the vicinity of the

intersection of Wool Street and Figueroa Street. This spillover parking could be because customers/visitors

are not ftlly utilizing the public parking lots available within the Disfict and would like to park close to their

destinations. Existing spillover parking is not discussed in detail in this study as occupancy survey datawas

nol available for residential streets.

Parking Model Dwelopment

The first step towards determining the future parking demand is to develop and validate a parking model that

accurately predicts/mimics existing conditions. The steps involved in developing and validating the existing
parking model include:

L ldentifu existing land uses which rely on publicly available parking within the snrdy area. The model

excludes existing land uses which provide private parking exclusively for their patrons.

2. Use Institute of Transportation Engineers' (ITB) Parking Generation, 3rd Edition, 2004 and Urban

Land Institute (ULI) Shared Parking, 2nd Edition, parking generation rates to establish un-calibrated

parking generation rates.

3. Adjust base parking generation rates to reflect specific conditions in Downtown Folsom (detailed text

about adjustments is discussed later in this document)'

4. Adjust time-of-day profilcs to reflect local conditions.

5. Adjust rates to reflect amount of transit, bicycle, walk, and captive trips within the study area.

Captive trips reflect people who park once within the study area and visit multiple land uses.

6. Use the model to predict existing peak parking demand using the adjusted rates and the existing land

uses.

7 . Compare the model-predicted peak parking demand and time-of-day hourly parking profile with the

peak parking demand and time-of-day hourly profile observed in the occupancy surveys. Adjust
(calibrate) parking generation rates, time-of-day profiles, and/or other factors as necessary, and repeat

in an iterative manner.

The parking model is validated if the difference in model-predicted peak parking demand and the observed

peakparking demand is within *10 percenl. Also, validation is achieved when the model-predicted time-of-

day hourly profile closely matches observed profiles. Once validated for existing conditions, the parking

model is used to project future parking demand.

Existing Land Uses

The existing land use information for the study area was provided by the City of Folsom. Land use $Tes were

grouped by general catcgory bccausc of similarities (e.g., rctail). Table 8 bclow shows the landuse categories

used to aggregate existing land uses along with the square footages by zone.

As mentioned earlier, existing private land uses which provide parking exclusively for their patrons are

excluded from the parking model.

Tafl Klnkry-Hotn

Lff \ amlssoqats,inc.
15 January 16,2009

Page 820

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CallforniaParkinq Implementation Plan Uodate

Table 8 - Existing Land use Types and Square Footages

Land Use Type
Eristing Square X'ootage

Tnnel Zane2 7,one3 All Zones

Retail 13,843 48,241 8,880 70,964

Restaurant 0 8,000 5,500 13,500

Office 6,922 7,525 24,117 38,564

ClublBar/Tasting Rooms 4,690 3,750 0 8,444

Theator (Seats) 0 ll5 0 ll5

Museum i Exhibit Space 0 0 15,703 15,703

Total 25,455
67,516

115 Theater
Scatr

54,200
l47,l7l

l15 Theater
Serts

Parking Generation Demsnd Rates
Parking demand is estimated based on parking generation rates published by the Institute of Transportation

Engineers' (ITE) ParHng Generation,3rd Edition,2004 and the Urban Land Institute's (ULI) Shared

Parking, 2nd Edition. Because thc ITE and ULI rates are developed from isolated suburban land uses poorly

served by transit, they do not represent the true parking demand generated by uses located in walkable,

mixed-use districts such as downtown Folsom. Therefore, the rates have been adjusted to reflect l) the unique

parkrng generation characteristics of Folsom, 2) linked trips whereas people park once in a public parking

spacc and walk to multiple locations, 3) internal non-auto trips whereas people who reside in or near

downtown walk to commercial establishments,4) a reasonable level of transit use, and 5) the interaction of
uses at sites with multiple land use t1ryes (mixed use internal capture).

The adjusted parking demand generation rates for a typical weekday and weekend are summarized in Table 9

The rates summarized in Table 9 include additional adjustment factors including:

r Two (2) percent reduction for hansit trips
r Two (2) percent reduction for bicycle trips
r Three (3) percent reduction for walk trips,
r Fifteen (15) percent reduction for captive trips

Table 9 - Adjusted Parking Demand Generation Rates for Weekday and Weekend

Land Use
Weekday
(12:00 to
l:00 p.m.)

Weekend
(7:lX) to

8:00 o.m.)
Unlts

Retail 4.00 3.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Restaurant

Fine Dining 8.50 15.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Casual Dining 6.50 12.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Office 3.15 0.04 Spaces pcr 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Club/Bar/Tasting Rooms 0.43 15.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Ftoor Area)

Theater 0.07 0.32 Spaces per seat

Flltl Krmlw-lJom
\.,I7 \ amlssoqate,rnc.

l6 January 16,2009

Page 821

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkino Imolementation Plan Uodate

Parking Model Validation - Weekday
Following the calibration process described above, the parking model was used to predict existing weekday

conditions. The results were compared to the observed weekday parking occupancy for existing land uses

(Observed parking occupancy is summarized in Section II). The results of the comparison are summarized in

Table l0 below:

Table l0 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday

No. Item
Model Predictlon of

Demand
Observed Demand Percent

Difference

I
Existing Peak Weekday
Parking Demand

420 spaces 354 spaces l9o/o

,, Existing Peak Hour l2:00 Noon 12:00 Noon N/A

3
Existing Peak Demand
Periods

l1:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.
I l;00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.

N/A

As per thc parking model, the weekday peak parking demand is 420 spaces and the peak parking demand

observed using occupancy survey is 354 spaces, a difference of 66 spaces, or a 19 percent difference.

However, the occupancy surveys performed by the City did not cover the entire study area, certain on-street

segments and certain portions of the off-street parking lots were not included. Therefore, these parking spaces

need to be included in the comparison. As shown in Table 1, the total existing parking supply (excluding the

parking garag e rnZone3?; within the study area is 555 spaces. The parking occupancy slweys covered a total

of485 spaces, a difference of70 spaces.

Using a conservative assumption that 50 percent of the spaces that were not surveyed during the parking

occupancy surveys would be occupied during the weekday peak hour would add approximately 3 5 space s (70

x 0.50) to the existing observed peak parking demand of 354 spaces, resulting in a combined 0otal of 389

spaces. With the inclusion of the un-surveyed parking spaces, the difference in the weekday peak parking

demand estimate from parking model is within l0 percent of the observed weekday peak parking demand

(420 vs. 389). Hence the parking model is considered validated for existing weekday conditions. Detailed

calculation sheets and graphs related to the calibration and validation of the parking model for weekday are

shown in Appendix C.

Parking Model Validation - Weekend

Utilizing the calibration process described above, the parking model was used to predict existing weekend

conditions. The results were compared to the observed weekend parking occupancy for existing land uses'

The results of the comparison are summarized in Table 11 below. It is important to note that parking

occupancy surveys were conducted only between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on a weekend (Friday Night).

The model predicted weekend peak parking demand is 422 spaces and ths observed peak parking demand is

409 spaces, a difference of 12 spaces, or 3 percent. Based on this finding, the parking model could be

concluded as validated. However, as the occupancy surveys did not cover the entire study area' certain on-

steet segments and certain portions of the off-street parking lots were not included. Therefore, these parking

spaces need to be included in the comparison. As shown in Table l, the total existing parking supply
(ixcluding the parking garage in Zone 37; within the study area is 555 spaces. The parking occupancy surveys

covered on a total of485 spaces, a difference of70 spaccs'

7 The parkilg garage was not open to public and was still under construction at the time ofoccupancy surveys'

7'-Jl Kinlsv-ilo.n
Lff \ anonbanam,inc.

t7 January 16,2009

Page 822

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CallforniaParkins Imple mentation Plan Uodate

Table 11 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend

No. Item
Model Predlctlon of

I)emand
Observed llemand

Percent
Difference

1

Existing Peak
Weekend Parking
Demand

422 spaces 409 spaces 3%

2 Existing Peak Hour 8:00 p,m. 7:00 p.m. N/A

3
Existing Peak Demand
Periods

l:00 p.rn. to 3:00 p.m.

7;00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.
7:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. NIA

Using a consorvative assumption that 50 percent of the spaces that were not surveyed during the parking

o""upancy surveys would be occupied during the weekday peak hour would add approximately 35 spaces (70

x 0.50) to the existing observedpeakparking demand of409 spaces giving us a combinedtotalof 444 spaces.

Even with the inclusion of the un-surveyed parking spaces, the difference in the weekend peak parking

demand estimate from parking model is within l0 percent of the observed weekday peak parking demand

(422 vs. 444).Hence tlie parking model is considered validated for existing weekend conditions. Detailed

calculation sheets and graphs related to the calibration of the parking model for weekend are shown in

Appendix D.

Future Patking Supply and Demand Andysis

This section of the report discusses future planned development, and provides a future parking supply and

demand analysis within the study area. As directed by the City, the future development scenario is

constrained bythe amount of futureparking supply achievedby the addition ofone (l) new parking structure.

This new structure is assumed to be constructed on the Trader Lane lot. Initial analysis efforts considered

multiple sfiucfures and locations tfuoughout the District. The full, District-wide future parking supply

assessment is provided in Appendix E. A detailed parcel-by-parcel list of District parcels and their assumed

development status is provided in Appendix F.

The purpose of this analysis is to estimate the amount of future available parking supply, and the

"o11"*ponding 
amount of funrre development, which can be acsommodated by the addition of a single new

parking struciure on the Trader Lane lot. Consistent with current Historic District desip guidelinesE, this

single structure would have a 50-foot height limitation. The amount of future available parking supply

correlates into an amount of supported future development. The future parking supply is approximated as the

sum of excess existing parking supply after accounting for parking demand generated by existing and

planned/approved development, and the parking supply that could be accommodated in a new Trader Lane

structure.

The methodology utilized to estimate the amount of allowable future development for the Historic District is

as follows:

1. Determine the total number of parking spaces that could be accommodated in a Trader Lane

structure, consistent with the 50-foot height limitation. Ground floor retail is assumed to be

accommodated in this structure.
2. Using the parking demand rates calibrated for existing conditions, estimate the parking demand for

planned/approved projects. Parking demand for the parking structure's ground floor retail is included

in this estimate.

8 Historic Disrrict Design and Developmenl Guidelines, City of Folsom, October l, 1998'

TfJl Klnl€v+lcrn
LI7 I andAsocnres,,rrc.

l8 Ianuary 16,2009

Page 823

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

3. Estimate total future parking demand by adding the parking demand for planned/approved projects,
including the structure's ground floor retail, to existing parking demand.

4. Subtract the total future parking demand from the total future parking supply within the Dishict to
obtain the total excess or (deficit) ofparking spaces. The future parking supply does not include the
existing I 25 surface parking spaces on the Trader Lane lot that would be lost with construction of the
new parking structure.

5. Add the total excess or (deficit) parking spaces to the parking spaces estimated for the proposed
Trader Lane structure (from Step l) to obtain total available parking spaces for future development.

6. The total available parking spaces are reduced by l0 percent to account for practical capacity,
resulting in net total available parking spaces for future development.

7, Estimate the amount of future development that can be accommodated by the net total available
parking spaces (from Step 6).

It is important to note that the "planned/approved projects" include only the Scalzi development located in the
northwest corner of Sutter/Scott intersection, as well as the Historic Folsom Station (Rail Block).
Furthermore, because existing land uses (excluding the spccialfy uses such as ClublBar/Tasting Rooms,
Theater, Museum/Exhibit Space) within the Historic District are classified primarily as retail, restaurants, or
offices uses, future development was also similarly allocated across these three land use t)ryes.

Future Porking Supply

Future On-Street Parking Supply
The future on-street parking supply incorporates Sutter Street, Wool Street, and Scott Street modifications
associated with the Historic District Streetscape Project, as well as seven (7) additional on-street parking
spaces are added on Leidesdorff Street between Gold Lake Drive and Reading Street. The number of future
on-street parking locations, as well as the number of spaces provided ate shown in Figure 10. Table 12

zummarizes the future number ofparking spaces along each street and total parking spaces foreach zone. The
study area contains a total of 237 future on-street parking spaces.

Future Off-Street Parking Suopllr
The future off-street parking supply is comprised of existing off-street parking facilities, the new 330-space
parklng structure in the Rail Block, and planned public spaces as part of known new development. Loss of
parking spaces from new development includes 110 spaces with development of the Rail Block, and 125

spaces with the development of a parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. An additional 5l public spaces are

added in Zone I with the development of the Scalzi site.

The number of future off-street parking locations, as well as the number of spaces provided are shown in
Figure I 1. Table 12 summarizcs the future number of off-street parking spaces in each zone. There are a total
of 491 future off-street public parking spaces in the study area.

Total Future On- and Off-Street Parking Suoply
Tablc 12 summarizes the total futwe number ofparking spaces by zone and in total. There are 728 total future
on-street and off-street parking spaces within the study area.

The future on- and off-streetparking supply of 728 spaces is 173 spaces more than the existing parking
supply prior to the complstion of the new parking structure, and 179 spaces less than the existing parking
supply after completion of the structure.

7,ffl Kinlsv+lonL-f/ \ arxiAssocratm,irrc.
19 January I 6, 2009

Page 824

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



t,
TE
0t
tr

=.tt'5
f,.,
.t

XX

Zone lll

On-Street
Parking
Spaces

Zone I

LEGEND

E
Zone ll

Figure 10

Folsom Historic District Parking
Future On-Street Parking Supply<=n Kimley-Horn

and Associates, lnc,

Page 825

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



c
E2

sPaces

B
330

sPaoBs

A - Baker Lot

B - Parking Structure

C - Riley/Scott Lot

D - Scalzi

E - Rail Block
(Eliminated w/ site development)

F - Trader Lane
(Eliminated w/ parking structure development)

LEGEND

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

Figure 11

Folsom Historic District Parking
Future Off-Sfreet Parking Supply7lI,A nrrev'no$

\lI7 \ and Asociates, lnc,

Page 826

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CallforniaPa rkinq Implementatlon Plan Uodate

Table 12 - Summary of Future On-Street and Off-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Tnne
OFStreet Public
Parking Supply

On-Street Parking Supply
Total

Existing
Supply

I

Riley St. / Scott St.
(Powerhouse) Lot

82
Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott St. t2

Scalzi 5l
Scott St. - Leidesdorff St. to Sutter St. l8

Scott St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. t2

Suhtotal 133 Subtotal 49 182

u

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Wool St. - L,eidesdorffto Sutter St. l0

Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 9

Leidesdorff St. - Wool St. to Riley St. ll
Sutter St. - Wool St, to Riley St. l0

Subtotal 47 47

ilI

Baker Lot 28

Reading St. - North of Leidesdorff St. l0

Reading St. - LeidesdorffSt. to Sutter St. 0

Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. l0

Parking Stnrcture 330

Gold Lake Circle 24

Decatur St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. l8

Wool St. - Leidesdorff St. to Suttor St. 9

Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 8

LeidesdorffSt. - Decatur St. to Wool St. 23

Sutter St. - Reading St. to Decatur St. l8

Sutter St. - Decatur St. to Wool St. t4

LeidesdorffSt. - Gold Lake Circle to
Readins St.

7

Sabtotal 358 Subtotal 141 499

Totd Off-Street Spaces 491 Total On-Street Spaces 237 728

Note: Excludes off-street parking supply gained in proposed Trader lane parking structure.

Existing plus Future Parking Demand

In context of this study, future parking demand is defined as a demand for parking that cannot be

accommodated by individual on-site, private supply. Therefore, this demand must be accommodated by the

municipal parking supply, either on-street or off-street. Because the data collection and analysis ofexisting
supply and demand indicated a supply surplus, it can be assumed that, although frequently observed, the study

area does not experience spillover parking into surounding neighborhoods resulting from a parking supply

deficit during typical weekdays and weekends. Therefore, the future parking demand analysis focuses on the

study area, and does not include the surrounding neighborhoods. The purpose ofthis analysis is to:

7l-Jl nmFt,.nfln-:fZ \ andlseocjates,'rt.
22 January 16,2009

Page 827

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Implementation Plan Uodate

1 . Estimate existing plus future parking demand and determine whether the existing and planned public

parking supply (including the proposed Trader Lane parking structurc) is suffrcicnt; and

2. If existing plus future demand exceeds supply, determine if there is the potential for spillover parking

into adjacent residential neighborhoods.

For this study, the demand generated by future Disfrict residential uses is assumed to be accommodated on-

site. Residential visitors, and employees and patrons of the commercial uses, are assumed to park off'site and

rely on the public parking supply. Based on these assumptions, the funre parking demand is estimated.

Futuro Land Uses

As previously stated, the future development scenario is constrained by the amount of future parking supply

achieved by the addition of one (l) new parking structure. This new structure is assumed to be consbucted on

the Trader Lane lot, and incorporatc ground floor retail. Based on a preliminary schematic and feasibility

evaluation (Figure 12), 442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure. The net available parking spaces

within the District, after accounting for existing and planned/approved parking demand and practical oapacity,

is up to 425 spaces. This level of parking supply (425 spaces) was determined to accommodate

approximately 55,000 square feet ofretail, 27,00A square feet ofrestaurant, and 20,000 square feet ofoffice
uiis in addition to the planned/approved projects and ground floor retail within the Trader Lane parking

structure.

The future retail and restaurant square footages were estimated using the existing proportion of retail and

restaurant square footages within the District. The total future development that could be accommodated is

121,850 square feet, including t 9,850 square feet of ground floorretail within the proposed parking structure.

Table 13 shows the land use categories and square footages representing future land uses.

Table 13 - Future Land Use Types and Square Footages

Land Use ffie

Future Square Footage or Ilwelllng Units

Planned /
Approved
Projccts

Treder Lane
Structure
Ground

F'loor Retail

Additional
Development

Accommodeted
by 442 Space
Treder Lane

Structure

Total Future
I)evelopment

Retail 32,908 19,850 55,000 107,75E

Restaurant 11,700 27,000 38,700

O{fice 31,301 20,000 51,301

Club/BarlTasting Rooms

Theater (Seats)

Museum / Exhibit Space

Residential
(Dwelline Units - D.U.)

60 60

Total
?5,909
60 D.U.

19,850 102,000
197,159
60 D.U.

7,ffl Kitnl€v-HornL,IZ \ andAsociarc, rnc.
23 Ianuary 16,2009

Page 828

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



t
:

J

'l

\ '---.-"t/

Ir4

[E

-.,- I

V

I

ir9.8
I

I

l

i"'

I

I

-t^J\JTA
I

'i1" RI LI ctrJI

Itonel I I I I I

-. ra.
BoE

/,

-t

\1,

Figure 12
Trader Lane Parking Structure Details7l,fl-:--=-'n

\I/ \ ano Associaleq Inc

Page 829

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Imglementation Plan Update

Existiag plus Future Parking Supply and Demand

Using ttre aOjusted parking generation demand rates and the trip reduction percentages for tansit, bike, walk,

and captive trips, the parking model predicts existing plus future weekday and weekend parking demand.

Table 14 presents the results of the determination of the amount of future development which can be

accommodated by the available District parking supply with the addition of a Trader Lane parking struchre'

Table 14 - Permissible Future Development Based on Future Parking Supply

Step # Steps Weekday Weekend

I Estimated Parking Spaces in Tradet Lane stnrctur€ zl42 spaces 442 spaces

2 Parking Demand for Planned/Approved Projects 256 spaces 215 spaces

Existing Parking Demand 420 spaces 422 spaces

3 Total Parking Demand 676 spaces 637 spaces

4
Future Parking Supply (excludes the existing surface and

proposed structure parking spaces in Trader Lane Lot) I 728 spaces 728 spaces

Excess (Defrcit) Parking Spaces 52 spaces 9l spaces

5
Available Parking Supply for Future Development

(stepl+step4) 494 spaces 533 spaces

Parking Demand for Wrap-Around Retail 64 spaces 64 spaces

Total Available Parking Supply for Future Development 430 spaces 469 spaces

6 Practical Capacity Reduction t0% l0o/o

Net Tolal Available Parking Supply for Future
(90% ofstep 5)

390 spaces 425 spaces

Future Lrnd Uges Quantity

Peak
Weekday
Demrnd

Peak
Weekend
Demand

7

Retail s5,000 sF 176 spaces 132 spaccs

Restaurant 27,000 sF 162 spaccs 292 spaces

Office 20,000 sF 50 spacos I space

Total 102,000 str' 3EE rprcer 425 rpacer

lThefrrtureparkingsupplyinctudes23gon-streetspacesand4gloff-streetspacesforatotalof?30spaces.Theofl

rtrcct parking spaces includes the following:

- Powerhouse [,ot = 82 spaces

- Baker Lot = 28 spaces

- Rail Block Parking Structure = 330 spaoos

- Scalzi:51 spaces

As shown in Table 14, based on the future parking supply limitations (390 weekday and 425 weekend), an

assumed future development scenario of 55,000 square feet of retail, 27,00A square feet of restaurant' and

20,000 square feet of office uses should be assumed and utilized in future planning efforts for the District.

Accognting for assumed construction timelines and logical, sequential implementation of District

development, the anticipated parking supply and demand were plotted to graphically depict parking

conditions in the District over time. This information is provided in Figure 13.

7,-fl Kimlsv+lotn
\,I7 \ anOPbsociates, trr.

25 January 16,2009

Page 830

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Califomia

Fol$m,City ol Fdsm Hiitoric Dinrict
Parking lmplementation Plan Update

1,400

1,200

1000

g
6
A8oo
!9
!
6q

o

! soo
E:z

400

200

0
ooooooootsidNNNNdfifi664q<€q9qqoh64h4@@oo@@rrrFFFo€@dad6 6 6 q 6 6 i i i i -: nn'r,fn -,,+ n +a n i I t.r t I f:,1 i I a f f n ! ! q i 1l ! 5 ! f i'r1 1

E ! E = 
s" ! E g $ i *' g E * g E g 3 t g g i g E 6 i g E s' 3 i E I i *" E i s g = s I E s I = ;" E E s g = .8" E ! s F = 

g !
Modh & Year

TOtrocsDsnc] Jees

-Total 
Pa*intDemand

-Total 
Parking suPplY

t---------

in parking

-tlnt
I

--J

lncrease12)(Jul

spaces)
Build-out

(120
Full

demand
St:ltionFolsom

Fobom stztion Phrs€ I (MBy fol -
h€rease ln partiq demand {20 spacesl

Linear increase forfuture development overS years {@ 4
spacesevery month starting Jan 2o11to Dec 2018,

lncreas€ in parking demand (64 spaes) for the wrap
around retail within TEder Lane pa*ing structurc

,
t
t

I
t
,t

sprce5l due ro dlc
t nc tot (tu| U)

t

I

I
Tt

I
t
I

,

-- --------------t

rossof I
I
I lncrcsc in pcrkirg supply (tlp cp!c6) doe to rha

co.rstru6bn of Trader Lanc partint 3rruduf? 0ul 1ll

Figure 13 - Parking Supply aud Denand Timetine i
It! Kinlev-Hom
f7 \ andA<$iatr lm

Page 831

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkino Im plementation Plan Uodate

Adequacy of City's Cutrent Patking Strategy

Currently, the City of Folsom requires a flat parking ratio of I space per 350 square feet for all land use types

within the Historic District. Assuming that all new development will provide parking in one form or another

(i.e., either build parking on-site or contribute to the cost of public parking equivalent to their on-site

iequirement), Tabti 15 estimates the total future parking supply needed by new development using the City's

existing parking ratio. As shown in Table 15, new development would result in 348 spaces.

Table 15 - Estimate of Fufure Parking Supply Based on Current Parking Ratio

Future Land Use
(Square Footage)

Clty's Exlstlng
Parking Ratio

Total Estimated
Future Supply

(soaces) Needed

Entire
District

121,850 I space per 350 sq. ft. 348

Note:
The estimates above do not include rcquirements for residential visitor parking that

misht be located off-site.

This analysis indicates that using the City's cunent parking ratio (l space per 350 square feet) would result in

a numbeiof spaces that would be less than the maximum deficit of 400 spaces (see below) calculated using

the calibratedparking demand rates developed in this report. The City's current ratio would under-provide

parking by approximately 50 spaces.

Revised Average Flat Parking Rate to Accommodate Parking Delicit
The peak parking demand, with a factor to reflect practical capacity, is 1,128 spaces. The amount of future

parking supply is 728 spaces, which is 400 spaces less than required.

For these 400 spaces to be provided through development requirements, the City could revise the existing

parking ratio of I space per 350 square feet to 1 space per 305 square feet (see calculations below).

. Peak weekday parking demand for existing plus future conditions :1,128 spaccs

(676+ 64+388 =7,128 perTable 14)

o Future parking supply (existing plus proposed):728 spac€s

r The peak weekday parking demand for existing plus future conditions exceeds the future parking

supply by a total of398 spaces (1,128 - 728:4OO)

o City's revised parking ratio : 121,850 sq. ft. of new development at I space per 305 square feet will
be equat to approximately 400 spaces.

Individual Parking Ratio by Land Use Types

ff ttt" City 
"ttose 

to apply individual parking ratios by land use types, then individual parking ratios for each

future land use t)rye iJ estimated using the future land use square footages, adjusted peak weekday parking

demand, and the number ofparking spaces required. The future land uses were divided into retail, restaurant

(fine dining and casual dining), and offrce uses. Table 16 shows the calculations of individual parking rate by

land use types, assuming 400 spaces (one parking structure) are required to meet the deficit.

TtJfN Kinloy+'loln
\. 17 \ and Assocht6, lrE

27 January 16,2009

Page 832

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Clty ol Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Imolementation Plan Uodate

Land Use

tr'uture
Lsnd
Uce

Square
Footages

(A)

Adjusted
Weekday

Peak
Demand
Ratesl

(B)

Estlmated
Demand t

(c){A)x(B)
x80%

o/o

Percent

(D)

No. of
Pkg.

Speces
Needed

(E)

Spaces
Requlred by

Land Use
Type

(r)=(D)x(E)

Approximate
Individual Parklng

Rrtlo

(G)=(A)(r)

Retail 74,850 4.00 240 s3% 398 2lt I Space per 350 sq. ft.

Restaurant

Fine
Dining
Casual
Dinine

l3,5oo

13,500

8.s0

6.50

92

70

2A%

t6%

398

398

80

64

I Space per I 70 sq. ft.

I Space per 210 sq. ft.

Office 20,000 3.15 50 tt% 398 43 I Space per 460 sq. ft.

Total 121,850 452 100'/a 398 398 I Sprce per 305 sq. ft.

I Adjuctcd wcekday peak demand rates from Table 9.
2 

S,etimated demand inoludes adjustnent for lransil walk, bike, and captive trips (a total of 2070).

Tabte 16 - Individual Parking Ratio by Land Use Types (Based on Need for 398 Spaces)

Conclusions
The overall conclusions of this analysis result in the following:

r The Cify should begin construction of a Trader Lane parking structure in July 2011, at which point

the District-wide parking occupancy is anticipated to be approximately 80 percent. An assumed 12-

month construction timeline will allow the parking structure to bc completed, and operational ahead

of the completion of the final phase of the Historic Folsom Station project inluly 2012.

r The curent ratio of 1 space per 350 square feet would result in about 348 spaces and would fail to
aocommodate the projected maximum deficit of 400.

r A revisod ratio of I space per 305 square feet would result in about 400 spaces and would adequately

accommodate the maximum deficit of 400 spaces.

r Individualratiosbylandusetyperangingfrom I spaceper lT0squarefeetto I spaoeper460square
feet would result in about 400 spaces, which would accommodate the maximum deficit.

ASSESSMENT OF PARKING STRUCTURE SITES

Identification of Potential Sites

As part of the Request for Proposals for this project, as well as a carry-over from lhe 2002 Plan, the City
identified six (6) potential sites for the constnrction of additional Historic District parking supply. Through
preliminary discussions with City stafi this initial list of six sites was subsequently reduced to five (5) with
the elimination of one site determined to be generally infeasible, and the least desirable location of all
potential sites. As such, the assessment of parking structure sites focused on the following five locations:

7. Folsom Hotel
This site is generally described as the vacant ravine behind the Folsom Hotel, adjacent to Riley
Street. Access would likely be provided from Figueroa Street and/or the alley between Sutter

Steet and Figueroa Street.
2. Gold Lake Center

This site is generally described as the vacant, earthen embankment adjacent to the Gold Lake

Center commercial development, along the north side Leidesdorff Street in the vicinity of Wool

7l-fl Ki/nlsvfiqn
L-rI7 \ andAlgoc€16, im.

28 January 16,2009

Page 833

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Implementa tion Plan Update

Street. Access to this site would likely be provided from Leidesdorff Street and from the existing

surface parking lot within the Gold Lake Center property.

3. Moose/Eaglos Lodges
This site is generally described as the parcels currently occupied by the Moose and Eagles Lodges

located east of Scott Street, between Riley Sheet and Sutter Street. Access would likely be

provided from Sutter Street and/or Scott Street.

4. Riley/Scott
This site would replace the existing surface parking lot located south of Riley Street between

Leidesdorff Street and Scott Street. Access would be provided from Scott Street.

5. Trader Lane
This site would replace the existing Trader Lane surface parking lot. Ground level access would

be provided from Wool Street and/or Leidesdorff Street.

These five potential parking structure sites are depicted in Figure 14.

Evaluation Criteria and Matrix

In order to evaluate and provide a meaningful relative comparison of the five potential parking sfructure sites,

five evaluation criterion were identified:

a. Capacity: Does the site contribute toward lessening future parking deficit?

b. Implementation: Does the site minimize implementation effects on existing parking supply,

businesses, and circulation?

c. Site Accessibility: Is the site located near District generators and localized parking deficits, and

is visible?

d. Community Considerations: Does the site provide for mixed-use opportunities and incorporate

urban design characteristics?

e. Cost Considerations: Does the site incur reasonable construction costs?

The evaluation mahix provided in Table 17 provides a sunrmary of the evaluation of the five potential parking

structure sites. More detailed concepts for each of the sites are provided in Appendix G.

Table 17 - Parking Structure Site Evaluation Matrix

Slts Allomatlve Assesemenl Evaluatlon Crltsllon Foltom
Hotsl

Gold LaKa
Conisl

l{oo3e,
Etdld

Rllsy,
Scoll

Trador
Lrno

a Contlbules towed lessenh,g fuaue Parthg dellclt? o o o o o
b Minlmlzes lmptemanlallon efrecls on exlsling suqqly, businesses, snd cltculsllonT O o O o o
c ls localad near Dislict gene/atots and lacalll"'d paRing defrcits, and i8 visibla? o o o o o
d Provtdos for mlxsd-uso oppoftunitlos and lncoryorctos utban dosign chalacloisllcs? o o o o o
e lncu|s raasonable construclion co6l? o o o o o

ktanffisd tt vlrhle eltefot po,.nalol paillng stlrcluta doYelopmana? o o o o o
Poorly Addresses Criierion Moderately Addrescs Criterion Effectively Addres* Crit€rionAddreses Criterion

7 
-fl 

Kmlsv.rmn
L I7 \ and Assanteo, rrrc.

29 January 16,2009

Page 834

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Fignrre 14
Parking Stnrture Evahntlon Sites

fl=FE runrey-nom

L-:f \ and Associaies, lnc.

Page 835

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of
Parkino

Folsom Historic District Folsorn,
CaliforniaImolementation Plan Uodate

As demonstrated in Table 17, the Trader Lane and Moose/Eagles sites were determined to most effectively

address the site evaluation criterion. Conversely, the Folsom Hotel and Gold Lake Center sites were

determined to most poorly address the criterion. As previously discussed, subsequent discussions with the

City determined thai the Trader Lane lot should be the preferrsd location considered for the development of a

new parking structure. The evaluation conducted as part of this effort supports the direction offered by the

City.

Conclusions

Based on the aforementioned evaluation of the five potential parking structure sites, the Trader Lane and

Moose/Eagles sitcs wcre determined to best satisry the established criterion for the addition of Historic

District parking supply. Therefore, these two sites are recommended for design implementation according to

the outcomes of this study. The City's subsequent direction to consider only a single skucture on the Trader

Lane lot is consistent with the outcome of this effort.

PARKING IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES

Because the City of Folsom's Historic District is anticipated to realize a parking deficit of approximately 400

spaces at build-out, it is necessary for the City to consider various strategies on how best to address this

anticipated shortfall. This section provides a menu of potential general parking stategies, and presents a

series of specific recommended near-term and long-term strategies for the Historic District.

Obiectives

According to the Historic District Design and Development Guidelineso,"Because historic downtown lot

sizes and development pattems were established prior to the advent of the automobile, however, the

opportunities for individual sites in the Sutter Street Subarea to provide on-site parking are severely

constrained. In order to preserve the historic structures and ambiance of this area, the City has assumed a

share ofthe responsibility for providing adequate parking for the entire Subarea."

Fufihermore, the Guidelines specify that "All uses must provide parking spaces conforming to City standards

as established by this document, the Folsom Municipal Code, and any other adopted City ordinances, policies

and requirements. The parking requirement may be met by providing spaces on-sitc (if found appropriate

through the design review process) or on nearby property controlled for that purpose for the life ofthe use'

The typical means of providing required parking in this Subarea is property-owner and/or business-owner

financial participation in community-planned-and-operatedparking facilities, establishedunderthe aegis of
the City of Folsom or its Rcdevclopment Agency and subject to the design review process."

As such, the overall objective ofparking strategies for ths City of Folsom's Historic District revolve around

the Guideline's principles in which the City is a stakeholder in the development of adequate parking supply

for the District. This adequate parking is acknowledged to be comprised of both structured and other off-

street surface parking facilities.

Historic District Usets and Neede

Parking strategies, in general, need to accommodate the multiple users ofthe Historic District' The mixed'use

nature ofthe District dictates that thc users includc rcsidcnts, residential visitors, light-rail transit (LRT) users

and commuters, customers (non-residential visitors, shoppers, diners), employees, delivery and public

services (police, fire, refuse, etc.), special event visitors, and residents ofthe surrounding neighborhoods.

e The City olFolsom, Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, City of Folsom, October l, 1998.

Tffl Krnlsv+lom
L.,I7 \ amAsmteqtrrc

3l January 16,2009

Page 836

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Implementatio n Plan Uodate

Each of these user groups have their own specific needs, most significantly distinguished by the duration of
their parking demand.

The parking strategies described herein specifr the particular users that are anticipated to benefit from the

various parking sffategies. The ultimately selected parking strategies, in cumulative, should address each of
the multiple District users' needs.

Historic District Parking Principlee

A vibrant, economically viable and successful Historic District (i.e., "downtown") combines both public and

private parking opportunities to create an environment in which visitors park once, and walk to multiple

destinations. AsspecifiedintheDistrict'sGuidelines,privatedevelopmentisessentiallyexpectedtorelyon
the public parking supply to accommodate nonresidential parking demand. As a result, where public parking

suppty is shared 6y uses with varying and complementary peak periods of demand, the concept of "shared

pariing" is introduced. For example, office uses in the District generate their peak parking demand in the

mid-moming and early aftemoon timeframes, whereas restaurants generate their peak demand midday and in
the eveningC. These two land uses can effectively share a lower number of parking spaces than if each use

was required to accommodate its own pcak demand. This "sharing" ofparking supply is in contrast to typical

suburban parking requirements where each building is required to provide parking on-site for its own users,

but rarelyfully utilizes its own supply. According to the Urban Land Institute's Shored Parking (Second

Edition) "...shared parking has been a fundamental principle of downtownplanning fromthe earliest days of
the automobile."

The following figures (Figure I 5 and Figure 16) illustrate the concept of shared parking. Figure 15 is an

example of the amount of parking provided based on minimum parking requirements or standards. This

approach is based on providing each land use a minimum number of parking spaces as if it were an isolated

u*i. figut" 16 illustrates the actual utilization of the parking spaces for each land use by time of day. Since

different land uses have peak parking demands at different times, the land use can effectively "share" a

cornmon pool ofparking spacos, as long as the highest demand ofthe day can be accommodated. The result

of shared parking is a lower total number of parking spacos than if each individual use is required to provide

for its own peak period.

Figure 15 - Minimum Required Parking Example

Required Minimum Parking

T'
E
'3
ttq)
E
q
o
C'
o
cr
U'
c')c
J
Gq.

t88
888

r8fi

lOffice
o Residential

tRetail

I Restaurant

"*$$$$$$$$$$s
Time of Day

7-Jl Kimlsv-Hom
L.'I7 \ arxintsociates, tnc.

t2 January 16,2009

Page 837

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historlc District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Implem entation Plan UDdate

Figure 16 - Minimum Shared Parking Example

Shared Parking Utilization

tt
o
a3
o
oo
fi,
cLq
E')

E
(U
o-

1
1
1
1

600
400
200
000
800
600
400
200

0

rOflice

tr Residential

I Rotail

lRestaurant

".$;\$$$$$1t'1$1i'$
Time of Day

In addition to increasing the efficiency of a limited parking supply, the concept of shared parking reduces the

overall cost of providing parking. In downtown areas where development intensity and floor area ratios are

high, blocks and individual parcels are small, and land uses are predominantly small businesses, it can be

prohibitively expensive to provide parking which satisfies typical zoning code requirements, particularly if
structured or underground parking is required. Typical downtown areas have the advantage of being able to

combine resources to fund and maintain a common pool of parking for all users. In addition to the principle

of shared parking, there are several general principles that should guide decisions regarding parking in a
downtown core. These principles include:

l. Provide adequate, but not excessive public parking supply.

2. Provide a simple, easily understood parking environment with adequate way-finding.

3. Maximize the provision of on-street parking as a primary source of short-term customer parking,

and enforce time restrictions.
4. Statcgically locate municipal lots to provide short-term and long-term parking. Identi$ at least

one location for the eventual construction of a parking structure within the core when needed.

5. Gradually implement pricing as a parking management strategy to reduce long term parking in
the downtown core, to balance the level of utilization between on- and off-street parking, and to

recover the costs of operating and maintaining parking facilities.
6. Provide options for long-term parking including long-term parking within the core controlled by

pricing and free or low-cost long-term in the periphery of the core.

7. Improve the walkability of the downtown to encourage employees to park farther from the

downtown core.
8. Ensure high-quality pcdcstrian connections.
9. Protect neighborhoods from spillover parking.

The strategies identified below are consistent with the principles described above.

Parking Management and Implementation Strategies

The implementation ofparking management strategies is intended to ultimately result in more efficient use of
limited parking resources. A number of parking management strategies coutd be implemented within the

Historic District to address the existing and the projected, future parking conditions. Potential parking

management strategies include:

7 
-fl 

K{nlw.Hom
f fZ \ anoAssoqates.rnc.

33 January 16,2009

Page 838

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Impl ementation Plan Uodate

l. Update Private Parking Requirements
2. Establish and Implement In-Lieu Parking Fees

3. Improve Management of Rail Block Parking Sfucture
4. Implement Residential Permit Parking or Alternative Neighborhood Protection

5. Establish Public Parking Phasing Threshold
6. Establish Loading and Delivery Strategies

7. Implement On-Street Parking Management Strategies

8. Implement Off-Sheet Fublic Parking Management Strategies

9. Establish and Implement Valet Parking
10. Implement Additional On-Street Parking

1 1. Establish Pricing Strategies
12. Establish Parking Demand Reduction Strategies
13. Address LRT Commuter Parking in the District

The following is a discussion of each of these strategies and associated near- and long-term implementation

recommendations:

Update Pfivale Parking Requirements
Currently, the City of Folsom requires a flat parking ratio of I space per 350 square feet for all land

use types (retail, offices, restaurants, museums, etc.) within the Historic District. The previously

documented detailed parking analysis indicated that this requirement is not sufficient to address the

future parking needs of the District. As per the parking analysis, the District proposes to add

approximately 121,850 square feet (SF) of commercial use, in addition to existing land uses and

known planned/approved projects. Utilizing the City's existing requirement of I space per 350 SF,

the additional proposed development (121,850 SF) will require approximately 350 parking spaccs.

The parking analysis also indicated that using the City's current parking ratio (l space per 350 SF)

for fi.rture parking demand would under-provide parking by approximately 50 spaces.

Recommendation #l: Update the private parking requirements in the Municipal Code to
accommodate existing and future parking demand.

The parking analysis evaluated the adequacy ofthe existing flat parking ratio to meet future parking

demand. As per the parking analysis, in order to meet the future weekday parking demand, the City

should either increase its current parking ratio from 1 space per 350 SF, to I spaoe per 305 SF, or

adopt separate parking ratios for retail (l space per 350 SF), restaurants (1 space per 170 SF for fine

dining,andlspaceper2lOsFforcasualdining),andoffice(lspaceper460SF)uses. Byadjusting

the parking ratio, the Disnict would be able to accommodate the future parking demand.

In the near-term, the City should consider increasing the flat parking rate from I space per 350 SF to

I space per 305 SF to meet the future parking needs. In the long-term, the City should consider

adopting separate parking ratios for retail (l space per 350 SF), restaurants (1 space per 170 SF for
fine dining, and I space per 210 SF for casual dining), and for offrce (l space per 460 SF) uses.

Adopting separate ratios for different uses will allow the City to more accurately identiff future

parking needs.

2, Eslablish and Implement In-Liea Ptrking Fees

Under this strategy, developers are allowed to pay a fee inJieu of providing on-site parking spaces

traditionally required by the Municipal Code. The revenue collected by this fee is used to finance

public parking spaces. This strategy gives developers an option to eitherprovide the parking required

or pay a fee if it is infeasible to construct parking on-site. Alternatively, a development may provide

some parking on-site and provide the batanoe required through payment of the in-lieu fee. This

I

7,-Jl Kmpv-t{oln
LI7 \ aniAboqatc,rrrc.

34 January 16,2009

Page 839

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Glty of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
californiaParkino Imolementation Plan UDdate

approach is highly applicable in downtown areas where development opportunity sites are small, and

providing on-site parking is difficult and often expensive. Since the City uses Redevelopmcnt Funds

to finance public parking spaces in the Disfict, the revenue oollected could alternatively be used to
pay for a Parking Enforcement Offrce position.

Recommendation #2: Establish and implcmcnt in-lieu parking fees to provide options for developers

within the District.

A number of development opportunities exist within the District. However, the size of the

development for most of these opportunity sites is small because of existing uses, and it would be

difficult for developers to provide the on-site parking spaces required by the Municipal Code. An in-
lieu parking fee provides the developer an option ofpaying a one-time fee for each parking space not
provided on-site, thus encouraging development within the District. Cities are often faced with a

dilemma wherc they would like developers to invest in their City, but do not provide developers with
an option where they can rely on public parking facilities to meet their parking dcmand by paying an

in-lieu parking fee. Parking for development sites where providing on-site parking is diflicult or

expensive typically relies upon on-steet parking. Increased on-street parking demand has the

tendency to discourage customers from visiting.

As a long-term parking strategy, the City could establish and implement inJieu parking fees. The

timing ofthe in-lieu parking fee could coincide with the City's decision (ifimplemented) ofadopting

separate parking ratios for retail, restaurants, and office uses with the District.

3. Improve Mantgement of Rail Block ParNng Slructure
The recently constructed Rail Block public parking structure is currently used by Historic District
employees, customers, and Light Rail Transit (LRT) commuters. Improved management of the

diffcrent users will result in more effective utilization of public parking resources.

Generally speaking, it is recommended that the City institute a simple, straight forward management

strategy that is easily understood by all users of the parking structure. The most effective parking

management strategy will simpliff structure enforcement, and will meet the expectations of current

and future Historic District users. With that said, it is also recommended that the City continue to
preserve the ultimate intended use of the strucfure, with minimal, strategic, short-term deviations to

most effectively address current economic, development, and user conditions.

This topic is discussed in detail, and implementation recommendations are provided later in this

documentwithin the "Assessment of City's 5-YearParking Management Plan" portion ofthe "Other

Considerations" section on Page 53.

4. Imptement Residentiat Permit Parking or Alternative Neighborhood Prutection
This strategy has multiple objectives, primarily to protect residential neighborhoods surrounding the

District from spillover parking. This strategy would allow residents of the District to obtain permits

to park on streets in the surrounding neighborhoods, provided that there is sufficient on-street parking

capacity to accommodate the needs of the neighborhood. The revenue generated by this shategy may

be used to administer, and enforce, the residential permit parking program, or may be used to fund

improvements specific to the neighborhood in which the permit was sold (e.g., traffic calming,

landscaping, streetscapes, etc.).

Recommendation #4: As development intensifies in the District, it is recommended to periodically

monitor parking conditions to determine if residents are parking on-street, or within surrounding

neighborhoods. If so determined, develop and implement a program to administer and enforce a

Residential Permit Parking Program (RPPP).

Tffl Kirlov-lhm
Lff \ alolbmatss,inc.

35 Ianuary 16,2009

Page 840

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkino ImDlementation Plan Uodate

Criteria for triggering the need to implement permit parking also need to be established. There are

two purposes for these criteria: a) for Historic District residents to park in public spaces within the

District area, and b) to minimize impacts of spilloverparking in surrounding neighborhoods (District

visitors parking in the adjacent neighborhoods).

Criteria for a) includes: More than l0 percent of the public parking spaces are being utilized by
Historic District residents (e.g,, overnight parking) on a regular basis. Criteria for b) includes: A
neighborhood association registered with the City's Planning Department circulates a petition, and

obtains signatures for 60 percent or more of the households in the area. It is also critical that the City
has conductcd a parking study to demonstrate that spillover parking is occurring.

The City of Folsom has an ongoing neighborhood Permit Parking ordinance which will enable

neighborhoods to establish permit parking zones. Also, recsnt field observations indicate spillover
parking into adjacent neighborhoods, particularly in the vicinity of the intersection of Wool Street

and Figueroa Street. This spilloverparking could be because customers/visitors are not fully utilizing
the public parking lots available within the District, and would like to park closer to their

destinations.

In the near-term, the City does not need to implement an RPPP for neighborhoods adjacent to the

intersection of Wool Street and Figueroa Street. However, the City should continue to monitor this,

and other neighborhoods for spillover parking as growth intensifies within the District. A RPPP is an

inconvenience for residents, and should be avoided as long as practical.

The long-term strategy is to establish an RPPP, if found to be needed. A RPPP should be

implemented gtadually, and applied only to neighborhoods that are experiencing spillover impacts. If
implementation of RPPP in one neighborhood is determined to push the impact to an adjacent

neighborhood, the RPPP should be expanded to that adjacent neighborhood.

5. Establish Puhlic Parking Phasing Threshold
As per the parking analysis, the future parking supply (on-street and off-street) within the District is
730 spaces. The estimated existing parking demand for a weekday is 420 spaces which is

approximately 50 percent of the future parking supply. The parking demand for planned/approved
projects within the District is estimated to be 256 spaces, With the construction of all
planned/approved projects, the parking demand of676 spaces (existing + planncd/approved projects)

would be approximately ?9 percent of the future parking supply within the District.

The parking analysis indicated an additional 121,850 SF of commercial development is feasible

within the District without exceeding the parking capacity of a future parking structure. A 422 space

parking structure is proposed at the existing Trader Lane Lot, which will in turn eliminate 125 off-
sheet parking spaces. With the elimination of the Trader Lane Lot, the parking demand of 676 spaces

(existing + planned/approved projects) would be approximately 93 percent of the future parking

supply within the District. Typically, the construction of any new parking facility begins when the

parking demand reaches 85 percent ofthe parking supply. This approach ensures that enough parking

spaces are available during the period of construction. Accordingly, the construction ofthe proposed

parking skucture at the Trader Lane Lot should begin when the parking demand ofplanned/approved
projects reaches 80 percent (205 spaces).

Recommendation #5: The City should start construction of the parking structure at the Trader Lane

lot when the district-wide parking demand reaches approximately 85 percent of the available parking

supply at the time, or when approximately 80 percent of the planned/approved projects' parking

demand occurs within the District.

7 
-fl 

Ktmw-Hom
\rI/ \ adAbsehtos, |rc.

36 January 16,2009

Page 841

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Implementation Plan Uodate

In the near-term, the implementation of planned/approved projects should be closely monitored to

determine when 80 percent of the development's parking dcmand is reached. Any additional loss of
parking spaces within the District should also be closely monitored.

In the long-term, the construction of a 422 space parking structure should begin when the parking

demand within the District reaches 85 percent of the available parking supply.

6. Establish Loading and Delivery Strategies
Loading areas for the delivery of goods, merchandise, and supplies is essential for the economic

health of the District. Deliveries should be accommodated through a combination of on'site loading

docks, on-street loading zones restricled to certain hours, and permanent on-street loading areas.

Larger development projects should provide on-site loading.

Smaller, or otherwise constrained sites may be served by on-street loading zones that are restricted to

loading in the eady morning hours and afterward revert to public parking. These loading aroas are

project-specific, but should be selected to serve several properties. These restricted loading areas

should be as convenient as possible to the service entrances of the buildings they serve, but if not

feasible, loading zones should be on side streets or in the rear ofthe buildings.

The Distict should provide several permanent on-street loading zones disnibuted in all three zones to

permit deliveries throughout the day. The City's Municipal Code requires commercial uses where

iarge amounts ofgoods are received and shipped to provide adequate loading and unloading space to

handle the volume and frequency of the truck traffrc (Section 17.57.060). The City requires the

loading zones be a minimum of lO-feet wide, 35-feet long, and l4-feet high.

Recommendation #6a; For large developments, the City should recommend on-site loading and

unloading zones.

Cunently, the City's Municipal Code does not require large developments to provide on-site loading

and unloading zones, which puts the burden upon on-steet parking spaces to serve as loading and

unloading zones. For these large developments, additional on-street parking spaces are required (as

per Municipal Code Section 17.57.060) which are likely to reduce the general availability of on-street

parking spaces for customers/visitors within the District. Therefore, it is recommended that in the

near-term the City add a provision within their Code which requires large developments to provide

on-site loading and unloading zones.

Recommendation #6b: Based on the location of existing and anticipated commercial businesses,

identifu and implement restricted and permanent loading zones on curbs with parallel parking.

With the arnount of development proposed within the District, sufficient on-street loading and

unloading spaces should be provided to accommodate the needs of the future developments. The

following locations are recommended for on-street loading and unloading zones (Note: the exact

location of existing loading and unloading zones are not known and the recommcndations are made

based on anticipated future demand from proposed developments):

. Trader Lane between Wool Street and Riley Street

o Sutter Street between Reading Sheet and Decatur Street

r Sutter Street bctwcen Dccatur Street and Wool Street

r Sutter Street between Wool Street and Riley Street
r Sutter Street between Riley Street and Scott Sheet

r Leidesdorff Steet between Gold Lake Drive and Wool Street

o Scott Street between Riley Street and Sutter Street

7-Jl Kimbv-Hom

L.'f 7 \ arxi[ssooarmtnc.
37 Ianuary 16,2009

Page 842

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of
Parkino

Folsom Historic District
ImDlementation Plan Uodate

The City should maintain flexibility to change the location of loading zones in response to changes in
development. In the near-term, some on-street parking spaces along the recommended sections

should be dssignated as loading and unloading zones during the off-peak hours.

In the long-tern, some of these off-peak loading and unloading zones, which are heavily utilized,

should be designated as permanent loading and unloading zones without time restrictions. This

approach should only be done ifthe loss ofon-street parking spaces does not significantly affect the

parking supply, and additional on-street parking spaces exist within the surroundings. The timing for
permanent loading and unloading zones could also be coordinated with the construction of the Trader

Lane parking stnrcture, as the parking supply within the District will be increased and the loss of on-

street parking spaces is compensated.

7. Implement On-Streel Parhing Mtnagement Strflregies
Most streets within the District have on-street parking. Along Leidesdorff Street, Wool Street, and

Sutter Street, angled on-street parking is provided. Some of the on-street spaces are delineated with
pavement markings, but most streets have no parking space delineation. Under future conditions there

are a total of 239 on-street parking spaces. Table 12 ofthis report details the on-street parking

locations within the District.

On-street parking is used by employees, customers, and visitors of the District. To some extent,

existing on-street parking is used by LRT commutcrs as parking enforcement is not strictly provided.

Proper on-street parking management will increase its efliciency by making sure that adequate

parking is available within the Dishict to accommodate shod-term peak parking demand. Shoppers,

diners, and commercial visitors will comprise the majority ofpeak period parking demands in future

Folsom. This group of users has short-term parking needs (3 hours or less). Therefore, the time

restriction and potential pricing strategies discussed below are intended to serve this group ofusers.

Time Resftictions
Time Restrictions are intended to maximize parking turnover of the most convenient and therefore,

the most valuable, spaces in the District. The objective of this strategy is to reserve on-street parking

spaces in proximity ofretail land uses within the District for customers, whileproviding unrestricted

parking in the periphery for employees or residents.

Existing on-strs€t parking occupancy results indicate peak weekday demand of approximately 80

percurt to 85 percent and the peak to be between I l:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. During the weekend

(Friday evening), the peak on-street parking donand is approxim ately 7 5 percent with the peak time

between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. Parking demand in many downtowns peaks around noon to 1:00

p.m. as this is the time that retail/restaurant uses peak during weekdays. The District weekday peak

is indicative of a predominantly retaiUrestaurant based commercial mix. For the weekend, the

observations suggest on-street parking spaces are being used by restaurant users, which peak around

dinner time within the study area.

Approximately 75 percent of the District's on-street parking should be restricted to short-term

parking. While time restrictions can vary depending on the needs of the adjacent land uses, the basic

time limit should encoruage the desired tumover (typically | %to 2 hours). Longer term parking

should be provided within the immediate periphery, or near outer ends of the District (e.9. Sutter

Street east ofScott Street, Canal Street, Reading Street, and Bridge Street). These streets should be

restricted to l0-hours, or left unrestricted in the near-term. The Crty may provide shorter time

restrictions for street segments at the request of property owners'

Folsom,
California

7-Jl Kinhv+lom
L. I/ \ ardAssocnuetnc.

38 January 16,2009

Page 843

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



CiW of Folsom Historic District Folsomt
CaliforniaParkinq Im n Plan Uodate

The following streets within the District cunently have time restrictions:

r Wool Street: Between Sutter Street and Figueroa Street (2-hour limit)
r Wool Sffeet: Between Sutter Street and Leidesdorff Street (3-hour limit)
r Sufter Street: Between Wool Street and Reading Street (3-hour limit)
r Gold Lake Drive (3-hour limit)
r Decatur Sheet: Between Sutter Street and Figueroa Street (3-hour limit)
I Leidesdorff Street: Between Wool Street and Gold Lake Drive (3-hour limit)

However, these time restrictions are not enforced, and do not cover all streets within the District.

Recent parking tumovcr surveys conducted in January 2008 show vehicles parked throughout the day

at some of these on-sheet parking spaces.

Criteria/Guidelines for Time Reslrictions

o Maintain consistent time restrictions within the District. Avoid piecemeal time restrictions

unless there are compelling reasons to change.
. Time restriction serving the commercial core should be 2 hours (the average time parking in

downtown's nationally is 90 minutes).
r Propert/ owners may petition for time restrictions less than 2 hours on the streets which their

property is located, but the change should be applied to the entire street. The majority of
property owrers fronting the street (at least 5l percent) must agree to the change in
restriction. The City may require a parking tumover survey to support changes to the time

restriction.
r 30-minute time restrictions may be used for streets serving very high intensity retail activity

where rapid turnover is required (e.g., post office, banks, ATMs, dry cleaners, etc.).

. Long-term parking (no time restriction except standard 72 hour limit) should not be signed.

Designation of unrestricted parking should be based on whether or not:

o The parking area is conducive to employee and resident parking outside of the

Distict;
o There is adequate on-street parking capacity (85 percent or less occupied); and

o The current adjacent uses on either side oftle sfieet do not require high turnover

Parking.
r Unrestricted long term parking should be provided adjacent to residential development (not

mixed use) and in the periphery of the Historic District based on the above criteria.

Recommendatlon #7a: Change the existing 3-hour parking restrictions to a 2-hour parking

restriction within the District. Install revised parking restriction signs on these streets. Consistent

enforcement of the time restriction is necessary to maintain adherence.

Recommendation #7b: Adopt the time-restriction recommendations described above. IdentiS 30-

minute parking zones on streets serving high intensity retail or service activity. Also identif, long-

term parking within the immediate periphery or near outer ends of the District (e.g. Sutter Sheet east

of Scott Street, Canal Street, Reading Street, and Bridge Sheet).

In the near term, no change to 3-hour parking reskiction is needed. However, enforcement of time

restriction is recommended to maintain adherence and to acclimate downtown parkers that

enforcement is being consistently applied. Parking tickets, which only give a warning to vehicles

parked longer than the time allowed, may be issued during the acclamation period.

7,fn Kinlov+lom
L.ff I andAgsahtc,,,r.

39 January 16,2009

Page 844

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom l{istoric Dietrict Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq lmolementation Pla n Uodate

In the long-term, as the development intensifies within the District, it is recommended that all on-

street parking within the commercial core be limited to 2 hours and parking tickets (appropriate

amount should be decided by the City) be issued to vehicles violating the time limits. Parking

enforcement could also be coordinated with the construction of Trader Lane parking structure as

more parking will be available for long-term parkers.

8. Implement OlfStreet Puhlic Parking Management Strotegies
Within the District, off-sheet parking lots were obscrvcd to have occupancy averaging 58 percent

between l1:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.(with ?l percent occupancy at 12:00 noon), then a drop to 43

percent and 52 percent between 4:00 p.m. and 5:00 p,m. Between 6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m., the

parking occupancy increases to 70 percenl and 78 percent before dropping dramatically to 2l percent

at 8:00 p.m. Thc incrcasc in the carly evening coincides with the peak dining period. Thc peak off-

street parking demand occws at 7:00 p.m. with 78 percent occupancy.

Nearly all existing off-street parking lots within the District have a 3-hour time limit on parking.

However, these time limit parking restrictions are not enforced, and the recent parking tumover

suruey conducted in January 2008 showed vehicles parked in off-street public parking lots

throughout the day.

Recommendation #8a: Restripe existing off-street parking lots to enhance the delineation of the

parking spaces.

Recommendation #8b: Remove existing 3-hour time limit from all off-street parking lots and charge

a parking fee based on number ofhours parked.

Removing the existing 3-hour time limit and charging a parking fee based on the number of hours

parked will provide options for employees, commuters, and visitors who need to park for a longer

duration. The parking fee charged will provide revenue which can be used for the operation and

maintenance of ths off-street parking facilities.

In the near-tenn, the City does not need to make any changes and should continue with the 3-hour

time limit for all off-street parking lots within the District, As the development within the Disbict
intensifics, the City should start parking enforcement by issuing warning tickets.

In the long-term, the City should remove the 3-hour parking limit from all off-street parking lots and

institute parking oharges based on the number of hours parked. Also, during the construction of the

Trader Lane parking stucture, the City should identify off-street parking lots within the vicinity of
the District to be used as over-flow in case the parking spaces within the District are fully utilized.

The City should encourage employees to utilize off-street parking during the construction of Trader

Lane structue.

Recommendation #8c: Identifu off-street parking lots within the vicinity of the District, and

encourage employees to use these parking lots during the construction of the Traders Lane parking

structure.

9. Esnblish and Implemeut Valet Parking
A total of approximately 39,000 SF of future restaurantuse is either planned or estimated within the

District. Identif,ing on-street and off-street valet parking locations within the District will provide

much needed convenience for the restaurant patrons. Restaurants peak during the mid-day (noon to

2:00 p.m.) for lunch, and during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.) for dinner'

7-Jl Kifill€v+lom
\ff \ andrboqarcs.rnc.

40 January 15,2009

Page 845

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Imp lementation Plan Uodate

Recommendation #9: Almost exclusively used for restaurants, this shategy increases parking

capacity as well as convenience for restaurant patrons. The City should permit restaurants, or other

commercial businesscs, to institutc valct parking through a conditional use permit, including
permission to reserve one to fwo parking spaces in front ofthe businesses to conduct valet operations.

Valet parking can utilize private parking facilities through agreements with the facilities' owners.

In the near and long tcrm, thc City may consider valet parking operations to be used by restaurants

during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.). This requires establishing conditional use permits,

reserving portions of off-street public facilities for valet parking, and allowing ressryation of curb
space for valet operations.

10. Implenenl Additional On-Steet Parking
One approach to increasing the public parking supply is to implement angled parking spaces on

appropriate existing streets. The minimum street width to accommodate angled parking on one side

ofthe street and parallel parking on the other side is 53-feet for 60-degree angled parking, and 50-feet

for 45-degree angled parking. These street widths allow for a wider lane adjacent to the angled

parking so that vehicles backing out ofthe parking spaces do not encroach into the opposing fravel
Iane. A minimum curb to curb width of 50-feet is needed for streets to have angled parking.

Currently, angled parking exists on Leidesdorlf Street, west of Wool Street, and on Wool Street,

north of Sutter Street. Streets with sufficient widths to accommodate angled parking should be

identified within the District to increase on-street parking supply.

Recommendatlon #10s: Identifu steets within the District with sufficient widths to accommodate

angled parking.

In the near-term, additional on-street parking spaces as suggested by the City's S-Year Parking
Managernent Plan(Jantary 2008) should be implemented. Additional on-streetparking spaces which
involve the Trader Lane Lot should be coordinated with the construction of the Trader Lane Lot
parking structure.

In the long-term, the City should conduct a detailed study to identiff streets within the District where

angled parking could be implemented.

I I. Establish Pricing Strategies
Currently within the District, parking is provided free of charge. There is minimal parking

enforcement and, therefore, no source of revenue for the City. As per the Cily's S-Year Parking
Management Plan (January 2008), the installation of parking meters within the District is not

recommended, citing the installation and maintenance costs, as well as the potential of diverting
funds away from other more beneficial improvements. It is also speculated that the implementation
of parking meters could drive customers away to nearby shopping districts without parking fees.

While the perception of deterring patrons away from the District may be true for the near-term, it
may play less of a role for future conditions. The District can accorrmodate future commercial
development of approximately 121,850 SF in addition to the already planned/approved projects. The

future development of the District is likely to attract more customeni, and lack of available on-street

parking due to time limit violations, and no parking enforcement would also discourage them from
visiting. Parking meters are typically found in most downtowns within Califomia.

In the long-term, the City should install parking meters for on-street parking spaces on streets where

the recommended two-hour parking restriction is implemented. As suggested in the City's S-Year

Plan, the City should continue to explore the feasibility of creating either a full-time parking

enforcement position, or using help from volunteer agencies to perform parking enforcement. The

revenue generated from the parking meters could be used to fund the parking enforcement officer.

7 
-fl 

Krnhvfiom
LfZ \ un{rsocates,inc.

4l January 16,2009

Page 846

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Foleom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkins Imp lementation Plan Update

Recommendation #lla: In the long-term, the City should install parking meters for on-street

parking on streets where the recommended two-hour parking restriction is implemented,

Recommendation #1lb: Create a full-time parking enforcement officer position. Installation of
parking meters should be gradual and should start with streets serving retail/restaurant uses which

require short-term parking. Also, strict parking enforcement should be performed for effective

utilization of on-street parking spaces. As development intensifies within the District, parking meters

could be installed on additional streets.

Instead of parking meters, the City should consider installing newer parking machines which can

accommodate various payment methods (coins, bills, credit and debit cards, and by cellular telephone

or Internet), charge only for time parked, incorporate multiple rates, and have the flexibility to vary

rates by time of the day. One parking machine could be installed on each street for all on-street

parking spaces on that street. The customer using the on-street parking space on that street buys a

parking permit from the machine for the time parked and displays this parking permit on the

dashboard of the vehicle for verification by the parking enforcement officer. These newer parking

machincs also produce receipts and record data for auditing, thus preventing fraud, and also record

parking utilization data for planning purposes.

Unbundled Cost of Parking
The cost of parking is typically included in the sales price, or rent of housing. While not a cornmon

practice today, the City should provide developers flexibility to separate the cost ofparking from the

cost or rent of the units, as long as the maximum parking requirements for the development, as a

whole, are met. This approach provides a financial incentive for, and athacts, those households with
low or zero auto ownership. The developer may be able to separate the cost ofparking from all the

units, a portion of the units, or offer additional spaces for monthly lease. It would be important that

buyers and renters are made aware that they are not paying more for parking, but that the cost of
parking is simply being separated out from tho other costs of purchasing or renting a unit.

Recommendation #1lc: Explore allowing developers to unbundle the cost of parking from dwelling

unit sales price or rent. Let developers decide whether there is a market for implementing this

innovative parking technique.

12. Esnblish Purking Demand Reduction Sttategies
This strategy is aimed at reducing the parking demand within the District. This approach could be

accomplished by encouraging alternate modes of travel (transit, bicycle, and walk), by providing

shuttle services which connects remote parking, and by guaranteeing rides home. The City's S-Year

Parking Management Plan (January 2008) identified a number of parking demand reduction methods

that could be accomplished within the District to reduce the dependence on parking. The methods

discussed inthe Plan included:

Transit Incentives: "Encourage use of Light Rail and bus transit by subsidizing transit fares

and allowing flexible work schedules."

Remote Parkine with Shuttle: onlntroducing an off-site location for employee parking and

providing a safe and convenient shuttle system can displace long-term parked vehicles out of
the District and open up moro space for visitors. This can be done on a regular basis or

during special events, but may require employee incentives to encourage its use."

Pool Vehicles / Guaranteed Rides Home: "Employers can create incentives by guaranteeing

the employee that they will have a ride to their car or home at any time necessary. Some

districts will also purchase a small number of fuel efficient, low-cost vehicles that will be

available to any employee that needs to use one to run an enand or for ovemight use.'o

7-fl Kimlov.l'lom
L-f7 \ anoAsooates,tn.

42 January 16,2009

Page 847

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
Parkino Imolementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

ValetlPedicab Services: "The Chamber of Commerce created valet parking and volunteer
pedicab programs last year, which were successful methods of improving the usc of less

desirable parking spaces". The City should continue the successful implementation of the

Valet/Pedicab program last year and expand ifpossible.

lmnroving Walk and Bicvcle Access: "A consistent network of safe bicycle and pcdcstrian

trials, coupled with storage and shower facilities can promote non-motorized hansportation

use, freeing up additional parking for customsrs". The Plan identified the current Streetscape

effort and bike storage facility in the Rail Block public parking structure as near-term
parking strategies.

Recommendation #12: Implement the parking demand reduction shategies suggested by the City's
S-Year Parking Management Plan (January 2008).

In the near-term, the City should encourage employers to subsidize transit fares, continue the

Valet/Pedicab program, and provide bike storage facilities within the District. In the long-term, the

City should identiff remote parking areas outside the District and encourage employee parking
within these parking areas with convenient shuttle service (financed through a Business Improvement

District or service provided by RT).

13. Address LRT Commuler Parking in Disffict
The presence of Light Rail Transit (LRT) introduces a layer of complexity in the evaluation and

asscssment ofparking management strategies in the Historic District. A recent strategy to address the

inevitable presence of LRT users within the new Rail Block parking structure was developed in
which 100 LRT parking permits would be provided, for a fee, with an established expiration date.

Furthermore, District-wide, various time limit parking reshictions have been implemented to further
combat the effect of these daily, long-term parking users.

Recommendation #13: It is recommended that the City institute simple, straight forward parking

management strategies that are easily understood by all users of the District's parking supply,
including the new Rail Block parking sfucture. The most effective parking management shategy

will simplifi enforcement, and will meet the expectations of current and future Historic District
users. With that said, it is also recommended that the City continue to preserve the ultimate intended

use of the Rail Block parking structure, with minimal, strategic, short-term deviations to most

effectively address current economic, development, and user conditions.

As discussed later in this document, the near-term conditions of the Rail Block parking structure are

recommended to be considered as follows:

r Level 4 (roof) is the least desirable parking, as it is uncovered and requires the most

circuitous rou0e to access. This level should be utilized by the longest term parkers including
light rail and employees.

o Level I (ground level) is the most desirable parking, as it offers the most convenient access

to light rail, adjacent existing commercial uses, and the future Rail Block development. This
level should be utilized by the shortest term parkers including primarily Historic Dishict
visitors.

. Levels 2 ard3 are essentially overflow parking for Level 4 (roof) and Level l.

The City's contemplated 6-hour maximum time limit within the structure may be a viable temporary

option, but it is viewed as a fatal flaw in the long-term management of the parking structure. Parking

structures are typically intended for long-term parkers (6+ hours), especially employees, with the

shorter-term parkers using on-street and other off-street parking supply.

7-fl Klnle'/-Hom
L.f f \ arnkocrate,trrc,

43 January 16,2009

Page 848

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Implementation Plan Update

Light rail and employee passes could be considered as an altemative to the 6-hour maximum time
limit, although it does not address long-term customers (customers who park longer than six hours

are rarQ. As such, it may be advantageous to designate floors I and,2 with a 3-4 hour limit for
customers (must be enforced), and a floors 3 and 4 with light rail permits and employee permits (also

must be enforced).

Also as discussed later in this document, in the long-tsrm, the light rail parking issue needs to be

addressed because, ideally, over-management of the garage parking is not recommended, as a simple

enforcement system is ultimately desirable. Considering the increase in light rail ridership, the City
and Regional Transit should address the long-term parking demands (i.e., remote parking, new RT

structure, etc.).

Furthermore, it is acknowledged that the actual parking demand at the Historic Folsom light rail
station may be limited more by the capacity of the Regional Transit Gold Line, as opposed to the

supply ofparking. This theory should be considered in the ultimate parking supply decisions that are

made within the Historic District.

Summary of Recommended Strategies

Near-Term Strategies
The near-term parking shategies identified in the Parking Management and Implementation Strategies section

above include the following:

s. Increase the current parking ratio from I space per 350 SF to I space per 305 SF.

b. Monitor neighborhoods, especially the neighborhood adjacent to the intersection of Wool Street and

Figueroa Street, for spillover parking as development intensifies within the District.
c. Monitor the implementation of planned/approved projects to determine when 80 percent of the

parking demand occurs within the District.
d. Add provision to tlre City's Municipal Code requiring large developments to provide on-site loading

and unloading zones.

e. tdentifr existing on-street parking spaces which could be used for loading and unloading during off-
peak hows.

f. Enforce parking restrictions by issuing waming parking tickets during an acclimation period.

g, Identi$ time restricted, on-street valet parking spaces to be used by restaurants dwing the mid-day
(noon to 2:00 p.m.) for lunch, and during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p'm.) for dinner'

h. Add on-street parking spaces as suggested by City's S-Year Parking Mansgement Plan (larnnry
2008).

i. Encourage subsidized transit fares and continue operating the Valet/Pedicab program. Also, identi$
additional bike storage facilities within the Dishict.

j, Implement City recommended parking managementshategy within the Rail Blockparking structure.

Lons-Term Strategies
The long-termparking stratcgies identified in the Parking Management and Implementation Strategies section

above include the following:

a. Adopt separate parking ratios for retail (l space per 350 SF), restaurants (l space per 170 SF for fine

dining, and I space per 210 SF for casual dining), and for office (l space per 460 SF) uses.

b. Establish and implement in-lieu parking fees. The timing of the in-lieu parking fees could coincide
with the City's decision (if implemented) of adopting separate parking ratios for retail, restaurants,

and office uses with the District.
o. Gradually implement a Residential Permit Parking Program (RPPP) in neighborhoods experiencing

spillover parking impacts.

TifJl Krnbv+lorn
L. 17 \ arxi lssmnu€, inc.

44 January 16,2009

Page 849

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Hietoric District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Implementation Plan Uodate

d. Start construction of a 422 space parking structure on the Trader Lane Lot when the district-wide
parking demand reaches approximately 85 percent of the available parking supply at the time, or

when approximately 80 percent of the planned/approved projects' parking demand occurs within the

Dishict.
e. Identifr heavily utilized off-peak loading and unloading zones and designate them as permanent

loading and unloading zones without time restrictions.
f. Restrict all on-street parking within the District to 2 hotus and enforce parking restrictions by issuing

parking tickets.
g. Remove the 3-hour parking limit from all off-street parking lots, and institute parking charges based

on the number of hours parked. Also, during the construction of the Trader Lane parking structure,

the Cify should identi$ off-street parking lots within thc vicinity of the District to be used as over-

flow in oase the parking spacos within the District are fully utilized. Identifr permanent off-street

valet parking spaces for existing and future restaurant uses throughout the District.
h. Conduct a detailed study to identiff streets within the District where angled, on-street parking could

be implemented.
i. Gradually implement parking meters for on-streetparking spaces on streets serving retail/restaurant

uses.
j. Continue to explore the feasibility of a full-time parking enforcement position, or volunteer help.

k. Encourage Pool Vehicles/Guaranteed Rides Home program.
l. Work with Regional Transit to fully and appropriately address the Light Rail Transit parking

situation within the District.

FUNDING STRATEGIES

This section provides infonnation about the different types ofparking costs and different financing options

and strategies. The information focuses on structured, free parking as the City ofFolsom plans to construct a

new structured parking garage without implementing development funding mechanisms. Based upon the

City's stated objectives and findings from other sections of this report, general information that applies to

most cities is provided in this report, as well as specific ideas and recommendations for the City of Folsom'

The City of Folsom is not unique in its objectives to provide eflicient parking without yet knowing how all of
the costs will be paid. And like many cities, parking structures are s€€n as a catalyst to development and

redevelopment activities. Most structured parking facilities are not self-supporting and, even when there are

operating revenues, they are often insufficient to cover operating expenses and debt service. Because of this

reality, it is often not possible for an owner to obtain 100 percent financing on their parking project without
subsidies of some kind. Furthermore, many municipalities are in the process of eliminating parking from their

budgets and intend to remain to be involved in managing the parking without being the sole provider of
funding and financing for parking.

While there are many cities similar to Folsom that intend to become or remain responsible for the costs of
parking, they should be aware that there are a number of strategies that have been sucoessfully used to finance

parking facility capital projects. Common financing methods include federal grants, tax-increment financing,

taxes from business improvement districts or parking tax districts, and net revonues from other facilitiss,
These and other options are described in this report. To determine the most appropriate means of financing

for Folsom, a market and hnancial analysis study may need to be completed. These financing decisions

typically are approved by city councils. Market and financial studies are often completed by an economist

with a parkrng professional providing existing and forecast demand data. When user fees (paid parking

revenues) are a part ofthe financing equation, the projected demand and revenues ofa proposed parking

facility project are quantified, and so is the extent to which the user fees will cover the operati.ng expenses and

debt service. If during the course of such a study it is determined that operating revenues are projected to

7-Jl lcnhv.Hqn
LrZ I anontsocates,hc.

45 January 16,2009

Page 850

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom tlistoric District Folsom,
CaliforniaPa Plan Update

adequately cover operating costs and debt service, then there is no need to identifr additional funding sources'

Howcver, for those projects that do not "pencil out", a subsidy is required. This subsidy may be defined and

quantified through this study process. Since parking is intended to remain free in the Historic District, the

City would be seeking subsidy or total financing.

Parking Costs

Parking costs are divided into two categories - capital costs for construction of parking infrastructure, and

operations and maintenance costs which are typically combined. Both kinds of cost need to be considered for
funding, and each may require separate funding sources because of the timing for when the financing is

needed. Capital costs are infrequent, but may be large sums. Operations and maintenance costs are regular

(typically budgeted for annually), smaller costs. Capital (or development) costs and operating/maintenance

"o*t* 
uury widely. Land acquisition costs, construction costs, soft costs, and operating expenses are types of

costs that should be considered during the planning phase ofa parking project.

Estimating the cost of constructing a new parking structure is dependent upon several variables, including the

number of spaces needed, the number of parking structure levels, the sizeldimensions of the site, tltc

architectural features for the structure, and whother the garage will have ground floor uses. Other variables

that affect parking structure costs include the type of flow system (one-way or two-way drive aisles), the

number of access points, the amount of underground levels, and the size and shape of the site. Certain site

dimensions and topography can make one site morc cfficient and less costly than other sites. In the event that

the City chooses to build parking structures on multiple sites, the cost per space may vary depending on site

characteristics and structure sizes. These factors need to be considered in the site selection process'

Land Aequisition Costs

Although not a factor in the District's proposed use of the Trader Lane site, land costs are often not included

during ihe preparation of a parking project's economic analysis. [n many cases, the institution that is planning

a parking facility, an airport, hospital, municipality, university, etc., already owns the land that serves as the

siie for the proposed parking facility. However, in those cases where land costs do need to be recouped, land

acquisition costs become a sigrrificant part of the equation, There is not rule of thumb for typical land

acquisition costs. These costs vary significantly from one location to another and depend upon a multitude of
issues including access, density of development, surrounding land uses, income potential, etc' Land

acquisition costs can often add from $ I 5 to $ 1 00 or more per square foot of land area to the overall project

cost.

Construction Costs

The most significant variable impacting construction or'hard" costs is the type of parking improvement'

Surface parking lots can be constructed for as little as $ I ,000 per space or less for a basic paving and striping

project, and as much as $3,000 or more per space for a grander project featuring an elaborate drainage

systems, premium light fixtures, signage and graphics, and landscaping.

Structured parking costs represent comparatively higher costs per space than surface parking, and typically

range anywhere from $8,000 to $30,000 or more per space, depending on the project particulars. The low end

of this range will likely buy a simple concrete parking structure with limited aesthetical appeal. More unique

architectural features can drive the cost upward significantly.

SojI Costs
To derive a total project cost, other costs must be added to the consfuction and land costs. These additional

costs are referred to as "soft" costs, and may include items such as a construction contingency,

architecturaUengineering fees, soils and materials testing, debt service reserve funds, legal fees, and financing

costs. Soft costs can vary significantly but typically fall within 15 to 35 psrcent ofconstruction costs'

Tffl Kmlsv.tlom
L.f7 \ andAssochternc.

46 January 16,2009

Page 851

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Imp lementation Plan Update

Operating Expenses
Oierating cxpenses ofparking facilities also vary dramatically. Variations are due to geographical location,

size of facitlty staffing patterns, method of operation, and local legal requirements. These expenses include

enforcement, the cost-of utilities, supplies, daily maintenance, lighting, cashiering, rnanagement and

accounting services, on-site security, structural maintenance, landscaping and insurance. Multi-story

structures may requirc additional costs for fae control equipment and elevators, and underground parking may

require mechanical ventilation. Public parking facilities typically do not pay taxes.

Annual O&M costs for a parking structure are dependent upon several variables, including whether or not the

Epageis free or for pay (which would require personnel), whether or not there are restrooms, and how large

ih" rt*"t'rt" is or how many levels ofparking it provides. Annual costs per space range from about $200 for

basic maintenance, up to $800 for a facility with attendants^

Types of insurance coverage include comprehensive liability, the garage opetator's legal liability, fire and

exfended coverage, workers' compensation, equipment coverage, money and security coverage (theft

occurring on the premises), blanket honest coverage (employee theft), and rent and business intemrption

coverage-, (structural damage resulting from natural phenomena). Annual operating expenses for stnrctured

parking facilities typically range from $200 to more than $800 per space. These figures exclude parking,

property, and sales taxes.

Financing Stratcgiee

The financing mechanisms discussed in this section are typical strategies used by cities similar in size to

Folsom. A menu of options is provided for the City to use to finance future parking costs. The decision-

making process for the parking facility financing should begin with a general agreement regarding basic

principlis and end with a more detailed approach for resolving funding, management, and cost allocation

irror*. Kimley-Horn has identified a number of guiding principles that can guide future actions and decisions

regarding the iorr""r and use of funds for parking facilities. A consensus among key stakeholders on general

principles will help guide and resolve financing-related issues as they arise throughout the implementation

process.

Guiding Principals
The City's financing strategy should be guided by the following principles:

e The improvement program that is ultimately adopted must be financially feasible, i.e,, funding

sour"eJmort be identified, and quantified that match programmed expenditures. In addition,

maintenance, operations and depreciation must be considered prior to project development. Given

the significant cost associated with construction ofparking facilities, it will be important to develop a

strategic approach to project financing and prioritization of investments. As a general principal, the

investmentln new parking facilities should occur only after adequate funding sources have been

identihed and committed for both one-time and ongoing costs. Consequently, the actual project

schedule and phasing will need to be adapted to funding realities. In addition, since the construction

ofparking facilities generally leads to Operations and Maintenance (O&M) costs, capital inveshnent

must be matched with increased operation revenues.

r Innovative ways ofcovering project costs should be pursued based on a concerted public-private

partnership and leveraging the diverse spectrum of potential sources available. The large cost of
meeting the parking needs suggests that existing sources and standard techniques will need to be

leveraged and expanded in anumber ofways. Private funding through fees and assessments will also

be required, and the support of local stakeholders and the Folsom community will be critical for

srrccers. Under some proposed financing scenarios, voter approved funding mechanisms may be

necessary. In addition, funding mechanisms and programs should be established early on so as to

build up reserve accounts that grow over time. In general, it is anticipated that the financing program

will be based on a concerted public-private partnership.

7.-Jl Kimlsv+lo.n

L-f7 \ adAsociate, lrrc.
47 January 16,2009

Page 852

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Foleom Historic District
Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

a The costs associated with parking facilities should be allocated in a proportional and equitable

manner and, to the extent possible, across a range of potential beneficiaries and user goups
associated with the facilities. No single financing mechanism is expected to cover the full cost of
construction and operating a parking structure. Rather, a combination of sources will be required in
order to provide adequate firnding and allocate costs among different groups. The section below

outlines several financing scenarios developed to illustrate the range offinancial responsibilities that

could be assigned to various entities, and provides further detail on the nature and potential

applicability of various funding mechanisms.

Ailernative Finuncing Strategies
The following is an overview of the most commonly used strategies for financing parking facilities, most of
which fall short ofgeneraiing operating revenues that are sufficient to covff operating expenses and debt

service:

Federal Grants
At least two potential funding sources are available at the fe deral level. Location, intended use of the facility,
and availability ofgrant money are the variables that typically govem whcthcr a projcct reccives fcderal grant

money. The U.S. Department ofTransportation offers two types of grants that may be applicable to a parking

project: Federal Transit Capital Investment Grants and Federal Transit Formula Grants. The capital grant can

be applied to virnrally any infrastructure improvement pertaining to the establishment or improvement of
mass transit systems. Qualified applicants include: public agcncies, states, municipalities, public

corporations, boards and commissions, and private agencies through contractual agreements with a public
agency grantee. Quali$ing parties must submit an application with detailed requirements and approval of the

project by the Federal Transit Adminisfration (FTA) and Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).

Tax Increment Financing
Implementation of a tax increment finance ("TIF") district is a common financing mechanism employed by
municipalities. Tax increment financing is a way to use tax revenue growth producedby an increase in the tax

base of a specified area to frrnd improvements. A TIF is an increasingly viable solution to funding the

development ofneeded infrastructure, including structured parking. Projects are taxed through an anticipated

increase in the area's property tax revenues. TIF districts do not generate tax revenues by increasing tax rates.

Rather, the TIF district generates revenues by permifting the municipality to temporarily capture the tax

revenues generated by the enhanced valuation ofproperties resulting from various redevelopment projects.

Parkins Tax Districts
A parking tax district typically addresses a narrow selection ofissues directly related to parking. In cases

where the municipality is the sole provider ofparking, the collection of parking taxes tends to be applied in a

uniform manner on an assessed value basis or as a fee per space based on zoning parking standards or

requirements, and typically with a partial exemption for parking spaces provided above a threshold
percentage" Typically, no commercial property is 100 percent exempt unless its owner provides 100 percent

of the parking requirements mandated through the zoning ordinance within the district. Single-family
residential property is usually exempt, but multi-family apartments usually are not exempt. Examples of
some California cities with this strategy are provide below.

Covina, California has a vehicle Parking District Tax. This tax is assessed only on the difference

between the number of spaces provided and the number required by the zoning ordinance, There are

no exceptions to this tax for otvners who provide parking.

Alhumbra, California includes parking within a Business Assessment District Tax. This tax is
assessed uniformly on all commercial property based on the gross receipts of the business. Because

this tax supports functions other than parking, such as beautification, cleaning signage, etc., there are

no exceptions for parking provided.

7-Jl tunbv+bfn
L. 17 \ ardlSsocrareqrrn.

48 January 16,2009

Page 853

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Imple mentation Plan Update

Fullerton, California owns almost all of the off-street parking within the city, and all businesses

within the parking disffict were assessed a parking district tax to retire bonds for the construction of
parking. Nb exemptions were offered as almost no properties supplied their own parking needs-

bec"ur. the bond debt was retired several years ago, the parking tax district was also retired.

General Obligation Bonds
G.r*"t 

"btig"tt,rr 
bonds obtain the lowest possible interest rate of cost of borrowing for any given

municipality.- B""ur." the fuIl faith and credit of the municipality is pledged to such !o19t, the rate of
interesf wilireflect the best that the community has to offer. The primary way for a municipality to improve

on its own full faith and credit pledge to a bond issue is to purchase municipal bond insurance'

The general obligation bonds of local govemments are most commonly paid from ad valorem property taxes

and o'ther generulr"u"nu"r. These bonds are considered the most secure of all municipal debt and are limit€d

in California by Proposition 13 to debt authorized by a vote of two thirds of voters in the case of local

govemments.

Revenue Bonds
Wtr"n *u"n r" bonds are issued to finance a parking project, the bond issuer pledges to the bond holders the

revenue generated by the parking project. Rcvcnue bonds are payable only from specifically identifred

sources o?r"u.n r", including pledged revenues derived from the operation ofthe financed parking facility,

grantsn and excise or other taiCs. Parking revenue bonds secured solely by the revenues from a single, stand-

ilone, municipality-owned parking facility are acceptable at a reasonable tax-exempt rate only when

irrefutable evidence is presented.

In-Lieu Fees

I"li"" f""*re charged to development "in-lieu" of parking that developers would otherwise be required to

construct on site, Such fees are generally optional, apply only to new development, and are typically

collected when building permits are issued. Because different land uses generate different levels of parking

demand, cities typically establish a schedule of specific in-lieu fees for retail, officc/light industrial, and

lodging uses thai iefleci variations in demand. This approach assumes that residential development typically

constructs its own on-site parking.

Parking District / Special Assessments

Sp*t"t "5****t. "* chargcs to real properly based upon a benefit conferred by a public improvement, in

this instance, parking. In ordirto collect special assessments fromHistoric Districtproperty owners, the City

would need to establish a Parking District. A special as$essment would require the support ofthe owners ofa

majority of the proposed district. Altematively, the City could generate similarrevenues through an increase

in the busine.rii"orr" tax without voter approval. It is assumed that in either case residential development

would be excluded from this fee.

Business license taxes can be assessed based on the land use of the business. For example, an annual

assessment of$0.62 per squilre foot ofretail restaurants, $0.42 per square foot ofoffice/light industrial, and

$0.3 I per square foof of lodging could be charged to the businesses. These fees would be based on future land

use projections and would bi chargcd as the land develops. Ifparking facilities are built before all projected

devilopment occurs, the City may experience a funding gap period during which General Fund loans or

alternative short-term funding mechanisms would be required to pay for capital costs and operations.

Certificates of Participation
e C"rtift*t" of Participation (COP) allows the public to purchase a share of the lease rev€nues paid by a

municipal entity for thel acquisition or construction of specific equipment, land, or facilities. COP proceeds

are then used to fund the project or acquisition. The technique provides long-term financing that does not

constitute indebtedness under the state constitutional debt limit and does not rcquire voter approval.

Ttffll Krmlsv+lfln
L,iI7 \ ardnbochtw,trc.

49 January 16,2009

Page 854

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Imple mentation Plan Update

Repayment of COPs can come from a variety of sources, including general fund revenues or earmarked funds

in the general fund such as special tax proceeds or fees. Potential revenues from tax increases and parking

meter fees are discussed below. These sources could also be used to cover operations and maintenance costs.

Conventional Debt Financine
Conventional loans are loans that are not insured or guaranteed by a govemment agency. This method of
obtaining funds for a capital improvement project involves a lending process that is often rigorous, and may

result in higher financing costs incurred by the bonower. Banks want to lend to parties that have a clear

record ofprofitable operations, that generate a cash flow sufficient to repay the load, and that have enough

collateral or assets to secure the load. Conventional financing requirements include a clean credit record and

no bankruptcies or foreclosures.

Sales Tax Increase
A voter-approved, City-wide sales tax increase could provide a revenue stream to make lease payments on

parking structure capital construction. If intended to provide dedicated funding for parking-related projects,

this type of sales tax measure would requires a two-thirds majority vote of residents and would depend on

significant public support. A general tax increase, in contrast, would require only a simple majority but

would not be earmarked specifically for parking-related projects and might be subject to changing budget

priorities.

Transient Occuoancv Tax Increase
A transient occupancy tax (TOT) is similar to a sales tax increase as it requires two-thirds voter approval if it
is to be dedicated to a specific pulpose, or simple majority approval if it is to be a general tax. A TOT

increase could provide a revenue stream to secure COP financing or other form ofdebt financing.

Meters. Fees. and Enforcement Fines
Many jurisdictions have been able to partially finance construction of parking structures using bonds frrnded

through parking meter revenues and fines. And some jurisdictions utilize meters as a parking management

tool to encowage turnover and control employee parking. Ultimately, the ability to generate net revenues

from rneters (after accounting for enforcement and capital costs) depends upon local parking demand and

supply dynamics as well as public policy objectives. For example, larger cities with high parking demand are

generally capable of charging higher meter rates and spreading enforcement cost over a larger area. Meter

revenues could also provide funding for a portion of ongoing O&M costs.

Rodevelopment Aeencl,
TheHistoricDistrictfaltswithintheCity'sredevelopmentarea. AsnewredevelopmentoccursintheDistrict,
tax increments will accrue to the Redevelopment Agency. While a substantial portion of Redevelopment

funds are already cornmitted to existing projects, some share of tax increment funding may be available for
parking structure financing. In addition, RDA-owned land could be sold to generate revenues for parking

structurc construction and operations.

Private Funding
In rare cases, private developers may build parking facilities. This generally occurs in dense urban areas,

where parking is at a premium and operators are able to charge extremely high parking fees. Given Folsom's

size and relative low level ofparking demand, it is unlikely that private developers wouldpursue construction

of a parking structure in the City entirely on their own.

Potentially, City-owned land could be provided to a developer with the requirement that development of the

properly include a parking facility. However, this option could limit the City's control and flcxibility.
Selling City-owned land and using the revenues to cover a portion of parking structure costs would produce

similar results while allowing the City greater involvement in project implementation.

7-fl Kimlov-Horn

\rr \ aruAsmates.rnc.
50 January 16,2009

Page 855

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
Parkinq Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Conclusions

There is no such thing as "free parking." Even ifparking is provided free of charge to users, someone pays for
the land, consftuctionn and maintenance of parking facilities and spaces. Folsom currently provides free
parking for users in thc Historic District. The City cunently pays for parking through a combination of bonds

issued by the Redevelopment Agency, which paid for the construction of the new Rail Blockparking garage,

and from City Department budgets, which pays for maintenance of the garage. The maintenance budget is

shared equally among all of the Cify departments, although the funding is not allocated specifically for
parking during the budgeting process.

The funding strategies discussed in this report are available to the City should the current financing
mechanisms no longermeet the City's needs. Basedon our discussions with the City, weunderstand thatuser
fees are not being considered for the Historic District parking. If that policy decision continues, the City may

want to consider charging for event parking in the City garage, perhaps on "Thursday Night Market" nights,

as a way to raise additional funds during peak periods.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Special Events Assessment

The Historic Disnict of the City of Folsom has several routine "special" events which result in parking and

circulation restrictions different from normal conditions. These "special events" all incorporate closure of a
portion(s) of Sutter Street, and alter vehicular access and circulation. Through consultation with the City, it
was determined that the Thursday Night Market is the most representative of the conditions experienced

during abnormal events within the District, and should be used as the basis of this assessment.

Existing Conditions

The Thursday Night Market is a special event that takes place every Thursday night from early June through
late August. These approximately 12 weekly events require routine parking and access restrictions, as well as

deviations from normal traffic patterns. To obtain firsthand knowledge of the current "special event" parking

and traffic management strategies, Kimley-Horn visited the August 7,20A8, Folsom Historic District's
Thursday Night Market. At this event, representatives from the Folsom Merchant's Association were

consulted to further complete the assessment of existing conditions.

Based on our site visit and discussions with the Merchant's Association representatives, the conditions
resulting from the Thursday Night Market include the following, and are generally depicted in Figure l7:

r Restriction of all vehicular access to Sutter Street from Reading Street to Scott Street. To accomplish

this levsl of access control, barricades are utilized along the Decatur Sheet, Wool Street (both north

and south of Sutter Street), and Scott Sheet approaches. Sutter Street cross traffic is further restricted

at Riley Street.
r Three ofthe seven barricaded street closures are staffed during the entire duration ofeach event.

These staff members were observed to provide direction to patrons, allow vchicle admittance for
vendors and residence, and to provide general guidance at these three key locations.

r Pedestrian access is retained and permitted throughout the District.
r Patrons were observed to utilize adjacent residential streets for parking to occess the event. Two

general areas were observedto receive a majority ofthis "overflow" parking: Figueroa Strsst in the

vicinity of Wool Street, and Sutter Street between Scott Street and Coloma Street.

Ttffl Kimlov-Hom
\.,I7 \ arolssooare, lnc

5l January 16,2009

Page 856

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



tt,o
ot
g

tl

I

E
o
o.
olr

I

LEGEND

A-Frame Advance Sign

Banicade

Stafied Banicade

Thursday Night Market
Vendor/Patron Area

- 

Observedvendor/Patron
Parking wii Banicades

- 

Observed Paron Patking

Vendor Entry (4-5 PM)

Staffed Vendor Entry

*

o
e

Off-Street Public
Parking Supply

Figure 17

Folsom Historic District Parking
Existing Thursday Night Market Traffic & Circulation Restrictions/|!/f!| rrilrorr-Hn.n

NI/ \ and Assocrates, lnc.

Page 857

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Implementation Plan Update

r Thc reccntly completed parking sfucture was observed to be underutilized with ample parking

available.
r The majority of the vendor booths, pahons, and activity were observed to be located in the 700 block

of Sutter Street, between Wool Street and Riley Street.

r The starting time of the event (approximately 6:00 p.m.) coincides with the typical commute peak

period experienced along fuley Street and Folsom Boulevard. Vendors arrive between 4:00 and 5:00

p.m. which further contributes to congested peak-hour traffic conditions.

Furthermore, the following issues were identified by the Merchant's Association representatives as being

critical to the consideration of revised management strategies:

a

a

a

a

P ar ki ng Structure Mana g e ment
Because entering vehicles receive no indication of the structure's occupancy status, during peak

conditions, vehicles entering are required to circulate to the roof to make the reverse trip back down

to exit. The representatives suggested that the addition of electronic technology or other means by

which to convey occupancy conditions would improve this condition.

Improved Supply and Demand Management
Because therels fimited parking supply within the Diskict, special events routinely result in overflow

patron parking into the adjacent residential neighborhoods, as well as the Lake Natoma Inn. The

iepresentatives susgested that improved public information directing patrons to the new parking

structure, as well as other supply maximizing techniques could minimize the special event effect on

adjacent areas.

Yendor Access and Parking
Market vendors currently arrive between 4:00 and 5:00 p.m. to unload at their respective booths in

order to be in position for the opening ofthe event around 6:00 p.m. Due to the advance notification

and enforcement of on-sheet parking reshictions associated with the event, vendors are typically

required to enter the restricted area to unload and then must leave to hnd convenient' available

adjacent parking. The process is reversed at the conclusion ofthe event when similar convenience is

ptif"rted duting the loading process. The representatives suggested that designated vendor parking

could improve the athactiveness of the event. Furthennore, they indicated that improved access for

loadinglunJoading could also contribute to a bettsr event.

Streetscape Project and. Short'Term On-Slreet Parking
The representatives indicated that, as part ofthe on-going Historic District Streetscape Project,

consideration should be given to providing short term (10- 15 minute) parking to promote patronage

of the numerous District businesses.

Recommended Management Strategies

Based on our assessment of existing conditions (Figure 17) and consultation with the Merchant's Association

representatives, the following special event management strategies are recommended:

lmproved District Parking Utilization and Minimized Overflow
O""r* improved utilization of Historic District parking facilities will contribute significantly toward

minimizing the effect of District special events on the adjacent residential areas, as well as the Lake Natoma

Inn.

Because special event conditions confirmed the general existing parking trends ofunderutilization ofexisting

supply in the western portions of the District, this management strategy is aimed at improving the occupancy

and uiilization of the new parking structure and other available off-street public parking in this area. As such,

the following specific strategy components are recommended:

7:AJl Kinhv+lsn
LI/ I arontsoqate$tnc.

53 January 16, 2009

Page 858

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Parki
City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,

Californiaon Plan Update

a Improved Advertisement and Communication of Existing Parking Structure

o Flyers could be distributed at the beginning of the year by placing on patron vehicles,

handing to patrons, and through the media. The flyers would provide a simple Dishict map

with clear indication of the magnitude of the supply in the parking structure and the close

proximity to Sutter Street.
o Incentives (coupons) could be provided from Market vendors to encourage patrons to park in

the structure.
o Additional vendors could be aligned to provide a cohesive connection to the structure from

the other Sutter Street vendors.
o The use of Market staffto control/monitor the struchlre occupancy and maximize operations

could further improve the utilization of the structure. An additional consideration is to

modiff structure access to entance only from Reading Street and exit only to Leidesdorff
Street.

Improved Way-Finding to New Parking Structure
o Way-finding signage could be added to Riley Street and Natoma Street to direct Historic

District traffic west toward the new parking structure. This strategy would apply to both

northbound and southbound approaching traffic.
o In particular, enhanced sigrrage could be provided to taffic entering the District from Folsom

Boulevard due to their close proximity to the parking structure.

Standardized Appearance and Application of Devices
o A more consistent application ofuniform restriction barriers could assist in better defining

the District and restricted areas. The uniformity and consistency with other District signing

could further enhance the overall District way-finding effectiveness.

Residential Parking Permits
o The development of Parking Districts would allow for the application ofresidential parking

permits. Residential parking permits would likely be the most effective means by which to

eliminate the District's overflow parking and dramatically improve the utilization of
currently underutilized supPly.

Remote Parking
o Promotion of off-site, remote parking could contribute to minimizing the Dishict's overflow

parking into adjacent residential areas. Effective remote parking should include ample

public communication and frequent, reliable transportation between locations.

a

a

a

a

Vendor Access and Circulation
Because Thursday Night Market vendors arrive early, it is presumed that they, in-turn occupy the most

convenient parking supply. This strategy includes concenfrating vendor access, parking, and circulation in an

effort to preserve the prime parking supply for Market pahons and create a predictable, uniform management

environment.

Weekly Vendor Passes/Display Cards

o Considering that vendors are required to reserve their Market booth on a weekly basis, the

opporfunity exists to provide a vendor "pass" at that time to denote each week's participants.

Once the vendors are identified, numerous additional strategies become available including

the use ofdedicated parking areas, exclusion from parking restrictions, etc.

Dedicated Parking Designation
o Vendor parking could be designated in a portion of the parking structure, the Baker lot, a

portion of the Trader Lane lot, or within the public lot in the corner of Riley Street/Scott

Street. Designation of these areas should not conflict with existing time of day restrictions.

This strategy would provide predictable, appropriate parking supply for the vendors.

a

7-Jl Kimby.ilom
\I7 \ ardAssorjats, lnc.

54 January 15,2009

Page 859

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParking Plan Update

Asaessment of City's 5-Year Parking Management Plan

In January 2008, the City prepared a Historic District S-Year Parking Management Planwhich addrcsscs

existing parking conditions, as well as the anticipated changes that will occur over the next four to six years,

The primary objectives of the P/az are to:

Determine existing parking supply and utilization in the commercial portion of the Historic District
under normal conditions
Recommend strategies to maximize use of existing and planned parking while minimizing impacts to

the surrounding residential areas, until such time as additional parking facilities can be constructed

Identifr opportunities for providing additional, cost-effective parking

The Planconcludes with seven recommendations for addressing the established objects. The following is a

discussion and evaluation of the Plan's conclusions.

Rail Block Parking Slructure

This recommendation proposes to post the bottom three levels with 2-hour time limit parking, retaining the

roof levcl as untimcd parking. It was indicated that if excessive light rail parking use develops, the roof could

be postod for no parking between midnight and 7:00 a,m.

It should be noted that the curent management of the parking structure deviated slightly from the original
recomrncndation above. At the time of this study, floors I through 3 were sigrred for 3-hour time limit
parking, Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The roof level was untimed Monday through

Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 a.m., with no parking from 3:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m'

Assessment
Subsequent to the release of the Plan, a revised parking management stategy was proposed by the Historic
District Merchant's for consideration by the City. The revised strategy consisted of the following
components:

a. All Floors = 6-hour time limit (visitors/customers allowed on all4 floors)

b. Floors 2, 3, and 4: light rail and employee permits permitted

c. Provide up to 100 light rail permits for a fee with an established expiration date

d. Provide an unspecified number of employee permits without a fee

Generally speaking, it is recommended that the City institute a simple, straight forward management strategy

that is easily understood by all users of the parking structure . The most effective parking management

strategy will simplifu structure enforcement, and will meet the expectations of current and future Historic
District users. With that said, it is also recommended that the City continue to preserve the ultimate intended

use of the structure, with minimal, strategic, short-term deviations to most effectively address current

economic, development, and user conditions.

The addition of permitparking, almost regardless of its complexity, will require City staff effort to develop,

advertise, implement, and maintain the program. Such costs should be considered when evaluating the

effectiveness of a new parking management strategy.

The near-term conditions of the new parking structure are recornmended to be considered as follows:

a

a

a

7-Jl Khbv.H€rn
L-I7 \ amAssmtc.'rc

55 January 16,2009

Page 860

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaParkinq Imolementation Plan Uodate

r Level 4 (roof) is the least desirable parking, as it is uncovered and requires thc most

circuitous route to access. This level should be utilized by the longest term parkers including

light rail and employees.
r Level 1 (ground level) is the most desirable parking, as it offers the most convenient access

to light rail, adjacent existing commercial uses, and the future Rail Block development. This

level should be utilized by the shortest term parkers including primarily Historic District
visitors-

. Levels 2 and3 are essentially overflow parking for Level 4 (roof) and Level L

The proposed 6-hour maximum time timit may be a viable temporary option, but it is viewed as a fatal flaw in

the long-term management of the parking structure. Parking structures are typically intended for longterm
parkers (6+ hours), especially employees, with the shorter-term parkers using on-street and other off-street

parking supply.

The proposed light rail and employee passes could be considered as an alternative to the 6-hour maximum

time limit, although it does not address long-term customers (customers who park longer than six hours are

rare). As such, it may be advantageous to designate floors I and 2 with a 3-4 hour limit for customers (must

be enforced), and floors 3 and 4 with tight rail permits and employee permits (also must be enforced).

In the long-term, the light rail parking issue needs to be addressed because, ideally, over-management ofthe
garage parking is not recommended, as a simple enforcement system is ultimately desirable. Considering the

increase in light rail ridership, the City and Regional Transit should address the long-term parking demands

(i.e., remote parking, new RT structure, etc.).

Furthermore, it is acknowledged that the actual parking demand at the Historic Folsom light rail station may

be limited more by the capacity of the Regional Transit Gold Line, as opposed to the supply ofparking. This

theory should be considered in the ultimate parking supply decisions that are made within the Historic
District.

Rail Block Surface Parking

This recommendation proposes to maintain the existing time-limited surface parking while fencing off the

current construction staging area. It is also proposed to open the staging area parking only for special events

only until construction of the Rail Block development begins.

Assessment
It is recommended that all viable surface parking be made available until a time at which Rail Block

development construction necessitates the closure ofthese areas. Considering the current overflow parking

into adjacent residential fieas, as well as the Lake Natoma Inn site, the near term benefit of additional off-
street public parking will likely be significant. Applicable timeJimits should be uniformly applied to these

spaces as well.

Time Limit Parking

This recommendation proposes to convert additional Trader Lane lot parking to time-limit with subsequent

turnover studies to evaluate the timeJimit durations. A residential permit program is also considered as part

of the shategy.

7,-Jl KlnFvfi{rn
\.,I/ \ anoAsmtes,tnc.

56 January 16,2009

Page 861

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Assessment
Previously documented parking occupancy and turn-over studies confirmsd the desirable nature of the Trader

Lane parking lot. This lot is located within the previously defined Zone II of the Diseict which is

documenled to currently, and in the future, experience the greatest parking deficit in the Dishict. The

application of additional timeJimit restrictions to preserve this premium parking supply is strongly supported.

A ddit io nal 0n- Str eet P arking

This recommendation proposes to maximize the efficiency of existing on-street pavement to provide

additional on-street parking supply.

Asssssment
A more efficient use of existing on-street pavement is supported as a means by which to increase the parking

supply within the District.

Alternative Modes

This recommendation proposes to continue the use of valet and pedicab serices, as well as establishing

consistent shuttle bus services for all special events to and from the adjacent Glenn Light Rail Transit station.

The feasibility ofextending light rail transit hours to encourage employees to utilize light rail parking lots as

remots eveninfspecial event parking is also recommended.

Assessment
The use of remote parking lots with viable, predictable shuttle/transportation services is an effective approach

to preserving the limited Historic District public parking supply for patrons and special event attendees.

Considering the close proximity of light rail and the adacent Glenn station, use of this connection to the

District should be considered as a primary strategy in remote parking management.

Parking Enforcement

This rscommendation proposes to create a parking enforcement officer position and conduct consistent,

regular parking enforcement City-wide.

Assessment
The effectiveness of timed parking restrictions is most significantly influenced by the public's perception of
the enforcement of said rcstrictions. It is anticipated that the intended tumover of the various parking supply

can be achieved by consistent, regular parking enforcement.

P arHn g M anagemen t/Outreach

This recommendation proposes to form an ad-hoc Parking Advisory Committee to meet quarterly to review
parking issues and consider other strategies. In addition, a parking website and printable parking maps for
new visitors is recommended. Furthermore, way finding signs at major public parking lots, consistent with
guide sign design standards, and noting the associated time limits is also recommended.

Assessment
The formation of a committee and improved public outreach are considered to be two highly effective means

by which to maximize the operation ofthe District's limited parking supply, Additional consideration should

bc given to extcnding the signing concept to special events to further emphasize the uniformity of the District.

Tffl Kml6/+kn\,,I7 \ andAstrhtc,rnc
57 January 16,2009

Page 862

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



city of Folsom Historic District
Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
california

Historic Disuict Streetscape Proiect

The City's concurrent Historic District Streetscapc Project is intended to enhance the human scale of the

District by widening sidewalks, narrowing vehicle havel ways, and providing uniform aesthetic components
to uni$ the entire District, According to material presenled at a May l, 2008, Streetscape Design Committee
Meeting, the conceptual improvements to Sutter Street also include the addition of on-street parking along

Sutter Street, between Riley Street and Wool Sfeet, the only segment of Sutter She et within the District that

does not currently have on-street parking.

As previously documented, this block of Sutter Street between Riley Street and Wool Street, experiences the
greatest parking supply dcficit for both existing and build-out conditions. Considering its central location, the

block serves as the core, attracting dense development and the associated vehicle and pedestrian activity.

The additional parking supply is proposed to be provided along this block of Sutter Street is anticipated to

serve as premium parking for the businesses located along this segment. Considering the location and limited
new supply of these spaces, the streetscape plan should, at a minimum, incorporate the following stratcgies:

o Diagonal on-street parking is preferred due to the relative ease of use when compared to the parallel
parking currently proposed. Nonetheless, parallel parking stalls should be desigred appropriately to
promote high-tumover, ease of access and departure.

o A short-term time-restriction ( I 0-20 minutes) for the proposed Sutter Street on-street parking spaces

is recommended to encourage high turnover of this premium parking supply.
o Strict enforcement of on-street time restrictions.
r On-going promotion (e.g. way finding and advertisement) of the District-wide parking supply to

further maximize utilization of documented parking surplus elsewhere in the District.

7 
-fl 

Krnbr/+lofn
\17 \ amnsaht*,'rr.

58 January 16,2009

Page 863

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7IJl Nmrey-Horn
\- I/ \ ano A-ssocrares, rnc.

Memorandum
To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mark Rackovan, P.E,

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE

Technlcal Memorandum *2 - lmplementation Plan Update
Historic District Parking lmplementotion Plan Updote

January t7,2OL4

This memorandum builds upon the previously completed Existing Conditions evaluation (October 3,

2013) and is intended to provide the City with an updated projection of Historic District parking

supply and demand over the next decade. Figure 1 graphically depicts the three zones that have

been established in the Historic District for the purposes of this study. Table 1 presents the observed

existing on-street and off-street parking supply which is also reflected in Figure 2 and Figure 3.

Table 1- Summary of Existing Off-Street and On-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zone
Off-Street

Public Parklng Supply

On-Strcet
Public Parking Supply

Total
Existing
Supply

Riley / Scott 75

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott St. 13

Sutter 5t. - Scott St. - Bridge St. 10

Scalzi 51
Scott St. * Riley St. to Sutter St. 3

Scott St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. t7

Subtotols: 726 50 176

Trader Lane 116

Wool St. - Leidesdorff to Sutter 5t. \4

Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 16

Leidesdortf St. - Wod St. to Riley St. 11

Sutter St. - Wool St. to Riley St. 10

Subtotals: 116 5t t67

Iil

Rail Block Structure 330 Reading St, - Sutter St. to Figueroa St, 13

Leidesdorff / Gold Lake 28 Decatur St. - Sutter 5t. to Figueroa St, 18

Sutter,/ Wool 22 Leidesdorff St. - Reading St. to Gold Lake Cr 8

Leidesdorff St. - Gold Lake Cr. to Wool 5t. 13

Sutter 5t. - Reading St. to Decatur 5t. 18

Sutter St. - Decatur St. to Wool St T3

Subtotals: 380 83 46:'

Total Off-Street Spaces: 622 Total On-Street Spaces: tu 806

Kimley-Horn and Associates, lnc., September 2073

Hlsaotic Disttict Porking lmptementotion Plan Update
Tech Memo f2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 1 of 16

January I7,20L4

Page 864

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FCLSCM HISTCRIC DISTRICT
PARKING IMPLEMENTATICN PLAN U PDATE

c
)t!t

=oCA

ol!

I"EGETID

I Zonet

f Zonell

ffin Zonelll

FIGUREI-PorkingZones

Tfll Kimlev-Horn
L.I/ \ ano Assocrates rnc.

Page 865

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSOM HISTORIC DISTRICT
PARKING IMPLEMENIATICN PLAN UPDATE

o
fr
co
Eo
U'
(:

LEGEND

n Zonet

n Zonell

I Lot/ # Spaces

A - Parking Garage

B - Riley/Scott Lot

C * Scalzi Garage

D - Leidesdorffi
Gold Lake Lot

E - SutteriVrlool Lot

F * Trader Lane Lot

m Zone lll

FIGURE 2 - Existing Off-Street Porking Lots

Tffl Kimlev-Horn
:.ff \ ano Assocrares, rnc.

Page 866

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSOM HISIORIC DISTRICT
PARKI I'lG liV\PLE^/ENTATIOl.l PLAI'J U PDAJE

cr
fro
=o
ct

ot!

LEGEND

I Zonet

n Zonell

ffi Zoneltl

0n-Street
Parking
Spaces

##

FIGURE 3 - Existing On-Street Porking Spoces

7-fl Kimlev-Horn
L.I7 I ano nssoc'areg,nc.

Page 867

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-Jl ltrme)i-Horn
\ I/ \ anci Assocrates. lnc.

When compared to the data contained in our original studyl, the off-street and on-street parking

supply included in the study has decreased by 53 (622 vs.575) and 48(L84vs.2321 spaces

respectively. ln total, the current parking supply included in the study is 101 spaces {805 vs. 907) less

than was documented in 2008.

Parking occupancy data was collected on Wednesday, September 25 and Friday September 27,2O13.

This data is included as Attachment A to this memorandum. When compared to the data contained

in our original studyt, it is apparent that parking behavior has changed in the Historic District. Unlike

the 2008 data which reflected peak weekday occupancies (off- and on-street) of over 70 percent, the

current data peaks at less than 40 percent combined occupancy. Likewise, the weekend (Friday

evening) data previously peaked at nearly 85 percent occupancy with the current data reflecting less

than 50 percent occupancy.

As previously discussed, we acknowledge that the most recent occupancy data includes vehicles that

are parked in the Rail Block parking structure for the purposes of using Light Rail specifically, and not

as a result of the land uses within the Historic District. ln addition to removing the Light Rail off-street

lots from the existing demand calculations, will also calculated the proportion of the Rail Block

parking structure's parked vehicles that are not specific to Light Rail. The data contained in

Attachment A reflects these assumptions.

Parklnr Model Development
As was the case with the original study, the first step towards determining the updated future
parking demand is to update and validate the Historic District parking model to ensure that it
accurately predicts/mimics existing conditions. The parking model is consldered to be talidated" if

the difference in model-predicted peak parking demand and the observed peak parking demand is

within t10 percent. Also, validation is considered to be achieved when the model-predicted time-of-

day hourly profile closely matches observed profiles. Once validated for the updated existing

conditions, the parking model was then used to project updated future parking demand.

Existing Lond Uses

The existing Historic District land uses were obtained from the Folsom Historic District Association.

Where appropriate, assumptions were made using the original study and professionaljudgment. A

detailed parcel-by-parcel list of District parcels and their assumed development status is provided in

Attachment B.

Table 2 summarizes the existing land uses by Zone. Existing private land uses which provide parking

exclusively for their patrons are excluded from the parking model.

r 
Hlstortc Dtstrlct Parking lmplementotion PIon llpdate, KimlepHorn and Associates, lnc., January 16, 2009.

Hisaotic Distdct Po*lng lmPlemcntatlon Plon Updote

Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 5 of 16
January L7,20L4

Page 868

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl 
^lmrey-Horn\ I/ \ ano Assocrates, rnc.

Iable 2 - Existing Land Use Types and Square Footages

Land Use Typc
Existlng Square Foot.ge

Zone I Zone 2 Zone 3 All Zones

Retail 9,786 30,97s 9,460 50,22t

Restaurant t5,298 2,700 3,600 21,598

Office 24,422 7,500 28,961 60,883

Club/Barfiasting Rooms 4,19O 6,250 1,500 11,940

Theater (Seats) 0 tts 0 115

Museum / Exhibit Space 0 0 15,703 L5,703

Total 53,596
47,425+

115 Theater
Seats

59,224
144,U2+

u5 Theater
Seats

Consistent with the original study, parking demand was estimated based on parking generation rates

published by the lnstitute of Transportation Engineers' (llEl Parking Generation, j'd Edition,2O04 and

the Urban Land lnstitute's (ULl) Shared Parking,2nd Edition. Because these rates are developed from

isolated suburban land uses poorly served by transit, they do not represent the true parking demand

generated by uses located in walkable, mixed-use districts such as Folsom's Historic District.

Therefore, the rates have been adjusted to reflect 1) the unique parking generation characteristics of
the Historic District, 2) linked trips whereas people park once in a public parking space and walk to
multiple locations, 3) internal non-auto trips whereas people who reside in or near the Historic

District walk to commercial establishments, 4) a reasonable level of transit use, and 5) the interaction

of uses at sites with multiple land use types (mixed use internal capture). The adjusted parking

demand generation rates used in this study include the following adjustment factors:

r Two (2) percent reduction for transit trips
. Three (3) percent reduction for bicycle trips
r Four (4) percent reduction for walk trips,
I Fifteen (15) percent reduction for captive trips

Parking Model Validation - Weekday

Following calibration of the parking model, existing weekday conditions were predicted, The results

were compared to the observed weekday parking occupancy for existing land uses. The results of the

weekday comparison are summarized in Table 3 below:

Table 3 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday

No. Item
Model Prediction of

Demand
observed Demand

Percent
Difference

I Existing Peak Weekday
Parking Demand

378 spaces 339 spaces to%

2 Existing Peak Hour 12:00 Noon 12:00 Noon

N/A
3

Existing Peak Demand

Periods

12:00 a.m, to 2:00 p.m.,

5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.
11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.,

5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p,m.

Historlc District Porking lmplementat,on Plan Update
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 5 of 15

January L7,2074

Page 869

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



K=n Kimley-Horn
and Associates,lnc.

As per the parking model, the weekday peak parking demand is 378 spaces and the peak parking

demand observed using occupancy survey is 339 spaces, a difference of 39 spaces, or a 10 percent

difference. Based on this finding, the parking model is considered to be validated.

Parking ModelVolidation - Weekend
Following calibration of the parking model, existing weekday conditions were predicted. The results

were compared to the observed weekday parking occupancy for existing land uses. The results of the

comparison are summarized in Table 4 below. lt is important to note that weekend parking

occupancy surveys were conducted only between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on a Friday night.

Table 4 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend

No. Item
Model Predlctlon of

Demand
Obserued Demand

Perccnt
Dlfference

L

Existing Peak

Weekend Parking
Demand

442 spaces 446 spaces L%

2 Existing Peak Hour 7:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.

N/A
3

Existing Peak Demand
Periods

6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.
6:00 p,m, and

7:00 p.m.

The model predicted weekend peak parking demand is 422 spaces and the observed peak parking

demand is 446 spaces, a difference of 4 spaces, or 1 percent. Based on this finding, the parking

model could be concluded as validated.

Future Parkine Supolv and Demand Analvsis
Consistent with the City's direction as part of the original study, the future development scenario is

constrained by the amount of future parking supply achieved by the addition of one new parking

structure. This new structure is assumed to be constructed on the Trader Lane lot.

The purpose of this analysis was to estimate the amount of future available parking supply, and the
corresponding amount of future developmen! which can be accommodated by the addition of a

single new parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. Consistent with current Historic Distrlct design

guidelinesz, this single structure would have a SO-foot height limitation. The amount of future
available parking supply correlates into an amount of supported future development. The future
parking supply is approximated as the sum of excess existing parking supply after accounting for
parking demand generated by existing and planned/approved development, and the parking supply

that could be accommodated in a new Trader Lane structure.

It is important to note that, per the City's direction the "planned/approved projects" include Fire

Rain (Zone l), Westwood {Zone lll), and Historic Folsom Station (Zone lll). Furthermore, because

existing land uses (excluding the specialty uses such as Club/Barfi-asting Rooms, Theater,

Museum/Exhibit Space) within the Historic District are classified primarily as retail, restaurant, or
office uses, future development was also similarly allocated across these three land use types.

2 Historlc District Design dnd Development duidelrnes, City of Folsom, October 1, 1998.

Histotic Dlsatlct Porklng lmplcmentqtlon Plan Updote
Tech Memo S2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 7 of 16

January L7,20t4

Page 870

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7 
-fl ^rmrey-Hornf- f/ \ ano Assocrates, rnc.

Future Parking Supply

Future Off-street Parkine Supplv

The future off-street parking supply is comprised of existing off-street parking facilities and planned

public spaces as part of known new development. Loss of parking spaces from new development

includes 50 spaces with development of the Rail Block, and 116 spaces with the development of a

parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. The number of future off-street parking locations, as well as

the number of spaces provided are shown in Figure 4.

Future On-Street Parkins Supplv

The future on-street parking supply is equal to the existing conditions. No on-street changes are

anticipated or incorporated in this update. Consistent with the existing conditions, the study area

contains a total of 184 on-street parking spaces.

Total Future On- and Off-Street Parkine Supplv

Table 5 summarizes the total future number of parking spaces by Zone and in total. There are 640

total future off- and on-street parking spaces within the study area. The future off- and on-street
parking supply of 640 spaces is 166 spaces less than the existing parking supply'

Table 5 - Summary of Future Off-Street and On-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zone
Off-Street

Public Padting Supply
On-Street

Publlc Parklng Supply

Total
Existing
Supply

I

Riley / Scott 75

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott St. 13

Sutter 5t. - Scott St. - Bridge St 10

Scalzi 51
Scott St. - Riley St. to Sutter 5t, 3

Scott St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. L7

Subtotals: 726 50 176

Wool St. - Leidesdorff to Sutter St. 74

Wool St. - Sutter st. to Figueroa St. 16

Leidesdorff St. - Wool St. to Riley St. 7t

Sutter 5t. - Wool St. to Riley 5t. 10

Subtotak: o 5t 5t

Rail Block Structure 330 Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 13

Decatur St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 18

Leidesdorff St. - Reading St. to Gold Lake Cr 8

Leidesdorff St. - Gold Lake Cr. to Wool St. 13

Sutter St. - Reading St. to Decatur St. 18

Sutter St, - Decatur St. to Wool St. 13

Subtotols: 330 83 413

Total Off-Street Spaces: 456 Total On-Street Spaces: 184 640

Note: Excludes off-strcet porking supply goined in proposed Troder Lone porking structure.

Historic Disttict Porking lmplementotion Plan Updote
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 8 of 16

lanuary L7,20L4

Page 871

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSOA/ HISTORIC DISTRICT
PARKI NG IMPLE/',4ENTATION FLAN U PDATF

I Lot/#W
A - Parking Garage

B - Riley/Scott Lot

C - Scalzi Garage

LEGE]TD

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

FIGURE 4 - Future Off-Street Porking Lots

Tltat Kimlev-Hom
L.I/ \ anoalsocrares,rnc.

Page 872

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7lfl 
^rmrey-Horn\ I/ \ ano Assocrates, lnc-

Existing plus Future Parking Demand
ln context of this study, future parking demand is defined as a demand for parklng that cannot be

accommodated by individual on-site, private supply. Therefore, this demand must be

accommodated by the municipal parking supply, either on-street or off-street. The purpose of this
analysis is to estimate existing plus future parking demand and determine whether the existing and
planned public parking supply (including the proposed Trader Lane parking structure) is sufficient.

For this study, the demand generated by future Historic District residential uses is assumed to be

accommodated on-site. Residential visitors, and employees and patrons of the commercial uses, are

assumed to park off-site and rely on the public parking supply. Based on these assumptions, the
future parking demand is estimated.

Future Land Uses

As previously stated, the future development scenario is constrained by the amount of future parking

supply achieved by the addition of one new parking structure. This new skucture is assumed to be

constructed on the Trader Lane lot, and incorporate ground floor retail. Based on a preliminary
schematic and feasibility evaluation, 442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure. The net

available parking spaces within the District, after accounting for existing and planned/approved
parking demand and practical capacity, is up to 445 spaces. This level of parking supply (445 spaces)

was determined to accommodate 40,600 square feet of retail, 29,000 square feet of restaurant, and

45,4OA square feet of office uses in addition to the planned/approved projects and ground floor retail
within the Trader Lane parking structure.

The future square footages were estimated using the existing proportion of square footages within
the District. The total future development that could be accommodated is 135,850 square feet,
including 19,850 square feet of ground floor retail within the proposed parking structure. Table 6

shows the land use categories and sguare footages representing future land uses.

Existine plus Future Parkine Supplv and Demand

Using the adjusted parking generation demand rates and the trip reduction percentages for transit,
bike, walk, and captive trips, the parking model predicts existing plus future weekday and weekend
parking demand.

Table 7 presents the results of the determination of the amount of future development which can be

accommodated by the available District parking supply with the addition of a Trader Lane parking

structure.

Htsaodc Dlstilct Parking lmplemcntatlon Plon Updat.
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 10 of 16
January L7,2OL4

Page 873

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7 
-fl ^rmley-Horn\- I/ \ and Associates,lnc.

Table 6 - Future Land Use Types and Square Footages

Land Use Type

Future Square Footage or Dwelllng Unltr

Planned /
Approved
Projectsl

Trader lane
Structur€

Ground Floor
Retail

Addltlonal
Development

Accommodated by
if42 Space Trader

lane Structurc

Total Future
Development

Retail 28,350 19,850 40,600 88,800

Restaurant 8,500 29,000 37,500

Office 16,334 46,40O 62,7t4

Club/Barfiasting Rooms t,717 1,7L7

Theater (Seats)

Museum / Exhibit space

Residential
(Dwelline Units - D.U.)

62 62

Total
s4901
62 D.U.

19,850 116,000
190,75L
62 D.U,

tncludes Fire Roin, Historic Folsom Station, dnd Westwood

As shown in Table 7, based on the future parking supply limitations (445 weekday and 398 weekend),

an assumed future development scenario of 40,600 square feet of retail, 29,000 square feet of
restaurant, and 46,400 square feet of office uses should be assumed and utilized in future planning

efforts for the District.

Accounting for assumed construction timelines and logical, sequential implementation of District

development, the anticipated parking supply and demand were plotted to graphically depict parking

conditions in the District over time for conditions both with and without a new parking structure on

the Trader Lane lot, This information is provided in Figures 5-8. As demonstrated, the City should

begin construction of a Trader Lane parking structure in July 201.6, at which point the District-wide

parking occupancy is anticipated to be approximately 85 percent. An assumed 12-month

construction timeline will allow the parking structure to be completed and operational in mid-2017

to achieve a District-wide occupancy of 55 percent.

Histotic Dlsttict Poillng lmplementation Plan Updote

Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 11 of 16

January L7,ZOL4

Page 874

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Tfft\r/ \ Kimley-Horn
and Associates,lnc.

Table 7 - Permissible Future Development Based on Future Parking Supply

Step f Stcps Weekday Weekend

t Estimated Parking Spaces in Trader Lane structur€ 442 spaces 442 spaces

2 Parking Demand for Planned/Approved Project! 150 spaces 155 spaces

Existing Parking Demand 378 spaces 442 spaces

3 Total Parking Demand 528 spaces 597 spaces

4
Future Parking Supply {excludes the existing surface and

proposed structure parking spaces in Trader Lane Lot) 
1 640 spaces 640 spaces

Excess (Deficit) Parking Spacet 112 spaces 43 spaces

5
Available Parkin6 Supply for Future Developmenl

(step1+step4)
554 spaces 485 spaces

Parking Demand for Wrap-Around Retail 60 spaces 43 spaces

Total Available Parking Supply for Future Developmenl 494 spaces 442 spaces

6 Practica I Capacity Reduction to% L0%

Net Total Available Parking Supply for Future (90% ol

step 5)
445 spaces 398 spaces

Future land Uses Quantlty
PeakWeekday

Demand

Peak Weekend

Demand

7

Retail 40,600 sF 124 spaces 106 spaces

Restaurant 29,000 sF 85 spaces 287 spaces

Office 46,400 SF 112 spaces 3 sp?ces

Total 116,000 sF 321 spaces 396 spaces

The future parking supply includes 184 on-street spaces and 456 off-street spaces for a total of 540 spaces. The off-

rtreet parking spaces includes the following:

- Riley/Scott Lot = 75 spaces

- Scalzi = 51 spaces

- Rail Block Parkinc Structure = 330 spaces

Attachrnents:
A - Parking Occupancy Data

B - District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

Hittotic Ditttict Parking lmplementdtion Plon Updote
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 12 of 15

January L7,2Ot4

Page 875

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Cty of Hsom Histotic fristtict
Parkint lmphmentation Plan Update

7-fl Kimlev-Horn
\I/ \ andr\ssocatan'nt

Irrr€rse ln parldta supply (442 sg3c€tl du€tothc I

construction of Trader Lane structure (Jul 171

Decreas in parkin8 suppt (28 spaces) due tothe lo$
of surlace parking spaes in HFS (Jan 181

Momh &Vear

1,200

1,000

Dffiase in parkint supply (22 spaces) due tothe lo$ of
srface pa*in8 spmes in HFs 0an 16)

I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I

800

o
dc
Bc
!

g 600

o
o
!
E
!z

400

200

0
s$<<rq666h660009a€rrtsFrF€666€600606000090cnninHHfro66;; i;; i d H d d - - - - - - i i i - -.l.i.l i f I a a.,{.,{ Tq | 1.} a T T.irf,n T T T A ++aT ry T
$ g g= g ! 6 ! g i $ i t ! $i s' E E ! 9 i *" 3 E ! F i S t i j I i *" E E g I i so E e s gi s I E E g = s' ! E s g 

= s !

Folnm,
California

Deease in par*ing supply [116 spae) due
to tlE loss of surface par*ing spaces in
Tnder Lane Lot oul 16)

I
I
I

65t6OcarFancl

t,

Ocary€ncy EfrOcc$.ncy

g5ltroccrrp.ncy !

HFS and Fire Rain (Jan 19) - lncrease in
parkiry demand (19 spaes)

lncrease in parhng demand 143 sDelsl tor thc ['r"p -
arcund retail within Tnder tanc parking *ndlrc

9696Oocuptnsy

55*
I

151
HFS snd wEtwood Uan l?l - lncrease in

($
---------J

Unear increase forfutue derelopmer* over 7
years (@ 5 spaces every month starting Jan 15

to

-Total 
Parkint Dernand

-Total 
PartinB Suppv

Figurc 5 - Weekend Parking Supply and Demand Timeline

Page 876

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Califomia
Folsom,Clty of Hsoln HHorlc OFtrict

Parkint lmplementation Plan Update

1,200

1,000

800

o
oc
Ec
t
g 600

o
o3
E22

/m0

204

o
@@€@ooFFFFrts€@€€@€606000000000ddoo66iHiid:FHddidildNflddANNNNilNANddNdNNNNNi g g 

= s' E E s F i g i $ 5 g i s' g E g g i $ g $ E $ i s' I E ! g i *" 3 E g g i s" g E g g i B g 6 g g 
= s" i i ! i i *" E

Montft &Year

Kimley-Ho.n
ald Assoeiates, lncr=n

Ocarpor.yI 81r

-Total 
Parking Dernand

-Tofal 
Parking fupply

I
l
I

to

6?focorpsncy

HFS and Fire Rain (Jan 19) - lncrease in

FddrB demand (L9 spac€s)

HfS 0rn tsl - ln€reasc lo pa*ing
dernand (gSspecesl

HFS and Westwood (Jan 11 - lncrease ln
prrldt€ demand (3E spacesl

Unear increase tor future d€velopment ovea 7
years (@ 5 spaces every mmth startinE Jsn 16

-_____J_

t

I
t
I
I
t
,
t
I
t
1

tdt*

Dccrrrs.ln p6*ir{ trrpely (22 rpail due to thc loss of
sur{ecc perti4 specer tn HFS lfon 161

O.€re.5. ln ps*ingsuppv l2SJ0rcerl due to dle loss
of $rfacc Aerking spac.. ln HFS (rin 181

Figure 6 - Weekend Parking Supply and Demand Timeline (No Trader Lane Structure)

Page 877

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom,

C!lifornia

I

city of Fdem Historic District
Parking lmplemeotation Plan Update

1,200

1"000

47%Ocqlpilcy

r lncrea* in parking supply (442 spaces) due to the
construction ofTEder Lane structure (lul 18)

to drP loss

! Decrease in parking supply (116 spacesl due
! to the los of surface parking spaces in
i Trader bne tot (lul 17)

800

o
6q
uE

I 600

o
o!
E

z
it00

200

0 :F:XiilE !sesPesEEFi!iiilqqqTfr f ?qqqqTfi f FFFFi{{+iil$+$s+q{s{{$EEgis"!isgi*"!Ejgis'iEggi,ggEEg=,fr!6gii*'iEgg=frgEE$=*"!EggiSgEEFi*'9
Month & Year

Tff'll Kimley-Hdn
LI7 t andAssociat€. lnc,

Occupancy58'6

-Toral 
parking Deman.l

-Total 
Parking SuFply

Occupancy

9r16

Occupancy-t-

I
I
I

I E4%

(64 spaces) for the wmp
Lane parking structure

ycrE(e4spac.severyilonth itartlnglan 16 !

HFS and Westwood (Jan 171 - lncreas in
parkin8 demand (59 spacs)

t .------------
{ 62%oaupancy !
i-(lyl-s!------ j

I.-.---..-,

151 - lncrease in parking
(46 spaces)-t 

HFS (Jan

I o"."rra

Decrea* in parking supply (22 spacesl due to the loss of
surface parkint spaces in HFS (Jan 15)

51,6
Occupancl

68t6 O@rpancy

Figure 7 - Weekday Parking Supply and Demand Timeline

Page 878

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folson,
Califomia

cityof Fobom Historic lllstrkt
Parking lmplementation Plan Udate

e<€c<{6o686696@@@€FFtstsFN€6@d66666OOOOOOOOOidddddd{E6dQO6i{ i - i; * = - a - -: -- -; - i e a I -aa d - n f f n t fq q + {.1 ry + q .l$ S T Ndd dtEFisi!EE$i'"!i€5=s"E$!ii*"EEE$is'3is$i*"!6gii$,!i$$i'"EtEgis'gig$t*"!
Ition$ &Year

Kimley-Hom
and Associates,|rc,

9C!)

ato

7@

500

o
oa6
u 5fi)t
I
oc
o
8405
E5z

3m

2C[}

1@

o

*Ttrtal parHng&nd

-Totel 
Partin8gr$ry

HF5 and Fire Rain (Jan 19) - lncrease in
parfrl demand (45 spacsl

100!6 Oaupancy

Decms in pa*ingsupply (28specs! dEtothe loss
dsurface parking sp*es in HFS {ran 16)

tltS a.l,ttlttrpgd (Jan u) - lnctease in

n*Snr'dgnm{' lsg:sPacest

Unear incf€ase for ftrture danelopmert orer 7
yeeE (@ 4 spaces every mod$ stertin€ lan 16

p.tl0B

Decrease in pa*iq! srafly 122 spaces) due to tte lors of
suriace par*ing spaces ln HFS (.,an 16)

4796 OcoDanct

5396

Ocdlpancl

Figure 8 - Weekday Parking Supply and Demand Timeline (No Trader tane Structurel

Page 879

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-Jl Krmrel'-norn
\ I/ \ and Assocrates,Inc.

Attachment A - Parking Occupancy Data

Hbtodc Db|;d(f, Por*lng lmglencntotton Pton Updotc
Tech Memo il2 (lmplementatlon Plan Update)

Page 880

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



nll!
-a
HF

n$
fi
tf
tl

Frr\r(r,Ft4ol{999Hob1566OoooooFFFFX**88*s

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:0O PM

5:00 PM

7:00 PM

1llx
6

=0i
!
or

r
GI
oa
.lcE!t
aa

o
+
a

o
in

I

€o
IDro.
0t

I
;s
o
B
F

8:00 PM

Page 881

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekend

L00%

9AYo

80%

70%

60%

50%

N%

3A%

20%

10%

o%

=CL
oI
or

c
<)
Q6

G
oI
N

o
oI
10

I % Occu.

,7-J1l l\rmrey-r1orn
>- f f \ ano Assoctates, rnc.

Page 882

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (On-Street) - Weekday

I % Occu-

L0OYo

90%

8A%

70%

60%

sCI%

Q%

30%

za%

ta%

o%

CL
oea

C
ot)
l(

o-
oI
(O

.L
oI
rj'!

6-
oI
N

G
oc
t{

a
oe
Nr{

oI
Ft
el

CL
oI(n

oo
o
r{

o-
oo
+

oegr
oo
6

oI
F

o
I(o

Kimley-Horn
and Associates,lnc.<=n

Page 883

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (On-Street) - Weekend

l% Occu.

100%

90%

8W6

70%

60/0

50%

4OTo

30%

20%

LO%

Vo

CL

oI(t)
IL
oe
dt

CL

oc
F

CL
oo
,ii

7-J!| ^rmrey-norn\-fZ \ anci Associates,lnc.
Page 884

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



n
lt..t
-l
EA
o.J
AE
H#
DJ
o
g,

f
r)

tsNUr+lqlCD\ta!PEobo666O9ooQF*FFF*SsSnx

6:00 AM

7:00AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2100 PM

3:00 PM

4;00 PM

5100 PM

6;00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

m
x.It
3
0!
o3
I
IA

oo
olq
otto3o
!o
!,
43
olt
ocl6g
E!,
a
I

=ooF
o.o

t
x
oaoc

Page 885

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ao%

LOo%

9OYo

70%

60%

s0%

40%

30%

1A%

Existing On-Street and Off-Site Parking Occupancy - Weekend

l% Occu.

20%

o%

5:00 PM

7-J1l ^rm€y-nornL- I7 \ ano Associates, lnc.

7:00 PM 8:00 PM 9:00 PM

Page 886

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parklng Occupancy {Off-Sileet} - Weekday- Zone I

l% Occu,

too%

90%

80%

70%

60%

5M

N%

30%

ZOYo

WA

Wo

4
oc€

a
o
I
F

c
oo
o

CLoc
ln

A
c)
IN

oI
ol

d
oca

o
e
F.

oI
A
o
I(n

:
oc€

A
oc
d

4oeoo
6
d

oI(o

7lrla nrmrey-norn
L- I7 \ and Associateg lnc.

Page 887

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Street| - Weekend - Zone 1

60%

100%

90%

SOYo

70%

50%

40%

30%

20%

ro%

l% Occu

AYo

c
o
Q
r.o

CL
c)
I
(h

e
oe
co

2
4
oI
N

7-F| nlmey-norn
L-I7 \ ano Assocratesi, rnc.

Page 888

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Street) - Weekday- Zone 2

t00/o

9Vo

8096

TOYo

ffi%

50%

40%

30%

20%

ro%

o%

c
oI
F'

a
<>I
.('

coIrl|

e
oI
d

oI
\o

c
oe
6

o-
oI
N

coIri

4
oI
6

A
oe
N

oe
l\

oI
ei

ctIo
d

oI
or

o9a

I % Occu.

7-J!| ^rmrey-rrornL-f/ \ and Associates,lnc.

Page 889

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekend - Zone 2

100%

70%

90%

8M

60%

40%

30%

20%

to%

50%

I % Occu.

o%

c
oI
dl

a(:
Is

o
<)I
F\

L
o
Q
\.c|

7f]J!| Nmrey-rrorn
\- I7 \ anci Associates. lnc.

Page 890

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



nll'!
-/
EX
oj
}EAL
8#
Ari
6
ln
:Jp

Fw(IJDrJlq|:ltrlloEcrbo6OoOC]oAq*F*F**;elRlRsx

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00AM

9:00 AM

10:00AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

5:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

mx
,n

a
uI
r0
o
-t0!
oa6co!lt
.l

o
v,
oo
I

€
ID
ID-ILof
No,o
w

I
bs
o
6o

Page 891

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Street) - Weekend - Zone 3

LOWI

n%

80%

7Wo

60f/o

50%

4Vo

3OYo

zWo

tw

w6

c o-
oIt\

6-
oI
(n

o-
oe
6

oo
tb

l%Occu.

7-Jll ^rmrey-norn>- f 7 \ ano Assocrates, rnc.

Page 892

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl nrm€y-norn
\ff I ano Assocrareg rnc,

Attachment B - District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

HIswfu Dh|rlcl Par*lng lmplcarcnudon Phn UNqE
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementatlon Plan Updatel

Page 893

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom Hlstorlc Oistrict

\

A
A

A

A

E
a
B

A

A

Itld€

A
A.

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

1

I
I
I
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
,|

1

1

2
2

2
?

2

su|dy
Zone (1, ll,

or lll)

1

1

I

Atlanhc I Pr.ific REI FstEta

elra Vine\rerd Wine Gallerv

:ovne Maur Bane Desion

SietE West Valuation

taddeft ChimE ric

daribou Salon on Sutler

amDbn's on Suter

Karen KaVs Salon

H*bndt Del Rio

iobom Holel

tne Eaq Lacv

Folsom Holel

Scarlefs Saloon

iadles Lodoe

,izeria Classico

doose Lodoe

olrn Ctub

Starlioht Starbrbht

listrict 605 A Hai. Bo[tioue

FIra Reln

w€ oliv€

FirERain

Scalzi

SnvdolB House ofJade

GhicEoo Fire Pizt

;calzi

Planet Earth Risind

Sutter Street Artists

Pacific Westsm TradeE
Church of Scientdoov

Katnna's
HeatherAlw

Caninotn iiatoaoe Saruie I I

FoEom Hotel

Amerien Visbn Galleru

Buslneos Nrne

HamDton's on Sutter
Cloud's sftrdio

Melmc

uubar^astino room

No\rehes/Gilts

o\,slt-es/Gifis

Clublbar/lastino mm

(lhrh/herrtaslim mm

Norellies/Gifrs

Jbtbar/taslino mom
ub/bar/tas8no room

lloveltieslcifts

Novaltias/Gifts

laalwB€autv
Norellies/Glfts

estaurent

RestalrEnt

Restiaurant

Restaurant

Art Studid

Health/Beautv

Heallh,tBsulv

ieallh/Beauiv

Art Gallerv

HealtilBeautu

nlhihd
Fumiture

otu

E

)frce

ce

toe

rtgl

6-lauEnt
estaurant

aenl

Church

Ofh€

ArtGallfl
Va€nt

Burlnrrstyp.

l,lovelties/Gifts

Chtblhatfiasllna ta'

GenE nafafl

Rat3uEnt

ArtGdlfl
1

1 150
3172

1 1700
1

flt0
2
250t

500

1

IX\
2a00

1680

160

Grorc Sq
Ft

501

1

7792
751

fim
frzit

2
25117

lml
It8{l

13

Baro
rEat

't09't

4tr
llod

1zBC

3rd
f,d

f,lE

15

125{

24gA

Zn.l
f,or

zE23

1209

OtherSq Ft

lEt
fod

t 150
15

500
250,4
12il
75
E

'12llfJ

1200
2Ao

1660
1325
1500
2q

Enrt
Sq Fr

500
1200

7792
750

2
ffi

12Ae

4400

I 386
3

tl

T
Sulle

t

t

t
t

t

t

t

t

I

,t

it

it

t

iftsSl

iutier

rrtts S

rtttd

lRilev i

Lilev

itter

lSutier

ufts
lSutter

6tl

Sutut

utts
uft€r
utier I

Sufts

lSutter

iutter

iufttr

iutar I

titls

Sutter St

Irader Lane
f?ad€r Lane

Sutter St

Suter

Sutttr St

Sufler St
suter st

S.btt Sl

Sutter St

SuabiSt

Sutttr 51

Sutter St

Suttef St

gtrcet l{snc

731
7"

tn
7f}2
70|2

702
7f},
70
7
7t
70
7tE
7

709
7
7'11
713

307
zoit
215
flt
6{)5
6{15

w
fl7
ar7
6{)8
608

604 1/2
60s
6'11

6't4
614
61d
625
627
627
62
60

ilo
Slruot

l{)3

7-Fl hlmry'nom
\-I7 \ adAssocales.rnc P89e I of 3

Page 894

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Foleom Historlc

Irlot

l

3

Study
Zono 0, ll,

or lll)

2

2
2
2

2

2

2

2

2

2
2
,
2

2

3

3

3

3

3

3
3

3

lainbow Bridoe JewebE

Lockdown Brflino Co-

ravs Plae/Del Bello

Mam Reeder Studios

mefi:an Earber shoo

Stanfield Svstems lnc.

ogcql nut ggt
Roost Vintaoe Livino

Folsom Toutism Bureau

Gamino Svstems

Mellow Mornents

utter Sbeet Grill

Nol Too Shbbv

lharmino Jules

ffi

Mark Roberls

Black Rooster

)udositv Shoooe

Tre Selon Sm

Boolcamo

Precious Gam Jewelels

lVilliare Caniaoe Hous

rugnctltY uaY DE anq Eouiloue
lndie Salon

:elfarWine and Cheese Bar

;hamber of Commerce

oo Sino Palace

Snooks
tdnccss Academv

DDrothea's

Painled cork

Vida Mia Phobeohv

Burlnseo Name

Liberty Tatlco

Psrrchic Gallerv
Shanmn's Skin Shrdio

1OO0l No\Elties/Gins

650lNovelti€s/Gifts

1 500lGlub/ber/tastino roorn

I S0OlClub/barnastino mm

14O0lNoirolti6/Glfts

TsOlGemEI Retail

TSOlHealth/B€utv

'l75Ol Helth/Bsutu
10O0lHeafih/Beautv
l60OlJewelrv

1250Uew€1rv

4llxllTheatre
1 S(XllRestaurant

T50lHealth/Be:rrtu

l00OlHealth/Bmutu

l450lAnlioues

1 lsolAnlioues

75OlOffice

750lOfiic€
300lOffice

150OlOffie

750lOfiie

10000lMuseum

1300lAntiques
1500[Restauran!

'l OOOlSmrisrrecmatim

l l50lRestaumnt

3l0OlCerdv

2500lOfiice
3000lOfFe

lSOOlRatflrmnt

21fi)lRestaurant

650Uerelru

EurlncsrQpcFt
Grors

T5OlHealthlBsrrtv

20001ffice

55(X)lVa€nt
750lGercd Rerail

23T0lNovelttes/Gitu

1 5001 Club/bar/tastino room

1 00OlHealth/Beautv

rm

Ess
.Dnt

rl0t
fiaar

fit
td

10m

3m

z|A
id

gag

OhrrSq Ft

ltt
fimr

1

ta50
237c,
310

130(

1fixlo

1

16r

11
11

2'tofl

65{
65

Enty
Sq Ft

32t0

1750
1800

1250

160(

I
Sultc

t
t

t
t

t
t

t

t
t

t

it

it

t

Ir

it

iutr€r

utter

Srtte. i

'ool

utier

utler

utter

utter 1

utter

iutter I

iutter St

Sutter St

Suttcr St

Suft€r Sl
Sufter St
Suter St

nml St

Sutier St

Srrtter St
Sutts St

Sutter Sl
Sufter

Suller Sl
Suter St

Strurt Ndtie

Srller

SUU€f S
Sutter S

Srfttr S

SutttrSt

Suker l

Suft€r Sl

Sutter St

Sutter St

728
tzl

72E

73
7ai

138
200
2(J0
8nl
8()1

8{}'l
EOz

ffiz
8()5
EO5

8{)5
En7
8(xt
811
413
413
813

llo
Strlct

71

71
7'll
7'17
718
7'18
71e
718
71
718
l1
719

721
lu
722
72'.

7
7l

7r8

731

7ll'!| nrmerr-nsn
L-I7 I and alsociates.irrc, Page 2 of 3

Page 895

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



t{oic

B
B
E
B
B
a

rO?ALS

le D.ll^
+ l'l5ThEtai Smter- 62 D.ll.

St dy
Zon. (1, ll,

or lll)

3
3

3
3
3

3
3

3

3

3
3
3

3

3
3

3

Bullnorc lLma

hanei
Tim€less Passion
ns Just Ydrr SMe and Friends
Bews House of Turquoise
Srrtler Si Paslels
Folsm Hisioru Mueum
Fat Rabbit
Hlsrodc Fol3otn S.''lidn

Histo,r'€tutsom s'.lton
llisforia rialsan .Statidn

lsM
W6lg.ooct
iolsom Lake Bank
IEY Enoiffirino

Sutter Court. LLC
unwined
lD Solutions
msr Devdmmentcdn

Essar Mortmm
Fdsm Historic Districl Asietion
l{istoric Fol$m Station
Gnsinoton Homes- lnc.

Toda\rssoecialsADo.com
)aoital Eouit Gmrro Co@te Offi{

liva Wellnass

EuCnsrtypo

General Reiail
No\relties/Gins
Novelties/Gafis
Novelties/Giiifts
Noehiadciffs
Mueum
R*buml
&n€''/l Reltil
Rcs,''uJ",nt
ofr@

Ctu'bxttl,slimm
,mce

fim
)fiie

Office
General Retail
lffice

E
Offie
Offie
)ffice
)ffice
)ffice

E

)ffie

Grorr 3q
FT

66

65C

5703
32flc

2fi,i',,
EW

7778O
6It

1777
1931

5661
1250
750
75Q
I
750
750

7
7
750

12fi
12il

75,r.

1GO.34g
54-901

2't5-2./n

Otr.r9q Ft

Eala
lmrt

+

/lln
fidd

3Kl
fior

znd
llaar

/-1A1

1931

5651

trt
id

Enty
SC Ft

660

frt57
32m

7777

50m

Sulb
#

100
2

St'r tililn.

Sutter sl

iutter St

I
t

Sun€r St

\ltlcr St
$rtler St

t
t
t

llttar St
Srfler St

t

utter
utler
utier

,N I}'F

iult"',

utter

utls
utrer
utler

Sjtler I

W
Suttd S

uner I

Str!.t
No

613
61
813
815
81

Ntt
qx,
905
905
90r

915
c.t5
c15
91!
91
915
91
q1!

s21
gz1

929
!t29

Notes:

surve!€d ard are €rcllded from the modelvalidation process.

B - Approved/Pending Pro.iect

7-|fl lrtrnLT-i-rorn
\.I7 I ad Associates.trn Pagp 3 of 3

Page 896

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Re

Mark Rackovan, P.E.

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE

Chris Gregerson, P.E., T.E., PTP

Technical Memorandum #1- lmplementation Plan Update

Historic District Porking lmplementation Plan Update

October 18,2018

This memorandum refreshes the previously completed lmplementation Plan Update (January 17,

2014) and is intended to provide the City with a summary of changes to existing conditions (parking

supply, occupancy, and development) that have occurred over the past 4 years. ln addition, the memo

includes projected parking "shortages" for future supply and demand and an approximate time frame

for the need for additional parking supply. Figure 1 graphically depicts the three zones that have been

established in the Historic District for the purposes of this study. Table 1 presents the observed

existing on-street and off-street parking supply, which is also reflected in Figure 2 and Figure 3.

Table 1 - Summa of Existi Off-street and On-Street Parki Su Zone
Total

Exlstlng
Suoply

Or.Street
Pa*lngSuppVZone

off-Street
Publlc Parklng Supply

8Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St.

13sutter st. - Riley st. - scott st.

l-0

75

Sutter St. - Scott St, - BridBe St.

Riley / Scott

3Scott St. - Riley St. to Sutter St.

17
51"

Scott St. - Sutter St. to FiSueroa St.
Scalzi

51 1n126Subtotols:

t4Wool St. - Leidesdorff to Sutter St

16Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St.

13Leidesdorff 5t. - Wool St. to Riley St.

10Sutter St. - Wool St. to Riley St.

Trader Lane 115

53 769116

il

Subtofials:

13330 Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St.Rail Block Structure

1828 Decatur St. - Sutter St, to Figueroa St.Leidesdorff / Gold Lake

1322 Leidesdorff St. - Gold Lake Dr. to Wool St.Sutter / Wool

18Sutter St. - Reading St. to Decatur St.

13Sutter St. - Decatur 5t. to Wool St

75 455Subtotols: 380

il

r79 801622 Toul On-Street Spaces:?otal Off-Street Spaces:

Kimley-Horn ond Associates, lnc., October 2018

kirnley-horn.ccrtn 555 CaJr tol M.rll, Surlt:.100,5.1t:tattttlltlo, Ca rtorrrr,r 9ll81rl

Page 897

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSCM HISTORIC DISTRICI
PARKING IMPLEMENTATICN PLAN UPDATE

FIGUREI-PorkingZones

Il

a
=Er

=c'v,Jou-

I
-ffiil

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

LEGEND

KimleyDHorn
Page 898

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSO/V H ISTORIC DISTRICT
PARKING IMPLEMEIITATICN PLAN UPDATE

FIGURE 2 - Existing Off-Street Porking Lots

AIBSO

6

=o
=oct)
Joll-

tTotf#-SFaces I

A - Parking Garage

B - Rileylscott Lot

C - Scalzi Garage

D - Leidesdorff/
Gold Lake Lot

E - SutterMoolLot

F - Trader Lane Lot

LEGEND

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

KimleyDHorn
Page 899

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSOI/ HISTORIC DISTRICT
PARKING II'IPI-EMFNTATIOI'J PLA,N UPDATE

FIGURE 3 - Existing On-Street Porking Spoces

o
=o
=o
U)Jou

rnffir
Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

0n-Street
fr-l Parking

Spaces

-

LEGEND

Under
Constuction

KimleyDHorn
Page 900

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
When compared to the data contained in our previous studyl, the off-street parking supply included in

the study has stayed constant and on-street parking supply has decreased by five (179 vs. 184). ln

total, the current parking supply included in the study is five (5) spaces less than was documented in

2014 (801 vs. 806).

Parking occupancy data was collected on Thursday, October 4 and Friday, October 5, 20L8. This data is

included as Attachment A to this memorandum. When compared to the data contained in our

previous studyl, it is apparent that parking behavior has changed in the Historic District. Unlike the
2O74 data which reflected peak weekday occupancies (off- and on-street) of less than 40 percent

combined occupancy, the current data peaks at 60 percent combined occupancy. Likewise, the

weekend (Friday evening) data previously peaked at less than 50 percent occupancy with the current
data reflecting 59 percent occupancy.

As previously discussed, we acknowledge that the most recent occupancv data includes vehicles that

are parked in the Rail Block parking structure for the purposes of using Light Rail specifically, and not

as a result of the land uses within the Historic District. ln addition to removing the Light Rail off-street
lots from the existing demand calculations, will also calculated the proportion of the Rail Block parking

structure's parked vehicles that are not specific to Light Rail. The data contained in Attachment A

reflects these assu m ptions.

Parklnr Model Develooment
As was the case with the previous study, the first step towards determining the updated future
parking demand is to update and validate the Historic District parking modelto ensure that it

accurately predicts/mimics existing conditions. The parking model is considered to be "validated" if
the difference in model-predicted peak parking demand and the observed peak parking demand is

within t10 percent, Also, validation is considered to be achieved when the model-predicted time-of-
day hourly profile closely matches observed profiles. Once validated for the updated existing

condltions, the parking model was then used to project updated future parking demand.

Existing Land Uses

The existing Historic District land uses were obtained from the City of Folsom. Where appropriate,

assumptions were made using the previous study and professionaljudgment. A detailed parcel-by-

parcel list of District parcels and their assumed development status is provided in Attachment B.

Table 2 summarizes the existing land uses by Zone. Existing private land uses which provide parking

exclusively for their patrons are excluded from the parking model.

1 Technical Memorandum #2 - lmplementotion Plan Updote, Kimley-Horn and Associates, lnc,, January t7 ,2014.

Hlstortc Distrlct Parking lmplementotlon Plan Updou
DMFT Technical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 5 of 17

October 18,2018

Page 901

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn
Table 2 - Existing Land Use fypes and Square Footages

l-and Use Type
Existlng Square Footage

Zone 1 Zone2 Zone 3 AllZones

Retail 72,786 30,975 9,460 53,22L

Restau ra nt rs,298 2,700 3,600 21,598

Office 27,04s 7,s00 28,961 63,s06

Club/BarlTasti ng Rooms 4,L90 6,250 1,500 1L,940

Theater (Seats) 0 115 0 115

Museum / Exhibit Space 0 0 15,703 15,703

Residential
(Dwelline Units - D.U.)

2 2

Total
59,319 +

2 D.U.

47,425 +

115 Theater
Seats

59,224
165,968 +

2 D.U. +

115 Theater Seats

Consistent with the original study, parking demand was estimated based on parkinggeneration rates
published by the lnstitute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) Porking Generotion, 3rd Edition, 2004 and
the Urban Land lnstitute's (ULl) Shored Porking, 2nd Edition. As ITE published Porking Generation,4th
Edition since the previous study, a comparison of rates was completed and for those that were
significantly different, the more recent rate was used. However, because these rates are developed
from isolated suburban land uses poorly served by transit, they do not represent the true parking

demand generated by uses located in walkable, mixed-use districts such as Folsom's Historic District.
Therefore, the rates have been adjusted to reflect L) the unique parking generation characteristics of
the Historic District, 2) linked trips where people park once in a public parking space and then walk to
multiple locations,3) internal non-auto trips where people who reside in or nearthe Historic District
walk to commercial establishments, 4) a reasonable level of transit use, and 5) the interaction of uses

at sites with multiple land use types (mixed use internal capture). The adjusted parking demand
generation rates used in this study include the following adjustment factors:

r Two (2) percent reduction for transit trips
I Three {3) percent reduction for bicycle trips
r Four {4) percent reduction for walk trips,
r Fifteen (15) percent reduction for captive trips

Parking Model Validation - Weekdoy
Following calibration of the parking model, existing weekday conditions were predicted. The results
were compared tothe observed weekday parking occupancyfor existing land uses. fhe results of the
weekday comparison are summarized in Table 3.

As shown in Table 3, the parking model predicts the weekday peak parking demand is 479 spaces

while the observed peak parking demand usingthe occupancy survey is 522 spaces, a difference of 43
spaces, or a 9 percent difference. Based on this finding, the parking rnodel is considered to be

validated.

Historic Dlstrlct Porking lmplementotlon Plan Update
DRAFT lechnical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 5 of 17

october 18, 2018

Page 902

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kimley>)Horn
Table 3 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with

Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday

No. Item
Model Predlction of

Demand
Observed Demand

Percent
Dlfference

1
Existing Peak Weekday

Parking Demand
479 spaces 522 spaces 9%

2 Existing Peak Hour 1.2:00 p.m 2:00 p.m.

N/A
3

Existing Peak Demand
Periods

12:00 p.m, to 2:00 p.m.
12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.,

5:00 p.m, and 7:00 p.m.

Porking Model Volidotion - Weekend
Following calibration of the parking model, existing weekend conditions were predicted. The results

were compared to the observed weekend parking occupancy for existing land uses, The results of the

comparison are summarized in Table 4 below. lt is important to note that weekend parking occupancy

surveys were conducted only between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. on a Friday night.

Table 4 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend

No. Item
Model Predictlon of

Demand
Observed Demand

Percent
Dlfference

1

Existing Peak

Weekend Parking

Demand

472 spaces 514 spaces 9o/o

2 Existing Peak Hour 7:00 p.m 6:00 p.m.

N/A
3

Existing Peak Demand

Periods
6:00 p.m, to 8:00 p.m.

6:00 p.m. to
7:00 p.m.

The model predicted weekend peak parking demand is 472 spaces while the observed peak parking

demand is 51"4 spaces, a difference of 42 spaces, or 9 percent. Based on this finding, the parking

model could be concluded as validated.

Future Parkins Suoplv and Demand Analtais
Consistent with the City's direction as part of the previous study, the future development scenario is

constrained by the amount of future parking supply achieved by the addition of one new parking

structure. This new structure is assumed to be constructed on the Trader Lane lot.

The purpose of this analysis was to estimate the amount of future available parking supply, and the
corresponding amount of future development, which can be accommodated by the addition of a

single new parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. Consistent with current Historic District design
guidelines2, this single structure would have a 50-foot height limitation. The amount of future
available parking supply correlates into an amount of supported future development, The future
parking supply is approximated as the sum of excess existing parking supply after accounting for
parking demand generated by existing and planned/approved development, and the parking supply

that could be accommodated in a new Trader Lane structure.

2 Histotic District Design ond Development Guidelines, City of Folsom, October 1, 1998.

Historic District Parklng lmplementatlon Plon Update
DRAFT Technical Memorandum ffL - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 7 of L7

October 18, 2018

Page 903

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn
It is important to note that, per the City's direction the "planned/approved projects" includes the
Historic Folsom Station (Zone lll). Furthermore, because existing land uses (excluding the specialty

uses such as Club/Barfiasting Rooms, Theater, Museum/Exhibit Space) within the Historic District are

classified primarily as retall, restaurant, or office uses, future development was also similarly allocated

across these three land use types.

Future Porking Supply

Future Off-Street Parkine Suoplv

The future off-street parking supply is comprised of existing off-street parking facilities and planned

public spaces as part of known new development. Loss of parking spaces from new development
includes 50 spaces with development of the Rail Block, and 116 spaces with the development of a
parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. The number of future off-street parking locations, as well as

the number of spaces provided are shown in Figure 4.

Future On-Street Parkine Suoplv
The future on-street parking supply is equal to the existing conditions. No on-street changes are

anticipated or incorporated in this update. Consistent with the existing conditions, the study area

contains a total of 179 on-street parking spaces.

Total Future On- and Off-Street Parkins Supplv

Table 5 summarizes the total future number of parking spaces by Zone and in total. There are 535

total future off- and on-street parking spaces within the study area. The future off- and on-street
parking supply of 535 spaces is 156 spaces less than the existing parking supply.

Hlstotic Dlttrlct Pd*lng lmplementotlon Plan Update

DRAFT Technical Memorandum #1- lmplementation Plan Update

Page 8 of 17

October 1.8, 2018

Page 904

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn
Table 5 - Summary of Future Off-Street and On-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zone
Off-Street

Public Parklng Supply

On-Street
Publlc ParklngSupph

Total
Existing

Supply

Riley / Scott 75

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 8

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott 5t, 13

Sutter St. - Scott St. - Bridge 5t. 10

Sca lz i 51
Scott St. - Riley St. to Sutter St. 3

Scott St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 17

Subtotols: 126 51 177

il

Wool st. - Leidesdorff to sutter st. 74

Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa 5t. 16

Leidesdorff St, - Wool St, to Riley St. 13

Sutter St. - Wool St. to Riley St. 10

Subtotols: 0 53 53

Rail Block Structure 330 Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 13

Decatur St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St 18

Leidesdorff St. - Gold Lake Cr. to Wool St. 13

Sutter St. - Reading St. to Decatur St. 18

Sutter St. - Decatur St. to Wool St. L3

Subtotols: 330 75 405

Total Off-Street Spaces: 456 Total On-Stre€tSpaces: 179 635

Note: Excludes off-street parking supply qoined in proposed Trader Lone porking structurc.

Hlstartc Dlstrict Porklng lmplementatlon Plan Updote
DRAFT Technical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 9 of 17

October 18, 2018

Page 905

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FCLSC/\I HISTORIC DISIRICT
PARKI NG IMPLEAAENTATICN] PLAN U PDATE

FIGURE 4- Future Off-Street Porking Lots

o
=cc)

oth
Jou-

ffi
f-Tnrspaces I

A - Parking Garage

B - Bileylscott Lot

C - Scalzi Garage

LEGEND

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll
-n

KimleyDHorn
Page 906

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn
Existing plus Future Parking Demond
ln context of this study, future parking demand is defined as a demand for parking that cannot be

accommodated by individual on-site, private supply, Therefore, this demand must be accommodated

by the municipal parking supply, either on-street or off-street. The purpose of this analysis is to

estimate existing plus future parking demand and determine whether the existing and planned public

parking supply (including the proposed Trader Lane parking structure) is sufficient.

For this study, the demand generated by future Historic District residential uses is assumed to be

accommodated on-site. Residential visitors, and employees and patrons of the commercial Llses, are

assumed to park off-site and rely on the public parking supply. Based on these assumptions, the

future parking demand is estimated.

Future Land Uses

As previously stated, the future development scenario is constrained by the amount of future parking

supply achieved by the addition of one new parking structure. This new structure is assumed to be

constructed on the Trader Lane lot and incorporate ground floor retail. Based on a preliminary

schematic and feasibility evaluation, 442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure. The net

available parking spaces within the District, after accounting for existing and planned/approved

parking demand and practical capacity, is 343 spaces for the weekdays and 347 spaces for the

weekends. This level of parking supply (343/347 spaces) was determined to accommodate 21,350

square feet of retail, 15,250 square feet of restaurant, and 24,400 square feet of office uses in

addition to the planned/approved projects and ground floor retail within the Trader Lane parking

structure. This determination is discussed in more detail in the section below

The future square footages were estimated using the existing proportion of square footages within the
District. The total future development that cou[d be accommodated is L26,480 square feet, including

19,850 square feet of ground floor retail within the proposed parking structure. Table 6 shows the

land use categories and square footages representing future land uses.

Existine plus Future Parking Supplv and Demand

Using the adjusted parking generation demand rates and the trip reduction percentages for transit,

bike, walk, and captive trips, the parking model predicts existing plus future weekday and weekend

parking demand. Table 7 presents the results of the determination of the amount of future
development which can be accommodated by the available District parking supply with the addition of
a Trader Lane parking structure.

As shown in Table 7, based on the future parking supply limitations (343 weekday and 347 weekend),

a future development scenario of 2L,350 square feet of retail, 15,250 square feet of restaurant, and

24,400 square feet of office uses should be assumed and utilized in future planning efforts for the

District,

Accounting for assumed construction timelines and logical, sequential implementation of District

development, the anticipated parking supply and demand were plotted to graphically depict parking

conditions in the District over time for conditions both with and without a new parking structure on

the Trader Lane lot. This information is provided in Figures 5-8. For this analysis it was assumed that
the Trader Lane lot would not be completed for eight years from the beginning of the analysis period

due to financial and other constraints. An assumed 12-month construction timeline was also used and

thus, parking was reduced for that construction timeline. As shown in Figure 5 and Figure 7, the delay

in construction of the Trader Lane lot constrains available development for 24 months until

Hlstorlc Dlstrlcf Porklng lmplementation Plan Updote

DMFT Technical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 1I of 17

October 18, 2018

Page 907

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn
construction is completed. This constraint and two-year delay for further development results in

future development not being achieved for either the weekday or weekend. This constraint only
allows between 82 and 84 percent of the total future achievable development.

Table 5- Future Land Use Types and Square Footages

Land Use Type

Future Square Footage or Drvelling Unlts

Planned /
Approved
ProJectsr

Trader Lane

Struchrre
Ground Floor

Retail

Addltbnal
Danelopment

Accommodated by
tl42 SpaceTrader

Lane Structurc

Total Rrture
Development

Retail 25,350 19,8s0 2 1,350 66,550

Restaurant 8,500 15,250 23,750

Office 7L,780 24,400 36,180

Club/Bar/fasting Rooms

Theater (Seats)

Museum / Exhibit space

Residential

{Dwellinc Units - D.U.)
60 60

Total
45,630 +

50 D,U.
19,850 51,000

126,480

60 D.U.
1 lncludes Historic Folsom Stotion Proiect

Historic Distilct Porking lmplementotlon Plon Update
DRAFT Technical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page !2 of L7

October 18, 2018

Page 908

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Kimley>DHorn
T:ble 7 - Permissible Future Development Based on Future Parking Supply

Step f Steps Weekday Weekend

l" Estimated Parking Spaces in Trader Lane structure 442 spaces 442 spaces

2a Parking Demand for Planned/Approved Projects 151 spaces 1,68 spaces

2b Existing Parking Demand 479 spaces 479 spaces

3 Total Parking Demand 63O spaces 647 spaces

4a
Future Parking Supply (excludes the existing surface and

proposed structure parking spaces in Trader Lane Lot) 1 635 spaces 535 spaces

4b Excess Parking Spaces 5 spaces -L2 spaces

5a
Available Parking Supply for Future Development

(step1+step4b) 447 spaces 430 spaces

sb Parking Demand for Wrap-Around Retail 65 spaces 45 spaces

5c Total Available Parking Supply for Future Development 381 spaces 385 spaces

6a Practical Capacity Reduction 70% 1,O%

6b
Net Total Available Parking Supply for Future (so%

of step 5c)
343 spaces 347 spaces

Future Land Uses Quantlty
Peak

Weekday
Demand

Peak
Weekend
Demand

7

Retail 21,350 SF 96 spaces 96 spaces

Restau ra n t 1s,250 SF 136 spaces 227 spaces

Office 24,400 SF 110 spaces 9 spaces

Tota I 61,000 sF 342 spaces 333 space:

The future parking supply includes 179 on-street spaces and 456 off-street spaces for a total of 635 spaces
The off-street parking spaces includes the following:

- Riley/Scott Lot = 75 spaces

- Scalzi = 51 spaces

- Rail Block Parkins Structure = 33O soaces

Attachments:
A * Parking Occupancy Data

B - District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

Hlstorlc District Porking lmplementation Plan Updote
DRAFTTechnical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 13 of 17

October 18, 2018

Page 909

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsm,
California

City of Folsom Historic District
Parking lmplementition Plan Update

1.200

1,000

800

o
6e
{
C

=o 6004
o
q
t
E
Iz

400

200

€a9qoQqoooQoooddddni<ddiNdi!NqdrydryrydddNNdNNdd^NdddNNdNtodi--i--dNildNtod&Nan

Et$iEe*gEF$SeuggpaE:uEEp.ij:uggf""E:uEtftS:uE3ri$E:.EHd.iE:uggp"i:gggiiE:st
Month &Year

Future developrnefi constralrEd du€ to
patling demand crc€edint capacity
(Sep 23 to Sep 251

95% Occupancy

-Total 
Parking Demand

-Total 
Parking Supply

r o Denand w?th Constrdined Development

to Dc

I

ttl
tt
tl

rnlncrease
spaces)

231

(41
(5€pHFS

demand

Tnder
demand

within
parkingtn

retail
I nctease

around

eoti Ocqrp.noy

Future dev€lopment reaches 94% of
total po$ibh delrelop{nent

HFS (S€p 2?l - lncreas€ in parkinE

d.m.nd (20spscg3l

Unear increaSe figr ftrrure derrelopmefitorer 7

vears (€ 4 spses sery mon$ staninf Jan 21

! HFS(S€p20)-hcreaseinparking I

! demai(zrspa"es) it-----------------------J

HFS (lan 19) - lncrease in parking

demand {87 spaces)

L--------

;;ffi1
to the losc od g,rhcc parkint spac ln
Dccte.s€ lD psrklng supply lU6 lncrease in parkirE supply {442 spaces} due to the

@nstruction olTrader Lane structure (Sep 25)

i-s86ffi--r*-
iJS!}-L-----l7396occspancy !

(scpzol inf Ocrryancy
15n 19)

Figure 5 - Weekend Parking Supply and Demand Timeline'KimleyDHorn

Page 910

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom,

California

City of Folrom Hirtorlc Dlrt?ict

Pa*ing lmplemenFation Plan Update

1,m0

1,200

Oeooale ln OrrtlrBcrpply (22spaosrl du. tothG lotsof
srrhce gertlq 9ac.o ln HFS (Sep 2f)

Dec.trsa la pr.tlrE spply (28 sgaccil due to dra loss
of surf.ce porilry ip.es ln HFS (S€p 22)

filoiOcq+arV

,
t
t
,
I

I
I
t
I
I
t
I
I
I

Linear increase for future dewlopmentoverT
years (@ 4 spaces every montt startingrm 21

€[l0

g
oc0
F

g 500

o
o!
E5z

4{X)

ilFS (Jan llD - lncrese ln parking
demard (87 spaces)

HFS (sep 201 - lncrease in paRing
demnd (21spae)

200

0

i
I

I

i

I

I

I

i

l

I
I

I

I

I

I

lrim

3 P 9 E P E E E R R R E E R F { d S { { S il ! T T fi { $ T T. fr fr i * i T. i i { + { { F F E F E F F F F i F + + F F fr ry F FEgii$igttP.teautEp.i.igEAi.i!:uggS.iiautEfiEeuggi"ig$ggS.iEausgie€ettEg.i:atg
Monttr & Year

leyDHorn

HFS (Sep 23) - lncrease in parking
demand (41 spaces)

HFS (Sep 22) - lncrease in parking
demand (2O spaes)

92SOcrParEf
fuFCy

6OfOcon*rv

-To'bl 
Parklnt Demrnd

-Total 
Parlinlsupply

Figure 6 - Weekend Parking Supply and Demand Timeline (No Trader Lane Structurel

Page 911

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Cr'ty of Folsom Historic District
ParkinB lmplementation Plan Updete

1,200

1,000

6096 Ocorpancy
HFS (5e9 20) - lncrease in parking
demand {19 spaces)

the

lncrease in parking demand (66 spacsl for the wGp
-arcund retail within Trader LEne parking structure

-Total 
ParkingDemand

-Total 
Parkingsrlpply

- - Demand with Constrained Development

HFS (sep 23) . lnseare io parking
demand 154 spacesl

HFs (Sap 22) . lncreae in par*ing
d€mand (31 spaces)

Lin€ar lncrea3e tor firture dgrelopment ov€r 7
yc.r! (e 4 spao?' cy?ry rionth irartrl8 Jan 2l

! otrrl!

Month &Year

Folsm,
California

--l

800

O
oq

uc
I
o6m4
o
g
3
E:2

400

t
t. -,I

t

I

'l

! HFs (Jan 19) - lncrea* in parking

I d€nend(4Tspacesl

200

0
aoq9o0i:

! ! 3 FE ..E E 3 cE is E 3 "'E,'s e 3 "' 
j,."s ! $ 

"n 
g 9g j 3 $E ig ! $ EI i1 g ! I ! I Fd ! $ EI i ! ! s gi i8

Kimley>Horn

96930crrpancy i

Future Dcvelopment reach6 82tt of
total pos3ible developmrnr

t

Ocorpancy

t
L
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

t
I
I
I

,
I
t

I
t

1...--------
I Degeas€ in parking supply (28 spaces) due to dle loss I

lofsurfaceparkingspacesinHFs(Sep2tl l.
t---,------- ----------l I

L

Trader tine Lot (Oct 24)-* -tL

l0lt6OcEuparEy

I to the los of surftre parking spaces in

Decreasein parking supply (22 spaces) due to the loss of
surfae parking spaces in HFS (Sep 221

i ;";"-J; ;" *,"e-', ffi s5li"iiio"l -;

i-8ti&;-""r -l
l-t*t-t3l-----.:"-

66%
Occupancy

Figure 7 - Weekday Parking Supply and Demand Timeline

Page 912

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom,

Califomia

City of Folrcm Histolic District
ParkirE lmplementation Plan Update

56%

Occupancy

6096 Occupancy

1299( Occupancy

I

t
I
II

t
I
I

L,2ffi

1,000

800

$oq

p

! eoo

o
q
3
E

z
400

a

I
I

HFS {sep 23)- lmrease in parting
dmand (54 spaces)

68% Occupancy

HFS (Jan 191 - lnc'ease in parking
demand {47 spaces)

88t6 O€orPancy

HFS (Sep z0) - lncr€ase in parking
demand (19 spaces)

tinearlrrrae
-f";?fffiil;ffi;;;1

}?aft (e 4 spacer ev.ry month rErdry Jtn 21 !

Month & Year

200

0
@€oooo9Q9QndltnnflNnqNNooooo@99999con9449Q@@@G@NNtsNFN66666llafff1.:.'tAa+atT?t.!{,..rl!af+ry.'{ryTTCryTa.i+rytj+++..{---dii----Nitiri\i\itN-F^n88f.5€:"5Ef;oi€€*EEpiEa"EE€iEe*gE€.E5:"8g3ot€a*EEp55Cttii"EEggEii""='euEEp.i5:ug

Kimley))Horn

HFS (Sep ZZI - lncreas€ in pa*ing
demand (31rpaes)

l0lt6occupancy

-Trtal 
Parklng D€Ddd

rTotal Parking Supply

Figurc 8 - Weekday Parking Supply and Demand nmeline (No Trader Lane Structure)

Page 913

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn

Attachment A - Parking Occupancy Data

Hlstortc rtbtti(f Po*tnt tmplem,/nutlon Plan Updoae
DRAFTTechnical Memorandum f1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 914

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



-A-arIJJ
-tfD

v
I

.J-o
-IJ

PNqJFur(n\lOotOBoooooooooo6ale88;snaxRF*

8:00 AM

5:0OAM

7:@AM

9:00 AM

10:OO AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:d) PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

mx
6

3ge
!o
55

0e
o.lf!trIt
!,
I6

o
h
oo

a

=ooro.
o,

I
}R
o
o
F

Page 915

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Exlstlng Parking Occupancy (Off-Street) - Weekend

rcO%

90%

80%

7@6

60%

so%

N%

30%

2V/,

LO%

o%

o-
oI
CN

=co
e
ro

A
oI
00

o,
oo
r{

Kimley>)Horn

t% Occu.

Page 916

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



In
='J
6-
v
-.Io
--J

PN(r59rOt{m(OEoooooooooooannsaxaxxalR

6:00AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:fl) PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:OO PM

5:00 PM

5:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

m
x.o
,'ll,

=gQ

!o
-l5
3

Eq

oftflcEo
=6

o
=IVt
.l
-too
tl.
I

€oor
TL
0,

I*
o
oc

Page 917

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (On-street) - Weekend

Occu.t%

100%

9W"

B0/o

7Vo

ffi%

50%

AWo

3Wo

zWo

LWo

V"

o-
o
e
or

CL

oI€

z,
o-

e
F

A
oo
di

Kimley>)Horn
Page 918

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



IA
-l-JJ
I'

fD

v
I

.J-o
-IJ

-HNlpFqq|\l 6(0Eaooaaaooo66a8*ns8*s***

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9;00 AM

10:00 AM

tll
x.It
5
ott
o
J
Iu,
oo
!l
=rL
o
+t^
o
"(,!,
I5t
GI
oflft
trE
0,

=.l
I

€oo
Fo.
0,

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:OO PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

I
x
o
66c

Page 919

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ExistingOn-Street and Off-Site parking Occupancy - Weekend
LWo

90%

80%

70%

50%

50%

40%

30%

2oo/o

to%

o%

6:00 PM

I 96 Occu.

Kimley>)Horn

7:00 PM 8:00 PM 9;00 PM

Page 920

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



-/\
-llIJJ
na
v
-.Io
-I
-l

tsN(^)51rrql\.t@(O5ooooooooooosss*a*xs88a

5:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:(X) PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

lr|I
o

a
!!,
*
5

!Q
o.t6
CE
ot
56

o
+vt
oo

a

{oo-c
o,

No
o
ts

I
)s

Io
F

Page 921

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekend - Zone I
toa%

90%

80%

7004

60%

5A%

N%

3OY"

tOYo

2A%

o%

o-
oe
ro

q
oI€

aloe
F

E
a.
o
I
ctr

l% Occu.

Kimley>)Horn
Page 922

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



-/\
='JJ
-fD

v
-'J.o
-IJ

tsrsUJFurOl{@96ooooooaQooqFSXFXFSNXXS

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:(X) PM

mx
t

0!
!l,
*:
or
oft.lcItoI6
o
+
.A

oo
a

€oo
'io,
o,'f
No
Jo
N

I
a
o6o
F

Page 923

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy {Off-street) - Weekend - Zone 2

t009o

90%

ao%

7Wo

6@6

50%

4U/o

3W"

2W6

wr

l%Occu.

o%

4
oI
6

=roe
ctl

A
<)e6

a
C)c
F

Kimley>)Horn
Page 924

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I/\

='
IT

tD

v
IJor|
IJ

FNr(rrSurol!&(oBoooooooooaaxaxaasaa;ex:R

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

lrtx
6
a,
aa
!o
r
!t
o6acE
0l
56

o
h
ID
ID

I

{oo-ILo
I

No
o
ul

I
x
o
6oc

Page 925

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekend - Zone 3

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

s0%

r% Occu.

4Wo

3o9o

20%

LA%

M
4
oe(o

:eoIt\
4
c)oit

a.
oe
o)

Kimley)>Horn
Page 926

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



KimleyDHorn

Attachment B - District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

Htttoilc Dlstil(f, Pa*lng lmplementotlon PIan UpdoE
DMFT Technical Memorandum #1 - lmplementation Plan Update

Page 927

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom

A

t{otc

A
A

A
A

A
A
A
A

A
A

A

Sltdy
Zono (1, ll,

oril)

1

1

1

1

1

1

't

1

1

I
1

1

1

1

I
'|

1

1

1

1

2

2

2
2

2
2
2
2
2

2

2

rraEtH vta$t@
ffi

PetE Vinevard Wine Gallw

)ovne Maur Bane Desion

:ire Rain 2 t*ubed aots

)isbict 605 A Hair Boutiaue

>tan€t Earth Risino

Sutter Str€et Artists

Snvders House of Jade

Chicaoo Fire Piz

Gracefulh Mntaoe
Potrerhouse Pub

Karen KaYs Sabn

The Bao Ladv

Scadefs Ssloon

Folsom Hotel
ilaribou Salon m Sutter

slelTa west valualion

Padqett Chiroorac{ic

={les Lodoe
Moose Lodoe

The Firshouse

Katrina's

Allantic & Pacific Real Estate
Hacbnda Del Rio
Pizzeria Clasim

Cloud's sttdio

HeatherAlwce

lamoton's on Sutter

-olsom Hotel

:ire Rain

Burlnccs l{ame

Melanoe

Flre Rain

HamDton's on Sutter

ScaH

Folsom Hotel
American Msion Galbrv

Stadioht Starbrioht

Novelges/Giifts

Novenies/Glfis

Heatth/tseautv

Noveltieslcifts

Art Studio

Hsalth/Beautv

Novelties/Gifts

Glub/badtastina room
Club/bar/lastino room

Restaurant
Restaurant

Restaurant

)fiice

C'ffie

Ofiice
Novelti€slcifrs

Ofnce

othlnd

rcant

esiauEnt

lub/ba/tastino room

estaurant

ilub/bar/tastino room

;lub/bar/tastino room

lotel

leent

Eurlmrstyp.

Haalth/Bearrtu

C€neral Retail

Novelties/cifrs

Restaurant

NoveltieslGifts

Art Gallery

Art Gallerv

Heahh/Beautv

office

Otrce
HealtlvBeautv
Club/barltiastino rmm

RestauEnt
Art Galbru

Fumiture

Grorr 3q
FI

5U0

12

750
300t
3000
nt

2507
1091
4at

134
3(M

t't5
I 150
317

117
1825

50
,5m

750
500

1201l
6080
1204
2800

't680
132!i
16t

Ea!.
hail

900

109'l

4ltr
fid

3rd
ic

124

2nd
tail

'1209

24tJ(l

Oth*Sq R

lrt
fid

Enry
8qR

500
12r}4

7*)
210l4
3{)00

1298

4AO0

1346

3040

1 150
1 15t
1 s86

25re
7

1200

'|''

2800

1580
132F,

16m

t
Suib

iutler St

utler St

utter St
utter St
utter St
utter St
ufter Sl

utler St
utler St
utler St

ulter Si

iutier St

utier St
utter St

cot Sl
coft St

Itilev st
Ubv St

utter Sl

iutter St

Sf.ctl{!tn

Suttar St
g.rtier St
Sutter St
Suttar St
Srltter Sl
Sutt€r Sl
Srrtter Sl
Sutte? St

WooIST

fl€de? Lane
sutter st
sutter st
sutter st
Sutter St
Sutter St

Sutter St
Sutter St
Sutter St

Sulter St

llo
Strroct

3Ul'
3tl7
2lJ3
215
605
6Oi

507
507
507
608
6{

5t
6tt
414
a1a
614
625
627
627
629
50t
600

305

722
701
702
702
702
702

7o2

702
703
703
7O:,

705
7(l7
709
711

711

rIIrIIIIIIIII

II

KirnleyD)Horn
Page 1 of 3

Page 928

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Notfn,
sfrdy

0,
lr)

Zolr
ot

2
2

2
z
2
2
2
2
2

2
2

2
2
2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2

3

3
3
3
3

3
3
3
3
3
3
3

Vasl[v Walch. Ctod( and Jemtrv

rav's Place/Dal Belk|

Lockdourn Brewind Co-

Vida Mia PhotmEDhv

Willhms Caniaoe House

Adam Reeder Studios

Roost Vintaoe Livino

Folsom Tourism Bureau

aoe Nine (1 15 seats)

Too Shabbv

3tanfield Svstems lnc.

Hoo Sino Palace

Outdoor Link

Jrdos Deli

Salon

ufiositv ShooDe

Alchemv Day Spa ard Boutioue

Dorothea's

imiMs Comer

Mark Robeds

rdie Salon
jberty Tattoo

allorv Moments

tlack Rooster

ainbow Bridqe Jeyvelers

tocious Gem Jewelers

Sutter Street Grill

Chamber of Commere

each Hut Deli

tama Bootcamp

'aint6d Cor*

Burincs lltmc

CaDital Eouitv Grouo Real Estate

Celbr Wine and Cheese Ber

lnte,pretive Center

Novefti€s/Gifrs

Health/Beautv
Health/Beautv
Health/Beautv

HealtMBeautv
Health/Beauty

Novelties/Gifts

Restaurant

)ub1lrar,/tastino mm

Health/Beauty

JevYelrv

DOrts/r€Cfsation

Anlioues

)frice

Office
fice

)fice
Oftie

)ffice

eneral Retail

FlestauEnt

€neral Retail

eslau6ni

)ffice

lec€nl

tuseum

Bu.inc.typ.

Theatre

Club/bar/tastino room

nxrm

Jeuelrv

Anlioues

Novehies/Giffs
Club/baftastino rmm
Health/Beutv

Office

R€straurant

Antioues
Restaurant

Gr6s Sq
Ft

750
75,rl
750
75{,

4t9S
15(x
m
150r

751
100t
150t
750

t75{l
1250

I 750

1500

7

650(
180(
1450
n7t

'13(}

150
1t

zffi

1400
t0m
t500
7g
750
75n
3m

i6m
I 150
1 15n
2',tofl

Baaa
mt

4th
id

3l{
fianrr

znd
id

'to

300

O0tcrBqFt

llt
tld

Entsy
sqR

3?10

1750

1600

1800
14

2374
3100

1

1

tooo0

60t
1400

1600
't 150
115(
21o0

*
Sd!.

t

t
t
t

t

t
t

it

t

utter I

Jtter I

uller
utter St

utter l

utter i

utter
utter St
utter ;

utls
utier

iutter st

iufter St

Yool st

lutter St

iutter St

Jutter St

Strs.l l{anx

Sutter Sl

Sutter St

Srdt* St

Sutter St
Srfter St
Sutter St

Sutter St
Sutier St

Sutter St

Sutier St
Sutt€r St
Sutter Sl
Sutler St
Sutter St
Sriller St
Suttor Sl

Sutter St
Sutter St
Sufte. St

t{o
Sttot

715
71

715
715
717
71

71
711

71
71
71'l
714

720
721
722

722
722

723
723
726
727
72e
729
731

732
300/302

198
200

801
aol
801
ao2
802
ao5
4{)5
805
807
809
811

KimleyD)Horn
Page2 ol3

Page 929

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



l{oar

B

Study
Zon (1,l,

or lll!

3

3

3

3

3
3
3
3

3
3
3

3
3
3

3

Kensinoion Hom6, lnc-

Amedcan Barber Shop

Folsom Historic Dist ict

;olsom Lake Benk

's Just Your Stvl6

i{isiodc Folsom Stetion

Sutter Court. LLC

Iimeless Passion

REY Enginee,inq

]aoital Eouit Gmuo

hamino Jules

Essex Modoaoe

rolsom Teleoraoh
{amoton Photmraohv

ttstonb Foleol', S0rt'o'l

Folsom Hisiory Museum
Fat Rebbit
tisbric ftrsol', Stadort

+

D Solutions

$tutcfutsottS'',ion

JetrelryGallery
Shanei

Burlncc ilffn

3emau DeveloDmenl Com

unwined

Jiva Welhess

+

Health/Beauty

Novelti€slcifrsftffiffi--

,fr6

)ffco

)frce

)ffice

)trice

)fiice

lsllurart

ffice

DveltiB/Gifts

Dvehi6/Gifts

testaurant

Blrrinortyp.

Museum

@n!'?tRe''ll

Ofiice

Goneral R€tail

OfRce

ffice
Cfiice
Cffie

3ffi6

Grc3 Sq
Ft

tor

650

650

650
650

5703
3200

253fi
cm

t17m
60

50m
5561
121

750
7fi
75(l
7fi
7n
746
7ffi
7il

125,l
1

7

.45.

Eara4tt
nd

3rd
id.

Fes

2nd
fim

2W

5661

OiltarSq Ft

Irt
fiffi

Enty
sgFt

65
6
b

38157

3200

5nc

,
&lib

l rxl
2'J4

t

t
t

t
t

t

t
t

I
t
t

t

,t

,t

it

s)

st

utter

utter

utter

+

utter

Sutter

uttet

utter
iutter
utter

Sutier

utter
Slrtbr

utter I

utier
Sutler

utier
utter
utl€r

iutter St

Sutter St

8trcd]{amcl{o
Sttot

a'l
811

413

8't3
81
81

so5

91
9't
915
91

915
91

=uhrte

905

915

91i
921
921
gE
92

TOTALS

Folsom Historis

Notes:
A - Th€se existing developments provide small. private ofi-street parking exclrj$vev for th€ir patrons, and do not rely on the public parking supply. Therefore, they were not
surveyed and are exclrd€d frorn the model validation process.

B - Apprcved/Pending Pmject

Kimley*Horn
Page 3 of 3

Page 930

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl ^rmrey-Frorn:-f/ \ ano Assocrates, rnc.

Nlemorandum
To:

From:

Re:

Date

Mark Rackovan, P.E.

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE

Technical Memorandum S2 - lmplementation Plan Update
Historic District Parking lmplementotion Plan Updote

January 17,2Ol4

This memorandum builds upon the previously completed Existing Conditions evaluation (October 3,
2013) and is intended to provide the City with an updated projection of Historic District parking
supply and demand over the next decade. Figure 1 graphically depicts the three zones that have
been established in the Historic District for the purposes of this study. Table 1 presents the observed
existing on-street and off-street parking supply which is also reflected in Figure 2 and Figure 3.

Table 1- Summary of Existing Off-Street and On-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zone
off-street

Publlc ParklngSupply
On-Street

Public Parking Supply

Total
Exlstlng
Supply

Riley / Scott 75

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott St, 13

Sutter St. - Scott St. - Bridge St. 10

Scalzi 51
Scott St. - Riley St. to Sutter St 3

Scott St. - Sutter 5t. to Figueroa St. t7

Subtotals: t26 50 176

il
Trader Lane IL6

Wool St. - Leidesdorffto Sutter 5t. 74

Wool St. - Sutter 5t. to Figueroa St. 16

Leidesdorff St. - Wool St. to Riley St. 11

Sutter St. - Wool St. to Riley 5t. 10

subtotats: 716 57 167

Rail Block Structure 330 Reading St. - Sutter St, to Figueroa St 13

Leidesdorff / Gold Lake 28 Decatur St, - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 18

Sutter,/ Wool 22 Leidesdorff St. - Reading St. to Gold Lake Cr. I
Leidesdorff st. - Gold Lake Cr. to Wool St. 13

Sutter 5t. - Reading St. to Decatur St. 18

Sutter St. - Decatur St. to Wool St 13

Subtotals: 380 83 463

Total Off-Street Spaces: 622 Total On-Strcet Spaces: 184 806

Kimley-Horn ond Associates, lnc., September 2013

Hls?oilc Dlstilct Partlng lmplementotion Ptan Updote
Tech Memo flz (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 1 of 16

lanuary 17,ZOI4

Page 931

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSCM HISTORIC DISIRICT
PARKING IMPLEMENTATICN PLAN UPDATE

ct
fiE
=ott
oIL

l"EGElID

I Zonet

I Zonett

ffiffiil Zonettt

FIGUREl-PorkingZones

7-Jl Kimler/-Horn
L,I7 \ ano Fssocrareqlrrc.

Page 932

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSCM HISTCRIC DISTRICT
PARKI I\]G IMPLEMENTATICN PLAN U PDATE

LEGEND

I Zonel

m Zonett

lot / # Spaces

A - Parking Garage

B - Riley/Scott Lot

G - Scalzi Garage

D - Leidesdorff/
Gold Lake Lot

E - SutterMool Lot

F - Trader Lane Lot

m Zone lll

FIGURE 2 - Existing Off-Street Porking Lots

Tfal Kimlev-Horn
L-I7 \ anoAisocrares,rnc.

Page 933

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOI-SOI/ H ISTO RIC DISTRICT
PAI?l(l NG ll/PL-EA/TENTATION PLAN UPDATE

ct
fr
4t

=ov,
etL

Tn
ffiil

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

0n-Street
i ** 1 parking

Spaces

LEGEND

FIGURE 3 - Existing On-Street Porking Spoces

7-Jl Kimlev-Horn
b.f7 I anonssocrares,rnc.

Page 934

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-J!| ^rmrey-norn\.f7 \ and Assocrates, rnc.

When compared to the data contained in our original studyl, the off-street and on-street parking

supply included in the study has decreased by 53 (622 vs. 575) and 48 (184 vs.232l spaces

respectively. ln total, the current parking supply included in the study is 101 spaces (806 vs. 907) less

than was documented in 2008.

Parking occupancy data was collected on Wednesday, September 25 and Friday September 27,2O73.

This data is included as Attachment A to this memorandum. When compared to the data contained
in our original studyl, it is apparent that parking behavior has changed in the Historic District. Unlike

the 2008 data which reflected peak weekday occupancies (off- and on-street) of over 70 percent, the

current data peaks at less than 40 percent combined occupancy. Likewise, the weekend (Friday

evening) data previously peaked at nearly 85 percent occupancy with the current data reflecting less

than 50 percent occupancy.

As previously discussed, we acknowledge that the most recent occupancy data includes vehicles that
are parked in the Rail Block parking structure for the purposes of using Light Rail specifically, and not

as a result of the land uses within the Historic District. ln addition to removing the Light Rail off-street
lots from the existing demand calculations, will also calculated the proportion of the Rail Block

parking structure's parked vehicles that are not specific to Light Rail. The data contained in

Attachment A reflects these assumptions.

Parking Model Develonment
As was the case with the original study, the first step towards determlnlng the updated future
parking demand is to update and validate the Historic District parking modelto ensure that it
accurately predicts/mimics existing conditions. The parking model is considered to be "validated" if
the difference in model-predicted peak parking demand and the observed peak parking demand is

within t10 percent. Also, validation is considered to be achieved when the model-predicted time-of-
day hourly profile closely matches observed profiles. Once validated for the updated existing

conditions, the parking model was then used to project updated future parking demand.

Existing Land Uses

The existing Historic District land uses were obtained from the Folsom Historic District Association.

Where appropriate, assumptions were made using the original study and professional judgment. A

detailed parcel-by-parcel list of District parcels and their assumed development status is provided in

Attachment B.

Table 2 summarizes the existing land uses by Zone. Existing private land uses which provide parking

exclusively for their patrons are excluded from the parking model.

1 
Historic District Porking tmplementotion Plon Update, Kimley-Horn and Associates, lnc., January 16, 2009.

Histotic Dittrlct Pa*lng lmplementotion Pton Updote
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

PaBe 5 of 16

January u,2014

Page 935

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-Jll ^rmrey-Horn\- I/ \ ano A-ssocrares, tnc.

Iable 2 - Existing Land Use Types and Square Footages

land Use Type
Exlstlng Square Footage

Zone I 7one2 Zone 3 All Zones

Retail 9,786 30,975 9,460 50,221

Restaurant 15,298 2,7@ 3,600 21,598

Office 24,422 7,500 28,961 60,883

Club/Barfiasting Rooms 4,190 6,25O 1,500 11,940

Theater (Seats) 0 115 0 11s

Museum / Exhibit Space o 0 15,703 75,703

Total 53,696
47,425 +

115 Theater
Seats

59,224
L44,642+

115 Theater
Seats

Consistent with the original study, parking demand was estimated based on parking generation rates
published by the lnstitute of Transportation Engineers' (lTEl Porking Generation, 3'd Edition, 2004 and
the Urban Land lnstitute's (ULl) Shored Parking,2nd Edition. Because these rates are developed from
isolated suburban land uses poorly served by transit, they do not represent the true parking demand
generated by uses located in walkable, mixed-use districts such as Folsom's Historic District.
Therefore, the rates have been adjusted to reflect 1) the unique parking generation characteristics of
the Historic District, 2) linked trips whereas people park once in a public parking space and walk to
multiple locations, 3) internal non-auto trips whereas people who reside in or near the Historic
District walk to commercial establishments, 4) a reasonable level of transit use, and 5) the interaction
of uses at sites with multiple land use types (mixed use internal capture). The adjusted parking
demand generation rates used in this study include the following adjustment factors:

. Two (2) percent reduction for transit trips

. Three (3) percent reduction for bicycle trips

. Four (4) percent reduction for walk trips,
r Fifteen (15) percent reduction for captive trips

Parking ModelValidation - Weekday
Following calibration of the parking model, existing weekday conditions were predicted. The results
were compared to the observed weekday parking occupancy for existing land uses. The results of the
weekday comparison are summarized in Table 3 below:

Table 3 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday

No. Item
Model Predlctlon of

Demand
Observed Demand

Percent
Dlfference

1
Existing Peak Weekday

Parking Demand
378 spaces 339 spaces t0%

2 Existing Peak Hour 12:00 Noon 12:00 Noon

N/A
3

Existing Peak Demand

Periods

12:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.,

5100 p.m, and 7:00 p,m.
11:00 a,m, to 1:00 p.m.,
5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.

Histotic Oisttict Porking lmplementotion Plon Update
Tech Memo #2 {lmplementation Plan Update}

Page 6 of 16

January L7,2Ot4

Page 936

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl nrmrey-norn
:-f/ \ ano Assocrares, Inc.

As per the parking model, the weekday peak parking demand is 378 spaces and the peak parking
demand observed using occupancy survey is 339 spaces, a difference of 39 spaces, or a 10 percent
difference. Based on this finding, the parking model is considered to be validated.

Parking ModelValidotion - Weekend
Following calibration of the parking model, existing weekday conditions were predicted, The results
were compared to the observed weekday parking occupancy for existing land uses. The results of the
comparison are summarized in Table 4 below. lt is important to note that weekend parking
occupancy surveys were conducted only between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p,m. on a Friday night.

Table 4 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend

l{o. Item
ModelPredlc'tlon of

Demand
Observed Demand

Percent
Dlfference

1

Existing Peak

Weekend Parking
Demand

442 spaces 446 spaces -L%

2 Existing Peak Hour 7:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m,

N/A
3

Existing Peak Demand

Periods
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m

6:00 p.m. and

7:00 p.m.

The model predicted weekend peak parking demand is 422 spaces and the observed peak parking

demand is 445 spaces, a difference of 4 spaces, or 1 percent. Based on this finding, the parking
model could be concluded as validated.

Future Parklnn Supoty and Demand Analvsis
Consistent with the City's direction as part of the original study, the future development scenario is
constrained by the amount of future parklng supply achieved by the addition of one new parking
structure. This new structure is assumed to be constructed on the Trader Lane lot.

The purpose of this analysis was to estimate the amount of future available parking supply, and the
corresponding amount of future development, which can be accommodated by the addition of a
single new parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. Consistent with current Historic District design
guidelines2, this single structure would have a 5O-foot height limitation. The amount of future
available parking supply correlates into an amount of supported future development. The future
parking supply is approximated as the sum of excess existing parking supply after accounting for
parking demand generated by existing and planned/approved development, and the parking supply
that could be accommodated in a new Trader Lane structure.

It is important to note that, per the City's direction the "planned/approved projects" include Fire
Rain (Zone l), Westwood (Zone lll), and Historic Folsom Station (Zone lll). Furthermore, because
existing land uses (excluding the specialty uses such as Club/Barfl-asting Rooms, Theater,
Museum/Exhibit Space) within the Historic District are classified primarily as retail, restaurant, or
office uses, future development was also similarly allocated across these three land use types.

2 Historic District Design and Development Guidelines,City of Folsom, October 1, 1998.

Hisaorlc Dlstrict Porking lmplementation Plan Updote
Tech Memo f2 (lmplementation Plan Updatel

Page 7 of 16

January L7,2Ot4

Page 937

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fN 
^rmrey-HornL- I/ \ ano Assoctates, tnc.

Future Porking Supply

Future Off-Street Parkins Supplv
The future off-street parking supply is comprised of existing off-street parking facilities and planned
public spaces as part of known new development. Loss of parking spaces from new development
includes 50 spaces with development of the Rail Block, and 116 spaces with the development of a

parking structure on the Trader Lane lot. The number of future off-street parking locations, as well as

the number of spaces provided are shown in Figure 4.

Future On{treet Parking Suonlv
The future on-street parking supply is equal to the existing conditions. No on-street changes are
anticipated or incorporated in this update. Consistent with the existing conditions, the study area
contains a total of 184 on-street parking spaces.

Total Future On- and Off'Street Psrkine Supplv
Table 5 summarizes the total future number of parking spaces by Zone and in total. There are 540
total future off- and on-street parking spaces within the study area. The future off- and on-street
parking supply of 640 spaces is 155 spaces less than the existing parking supply.

Table 5 - Summary of Future Off-Street and On-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zone
Off-Street

Public Parklng Supply
On Street

Publlc Parklng Supply

Total
Exlstlng
Supply

Riley / Scott 75

Riley 5t. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott St. 13

Sutter St. - Scott 5t. - Bridge St, 10

5calzi 51
Scott 5t. - Riley St. to Sutter St. 3

Scott St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. t7

Subtotols:. 726 50 776

il

Wool St. - Leidesdorff to Sutter St. t4
Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 16

Leidesdorff St. - Wool St. to Riley St. t1

Sutter St. - Wool 5t. to Riley 5t. 10

Subtotols: 0 5t 57

Rail Block Structure 330 Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St, 13

Decatur St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 18

Leidesdorff St. - Reading 5t. to Gold Lake Cr 8

Leidesdorff St. - Gold Lake Cr, to Wool St. 13

Sutter 5t. - Reading St. to Decatur St. t8

Sutter St. - Decatur St. to Wool St. 13

Subtolols: 330 83 413

Tota I Off-Street Spaces: 456 Total On-Street Spaces I 184 6rfo

Note : Excludes off-street porking supply goined in proposed Troder Lane porking structure,

Historic Distri& Parklng lmplementation Plan Update
Tech Memo f2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 8 of 16

January 17,20t4

Page 938

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



FOLSCM HISTORIC DISTRICT
PARKI I.JG IMPI-EI'.4ENTATION PLAN] UPDATE

cl
fra
Eout
o

Lot i # Spaces

A - Parking Garage

B - Riley/Scott Lot

G - Scalzi Garage

LEGEND

Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

FIGURE 4 - Future Off-Streei Porking Lots

TfJl Kimlev-Horn
L-I/ \ ano assocrares, rnc.

Page 939

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl ^rmrey-Hornf-f/ \ ano A-ssocrares, rnc.

Existing plus Future Parking Demand
ln context of this study, future parking demand is defined as a demand for parking that cannot be

accommodated by individual on-site, private supply. Therefore, this demand must be

accommodated by the municipal parking supply, either on-street or off-street. The purpose of this
analysis is to estimate existing plus future parking demand and determine whether the existing and
planned public parking supply (including the proposed Trader Lane parking structure) is sufficient.

For this study, the demand generated by future Historic District residential uses is assumed to be

accommodated on-site, Residential visitors, and employees and patrons of the commercial uses, are

assumed to park off-site and rely on the public parking supply. Based on these assumptions, the
future parking demand is estimated.

Future Land Uses

As previously stated, the future development scenario is constrained by the amount of future parking

supply achieved by the addition of one new parking structure. This new structure is assumed to be

constructed on the Trader Lane lot, and incorporate ground floor retail. Based on a preliminary

schematic and feasibility evaluation, 442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure. The net
available parking spaces within the District, after accounting for existing and planned/approved
parking demand and practical capacity, is up to 445 spaces. This level of parking supply (445 spaces)

was determined to accommodate 40,600 square feet of retail, 29,000 square feet of restaurant, and

46,400 square feet of office uses in addition to the planned/approved projects and ground floor retail
within the Trader Lane parking structure.

The future square footages were estimated using the existing proportion of square footages within
the District. The total future development that could be accommodated is 135,850 sguare feet,
including 19,850 square feet of ground floor retail within the proposed parking structure. Table 6
shows the land use categories and square footages representing future land uses.

Exlstine nlus Future Parking Suoplv and Demand

Using the adjusted parking generation demand rates and the trip reduction percentages for transit,
bike, walk, and captive trips, the parking model predicts existing plus future weekday and weekend
parking demand.

Table 7 presents the results of the determination of the amount of future development which can be

accommodated by the available District parking supply with the addition of a Trader Lane parking

structure.

Hisurtc Distticl Parking lmplernentotion Plan Update
Tech Memo #2 {lmplementation Plan Update}

Page 10 of 16
January L7,2014

Page 940

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fN nrmrey-norn
Lf/ \ ano Assoc'ares,,nc.

Table 5 - Future Land Use Types and Square Footages

Land Use Type

Future Squerc Footage or Dwelllng Unlts

Planned /
Approved
Projectst

Trader Lane

Structure
Ground Floor

Retall

Addltlonal
Development

Accommodated by
442 Space Trader

Lane Structure

Total Future
Dev€lopment

Retail 28,35O 19,850 40,500 88,800

Restaurant 8,500 29,000 37,500

Office L6,334 46,400 62,734

Club/Barfiasting Rooms t,717 L,7Il

Theater (Seats)

Museum / Exhibit Space

Residential
(Dwellins Units- D.U.)

62 62

Total
54,901
62 D.U.

19,t50 116,qr0
1!Xr,751

52 D.u.

' tncludes Fire Roin, Historic Folsom Stotion, ond Westwood proiects

As shown in Table 7, based on the future parking supply limitations (445 weekday and 398 weekend),

an assumed future development scenario of 40,600 square feet of retail, 29,000 square feet of
restaurant, and 46,400 square feet of office uses should be assumed and utilized in future planning

efforts for the District.

Accounting for assumed construction timelines and logical, seguential implementation of District
development, the anticipated parking supply and demand were plotted to graphically depict parking

conditions in the District over time for conditions both with and without a new parking structure on

the Trader Lane lot. This information is provided in Figures 5-8. As demonstrated, the City should
begin construction of a Trader Lane parking structure in July 2016, at which point the District-wide
parking occupancy is anticipated to be approximately 85 percent. An assumed 12-month
construction timeline will allow the parking structure to be completed and operational in mid-2017

to achieve a District-wide occupancy of 65 percent.

Hlstotic Disttiff Porklng lmplementotion Plon Updote
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page t1 of 16

January t7,2Ol4

Page 941

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl Krmrey-Horn
f. f/ \ ano Assocrares, rnc.

Table 7 - Permissible Future Development Based on Future Parking Supply

Step; Steps Weekday Weekend

1 Estimated Parking Spaces in Trader Lane structure 442 spaces 442 spaces

2 Parking Demand for Planned/Approved Project! 150 spaces 155 spaces

Existing Parking Demand 378 spaces 442 spaces

3 Total Parking Demand 528 spaces 597 spaces

4
Future Parking Supply (excludes the existing surface and

proposed structure parking spaces in Trader Lane Lot) 
I 640 spaces 640 spaces

Excess (Deficit) Parking Spaces 112 spaces 43 spaces

5
Available Parking Supply for Future Development

{step1+step4)
554 spaces 485 spaces

Parking Demand for Wrap-Around Retail 50 spaces 43 spaces

Total Available Parking Supply for Future Development 494 spaces 442 spaces

6 Practica I Capacity Reduction ta% L0%

Net Total Available Parking Supply for Future {90% ol
step 5l

445 spaces 398 spaces

Future Land Uses quantlty PcakWeekday
Demand

Peak Week€nd

Demand

7

Retail 40,600 sF 124 spaces 106 spaces

Restaurant 29,000 sF 85 spaces 287 spaces

Office 46,400 SF 112 spaces 3 spaces

Total 116,000 sF 321 3paces 395 rpaces

The future parking supply includes 184 on-street spaces and 456 off-street spaces for a total of 640 spaces. The off-

street parking spaces includes the following:

- Riley/Scott Lot = 75 spaces

- Scalzi = 51 spaces

- Rail Block Parkinc Structure = 330 soaces

Attachments:
A - Parking Occupancy Data

B - District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

Historic Disttict Parking lmplementotion Plon Updote
Tech Memo #2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 12 of 16

lanuary L7,20L4

Page 942

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Dc(r€.6e In p.rtlrB $ppll 128 rpacca) dlrc to dr. lo6s
otsrrfaca p*ldrl3cpcrs ln HtS tJan l8l

Month &Yeet

city of Folsoflr Hkorls DKrict
ParkinE lmplementation Plan Update

1,200

1 000

lncreas€ in parking supdy {442 spaces} due to the
construction of Trader lane nructure (Jul 17)

Decrease in parking $pply (116 sFecf duc
to the los ofsurf"ce parking spaces in

TGder tane Lot (Jul 16)

800

e
dc
Ec
I
{ 500

0
g
5
E
Iz

400

200

0

=::r::eeseFqEFgEESFFFs!spEBFEqB?????FEEFEBSSSi*FNSfi fi fi ilS+Sfr *S; $ g = s' s ; $ i t g C i g g i g i e g 9 * *" E 6 g g i s' 3 i 5 9 i *" ! i $ g : $ i ! $ i i g i s $ $ i S j i E $ i *. g

Folsom,

Califomia

t,

5596 Occupancy

HFs (Jan 15) - lncr€se in parking
demand {98 spacslt--------------

-Iotal 
Parking Denrand

ef6fi3l ParkingSupply

td6OcarpsEl

(Jun

171

spaas!
(jan

(38
Westwood
demand

andHFS

parldng

lnctt€n ln p.r'ldrudenerd{43sptcasl torth. wr"p-
aro$d r€tdl wlthln T6dar Lilrc portlagstsucnj,!

Linear increase forfuture development over 7
years (@ 5 spaces every month startingJan 16

HFS and Fire Rain (Jan 19) - lncrease in
parking demand (19 spaces) i

86rOcdrpaocy

De.re.6eh p8rfirlglrpply {zl$€casld{r todE l6d
*rfacc prdl4 sg*cs io tlFS (ran 16)

<=n Kimley-Horn
and Associates. lnc. Figure 5 - Weekend Parking Supply and Demand Timeline i

Page 943

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsor[,
Califomh

City ot Foltom Histo.k Dinrict
Parking lmplementation Plan Update

1,200

t00o

8tx)

rU

oe
loc

I

!! 600r
o
g
3
E:2

4CD

200

0
aQ9<a<6666Q494999@FFtsFFN€6€€aQ0Oq9OOOOOOOOHHdd-idNNd6odo N - d i + + T T ry A n .'! + +'..' + a,:' q a + T + +
E g g = a g 5 $ g i s g t $ g i g, 3 t j g i *" I E $ g E s' g E $ $ i e" ! t $ g i *" E E $ $ i *" j ! E g i $ i 6 ! E : $ i

Month & Year

HFs ard Fire Rain (Jan 19) - hcrease in
parting demand (19 spaces)

l:niOcarprcy

93t6 Occupancy

HFS rnd W6trrood (Jan 171 - lncrease ln
garldry dcnrrd (!!8 spaces)

SAf ocorponct

t
t,

dire tothe bssof

Decrce ln prldry su.pdy (28 spGl due to flc h6t
of srrfaoe perld4 sgrec ln HFS (Jan l8f

6114
Occut nsy

HFS (Jan 151 - lncrease in parking
demand (9t spacs!

-Total 
Parkir€ Demand

-Total 
Parking Supply

Linear increase for future development over 7
years (@ 5 spaces every rnonth starting Jan 15
toArE 221

Figure 6 - Weekend Parking Supply and Demand Timeline (No Trader Lane Structure)
TfJl Kimlev-Hom
LI7 I andissociateslnc

Page 944

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folio.n Hlrtoric Di*iet
Parkint lmplementation Plan Update

Folsqr,
California

lncrease in parking supply (442 spaces) due to the
@nilruadofl of Trader Lane strustu.e (Jul 18)

Decr€ase ln peddl3 iupplv (28 Jpa€.sl duatodE lo.r
otrllfte. pE t*lgrprc.s h HFS (tan f8)

1,200

1,000

4TfOqrpslcy

zm

I
I
I
I
I

occtr.rc ln Fe,tl(E supply (llsrpeccsf duc
to the 16 of su.ta€ psrldrE rFeG h
IrrdcrLmc tot lrul ln

t
i

--+-
I
I
I
I
I

soo

o
6
c
B
C
t
g 5oo

o
o5
E:2

4{to

o FiEFFE€eF*BpEEEEFsFsiFi!fi E?FFE?qS+qqEEFRER$s5Ei*s+sfi +sS+il++*EEg=s'Et$gi*'!E$gis'itsgiggriggi$ji!gi*"9ij$ts"!EEii*'iEj$is6iEEgi$3
Month & Yeat

7f'!l\r7 I Kimley-Horn

E4r6 Occupancy
I

6E 60caftry

HFS and Fire Rain (Jan 19) - lnaease in
parking demand (45 spacesl

9196 Occupancy

62%O6upancy

lncrease in partingdemand {64 spaces) forthe sftp-
atoutd rttall sltfilnTrrder lenc perldng cmlctr.!

8{96Ocdpancy

Llnc.r lncreale lorfirnrc dqr€bDncntov?f 7
years (O 4sp€ €r,arymonth $anlllBJen 15

5t%
Occ{panc!

HFs (Jan 15) - lnc€se in parking
demand (45 spaG)

-To'tal 
Parking Demand

-Total 
Parlintsuppll

I HFS and westwood (Jan u) - lncrease in

I parting demand (59 spaces)

151

rrcl(zl
HFs(ran

pertfiBerpily
prddcsnecer ln

otcndah
3lrhca

Figurc 7 - Weekday Parking Supply and Demand Timelineand Asgociates, lnc

Page 945

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



o 88
Numbet of Parklnt Spacer

H$$g {6@888
B6o.l

rEol
E
:,p

Jan-14

Mar-14

Msy-14

Jul-14

Sep-14

Nov-14

.lan-15

M8r-15

M.y-15

3I
l!
#o

Sep.15

Nov-15

Jan.16

Mar-16

May^l6

,ul-16

Se},16

Nov-16

Jan-17

Mer-17

May-l7

Jul-17

Sep-17

ilov-l7

Jsn-18

Mar-18

May-18

JuFl8

SeF18

*c
o
6
I

=oo
F
tt
D

!
D*f
al
licEtq
ol
5A
oo
3o5
o"
II
ID

5'
o
zo
co
o.o

F
3o

E

c;

Nov-18

.lan"l9

Mar-19

May-19

Jul-19

sep-19

Nov-19

,an-20

Msr-20

May'20

JuL20

Sep-20

lloF20

lan-21

Ma121

May-z1

Jul.21,

Sep-21

Nov-21

tan-22

Mar-22

Mdy.27

Jul-22

Sep-22

Nov-22

Jan-23

Msr-23

May-z3

Jul-23

Sop-23

Nov-23

$[
!!od**frf,gPsl

F
E
!

!

!-i8
=.om=
F;
56

ng
qi'
93
EB
-5q

oo
ts

5.

*FE;
H'B
aiirtfai
f;!
ffg
=.<
--s
-!5fre;co

o

6
d

XFE6

'! :'

rfrga
B+as
5ltgF
46
6g
AP
a.;8*
s3
o!

!!
iil
=.od1
Srd!t
as
hx
6e!D
d!

Es::
6Io
:t'

oo*E
E
E!

afi
frE
ooD;.
1"5
E.E
!!cBi
ffE;,Er9:r<

FS
60
;
h
df
o

o

t
oI
t
m

!ai€
='ofi=
iCE!
6l

E#
f,_8
6' t.
Fil
a:,
cS
!
d
6-
o

$s

Page 946

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl 
^rmrey-Hornf-f/ \ ano Assocrares,rnc.

Attachment A - Parking Occupancy Data

Hlstodc Dltulct Porklng lmplcmantotion Phn Updotc
Tech Memo#2 (lmplementatlon Plan Update)

Page 947

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



n
tt!.a

fi$
F

HN(rr.Euto)\joo(oEoboooaaaaoQF*X*SsAXbe:Rx

5:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

m
x.
6

Cl
!o
-:'a
P6c
!
0r
f6

o
+vt
r!
o
I

€oor4o

I
x
o
o
F

8:00 PM

Page 948

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



l%Occu.

Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekend

100%

w%

B09o

7Wn

ffiYo

50%

40%

3Vo

2W6

LOYI

Wo

o.
o
I
or

e()
I
6

=co
r.

C
oe
1r'

7-n ^rmrey-rrornL- I/ \ anq Assocrares, rnc.

Page 949

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



nll-!
-a

tsr!rJr.Fqrgl{@(DBoooocfooooooa>slRlRsaSaalsS

PA
OJ
B.EtnL
8+
oj
o
g,

5
o

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5;00 PM

5:00 PM

7:00 PM

m

=.vltj
ge
1to--
=GI
oa
CTc€o
ft

o
=IIA?tto
rD
rrl.

I

€oo
-o-o

I
le
ono

8:00 PM

Page 950

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (On-street) - Weekend

I % Occu.

10096

x)%

80%

7W"

ffi%

50%

N%

30%

20%

ra%

a%

CL

o
I
Ol

o-
c)o
6

o-
oI

CL
oc(o

7-f[ nrmrey-Horn
L,I7 \ ano Assocraneq rnc.

Page 951

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



n
It
\
-a
EX
OJ
B.E-A,L
8+
Ali
oa"-
Jp

Frrwq)aqro){6(otsooooooooooo)R}R}RbR;R)RAIRSXS

5:00AM

7100 AM

8:00AM

9;00 AM

10:00AM
'ltx.ul

=0c
o
Itt
oo
o
3e
o
+la
=ID
!!,
E
=0e

oo
attEo3
fl

I

€oor
o.o

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4:00 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

I
x
oooc

Page 952

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



t00%

90%

8O/"

70%

60%

SOYo

M%

30%

20%

LO%

o%

Existing On-Street and Off-Site Parking Occupancy - Weekend

I % Occu.

6:0O PM

7-n ^rmey-HornL- f / \ ano Assocnres. rnc.

7:OO PM 8:O0 PM 9:00 PM

Page 953

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I % Occu

Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekday- Zone I
100%

90%

8A%

7Wo

6Vo

so%

N%

30%

zWo

tg%

M
c
oc
6

a
oo
r-

a
oI
ro

e
oI
tJ)

c
oe

d
oc(n

A
o
P
N
H

oI
o-
oIr{

o
c)
6

A
oI
d

c,o
ct
d

oo
d

7-n ^rmrey-norn\- f Z \ an61 Assoctates, tnc.

Page 954

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekend - Zone I
100%

90%

80%

70%

ffi%

50%

8%

30%

20%

10%

a%

a
C>c
rO

=4oI
Ot

A
oe
6

E
a.
oo
t-

I % Occu-

7-l7tl ^tmtey-horn\- I7 \ anci Associates. lnc.

Page 955

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



r % Occu.

L
C)I€

a
oc
F

a
oI
ID

Ec
ocn

Existing Parking Occupancy (Off-Streetl - Weekday- Zone 2

A
oo
<t

c
o
Io

Ee
o
I
N

cL

€
d

o-
c,
I
N

oeoI(:
oe
or

oo
6

oer\
oe(o

100%

90%

8096

70%

60%

5W6

$Vo

30%

20%

to%

o%

7!,n Krmtey-Horn
L- I/ \ and Associates, rnc.

Page 956

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existing Parking (kcupancy (Off-Street) - Weekend - Zone 2

LOO%

90%

80%

7W6

6OYo

s0%

40%

3OYo

!o%

r % Occu.

zo%

o%

o-
oo
ai

A
oe
@

CL
o
Qr\

a
<t
Q
r.o

7-Fl ^rmey-nornL- f 7 \ ano Assocrares. rnc.

Page 957

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



n
It.l
-/
EX
OJ
B.Ea!
8dati
oa.-
I

ts
PNqTF('Tq\:j@94ob66O6OqooAF*FX**F*xaa

6:00 AM

7:00 AM

8:00 AM

9:00 AM

10:00 AM

11:00 AM

12:00 PM

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:00 PM

4100 PM

5:00 PM

6:00 PM

7:00 PM

8:00 PM

Illx
6

5gl|
!
o,
f,
J

GI
o6ac
E
o,
J6

o
sttt
o
.D

t

€oo-CLo
-F
No5l!(,

tI
oo
F

Page 958

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Existlng Parking (hcupancy (Off-Street| - Weekend - Zone 3

LOryo

qJ%

80%

TOYo

ffi%

50%

t% Occu.

40%

30v6

20%

!o%

o%

L
oe
lo

Ec
oe
F

A
oes

CL
<)I(n

7-|F| ^rmrey-nornb- I7 \ ano Assocr€fies. rnc.

Page 959

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



7-fl nrmrey-norn
L.I/ \ ano Assocrares, rnc.

Attachment I - District-Wide Parcel-by-Parcel Land Use Assumptions

Histoth Disttict Por*ing lmplcmenutlon Plan UNoE
Tech Memo f2 (lmplementation Plan Update)

Page 960

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom Historic

A

A
A
A
A

A

A

A

lld.

A

B
E

2

2

2
2

2
2
2

I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

2
2
2

2

Study
Zon (1. ll,

or ll[
"l

1

1

1

1
.t

'l

7

Allenlic * Pr.ific Rc2l Fsiate

tetra Mffird Wine Gallerv

American Msion Gall€rv

Maribou Salon on Sutter

Sierra WestValuatton

StarlioH Slarbrioht

{amolon's m SrrtLr

Sutier Street Arhsts

PdrEdbre Pub

(aren KaVs Salon

Chicmo Fire Pizza

lneJullv Vinlaoe

Folsom Hotel

ne Eao Laov

cailers sd@n

=aoles 
Lodoe

Pizria Classim

onncub

:loud's studio

urlao & Ee€s

The Firehdse

.in Rtht

rbtna's

Selzi

.in R.in

Carrinoton Mortoaoe S€rvic€s. LLC

dsm Hotel

dctt Chirooractic

lamnion's on Suttd

ive Oliv€

l*ificW*tem Tnden
Church rrf Scientolmv

He-alharAlw

Hacienda Cbl Rio

Folsm Hotel

Snrdere House of Jade

Distrbt 6(15 A Hair Bouliorra
Cm Maur Bane Desion

Planet Earth Risind

SeF:i

Busln€aB Nrmr

lliblanc
lttoose Lidoe

Clublwlz*inont

lmliras,rf;iific

Nefti*r(iitL

:lub/bar/taslino lmm

Novelties,lcifts
:lub/bar/tastino room

:lr*r/be/t slind mm

:lub,,bar/iastino mom I

Heanh/Beautv

f,vemGtGttts

iluubar/tastino roorn
Club/barnastino room I

NNeUes/Gifis

\'lovelti6/Gifts

{ealth/Bautu

lc<tdrEnl

Art Studio

{ealthlB€utv

leallh/Beautv

tut Gallerv

tutGallerv

Healih/Beautv

Vaenl

ne

I

)ffice

Offie

Clothino
trelties/Giffs

testauranl

s'rc}a,l ,laleil

slarrml

acant

Novelties/Gifts

l)ffi6

Ari Galleru
Chumh

FleslauEnl
Restaumnl

Hdtel

Fumiture

Resiaumt

Restaurant

Burlncstypr

1 6{Xl
ztx)O

a1 77
117()
1A25'j

,!t\
25{Xl
75

6080
12ffi
2Em

1680

/192
75{l

3000
3TW
2AA

2
,so?
lo91
480

1385
3(}

t't5()
115C

GrortSq
FI

5(rut
1200t

21flrl

Eaae
mrit

900

10s1

aut
iarart

3fi1
i6il

Rea
12(fr

156

Z''at
imr

o0rrsq R

l.t
iard

2@

5{)0
25m
121
7fi

121

28fi

1328
160

7192
7

/(n
3M

1N

4800

1386
10r0

1 tst
115
1

Enty
Sq Ft

5Ut

r200

,Sultc

,lttar St

sufis s-t

ufler St
lfier St

uter st

iuter St

srltter St

Sutl€r St

Sutter St

Szl{E St

Sultar Sl

ufier Sl

Sutter St

Sutter St
SuttsSt

fmdg I ane
$rtisr St

Rilw St

utter St
Suter St

iutler Sl

Sutter St

slltter St
SuftsSl

RlFlrSt

,Vml St

ir liler St

nSt

scotst

r*ter Sl

frader Lane

$rtter Sl
rtler Sl

utter St

Liller Sl

utte. St

bolt si

boft st

slitier St
Suner St

Sutter St

Sutter St

SutnarSt

Sutter St

sutter st

Str! tt{rrn

731
7n
701
702

702
702
702
7ot
7rl?
7

7
7

705
707
70s
71

711
71

il7
Mi
6()E

606

50s
51'l
ala
614
61{
525
627
621
629
60c
60c
30
305

llo
Strlot

:t0:
3()
203
215
gE

6{

@7

7-n NrnEy-tldn
L-I7 \ ano Assocralestne, Pag€ 1 oi3

Page 961

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



l{ot

t

3

3

3
3

3

3

2
2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2
2

Study
Zolr (1, [,

or ll!)

2

2

Jchemv DavSDa and Bortioue

taoe Nine (115 seals'l

em N I JerrelrvGallerv

tr€cious Garn J€ilEters

At'am Reeder StJdios

Amdi€n Berber Stno

VasilivWatch- Clock and J€trelrv F

Rmst Vintaoe Livino

:olsdm Tourism Bureau

Samrrel Hms Tawrn
;MC Gamina SYstems

Beach Hut Deli

\ot Too Shabbv

;lramber ot Commerc€

lhamino Ju16

ntsDretivd Cent€r

Stanfi€ld Sr/stems lnc.

tainted Co.l(

ark Roberts

Shannon's Skin Studio

ut&? Dell

LockdmBlwimCo-

utbr Club

orolhea s

Priness Aademv

l\rellow Moments

.ibertvTatlm
Salon

Curieitv Slmm

ack Rmster

nq)l(s

Gravs PlacelDd B€lb

{oD Sim PalaG

;uttBr St€et Grill

)utd@r Link

iellar Wine and Chee Bar
Williams Caniade Ho[s

EmlMs Comer

Vide Mia Photmmohv

Burlnco llemr

Tre Salon SDa

Rainbow Bridoe JetElers
Mama Bmk=mn
Pswhic Galleru

4OOlNrMlfiFr(;rlq

750lclub/bar/tastino mm

SOOlClublbarttaslind rmm

enend ttelail

vxllR*trufft

lOOlHeallhrEeaulv

500lvacant

Z50lJervelrv

lmle;aryi,

450lAnthlE

XllOfiice

500lOffice

1

Budrl..styp.FI

I

Eaa.
m.rf,

.tur
f,aar

3rd
ttrait

10(n

TF
taair

OOffSqft
ltt

fimr

15(x

1450
ni7
31

1300

1000c

6(

1

160
115
1 tst
2

65
65(

Erfy
Sq Ft

321

18I)0
1750
12t

*
Sulte

ro sl

I

t

t

i

t

it

t

t

it

uner I

Sutter
Sufiea

rlttrr

Sutter

utier

utter

uiler

utier
ulier

utter

{Jtter st

iuter

iutbr st

$iter St

Srriler St

ftlml St
WmlSt

Suter St

Suter St
Sutie. S
Sutter St

Sutter St

Sutter S]i

Sutter

Srfter St

Sutter St

Sutier St
Sutter St

Srrfler St
Srilter St

Sutter i

Stlr.t lllflE

72e
731
732
7?t

'ic8
200
20,1

E01
BOI

801
aoz

6
4[}5
807
EO

611
61
a13
81

Xo
Str'6et

715
715
7'15
715
717
714
714
t1'
714
714
714
714
7'l
720
721
72
7n
7A
723
72
72
721
724

7-J! rumsrnorn
L-I7 I rxiAssociates. lnc. Page 2 of 3

Page 962

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I
B

a
B

l{ob

3

3
3
3

3

3

3
3
3

3
3

3

3

Strdy
Zonr (1, ll,

of lo

HLsbric tutsam Sbdon
ItLEbr'c tu,som S''rio,n

3mau Cl€vdmment Com

Kensinoion Hom6- lnc-

Fo[$m Tdmaoh

f oda\rssDecialsADo.com

s Just Ycur Sir/le and Fdends

Sutter Courl LLC

utts St Paslols

nmd€ss Pasion

:olsom Historv Mussum

wGatxoad

=ssex 
MortoaG

Fat FlabHt

wdslfloi,''

{istoric Folsm Siation

Caoital Eouit GrouD Coroorate Ofii(

JiEWdlffis

Y Endi|mrind

unwined

harei

D Sohrtions

|'istodr hlsn S:letlaa

Hamotm Photdmbhv

Bl.l.lnccr llemc

Belfufs Hou* of Tumuois

Hisloric FolsoD S:rzlim

Folsom I ake Bank

enaral Retail

leneral Retail
Noir€lii66rcifts

NF-ltiesrciilts

NoveltieslGifis
Novelties/Gifts

,ffice

CtfFe
)ffice

fie

)fiice

Offica

[etm

GhwdRetzll
tu'',ml

ffice

)ffE

,ffie

f,frce

ffiie

OfFm

Office

Offrc

Eutlnof tyD.

FlestauEnt

arn''d€

Offie

12fl
750
7il
7fi
lfi
75/n

7
7
75(

1?n
12AA
12a
75t

54-gOt

Grcrr 8q
FT

6d
650

650
55t

32m
25315,
affi

t7lEIt
&

,717
tetn
5(m
5661

B-.
rlrnt

ll{r
f6at

3rd
iaor

I&atctd,td'/ unt's

zntt
iloa

5661

OthrEq Fr

td
trod

Effiy
sqFt

3357
3?(r.

7717

5nmlr
20N

I
Sulb

trEtHFSl

rrtle-r St

rfler Sl

utier St

ufter Sl

r ltle. St

utter St

utler St

Sutier St
utler St

utter St

iutier St
uttar St

Sult€r St
utier St

truer St

ufl€r Sl
Srrtier

Sutler St

Sutier St

SutterSt

SrrfiezS(
SartlEr st

Sutter Si
Sutier St

S-trt tt{rlna

9't5
915
915
s1!
915
92'l
f}21
92S

TOTAS

Hrilnd + FuluE

No
St!.€t

813
413
613
a15
815
E23
425

tlffFurumlHFSl

gut
90tt

g)5

905
9't
04r

s1l

Notqs:

surveyed and are e)(cluded from the model validation process.

B - ApprowdlPending Project

7fn m'ng-norrr
f,f7 \ a-ro e3soctnes.rnc Pagts 3 of3

Page 963

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Historic District
Parking tmplementation Plan Update

DRAFT
December 9,2A08

Prepared for:

City of Folsom, California

Prepared by:

Kimlor*lom
and fheodatos, lnc.

1430 Blue Oaks Br:ulevard, Suite 120

Roseville, California 95747

Phonc: (916) 797-3811
lhx: (916) 797-3804

Page 964

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsomt
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkino Imp lementation Plan Uodate

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The City of Folsom desires to develop a thorough understanding ofthe dynamics of development and parking

in its Historic District, and how it will evolve over lime, while ensuring that the City anticipates, and keeps

current with, changing demands, The City took an initial step towards this understanding in July 2002, with

the preparation oflhJ i.fs bric District Porking Improvement Implementation Plan (Gordon I{. Chong &
partners/WalkerParkingConsultants). Thisstudy'sobjectivewasto"detetminethebestwaytoaddparking
inventory and thus support the development of comrnercial activity in the Historic District." While tho 2002

P/an established recommendations for the future, the dynamics in the Historic District have certainly changed

over the past six years, In addition, the City recently prepared the Parking Management S'Year Planwhich

updates parking conditions and near-tenn parking management strategies.

The purpose of this tmplementation Plan {Jpdate is to refresh the2002 Planto more acourately quantify the

effeCt oi recent District development and a better defined future build-out scenario on parking supply and

demand. More specifically, this report documents both existing and future parking supply and demand,

evaluates potential sites for additional parking structures, considers parking and funding strategies, and

assesses special events and parking interaction with other concuilent District studies.

Existing Parking Supply and Demand
Based on the daia coliection and analysis of existing supply and peak demand, there is sufficient parking

within the study area to accommodate current typical weekday and weekend peak demands, particularly since

the Rail Block parking structure was completed. While some zones experience relatively high demands,

overall, there is ample available parking within the entire District. However, recent field observations show

spillover parking into adjacent residential neighborhoods, particularly in the vicinity ofthe intersection of
Wool Street and Figueroa Street.

Fature Parking Supply and Demand
A single future deveioiment scenario was dcvclopcd which is constrained by the amount of future parking

suppl! that can be achiived by the addition of one new parking structure. This new structure is assumed to be

constructed on the Trader Lane lot, and incorporates ground floor retail. Based on a preliminary schematic

and feasibility evaluation , 442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure. The net available parking

spaces withinthe District, after accounting for existing and planned/approved parking demand and practical

capacity', is up to 425 spaces. This level of parking supply (425 spaces) was determined to accommodate

approximately SS,OOO squur" feet of retail, 27,000 square feet of restaurant, and 20,000 square feet of office

uses in acldition to the planned/approved projects, as well as the proposed retail on the ground floor ofTrader

Lane parking structuri. The future retail and restaurant square footages were estimated using the existing

proportion oiretail and restaurant square fbotages within the District. The total future development that could

t. i""o*modated is 121,850 square feet, including 19,850 square feet of ground floor retail within the

proposed parking structure.

Adequaey of City's Current Historic Distict Parking Supply Strategy

Cunently, tle City of Folsom requires a flat parking ratio of I space per 350 square feet for all land use types

(retail, o-ffi".r, reitaurants, mus"utos, etc.) within the Historic District. The detailed parking analysis in this

study indicates that this requirement is not suf'ficient to address the future parking nccds of the District. The

Oistrict proposcs to add approximately 121,850 square feet (SF) of commercial use, in addition to existing

lald uses and planned/approved projects. Utilizing the City's existing requirement of 1 space per 350 SF, the

additional proposed devilopment (121,850 SF') would require approximately 350 parking spaces' yet the

parking demand analysis identifies a need for 425 spaces. In order to meet the existing and future parking

i",rrurrd, the City should either increase its current parking ratio from I space per 350 SF, to 1 space per 305

SF, or adopt separate parking ratios for retail (l space per 350 SF), restaurants (1 space per 170 SF for fine

I The practical capacity for parking is defined at 85-90 percent utilization ofparking spaces

117-fl KimW.Hom
\,I/ \ ardAsocnres, tnc.

December 9,2008

Page 965

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkinq olem tion Plan Uodateenta

dining, and I space per 210 SF for casual dining), and office (1 space per 460 SF) uses. Revising the City's
parking ratio is applicable for private development that would provide some, or all, of its required parking on-

site. tiwould alio be applicable should the City select to pennit new development to meet its parking

requirements in municipal parking structures by paying an inlieu fee (see funding strategies).

Assessment of Potential Parking Structure Sites

Six potential rit"r *"." initially identified by the City for the construction of additional Historic Distriot

parking supply. Through preliminary discussions with City stafl this initial list of six sites was subsequently

ieducecl to five with the elimination of one site determined to be generally infeasible, and the least desirable

location of ali potential sites. Two sites were detennined to best meet site evaluation criterion. Subsequent

discussions witn tne City aetermined that one of these sites, the Trader Lane 1ot, should be the single location

considered for the development of a new parking stnrcfure.

Parking Implementation Strategies
f'he implementation of parking management strategies is intended to ultimately result in more efficient use of
limited parking resources. Thirteen parking management strategies, including both ncar- and long-term

components, are identified which could be implcmented within the Historic District to address the existing

and the projected future parking conditions. These strategies are summarized as follows;

Near-Term Strategies
a. Increase the current parking ratio from 1 space per 350 SF to 1 space per 305 SF.

b. Monitor neighborhoods, especially the neighborhood adjacent to the intersection of Wool Street and

Figueroa Sffeet, for spillover parking as development intensifies within the District.

c. Monitor the implementation of planned/approved projects to determine when 80 percent of the

parking demand occurs within the District.
d. Add prbvision to the City's Municipal Code requiring large developments to provide on-site loading

and unloading zones.

e. Identiff existing on-street parking spaces which could be used for loading and unloading during off-
peak hours.

f. -Enforce 
parking restrictions by issuing warning parking tickets during an acclimation period.

g. ldentify iime restricted, on-street valet parking spaces to be used by restaurants during the mid-day

(noon to 2:00 p.m.) for lunch, and during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.) for dinner.

h. Add on-strcct parking spaces as suggested by City's S-Year Parking Management Plan (January

2008).
i, Encourage subsidized transit f'ares and continue operating the Valet/Pedicab progmm. Also, identifu

additional bike storage facilities within the District'
j. Implement City recommended parking management strategy within thc Rail Block parking structure.

Long-Term Strategies
;. Adoptseparateparkingratiosforretail(1spaceper350SF),restaurants(lspaceperlT0SFforfine

dining, and 1 space per 210 SF fbr casual dining), and for office (l space per 460 SF) uses.

b. nstaUtistr and implement in-lieu parking fees. The timing of the inJieu parking fees could coincide

with the City's decision (if implemented) of adopting separate parking ratios for retail, restaurants,

and office uses with the District.
c. Gradually implement a Residential Permit Parking Program (RPPP) in neighborhoods experiencing

spillover parking imPacts.

d. Start construction of a 422 space parking structure on the Trader Lane Lot when the district-wide

parking demand reaches approximately 85 percent of the available parking supply at the time, or

when approximately 80 percent of the plannedlapproved projects' parking demand occurs within the

District.
e. Identifu heavily utilized off-peak loading and unloading zones and designate them as permanent

loading and unloading zones without time restrictions.

lllTffl K}.nfov.Hom

L'I7 \ andiisarares, lrr.
December 9, 2008

Page 966

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic
DRAFT Parking Impleme

District
ntation Plan Update

Folsom,
Ca lifornia

f. Restrict all on-street parking within the District to 2 hours and enforce parking restrictions by issuing

parking tickets.
g. it"*ou" the 3-hour parking limit frorn all off-skeet parking lots, and institute parking charges based

on the number of hours parked. Also, during the construction of the Trader Lane parking sh:ucture,

the Cify should identiff off:street parking lots within the vicinity of the District to be used as over-

flow in case the parking spaces within the District are fully utilized. Identi$r permanent off-street

valet parking spaces for existing and future restaurant uses throughout the District.

h. Conduct a ditailed study to identify streets within the District where angled, on-street parking could

be implemented.
i. Gradually implement parking meters for on-street parking spaces on streets serving rctail/restaurant

uses.
j. Continue to explore the feasibility of a full-time parking enforcement position, or volunteer help.

k. Encourage Pool Vehicles/Guaranteed Rides Home program.

l. Work with Regional Transit to fully aud appropriately address the Light Rail Transit parking

situation within the District.

Funding Strategies
The Cir| of Folsom currently provides free parking for users in the Historic District. The City currently pays

for parking through u 
"o*Linution 

of bonds issued by the Redevelopment Agency, which paid for the

construction of the new Rail Block parking g^rage, and from City Department budgets, which pays for

maintenance of the garage. The maintenance budget is shared cqually among all of the City departments,

although the funding is not allocated specifically for parking during the budgeting process.

The funding strategies discqssed in this report are available to the City should the current financing

mechanisms no longer meet the City's needs, It is understood that user fees are not being considered for the

Historic District parking. Ifthat policy decision continues, the City may want to consider charging for event

parking in the existing parking itructure, perhaps on "Thursday Night Market" nights, as a way to raise at

least somc revenue to be used for operations and maintenance.

Other Considerations

Special Events Assessment
The Historic District has several routine "special" events which result in parking and circulation restrictions

different from normal conditions. These "special events" all incorporate closure ofa portion(s) of Sutter

Street, and alter vehicular access and circulation. Through consultation with the City, it was determined that

the Thursday Night Market is the most representative of the conditions experienced during abnormal events

within the District, and should be used as the basis of this assessment.

Based on asscssrnent of existing conditions and consultation with the Merchant's Association representatives,

two primary special event manigement strategies were developed: overall improved utilization of Historic

Distiict parking facilities, and concentrated vendor access, parking, and circulation.

Assessment of City's S-Year Parking Management Plan

In January ZOO3, ihe City prepared a Historic District S-Year Parking Management Plan which addresses

existing parking conditions, as well as the anticipated changes that will occur over the next four to six years.

The Pkiconcludes with seven recommendations for addressing the established objects. This reportprovides

a discussion and evaluation ofthe Plan's conclusions.

7,IJl Kimley.Hom

\I/ \ srdAsoochteqltp.
lv Decernber 9, 2008

Page 967

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Distri
DRAFT Parkino ImDlementation

ct
Plan Uodate

Folsom'
Callfornia

Historic District Streetscape Proiect
The City's concurrent Hisloric District Streetscape Project is intended to enhance the human scale of the

District'by widening sidewalks, narrowing vehicle travet ways, and providing uniform aesthetic components

to unif tire entire Dirt.i"t. The conceptual improvements to Sutter Street also include the addition of on-

street jarking between Riley Street and Wool Street, the only segment of Sutter Street within the District that

does not cunently have on-street parking. This block of Sutter Strect between Riley Street and Wool Slreet

experiences the greatest parking supply deficit for both existing and build-out conditions. Considering its

"rnt."l 
location, this block serves as the core, attracting dense development and associated vehicle and

pedestrian activity.

The additional parking supply proposed to be provided along this block of Sutter Sheet is anticipated to serve

as premium p*king for ttre Uusinesses located along this segment, and should be designed, implemented, and

enforced as such.

and 1rc,

December 9, 2008

Page 968

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkins Imolementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Project Ovcrvicw

PARKING SUPPLY AND DEMAND
Definitions..
Data Collection.........................
Existing Parking Supply,,................
Existing Parking Demand................
Parking Model Development ..........

Future Parking Supply and Dcmand Analysis
Adequacy of City's Current P arking Strategy.....'. " "...'

I
2

4
4
8

5

8

25

ASSESSMENT OF PARKING STRUCTURE SITES
ldentification of Potential Sites .....

Evaluation Criteria and Matrix...
Conclusions.

PARKING TMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES...,.......... "..
Objectives............
Historic District Users and Needs

Historic District Parking Principles.....
Parking Management and Implementation Strategies

Sumrnary of Recommended Strategies

26
26
27
29

29

29
29
30

3l
42

Parking Costs
Financing Strategies .....,,..
Conclusions

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Special Events Assessment
Assessment of City's S-Year Parking Management Plan..'.................,.'

Historic District Streetscape Project

APPENDICES
Offstreet Parking Occupancies - Weekday '....'
OffStreet Parking Occupancies - I(eekend

Calihration of Parking Model - lleekday
Calibrqtion oJ'Purking Model - Weekend

Di s tr ict-Wide Future P arkin g Supply As s es s nxent ....'.'.

Parking Structure Site Concepts

43

44
45
49

49

49
53
56

.Appendix A

.Appendix B
Appendix C

,... Appendix D
.....Appendix E
.....Appendix F

F-fl Kimlev.Hom

Lrf \ anolisocare+rnc.
vi December 9, 2008

Page 969

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parklng Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1 - Summary of Existing On-street and Off-Street Parking Supply by Zone'......".
Table 2 - Summary of On-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday).".
Table 3 - Summary of Off-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday),',
Table 4 - Summary of On-Street and Off'-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday)-...'......

Table 5 - Summary of On-street Parking Occupancies (Weekend)...

Table 6 - Summary of OfGStreet Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

Table 7 - Summary of On-Street and Off-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekend) '.

Table 8 - Existing Land use Types and Square Footages......

Table 9 - Adjusted Parking Demand Generation Rates for Weekday and Weekend

Table 10 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday"

Table I I - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend

Table 12 - Summary of Fufure On-street and Off-Street Parking Supply by Zone.......

Table 13 - Future Land Use fypes and Square Footages

Table 14 - Permissible Futurc Development Based on Future Parking Supply

Table l5 - Estimate of Future Parking Supply Based on Current Parking Ratio '.....'..',.....
Table 16 - Individual Parking Ratio by Land Use Types (Based on Need for 398 Spaces)

Table l7 - Parking Structure Site Evaluation Matrix...'

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1 - Folsom Historic District Parking, Parking Zones'

Figure 2 - Folsom Historic District Parking, Otf-Street Parking Lots.'.
Figure 3 - Folsom Historic District Parking, On-Street Parking Spaces

Figure 4 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)

Figure 5 - Study Area Off-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)..

Figure 6 - Total Parking (On-street and Off-Street) Accumuiation in Study Area (Weekday)...............

Figurc 7 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

Figure 8 - Study Area Off-street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

Figure 9 - Total Parking (On-street and Oft--street) Accumulation in Study Area (Weekend)...'.'.'.....

Figure 10 - Future Off-Street Parking Supp1y.........
Figure I I - Trader Lane Parking Structure Details
Figure l2 - Parking Structure Evaluation Sites

Figure l3 - Minimum Required Parking Example
Figure 14 - Minimum Shared Parking Example.',,".
Figure l5 - Existing Thursday Night Market Traffic & Circulation Restrictions.

5

8

9

I
2

3

4
6

l8
2l
22
24
25
26
27

l6

t7

.3

.6
,7
.9
l0
l1
t2
l3
l4
20
23

28
30
3t
50

7,ffl Krnlev.Hom

b-rl/ \ andAkocbres, lrrc.

vll December 9, 2008

Page 970

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq ImDlementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

INTRODUCTION

Proiect Overview
The City of Folsom's Historic District (the "District") is a vibrant cultural and economic center. The eight

block District spans from Folsom Boulevard to Scott Street, and from Lake Natoma to just south of Sutter

Street. As a result of the varying uses within the District, there are varying degrees of parking demand. The

westem portion of the District currently serves primarily park-and-ride commuters using light rail during

weekdays, with those same parking facilities experiencing under-utilization during the evening peak periods.

Conversely, the area generally bounded by Riley Sheet, Lcidesdorff Street, Wool Street, and Sutter Street (the

"700 Block") experienccs consistenl demand throughout both day and night peaks It is this high demand tbr
parking within this core area of the District that is believed to contribute to over-flow parking into the

iesidential areas located immediately south of Sutter Street. Further complicating the future parking supply

and demand discussion is the fact that some areas that are currently used for public parking are anticipated to

be redeveloped, which will lead to a decrease in parking supply accompanied by an increase in parking

clemand. Fufthemore, special cvents add an additional layer of complexity to the District's parking

environment, but also provide an opportunity to maximize the effioiency of the City's parking system'

Routine events, primarily during the Spring-Fall months, result in changes in traffic pattems' the need for
parking and access restrictions, and parking overflow into the adjacent residential areas.

The City of Folsom recognizes that parking is thc foundation for the Historic District's economic vitality and

the quaiity of life enjoyed by the City's citizens. The total amount ofparking available, its location, and how

it is- managed play important roles in promr.rting Historic District businesses, attracting visitors, and

accommodatingcommuters and residents. With these important factors in mind, the City of Folsom desires to

develop a thorough understanding of its Historic Districtparking dynamics, and how it will evolve overtime,

while Jnsuring that the City anticipates, and keeps currcnt with, changing demands. The City took an initial

step towards this undcrstanding in July 2A02, with the preparation of the Historic District Parking

Improvement Implementation Plan(Gordon H. Chong & PartnersAValker Parking Consultants), This study's

objective was to "determine the best way to add parking inventory and thus support the development of
conrmercial activity in the Historic District." While the 20A2 Phn established recommendations for the

future, the dynarnics in the Historic District havc ccfiainly changed over the past six years. Furthermore, the

City's recent Parking Mandgement S-Year Planupdates parking conditions, although its scope is limited to

relatively near-term (5-year) recommendations.

The purpose of this Implementation Plan Update is to retiesh the2002 Planto more accurately quantifu the

effect oirecent District development and a better defined future full build-out scenario on parking supply and

demand. More specifically, this report documents both existing and future parking supply and demand,

evaluates potcntial sites for additional parking structures, considers parking and funding strategies, as well as

assesses special events and parking interaction with other concurrent Dishict studies, The following sections

address each ofthese study components'

PARKING SUPPLY A\ID DEMAND

The primary objective of this effort is to pro.ject future parking demand and supply, and to determine whether

there will bl a surplus or shortfall of parking. A second objective is to assess the cunent City requirement for

new developtneni to provide 1 space per 350 square feet for all land use types within the Historic District.

This assessment is to determine if the current requirement adequately meets future needs, or whether the

requirement shoulcl be modified. Modification to the requirement considers changing the single parking ratio

globally for all uses or deriving separate parking requirements for each land use type.

7-fl Kimhv'Hom\-I7 \ anoAssocnro3.tnc.
December 9, 2008

Page 971

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Distri
DRAFT Parkino Implementation

ct
Plan Update

Folsom,
Ca lifornia

Definitions

Study Area
f6ility of folsorn's eight block Historic District spans from Folsom Boulevard to Scott Street, and from

Lake Natoma to just souih of Sutter Street. For the purposes of this evaluation, the Historic District is divided

into three zones (Zone I,ZoneII, and Zone III) which are illustrated in Figure I' The study area does not

include the Light Rail Transit station parking lots'

ZoneI
Tilffiru bounded by Riley Street to the North and West, Figueroa Street to the South, and Scott Street and

private land uses to the Easl.

Zonell
it **u bounded by Leidesdorff Street to the North, Wool Street to the West, Figueroa Street to the South,

and Riley Street to tle East. This zone also includes the dirt embankment located north of Leidesdorff Street

generally between Wool Street and Riley Street-

Zone III
Th*t* bounded by Leidesdorff Street to the North, Reading Street and Folsom Boulevard to the West,

Figueroa Street to tire South, and Wool Street to the East. Zone I also includes Gold Lake Drive, from

LJdesdorff Street to the street bend on the north end. This zone also includes the off-street public parking lot

(Baker Lot) located on the northwcst corner of the intersection of Gold Lake Drive and Leidesdorff Street.

Parkins Demand
ffr. 

"rrtU"*fp*edvehicles 
expected of a specific type and amountoflanduse duringthepeakperiod of a

typical weekday or weekend, narking demand is estimated using "rates" indicating the number of parked

u"6.t"* per injependent variable of land use such as thousands of square feet (similar to trip generation).

Parking demand is independent of parking supply.

Parkins Supply
Th" ""*b* "f 

parking spaces provided on a development block, on-street, or in common facilities. Parking

supply in new d"rretop*Lnt is governed by the parking standards in the City's Municipal Code'

Parkinp Occuoancv
Tl*;ffib;rffiral vehicies parked during the peak period of a typical weekday or weekend. Parking

occupancy is summarized in terms of the percentage ofparking spaces that are occupied at any given time of

day. benerally, there is a single peak piriod on a fypical weekday or weekend that contains the highest

number of accumulated parked vehicles.

Parkins Tumover
Th. "*t 

g" 
"-ber 

of vehicles using a given parking space over a spccified period of time. The rate equals

the total niumber of parked vehicles divided by the number of parking spaces. Turnover is a measure of

parking duration andindicates whether a parking spaces is predominantly used by long-tenn parking (more

than 4 hours) or short-term parkcrs (less than 4 hours)'

Parkin g RatiodStandardq
prrking *tt"- ("r rtanOamg are the regulations that determine parking supply for eachindividual building

and typ-e of land use. It is described as ihe number of required parking spaces per unit of development (e.g',

per dwelling unit or per 1,000 square fect of commerciat building space)' The City's Municipal Code is the

goiAing doclument for these standards, The current parking standard in the Folsom Historic District is I space

per 350 square feet of building regardless of the type of land use'

2TI,fl Kimley.Hun
\ 17 \ ad Assocbtes' lnc.

December 9,2008

Page 972

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



!t(!
ot
c
tt

,l

op
olr

,

fi
lr

$
il

5
j

a

t

,1.:, ,

.';'\
Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

LEGEND

Kimley-Horn

and Associates, lnc,

Figure 1

Folsom Historic District Parking
Parking Zones

Page 973

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CallfornlaDRAFT ParKinq Imolernentation Plan UPdate

Shared Parkine
ttt" 

""^c.pt "f 
using a parking space to serve two or more land uses without conflict. Conventional

regulations require that each development, or land use type, provide enough parking to servs its own peak

dJmand, leaving unused parking spaces during the off-peak periods. Shared parking allows multiple

complementary iand uses, whose peak parking demands do not coincide, to share the same pool of parking

spaces, resulting in a more efficient use of those spaces.

Practical Capacity
The practical capacity for parking is defined at 85 percent to 90 percent utilization of parking spaces,

Keeprng about 10 percent to 15 percent of the spaces vacant provides a cushion in excess of necessary

parkingspaces to aiow for the dynamics of parking (i.e., peopie circulating in search of a space, and moving

ln and oui ofparking space). When occupancy exceeds the practical capacity, drivers will experience delays

and frustration while searching for a parking space, as well as contribute to area trafhc congestion while

ciroling the block looking lbr parking'

Data Collection
Par.king data for most of the study area was provided by the City of Folsom for weekday and weekend

periods-. Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc. augmented the City-collected data with surveys at selected

locations in Junc 2008. Parking data used in this study included the following:

r An inventory of on-street and off-street parking spaces by street and by individual parking lot
(collected by the City in January 2008);

o Weekday parking occupancy survey data conducted every hour from 6:00 AM to 8:00 PM (collected

during October and November 2007);

o Weekend parking occupancy survey data conducted every hour lrom 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM (collected

during October and November 2007); and

r Parking tumover surveys (collected in January 2008).

It is important to note that weekday parking occupancy data for 7:00 AM was missing most of the off-street

and on-street parking locations. Because this time period was determined to not be a critical time period

within the District, it was not included in this analysis'

Existing Patking Supply

On-Street Parking Supply
Most streets within the study area have on-street parking spaces. Along Leidesdorff Street' Wool Street, and

Sutter Street, angled on-street parking is provided. Some of the on-street spaces are delineated with pavement

markiugs, but most streets have no parking space delineation.

Table I suurmarizes the number of parking spaces along each street and the total parking spaces for each

zone. The study area contains atotal of232 on-street parking spaces.

Off S tr e e t P a*in g Supp ly
Wittrin the study it"u th"r" are a total of six (6) oftstreet public parking lots. Off-street private parking lots

which allow parking only for the patrons of private businesses and not for general public, were not included

in the analysis. All of the public lots with the study area are paved and have marked spaces.

Table 1 summarizes the number of off-street parking spaces in each zone. There are a total of 675 off-street

public parking spaces in the study area. Note the off-street parking supply includes the recently completed

330-space parking structure located within the Rail Block'

4filtl KmloY.Hom

LJI7 I anoAssocrate&tnc.

December 9. 2008

Page 974

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



€ity of Folsom
DRAFT Parking

Historic District
Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Table I - sumrnary of Existing on-street and off-Street Parking supply by zone

TrOne
Off-Street PubHc
Parking Supply

On-Street Parking SupplY
Total

Existing
Suppty

I

Riley St. / Scott St.

(Powerhouse) Lot
82

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St 7

Suuer St. * Riley St, - Scott St, 20

Scott St. - LeidesdorffSt. to Sutter St. 3

Scott St. - Sutter St, to Figueroa St. 12

Suhtolal 42 t24

II
Trader Lane Lot r25

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Wool St. - Leidesdorff to Sutter St. ll
Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 9

Leidesdorff St. - Wool St. to Riley St. ll

Sutter St. - Wool St. to Riley St. 0

Sabtotal 38 163

III

Baker Lot 28

Reading St. -North of Leidesdorff St. 10

Reading St, - LeidcsdorffSt. to Sutter St. 0

Reading St. -- Sutter St. to Figueroa St. r0

Parking Strucfure 330

Gold Lake Cirolo 24

Decahlr St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. l8

Wool St. - Leidesdorff St. to Sutter St ll

Wool St. - Sulter St. to Figueroa St. 8

Rail Block 110

Leidesdorff St. - Decatur St. to Wool St. 23

Sutter St. - Reading St. to Decatur St. 25

Suttcr St. - Decatur St. to Wool St 23

Sabtotal 468 Subtotsl 1s2 620

Totat Off-Street SPaces 675 Total On-Street Spaces 232 9{7

Total Off-Street Spaces
(Prior to Completlon of

Now Structure)
323

Total On-Street Spaces (Prior to
Completion of New Strueture

232 !55

Notes:
The 330 space structur e in Zone III was not open to the public at the time occupancy data was

collectecl. 
-Existing 

off-street parking facilities equaled 323 spaces at the time of data collection.

Total Parking Supply
Table I suntmariies the total numbcr of parking spaces (on-street and off-street) by zone and in total. There

are a total of9A7 on- and off-street parking spaces within the study area.

The number of off-street and on-streetparking locations, as well as the number of spaces available are shown

in Figure 2 and Figure 3.

7I,n Kimlev'Hom

L, I7 \ and Assooaree, rnc,

December 9, 2008

Page 975

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



D
125

spaces

c
110

spaces
B

330
spaces

A - Baker Lot

B - Parking Structure

C - Rail Block Lot

D - Trader Lane Lot

E - Riley i Scott Lot

Zone lll

Zone ll

Zone I

LEGEND

ffi

Figure 2

Folsom Historic District Parking
Off-Street Parking Lots7tl,n nlmley-Hcrn

\IILI and Associates. lnc.

Page 976

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



XX

Zone lll

On-Street
Parking
Spaces

Zone ll

Zone I

LEGEND

m

Figure 3
Folsom Historic District Parking

On-Street Parking Spaces7-fl f,rmrarr-Hr-irr,

\iIL-! and Associates. inc.

Page 977

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



city of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parking Imp lementation Plan Update

Existing Parking Demand
Existing parking demand was estimated using the parking occupancy data collected by the City of Folsorn in

Octobei ind Novemb er,2007, and supplemented by occupancy surveys conducted by KHA in June 2008.

The demand analysis presented in the sections below represents data collection prior to the opening of the

new 330-space parking structure in the Rail Block. Therefore, conclusions related to existing parking supply

and demand are drawn based on pre-structure conditions'

Weekday (Monday through Thursday)

On-Street Parkins Occupancy

Parking occupancy is summarizecl in terms of the percentage of parking spaces that are occupied at any given

time of day. Generally, there is a single peak period on a typical weekday that contains the highest number of
accumulated parked vehicles. Table 2 summarizes the_on-street parking occupancy between 6:00 a.m. and

8:00 p.m. on a typicat weekday for the entire study area2 and Figure 4 shows the on-street parking occupancy

by time-ot--day. As shown in Figure 4, between 75 percent and 83 percent of on-street parking spaces are

occupied between 10:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m., after which occupancy dlops to approximately 60 percent

betwben 2:00 p,m. and 4:00 p.m. Between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. the occupancy is between 40 percent and

60 percent and dtopr dramatically to 27 percent at 8:00 p.m. The peak on-street parking demand (83 percent)

occurs at about I 1:00 a.m. and again at 1:00 p.m.

Table 2 * Summary of On-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday)

Time
Total Number of 0n-

Street Spaces Surveyed
Total Number of On-

Street Spaces Occupied
7o Occupancy

6:00 AM t62 I 6%

8:00 AM t62 94 58%

9:00 AM t62 96 59%

l0:00 AM t62 121 7s%

ll:00 AM 162 134 83%

12:00 PM 162 124 1al /
tt/o

l:00 PM 162 t34 83%

2:00 PM 162 101 62%

3:00 PM r62 98 60%

4:00 PM 162 99 6lo/n

5:00 PM 162 67 4t%
6:00 PM t62 79 49%

7:00 PM 162 95 59%

8:00 PM 162 43 27%

Off-Street Parking Occuoancy
Off*t 

""t 
p"blic parking lots within the study area have slightly lower occupancies than on-street parking

when averaged over the entire study area. Table 3 summarizes the off-street parking occupancies between

6:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. Figure 5 shows that off-street parking lots sustain an occupancy averaging 58 percent

between I I :00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m,(with 7 I percent occupancy at 12::00 noon), then drops to 43 percent and 52

percent between 4:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. Between 6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. the parking occupancy increases to

?0 pcrcent and 78 psrcent before dropping dramatically to 21 percent at 8:00 p.m. The increase in the early

evening coincides with the peak dining period. The peak off-street parking demand occurs at 7:00 p.m' with

78 percent occupancy,

2 Weekday parking occupancy data for 7:00 a.m. was missing much of the ofl'-streot and on-street parking locations within the study

area. Becauie this iime period was determined to not be a critical tirne periort within the District, it was not included in this analysis.

8Tffl Kknle'v.Hom

L-ff \ andrrssochtes,tlp.

December 9,2008

Page 978

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Clty of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parklnq Implem entation Plan Update

Folsomt
California

lmf

90r

aor

70x

60x

50x

404

3#

20*

10t6

0*

Figure 4 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Wcckday)

Iltl
l* O(ru

I
:
d

,I"TITTTT'TIdEBEscssE€388E;Elil:*ne-'ii6fid

Table 3 - Summary of Off-strcct Parking Occupancies (Weekday)

Time
Totat Number of Off-

Sheet Spaces Surveyed
Total Number of Off-

Strect Spaces Occupled
7o Occupancy

6:00 AM 323 25 8%

8:00 AM 323 116 36%

9:00 AM 323 138 43%

I0:00 AM 323 143 44%

11:00 AM 5Z) l9l s9%

l2:00 PM 323 230 7r%

l:00 PM 323 r53 47%

2:00 PM 323 183 57o/o

3:00 PM 323 184 s7%

4:00 PM 323 139 43%

5:00 PM 323 167 52%

6:00 PM 323 226 70%

7:00 PM 323 253 '18%

8:00 PM 323 69 2t%

3 Sincc thc on-street parking occupancy survey data does not clistinguish occupancies by specitic street segments, Qn-street

parking occupancy data was not documentsd by zone'

At the district level, parking lots in individual zones have a wide range of occupancies betwoen 6:00 a.m, and

8:00 p.m. Average occupancy ranges from a low ofabout 27 percent (Zone l) to a high ofabout 58 percent

(Zoni 1). RppenOix R contains detailed graphs and tables for individual zones showing the average number

of'uehicies parked in each parking lot throughout the day3.

9Tafl Kimlev'Hom

\ ff \ andtssocares,rrrc.

December 9, 2008

Page 979

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom l{istoric District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT PA rkino Imolementation Plan Uodate

Figure 5 - Study Area OfT-street Parking Occupancy (Weekday)

1@X

s

80*

10*

6ffi

5ffi

1tt*

30*

20x

lol(

or il
T

ill
tI=

ltaOa!u.

-il
Total Parkine Occupancy and Accumulation

Daily Parking Accumulation (On plus Off-Street) in Study Area:

Table 4 summarizes the on-street and ofGstreet peak parking demand within the study area. Figure 6 shows

the daily accumulation ofparked vehicles (both on and off-street) within the study area. Parking spaces in the

moming hours are oc"upied around 53 percent, climbing to a peak of about 73 percent at noon, gradually

decreasing to 56 percent between 1:00 and 6:00 p.m., then climbingtoT2 percent at 7:00 p,m., before

dropping io 23 peicent at 8:00 p.rn. This daily profile is indicative of both short-term retail and office uses

which peak during the midday and restaurant land uses peak in the early evening.

Peak Occupancy in Study Area:
On weekdays, the stgdy area reaches its peak parking demand at noon as shown in Table 4 and in Figure 6.

The study area also peaks at 7:00 p.m., but the occupancy percentage drops significantly at 8:00 p.m. Overall,

the parking supplyain Folsom Hiitoric District is almost 73 percent utilized during the weekday peak period.

fariing demand-in many downtown's peak around noon to l:00 p.m. because this is the tirne that

retaiVrestaurant uses peak during weekday and the time when many short-term visitors come to the downtown

for lunch. Folsom Historic Disirict weekday peak is indicative of a predominantly retaiVrestaurant-based

commercial mix,

Conclusions
B"*d 

"" 
th" data collection and analysis of existing supply and weekday peak demand, there is sufficient

parking within the study area to accommodate curent typical weekday demands. While some zones

ixperi"nce relatively high demands, overall, there is ample available parking within the entire study area.

a Since the parking occupancy surveys wore not conducted at all on-street and of'f'-site parking locations, peak occupancy for

weekday is compared to the actual number ofparking spaces surveyed (485 spaces)'

:>tzE>-a<<rttttS
stddjid

F
8
fi

t

d;i

I

7-aN Ki'nBY'llom
L-I/ \ ardAstoc'alos, lrrc.

l0 December 9, 2008

Page 980

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq Imolementation Plan Uodate

Folsom,
California

Table 4 - Summary of On-Street and Off-Street Parking Occupancies (Weekday)

Time
Total Number of
(On & Off-Street)
Soaces Survcyed

Total Number of
(On & Off-Street)
Soaces Occupled

o/o Occupancy

6:00 AM 485 34 10/

8:00 AM 485 210 43%

9:00 AM 485 234 48%

l0:00 AM 485 264 54%

l1:00 AM 48s 325 67%

l2:00 PM 485 354 73%

l:00 PM 485 287 59%

2:00 PM 485 284 s9%

3:00 PM 485 282 58%

4:00 PM 48s 238 49%

5:00 PM 485 234 48%

6;00 PM 485 305 63%

7:00 PM 485 348 72%

8:00 PM 485 112 23%

Figure 6 * Total Parking (On-street and Off-Street) Accumulation in Study Area (Weekday)

I

i

i

I

I

j

;
l
I

i
I

I

t00tt

90x

mt

70x

mr

9ff

ao*

30r

20x

10x

0L ll
>t
83
6id

ll
I>

iH
I

B

E

8
T
I

lI Oc<u.

: E

';

E

:.1

-.

d

I
TEt

':i

parking occupancy analysis indicates that there is sufficient parking supply available to meet the existing

parkin! demand within-the study area. However, recent field observations show spillover parking into

adlaceit residential neighborhoods, particutarly in the vicinity of the intersection of Wool Street and Figueroa

Street. This spiltover parking could be because customers/visitors are not fully utilizing the public parking

lots available within the District and would like to park close to their destinations, Existing spillover parking

is not discussed in detail in this study as occupancy survey data was not available for residential streets.

7-Jl Kirnhv.Hom
L.I|Z \ andAssocht€ehc.

ll Decembcr 9, 2008

Page 981

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Dastrict
DRAFT Parkinq Implementation Pla n Update

Folsom,
California

Iileekend (Friday Evening)

On-Sneet Parking Occupancy
T.bl" 5 *.-.rii"r ttre average on-street parking occupancy between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m.3n a typical

weekend (Friday) for the entire study area, andFigure 7 shows the on-shect parking occupancies'. As shown

in Figure i, b"W."n 65 percent and"73 percent of on-street parking spaces are occupied between 6:00 p'm.

and 8':00 p.m. This p.r""ntug. drops to 54 percent at 9:00 p.m. The peak on-street parking demand (73

percent) o.",16 at about 6;00 p.m., although the on-street parking demand is aI7:00 p.m. (70 percent) is close

to the peak.

Table 5 - Summary of On-street Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

Time
Total Number of On-Street

Spacer Surveyed
Total Number of On-Street

Spaces Occupled
7e Occupancy

5:00 PM r62 n8 73%

7:00 PM t62 r 13 70%

8:00 PM 162 106 65%

9:00 PM 162 87 s4%

Figure 7 - Study Area On-Street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

10ffi

90*

80*

70x

60ta

50*

ffi

30x

20ta

10tt

OK :
fl

Et
6

F

d

Off-Street Parkinq Occupancv

@eshrdyareahaveslightiyhigheroccupanciesthanon.streetparkingwhen
averaged &er the entire study area for the weekend peak period. Table 6 summarizes the off-street parking

oc"rrp-ancies between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. Figure 8 shows that off-street parking lots sustain an occupancy

averagirrg 92 percentbetween 7:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m., then drop dramatically to about 36 percent around

9:00 f.ml The peak off-street part lng demand occurred at 7:00 p.m. and at B:00 p'm' with 92 percent

occupancy.

s Historical parking data indicate that Friday evenings represent the highest period. o.f demand for weekends when compared to

Saturday uftemoon. and cvcnings, and Suniays. This <Ietennination excludes special events such as Farmers Market.

a XOccu.

TaJl Khlev'Hom
L-ff \ anoAssociares. lnc,

l2 December 9,2008

Page 982

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom
DRAFT Parking

Historic District
Implementation Plan UPdate

Folsom,
California

Tlmc
Total Number of Off-Street

Spaces $urveyed
Total Number of Off.Street

Spacee Occupied
7o Occupancy

6:00 PM 323 255 79%

7:00 PM 323 296 92%

8:00 PM 323 296 92%

9:00 PM 323 1t6 36%

Table 6 - Summary of Off-street Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

Figure 8 - Study Area Off-street Parking Occupancy (Weekend)

100'l

90r

80x

10*

6ota

lot

4ota

3ff

20x

tol(

o*

aLOacu.

F
E

I
c

T
E

T
E

The observations might indicate that most of the off-street parking spaces are being used by restaurant users

which peak around dinner time within the study area.

At the district level, occupancy in the parking lots in all individual zones stay relatively high with an avercge

occupancy of approximately 72 percent for Zone l, 78 percent for Zone 2, and 73 percent for Zone 3'

nppendix n 
"onioin* 

detailed graphs and tables for individual zones showing the average number of vehicles

parked in each parking lot between 6:00 p.m. and 9:00 p'rn.

Total Parking Occupancv artd Accumulation

Daily Parking Accumulation (On plus Off-Street) in Study Area;

Table 7 sumrirarizes the weekend on-street and off-street peak par*ing demand for the study area. Figure 9

shows the daily accumulation ofparked vehicles (both on and off-street) within the study area. Parking spaces

at 6:00 p.*. ui" occupied al77 ptercerfi, climbing to a peak of 84 percent at 7:00 p.m. and 83 percent at 8:00

p.*., und significantiy decreasing to 47 pcrccnt at 9:00 p.m. This weekend evening profile is indicative of
ihort-t"r- restaurant parking demand where the profile shows high occupancy during the evening dining

period.

7-fl Klnkv.llom
L-I7 \ afldAssocht€s, lnc.

t3 Desember 9, 2008

Page 983

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq Implementation P lan Update

Folsom,
California

Tablc 7 - Summary of On-Street and Off-street Parking Occupancies (Weekend)

TIme
Total Number of (On & Off-

Street) Spaces Surveyed
Total Number of (On & O{f-

Street) Spacer OccuPled
7o Occupancy

6:00 PM 485 373 77%

7:00 PM 485 409 84%

8:00 PM 485 402 83%

9:00 PM 485 na 47%

Flgure 9 - Total Parking (On-Street and Off-street) Accurnulation in Study Area (Weekend)

i loota

90i

8016

70*

50s

50*

40*

r0x

20x

10ta

0x

tfOcru.

6ioo PM 7j0oPM l:mPM 9l0OPM

Peak Occupancy in Study Area:
The study ur"u reaches its peak parking dsmand at 7:80 p.m, (84 percent), although the parking demand at

8:00 p.m. (83 perccnt) is very close to the peak parking dcmand indicating a long peak. The peak on-street

and off-street occupancy in the study area is shown in taUte ? and in Figut" g. Oro"tun, the parking supply6 in

Folsom Historic District is more than half utilized during the weekend peak period. Typical downtown areas

peak around 7:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m, because this is the tirne that restaurant uses peak with many short-term

uirito6 coming to ihe downtowrfor dinner on weekends. Folsom Ilistoric District weekcnd peak is indicative

of a predominantly restaurant-based commercial mix.

Conclusions
B"r.d 

"" 
th" data collection and analysis of existing supply and weekend peak demand, there is sufficient

parking within the study area to accommodate current weekend demands. While some zones experience

ielativily high dernands, overall, there is available parking within the entire study area' However, based on

data coliecteld prior to the completion of the new 330-space parking structure, the District's overall weekend

occupancy is nearing "practical capacity" of 85 percent occupancy. This finding, although rnoot with the

"omiletion 
of the n& itructure, indicates the need for providing additional public parking.

6 Since the parking occupancy surveys were not conducted at all on-street and off-site parking locations, peak occupancy for

week6ay is iompared to the actual number ofparking spaces surveyed (485 spaces).

7-fl Khlsv.Hm
L-f/ \ aru[ssochres.rnc.

14 Decembcr 9, 2008

Page 984

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkinq ImDlementation Plan Uodate

Parking occupancy analysis indicates that there is sufficient parking supply available to moet the existing

weekend peak parking demand within the study area. However, recent field observations show spillover
parking into adjacent residential neighborhoods during weekend evening, particularly in the vicinity of the

intersection of Wool Street and Figueroa Street. This spillover parking could be because customers/visitors

are not fully utilizing the public parking lots available within the District and would like to park close to their

destinations. Existing spillover parking is not discussed in detail in this study as ocoupancy survey data was

not available for residential streets.

P atking Mo del Developrnent

The first step towards determining the fuhue parking demand is to dcvclop and validatc a parking model that

accurately predicts/mimics existing conditions. The steps involved in developing and validating the existing

parking model include:

L Identifu existing land uses which rely on publicly available parking within the study area. The model

excludes existing land uses which provide privatc parking cxclusively fbr their patrons.

2. Use Institute of Transportation Engineers' (ITE) Parking Generation, 3rd Edition, 2004 and Urban

Land Institute (ULl) Shared Parking,2ndEdition, parking generation rates to establishun-calibrated

parking generation rates.

3. Adjust base parking generation rates to reflect specific conditions in Downtown Folsom (detailed text

about adjustments is discussed later in this document).

4. Adjust time-of-day profiles to reflect local conditions.

5. Adjust rates to reflect amount of transit, bicycle, walk, and captive trips within the study area'

Captive trips reflect people who park once within the study area and visit rnultiple land uses.

6. Use the model to predict existing peak parking demand using the adjusted rates and the existing land

uses.

7 . Compare the moclel-predicted peak parking dernand and time-of-day hourly parking profile with the

peak parking demand and time-of-day hourly profile observed in the occupancy surveys. Adjust
(calibrate) parking generation rates, time-of-day profiles, and/or other factors as necessary, and repeat

in an iterative manner.

The parking rnodel is validated if the difference in model-predicted peak parking demand and the observed

peak parking demand is within +10 percent. Also, validation is achieved when the model-predicted time-of-

day hourly protile closely matches observed proltles. Once validated for existing conditions, the parking

model is used to project future parking demand.

Existing Land U.ses

The existing land use information for the study area was provided by the City of Folsom. Land use types were

grouped by general category because of similarities (e.g., retail), Table 8 below shows the land use categories

used to aggregale existing land uses along with the square footages by zone.

As mentioned earlier, existing private land uses which provide parking exclusively for their patrons are

excluded from the parking model.

7-fl Ki'nbrHffn
L.,II \ andAssooatse rnc.

l5 December 9, 2008

Page 985

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementatjon Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Table 8 - Existing Land use Types and Square Irootages

Land Use Type
Existing Square Footage

Zotel Zane2 Z,one3 AII Zones

Retail t 3,843 48,241 8,880 70,964

Restaurant 0 8,000 5 500 13,500

Office 6,922 7,525 24,117 38,564

Club/Bar/Tasting Rooms 4,690 3,750 0 8,440

Theater (Seats) 0 115 0 115

Muscum / Exhibit Spacc 0 0 15,703 t5,703

Total 25,455
67,516

115 Theater
Seats

54,200
l47,l7l

115 Theater
Seats

Parking Generation Demand Rales
Parking demand is estimated based on parking generation rates published by the Institute of Transportation

Engineers' (ITE) Parking Generution, 3rd Edition, 2004 and the Urban Land Institute's (ULI) Shared

Parking, 2nfl Edition. Because the ITE and ULI rates are developed from isolated suburban land uses poorly

selved by transit, they do not represent the true parking demand generated by uses located in walkable,

rnixed-use districts such as downtown Folsorn. Thcrcforc, the rates have been adjustedto reflect 1) the unique

parking generation characteristics of Folsom, 2) linked trips whereas people park once in a public parking

space and walk to multiple locations, 3) internal non-auto trips whereas people who reside in or near

downtown walk to commercial establishments, 4) a reasonable level of transit use, and 5) the interaction of
uses at sites with rnultiple land use types {mixed use internal capfure).

The adjusted parking demand generation rates for a rypical weekday and weekend are summarized in Table 9

The rates summarized in Table 9 include additional adjustment factors including:

o Two (2) percent reduction for transit trips
r Two (2) percent redrtction for bicycle trips
r Three (3) percent reduction for walk trips,
. Fifteen (15) percent reduction for captive trips

Table 9 - Adjusted Parking Demand Generation Rates fbr Weekday and Weekend

Land Use
Weekday
(12:00 to
1:00 n.m.)

Weekend
(7:00 to

8:00 p.m.)
Units

Retail 4.00 3.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gr<lss Floor Area)

Restaurant

F-inc Dining tt.50 15.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Casual Dining 6.50 12.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Offioe 3.15 0.04 Spaces per 1,000 sq,ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Club/Bar/Tasting Rooms 0.43 r5.00 Spaces per 1,000 sq.ft. (Gross Floor Area)

Theater 0.07 0.32 Spaces per seat

TlJl Kimlev-Hom
\I7 \ and/ssocrares.inc,

l6 December 9, 2008

Page 986

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Parking Model Validation - Weekday
Following the calibration process described above, the parking model was used to predict existing weekday

conditions. The results were compared to the observed weekday parking occupancy for existing land uses

(Observed parking occupancy is summarized in Section II). The results of the cornparison are summarized in
Table l0 below:

Table l0 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekday

No. Item
Model Prediction of

Demand
Obsenred Ilemand Percent

Illlference

I
Existing Peak Weekday
Parking Demand

420 spaces 354 spaces t9%

2 Existing Peak Hout l2:00 Noon 12:00 Noon N/A

J
Existing Peak Demand
Periods

l1:00 a.m. to 2;00 p.m.
6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.

I l:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.rn.

6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.
N/A

As per the parking model, the weekday peak parking demand is 420 spaces and the peak parking demand

observed using occupancy survey is 354 spaces, a difference of 66 spaces, ar a 19 percent difference.

However, the occupancy surveys performed by the City did not cover the entire study area, certain on-street

segments and certain portions of the off-street parking lots were not included. Therefore, these parking spaces

need to be included in the comparison. As shown in Table l, the total existing parking supply (excluding the

parking garage in Zone 37; within the study area is 555 spaces. The parking occupancy surveys covered a total

of485 spaces, a difference of70 spaces.

Using a conservative assumption that 50 percent of the spaces that were not surveyed during the parking

occupancy surveys would be occupied during the weekday peak hour would add approximately 35 spaces (70

x 0.50) to the existing observed peak parking demand of 354 spaces, resulting in a combined total of 389

spaccs. With the inclusion of the un-surveyed parking spaces, the difference in the weekday peak parking

demand estimate from parking model is within l0 percent of the observed weekday peak parking demand

(420 vs.389). Hence the parking model is considered validated for existing weekday conditions. Detailed

calculation sheets and graphs related to the calibration and validation of the parking model for weekday are

shown in Appendix C.

Parking Model Yalidatian - Weekend
Utilizing the calibration process described above, the parking model was used to predict existing weekend

conditions. The results were compared to the observed weekend parking occupancy for existing land uses.

The results of the comparison are sumrnarized in Table I I below. It is important to note that parking

occupancy surveys were conducted only between 6:00 p,m, and 9:00 p.m. on a weekend (Friday Night).

The model predicted weekend peak parking demand is 422 spaces and thc observed peak parking demand is

409 spaces, a difference of 12 spaces, or 3 pcrccnt. Based on this finding, the parking model could be

concluded as validated. However, as the occupancy surveys did not cover the entire study area, certain on-

street segm€nts and certain portions of the off-street parking lots were not included. Therefore, these parking

spaces need to be included in the comparison. As shown in Table [, the total existing parking supply
(-xcluding the parking gara1e in Zone 37; within the study area is 555 spaces. The parking occupancy surveys

covered on a total of485 spaces, a diffcrcncc of70 spaces.

? The parking garage was not open to public and was still under construction at the time of occupancy surveys.

7i-fl Kimbv.Hom

\rI7 \ amAtsocaps,rno,
t7 December 9. 2008

Page 987

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkino Implementation Pla n Uodate

Folsom,
California

Table 11 - Comparison of Parking Model Calibration Results with
Observed Parking Occupancy - Weekend

No. Item
Model Prediction of

Demand
Observed Demand

Percent
Dlfference

I
Existing Peak

Weekend Parking
Dcmand

422 spaccs 409 spaces 3%

2 Existing Peak Hour 8:00 p.m, 7:00 p.m. N/A

3
F.xisting Pcak l)emand
Periods

l:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.
7:00 p.ru. to 9:00 p.m.

7:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. N/A

Using a conservative assumption that 50 percent of the spaces that were not surveyed during the parking

occupancy surveys would be occupied during the weekday peak hour would add approximately 35 spaces (70

x 0.50) to the existing observed peak parking demand of409 spaces giving us a combined total of 444 spaces.

Even with the inclusion of the un-surveyed parking spaces, the difference in the weekend peak parking

demand estimate from parking model is within l0 percent of the observed weekday peak parking demand

(422 vs. 444). Hence the parking model is considered validated for existing weekend conditions. Detailed

calculation sheets and graphs related to the calibration of the parking model for weckcnd are shown in
Appendix D.

Future Patking Supply and Demand Analysis

This section of the reporl discusses future planned development, and provides a f'unrre parking supply and

demand analysis within the study area. As directed by the City, the future development scenario is

constrained by the amount of future parking supply achievsd by the addition of one (l) new parking stnrcture.

This new structure is assumed to be constructed on the Trader Lane lot. Initial analysis efforts considered

multiple shuctures and locations throughout the District. The full, District-wide futurc parking supply

assessmcnt is provided in Appendix E.

The purpose of this analysis is to estimate the amount of future available parking supply, and the

corresponding amount of future development, which can be accommodated by the addition of a single new

parking struclure on the Trader Lane lot, Consistent with current Historic District design guideliness, this

single structure would have a SO-foot height limitation. The amount of future available parking supply

correlates into an amount of supported future development. The futureparking supply is apptoximated as the

sum of excess existing parking supply after accounting fcrr parking demand generated by existing and

planned/approved developrnent, and the parking supply that could be accommodated in a new Trader Lane

structure,

The methodology utilized to estimate the amount of allowable future development for the Historic District is
as follows:

l. Determine the total number of parking spaces that could be accommodated in a Trader Lane

structure, consistent with the S0-tbot height limitation. Ground floor retail is assumed to be

accommodated in this structure.
2. Using the parking demand rates calibrated for existing conditions, estimate the parking demand for

planned/approved projects. Parking demand for thc parking structure's ground floor retail is included

in this estimate.

" Historic District Design and Development Guidelines, City of Folsom, October I' 1998.

7,-Jl KimhrHom
L-'I/ \ anoAssocrales, rnc,

l8 Decernber 9, 2008

Page 988

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parking Implementati on Plan Update

3. Estimate total future parking demand by adding the parking demand for planned/approved projects,

including the structure's ground floor retail, to existing parking demand.

4. Subtract the total future parking dernand from the total future parking supply within the District to

obtain the total excess or (deficit) ofparking spaces. The future parking supply does not include the

existing 125 surface parking spaces on the Trader Lane lot that would be lost with construction of the

new parking structure,
5. Add the total excess or (deficit) parking spaces to the parking spaces estimated for the proposed

Trader Lane structure (from Step l) to obtain total available parking spaces for future development.

6. The total available parking spaces are reduoed by 10 percent to account for practical capacity,

resulting in net total available parking spaces for future development,

7, Estimate the amount of fulure development that can be accommodated by the net total available

parking spaces (from Step 6).

It is irnportant to note that the "planned/approved projects" include only the Scalzi development located in the

northwest comer of Sutter/Scott intersection, as well as the Historic Folsom Station (Rail Block)'

Furthermore, because existing land uses (excluding the specialty uses such as Club/Bar/Tasting Rooms,

Theater, Museum,/Exhibit Space) within the Historic District are classified primarily as retail, restaurants, or

offices uses, future development was also similarly allocated across these three land use types.

Fttture Parking Supply

Funrre On-Street Parkine Supply
The future on-stroet parking supply remains similar to existing parking supply (Figure 3), except seven (7)

additional on-street parking spac€s are added on Leidesdorff Street between Gold Lake Drive and Reading

Street. Table l2 summarizes the future number of parking spaces along each street and tolal parking spaces

for each zone. The study area contains atotal of239 future on-street parking spaces.

Future Off-Street Parking Suppl:r
The future off-street parking supply is comprised of existing off-street parking facilities, the new 330-space

parking structure in the Rail Blook, and planned public spaces as part of known new development. Loss of
parking spaces from new development includes I l0 spaces with development of the Rail Block, and 125

spaceswiththedevelopmentofaparkingstructureontheTraderlanelot. Anadditional 5lpublicspacesare
added in Zone I with the development of the Scalzi site.

The number of future off-sffeet parking locations, as well as the number of spaces provided are shown in
Figurel0. Table12summarizesthefuhrrenumberofoff-streetparkingspacesineachzone.Thereareatotal
of491 future off-street public parking spaces in the study area'

Total Future On- and Off-Street Parking Supply
Table 12 summarizes the total future number of parking spaces by zone and in total. There are 730 total future

on-street and off-street parking spaces within the study area.

The funrre on- and off-street parking supply of 730 spaces is 175 spaces more than the existing parking

supply prior to the completion of the new parking structure, and 177 spaces less than the existing parking

supply after completion of the structure.

Tafl Kimlev.Hom

\I7 \ ffdAi$socsres,inc.
l9 December 9, 2008

Page 989

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



c
a2

spaces

B
330

spaces

tt6
ot

A - Baker Lot

B - Parking Structure

C - Riley/Scott Lot

D - Scalzi

E - Rail Block
(Eliminated w/ site development)

F - Trader Lane
(Eliminated w/ parking structure development)

LEGEND

re Zone I

Zone ll

Zone lll

Figure 10

Folsom Historic District Parking
Future Off-Street Parking SupPlY7,-fl \!r'ey-norn

\IIZ-! and Associates, inc.

Page 990

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq Implementation Plan UDdate

Folsom,
California

Table 12 - Summary of Future On-Street and OiT-Street Parking Supply by Zone

Zone
Ofl-Street Public
Parklng Supply

On.Street Parking Supply
Total

Existlng
Supply

I

Riley St. / Scott St.

(Powerhouse) Lot
82

Riley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Sutter St. - Riley St. - Scott St. 20

Scalzi 5l
Scott St. - LeidesdorffSt. to Sutter St. 3

Scott St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. t2

Suhtotal 133 Subtotal 42 175

II

fuley St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 7

Wool St. - Leidesdorff to Suttor St. ll

Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 9

Leidesdorff St, - Wool St. to Riley St. 11

Suttcr St. - Wool St. to Riley St 0

Sabtotul 3E 38

UI

Baker Lot 28

Reading St. - North of LeidesdorffSt. 10

Reading St, - LeidesdorffSt. to Sutter St, 0

Reading St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 10

Parking Structure 330

Gold Lake Circle 24

Decatur St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. l8

Wool St. - Leidesdorff St. to Sutter St. ll
Wool St. - Sutter St. to Figueroa St. 8

Leidesdorff St. - Decatur St. to Wool St. 23

Sutter St. - Reading St. to Decatur St. 25

Sutter St. - Decatur St. to Wool St. 23

Leidesdorff St. - Gold Lake Circle to
Readins St,

7

Subtotal 358 Subtotal 1s9 517

Total Off-Street Spaces 491 Total On-Street Spaces 239 730

Note: Excludes off-street parking supply gained in proposed Trader lane parking structure.

Existing plus Future Parking Demand

ln context of this study, future parking demand is defined as a demand fbr parking that cannot be

accommodated by individual on-site, private supply. Therefbre, this demand must be accommodated by the

municipal parking supply, either on-street or off-street. Because the data collection and analysis of existing

supply and demand indicated a supply surplus, it can be assumed that, although frequently observed, the study

area does not experience spillover parking into surrounding neighborhoods resulting from a parking supply

deficit during rypical weekdays and weekends. Therefore, the future parking demand analysis focuses on the

study area, and does not include the surrounding neighborhoods. fhe purpose ofthis analysis is to:

TfJl Kimlev-Hom

Lf/ \ ano/ssm,ates.r,E.
2l December 9,2008

Page 991

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
californiaDRAFT Parkinq ImDlementation Plan Update

1. Estimate existing plus future parting dernand and determine whether the existing and planned public

parking supply (including the proposcd Tradcr Lane parking shucture) is sufficient; and

2. If existing plus future demand exceeds supply, determine if there is the potential for spillover parking

into adjacent residential neighborhoods.

For this study, the tlemand generated by future District residential uses is assumed to be accommodated on-

site. Residential visitors, and employees and patrons of the commercial uses, are assumed to park off-site ancl

rely on the public parking supply. Based on these assumptions, the future parking demand is estimated-

Fulure Land Uses
As previously stated, the future developrnent scenario is constrained by the amount of future parking supply

achieved by the addition of one (l) new parking structurs. This new structure is assumed to be constmcted on

the Trader Lane lot, and incorporate ground floor retail. Based on a preliurinary sohematic and lbasibility

evaluation (l'igure l1),442 spaces can be accommodated in this structure, The net available parking spaces

within the Distriot, after accounting for existing and planned/approved parking demand and practical capacity,

is up to 425 spaces. This level of parking supply (425 spaces) was determined to accommodate

appioximately 55,000 square feet of retail, 27,A00 square feet of restaurant, and 20,000 square lbet of office

usis itr addition to the planned/approved projects and ground 1'loor retail within the liader Lane parking

strucfure.

The future retail and restaurant square footages were estimated using the existing proportion of retail and

restaurant square footages within the District. The total future development that could be accommodated is

l2l,850 square fbet, including 19,850 square feet of ground floor retail within the proposed parking structure.

Table 13 shows the land use categories and square footages representing future land uses.

Table 13 -- Future Land Use Types and Square Footages

Land Use Type

Future Square Footege or Dwelling Units

Planned /
Approved
Projects

Trader Lane
Structure
Ground

Floor Retail

Additlonal
Development

Accommodated
by 442 Space
Trader Lane

Structure

Total Future
Development

Retail 32,908 I 9,850 55,000 107,758

Restaurant 11,700 27,000 38,700

Office 3 1,301 20,000 51,301

Club/Bar/Tasting Rooms

Theater (Seats)

Museum / Exhibit Space

Residential
(Dwelline Units - D.U.)

60 60

Total
75,909

60 D.U.
t 9,850 102,000

197,759
60 D.U.

7-fl Kmlev.Hom

L r7 \ andAsocraree, rnc,

)) December 9,2008

Page 992

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



til

S9,(

LTI

RE'I

/'+..

-"qu

.rc,

*.
S

,1

Lone

.T

i_.

r

Figure 11

Trader Lane Parking Structure Details7I,n--ff-
LIIZ_ \ and Associates, rnc,

Page 993

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Existine plus Future Parkine Supply and Dernand
Using the adjusted parking generation demand rates and the trip reduction percentages for transit, bike, walk,
and captive trips, the parking model predicts existing plus luture weekday and weekend parking demand.

Table 14 presents the results of the determination of the amount of future development lvhich can be

accommodated by the available District parking supply with the addition of a Trader Lane parking structlrre.

Table 14 - Permissible Future Development Based on Future Parking Supply

Step # Steps Weekday Weckend

Estirnated Parking Spaces in Trader Lane structul'e 442 spaces 442 spaces

, Parking Dernand for Planned/Approved Projects 256 spaces 215 spaces

Existing Parking Demand 420 spaces 422 spaces

3 Total Parking Dernand 676 spaces 637 spaces

4
l;uture Parking Supply (excludes the existittg surface and

proposed structure palking spaces in Trader Larle Lot) I 730 spaces 730 spaces

Excess (Deficit) Parking Spaces 54 spaces 93 spaces

5
Available Parking Supply for F-uture Developtnent

(stepl+step4) 496 spaces 535 spaces

Parking Denrand fbr Wrap-Alound Retail 64 spaces 64 spaces

Total Available Parking Supply for Future Developtnenl 432 spaces 471 spaces

6 Practical Capacity Reduction l0% t0%

Net Total Available Parking Supply fbr Futffe
(90% of stcp 5)

390 spaccs 425 spaces

f,'uture Land Uses Quantity

Peak
Weekday
Demend

Peak
Weekend
Demand

7

Retail 55,000 sF 176 spaces 132 spaoes

Rcstaurant 2?,000 sF 162 spaces 292 spaces

Office 20,000 sF' 50 spaces I space

'fotal 102,000 sF 388 spaces 425 spaces

The ftrture parking supply includes 239 on-street spaces and 491 off-street spaces for a total of730 spaces. The off-

rtreet parkirrg spaces includes the fbllowtng:

- Powerhouse [,ot = 82 spaces

- Baker Lot - 28 spaces

- Rail Block Parking Structure = 330 spaces

- Scalzi = 5l snaces

As shown in Table 14, based on thc future parking supply limitations (390 wcekday and 425 wcckcnd), an

assumed future development scenario of 55,000 square feet ofretail, 27 ,000 square feet of restaurant, and

20,000 square feet of office uses should be assumed and utilized in future planning efforts for the District.

7-fl Karnl4,'Hom

Xf/ I anoAssocstss,rnc.
24 December 9. 2008

Page 994

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkinq Im Plan Uodate

Adequacy of City's Current Patking Strategy

Currently, the City of Folsom requires a flat parking ratio of 1 space per 350 square feet for all land use types

within the Historic District. Assuming that all new development will provide parking in one form or another

(i.c., cithcr build parking on-sitc or contribute to thc cost of public parking equivalent to their on-site

requirement), Table l5 estimates the total future parking supply needed by new development using the City's

existing parking ratio. As shown in Table 15, new development would result in 348 spaces.

Table 15 - Estirnate of Future Parking Supply Based on Curent Parking Ratio

X'uture Land Use
(Square Footage)

City's Eristing
Parklng Ratio

Total Estimeted
Future Supply

{snaces) Nerded

Entire
District

t2l,85o 1 space per 350 sq. ft. 348

Note:
'I'he estimates above do not inclucle requirements for residential visitor parking that

mieht be located off-site.

This analysis indicates that using the City's current parking ratio ( I space per 350 square feet) would result in

a number of spaces that would be less than the maxitnum deficit of 398 spaces (see below) calculated using

the calibrated parking demand rates developed in this report. The City's current ratio would under-provide
parking by 50 spaces.

Revised Avcrage Flat Parkine Rate to Acconunodate Parking Deficit
The peak weekday parking demand, with a factor to reflect practical capacity, is 1 , 128 spaces. The amount of
funrre parking supply is 730 spaces, which is 398 spaces less than required.

For these 398 spaces to be provided through dcvclopment rcquircmcnts, thc City could revise the existing

parking ratio of I space per 350 square feet to i space per 305 square feet (see calculations below).

o Peak weekday parking demand for existing plus future conditions = 1,128 spaces

(676 + 64 + 388 : 1,128 per Table 14)

r Future parking supply (existing plus proposed) : 730 spaces

o The peak weekday parking demand for existing plus future conditions exceeds the future parking

supply by a total of398 spaces (1,128 - 730: 398)

r City's revised parking ratio : 121,850 sq. ft. of new development at I space per 305 square feet will
be equal to approximately 400 spaces.

Individual Parking Ratio bv Land Use Types
If the City chose to apply individual parking ratios by land usc types, then individual parking ratios for each

futlre land use type is estimated using the future land use square footages, adjusted peak weekday parking

demand, and the number of parking spaces required. The future land uses were divided into retail, restaurant

(fine dining and casual dining), and office uses, Table l6 shows the calculations of individual parking rate by

land use types, assuming 398 spaces (one parking structure) are required to meet the deficit,

VJfN Kimley.Hom

LifT \ ardAseociales Inc,
25 December 9,2008

Page 995

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Imp lementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Land Use

Future
Land
Use

Square
Footages

(^)

Adjusted
Weekday

Peak
Demand
Ratesl

(B)

Estimated
Demand 2

(C)-(A)x(B)
x80%

%
Percent

(D)

No. of
Pkg.

Spaces
Needed

(E)

Spaces
Required by

Land Use
Type

E)=0r)x(E)

Approximate
Individual Parking

Ratio

(G) = (A) /G")

Retail 74,850 4.00 240 s3% 398 2rl I Space per 350 sq. ft.

Restaurant

Fine
Dining
Casual
Dinine

13,500

13,500

8.50

6.50

92

70

2A%

t6%

398

398

80

64

1 Space per 170 sq. ft.

I Space per 2 I 0 sq. ft.

Office 20,000 3.15 50 tr% 398 43 1 Space per 460 sq. ft.

Total 121,850 452 1000/0 398 398 I Space per 305 sq. ft.

I Adjusted weekday peak demand rates fiom Table 9.
2 Estirnated rlelrand inoludes adjustnrent ibr tlansit, walk, bike, and captive trips (a total of20%)

Table 16 - Individual Parking Ratio by Land Use Types (Bascd on Need for 398 Spaces)

Conclusions
The overall conclusions of this analysis resnlt in the following

The current ratio of I space per 350 square feet would result in about 348 spaces and would f'ail to

accommodate the projected maximum def-rcit of 398.

A revised ratio of 1 space per 305 square feet would result in about 400 spaces and would adequately

accornmodate the maximum deficit of 398 spaces.

Individual ratios by land use type ranging lrom 1 space pcr 1 70 square feet to I space per 460 square

feet would result in about 398 spaces, which would accommodate the maximum deficit.

ASSESSMENT OF PARKTNG STRUCTURE SITES

Idcntilication of Potential Sites

As part of the Request for Proposals for this project, as well as a carry-over from the 2A02 Plan, the City

identihed six (6) potential sites for the consfruction of additional Historic District parking supply. Through

preliminary discussions with City stafl this initial list of six sites was subsequently reduced to five (5) with

the elimination of one site determined to be generally infeasible, and the least desirable location of all

potential sites. As such, th€ assessment of parking structure sites focused on thc following five iocations:

1. Folsom Hotel
This site is generally described as the vacant ravine behind the Folsom Hotel, adjacent to Riley

Sheet. Access would likely be provided from Figueroa Street and/or the alley between Sutter

Street and Figueroa Street.
2. Gold Lake Center

This site is generally described as the vacant, earthen embankment adjacent to the Gold Lake

Center commercial development, along the north side Leidesdorff Street in the vicinity of Wool

Street. Access to this site wouid likely be provided frorn Leidesdorff Street and fiom the existing

surfacc parking lot within thc Gold Lake Center property'

a

a

a

7-fl Kimlev.Hom

Lrf \ andAssocnpelnc,
26 Dccembcr 9,2008

Page 996

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parklng Implementation Plan Update

3. Moose/Eagles Lodges
This site is generally described as the parcels currently occupied by the Moose and Eagles Lodges

located east of Scott Street, between fuley Street and Sutter Street. Access would likely be
provided from Sutter Street and/or Scott Street.

4. Riley/Scott
This site would replace the existing surface parking lot located south of Riley Street between

LeidesdorffStreet and Scott Street. Access would be provided from Scott Street.

5. Trader Lane
This site would replace the existing Trader Lane surface parking lot. Cround level access would
be provided from Wool Street and/or Leidesdorff Street.

These five potential parking structure sites are depicted in Figure 12,

Evaluation Criteda and Matdx

In order to evaluate and provide a meaningful relative comparison of the five potential parking structure sites,

five evaluation criterion were identified:

a, Capacity: Does the site contribute toward lessening future parking deficit?

b. Implementation: Does the site minimize implementation effects on existrng parking supply,
businesses, and circulation?

c. Site Accessibility: Is the site located near District generators and localized parking deficits, and

is visible?

d. Community Considerations: Does the site provide for mixed-use oppor.tunities and incorporate
urban design characteristics?

e. Cost Considerations: Does the site incur reasonable construction costs?

The evaluation matrix provided in Table 17 provides a summary of the evaluation of the five potential parking

structure sites. More detailed concepts for each of the sites are providod in Appendix F.

Table 17 * Parking Structure Site Evaluation Matrix

Slte Albrnatlve A.res.mont Evaluallon Crltarlon

rcttrra Altemrl
Fobom
Hotol

Gold L.to
Cantrr

Mooeot
Eaolec

RlLyt
8ooft

T6dat
Lrne

a Contributes towaft lessening fuluro pafting deficit? o o o o o
b Minimizes implementation eff€cts on existing supply, Dusinesses, and circulation? o o o o o
c ls locatad near Disttict generators and localized parking deficits, and is visible? o o o o o
d Provides for mixed-use oppoftunitles and lncoryorates uban design characterlstics? c o o o o
o lncurs reasonable construetion cost? c o o a

ldonffiod es vlahle sia€ for polentlat par*lng sltucturc davatopment? o o o
Poorly Addresses Criterion Effwtively Addresses CriterionModeralely Addresses Criterion Addrcsses Critcrion

TtAfl rumBV'HOm

Lff \ anoAssocntes,,nc.
27 December 9, 2008

Page 997

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Figure 12

Paking Structure Evaluation Sites---rar-i 
_--

L-E/ \ ano Assoctales, tnc.

Page 998

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

As demonstrated in Table 17, the Trader Lane and Moose/Eagles sites were detennined to rnost effectively
address the site evaluation criterion. Conversely, tlte Folsom Hotel and Gold Lake Center sites were

determined to most poorly address the criterion. As previously discussed, subsequent discussions with the

City determined that the Trader Lane lot should be the preferred location considered for the development of a

new parking structure. The evaluation conducted as part of this effort supports the direction offered by the

City.

Conclusions

Based on the aforementioned evaluation of the five potential parking structure sites, the Trader Lane and

Moose/Eagles sites were determined to best satist/ the established criterion for the addition of Historic
District parking supply. Therefore, these two sites are recommended for design implementation according to
the outcomes of this study. The City's subsequent direction to consider only a single structure on the Trader
Lane lot is consistent with the outcome of this effort.

PARKING IMPLEMENTATION STRATBGIES

Because the City of Folsom's Historic District is anticipated to realize a parking deficit of approximately 400

spaces at build-out, it is necessary for the City to consider various strategies on how best to address this

anticipated shortfall. This section provides a menu ofpotential general parking strategies, and presents a

series of specific recomrnended near-term and long-term strategies for the Historic District.

Obiectives

According to the Historic District Design and Development Guidelinese,'nBeca,Jse historic downtown lot
sizes and development patterns were established prior to the advent of the automobile, however, the

opportunities for individual sites in the Sutter Street Subarea to provide on-site parking are severely

constrained. In order to preserve the historic structures and ambiance of this area, the City has assumed a

share ofthe responsibility for providing adequate palking for the entire Subarea."

Furthermore , the Guidelines speciff that "All uses must provide parking spaces conforming to City standards

as established by this document, the Folsom Municipal Code, and any other adopted City ordinances, policies

and requirements. The parking requirement may be met by providing spaces on-site (if found appropriate

through the design review process) or on nearby property controlled for that purpose for the life ofthe use.

The typical means of providing required parking in this Subarea is properfy-owner and/or business-owner

financial pafiicipation in cornmunity-planned-and-operated parking facilities, established under the aegis of
the City of Folsom or its Redevelopment Agency and subject to the design review process."

As such, the overall objective of parking strategies for the City of Folsom's Historic District revolve around

the Guidelinet principles in which the City is a stakeholder in the development of adequate parking supply
for the District. This adequate parking is acknowledged to be comprised of both structured and other off-
street surface parking facilities.

Historic District Usets and Needs

Parking strategies, in general, need to accommodate the rnultiple users of the Historic District. The mixed-use

nature of the District dictates that the users include residents, residential visitors, light-rail transit (LRT) users

and commuters, customers (non-residential visitors, shoppers, diners), employees, delivery and public

services (police, fire, refuse, etc.). special event visitors. and residents of the surrounding neighborhoods.

n Th" City of F'olsom, Historic Distict Design and Development Gttidelines, City of Folsom, October l, 1998

71-fl Kmw-Hom
\If \ anoAbocetes,kp

29 December 9,2008

Page 999

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Imolementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Each of these user groups have their own specific needs, most significantly distinguished by the duration of
their parking demand.

The parking strategies described herein specify the particular users that are anticipated to benefit from the

various parking strategies. The ultimately selected parking strategies, in cumulative, should address each of
the multiple District users' needs.

Ffistoric District Parking Principles

A vibrant, economically viable and successful Historic District (i.e., "downtown") combines both public and

private parking opportunities to create an environment in which visitors park once, and waik to multiple
destinations. As specified in the District's Guidelines, private development is essentially expected to rely on

the public parking supply to accommodate nonresidential parking demand. As aresult, where public parking

supply is shared by uscs with varying and complementary peak periods of demand, the concept of "shared

parking" is introduced. For example, office uses in the District generate their peak parking demand in the

mid-moming and early aftemoon timeframes, whereas restaurants generate theirpeak demand midday and in
the evenings. "fhese two land uses can effectively share a lower number of parking spaces than if each use

was required to accommodate its own peak demand. This "sharing" ofparking supply is in conhast to typical

suburban parking rcquircmcnts whcrc each building is required to provide parking on-site for its own users,

but rarely fully utilizes its own supply. According to the Urban Land Institute's Shared Parking (Second

Edition) ".. .shared parking has been a fundarnental principle of downtown planning from the earliest days of
the automobile."

The following figures (Figure 13 and Figurc 14) illustratc thc conccpt of sharcd parking. Figurc 13 is an

example of the amount of parking provided based on minimum parking requirements or standards. This
approach is based on providing each land use a minimum number of parking spaces as if it were an isolated

use. Figure 14 illustrates the actual utilization of the parking spaces for each land use by time of day. Since

different land uses have peak parking demands at different times, the land use can effectively 'oshare" a

conxnonpool of parking spaces, as long as the highest demand of the day can be accommodated. The result

of shared parking is a lower total number of parking spaces than if each individual use is required to provide

for its own peak period.

Figure 13 - Minimum Required Parking Example

Required Minimum Parking

tt
o

E
oE
oo
I
Geo
cD

=G
o-

frfifi

,8fi

lOffice
tr Residential

rRetall

lRestEurant

"*$$$$$$$$$$s
Time of Day

7-fl Ki'tlby'Hfil
\ 17 \ ano Assocnres, rnc.

30 December 9, 2008

Page 1000

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
Ca lifornia

Figure 14 - Minimum Shared Parking Example

Shared Parking Utilization

E
oof
o
o
o
F
cr
U'
c')c
JL
G
o-

1
1
1
1

600
400
200
000
800
600
400
200

0

lOffice
tr Residential

lRetail

I REstaurant

"*$$$$$$$$$$s
Timeof Day

In addition to increasing the efficiency of a limited parking supply, the concept of shared parking reduces the

overall cost of providing parking. In downtown areas where development intensity and floor area ratios are

high, blocks and individual parcels are small, and iand uses are predominantly small businesses, it can bc
prohibitively expensive to provide parking which satisfies typical zoning code requirements, particularly if
structured or underground parking is required. Typical downtown areas have the advantage ofbeing able to
combine resources to fund and maintain a colnmon pool of parking for all users. In addition to the principle
of shared parking, there are several general principles that should guide decisions regarding parking in a
downtown core. These principles include:

l. Provide adequate, but not excessive public parking supply.

2. Provide a simple, easily understood parking environment with adequate way-finding.
3. Maximize thc provision of on-street parking as a primary souroe of short-tenn customer parking,

and cnforce time restrictions.
4. Strategically locate municipal lots to provide short-term and long-term parking, Identify at least

one location for the eventual constmction of a parking strucnrre within the core when needed.

5. Gradually implement pricing as a parking managernent strategy to reduce long term parking in
the downtown core, to balance the level of utilization between on- and off--street parking, and to
recover the costs of operating and maintaining parking facilities.

6. Provide options for long-term parking including long-tem parking within the core controlled by
pricing and free or low-cost long-term in the periphery of the core.

7 . Improve the walkability of the downtown to encourage employees to park farther from the

downtown core.
8. Ensure high-quality pedestrian connections.
9. Protect neighborhoods from spillover parking.

The strategies identified below are consistent with the principles described above.

Parking Management and Implementation Strategies

The implementation ofparking rnanagement strategies is intended to ultimately result in more efficientuse of
limitcd parking rcsourccs. A number of parking management strategies could be implemented within the

Historic District to address the existing and the projected, future parking conditions. Potential parking
management strategies inolude:

7 
-fl 

Krm$/.Hom
L. I/ \ arxi Akocnres,rnc,

3l Decernber 9, 2008

Page 1001

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

l. Update Private Parking Requirements
2. Establish and Implement In-Lieu Parking Fees

3, Improve Management of Rail Block Parking Structure
4. Implement Rcsidcntial Pcrmit Parking or Alternative Neighborhood Protection
5. Establish Public Parking Phasing Threshold
6. Establish Loading and Delivery Strategies
7. Implement On-Street Parking Management Strategies

8. Implement Off'-Sheet Public Parking Management Strategies

9. Establish and Implement Valet Parking
10. Implement Additional On-Sfreet Parking
I 1. Establish Pricing Strategies
12. Establish Parking Demand Reduction Strategies
13. Address LRT Commuter Parking in the District

Thc following is a discussion of each ofthese strategies and associated near- and long-term implernentation

recommendations:

1. Update Privale Parking Requirements
Currently, the City of Folsom requires a flat parking ratio of 1 space per 350 square feet for all land

use types (retail, offices, rostaurants, museums, etc.) within the Historic District. The previously

documented detailed parking analysis indicated that this requirement is not sufficient to address the

future parking needs of the District. As per the parking analysis, the District proposes to add

approximately 121,850 square feet (SF) of commercial use, in addition to existing land uses and

known planned/approved projects. Utilizing the City's existing requirement of I space per 350 SF,

the additional proposed development (121,850 SF) will require approximately 350 parking spaces.

The parking analysis also indicated that using the City's current parking ratio (1 space per 350 SF)

for future parking demand would under-provide parking by approximately 50 spaces.

Recommendation #1: Update the private parking requirements in the Municipal Code to

accommodate existing and future parking demand.

The parking analysis evaluated the adequacy of the existing flatparking ratio to meet future parking

demand. As per the parking analysis, in order to meet the future weekday parking demand, the City
should either increase its current parking ratio from I space per 350 SF, to I space per 305 SF, or
adopt separate parking ratios for retail (1 space per 350 SF), restaurants (l space per 170 SF for flne
dining, and 1 space per 2 l0 SF for casual dining), and office ( I space per 460 SF) uses. By adjusting

the parking ratio, the District would be able to accommodate the future parking demand.

In the near-term, the City should consider increasing the flat parking rate from I space per 350 SF to

I space per 305 SF to meet the fuhrre parking needs. In the long-term, the City should consider

adopting separate parking ratios for retail (1 space per 350 SF), restaurants (1 spacc per 170 SF for
fine dining, and 1 space per 210 SF for casual dining), and for offrce (1 space per 460 SF) uses.

Adopting separate ratios for different uses will allow the City to more accurately identily future
parking needs.

2, Estsblish and Implement In-Lieu Parking Fees

Under this strategy, developers are allowed to pay a fee inJieu of providing on-site parking spaces

traditionally required by the Municipal Code. The revenue collected by this fee is used to finance

public parking spaces. This strategy gives developers an option to eitherprovide the parking required

or pay a fee if it is inf'easible to construct parking on-site. Alternatively, a development may provide

some parking on-site and provide the balance required through payment of the in-lieu fee. This

TlItI Krnbv-Hom
L-rI/ \ amnssoqates, rnc,

32 December 9, 2008

Page 1002

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

approach is highly applicable in downtown areas where development opportunity sites are small, and

providing on-site parking is difficult and often expensive. Since the City uses Redevelopment Funds

to finance public parking spaces in the District, the revenue collected could alternatively be used to

pay for a Parking Enforcement Offrce position.

Recommendation #2: Establish and implement in-lieu parking fees to provide options for developers

within the District.

A number of development opponunities exist within the District. However, the size of the

development for most of these opportunity sites is small because of existing uses, and it would be

difficult for developers to provide the on-site parking spaces required by the Municipal Code. An in-
lieu parking fee provides the developer an option ofpaying a one-time fbe for each parking space not
provided on-site, thus encouraging development within the District. Cities are often faced with a
dilemma where they would like developers to invest in their City, but do notprovide developers with
an option where they can rely on public parking facilities to meet their parking demand by paying an

inJieu parking fee. Parking for development sites where providing on-site parking is difticult or
expensive typically relies upon on-street parking. Increased on-street parking demand has the

tendency to discourage customers from visiting.

As a long-term parking strategy, the City could establish and implement inJieu parking fees. The

timing of the in-lieu parking fee sould coincide with the City's decision (if implemented) of adopting

separate parking ratios for retail, restaurants, and office uses with the District.

3. Improve Management of Rail Block Parking Slracture
The recently constructed Rail Block public parking struchrre is currently used by Historic District
employees, customers, and Light Rail Transit (LRT) commuters. Improved management of the

different users will result in more effective utilization of public parking resources.

Generally speaking, it is recornmended that the City institute a simple, straight forward management

strategy that is easily understood by all uscrs of thc parking structure. The most effective parking

management strategy will simplify structure enforcement, and will meet the expectations of cunent
and future Historic District users. With that said, it is also recommended that the City continue to
preserve the ultimate intended use of the structure, with rninimal, strategic, short-term deviations to

most effectively address cuffent economic, development, and user conditions.

This topic is discussed in detail, and implcmcntation recomrnendations are provided later in this

document within the "Assessment of City's S-Year Parking Management Plan" portion of the "Other

Considerations" section on Page 53.

4. Implement Residential Permit Parking or Alternative Neighborhood Protection
This strategy has multiple objectives, primarily to protect residential neighborhoods surrounding the

District from spillover parking. This strategy would allow residents of the District to obtain permits

to park on streets in the surrounding neighborhoods, provided that there is sufftcient on-street parking

capacity to accommodate the needs ofthe neighborhood. The revenue generated by this strategy may

be used to administer, and enforce, the residential permit parking prograrn, or may be used to fund
improvements specif,rc to the neighborhood in which the permit was sold (c.9., traffic calming,
landscaping, streetscapes, etc.).

Recommendation #4: As deve lopment intensifies in the Dishict, it is recommended to periodically
monitor parking conditions to determine if residents are parking on-street, or within surrounding

neighborhoods. If so determined, develop and implement a program to administer and enforce a

Residential Permit Parking Program (RPPP),

7,-Jl Krnlsv.H0n
L-,I/ \ arulGsoc?tss,rnc.

J' December 9,2008

Page 1003

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parking Imp lementation Plan Update

Criteria for triggering the need to implement pennit parking also need to be established, There are

two purposes for these criteria: a) for Historic District residents to park in public spaces within the

District area, and b) to minimize impacts of spilloverparking in surrounding neighborhoods (District
visitors parking in the adjacent neighborhoods).

Criteria for a) includes: More than l0 percent of the public parking spaces are being utilized by
Historic District residents (e.g,, overnight parking) on a regular basis. Criteria for b) includes: A
neighborhood association registered with the City's Planning Department circulates a petition, and

obtains signatures for 60 percent or lnors of the households in the area. It is also critical that the City
has conducted a parking study to demonstrate that spillover parking is occurring.

The City of Folsom has an ongoing neighborhood Permit Parking ordinance which will enable

neighborhoods to establish permit parking zones. Also, recent field obseruations indicate spillover
parking into adjacent neighborhoods, particularly in the vicinity of the intersection of Wool Street

and F'igueroa Street. This spillover parking could be because customers/visitors are not fully utilizing
the public parking lots available within the District, and would like to park closer to their
destinations.

In the near-term, the City does not need to implement an RPPP for neighborhoods adjaccnt to the

intersection of Wool Street and Figueroa Street. However, the City should continue to monitor this,
and other neighborhoods for spillover parking as growth intensifiss within the District. A RPPP is an

inconvenience for residents, and should be avoided as long as practical.

The long-term strategy is to establish an RPPP, if found to be needed. A RPPP should be

irnplemented gradually, and applied only to neighborhoods that are experiencing spillover impacts. If
implementation of RPPP in one neighborhood is determined to push the impact to an adjacent

neighborhood, the RPPP should be expanded to that adjacent neighborhood.

.5. Establish Public Parking Phasing Threshold
As per the parking anaiysis, the future parking supply (on-street and off-street) within the District is
?30 spaces. The estimated existing parking demand for a weekday is 420 spaces which is

approximately 50 percent of the future parking supply. The parking demand for planned/approved
projects within the Disrict is estimated to be 256 spaces. With the construction of all
plarmed/approved projects, the parking demand of676 spaces (existing + planned/approved projecs)
would be approximately 79 percent of the future parking supply within the District,

The parking analysis indicated an additional 121,850 SF of commercial development is feasible

within the District without exceeding the parking capacity of a future parking structure. A422 space

parking structure is proposed at the existing Trader Lane Lot, which will in turn eliminate 125 off-
street parking spaces. With the elimination of the Trader Lane Lot, the parking demand of 676 spaces

(existing + planned/approved projects) would be approximately 93 percent of the future parking

supply within the District. Typically, the construction of any new parking facility begins when the

parking demand reaches 85 percent ofthe parking supply. This approach ensures that enough parking

spaces are available during the period of construction. Accordingly, the construction of the proposed

parking structure at the Trader Lane Lot should begin when the parking demand ofplanned/approved
projects reaches 80 percent (205 spaces).

Recommendation #5: The City should start construction ofthe parking structure at the Trader Lane

lot when the district-wide parking demand reaches approxitnately 85 percent ofthe available parking

supply at the time, or when approximately 80 percent of the planned/approved projects' parking
demand occurs within the District.

7-fl KinbY-Hom
L I7 \ and Atsochtes. rnc,

34 Deccmber 9, 2008

Page 1004

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
Californla

In the near-term, the implementation of planned/approved projects should be closely rnonitored to
determine when 80 percent of the development's parking demand is reached. Any additional loss of
parking spaces within the District should also be closely monitored.

In the long-term, the construction of a 422 spaoe parking structure should begin when the parking

demand within the District reaches 85 percent of the available parking supply.

6. Estsblish Loading and Delivery Stutegies
Loading areas for the delivery of goods, merchandise, and supplies is essential for the eoonomic

health of the District. Deliveries should be accommodated through a combination of on-site loading
docks, on-street loading zones restricted to certain hours, and permanent on-stroet loading areas.

Larger development projects should provide on-site loading.

Smaller, or otherwise constrained sites may be served by on-street loading zones that are restricted to

loading in the early morning hours and afterward revert to public parking. These loading aroas are

project-specific, but should be selected to serve several properties, These restricted loading areas

should be as convenient as possible to the service entrances of the buildings they serve, but if not

feasible, loading zones should be on side streets or in the rear ofthe buildings.

The District should provide several permanent on-street loading zones distributed in all three zones to

permit deliveries throughout the day. The City's Municipal Code requires commercial uses where
large amounts ofgoods are received and shipped to provide adequate loading andunloading space to

handle the volume and frequency of the truck traffic (Section 17.57.060). The City requires the

loading zones be a minimum of l0-feet wide, 35-feet long, and 14-feet high.

Recommendation ff6a: For large developments, the City should reconrnend on-site loading and

unloading zones.

Currently, the City's Municipal Code does not require large developments to provide on-site loading
and unloading zones, which puts the burden upon on-street parking spaces to serve as ioading and

unloading zones. For these large developments, additional on-street parking spaces are required (as

per Municipal Code Section 17 .57 .060) which are likely to reduce the general availability of on-street

parking spaces for customers/visitors within the District. Therefore, it is recommended that in the

ncar-term the City add a provision within their Code which requires large developments to provide

on-site loading and unloading zones.

Recommendation #6b: Based on the location of existing and anticipated commercial businesses,

identiff and implement restrioted and permanent Ioading zones on curbs with parallel parking.

With the amount of development proposed within the District, sufficient on-street loading and

unloading spaces should be provided to accommodate the needs of the future developments. The

following locations are recommendcd for on-strcet loading and unloading zones (Note: the exact

location of existing loading and unloading zones are not known and the recommendations are made

based on anticipated future demand from proposed developments):

r Trader Lane between Wool Street and Riley Street
r Sutter Street between Reading Street and Decatur Street
r Sutter Street between Decatur Street and Wool Street
r Sutter Street between Wool Street and Riley Street
o Sutter Street between Riley Street and Scott Street
r Leidesdorff Street between Gold Lake Drive and Wool Street
o Scott Street between Riley Sheet and Sutter Street

7-fl Kknhv.Ho{n

L.f/ \ anoAssoqarcs,tnc,
35 December 9, 2008

Page 1005

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking tmplementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

The City should maintain flexibility to change the location of loading zones in response to changes in
development. In the near-tenn, some on-street parking spaces along the recommended sections

should be designated as loading and unloading zones during ths 6ff:peak hours.

In the long-term, some of these off-peak loading and unloading zones, which are heavily utilized,
should be designated as permanent loading and unloading zones without time restrictions, This
approach should only be done ifthe loss ofon-sfreet parking spaces does not significantly affect the
parking supply, and additional on-street parking spaces exist within the sunoundings. The timing for
permanent loading and unloading zones could also be coordinated with the construction of the Trader
Lane parking structure , as the parking supply within the District will be increased and the loss of on-
street parking spaces is compensated.

7. Implement On-Street Parking Management Strategies
Most streets within the District have on-street parking. Along Leidesdorff Street, Wool Street, and

Sutter Street, angled on-street parking is provided. Some of the on-street spaces are delineated with
pavement markings, but most streets have no parking space delineation. Under future conditions there

are a total of 239 on-street parking spaces. Table 12 of this report details the on-street parking
locations within the District.

On-street parking is used by ernployees, customers, and visitors of the District. To some extent,

existing on-street parking is used by LRT commuters as parking enforcement is not strictly provided.
Proper on-street parking management will increase its efficiency by making sure that adequate

parking is available within the District to accommodate short-term peak parking demand. Shoppers,

diners, and commercial visitors will comprise the majority of peak period parking demands in future
Folsom. This group of users has short-term parking needs (3 hours or less). Therefore, the time
restriction and potential pricing strategies discussed below are intended to serve this group ofusers.

Time Restrictians
Time Restrictions are intended to maximize parking tumover of the most convenient and therefore,

the most valuable, spaces in the District. The objective of this strategy is to reserve on-sheet parking
spaces in proximity of retail land uses within the District for customers, while providing unrestricted
parking in the periphery for empioyees or residents.

Existing on-street parking occupancy results indicate peak weekday demand of approximately 80
percent to 85 percent and the peak to be between 1l:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. During the weekend
(Friday evening), the peak on-street parking demand is approximately 75 percent with the peak time
between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. Parking demand in many downtowns peaks around noon to l:00
p.m. as this is the time that retail/restaurant uses peak during weekdays. The District weekday peak

is indicative of a predominantly retail/restaurant-based commercial mix. For the weekend, the

observations suggest on-street parking spaces are being used by restaurant users, which peak around

dinner time within the study area.

Approximately 75 percent of the District's on-street parking should be restricted to short-term
parking. Whilc time rcstrictions canvary depending on the nccds of thc adjaccnt land uscs, the basic

time limit should encourage the desired tumover (typically I t/r lo 2 hours). Longer term parking

shoutd be provided within the immediate periphery, or near outer ends of the District (e.g. Sutter

Street east ofScott Street, Canal Street, Reading Street, and Bridge Street). These streets should be

restricted to l0-hours, or left unrestricted in the near-term. The City may provide shorter time
restrictions for street segments at the request of property owners.

7-fl Kiml€v.Hom

Lff \ anoA!$msps,inc,
36 December 9, 2008

Page 1006

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

The fbllowing streets within the Distriot ourrently have time restrictions:

r Wool Street: Between Sutter Sheet and Figueroa Streel (2-hour limit)
e Wool Street: Between Sutter Street and Leidesdorff Street (3-hour limit)
o Sutter Strest; Between Wool Street and Reading Street (3-hour limit)
r Gold Lake Drive (3-hour limit)
. Decatur Street: Between Sutter Street and Figueroa Street (3-hour limit)
r Leidesdorff Street: Between Wool Street and Gold Lake Drive (3-hour limit)

However, these time restrictions are not enforced, and do not cover all streets within the District.
Recent parking turnover surveys conducted in January 2008 show vehicles parked throughout the day
at some of these on-street parking spaces,

Criteria/Guidelines for Time Restrictions

a

a

a

Maintain consistent time restrictions within the District. Avoid piecemeal time restrictions
unless there are compelling reasons to change.

Time restriction serving the commercial core should be 2 hours (the average time parking in
downtown's nationally is 90 minutes).

Properly owners may petition for time restrictions less than 2 hours on the sheets which their
property is located, but the change should be applied to the entire street. The majority of
properly owners fronting the street (at least 5l percent) must agree to the change in
restriction. The Cify may require a parking hrrnover survey to support changes to the time
restriction.
3O-minute time restrictions may be used for streets serving very high intensity retail activity
where rapid turnover is required (e.g., post office, banks, ATMs, dry cleaners, etc.).

Long-term parking (no time restriction except standard 72hour limit) should not be signed.

Designation of unrestricted parking should be based on whether or not:
o The parking area is conducive to employee and resident parking outside of the

District;
o There is adcquatc on-strect parking capacity (85 percent or less occupied); and

o The current adjacent uses on either side ofthe sheet do not require high turnover
parking.

Unrestricted long term parking should be provided adjacentto residential development (not
mixed use) and in the periphery of the Historic District based on the above criteria.

a

a

Recommendttion #7u Change the existing 3-hour parking restrictions to a 2-hour parking
restriction within the District. Install revised parking restriction signs on these streets. Consistent

enforcement of the time restriction is necessary to maintain adherence.

Recommendation #7b: Adopt the time-restriction recommendations described above. Identi$ 30-

minute parking zones on streets serving high intensity retail or service activity. Also identify long-
term parking within the imrnediate periphery or near outer ends of the District (e .g. Sutter Street east

of Scott Street, Canal Street, Reading Sheet, and Bridge Sheet).

In the near term, no change to 3-hour parking restriction is needed. However, enforcement of time
restriction is recommended to maintain adherence and to acclimate downtown parkers that

enforcement is being consistently applied. Parking tickets, which only give a waming to vehicles
parked longer than the time allowed, may be issued during the acclamation period.

FItl Kimlev-Hom
\I7 \ arrjAi$ooates,,nc

5t December 9, 2008

Page 1007

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historlc Dlstrict
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

In the long-term, as the development intensifies within the District, it is recommended that all on-
street parking within the commercial core be limited to 2 hours and parking tickets (appropriate
amount should be decided by the City) be issued to vehicles violating the time limits. Parking
enforcement could also be coordinated with the construction of Trader Lane parking structure as

more parking will be available for long-temr parkers,

8. Implement Off-Street Public Parking Management Stategies
Within the District, off-street parking lots were observed to have occupancy averaging 58 percent

between I l:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.(with 7l percent occupancy at 12:00 noon), then a drop to 43
percent and 52 percent between 4:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m. Between 6:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m., the
parking occupancy increases to 70 percent and 78 percent before dropping dramatically to 2 I percent

at 8:00 p.m. The increase in the early evening coincides with the peak dining period. The peak off-
street parking demand occurs a'17:00 p.m. with 78 percent occupancy.

Nearly all existing off-street parking lots within the Dishict have a 3-hour time limit on parking.
However, these time limit parking restrictions are not enforced, and the recent parking tumover
survcy conducted in January 2008 showed vehicles parked in off-street public parking lots
throughout the day.

Recommendation #8a: Restripe existing otT-street parking lots to enhance the delineation of the
parking spaces.

Recommendation #8b: Remove existing 3-hour time limit from all off-street parking lots and charge
a parking fee based on number of hours par*ed.

Removing the existing 3'hour tirne limit and charging a parking fee based on the number of hours
parked will provide options for employees, conlmuters, and visitors who need to park for a longer
duration. The parking fee charged will provide revenue which can be used for the operation and
maintenance of the off-street parking facilities.

In the near-term, the City does not need to make any changes and should continue with the 3-hour
time limit for all oflstreet parking lots within the District. As the development within the District
intensifies, the City should start parking enforcement by issuing waming tickets.

In the long-term, the City should remove the 3-hour parking limit from all off-street parking lots and
institute parking charges based on the number of hours parked. Also, during the construction of the
Trader Lane parking structure, the City should identify off-street parking lots within the vicinity of
the District to be used as over-flow in case the parking spaces within the District are fully utilized.
The City should encourage employees to utilize off-street parking during the construction of Trader
Lane structure-

Recommendation #8c: Identify off-street parking lots within the vicinity of the District, and
encourage employees to use these parking lots during the construction of the Traders Lane parking
structure.

9. Estublish and Implement Valet Parking
A total of approximately 39,000 SF of future restaurant use is either planned or estimated within the
District. Identiffing on-street and off-street valet parking locations within the District will provide
much needed convenience for the restaurant patrons. Restaurants peak during the mid-day (noon to
2:00 p.m.) for lunch, and during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.) for dinner.

7,-Jl Krmlov.Hom
\I7 \ and&sooates,rnc.

38 Decembcr 9, 2008

Page 1008

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
Californla

Recommcndation #9: Almost exclusively used for restaurants, this strategy increases parking
capacity as well as convenience for restaurant patrons. The City should permit restaurants, or other
commercial businesses, to institute valet parking through a conditional use pennit, including
permission to reserve one to two parking spaces in front of the businesses to conductvalet operations.
Valet parking can utilize private parking facilities through agreements with the facilities' owners.

In the near and long term, the City rnay consider valet parking operations to be used by restaurants
during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.). This requires establishing conditional use permits,
reserving portions ofoff-street public facilities for valet parking, and allowing reservation ofcurb
space for valet operations.

10, Implement Additional On-Steet Parking
One approach to increasing the public parking supply is to implement angled parking spaces on
appropriate existing streets. The minimum street width to accommodate angled parking on one side
ofthe street and parallel parking on the other side is 53-feet for 60-degree angled parking, and 50-feet
for 45-degree angled parking. These street widths allow for a wider lane adjacent to the angled
parking so that vehicles backing out ofthe parking spaces do not encroach into the opposing travel
lane. A minimum curb to curb width of SO-feet is needed for streets to have angled parking.
Currently, angled parking exists on Leidesdorff Street, west of Wool Street, and on Wool Street,
north of Sutter Street. Streets with sufficient widths to accommodate angled parking should be
identified within the District to increase on-street parking supply.

Recommendation #10a: Identify streets within the District with sufficient widths to accommodatc
angled parking.

In the near-term, additional on-street parking spaces as suggested by the City's S-Year Parking
Managernent Plan (Ianuary 2008) should be implemented. Additional on-street parking spaces which
invoive the Trader Lane Lot should be coordinated with the construction of the Trader Lane Lot
parking structure.

In thc long-tcrm, the City should conduct a detailcd study to identify streets within the District where
angled parking could be implemented.

11. Establish Pricing Strategies
Currently within the Dishict, parking is provided free of charge. There is minimal parking
enforcement and, therefore, no source of revenue forthe City. As per the City's S-Year Parking
Management Plan (Ianuary 2008), the installation of parking meters within the District is not
recommended, citing the installation and maintenance costs, as well as the potential of diverting
funds away from other more beneficial improvements. It is also speculated that the implementation
of parking meters could drive customers away to nearby shopping districts without parking fbes.

While the perception of detening patrons away from the District may be true fbr the near-term, it
may play less of a role for ftiture conditions. The District can accommodate future commercial
development of approximately 121,850 SF in addition to the already planned/approved projects. The
future development of the District is likely to attract more customers, and lack of available on-street
parking due to time limit violations, and no parking enfbrcement would also discourage them from
visiting. Parking meters aretypicalLy found in most downtowns within California.

In the long-term, the City should install parking meters for on-street parking spaces on streets where
the recommended two-hour parking restriction is implemented. As suggested in the City's S-Year
Plan, the City should continue to explore the feasibility of creating either a full-time parking
enforcement position, or using help from volunteer agencies to perfbnn parking enforcement, The
revenue generated from the parking meters could be used to fund the parking enforcement officer,

7'-Jl Klr$rr-Hom
\I/ I adlssocraras.inc

39 December 9, 2008

Page 1009

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Recommendation #lla: In the long-term, the City should install parking meters for on-street
parking on streets where the recommended two-hour parking restriction is implemented.

Recommendation #11b: Create a full-time parking enforcement officer position. Installation of
parking meters should be gradual and should start with streets serving retail/restaurant uses which
require short-term parking. Also, strict parking enforcement should be performed for effective
utilization of on-strcct parking spaccs. As development intensifies within the Disnict, parking meters
could be installed on additional streets.

Instead of parking meters, the City should consider installing newer parking machines which can
accommodate various payment methods (coins, bills, credit and debit cards, and by cellular telephone

or Intemet), charge only for time parked, incorporate multiple rates, and have the flexibility to vary
rates by time of the day. One parking machine could be installed on each street for all on-street
parking spaces on that street. The customer using the on-street parking space on that street buys a
parking permit from the maohine tbr the time parked and displays this parking permit on the

dashboard ofthe vehicle for verification by the parking enforcement officer. These newer parking
machines also produce receipts and record data for auditing, thus preventing fraud, and also record
parking utilization data for planning purposes.

Unhundled Cost of Parking
The cost of parking is typically included in the sales price, or rent of housing. While not a common
practice today, the City should provide developers flexibility to separate the cost of parking from the

cost or rent of the units, as long as the maximum parking requirements for the development, as a

whole, are met. This approach provides a financial incentive for, and attracts, those households with
Iow or zero auto ownership. The developer may be able to separate the cost of parking from all the

units, a portion of the units, or offer additional spaces for rnonthly lease. It would be important that
buyers and renters are made aware that they are not paying more for parking, but that the cost of
parking is simply being separated out from the other costs of purchasing or renting a unit.

Recommendation #llc: Explore allowing developers to unbundle the cost ofparking from dwelling
unit sales price or rent. Let developers decide whether there is a market for implementing this
innovative parking technique.

12. Establish Parking Demund Reduction Strategies
This strategy is aimed at reducing the parking demand within the District. This approach could be

accomplished by encouraging altemate modes of travel (transit, bicycle, and walk), by providing
shuttle services which connects remote parking, and by guaranteeing rides home. The City's S-Year

Parking Management Plan (January 2008) identified a number of parking demand reduction methods

that could be accomplished within the District to reduce the dependence on parking. The methods

discussed inthe Plan included:

Transit lncentives: "Encourage use of Light Rail and bus transit by subsidizing transit fares

and allowing flexible work schedules."

Remote Parkine with Shuttle: "Introducing an off-site location for employee parking and
providing a safe and convenient shuttle system can displace long-term parked vehicles out of
the Dishict and open up more space for visitors. This can be done on a regular basis or
during special events, but may require employee incentives to encourage its use."

Pool Vehicles / Guaranteed Rides Home: "Employers can create incentives by guaranteeing

the employee that they will have a ride to their car or home at any time necessary. Some

districts will also purchase a small number of fuel efficient, low-cost vehicles that will be

available to any employee that needs to use one to run an errand or for overnight use."

7'-fl Krmbv.Hom

L. I/ I andf6soqapsinc.
40 December 9,2008

Page 1010

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsorn Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
Ca lifornia

Valet/Pedicab Services: "The Chamber of Cornmerce created valet parking and volunteer
pedicab prograns last year, which were successful methods of improving the use of less

desirable parking spaces", The City should continue the successful implementation of the
ValeVPedicab program last year and expand if possible.

Improving Walk and Bicycle Access: "A consistent nefwork of safe bicycle and pedestrian

trials, coupled with storage and shower facilities can promote non-motorized transportation
rrse, fieeing up additional parking for customers". The Plan identif,iedthe cunent Streetscape

effort and bike storage facility in the Rail Block public parking structure as near-term
parking shategies.

Recommendation #12: Impiement the parking demand reduction strategies suggested by the City's
S-Year Parking Managenrent Plan (January 2008).

In the near-term, the City should encourage employers to subsidize transit fares, continue the

ValetlPedicab program, and provide bike storage facilities within the District, In the longtenn, the

City should identify remote parking areas outside the District and encourage ernployee parking

within these parking areas with convenient shuttle service (financed through a Business Improvement
District or service provided by RT).

13, Address LRT Commuter Parking in District
The prcscncc of Light Rail Transit (LRT) introduccs a layer of complexity in the evaluation and

assessment of parking management strategies in the Historic District. A recent strategy to address the
inevitable presence of LRT users within the new Rail Block parking structwe was developed in
which 100 LRT parking permits would be provided, for a fee, with an established expiration date.

Furthermore, Dishict-wide, various time limit parking restrictions have been implemented to further
combat the effect of these daily, long-term parking users.

Recommendation #13: It is recommended that the City institute simple, straight forward parking
management strategies that are easily understood by all users of the District's parking supply,
including the new Rail Block parking structure. The most effective parking management strategy

will simpliff enforcement, and will meet the expectations of current and future Historic District
rrsers. With that said, it is also recommended that the City continue to preserve the ultimate intended

use of the Rail Block parking structure, with minimal, strategic, short-term deviations to most

effectively address current economic, development, and user conditions.

As discussed later in this document, the near-term conditions of the Rail Block parking sttucture are

recommended to be considered as follows:

o Level 4 (roof) is the least desirable parking, as it is uncovered and requires the most

circuitous routc to acccss. This lcvel should be utilized by the longcst tcrm parkcrs including
light rail and employees.

o Level I (ground level) is the most desirable parking, as it offers the most convenient access

to light rail, adjacent existing commercial uses, and the future Rail Block development. This
level should be utilized by the shortest term parkers including primarily Historic District
visitors.

r Levels 2 and 3 are essentially overflow parking f<rr Level 4 (roof) and Level 1.

The City's contemplated 6-hour maximum time limit within the structure may be a viable temporary

option, but it is viewed as a fatal flaw in the long-term management of the parking structure. Parking

structures are typically intended for long-term parkers (6+ hours), especially employees, with the

shorter-term parkers using on-street and other off-street parking supply.

7-fl Kmbv.Hofn
L.'I/ \ anoAssoqarss, inc.

41 December 9, 2008

Page 1011

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
Ca lifornia

Light rail and employee passes could be considered as an alternative to the 6-hour maximum time
limit, although it does not address long-tcrm custorners (customers who park longer than six hours
are rare). As such, it may be advantageous to designate floors I and 2 with a 3-4 hour limit for
customers (must be enfbrced), and a lloors 3 and 4 with light rail permits and employee permits (also
must be enforced).

Also as discussed later in this document, in the long-tenn, the light rail parking issue needs to be
addressed because, ideally, over-management ofthe garage parking is not recomrnended, as a simple
enforcement system is ultimately desirable. Considering the increase in light rail ridership, the City
and Regional Transit should address the long-term parking demands (i.e., remote parking, new RT
structure, etc.).

Furthermore, it is acknowledged that the actual parking demand at the Historic Folsom light rail
station may be limited more by the capacity of the Regional Transit Gold Line, as opposed to the
supply of parking. This theory should be considered in the ultimate parking supply decisions that are

made within the Historic District.

Summary of Recommended Strategies

Near-Term Strategies
The near-termparking strategies identified in the Parking Management and Implementation Stratcgics section
above include the following:

a. Increase the current parking ratio from I space per 350 SF to I space per 305 SF.
b. Monitor neighborhoods, especially the neighborhood adjacent to the intersection ofWool Street and

Figueroa Street, for spillover parking as development intensifies within the District.
c. Monitor the implementation of planned/approved projects to determine when 80 percent of the

parking demand occurs within the District,
d. Add provision to the Ciry's Municipal Code requiring large developments to provide on-site loading

and unloading zones.
e. Identifo existing on-street parking spaces which could be used for loading and unloading during off-

peak hours.
f. Enforce parking restrictions by issuing warning parking tickets during an acclitnation period.
g. Identify time restricted, on-street valet parking spaces to be used by restaurants during the mid-day

(noon to 2:00 p.rn.) for lunch, and during the evening (6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.) for dinner,
h. Add on-street parking spaces as suggested by City's S-Year Parking Management Plan (January

2008).
i. Encourage subsidized transit fares and continne operating the Valet/Pedicab program. Also, identi$r

additional bike storage facilities within the District.
j. Implcment City recommended parking rnanagement strategy within the Rail Block parking structure.

Long-Term Strategies
The long-term parking strategies identified in the Parking Management and Implementation Strategies section
above include the following:

a. Adopt separate parking ratios for retail (l space per 350 SF), restaurants (l space per 170 SF for fine
dining, and I space per 2 I 0 SF for casual dining), and for office (1 space per 460 SF) uses,

b. Establish and implement in-lieu parking fees. The timing of the in-lieu parking fees could coincide
with the City's decision (if implemented) of adopting separate parking ratios for retail, restaurants,
and office uses with the District.

c, Gradually implement a Residential Permit Parking Program (RPPP) in neighborhoods experiencing
spillover parking impacts.

ff?t KmlarHon
L.fZ \ smAssocnres,rrp.

42 Decernbsr 9,2008

Page 1012

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Dastrict
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

d. Start construction of a 422 space parking structure on the Trader Lane Lot when the district-wide
parking demand reaches approximately 85 percent of the available parking supply at the time, or
when approximately 80 percent of the planned/approvedprojects'parking demand occurs within the
District.

e. Identiff heavily utilized off-peak loading and unloading zones and designate them as permanent
loading and unloading zones without time restrictions.

f. Restrict all on-street parking within the District to 2 hours and enforce parking restrictions by issuing
parking tickets.

g. Remove the 3-hour parking limit from all off-street parking lots, and institute parking charges based
on the number of hours parked. Also, during the construction of the Trader Lane parking structure,
the City should identify off-street parking lots within the vicinity of the District to be used as over-
flow in case the parking spaces within the District are fully utilized. Identify permanent off-sheet
valet parking spaces for existing and future restaurant uses throughout the District,

h. Conduct a detailed study to identiSr streets within the District where angled, on-street parking could
be implemented.

i. Gradually implement parking meters for on-street parking spaces on streets serving retail/restaurant
uses.

j. Continue to explore the feasibility of a full-time parking enforcement position, or volunteer help.
k. Encourage Pool Vehicles/Guaranteed Rides Home program.
l. Work with Regional Transit to fully and appropriately address the Light Rail Transit parking

situation within the District.

FUNDING STRATEGIES

This section provides information about the different types of parking costs and different financing options
and strategies, The information focuses on structured, free parking, as the City of Folsom plans to construct a
new structured parking garage without implementing development funding mechanisms. Based upon the
City's stated objectives and findings from other sections of this report, general information that applies to
most oities is provided in this report, as well as specific ideas and recommendations for the City of Folsom.

The City of Folsom is not unique in its objectives to provide efficient parking without yet knowing how all of
the costs will be paid. And like many cities, parking structures are seen as a catalyst to development and
redevelopment activities. Most structured parking facilities are not self-supporting and, even when there are

operating revenues, they are often insufficient to cover operating expenses and debt service. Because ofthis
reality, it is often not possible fbr an owner to obtain 100 percent financing on their parking project without
subsidies of some kind. Furthermore, lnany municipalities are in the process of eliminating parking fiom their
budgets and intend to remain to be involved in managing the parking without being the sole provider of
funding and financing for parking,

While there are many cities similar to Folsom that intend to become or remain responsible for the costs of
parking, they should be aware that there are a number of strategies that have been successfully used to linance
parking facility capital projects. Common financing methods include federal grants, tax-increment financing,
taxes from business irnprovement districts or parking tax districts, and net revenues from other facilities.
These and other options are described in this report. To determine the most appropriate means of financing
for Folsom, a market and financial analysis study may need to be completed. These financing decisions
typically are approved by city councils. Market and financial studies are often completed by an economist
with a parking prof'essional providing existing and forecast demand data. When user fees (paid parking
revenues) are apart ofthe financing equation, the projected demand and revenues ofa proposed parking
facility projcct arc quantified, and so is the extent to which the user fees will covor the operating expenses and
debt service. Ifduring the course ofsuch a study it is determined that operating revenues are projected to

7'ffl KimlerrHom
\.I/ \ anoAisocntss, lru.

43 December 9,2008

Page 1013

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Distrlct
DRAFT Parking Implementatlon Plan Update

Folsom,
California

adequately cover operatitrg costs and debt service, then there is no need to identi$r additional funding sources.
However, for those projects that do not "pencil out", a subsidy is required. This subsidy may be defincd and
quantified through this study process. Since parking is intended to remain free in the Historic District, the
Cify would be seeking subsidy or total financing.

Parking Costs

Parking costs are divided into two categories - capital costs for construction of parking infrastructure, and
operations and maintenance costs which are typically combined. Both kinds of cost need to be considered for
funding, and each may require separatc funding sources because of the timing for when the financing is
needed. Capital costs are infrequent, but may be large sums. Operations and maintenance costs are regular
(typically budgeted for annually), smaller costs, Capital (or development) costs and operating/maintenance
costs vary widely. Land acquisition costs, construction costs, soft costs, and operating expenses are types of
costs that should be considered during the planning phase ofa parking project.

Estimating the cost of constructing a new parking structure is dependent upon several variables, including the
number of spaces needed, the number of parking shucture levels, the size/dimensions of the site, the
architectural features for the structure, and whether the garage will have ground floor uses. Other variables
that affect parking structure costs include the type of flow system (one-way or two-way drivc aislcs), the
number of access points, the amount of underground levels, and the size and shape of the site. Certain site
dimensions and topography can make one site more efficient and less costly than other sites. In the event that
the Cify chooses to build parking structures on multiple sites, the cost per space may vary depending on site
characteristics and structure sizes. These factors need to be considered in the site selection process.

Land Acquisition Costs \

Although not a factor in the District's proposed use of the Trader Lane site, land costs are often not included
during the preparation of a parking project's economic analysis. In many cases, the institution that is planning
a parking facility, an airport, hospital, municipality, univcrsity, ctc., already owns the land that serves as the
site for the proposed parking facility. However, in those cases where land costs do need to be recouped, land
acquisition costs become a significant part of the equation. There is not rule of thumb for lypical land
acquisition costs. These costs vary significantly from one location to another and depend upon a multitude of
issues including access, density of development, surrounding land uses, income potential, etc. Land
acquisition costs can often add from $15 to $100 or more per square foot ofland area to the overall project
cost.

Construction Costs
The most significant variable impacting construction or "hard" costs is the type of parking improvement.
Surface parking lots can be constructed for as little as $ 1,000 per space or less fbr a basic paving and striping
project, and as much as $3,000 or more per space for a grander projeot featuring an elaborate drainage
systems, premium light fixtures, signage and graphics, and landscaping.

Structured parking costs represent comparatively higher costs per space than surface parking, and typically
range anywhere from $8,000 to $30,000 or more per space, depending on the project particulars. The low end
of this range will likely buy a simple concrete parking structure with limited aesthetical appeal. More unique
architectural features can drive the cost upward significantly.

Soft Costs
To derive a total project cost, other costs must be added to the constructi<ln and land costs. These additional
costs are referred to as "soft" costs, and may include items such as a construction contingency,
architecturaVengineering fecs, soils and materials testing, debt service reserve funds, legal fbes, and financing
oosts. Soft costs can vary significantly but typically fall within l5 to 35 percent of construction costs.

Tffl l0{nkHo{n
L. 17 \ ardlssocbrss, lnc,

44 Dcccmher 9, 2008

Page 1014

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic Dlstrict
DRAFT Parklng Implementatlon Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses of parking facilities also vary dramatically. Variations are due to geographical location,
size of facility staffing patterns, method of operation, and local legal requirements. These expenses include
enforcement, the cost of utilities, supplies, daily maintenance, lighting, cashiering, management and

accounting services, on-site security, structural maintcnance, landscaping and insurance. Multi-story
structures may require additional costs for fne control equipment and elevators, and underground parking may
require mechanical ventilation. Public parking facilities typically do not pay taxes.

Annual O&M costs for a parking structure are dependent upon several variables, including whether or not the
garage is free or for pay (which would require perconnel), whether or not there are rcstrooms, and how large

the structure is or how many levels of parking it provides. Annual costs per space range from about $200 for
basic maintenance, up to $800 for a facility with attendants.

Types of insurance coverage include comprehensive liability, the garage operator's legal liability, fire and

extended coverage, workers' compensation, equipment coverage, money and security coverage (theft
occurring on the premises), blanket honest coverage (employee theft), and rent and business intemrption
coverage, (structural damage resulting from natural phenomena). Annual operating expenses for structured
parking facilities typically range from $200 to more than $800 per space. These figures exclude parking,
properfy, and sales taxes.

Financing Strategies

The financing mechanisms discussed in this section are typical strategies used by cities similar in size to
Folsom. A menu of options is provided fbr the City to use to finance future parking costs. The decision-
making process for the parking facility financing should begin with a general agreement regarding basic
principles and end with a more detailed approach for resolving funding, management, and cost allocation
issues. Kimley-Horn has identified a number of guiding principlcs that can guide future actions and decisions
regarding the sources and use offunds for parking facilities. A consensus among key stakeholders on general

principles will help guide and resolve financing-related issues as they arise throughout the implementation
pfocess.

Guiding Principals
The City's financing strategy should be guided by the following prinoiples;

r The improvement program that is ultimately adopted must be financially feasible, i.e., funding
sources must be identified, and quantified that match programmed expenditures. In addition,
maintcnancc, opcrations and depreciation must be considered prior to project development. Given
the significant cost associated with consffuction ofparking facilities, it will be important to develop a

strategic approach to project financing and prioritization of investments. As a general principal, the

investment in new parking facilities should occur only after adequate funding sources have been

identified and committed for both one-time and ongoing costs. Consequently, the actual project
schedule and phasing will need to be adapted to funding rcalitics. In addition, since the construction
ofparking facilities generally leads to Operations and Maintenance (O&M) costs, capital investment

must be matched with increased operation revenues,
o Innovative ways ofcovering project costs should be pursued based on a concerted publio-private

partnership and leveraging the diverse spectrum of potential sources available. The large cost of
meeting the parking needs suggests that existing sources and standard techniques will need to be

leveraged and expanded in a number ofways. Private funding through fees and assessments will also

be required, and the support of local stakeholders and the Folsom community will be critical for
success. Under some proposed financing scenarios, voter approved funding mechanisms may be

necessary. In addition, funding mechanisms and programs should be established early on so as to

build up reserve accounts that grow over time. In general, it is anticipated that the financing program

will be based on a concerted public-private partnership.

7-fl Krnlov.tlo.n
\. I7 \ arnt&sooate 

"'c.

45 December 9,2008

Page 1015

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

a The costs associated with parking facilities should be allocated in a proportional and equitable
manner and, to the extent possible, aoross a range of potential beneficiaries and user groups
associated with the facilities. No single financing mechanism is expected to cover the full cost of
construction and operating a parking structure. Rather, a combination of sources will be required in
order to provide adequate funding and allocate costs among differcnt groups. The section below
outlines several financing scenarios developed to illustrate the range offinancial responsibilities that
could be assigned to various entities, and provides further detail on the nature and potential
applicability of various funding mechanisms.

A lternalive Financing Strategies
The following is an overview of the most commonly used strategies for financing parking facilities, most of
which fall short ofgenerating operating revenues that are sufticient to cover operating expenses and debt
service:

Federal Grants
At least two potential funding sources are available at the federal level. Location, intended use ofthe facility,
and availability of grant money are the variables that typically govem whether a prqject receives federal grant
money. The U.S. Department of Transportation offers two types of grants thatmay be applicable to aparking
project: Federal Transit Capital Investment Grants and Federal Transit Formula Grants. The capital grant can
be applied to virtually any infrastructure improvement pertaining to the cstablishment or improvement of
mass transit systems. Qualified applicants include: public agencies, states, municipalities, public
corporations, boards and commissions, and private agencies tlrough contractual agreements with a public
agency grantee. Qualifying parties must submit an application with detailed requirements and approval of the
project by the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and Federal Highway Administration (FHWA).

Tax Increment Financinq
Implementation of a tax increment finance ("TIF") district is a common financing mechanism ernployedby
municipalities. Tax increment financing is a way to usc tax rcvenue growth produced by an increase in the tax
base of a specified area to fund improvemonts. A TIF is an increasingly viable solution to funding the
development ofneeded infrastructure, including structured parking. Projects are taxed through an anticipated
increase in the area's property tax revenues. TIF districts do not generate tax revenues by increasing tax rates.
Rather, the TIF district generates revenues by permitting the municipality to temporarily capture the tax
revenues generated by the enhanced valuation ofproperties resulting from various redevelopment proj€cts.

Palking Tax Districts
A parking tax district typically addresses a narrow selection ofissues directly related to parking. In cases

where the municipality is the sole provider of parking, the collection of parking taxes tends to be applied in a
uniform manner on an assessed value basis or as a fee per space based on zoning parking standards or
requirements, and fypically with a partial exemption for parking spaces provided above a threshold
peraentage. Typically, no commercial properly is 100 percent exempt unless its owner provides 100 percent
of the parking requirements mandated through the zoning ordinance within the district. Single-family
residential property is usually exempt, but rnultlfamily aparlments usually are not exempt. Exarnples of
some California cities with this strategy are provide below.

Covina, Califurnia has a vehicle Parking District Tax. This tax is assessed only on the difference
between the number of spaces provided and the number required by the zoning ordinance, There are

no exceptions to this tax for owners who provide parking,

Alhambra, Califurnia includes parking within a Business Assessment District Tax. This tax is
assessed uniformly on all commercial property based on the gross receipts of the business. Because
this tax supports functions other thanparking, such as beautification, cleaning signage, etc., there are

no exceptions for parking provided.

Tffl Kinlev-Hom
L-1. 17 \ andAisochteernc,

46 December 9, 2008

Page 1016

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkinq Implementation Plan Update

Fullerton, California owns almost all of the ofGstreet parking within the city, and all businesses
within the parking district were assessed a pruking district tax to retire bonds for the construction of
parking. No exemptions were offered as almost no properties supplied their own parking needs.
Because the bond debt was retired several years ago, thc parking tax district was also retired.

General Oblieation Bonds
General obligation bonds obtain the lowest possible interest rate of cost of borowing for any given
municipality. Because the full faith and credit of the municipality is pledged to such bonds, the rate of
interest will reflect the best that the cornmunity has to offcr. The primary way for a rnunicipality to improve
on its own full faith and credit pledge to a bond issue is to purchase municipal bond insurance.

The general obligation bonds of local governments are most commonly paid from ad valorem property taxes
and other general revenues. These bonds are considered the most secure of all municipal debt and are lirnited
in California by Proposition 13 to debt authorized by a vote of two thirds of voters in the case of local
governlnents.

Revenue Bonds
When revenue bonds are issued to finance a parking project, the bond issuer pledges to the bond holders the
revenue generated by the parking project. Rcvcnuc bonds are payable only from specifically identified
sources ofrevenue, including pledged revenues derived from the operation ofthe financed parking facility,
grants, and excise or other taxes. Parking revenue bonds secured solely by the revenues from a single, stand-
alone, municipality-owned parking facility are acceptable at a reasonable tax-exempt rate only when
irrefutable evidence is presented.

In-Lieu Fees
In-lieu fees are charged to development "in-lieu" of parking that developers would otherwise be required to
construct on site. Such fees are generally optional, apply only to new developmcnt, and arc typically
collected when building permits are issued. Because different land uses generate different levels of parking
demand, cities typically establish a schedule of specifio in-lieu fees for retail, office/light industrial, and
lodging uses that reflect variations in demand. This approach assumss that residential development typically
constructs its own on-site parking.

Parkine District / Special Assessments
Special assessments are charges to real property based upon a benefit conferred by a public improvement, in
this instance, parking. ln order to collect special assessments tiom Historic District property owncrs, the City
would need to establish a Parking District. A special assessment would require the supporl of the owners of a
majority of the proposed district. Alternatively, the City could generate similar revenues through an increase
in the business license tax without voter approval. It is assumsd that in either case residential development
would be excluded from this fee.

Business license taxes can be assessed based on the land use of the business. For example, an annual
assessment of$0.62 per square foot ofretail restaurants, $0.42 per square foot ofoffice/light industrial, and
$0.3 I per square foot of lodging could be charged to the businesses, These fees would be based on future land
use projections and would be charged as the land develops. If parking facilities are built before all projected
development occurs, the City may experience a funding gap period during which General Fund loans or
altemative short-term funding mechanisms would be required to pay for capital costs and operations.

Certifi cates of Participation
A Certificate of Participation (COP) allows the public to purchase a share of the lease revenues paid by a
municipal entity for the acquisition or construction of specific equipment, land, or facilities. COP proceeds
are then used to fund the project or acquisition. The technique provides long-term financing that does not
constitute indebtedness under the state constitutional debt limit and does not require voter approval.

7-Jl Kimlev-Hom

\I7 \ ardAbtocntss, inc.
47 December 9, 2008

Page 1017

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Clty of Folsom Historic Dlstrict
DRAFT Parklnq Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Repayment of COPs can come from a variety of sources, including general fund revenues or earmarked funds
in the general fund such as special tax proceeds or fees. Potential revenues from tax increases and parking
meter lbes are discussed below. These sources could also be used to cover operations and maintenance costs.

Conventional Debt Financing
Conventional loans at'e loans that are not insured or guaranteed by a government agency, This method of
obtaining funds for a capital improvement project involves a lending process that is often rigorous, and may
result in higher financing costs incurred by the bonower. Banks want to lend to parties that have a clear
record ofprofitable operations, that generate a cash flow sufficient to repay the load, and that have enough
collateral or assets to secure the load. Conventional financing requirements include a clean credit record and
no bankruptcies or foreclosures.

Sales Tax Increase
A voter-approved, City-wide sales tax increase could provide a revenue stream to make lease payments on
parking structure capital construction. If intended to provide dedicated funding for parking-related projects,
this type of sales tax measure would requires a two-thirds majority vote of residents and would depend on
significant public support. A general tax increase, in contrast, would require only a simple majority but
would not be earmarked specifically for parking-related projects and might be subject to changing budget
priorities.

Transient Occupancy Tax Increase
A transient occupancy tax (TOT) is similar to a sales tax increase as it requires two-thirds voter approval if it
is to be dedicated to a spccific purpose, or simple majorify approval if it is to be a general tax. A TOT
increase could provide a revenue stream to secure COP financing or other fonn ofdebt financing.

Meters. Fees. and Enforcement Fines
Many jurisdictions have been able to partially finance construction of parking skuctures using bonds funded
through parking meter revenues and fines, And some jurisdictions utilize meters as a parking management
tool to encourage tumover and control employee parking. Ultimately, the ability to generate net revenues
from meters (after accounting for enforcement and capital costs) depends upon local parking demand and
supply dynamics as well as public policy objectives. For exarnple, larger oities with high parking demand are
generally capable of charging higher mster rates and spreading enforcement cost over a larger area, Meter
revenues could also provide funding for a portion of ongoing 0&M costs.

Redevelooment Agencv
The Historic Dishict falls within the City's redevelopment area. As new redevelopment occurs in the District,
tax increments will accrue to the Redevelopment Agency. While a substantial portion of Redeveloprnent
funds are akeady committed io existing projects, some share of tax increment funding may be available for
parking structure financing. In addition, RDA-owned land could be sold to generate revenues for parking
strucfure construction and operations.

Private Fundinq
In rare cases, private developers may build parking facilities. This generally occurs in dense urban areas,

where parking is at a premium and operators are able to charge extremely high parking fees. Given Folsom's
size and relative low level ofparking demand, it is unlikely that privatc dcvclopcrs would pursue construction
of a parking structure in the City entirely on their own.

Potentially, City-owned land could be provided to a developer with the requirement that development of the
properry include a parking facility. However, this option could limit the City's control and flexibility.
Selling City-owned land and using the revenues to cover a portion of parking structure costs would produce
similar results while allowing the City greater involvement in project implementation.

7-fl Kimhv.Hom

L. I/ \ andAsocates,,ng,
48 December 9, 2008

Page 1018

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

Conclusions

There is no such thing as "free parking." Even ifparking is provided free of charge to users, someone pays for
the land, construction, and maintenance ,of parking facilities and spaces. Folsom currently provides fiee
parking for users in the Historic District. The City cunently pays for parking through a combination ofbonds
issued by the Redevelopment Agency, which paid for the construction of the new Rail Block parking garage,

and from City Department budgets, which pays for maintenance of the garage. The maintenance budget is
shared equally among all of the City departments, although the funding is not allocated specifically for
parking during the budgeting process.

The funding skategies discussed in this report are available to the City should the cunent financing
mechanisms no longer meet the City's needs. Based on our discussions with the City, we understand that user
fees are not being considered for the Historic District parking. If that policy decision continues, the City may
want to consider charging for event parking in the City g rage, perhaps on 'oThursday Night Market" nights,
as a way to raise additional funds during peak periods.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Special Events Assessment

The Historic District of the City of Folsom has several routine "special" events which result in parking and
circulation restrictions different from normal conditions. These "special events" all incorporate closure ofa
portion(s) of Sutter Street, and altel' vehicular access and circulation. Through consultation with the City, it
was determined that the Thursday Night Market is the most representative of the conditions experienced
during abnormal events within the District, and should be used as the basis of this assessment.

Existing Con.ditions

The Thursday Night Market is a special event that takes place every Thursday night from early June through
late August. These approxirnately 12 weekly events require routine parking and access restrictions, as well as

deviations from normal traffic pattems. To obtain firsthand knowledge ofthe current "special event" parking
and trafftc management strategies, Kimley-Horn visited the August 7,2008, Folsom Historic District's
Thursday Night Market. At this event, representatives f'rom the Folsom Merchant's Association were
consulted to further complete the assessment of existing conditions.

Based on our site visit and discussions with the Merchant's Association representatives, the conditions
resulting from the Thursday Night Market include the fbllowing, and are generally depicted in Figure 15:

r Restriction of all vchicular access to Sufter Street from Reading Street to Scott Street. To accomplish
this level of access control, barricades are utilized along the Decatur Street, Wool Street (both north
and south of Sutter Street), and Scott Street approaches. Sutter Sheet cross traffic is further restricted
at Riley Street.

o Three ofthe seven banicaded street closures are staffed during the entire duration ofeach event.
These staff mernbers were observed to provide direction to patrons, allow vehicle admittance for
vendors and residence, and to provide general guidance at these three key locations.

o Pedestrian access is retained and permitted throughout the District.
o Patrons were observed to utilize adjacent residential streets for parking to ascess the event, Two

general areas were observed to receive amajonty of this "overflow" parking: Figueroa Street in the
vicinity of Wool Street, and Sutter Street between Scott Street and Coloma Street.

tnft| Kimhv.Hom
\f7 \ anO&sooatos,rnc.

49 December 9, 2008

Page 1019

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ft
TE
ot
tr

.C!

a

E
o
ttl
olt
I

LEGEND

E A-Frame Advance Sign

- 
Barricade

Thursday Night Market
Vendor/Patron Area

Observed Vendor/Patron
Parking w/i Banicades

Observed Patron Parking

Vendor Entry (4-5 PM)

Staffed Vendor Entry

Off-Street Public
Parking Supply

#

tffit

o
e

Staffed Banicade

Figure 15
Folsom Historic District Parking

Existing Thursday Night Market Traffic & Circulation Restrictions
7LJ!l Nflilev'ilo'n
flf Z_I ano Assocntes, rnc.

Page 1020

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Gity of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
Californla

The recently completed parking structure was observed to be underutilized with ample parking
available.
The majority ofthe vendor booths, patrons, and activity were observed to be located in the 700 block
of Sutter Street, between Wool Street and Riley Street.

The starting time of the event (approximately 6:00 p.m,) coincides with the typical commute peak
period experienced along Riley Street and Folsom Boulevard. Vendors arrive between 4:00 and 5:00
p.m, which further contributes to congested peak-hour traffic conditions.

Furthermore, the following issues were identified by the Merchant's Association representatives as being
critical to the consideration of revised management strategies:

a P ar kin g S truc tur e Mana ge ment
Because entering vehicles receive no indication of the structure's occupancy status, during peak
conditions, vehicles entering are required to circulatc to thc roof to make the reverse trip back down
to exit. The representatives suggested that the addition of electronic technology or other means by
which to convey oacupancy conditions would improve this condition.

Improved Supply and Demand Management
Because there is limited parking supply within the Distrist, special events routinely result in overflow
patron parking into the adjacent residential neighborhoods, as well as the Lake Natoma Inn. The
representatives suggested that improved public information directing patrons to the new parking
structure, as well as other supply maximizing techniques could minimize the special event effect on
adjacent areas.

a Vendor Access and Parking
Market vendors currently arrive belween 4:00 and 5:00 p.m. to unload at their respective booths in
order to be in position for the opening of the event around 6:00 p,m. Due to the advance notification
and enforcement of on-street parking restrictions associated with the event, vendors are typically
required to enter the restricted area to unload and then must leave to find convenient, available
adjacent parking. The process is reversed at the conclusion of the event when similar convenience is
preferred during the loading process. The representatives suggested that designated vendor parking
could improve the attractiveness of the event. Futhermore, they indicated that improved access fbr
loading/un-loading could also contribute to a better event.

a Slreetscape Project qnd Short-Term On-Street Purking
The representatives indicated that, as part of the on-going Historic District Streetscape Project,
consideration should bc given to providing short tenn (10-15 minute) parking to promote patronage
of the numerous District businesses.

Recommended Management Strategies

Based on our assessment of existing conditions (Figure 15) and consultation with the Merchant's Association
representatives, the following special event management strategies are recommended:

lmproved District Parking Utilization and Minimized Overflow
Overall improved utilization of Historic District parking facilities will contribute significantly toward
minimizing the effect of District special events on the adjacent residential areas, as well as the Lake Natoma
Inn.

Because special event conditions confirmed the general existing parking trends of underutilization of existing
supply in the westernportions of the District, this management strategy is aimed at improving the occupancy
and utilization of the new parking structure and othcr availablc off-strect public parking in this arca. As such,
the following specific strategy components are recommended:

a

a

a

a

7-Jl Kimbv-Hom

:. 17 \ srdAssocates,rnc,
5t December 9, 2008

Page 1021

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parking Implementation Plan Update

Folsom,
California

a

a

a

a

a

Improved AdverJisement and Communication of Existing Parking Structure
o Flyers could be distributed at the beginning of the year by placing on patron vehicles,

handing to patrons, and through the media. The llyers would provide a simple Dishict rnap
with clear indication of the magnitude of thc supply in thc parking structure and the close
proximity to Sutter Street.

o Incentives (coupons) could be provided from Market vendors to encourage patrons to park in
the structure.

o Additional vendors could be aligned to provide a cohesive connection to the structure from
the other Sutter Street vendors.

o The use of Market staff to control/monitorthe structure occupancy and maximize operations
could firther improve the utilization of the structure. An additional consideration is to
modifu structure access to entrance only from Reading Street and exit only to Leidesdorff
Street.

Improved Way-Finding to New Parking Structure
o Way-finding signage could be added to Riley Street and Natoma Street to direct Historic

District traffic west toward the new parking structure. This strategy would apply to both
northbound and southbound approaching traffi c.

o ln particular, enhanced signage could be provided to traffic entering the District from Folsom
Boulevard due to their close proximity to the parking structure.

Standardized Appearance and Application of Devices
o A more consistent application of uniform restriction barriers could assist in better defining

the District and restricted arcas. Thc nniformity and consistency with other Dishict signing
could funher enhance the overall District way-finding effectiveness.

Residential Parking Pennits
o The development of Parking Districts would allow for the application of residential parking

permits. Residential parking permits would likely be the most effective means by which to
eliminate the District's overflow parking and dramatically irnprove the utilization of
currently underutilized supply.

Rcmote Parking
o Promotion of off-site, remotc parking could conffibule to minimizing the District's overflow

parking into adjacent residential areas. Effective remote parking should include ample
public communication and frequent, reliable transportation between locations.

Vendor Access and Circulation
Bccause Thursday Night Market vendors arrive early, it is presumed that they, in-turn occupy the most
convenient parking supply. This strategy includes concentrating vendor access, parking, and circulation in an

effort to preserve the prime parking supply for Market patrons and create a predictable, uniform management
environrnent.

a Weekly Vendor Passes/Display Cards
o Considering that vendors are required to resele their Market booth on a weekly basis, the

opportunity exists to provide a vendor "pass" at that time to denote each week's participants.
Once the vendors are identificd, numcrous additional strategies become available including
the use ofdedicated parking areas, exclusion from parking rcstrictions, etc.

a Dedicated Parking Designation
o Vendor parking could be designated in a portion of the parking structure, the Baker lot, a

portion of the Trader Lane lot, or within the public lot in the corner of Riley Street/Scott
Street. Designation of these areas should not conflict with existing time of day restrictions.
This strategy would provide predictable, appropriate parking supply for the vendors.

7.-fl rumEv-nom
L.f/ \ ardAboqares,'rp.

52 December 9, 2008

Page 1022

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkinq Implementation Plan Update

Assessment of City's S-Year Parking Management Plan

In January 2008, the City prepared a Historic District S-Year Parking Management Plan which addresses
existing parking conditions, as well as the anticipated changes that will occur over the next four to six years.
The primary objectives of the Plan are to:

Determine existing parking supply and utilization in the commercial portion of the Historic District
under normal conditions
Recommend strategies to maximize use of existing and planned parking while minimizing impacts to
the surrounding residential areas, until such time as additional parking facilities can be constructed
Identify opporfuniti es for providing additional, c ost-effective par*ing

The Plan concludes with seven recommendations for addressing the established objects. The following is a
discussion and evaluation of the Plan's oonclusions.

Rail Block Parking Structure

'Ihis recommendation proposes to post the bottom three levels with 2-hour time limit parking, retaining the
roof level as untimed parking, It was indicated that if excessive light rail parking use develops, the roof could
be posted for no parking between midnight and 7:00 a.m.

It should be noted that the current management of the parking structure deviated slightly from the original
recommendation above. At the time of this study, floors I through 3 were signed for 3Jrour tirne limit
parking, Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The roof level was untimed Monday through
Friday from 7:00,a.m. to 3:00 a.m., with no parking from 3:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m.

Assessment
Subsequent to the release of the Plan, a revised parking management strategy was proposed by the Historic
District Merchant's for consideration by the City. The revised strategy consisted of the following
components:

a. All Floors:6-hour time limit (visitors/customers allowed on all4 floors)
b. Floors 2,3, and 4 : light rail and employee permits permitted
c, Provide up to 100 light rail permits for a fee with an established expiration date
d. Provide an unspecifiod number of employee permits without a fee

Generally speaking, it is recommended that the City institute a simple, straight forward management shategy
that is easily understood by all uscrs of the parking structure. The most effective parking management
strategy will simpliff structure enforcement, and will meet thc cxpectations of current and fufure Historic
District users. With that said, it is also recommended that the City continue to preserve the ultimate intcnded
use of the structure, with minimal, strategic, short-term deviations to most effectively address cun€nt
economic, development, and user conditions.

The addition of pcrmit parking, almost regardless of its complexity, will require City staff effort to develop,
advertise, implement, and maintain the program. Such costs should be considered when evaluating the
effectiveness of a new parking management strategy.

The near-term conditions of the new parking structure are recommended to be considered as follows:

a

a

a

7-fl Kimlsv.Hom
L-f/ \ andAtsoqans, tnc,

53 December 9, 2008

Page 1023

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkino ImDlementati on Plan Uodate

Folsom,
Ca lifornia

Level 4 (roof) is the least desirable parking, as it is uncovered and requires the most
circuitous route to access. This level should be utilized by the longest term parkers including
light rail and employees.

Level I (ground level) is the most desirable parking, as it offers the most convenient access
to light rail, adjacent existing commercial uses, and the future Rail Block development. This
level should be utilized by the shortest term parkers including primarily Historic District
visitors.
Levels 2 and 3 are cssentially ovcrflow parking for Level 4 (roof) and Level l.

The proposed 6-hour maximum time limit may be a viable temporary option, but it is viewed as a fatal flaw in
the long-term management of the parking structure. Parking structures are typically intended for long-term
parkers (6+ hours), especially employees, with the shorter-term parkers using on-street and other off-street
parking supply.

The proposed light rail and employee passes could be considered as an alternative to the 6-hour maximum
time lintit, although it does not address long-term customers (customers who park longer than six hours are
rare). As such, it may be advantageous to designate floors I and 2 with a 3-4 hour limit tbl customers (must
be enforced), and floors 3 and 4 with light rail permits and employee permits (also must be enforced).

In the long-term, the light rail parking issue needs to be addressed because, ideally, over-management of the
garage parking is not recommended, as a simple enforcement systein is ultimately desirable. Considering the
increase in light rail ridership, the City and Regional Transit should address the long-term parking demands
(i.e., remote parking, new RT structure, etc.).

Furthermore, it is acknowledged that the actual parking demand at the Historic Folsom light rail station may
be limited more by the capacity of the Regional Transit Gold Line, as opposed to the supply of parking. This
theory should be considered in the ultimate parking supply decisions that are made within the Historic
District.

Rail Block Sur/itce Parking

This recommendation proposes tc maintain the existing time-limited surface parking while fencing off the
current construction staging area. It is also proposed to open the staging area parking only for special events
only until construction of the Rail Block development begins.

Assessment
It is recomrnended that all viable surface parking be made available until a time at which Rail Block
development construction necessitates the closure of these areas. Considering the cuffent overflow parking
into adjacent residential areas, as well as the Lake Natoma Inn site, the near term benefit of additional off-
street public parking will likely be significant. Applicable time-limits should be uniformly applied to these
spaces as well.

Time Limit Parking

This recommendation proposes to convert additional Trader Lanc lot parking to timeJimit with subsequent
tumover sludies to evaluate the time-limit durations. A residential permit program is also considered as part
of the strategy.

a

a

a

Tffl Kimleil-Horn\I7 \ ErdAssoqarcs.irr,
54 December 9, 2008

Page 1024

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District
DRAFT Parkinq Imolementation Plan Uodate

Folsom,
Callfornia

Assessment
Previously documented parking occupancy and turn-over studies oonfirmed the desirable nature ofthe Trader
Lane parking lot. This lot is located within the previously defined Zone lI of the Distict which is
documented to currcntly, and in the fuflrre, experience the greatest parking deficit in the District. The
application of additional timeJimit reshictions to preserve this prernium parking supply is strongly supported.

Additional On-Street Parking

This recommendation proposes to maximize the efficiency of existing on-street pavement to provide
additional on-street parking supply.

Assessrnent
A more efficient use of existing on-street pavement is supported as a moans by which to increase the parking
supply within the District.

Alternative Modes

This recommendation proposes to continue the use of valet and pedicab services, as well as establishing
consistent shuttle bus services for all special events to and from the adjacent Glenn Light Rail Transit station.
The feasibility of extending light rail transit hours to encourage employees to utilize light rail parking lots as

remote evening/special event parking is also recornmended.

Assessment
The use ofremote parking lots with viable, predictable shuttle/transpoftation services is an effective approach
to preserving the limited Historic District public parking supply for patrons and special event attendees.
Considering the close proximity of light rail and the adjacent Glenn station, use of this connection to the
District should be considered as a primary strategy in remote parking managernent.

Parking Enforcemenl

This recommendation proposes to create a parking enforcement officer position and conduct consistent,
regular parking enforcement City-wide.

Assessment
The effectiveness of timed parking restrictions is most significantly influenced by the public's perception of
the enforcement of said restrictions. It is anticipated that the intended turnover ofthe various parking supply
can be achieved by consistent, regular parking enforcement.

P ar kin g M an a gem ent/O utr e ach

This recommendation proposes to form an ad-hoc Parking Advisory Committee to meet qua*erly to review
parking issues and consider other strategies. In addition, a parking website and printable parking maps for
new visitors is recommended. Furthermore, way finding signs at major public parking lots, consistent with
guide sign design standards, and noting the associated time limits is also recommended.

Assessment
The formation of a committee and improved public outreach are considered to be two highly effective rneans
by which to maximize the operation ofthe District's limited parking supply, Additional consideration should
be given to extending the signing concept to special events to further emphasize the uniformity ofthe Dishict.

7'ffl Kimlsv.Hom

L-I/ \ am6sooatss,tnc.
55 December 9, 2008

Page 1025

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



City of Folsom Historic District Folsom,
CaliforniaDRAFT Parkino Imolementatlon Plan U pdate

Historic Dietdct Srreetscape Project

The City's concurrent Historic District Streetscape Project is intended to enhance the human scale of the
District by widening sidewalks, narrowing vehicle travel ways, and providing uniform aesthetic components
tounifftheentireDistrict. AccordingtomaterialpresentedataMayl,2}}s,StreetscapeDesignCommittee
Meeting, the conceptual improvements to Sutter Street also include the addition of on-street parking along
Sutter Street, between Riley Street and Wool Street, the only segment of Sutter Street within the District that
does not currently have on-street parking.

As previously documented, this block of Sutter Strcct between Riley Street and Wool Street, experiences the
greatestparking supply defrcit for both existing and build-out conditions. Considering its central location, the
block serves as the core, attracting dense development and the associated vehicle and pedestrian activity,

The additional parking supply is proposed to be provided along this block of Sutter Street is anticipated to
serve as premium parking for the businesses located along this segment. Considering the location and limited
new supply of these spaces, the streetscape plan should, at a minimum, incorporate the following strategies:

r Diagonal on-streetparking is preferred due to the relative ease ofuse when compared to the parallel
parking cunently proposed. Nonetheless, parallel parking stalls should be designed appropriatcly to
promote high-tumover, ease of access and departure.

r A short-term time-restriction ( l0-20 minutes) fbr the proposed Sutter Street on-street parking spaces
is recommended to encourage high turnover of this premium parking supply.

r Strict enforcement of on-street time restrictions.
r On-going promotion (e,g. way finding and advertisement) of the District-wide parking supply to

further maximize utilization of documented parking surplus elsewhere in the District.

7t-fl Kimhv.Hom
\,I7 \ aruAseocraps. rnc,

56 December 9,2008

Page 1026

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 9

Remy-Moose-Manley CEQA Response Letter
Dated December 23,2021

Page 1027

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



K.}tM
REMY I MOOSE I MANLEY

t.l. P

Sabrina V. Teller

stel ler@rmmenvirolaw.com

December 23,2021

Honorable Mayor Kerri Howell
and Councilmembers
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Via email to: CiwClerkDeotf@Jolsom.ca.us

Applicant's Response to CEQA Issues Raised in Appeals for Barley Barn
Tap House (PN 19-174)

Dear Mayor Howell and Councilmembers

On behalf of the Property Owner and Applicant for the Barley Barn Tap House
Conditional Use Permit and Design Review, we provide the following responses to the
points raised regarding the City's compliance with the Califomia Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) in the appeal filed by Mr. Delp challenging the Historic District
Commission's approval of the proposed project. Robert Holdemess is responding
separately on behalf of the Applicant to the appeal claims regarding the adequacy of
parking and other issues of compliance with City regulations and standards.

CEQA Compliaace

Mr. Delp asserts that ttre proposed proiect docs not qualify for the Class 3 categorical
exemption (CEQA Guidelines, S 15303) from CEQA and that certain potential
exceptions to the use of categorial exemptions (CEQA Guidelines, S 15300.2) are

triggered here. He is incortect on all of these points. The project qualifies for multiple
categorical exemptions-the Class 1 exemption for existing facilities, the Class 3

exemption for new construction or conversion of small structures, and the Class 32
exemption for infill development projects. Furthermore, none of the potential exceptions
to the use of categorical exemptions are triggered here.

Substzatial euideace suppotw e detetmination that the prcject qualifies fotmultiple
exemptions froa CEQA.

First, it is important to note that the administrative record for this project contains

Re:

555 Capltol Mali, Suite 800 5acrarnento CA 95814 I Phone' (916) 443-2745 i Fdx: (916) 443-9017 | wr,vw.rmrnenvirolaw,corr

Page 1028

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN l9-174)

substantial evidencer supporting City staffs determinations that the Class 3 exemption
applies to the proposed project and ttrat the potential exceptions to the use of exemptions
are not met. The HDC StaffReport explained at length the reasons that staffmade these

determinations and the Applicant concurs with staffs reasoning and evidence. If the
Council denies the appeals and there is a legal challenge, a reviewing court affords

substantial deference to the City's determinations where those are supported by
substantial evidence.2 The butden is on the project challenger to show *rat the
determination is not supported by any substantial evidence in the record.3 That the
challenger merely disagrees or would interpret the exemption differently if he were on ttre

Council is not sufficient to overturn the City's determinations.

rU(/hen an agency concludes that a project fits within one or more categorical exemptions,
the agency must also consider whether the project is subject to one of the enumerated

exceptions to the exemptionsn also set forth in the CEQA Guidelines.a If a project fits
within a categorical exemption and is not subject to an enumerated exception, the
agency's inquiry under CEQA ends; the proiect is exempt and no further review is
required.s

As explained further below, the record for this project demonstrates ttrat it meets the

1 Substantial evidence is "enough relevant information and reasonable inferences from
[ttrat] information that a fair argument can be made to support a conclusion, even though
other conclusions might also be reached." Conversely, substantial evidence "is not
argument, speculation, unsubstantiated opinion or narrative, evidence that is clearly
inaccurate or effoneous, or evidence of social or economic impacts that do not contribute
to, or are not caused by, physical impacts on the environment." (CEQA Guidelines, $
15384, subd. (a).)
2 lValters v. City ofRedondo Beach (2016) I Cal.App.5th 809, 817 (an agency's
determination that a proiect qualifies for a categorical exemption must be supported by
substantial evidence); see also San Lorenzo Valley CommunityAdvocates for
Responsible Education v. San Lorenzo Valley Unified School District (2006) 139
Cal.App.4th 1356,1386-1387; Berkeley Hillside Ptesenation v. City of Berkeley (2015)
60 Cal.4th 1086, 1097.
3 Protect Telegnph IIill v. City and County ofSan Francisco QALT l6 Cal.App.5th
261,266,270.
4 CEQA Guidelines, S 15300.2.
s CEQA Guidelines, SS 15300, L53O0.2,15061, subd. (b)(2) (CEQA does not apply
where a categorical exemption applies and "the application of that categorical exernption
is not barred by one of the exceptions set forth in Section 15300.2"); San Lorenzo, supra,
139 Cal.App.4th at pp- 1373,1380-1381, 1386 (it is a "fundamental concept" that
"CEQA does not apply to exemption decisions").

2

Page 1029

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN l9-174)

criteria for more than one categorical exemption from CEQA. The City Council may also

exercise its discretion to determine that various components of the proposed proiect
qualiff for different exemptions.6

Thc prciet quelifieo for the Class I categotical exemptioa from CEQA.

CEQA Guidelines section 15301 exempts the "operation, repair, maintenance,
permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public or private structures,
facilities, mechanical equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no
expansion of existing or former use." It goes on to list non-exclusive examples of such
projects, emphasizing that the 'okey consideration is whether the project involves
negligible or no expansion of use.'n Relevant to this project, these examples include:

(a) Interior or exterior alterations involving such things as interior partitions,
plumbing, and electrical conveyances;

(c) Existing highways and streets, sidewalks, gutters, bicycle and pedestrian trails
and similarfacilities. . . .

(d) Restoration or rehabilitation of deteriorated or damaged structures, facilities,
or mechanical equipment to meet current standards of public health and
safety, . . .;

(e) Additions to existing structures provided that the addition will not result in an

increase of more than: (l) 50 percent of the floor area of the structures before
the addition, or 21500 square feet, whichever is less; or (2) 101000 square feet if
(A) the proiect is in an area where all public services and facilities are available
to allow for maximum development permissible in fhe General Plan and (B)
the area in which the project is located is not environmentally sensitive.

(Q Addition of safety or health protection devices for use during construction of or
in conjunction with existing structures, facilities, or mechanical equipment, or
topographical features including navigational devices.

The modifications to the existing stmcture on the proposed proiect site meet several of
these examples. The Applicant plans to reduce the second-story floor area by 578 square
feet to use it as storage. A former loading dock area of about 480 square feet located on
the west side of the barn will be fenced in to make a patio. The footprint of the existing
structure will not change. The entry doors will be modified to mimic those common to

6 Sur{riderFoundation v. Califonia Coastal Commission (1994) 26 Cal.App.4th 151,
155*156 (an agency may rely on more than one categorical exemption to exempt an
entire project from CEQA).

3

Page 1030

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN l9-174)

bam construction to accommodate wagons and livestock. \Uilindows similar to those
constructed for packing sheds will be included to provide natural light, and reclaimed
barnwood will be added to create the appearance of an iconic old westem type bam.
Other minor modifications include the addition of architecturally appropriate exterior
lighting and signage that will comply with the Historic District Design and Development
Guidelines. The project also includes an ADA-compliant lift to assist patrons in accessing
the tap house patio and sidewalk from the adjacent lower-level parking lot. Minor utility
repairs and upgrades are necessary to meet cuffent code standards but the project site has

existing water, sewer and electrical connections.

The stnrcture has had a variety of uses over its apptoximately 60-year-existence,
including manufacturing, storage for commercial businesses, retail, and entertainment.
The currently proposed use as a beverage-serving, subdued-enteftainment venue is

consistent with those previous commercial uses and surrounding businesses, and is
allowed under the current zoning with the issuance of a CUP.

The proposed proiect and its minor modifications to the existing structure are consistent
with the examples and overall purpose stated in the Class I exemption. Therefore, the
City Council may properly exercise its discretion to determine that the project qualifies
for the exemption.

71he prcject qualifies for the Class j categorical exemption from CEQA.

Guidelines section 15303 describes the Class 3 exemption for new construction or
conversion of small structures, as follows:

Class 3 consists of construction and location of limited numbers of new,
small facilities or structures; installation of small new equipment and
facilities in small structures; and the conversion of existing small structures
from one use to another where only minor modifications afe made in the
exterior of the structure. The numbers of structures described in this
sectiofl are the maximum allowable on any legal parcel. Examples of this
exemption include but are not limited to:

(c) A store, motel, office, restaurant or similar structure not involving the
use of significant amounts of hazardous substances, and not exceeding

4

Page 1031

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2O2l
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)

2500 square feet in floor area. In urbanized areasrT the exemption also

applies to up to four such commercial buildings not exceeding 101000

square feet in floor area on sites zoned for such use, if not involving the
use of significant amounts of hazardous substances where all necessary
public services and facilities are available and the surrounding area is

not environmentally sensitive.
(d) Water main, sewage, electrical, gas, and other utility extensions,

including street improvements, of reasonable length to serve such
construction.

(e) Accessory (appurtenant) structures including garages, caq)orts, patios,
swimming pools, and fences.

City staffreasonably concluded, based on substantial evidence set forth in the HDC Staff
Report and elsewhere in the City's record, that the proposed project and minor
modifications in the existing structure meet ttre criteria of the Class 3 exemption. Mr.
Delp asserts in his appeal that the existing 4,377-square-foot building does not qualifu as

a "small structure" under this criteria, arguing that the alternate I0r00O-square-foot
criterion for urbanized areas only applies where there are multiple buildings. Mr. Delp's
interpretation is not consistent with the plain language of the example given in the
exemption, which states it can apply " up fo four such commercial buildings." The term
"up to' obviously encompasses a potential range, from one to four.

Mr. Delp further claims ttrat the modifications proposed for the structure are not
"minorr" yet he cites no authority for his interpretation that the proposed modifications
do not meet this criterion, only his own opinion ttrat the modifications are "substantial."
Because the footprint of ttre building will not change and the modification$ are typical of
those made to modernize an existing building to bring it up to cuffent standards and to
suit a legal use for which it is zoned, the City may reasonably determine that these
modifications afe "minor." Indeed, some of the proposed modifications that Mr. Delp
complains of are exactly the tlpes of changes provided in the non-exclusive examples
listed in the exemption (e.g., utility extensions, patios, fences). Moreover, since the stated
scope of the exemption also includes the entirc conntnJction of a new structurerMt.

7 The CEQA Guidelines define "urbanized area" as "a central city or a group of
contiguous cities with a population of 50,000 or more, together with adiacent densely
populated areas having a population density of at least 11000 person$ per squsre mile."
Folsom qualifies as an "urbanized area" according to the current U.S. Bureau of Census
data, with a population of 81,238 people.
https ://www. census. govlquicKacts/fo lsomciwc.al ifornia

5

Page 1032

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2O2l
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap Flouse (PN 19-174)

Delp's argument that it excludes the kinds of modifications proposed here to an existing
structure is at odds with the plain language of the exemption. The Council should affirm
stafPs and the HDC's determinations that ttre Class 3 exemption applies to the project.

The prcject gualifres for the Cless 32 cetegotical *emptioa from CBQA.

The Class 32 exemption applies to "in-fill developments" that: (a) are consistent with
applicable general plan and zoning designations and policies; O) are within city limits on
a site of no more than five acres substantially surrounded by urban uses; (c) are located
on a site that is not valuable habitat for special status species; (d) do not result in any
significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality; and (e) can be
adequately served by all requisite utilities and public services.s The Barley Bam Tap
House proiect meets all of the criteria for the infill exemption.

As stated in the HDC StaffReport, the proposed project is consistent with the applicable
General Plan and zoning designation with approval of a Conditional Use Permit. The
stafffurther determined that the proposed proiect, which does not alter the building
footprint or location of the existing structure, meets all applicable development standards
(building height, setbacks, etc.) established for the Sutter Street Subarea of the Historic
District. The project site is located within City limits on a 0.l2-acre parcel, bounded by
commercial development on three sides and a parking lot. It sits in a highly urbanized
environment and *re Applicant does not propose to remov€ the minimal existing
landscaping on the site. Thus the project will not take away any valuable habitat for any
special status species. As further documented in the HDC Staff Report and elsewhere in
the record, the project will not result in any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air
quality, or water quality. It will comply with all standard conditions required by the City
of similar businesses in the area. And it can be adequately served by all requisite utilities
and public senrices.

The proposed proiect will not result in any significant traffic, noise, air or water quality
impacts. Firstly, there is no grading or other earth-moving equipment needed for the
modifications to the existing barn site, which is typically the largest source of air pollutant
emissions for new construction. The equipment that will be used in the proposed
modifications is of the qpe commonly used for home renovations and other small
projects. Mr. Delp asserts that the use of the off-site parking lot at the Eagle Lodge will
cause air quality impacts due to increased dust, but he provides no evidence to support

6

8 CEQA Guidelines, S 15332

Page 1033

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap Flouse (PN 19-174)

this claim, only opinion. The HDC conditioned the proiect approval to require the
Applicant to pave the Eagle Lodge lot, thereby avoiding new dust generation that Mr.
Delp is concemed about.

The barn site is already paved and no new impervious cover will be added, so there will
be no increase in stormwater runoffto adversely affect water quality. Vhen the Eagle
Lodge parking lot is paved all required, standard erosion control and water quality best
management practices will be followed.

The HDC staffreport thoroughly discusses City staffs assessment of the proposed
project's potential for noise impacts and how the conditions adopted by the HDC in
approving the project will prevent any significant noise impacts from occurring. These
conditions are common to the orher similar hospitality and entertainment businesses in
the area and there are no unique features of the proposed project or operations that
would warrant a different assessment or conclusion. Ttre subdued live entertainment
(solo, duet, or trio-gpe performers) planned for the venue will occur inside the building
only. Mr. Delp offers no evidence that the noise levels resulting from the operation of a
largely-indoor bar with a few outdoor tables and indoor-only music will exceed any
significance thresholds or result in greater or dissimilar noise than the other
entefiainment and hospitality businesses in the immediate area.

Mr. Delp asserts at various places in his appeal that the project will cause traffrc impacts,
primarily founded on his belief that parking is inadequate for the proiect and that the
project will cause pedestrian safety impacts. The traffic metric currently allowed under
CEQA is the amount of vehicle miles that a project will generate, not levels of service
(congestion). An infill project of this small size is generally assumed not to result in a

significant uaffic impact. The Governor's Office of Planning and Research's Technical
Advisory for the implementation of SB 743 (the bill that eliminated LOS as a traffic
metric) recommends that lead agencies find projects that generate I l0 trips or fewer per

day or that are consistent with the local Sustainable Communities Suategy to have a less

than significant impact. The capacity of the proposed proiect is approximately 160
people. Even conservatively assuming the tap house would be completely full every day, it
is reasonable to also assume that a substantial petcentage of the patrons will share rides to
their destination or will visit the project as part of a trip to other businesses in the Historic
District. Thus, the proiect is not likely to result in a significant traffic impact under
CEQA.

To the extent that Mr. Delp (and the other appellants) are arguing that the proiect's
alleged pa*ing deficiencies result in an unstudied environmental impact under CEQA in

7

Page 1034

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN l9-174)

their pages and pages of complaints about parking availability for the project, they are

wrong. The coufts have repeatedly held that having to hunt for a parking space is not an
impact under CEQA.e Moreover, in 2009, the Califomia Natural Resources Agency
deleted "parking availability" from the CEQA Guidelines Appendix G checklist, and it
has been absent from the list ever since. The Agency's rationale was that it agreed with
the court's decision in the San Franciscans Upholding the Downtown Plan case and
knew of "no authority requiring an analysis of parking adequacy as part of a project's
environmental review." Moreover, Mr. Delp provides no substantial evidence that the
number of people who could hunt for a parking spot to patronize the proposed proiect
would be so great as to result in any measurably significant secondary impact on air
quality or other resources. He offers only his own opinion and speculation, which is not
substantial evidence.

Lastly, Mr. Delp also asserts, in the context of his claims regarding potential traffic
impacts, that the project will increase risks to pedestrians and bicyclists. Again, he offers
no evidence that such a modest-sized proiect will cause so much traffic that it would
result in a significant pedestrian or bicyclist safety impact. The project site is already
served by a combination of public sidewalks and private pathways, one of which leads to
the adiacent public parking lot. Public access will continue to be allowed on this pathway.
The Historic District has numerous sidewalks serving the existing local businesses and
public parking areas, which regular patrons of the existing nearby businesses are
accustomed to using. Mr. Delp points to no unique features of the project design or
location or operation that could result in any substantially increased risk to pedestrian
and bicycle safety.

The proposed project meets all of the criteria of the Class 32 exemption for infill projects,
and the Council should exercise its discretion to determine that this exemption applies in
addition to the Class 1 and Class 3 exemptions.

Noac of the potentiel exccptioas to categpdcsl exemptions applyhctc.

Once an agency determines that a project fits within one or more categorical exemptions,
the agency must consider whether any of the exceptions to the exemption, described in

e San Franciscans Upholding the Downtown Plan v. City & County of San Francisco
(2002) 102 Cal.App.4th 656, 697 (the "social inconvenience of having to hunt for scarce
parking spaces is not an environmental impact"); Save OurAccess-San Gabriel
Mountains v. lYatershed Consewation Authority (2021) 68 Cal.App.5th 8, 25 ("Parking
deficits are always inconvenient for drivers, but they do not always cause a significant
adverse physical impact on the environment.")

8

Page 1035

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)

Guidelines section l53OO.2 applies to the project. Here, the staffand the HDC found
that the potential exceptions to the exemptions do not apply. That determination is
supported by substantial evidence in the record.

Mr. Delp disputes the conclusion that the exceptions to the exemptions do not apply,
claiming the cumulative impact, "unusual circumstancesr" and historical resources
exceptions disqualiff the use of the Class 3 exemption for the proiect.

Regarding cumulative impacts, Mr. Delp focuses mainly on his claim that this project will
exacerbate alleged parking shortages in the Historic District and somehow lead to a

cascade of environmental catastrophes in the area. But again, even if the project were to
generate substantial amounts of traffic (which it will not), congestion is no longer a

cognizable CEQA impact, and neither is the hunt for a parking space. Mr. Delp offers no
substantial evidence showing that the proiect will result in significant environmental
impacts, only speculation and exaggerated opinion. The HDC StaffRepon adequately
explains the reasons and evidence supporting stafPs conclusion that the project will not
make a substantial contribution to any significant cumulative impacts.

The unusual circumstances exception, contained in Guidelines section 15300.2,
subdivision (c), provides that "[aJ categorical exemption shall not be used for an activity
where there is a reasonable possibility that the activity will have a significant effect on the
environment due to unusual circumstances." The California Supreme Court addressed

the "unusual circumstances" exception in Berkeley llillside Preservation v. City of
Berkeley(2015) 60 Cal.4th 1086, 1097. There, the court explained that merely
questioning the agency's conclusions of significance was not enough to disqualify a
proiect from using a categorical exemption. Instead, the court provided two alternative
options for proving the exception applies. Mr. Delp fails to meet his burden under either
of them.

In the first altemative, a challenger must prove both unusual circumstances exist and a

significant effect on the environment dllg tg those circumstances.to The first prong,
whether there are any "unusual circumstancesr" is a factual question for the agency, to
which a reviewing court is deferential to the agency's conclusion.ll Where there are no

to fd. atp. 1105.
Lr fd. at p. 1114; Citizens for Environmental Responsibility w State ex rel. 14th Dist Ag,
Association (2015) 242 Cal.App.4th 555,574 (Citizens).) "[R]eviewing courts, after
resolving all evidentiary conflicts in the agency's favor and indulging in all legitimate and
reasonable inferences to uphold the agency's finding must affiirm that finding if there is
any substantial euidence, contradicted or uncontradicted, to support it." (Betkeley

9

Page 1036

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2021
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Barn Tap House (PN 19-174)

unusual circumstances, the inquiry ends and the exception does not apply.12

Here, the City explicitly determined that "no unusual circumstances exist to distinguish
this project from ottrers in the exempt class."r3 The City supported that determination
with substantial evidence in the record, explaining why the project's setting, size,
proposed use and other factors are not "unusual."

In the second approach articulated by the Court in Berkeley I{illsider "a party may
establish an unusual circumstance with evidence that the proiect willhave a significant
environmental effect."la Under this test, great deference is given to the public agency; a
challenger must establish more than merely substantial evidence of a fair argument that
the project will have a significant environmental effect.l5 The burden rests on the
challenging party to produce evidence showing that the project willhave a significant
effect.l6

A proiect opponent may try to establish ttrat the Project will have a significant
environmental effect due to an unusual circumstance by showing it has some feature
distinguishing it from others in the exempt class, such as the Project's size, scope,
location, or inconsistency with surrounding zoning and land uses.l? But, "the presence of
comparable facilities in the immediate area adequately supports [an] implied finding that
there were no'unusual circumstances'precluding a categorical exemption."lE As noted in
the HDC StaffReport, the proiect is consistent with the surrounding zoning and land
uses, as there are other restaurants and bars in close proximity to the project site.

Mt. Delp has not shown that the project wllhave a significant effect, offering only his
own opinions and interpretations of City standards and unsupported, hlryerbolic
predictions of impacts that are wildly disproporrionate to a modest project such as this
one. A challengefs burden under the test created by the Supreme Court under this
exception is high, and he fails to meet that burden.

Hillside, supra,60 Cal.4th at p. I 114, emphasis added; Berkeley Hillside II, supra, 241
Cal.App.4th at pp. 954-955.
12 Citizens, supta,242 Cal.App.4th at p. 588, fn. 24.
13 HDC StaffReport, p. 26
ra Berkeley IIillside, supta,60 Cal.4th at p. 1105, emphasis added.
ts Citizens, supta,242 Cal.App.4th at pp. 575-576.
16 Berkeley Ilillside, Eupra,60 Cal.4th at p. I 105l lYalters, supta,I Cal.App.5th 809 at
p.823.
t7 Berkeleyl{illside, supra,60 Cal.4th atp. 1105.
ra lValters, supta, I Cal.App.5rh at p. 821.

10

Page 1037

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 23,2O2L
Applicant's Response re: CEQA Appeal for Barley Batn Tap llouse (PN 19-174)

Mr. Delp does not further explain or support his claim that the historical resource
exception to exemptions applies here, so the City should consider his argument waived.
In any event, the HDC StaffReport adequately explained why staffconcluded this
exception is not met, and there is no evidence provided to the contrary.

The City's determination that the potential exceptions to the use of categorical
exemptions do not apply to the project is supporred by substantial evidence in the record.
The City Council should find that the proposed proiect is categorically exempt from
CEQA under the three exemptions described above and deny the appeals.

Very truly yours,

b*b^^"e.- I

Sabrina V. Teller

cc City Clerk's Office
City Attomey's Oftice
Steve Banks, Principal Planner
Murray $(/eaver, for the Applicant
Roben Holderness, for the Applicant

ll

Page 1038

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 10

Applicant Response Letter, dated December 28,2A21

Page 1039

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



ROBERT C. HOLDERNESS

HOLDERNESS LAW FIRM
A]:TORNEY AT I,AW

122 aak Rock Circle
FOLSOM, CA 95630

Telephone {9 16) 98411410
Facsimile (916) 984-1413

[o.![gg4 cgs*irho ! d er n e ss I 4!q.gp gr

Mailing Address;
P. O. Box 975
Foisom, CA 95763-0975

December 28, 202I

Mayor Kerri Howell and
Clty Council Members
Clty of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

RE: Opposition to Three Appeals from HDC Approval of
Barley Barn Tap House Project (pN 19-L74)

Dear Mayor Howel_1

r. Introduction: This letter brief is written on behalf
of Murray Weaver, who is the Applicant/Respondent in the
matter of the three appeals against the approval of design
review and a conditional use permit ("CUp,,) for the Barley
Barn Tap House Project (PN L9-L74t. Said approval was
granted by FoIsom/ s Historic District Commission (*HDC,,) on
or about November 18, 2o2lt and pursuant to the Folsom
Munlcipal code (*FMC-). This letter brief addresses the
relevant FMC provisions, and the public policy issues
raised by the three Appellants.

In addition to the submissi-on of this letter brief,
attorney sabrina v. Tell-er, a princlpar in the sacramento
l-aw firm of Remy Moose Manley, has submitted her l-etter
brlef on behalf of the Applicant/Respondent. Her l-etter
brief addresses the CEQA issues raised by the Appellants
herein, and Appe1lant Bob Delp in particular

TI. The Case:
A.The Proiect: The Barl-ey Barn Tap House is

proposed to sell beer, soft drinks, and snack items in the
existing red barn located at 608 % sut.ter street. No winei
no hard liquor. ft is also proposed to have 1ow volume
music inside the buildinq , and tabl-es outside on the west
side of the building for those patrons who want to enjoy
the out of doors while at the tap house drinking their
favorite beverage. The barn was built in 1958 or 40 years

Page 1040

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page 2

December 28,

HoweII, et al-.

2021,

before the city's adoption of the FMC provisions here in
issue. rt sits on a parcel of about .r2 acres in area,
incruding the barn and a wide walkway that connects the
barn directly to sutter Street. The walkway arso connects
to the pubJ-ic parking rot ]ocated at Riley & scott Streets
and which is to the rear of the barn.

B. The Rol-e & Powers of the HDC: Under the provisions of
FMC section 17.52.300, the HDC "shal1 have final authority
relatlng to the design and architecture of t.he following
structures within the historic district boundaries. All
exterior renovati-ons, remodeling, modificatj-on or addition
to exi-sting structures. (ord. 890 section 2 (part) , 1"ggg.,'
Likewise, under FMC section r7 .52.360/ "A. The IHDCI shall-
have final authority relating to the issuance of [cups] for
any of the uses or purposes for which such permits are
required or permitted by the terms of this titre within the
boundaries of the IHDC] ..

C. The Rol-e & Powers of the Citv Council in this case
under the FMC: The procedural requirements of the appeal
and the powers of the city council- are set out in FMc
Sections 17 .52.700, 77 .52.1I0, and Ii .52.120 (Ord. B9-
section 2 (parl-) l_998 ) . In sum/ the procedure is . [i] f a
person whose property rights may be affected is
dissatisfied with any determination made by the IHDCI such
person may appeal to the city council,,, provided she or he
compries with the timeliness reguirements of the FMc in the
filing of a written appeal.

Thereafter, the Council_ '.shal_1, review the entire
proceeding relatlng to the act or decision being appealed,
de novo, and may make any order it d.eems just and equitab.l-e
including granting of a permit..." but must do so by wrj-tten
decision and findings. Section 17,52.1I0, above. The
Council's findings must be supported by substantial
evldence presented for its consideratlon. Topansa Ass'n
For A Scenic Communi-tv v Countv of Los Angeles
c. 3d 506.
Torrance

See a1so, BreakZone Billiards
(r914) \1
v. City of

(2000 ) 81 CA4th 1205 , which het-d that in a CUp
case, a court should resolve alr reasonable doubts in favor
of the administrative findings and the decision.
Similarly, the City Council, when exercising its powers

Page 1041

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri Howell, et al.
Page 3
December 28, 202I

under the FMC to review the findings and decislon of the
HDc, shou]d resolve a1l reasonable doubts in favor of the
HDC's decision and render it finar. FMc Li.s2.360A, above.

fn this case, the City, s written staff report as
well- as the written submission of the Applicant, and the
oral- presentations of staff, Applicant and others Ias
evj-denced by the minutes of the HDCI , establ-ish substantiar
evidence in support of the HDC's decislon approving design
review and granting the cuP as requested, but on condition
of the maintenance of the }ease of the Eagles/ parking lot
during the period of the cup, and the pavlng and striping
of that parking lot by Applicant before building permits
are issued.

D. HDC's Decision & The Appeals: On or about November
18, 2027, the HDC unanimously approved the design of the
project [with two recusa]sl and granted the cup by a vote
of 4 to 1 fa1so with two recusals] . The Applicant, s reply
to the three appeals follows in Section IfI., hereof.

E. The Conditional Use Permit Requirement: City
has determined that the underlying zoning for this
is C-2, which is set out at FMC Section 1,1 .22.030
tr.29 [bar & tavern] . per FMC SectionlT .22.040
Staff has concluded that a CUp j-s required in this
because the proposed project is within 500

closing tlme is beyond 11pm limit under the C-2
"bar & tavernar " the relevant provisions are set

residences and because the apprication requests permission
to stay open until,12:30a.m. the following morning on
Thursdays, Fridays, and Saturdays. That is, the

Staff
property
A.2. and
6., City
instance
feet of

reguested
zoninq for

out, above .

IfI. Argument:

A. llants' Parki-n Issues: Either explicitly
or implicitly, each of the three appellants centers their
appeal on a t'parking" issue. But none of them has defined
what exactly is the "parking" issue for them, and they
don't seem to agree among themselves.
l-. Delp Posi tlon on Parking: fn the case of Mr. DeIp, he

employs rough tactics on al-l issues, largely cEeA based,
and his arguments are taken up in the letter

Page 1042

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page 4

December 28,

Howel1, et al.

202r

brief submitted
Teller.

by the Applicant's CEQA counsel, Sabrina

2. The HFRA Position on Parkinq:
a. The parking issue for the Historic Fol-som

Residents' Association ("HFIU\") appears based on their
desire to eliminate altogether the incidence of people
parking their cars on the public streets in front of their
members' homesf even though the city has not restricted
parking there, and furthermore, HFRA is not alleging that
there are whole*sale viol-at j-ons of established parking
restrictions in their neighborhood.

b. HFRA advances this goal by claiming that this
Project wilI "be detrimental or injurious to the health,
safety, peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of
persons residing or working in the neighborhood of such
proposed use, or be detrimental or injurl_ous to property
and improvements in the neighborhood, or to the qeneral
welfare of the cLty." FMC Section 17.52.510.

c. However, aside from repet.itive ipse djxit
argumentation, neither HFRA nor 1ts testifying members
offered any probative evidence to HDC that this project was
in any way detrimental or injurious. For example, they
complain that the parking studies of 2A08, 20L3 and 20L8
were not presented to HDC, but they fail to point out how
or in what particular way those parking studies would
establish that this project woul_d be detrimental or
lnjurious to the members of HFRA or anyone e1se. whire they
irnply that the three studies establish that there is ..a
l-ack of parking rel-at j-ve to the existing businesses,, they
do not establish a factual basis for that assertion.
Moreover, and to the contrary, this writer spoke with the
city's traffic consultant and principal author of those
traffic studies [Matt Weir], earlier this month, and he
told me by telephone that in fact there is ,'adeguate
parking" for this project in the Sutter Street Commercial
area. Mr. weir's opinions can be verlfied and established
by City Staff calling upon him Ias their consultant] to
opi-ne on that topic before the city council at the ,January
11tn hearing. In their appeal/ HFRA objects to City Staff
relying on t'past practice" in not requirlng compliance with
a modern day lthat is, a 19981 parking ordinance provision.
The "past practice" they object to is a recognition that

Page 1043

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page 5
December 28,

Howell, et al

2021

the 1998 parking requirements do not apply to a project in
that commercial- area when a building owner simpry changes
the use or occupant of an existing building but does not
request to expand the footprint of the building. rt is more
than ironic for a group with the word "Hj-storic" in its
name would attack modern day implementation of 19th century
planning principles in a historic area, in favor of more
contemporary auto-centric requirements instead.

The reason for Staf f 's "past practice', j_s readily
apparent when one l-ooks over the layout of the sutter
street commercial area itserf and considers its development
hlstory. This commercial area runs roughly along sutter
street from scott street to Folsom Brvd. and encompasses
r.eidesdorf f Street between scott st . and Folsom Bl-vd. as
welr. The boundaries of the commercial area are partly
based on the 1856 Theodore Judah parcel map of "Granite
Ci-t,y. " The original commercial_ development of that area
was done during the 19th century and was consistent with Lgth
century standards. Tn those days, folks traveled by foot,
by horseback, or by carriage fincluding coaches & wagons].
Automobiles did not exist.

As is well known, cars weren't invented untir the rate
1BB0s and didn't become popular in the u.s. until the earry
2Oth century. By that time, the sutter street commercial
area was pretty much fu11y developed as can be seen 1n the
historical- record being preserved at Fol-som, s history
museum and their photographlc archives.

No automobile parking was included j_n any of the
commercial properties of the time, for the reason stated.
when automobil-es showed up and after zoning codes were
invented, there was no way to retrofit automobj-le parking
spaces on those properties. Automotive parking needs were
accommodated by diagonal parking on sutter street. The
other way of accommodating automobile parking on or near
Sutter street was by l-and acquisition and replacement of
buildings with parking lots. This has been done along
sutter street. E-or example, when what we cal-l the Hacienda
Building was built in the 1970s over a location that had an
19th century building beforehand. about L2 or 13 parking
spaces were added to the front of the property. Likewise,
at the site of the ord Fireman's Hall lwhich burned down
nearly 100 years agol, in recent years, Developer Jerry
Bernau has added about 25-30 automotive parkj-ng spaces.

Page 1044

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page 6
December 28,

Howell, €t al.

2021,

d. As a corolLary to the l_9th century planning model,
there is no private rand in the immediate vicinity of this
project or any other along that part of sutter Street that
is available for more parking. IHence, Applicant, s turn to
the Eagles to increase utilization of their parking lotl.
A decision by the councir to require the Applicant to
provide 13 or L4 more parking spaces either on-site or
near-by off-site, would be the death knefr for this
Projectr ds it rikely would be for any similar project on
the whote of Sutter Street.

e. Cruelest cut of all-, HFRA, in 1ts eagerness to
vanquish the Applicant does not even acknowledge:

(i) Applicant was the biggest supporter of
having the city establ_ish and fund an
experimental- ..parking permit program', for the
benefit of the HFRA residents;

(ii) fn October, ZA2I, this City Council_
approved going forward with such a parklng permit
program and implementation is now underway;

(iii) One salubrious result of such program would
be to efiminate any chance for the Applicant, s
future customers to park their vehicles in the
restrlcted area without penalty, but far be it
from HFRA to acknowledge this benefit, for so far
as HFRA is concerned, that parking permit program
means nothing vis 'a vis the Appticant, s project,
when it meant everything a few weeks ago when
HFRA appeared before the city councif to ask for
the funding. rt is sad to see such double tark
from a neighborhood group.

(iv) At the HDC hearing, Gary Richard told
the commission that the shuttl-e carries between
20 and 50 customers on Friday and Saturday
nights. That is 20 to 50 peopte who aren't
parking in HFRA, s neighborhood, not that HFRA
cares a l_ick.

f . fn the same vein, HFRA can't bring itsel-f to
acknowledge that this Applicant is the only property and/or
business owner in the entire sutter street commercial area
who has spent his own money to provide shuttle servi_ces sohis customers will park in the city, s many public parking
lots at the west end of sutter street and not in the HFRA
neighborhood. But apparently it is too much to get

Page 1045

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri Howell, et aI.
Page 7

December 28, 202L

them to acknowledge the benefit to themselves from that
program as weIl.

g. FinaIIy, it should be obvious, HFRA's remedy
for their angst over parking is not to stop the Applicant's
Project, nor to shut down growth and development on sutter
Street, but to work with the City to establish a faj_r,
equitable, and workable parking plan for their
neighborhood.

3. The Rail-road Block Devlopert s kinq fssue:
a. Counsel for the Appl_icant understands that counsel

for Appellant, Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC, (which
is managed by Folsom Developer .Ierry Bernau IhereinafLerthe LLC is sometimes referred to as ..Developer Bernau,,l ),
was not at the HDC hearing, so his knowledge of events
there is second hand. rn this instance, it is also faulty.
counsel for this Appellant mis-states the position
presented by city staff to the HDc at the hearing on this
Proj ect .

Contrary to this AppelJ-ant, s contention [via counsel]
city staff did not recommend that Applicant's lease of the
Eagles' parking lot be characterlzed as a condition of the
cuP because it believed the FMc required it, or that there
was a shortage of parking in the sutter street commercial
Area. In fact, at the HDC hearing, City Staff made it
clear that it is not imposing a new parkj-ng obligation on
the Applicant per FMC section 17.s2.510F(ord. B9o section 2(part), 1998) t1 parking space per each 350 square feet of
the buildingl, because it is the long tirne established
practice of the City not to impose the FMC parking
requirements on a project when it consists of a building
remodel or a change of use which does not include an

si-on of the oot int of the as in thie
case. The underlying policy behind this practj-ce is
illustrated in this case, and as described in the response
to the HFRA argument on parking. See, Headnote Iff., A.,
t., above (on page 3) .

In additionr ES aforesaid, this barn was erected in
1958 or about some 40 years before the parking requirement,
of section 17.52.51-0F. was estabrished. Arso, it was buirt
30 years before the parking lot adjacent to the back of the
barn was constructed. Given the barn, s 60 years in place
without change to its footprint, were the City to require

Page 1046

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerrj-
Page I
December 28,

Howell, et al-.

2021

compliance with section L7.52.510F, above, each time this
or any other building owner chanqes the use of the
premisesr ds has been done with the red barn at least one
time after 1998 and since Applj-cant acquired it from the
Clouds, then the older buildings on Sutter Street,
including this one, would become uneconomic and
unsustainable. This conclusion which is, in substance, the
reconrmendation of cit,y staff and the finding of the HDc,
was estabrished before the HDc through the testimony of
Grenn Fait, former Mayor of Fol-som and long-time owner of
at l-east two commercial buildings in the Bo0 brock of
Sutter Street.

fn the same vein, and to this writer's best knowledge
and recoll-ection, in the 34 years fbeginning in November,
L9191 of practicing law in this city, before Folsomrs
commj-ssions and councj-L aliker ds well as I years on the
city councj-rr Do parking requirement has been adopted which
placed on existing buildings on sutter street the
obrigation to assume a new parking burden upon a change of
tenants or a change of use, except when there was arso anj-ncrease in square footage of the building.

In addition, f was a member of the city council when
this parking requirement, FMc section Li.52.510F(ord. 890
section 2 (part), 1998) ii- parklng space per each 350
square feet of the buildingl was adopted. To my best
knowledge and recollectj_on, neither It nor any of my
colleagues on the 1998'city council [that is, members Glenn
Fait, Sara Myers, Tom Aceituno or Steve Miklosl, opined inpubric hearing that the purpose of this proviso was to
impose a parking reguirement on existing sutter street
buildings, should they change occupants or uses in the
future. To my knowledge and best recollection, there is no
legislative history that supports the contention by counsel
for Deveroper Bernau on this point of FMC j-nterpretation
nor any other legislative history supporting his
contention.
b. Devel,oper Bernaut s "no parkinq ava ilable" elaim is

not established in the recorrl from the HDC and is actuall v
incorrect: At the HDC hearing, Developer Bernau claimedthat the parking capacity of the sutter street subarea was
exhausted last summer (202L) and there is no capacity leftfor the Applicant's project. His counser repeats that
contention in this appeal. At the HDC,s hearing, the

Page 1047

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerrj-
Page 9
December 28,

Howell, et al

202I

city's engineering staff was present. That staff member
reviewed the chart produced by Deveroper Bernau before the
HDc, and among other things, opined in substance that
Bernau misconstrued the Kimberly-Horn chart when he made
this argument, and that the study appeared to predict apossible parking saturation point beginning in August,
2023, not the summer of 2o2r as craimed by this Appellant.
The chart itself supports city staff, not the Appellant.
specifically, the operative entries on the chart are that
the Sutter Street commercial_ area is projected to be at 92*
of capacity [not 100t] in September, 2022t that is 9 months
from now. Also, the chart projects that 4r more parking
spaces may be needed in about 2l months from now, lf ite
assumptions are correct.

First off, it should be noted, the traffic studyprolectlons have not been adjusted by Kimberly-Horn to
account for the impact on parking in the sutter street
commercial area from ride sharing apps. such as uber andlyft. The Applicant's experience is that between 10t and
202 of his patrons use ride share on any given night. This
is a significant factor not yet accounted for in any of thecity's traffic studies. The effect of ride shaie apps.
can only be to reduce the demand for parking spaces in the
area. This factor ought to be a part of base line for
estimatj-ng the future parking space needs.

Moreover, close examination reveals that theprojections in the chart which hras introduced by Appellant
to the HDc and now to the city council are demonstrably
wrong. why? Because the chart wrongly assumes that
Appellant will have begun construction on another building
last september Ihe didn't] and complete that construction
by September 2022 lhe won't]. Were it sor 22 parking
spaces would already have been supplanted by construction
activity, and 20 more spaces would be needed at thehypothetical completion of construction not yet begun.That erroneous projection alone demonstrates theunreliabirity of parking space projections. This error
alone creates a swing of 42 availabl-e parking spaces infavor of the approval of Applicantrs project nohr. Whatthat also means is that measuring the parking projections
on the chart with what Appellant is actually not doing onthe ground, estabrishes that there is parking avaitabre inthe commercial district for t,he Applicant, s future

Page 1048

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page 10
December 28,

Howell, et al.

202L

customers. fn other words, the parking is adequate.
rn point of fact, the principal- author of the parking

studies, Matt wei-r of Kimberly-Horn, as aforesaid, tordthis writer in a phone conversation in early December,202r, that there is "adequate parking" for this project inthe sutter street commercial district. city staff is in aposition to confirm the veraci-ty of this opinion bydiscussing it directly with their parking consurtant, Mattweir' before the hearing on this appeal and ought to do soin order to present their best evidence to the city council
on this topic.

c. Developer Bernaut s Claim of fnadesuate Parkin qIs
Not Sustained, as Evidenced bv His Own Conduct as an FHDA
Board Member and bv Public Parkinq Space Eliminations
Appro ved bv FHDA d the Citv o f Fo1som ftself:

It is well known that Bernau is active in the civicaffairs of Folsom. Most prominently he serves on the
Folsom Historic District Association Board of Di.rectors andon the Tourism Board of Directors as he has done fromlnception. His record of pubric service is commendable.
However, that record of service to the businesses in thesutter street commerciar area stands in stark contrast tothe contentions asserted in his appearance before the HDcon this Project, and which he is now asserting before thecouncil. rn particular, Developer Bernau, as a member ofthe Board of Directors of the Forsom Historic DistrictAssociation ("FHDA') / has supported the city and FHDA inrecently eliminating parking spaces along sutter andLeidesdorff Streets for other uses.

specifically, the FHDA board of directors (including
Bernau) and city staff have approved the elimination ofabout 7 pubtic parking spaccr along sutter street at arltimes, from about Ju1y, 2o2l to the present and into theindetermi-nate future. They have also eliminated about 13pubric parking spaaes at the Hacienda Buirding from Fridaythrough sundays also since about July, 2a2l [incruding i ofthose a1l the timel. This total of about 20 parkiog ,p"o""is mainly eriminated when parking spaces are in hilhest
demand, that is, Friday night and weekends.

rn addition, the FHDA board of directors fincludingBernaul, and city staff have closed off about go larlrtngtpac€s for use of the ice-skating rink operators from about
October 15, of each year until about ,:anuary i-5 of the

Page 1049

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page l-l-
December 28,

Howell, et aI.

202r

following year. That is, during a three-month period of
the calendar year when public parking spaces are at a
premium in the hlstoric districtfs commercial area. Now,
if you believe, as the Applicant does, that the Sutter
Street commercj-al area has sufficient parking resources to
accommodate this reduction of about 50 spaces, then there
is no problem in doing sor and no problem in the Council
approving the grant of entitlements by HDC, so he can go
forward with his Barl-ey Barn Tap House project.

On the other hand, how can anyone accept Developer
Bernau's claim that there is inadequate parking in the
Sutter Street commercial district to accommodate the
Applicant, such t,hat his Project should be denied when hef s
at the forefront of eliminating some 50 parking spaces at
the busiest times of the week and the year? Were he truly
believing that, he would be working overtime to retain
those parking spaces, not eliminate them.

Likewise, City Staff's approval of the el-imination of
those 50 parking spaces r €rs well as the fact the City has
not taken steps to rent or lease the Baker Family, s parking
lot at Leidesdorff & Gold Like Drive lwhich has about 20-25
parking spacesl, as has been done on occasion in t,he past,
betokens a belj-ef , consj-stent with City Staf f , s
recommendatj-on of approval of this Application, that the
city has adequate parking in the sutter street commercj-al
area. At the present, the Baker parkj-ng lot lies vacant
and unused for public parking. ff scarcity of public
parking spaces in and around Sutter Street were a real,
critical, and immediate problem, one would expect to see
Developer Bernau appealing to the Cj_ty to recover the 50
closed off spaces and even extend it to a request to use
the Baker property's parking spaces. Given the contentions
of Developer Bernau in this case, his inactj_on in those
other venues constitutes some evidence that he knows there
is in fact adequate parking for the Applicant's projectr ds
both the City's Staff and its consultants indicate. In
other words, when his claims and contentions against the
Applicant/s Project are praced in the context of his effort
to eriminate the use of parking spaces in the commercial
area of sutter street, it is clear that his claims in this
case are pretextual, not genuine.

d. Develooer Bernau's Arqumen t That licant and
Others Are fmpinqinq on hi_ g "Right' to Park His Future

Page 1050

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri Howell, et al.
Page L2
December 28, 2021,

Customers', Patrong'& Tenants'Cars in the Citv's Parkinq
Garaoe Lacks Proof of Causation: While Bernau made this
claim before the HDc he did not share the circumstance of
his predicament. Namely, he was obligated by contract, with
the City to begin work on the Granite House in calendar
year 2008 by reason of the completion of the construction
of the City's parking garage in that year [which completion
was a precondition to his obligation to commence
constructionl. To date, over l-3 years later, construction
on the Granite house is yet to begin. Iikewiser rro
building by Bernau on the Fj-reman, s HalI site, nor at the
former Perkins BuiJ-ding site. rt is the fact that none of
those t,hree buildings are underway, not Applicant, s littte
tap house project that is the cause of Bernau's
predicament.

e. Neither Developer Bernau nor his LLC have standinq
to eal the HDC deci-sion. As set out in headnote t\8"
above (page 2 hereof), an Appellant must be a person whose
property rights are affected" by the granting of a CUp to
the Applicant. FMC, Section t7.52.?OOA., above. Neither
in his appearance before the HDC nor in his LLC's appeal to
the city council has Developer Bernau or his counsel
alleged facts sufflcient to establish that he or his LLc j-s
a person whose property rights are affected by the granting
of the CUP. Specifically, nej_ther Bernau nor his LLC
"resides" within 500 feet of the Applicant's barn buiJ-ding.
Likewise, and because of that fact, keeping the Applicant, s
tap house open to 12:30am three nights a week has not been
alleged as having any i-mpact on this Appellantr s, "property
rights." Indeed, Bernaurs only existing fully commercial
building in the sutter street commercj.al area is rday more
than 500 feet from the Applicant,, s barn building and the
restaurant therein routinely stays open past L2:3Oam on
Fridays and saturdays. Likewise, his multi-use whiskey Row
Lofts property is way more than 500 feet from the premises,
but barely 100 feet away from Bernau's Roundhouse Building.
rn sum, neither has alleged facts sufficient to meet the
FMC requirement cited above.

4. The Non- Issues i-n the Delp Appeal: As stated
red on his CEQA
on behalf of the
a separate

above, the Delp appeal is mainly cente
arguments which have been ably answered
Applicant by Attorney Sabrina Teller under

Page 1051

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri Howell, et al.
Page 13
December 28, 202t

filing. There are a few other issues raj-sed by Mr. Delp to
whlch this reply is made.

a. Easement fssue: DeIp argues that Applicant cannot
access the Eagles'parking lot because access is provided
by an alley way. Delp claj-ms without documentary evidence
that the City "owns" the al1ey way. That may or may not be
the case here, but a majority of this Council will recall
that its review of permits for the Mosley House on BidweII
Street established a conmon circumstance that 1ike1y here
applies as welL, namelyr Ers in Mosley, the Eagles likely
own the underlying fee to the middle of the alleyway, and
the City has an easement upon it. Counsel for Applicant
does not see any prohibition arising against the Eagles or
their tenant from that circumstance, but in any case Delp, s
easement issue is not proven by probative evj-dence.

b. The Road Crossing fssue: Delp claims, again without
Evidence, that use of the Eagles, lot would be a grave
danger to the parkj-ng public in that they wiLl not walk a
few feet up hill- to cross the street at a four qay stop,
nor walk down the hill a few feet to cross the same street
at a signalized intersection with a pedestrian feature as a
part thereof. Againr DO competent evidence presented, such
as accident or incident data, just Delp, s speculation.

5. Additional- fssues Arisinq From The HFRA Appeal: Before
HDC, HFRA raised other issues pertaining to .'parking
variances" "parking densi-ty" "hours of operation, and so
forth. Those were addressed in the wri_tten submissions
before the HDC as well as the oral presentation to HDC,
and are part of the administrative record in front of the
City Council. Those replies on behalf of the Appticant
need not be repeated here, but are by such reference,
incorporated herein

6. The Eaqles, Lot Lease Issues & Related Issues: AlI
rhree of the appeals attack Applicant, s lease of the
Eagles' 1ot. This headnote 1s intended to address them in
unj-son. To begin with, one of the Kimberly-Horn studj-es
observed that the Eagles' parking lot was under-utilized
and its use ought to be enhanced. This recommendation was
the source of the Applicant's decision to lease that
parking lot for his Project. The fact that the parking lot
site close to his barn, where the tap house is to be

Page 1052

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri Howe11, et aL.
Page t4
December 28, 2021,

located, made that parking lot's use very desirable.
The .Lease on the Eagles' lot was acquired by the

Applicant to give the patrons of his proposed tap house a
close-in alternative to the public parking adjacent to the
barn and the shuttle service he has been providing for
nearly three years. The Leaee is a Iegally binding
document for which the Applicant has been paying rent to
the Eagles since September 202L

Attached to this writing are copies of 5 photographs
taken by the Applicant in one week in September, 2O2I to
il-l-ustrate the normal condition of the Eagres, parking lot:
empty! fn addition to those 5, the Applicant has taken
another 15 or so photographs on various days since
September to illustrate that point. The Eagles has
admitted to the Applicant that they actualry use their own
parking lot only a day or two every month, at the most,
hence its availability to the Applicant, s customers for
about 340 days a year, or more. counsel for the Applicant
respectfully suggests that this lease will make a modest
expansion to the City's inventory of parking spaces for
commercial activity in and around Sutter Street. Any
incremental increase in parking options by the private
sector in the hj-storic district should be worthy of
laudations, not brj-ckbats.

Formerly there was no uber and Lyft to deliver patrons
and customers to the businesses on sutter street as is the
case today. rn sum, there are many, many different nobility
paths to the Applicant's property besides parking in front
of the home of HFRA members and the Applicant has done more
than his fair share to see that through.

Finally' it appears that the opponents to this project
approach its like1y parking needs in a static, straight-
line method, as if every day the tap house wilt have the
same number of patrons needing about the same number ofparking spaces at the same time, etc. The reality witl
be quite different. For example, around noontime customers
of the tap house will- be able to share the parking J-ot next
to wild' s wlth their customers, because the powerhouse pub
and scarletts are not open for customers at that hour.
Likewise, after the dinner hour, parking is readily
available in the sutter street commercial- area. The crunch
ti-me is the dinner hour when the Eagles, lot, plus the

Page 1053

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri
Page 15
December 28,

Howell, et a1

202L

sutter street surfer's shuttle service as well as the ride
share apps., the parking garage, the parking at peddler's
Lane and on the lid and across from the lid wirl arleviate
parking pressure by the barn. Likewj_se, the City's
nei-ghborhood permit system, plus improved way-finding, will
direct automobiles away from the residentj-al neighborhoods
and towards parking on the west side of the commercial
area. What causes parking issues anyway? Success. people
want to go to Sutter Street and spend their money. This
transrates into money for the city's coffers. The economic
revitalization of sutter street that was begun more than 10
yea.rs ago is being successful. parking issues are a sign
of good timesr so the City simply needs to actively
participate in creating more parking solutions aa the need
arises. So far, it,s doing pretty well.

7. The Applic antt s Lons Standinq Good Neiqhbor Policv:
The Applicant has a long history of public-spirited
contributj.ons of time and money to FHDA as well as a former
board member, as a member of the Folsom chamber of commerce
and as a former board member. He also donated time and
treasure toward Folsom Live, and Folsom Tourism. In the
same spirit, he has participated in Folsom's ad hoc
committee on parking in the historic district, and for
nearly three years he has provided his own customers and
others, free of charge, the sutter street surfer shuttle
service. This service makes it possible for people to
conveniently have more mobility options besides walking or
parking in the HFRA neighborhood. customers have a wider
selection of on and off-street public parking options,
public transportation, or rj-de sharing apps. than ever
before. A copy of the Applicant, s poster promoting the
shuttle service is attached to the record before the HDC
and is by such reference incorporated herein.

8. Apo licant is an Established Busines s Owner With a 20+
Year Track Record of Accompl_ ishment for the Communitv of
Folsom: Every year Applicant pays over $100,000 to thecity's coffers by means of sales and rear property taxes.As such these expenditures do, among other things,
contribute to the maintenance of the high level_ of

Page 1054

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Mayor Kerri Howellr et al.
Page 15
December 28, 2021,

municipal services that HFRA members and all other
residents of Folsom have and enjoy. With Council's denial
of the Appeals and affirmation of HDC's approval of this
proJect, the Applicant will gladty expand that contribution
to the commonweal by way of the operation of the Barley
Barn Tap House.

9. Conclusion: The three appeals should be denied and
the decision of the HDC should be affirmed with such
findings and conclusions based on the evidence adduced at
the hearing before the City Council and as the City
attorney deems appropriate to support that affirmation.

Very truly yours,

RGH:1s {,iw nll#*,''"e//

Ms.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Ms,
The

Elaine Andersen; city manager
Pam Johns, Community Development Director
Steve Wang, City Attorney
Mark Rackovan, Public Works Director
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
Steve Banks, Principal Planner
Sari Dierking, Assistant City Attorney
Three Appellants IBernau, Delp, & HFRA)

Page 1055

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Exhibit#I
(Five Photographs)

Description: Five photos of the Eagles
parklng lot taken by the Applicant on five
consecutive days in September, 2021, to
illustrate the most common condition of
that parking lot, namely EMPTY.

Page 1056

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I o(5
Page 1057

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



g),oz

Page 1058

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



3 of 5
Page 1059

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



+ o{5
Page 1060

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



J

5 a+5
Page 1061

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 1l

Bob Delp Appeal Hearing Procedure Letter
Dated December 300 2021

Page 1062

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 30,2021

Elaine Andersen, City Manager
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
via email to eandersen@folsom.ca.us

cc: Steven Wang, City Attorney (swang@folsom.ca.us)
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk (cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us)
Pam Johns, Community Development Director (pj ohns@folsom. ca.us)

SUBJECT: Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-174) - Appeal Hearing Procedures
and Staff Objectivity

Dear Ms. Andersen:

On November 24,2021,I submitted an appeal to the City Council of the decision by the Historic
Dishict Commission (*HDC") approving the Barley Barn Tap House Project (PN 19-174)
('?roject'). Community Development Department ("CDD") staffhave provided a hearing
notice advising that a hearing is scheduled for January 11,2022, at which the City Council will
consider the merits of my appeal and two other appeals filed by separate parties.

This letter is to express my concerns regarding a staff-created appeal hearing protocol that is
inconsistent with hearing procedures established by City Council Resolution No. 9689 and to
express my concems regarding potential lack of objectivity of staff involved in facilitating what
should be a fair and impartial appeal hearing process, I am asking that you take all reasonable
and necessary measures to ensure the City Council's formally adopted hearing procedures are

followed and that a fair and impartial hearing is achieved and facilitated by objective City staff.

Hearing Procedure

On December 2"d and in response to a question I asked about the appeal hearing process, the City
Clerk directed me to the appeal hearing procedures established by Resolution 9689 (included
here as Attachment A). On December 20d', City planner, Mr. Steve Banks, sent me an "Appeal
Hearing Protocol" document (included here as Attachment B) that outlines a hearing process

inconsistent with the appeal hearing procedures established in Resolution 9689 Rule 6. On
December 286, responding to a question I asked regarding the hearing protocol provided by Mr.
Banks, the City Clerk advised me that, "[t]he City Attomey has confirmed that the protocol
provided to you by Mr. Banks will be the one used for the hearing."

In addition to modiffing speaker time periods and adding a specific speaker category of "Project
Applicant" where no such category is provided in Resolution 9689 Rule 6, the December 20ft
protocol from Mr. Banks provides for the Applicant to make 15 minutes of closing tematks after
the appellants make closing remarks (allocated at 5 minutes for each appellant). In particular,
the designation and sequence of Applicant closing remarks after the appellant's closing remarks
substantially diverges from the procedures established in Rule 6.

Resolution 9689 provides for certain limited adjustments to the appeal hearing procedure, with
the discretion for such adjustments granted solely to the Presiding Officer of an individual

Page I

Page 1063

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 30,2021

hearing; not staffand not necessarily the Mayor.t I recognize the need to provide due process to
the Applicant and to ensure sufficient opportunity is provided for the Applicant to address the

Council at the appeal hearing. Resolution 9689 is well-suited to accommodate that.

The Applicant can request, and there is evcry reason to expect that the Presiding Officer would
grant, an extended period of time during the Statements from the Public portion of the hearing.
If staff is concerned that the Presiding Oflice might not understand the need to sufficiently
accommodate Applicant input, then staff could include a recommendation in the staff report for
the Presiding Officer to provide additional time for the Applicant to comment during the

Statements from the Public portion of the hearing.2

Resolution 9689 expresses the City Council's intent "to adopt formal procedures for appeals and
public hearings to encourage greater public participation and to process information to the public
for the betterment of City operations" and "to establish rules to govern its meetings and declare
its rules of procedures to the public." There is simply no objective need for staff to preemptively
define a unique hearing protocol that substantially diverges from the procedures of Resolution
9689. Staff s aftempt to do so undermines Resolution 9689's intent to establish formal
procedures and diminishes the resolution's important public involvement and due process

objectives.3

Need for Staff Objectivity in Facilitating a Quasi-Judicial Hearing

When the City Council is acting as a quasi-judicial body, as is apparently intended for hearing
the appeals, the Councilmembers as well as staff aiding in facilitating the hearing must be
objective and free of bias to ensure a fair and impartial hearing. I am not suggesting intended or
conscious staff bias, however, even unintended staff bias in favor of the Applicant or Project
would adversely affect my right to due process and a fair hearing of my appeal. Therefore, staff

I Although the protocol provided by Mr. Banks references the "Mayor," as specified in Rule I of
Resolution 9689, the Councilmember (Mayor, Vice Mayor, or other) who will serve as the Presiding
Officer of a hearing depends on which Councilmembers axe present at the meeting and will participate in
the hearing. Although the Mayor might be the Presiding Offrcer, that cannot be definitely detennined
until the beginning of the hearing and it is confirmed that the Mayor will participate in the hearing.
Therefore, any adjustnents to the appeal hearing procedures cannot be made in advance ofthe hearing
and must wait until the Presiding Officer for the hearing is established.
2 At the heart of my appeal is to seek a full de novo hearing during which the City Council considers the
merits of the Project in light of information and analyses suflicient for meaningful consideration of
whether the findings required for Project approval can be made. Sufficient information and analyses has

not yet been prepared or, at least, has not yet becn introduced into the record, Even ifthe Council were to
agree to each of my issues of appeal, the Council's decision at the January l1 hearing is unlikely, and
perhaps legally cannot, result in the Council's flat denial ofthe Project. Instead, ifthe Council agrees

with one or more of the issues in my appeal, the Council's decision at thc January I I hearing would l)
reject HDC's approvals and 2) direct staff to assemble additional information and conduct additional
analyses, prepare a CEQA document, and require the applicant to submit an application for a parking
variance prior to bringing the project back to the Council for a de novo hearing. Such a de novo hearing
would presumably follow the Resolution 9689 Rule 5 hearing procedures (not the Rule 6 appeal hearing
procedures) and would put the Applicant front and center at that hearing, providing ample opporhrnity for
the Applicant to present the merits of his Project to the Council.
3 If staffbelieves Resolution 9689 fails to provide a sufficient appeal hearing procedure, staff has the
ability to bring an amendment to Resolution 9689 to the Council for consideration. That, of course, is
outside the scope ofthe present appeal.

Page2

Page 1064

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Dccember 30,2021

objectivity and potential bias must be taken seriously and addressed to ensure an impartial
hearing.

Staffs asserted appeal hearing protocol and deference to Applicant speaking opportunities that
differ from the Resolution 9689 Rule 6 framework as discussed above indicate potential staff
bias in favor of the Applicant. In fact, each instance in which staff s protocol diverges from the
established Resolution 9689 Rule 6 framework appears suggests potential bias in favor of the
Applicant and the Project and defracts from the public involvement and due process aims of
Resolution 9689.

Furthermore, staff s intent to combine three appeals into one hearing will necessarily dilute the
Council's focus on each individual appeal. Additionally, staffs proposed protocol combines
three appeals, yet retains a total ofjust three minutes as the default speaking time for a member
of the public to address the Council on all three appeals. Of course, members of the public could
request that the Presiding Officer provide additional time and the Presiding Officer may choose
to grant that additional time. However, staff-crafted protocol does not propose an increase in
time for public commenters in proportion to the number of appeals, yet staff protocol does

appear to establish the Applicant's speaking time in proportion to the number of appeals
indicating a potential staff bias in favor of the Applicant over members of the public.

There are also other complicating factors inherent in the combined appeals hearing process that
sugg€st potential bias against the appellants. For instance, to exercise my right to comment on
the other appeals during the Statements from the Public portion of the hearing, I will need to
divert attention - mine and the Council's - away from focusing on the issues of my appeal. Due
process requires the City to provide me a fair opportunity to act as an appellant at a hearing of
my appeal and also requires the City to provide me a fair opportunity to comment as a member
of the public on other appeals.

In addition to potential bias indicated by staffs hearing protocol, another example of apparent
potential bias involves the public notice for the appeal hearing. The hearing notice states, oThe

project is categorically exempt from CEQA," However, a fundamental component of my appeal
is that the Project is not exempt from CEQA. A statement in the hearing notice that conhadicts a

key factor of my appeal indicates a potential bias of the notice preparer and could also serve to
foster bias against that aspect of my appeal by anyone reading the notice, including
Councilmembers.a

Lastly, it appears that Mr. Banks is managing preparation for the January 1lft hearing on behalf
of the CDD. Mr. Banks is also the planner who coordinated extensively with the Applicant in
preparing for HDC hearings, led the preparation of staff reports to the HDC, and presented the
Project to the HDC during hearings recommending the HDC's approval of the Project. A basis
of my appeal is that, "fi]nformation and analysis provided in the staff report to the HDC was
insufficient for meaningful consideration of the Project's potential impacts and for the HDC to
make a fully informed decision about the Project." Since my appeal is in opposition to the
information and recommendations Mr. Banks provided to the HDC, it is reasonable to assume

that Mr. Banks disagrees with the factors of my appeal. The potential for even unintended,
unconscious bias of Mr. Banks against factors of my appeal is sufficiently high to wartant the

a The hearing notice also discusses that the appeals include appeal of the HDC's determination that the
Project is exempt from CEQA. That portion of the hearing notice is accurate and appropriate for the
notice. It is the subsequent statement in the notice that "[t]he project is categorically exempt..." that
contradicts my appeal and lacks objectivity.

Page 3

Page 1065

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December 30,2021

City Manager's designation of alternative planning staff to facilitate an objective quasi-judicial
appeal hearing process.

Conclusion

Thank you for considering my concems regarding stafPs proposed hearing protocol and interest
in a fair and impartial appeal hearing. I hope that you will take appropriate measures to ensure
the City Council's formally adopted hearing procedures are followed and that a fair and impartial
appeal hearing is accomplished.

As a final point, I would like to note that if the Project was being taken to the City Council for a
de novo hearing (see footnote 2),my due process concerns expressed here would be substantially
alleviated.

Sincerely,

Bob Delp
612 Mormon Street
Folsom, CA 95630
bdelp@live.com
916-812-8122

Attachments:

A. Resolution No. 9689 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Relating
to City Council Meetings, Proceedings; and Business (December 8, 2015)

B. "Updated Protocol for the Barley Barn Tap House Appeal" email and attachment from
Steve Banks @ecernber 20,2021)

Page4

Page 1066

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Deccrnber 30,2021

Attachment A

Rerolutlon No. 9689 - A Rerolutlon of the City Councll of the City of X'olcom Relafing to
City Council Meetingr, Proceedings; and Burinecc @ecember 8,2015)

Page 1067

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. 96S9

A RESOLUTION OT'TTIE CITY COUNCIL OF'THE CITY OX'F'OLSOM

RELATING TO CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS, PROCEEDINGS' AND BUSINESS

WHER[,AS,'the City Council conduot$ its meetings in public, consistent with state law
and according to o lons esta.blished agenda process;

WIIEREAS; the Council desires to formalize the agenda process and meeting protocol
by Resolution and to adopf fo,rmal procedures for appeals and public hearings to enoourage

greatgr publia larti.crpation aqd to proc€sl information to the public for the betterment of City
qperatiqns; snd

WHERAAq the eounci! desites to estriblish nrles to govern its meetings and declaro its
rules ofprocedure to the pUblio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT I'ESOLVED thatthe City Councll of the City of Folsom

does heieby establish the following rules for the conduct of its meetings, proceedings, and

business'

Rule 1. Presidinglpfficpr. Thg Mayor, or in the absencb of the Mayor, the Vice

Mayor shafi take the.shalr at fie how set for the meeting and shall call the Council to

ordcf, In the: pbsence of tho Mayor and Vice Mgyor, the Council may designato a senior

mcmberof"the Couneil to serve as lemporary Presiding Officerto facilitate the conducl of
the meeting; Upon the alfiv4l ofthe Mayor or the Vice,May.er, tho temporary Presidiqg

Officer Shall relinquish the chair at.the ciouolusion of the business item then before the

Couniilij

Rule 2. Quorurn. A majorlty of the Counoil qonstitutes a quorum for the

tranSactioii of busitiesS, but a leSser.nirmber nid/ adjoum from time to time, and may
qontinue any hs.arhg soheduled fqr the approximate time and place of any meeting

adjourned for lapk. of a quorum. If all Councilmembers are absent from arry rggg[ag

me.eting; ttrp Qity Clefk shall declare the meeting adjourned to a stated day, hour and

place,

Rule 3. Business Matterg. The business of the Council, at its meetings, may

include the following major aategories and shall be organized into ail aggnda to facililate

the conolusion of business within a rcasoriable period of time tbllowing public inq11i1i9s

and comments on said iterns,

The agenda may consist of the following sectioris and be presented in this ordog

how.ever, tlre P.residing Offlcer may in his or her discretion, rearrdnge the brder:

A. Pledee'.qfAllgsiance to the Flaq
B. RqLl CaU. The roll call shall be made by the City Clerk.

Resolution No. 9689
Page I of5

Page 1068

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



C. Soheduled Plssenhtions. This category shall include such items as

ceremoniql presqnfatigns, proclamatibns, introductions, and informational
presentations:

D. Business from the Floor. This iicm relates to mattcrs within the jurisdiction

of the City Council and for hatters not 0n the regular agenda. No aotion is
taken on husiness from the flbor and,lirnited discussion of these items shall

occur.

l. The pe.rson wishing to addreps the Council shall stand to be reoognized

by the Piesiding Officer and then proceed to the podium, The person

addresslng the Council shall be reqtlested to complete a "blue cardt'

and state his/her n$ime and addtess for the record,

2, Thq speaket shall b.p rsquesbd to addross the Council for $st more

than tiuee minrfies, utrless the Presiding Officer rules oth$wis,e.

3, Any such ntatter heard. under this category also may be rpf.enqd tro the

City, Manager tbr investigation.and either of disposition or report, No
trcticin or di$oussion pccurg on a Business ftom t[e Flogr itcm,
however, roquests to $aff to follow up on an item may be provided by
the Cily Council.

E. Cons:e,,nt Calendar. This agenda category shall include items that are

considered tO be routine and ministerial business matlers only. Suoh items

may include, but aro nottiniited to; approval of minutes,awrixdi sf bids, bWard

qf cont.racts, approval of resolutions, sqcond rsading of ordinausps, and othor
gonerally non,ccinEove?sial matterc.

1. O,tre mofi'oni duly seconded, will bo considered ardpption of:all matkrs
listed under the sonsent oalendar, unless d member of the Coirncil or

the public'specifically requests a specific item be removed fiom the

sonsslil calendar vote.

Z. Foilowjng the vot€'on thsconsent calendqr, the business maitqr(g)

removed ftsm the consent chlehdar shhll be considbred and disposed

of by motion and vote of thq Coungil.

F. Public Flearings. This category shal.l include advertised publio heaiings,

whlch shall be cornmgnced at the time specifiod for each said heating, or ap

soon thereaftgr'as is reasenably possible"

O, 9ld F-qsiness. This category maf include, but is not limited to such items as

status leports, continued business matterc, and other matters previously

addressEd by the City Counuil.

H. Ne-!'Business, This category may includb, but is not limited to such items as

written communicationq ftom the public or specific written rcquest made of
the Council, ordinances, and resohitions.

Resolution No, 9689
Page 2 of .5

Page 1069

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



I, City Mausspr Report$. This agenda category shall contain reports frqm the

City.Manager,
J, Council Comrnents. This agenda catogo.ry is set aside as a specific

opportunily for each of the.Councilmembers to address itcrns of infonnation
for all, or.requesting,mattem to be addressed by the City Manager ot City staff
membes rpgarding ite.ms of public interest ot of significance to the

Councilthemberi City Councilmembers will also address any travel at thg

public, expense as required by la.w,

K. Adjgpmment. This item may inolude adjoutnment of a meeting, adjouniment

to e Closed Sgssion regarding personnel, litigation, Iabsr r.elations, or
iiistiuctionS to negotiators, or.rldjouninq€nt to a specific futue. datc and titrie.

Rule.4. Soeakcrs Time and Spokespeison for p Croup, Generally, a speaker on
an tem is afforded threg (3) minuJeq for his/her presentation. 'lhe Presiding Ojicer msy
adjust a speaker's timo inliisArer disCretion based on the itern presented, nunrber of
speakers.and.other faclots consistent with an orderly end efficient meeting. Whenever
any group of perSons wishes to address the Cbuncil on the same subject matter, the

Presiding Officer fiay rgquest tliat a spokespergqn be ohosen by the group to addressthe
Council, iurd in case additional data or arguirient is to be presented at the time by any
pthgr ntember of,said groupr to limif the number of persous sq addressing ths Cpuncil and

the scope:of their,rpmarks so as to avoid iriureoessary repetitions before the Council.
Speafters {nay nat t$nsfar any time rornairiing to.another speaker.

Rule 5. Public Hearings. The following.,ig trhe pJoppdurg fo. r q Publiq Hparirrg.

oe-fore the Cit-y eouircii; however, the Presiding Officer may dlter the ofiler or procedue
depending o.n tho uature of the publip h.garing;

a, Openthe public hearihg;
b, Staff Report;

Q; APPlicant'$ statementi
d. Statements from the public;
e. Close'thepublichearing;
t, If deterniinEd by the Predidrng Officer to be nedessary, invite the applicant

to address qirestio.ns qnd/or issues raisod during public hoaring;
g.: City Cotulcil discussion;
h, Qity Council action on the mattbr or continue the matter to another datb or

time certaln or indefrnitely,

Rule 6. Appeals. Wherc the City Council is the hearing body on an appeal, the

follorvihg procedure shall apply.

The sbquence of the hearing on rnatters appealed to the City Council shall be as follows:

a. Open the Public Hearing;

Resolution No.9689
Page 3 ofS

Page 1070

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



b. Staff Report;
c. Appetrlant's PresenJation. Time limit * 10 nrinutes;
d. Statements fr.om the public. Time limit- 3 minutes per speaker;
e. Appellant make closing remarks to the City Council, Time limit- 5 minuleq;
f. Appellanf and City staff may respbnd to questions ftom the City Council;
g. Close public hearing;

h. City Cpuncil disr:ussion;
i, City Council action on the matter or continue tlie matter to anolher date or

tinie certditr.

The sequence of' and speaker's time during the hearing on matters appealed to the
City Counoil may be adjusted by the Presiding Officer in order to preserve an orderly and
efficient hearing on the matter.

Rulc 7. Documents and Material Presented to the Cit:/ Counoil.

Documentary F,vidsnoe. Any dopqm.ents, writings, pictures, exhibits or other forms of
tangiblp expression qhould be submitted to fhe Qtty Council,at the earliest opportunity, Once
subnitted to the City Council, submitted materials ehall bbcomb the property of tlie City and part
of the.publio rccord.

Persons dbsiring to submit documertts or other information to the City Council shall
submit the infqr-natiOn to the Ci(y Clerk for the rscord and disseminatioh. Any person desidng to

Blpsent in&rmation oleptronically by PowerPbirit or oJlier electronic heans must present tlig
infonnation to the departmbnt responsible for: the City Council ilem in the proper eleetronic
fo?mat forCity equipment bt ieast 24 hours iq aclvaltcn qf,tho Ci.ty Coureil mee;ting so the City
shall' assure that it san safely. be processed,tfuough the Clty?s conputer system and relates to the
subject of the,matter. The City mpy Celormins that Some elechonic infonnation is not safe f6r the
City's system and.therefore, not'poffiit accbss. The person reqriesting subrnittal may then
present the inforrnatiOn in paper copy.

Rulo 8. Doconrm. The Presiding Offioer $hall preserve decorum before tho City
eouncil.

A. By Council, lfliLe the Council is in se ssion, the.rnernbers shall preserve

order and decolrim consiritent with its adopted Ethics Policy.
B. By Other Persons. ifhe Presiding Offioer may take appropriate action to

prevent actibns:t'hat pose a safety hazard to attendeps, including limiting items

thqt may be brouglrt into the City Cowrcil Chambers.

C. Disoderl:/ Conduct. The Presiding Officer shall have the authority to
preserve ordpr at all rneetings of ihe City Council, to request the City Manager

to direct apptropdate staf,f remove or cause the removal of ony person from
any meeting oftho C0uncil f,or conduct as hereinabove, to enforce the rules of
the Counoil, and to rcstore order at the City Council meeting.

Resolution No.9689
Pa'ge 4 of 5

Page 1071

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Rulo 9, Council Voting. All votes taken by the City Corrncil shall be taken as set

out herein.

A. Gene,ral. A roll call vote shall be taken on the adoption of all items before the

City Council, the iesrilts of which shall be entered in the minbtes of the

proceedlngs of the Council.
B. Name Rotation. The Counsil may direct the City Clerk to rotate the ofder of

Ciiwtcil names each meeting so that the position of each member of the

Council, other than the Mayor, shall vary each meeing. The Mayor shall vote,

last in all votes'

C, Tlg Vo.te. In caseof a tis vote on ahy motion, the motion shall bs eonsidered

lbst.

RUle 10, RuleS-olQrder. As provide.d in Folsom Municipal Cqde Section

2.06.070(C) the Council shall be governed by the curient edition of "Robert's Rules of
Order'1.

Rule 11. Conflicts with Other Statutes or Ordipancgs. In the event of a conflict

with state statutes goveming the City ofFolsom ol ordinances adopted by the City
Counpii, such statutes and ordinances shall be controlling over the Rules in this

Resolution.

Any prior Resolutions relbting to procedures ritid protocols governing meetings of the

City Council are hetebyrepealed and aJl other Resolut'ionB,inconsistent herewith are hereby

superseded,

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 8e day of December 2015. by the following roll-ca1l
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENTT

ABSTAIN:

Counpil Merpber(s.)r Starsky, I{owell, Miklos, Sheldon, Morin

Corincil:Membtx(s)l None

Council Member(b): None

CouncilMember(s): None

Zz /L
ArfdrefJ. Morin, MAFOR

ATTES]T:

(t hrt..ofr- fivr -' nets-zr
Ctrista Saundersl CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 9689
Page 5 of5

Page 1072

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



December30,202l

Attachment B

'(Updated Protocol for the Barley Bern Tap House Appeal" email and attachment from
Steve Banks @ecember 2012021)

Page 1073

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Updated Protocol for the Barley Barn Tap House Appeal

Steven Banks <sbanks@folsom.ca.us>
Mon 12/20/202'1 9;53 AM

To: Bob Delp <bdelp@live.com>

0 1 attachments (74 KB)

Appeal Hearing Protocol (Updated 1 22021 ).doc;

Good morning Mr. Delp,

Please find the attached document outlining the updated protocol for the Barley Barn Tap House project.

Steve

Steven Banks
Principal Planner
City of Folsom
(eL6) 461-6207

sbsgkc@fslletr !&us

Page 1074

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



IL"(() ]L, S O) N\4t

APPEAL HEARING PROTOCOL

1. MAYOR to OPEN Hearing on Appeal

2. CITY STAFF makes presentation to City Council

3. APPELLANT 1 makes presentation to City Council

a. Time limit- 10 minutes

b. Appellant 1 may divide speaking time between various speakers,
but cumulative total speaking time is 10 minutes

4. APPELLANT 2 makes presentation to City Council

a. Tlme limit- 10 minutes

b. Appellanl2may divide speaking time between various speakers,
but cumulative total speaking time is 10 minutes

5. APPELLANT 3 makes presentation to City Council

a. Time limit- 10 minutes

b. Appellant 3 may divide speaking time between various speakers,
but cumulative total speaking time is 10 minutes

6 PROJECT APPLICANT makes presentation to Gity Gouncil

a. Time limit - 30 minutes.

b. Project Applicant may divide speaking time between various
speakers, but cumulative total speaking time is 30 minutes

7. Members of the public may address the City Council:

a. Time limit - 3 minutes per member of the public

Page 1075

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



8. APPELLANTS may make closing remarks to City Council

a. Time limit - 5 minutes for each Appellant

9. PROJECT APPLICANT may make closing remarks to City Council

a. Time limit- 15 minutes

10. CITY STAFF respond to questions from the City Council

11. MAYOR to CLOSE Appeal Hearing

12. City Council to deliberate and make decision on the appeal

Page 1076

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 12

Additional Public Comment Letters

Page 1077

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

I CAUfrOrrrt This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

I sender and know the content is safe,

---Original Message---
From: powerhousepub@aol.com
To: powerhousepub@aol,com
Sent: Wed, Dec 8, 2021 1:22 pm
Subject: Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House Support letter #11 Spiegelman/ Historic district resident

To vthom it may concern

My name is Scott Spiegelman and I am a long time resident of Historic Folsom and own and live at 610 Sibley Street. I

also have my corporation located in the historic district fur the last 12 years.

It was brought to my attention the proposed development in the barn next to Powerhouse Pub. I wanted to express my
support for a project like this. I love entertaining friends and family in the Historic District. A local tap house would be a
great fit and I am sure it will be a great addition to our community. I am 60 years old and enjoy supporting local business
owners that support the community and I am sure this will be a fun casual place to enjoy.
I am confident that the owner will only add value to our district and will be a responsible owner / operator.

Please contact me with any questions, comments, or concerns at 916-798-0946

Sent from my iPad
Scott Spiegelman

916-868-6960 Office
916-798-0946 Cell

powerhousepu b@aol.com
Monday, January 3,202212:15 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House Support letter #11 Spiegelman/ Historic district resident

1

Page 1078

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

powerhousepu b@ aol.com
Monday, January 3,2022 12:20 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn Support letter 13 Sutter Street bussiness/ Fire and Rain

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and knowthe content is safe.

-*-Original Message---
From ; powerhousepub@aol.com
To: powerhousepub@aol.com
Sent Fri, Dec 10, 2021 1O:57 am
Subject Barley Barn Support letter 13 Sutter Street bussiness/ Fire and Rain

---Original Message---
From: Judy Smith <judy@fi reandra ingalleries. com>
To: powerhousepub@aol.com
Sent Wed, Dec 8, 20213:07 pm
Subject Barley Bam Tap House

To Whom lt May Concern,

After reviewing all of the requirements and limitations associated with the Barley Barn Tap House, I am in favor of
approval of this establishment.

Sutter Street needs additional venues that provide reasons br the public to remain on the sheet, ESPECIALLY DURING
DAYTIME HOURS. This helps retail shops on Sufter Street and provides additional options in addition to the restaurants
already established on the street.

"Feet on the Street' has always been the main goal for Sutter Street shops over the many years Fire and Rain has been
here. lt can only help!!

Judy Smith
Fire and Rain Gallery

Page 1079

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

powerhousepu b@aol.com

Monday, January 3, 2022 12;19 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House, Support letter #12 Felts/ Historic district resident

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organizatlon. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognlze the
sender and know the content is safe.

---Original Message---
From: powerhousepub@aol.com
To: powerhousepub@aol,com
Senf Wed, Dec 8, 2021 1:30 pm
Subject Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House, Support lefter#12 FeltV Historic district resident

Hi Munay,

As a resident of Historic Folsom, I support the Barley Barn Tap House with the changes you have made. Parking will
always be an issue here. But I don't see your new business as a place that will bring in a bunch of NEW people to the
area. I see it as adding an additional place for those of us already here, especially when wait times to get a table at
nearby restaurants are long.

l'll let John speak for himself but I think as a HDC commissioner, he is not able to comment on the project.

Thank You,

Amber SDoop Felfs
Shoop'e Photography/The Studios on Sufter
w: http://shoopsphotog raphy. com
m: 916.804.8578 (text ok)
a: 805 Sutter Street, STE 220 &240, Folsom, CA 95630

Page 1080

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

CAUTION: Thls email origlnated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content ls safe.

To allconcerned,
We have owned and operated Pizzeria Classico on Sutter St. since 1985. We think the proposed

Barley Barn would be a nice addition to the area. lt would be an additional draw to the area that has
become a destination area for food and beverage, The design and patio is definately an upgrade for
the community. Murray and his staff has been a strong supporter of the Historic District and we would
like to support him in his endeavors. Please give me a call if you have any questions for me 916-224-
0651. Thank you,

Cheers!
Scott Litteral
Pizzeria Classico
Historic Folsom
www. pizzeriaclassico.com
ll Forno Classico
Gold River
www. ilfornoclassico. com
ilforno@sbcg lobal. net

On Friday, December 10,2021, 11:29:29 AM PST, <powerhousepub@aol.com> wrote:

---Original Message---
From: powerhousepu b@aol.com
To: ilforno@sbcglobal. net <ilforno@sbcglobal. net>
Sent Mon, Dec 6, 202'13:21 gm
Subject Fwd: Barley Barn Tap House, Murray

HiScott,

So pls have a look at our proposed TAP house, lt will be Beer only and serve no food so it should assist nearby
restaurants. The patio(s) will be a fun draw to the district as well.

lf you like the project which has been approved by HDC but being appealed by some of the eternal hard line residents. lt
would be much appreciated if you could send a letter of support addressing:

powerhousepub@ao l.com

Monday, January 3,202212:21 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn Support Pizzeria Classico #14

1

It would benefit the historic district

Page 1081

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



As a long long time business owner on Sutbr St and close neighbor you are not alarmed with concems of parking
because this protect is already surrounded by public and my private pad(ing at PowerHouse including my new lease of
the Eagles lot and small size of the space .(2500 Sq Feet)

Thanks br your support, Munay

2

Page 1082

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



The FireHouse Gift and Clothlng Boutique has been on Sutter St. for ovcr 30 years. We have seen
many chan3es and belteve the addltlon of the Barley garn Tap House wlll be a great addiflon to
the hlstoric dlstrict. We are especlally appreclatlve of the addltlonal parklng thls proJect will
provide for its customers.

-J}-**.g. -.

Owner- FlreHouse 710 SutterSt. Folsom Ca, 95630

tJ4,ar.- ()

Page 1083

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

powerhousepu b@aol.com
Monday, January 3,202212:22 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn support letter #15/ Sutter St biz-Rainbow Bridge Jewlers

CAUTION; This emall originated from outslde of the organization. Do not cllck links or open attachments unless you recognlze the
sender and know the content is safe.

---Original Message---
From: powerhousepu b@aol.com
To: powerhousepub@aol.com
Sent: Mon, Dec 13, 2021 1:34 pm
Subject Re: Barley Barn support letter #15/ Sutter St biz-Rainbow Bridge Jewler

To whom it may concern:
We are wdting in support of the proposal for the development of the site adjacent to the Powerhouse Pub on Sutter St.
We have seen the rendering of the proposed building and surrounding grounds and are in favor of the improvements. The
site has high visibility at the eastern entrance to the Historic District and would provide a more welcoming view than the
existing one.
Aside from the upgrade of the building itself, the idea of family-focused indoor and outdoor seating areas during the day
seems to be a real asset to the Historic District. Wth the additional parking provided by the lease of a nearby parking lot,
the residential neighborhood should not be impacted by overflow parking.
We are longtime business owners and residents in the Historic District and have found the owner, Murray Weaver, to be

a good neighbor and a very generous supporter of Folsom's historic district.

Dorothy Cormack
Jim Kelly

Rainbow Bridge Jewelers
721 Sutter Street
Folsom, CA 95630
915.985.7618
ra i n bowbrldg eJewelers.com

I

Page 1084

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



trtplo4 t
r. y'nr1n\r,\uiteo

I

lr,r 1-1 

' 
t-, a, *

To Whom it May Concern:

After looking over the proposal for the Barley Barn, I am excited about this project. The patio will be

such an asset to the historic District and the fact there is no food will help all the restaurants in old
town. lt was also great that they had a great solution for parking and I have always appreciated the golf
cart that the Powerhouse uses to get people to park in the parking garage. I always see people utilizing
it. Overall, this Barley Barn Tap house can only improve our downtown area and benefit all other
businesses and patrons. Not to mention another wonderful asset to offer to my guests at hotel.

Feel free to call me at 915-716-5555.

Thank youl

Enid Baldock

Hampton lnn & Suites

155 Placerville Rd

Folsom, CA 95530

Page 1085

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Steven Banks

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

powerhousepu b@aol.com
Monday, January 3,202212:28 PM

Steven Banks

Fwd: Barley Barn Support letter #18 Plank Restaurant, Historic District

€AUTION: This emall orlglnated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

HiMurry

Great conversation this week. Thank you for sharing your revised vision for your space. Although I generally have
concerns about parking, those concerns are generalized and are reflective of any given situation in the historic district.
\Mth that said, I believe your revised, beer only, taphouse will be a welcome addition to the district.

Sincerely,

MichaelSanson
Owner- Plank Craft Kitchen + Bar
608 Sutter Street
Folsom CA 95630

Owner- Rock-N-Fire Restaurant
1010 Riley Street#4
Folsom CA 95630

From: powerhousepub@aol.com <powerhousepub@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 22,2021 11:36 AM
To: Michael Sanson <mike@plankfolsom.com>
Gc: moehirani@hotmail.com
Subject Fwd: Barley Bam Tap House, Murray

Mike,

Enjoyed our visit and look forward to a mutually beneficial relationship. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns as a next door neighbor.

Thanks a bunch for any word of support for the Tap House project.

Happy Holidays, Murray 916 6621327

1

Page 1086

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Attachment 13

Barley Barn Tap House Economic Snapshot
Received December 20, 2021

Page 1087

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



Folsom Barley Barn - Economic lm cts Snapshot

Taxable Salesl Project Assessed Value Annual Payrolla

oto
I

-.41

-t/lt
I

1. lncludes direct sales plus appro<imately $35).000 in sales lrom partnering local food service estabtishments.
2. City sales tax rate is 1%.
3. The City of Folsotn receives approxirrately 21 percent of the 1 percent ad valorem property tax.
4. Reflecb increase of 9 full time eguivalent pcitiorrs 6 compared b existing establishment.
5. Total income reflects a multiplier of an additional 0.51 of krcome within Sacramenb County on top of annual payroll.

Eslimated Annqal Taxable Sales

Existing Proposed Difference
$0.1M $1.2M $1.0M

Estimated Propertv Assessed Value

Existi ng
s788,400

Proposed
$1.588,400
7o lncrease

Difference
$800.000

101%

Estimated Ann ual Pavrol I

Existing
$24,000

Proposed
$400,000

l/o ltrcrease

D ifference
$376,000

1567'/,

Sales Taxes (City)2 Property Taxes (City)3 Total lncomes

aoI

Estimated Annual Sales Tax to Citv

Existing Proposed Difference
I 10,300$1,200

Estimated Annual Propertv Tax to Citr{

Existing Proposed Difference
$1,700 s3.400 51 700

100'L9'. lncrease

Estimated Total lncome

Existing
$36,000

P roposed
s607 000

o/o lncrease

D if f erence
s571 000

1586"2b

Sources: Barley Bam proponent, City of Folsom, Sacrarnento County, lMpLAN and EpS.
Page 1088

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



DRAFT
Table 2
Folsom Barley Barn
Economic lmpact Analysis
Delailed Annual Economic lmpacts of the Ongoing Proiect Opentions (Rounded 2021$)

Activity/lmpact Gategories Source Direct

Key Input
Ongoing Project FullTime Equivalent (FTE) Emptoyees

Annual Ongoing Operating lmpacts

Sacramento Gounty lncome ['ll
lncome [21
Total Sacramento Gounty lncome

TableA-3 I

$400,000
$4oo,ooo

lmpact Type

lndircct lnduced

$97,000
197,000

Total
furnual lncome

lmpacts

s6{r7,000
$607,000

$110,000
$110,000

Sacramento Gounty Employment

911fi

Source: IMPLAN, 2019 Dataset; Barley Barn; EpS. sannav2

[1] Analpis based on Sacramento County data. Output is the amount of business expenditures on goods and services retained wjthin the
local economy.

[2] lncludes employee compensation, proprietors income, and other income (proftts, rents, and royalties].
[3] Reflecb stabilized operational employment Project. Employment includes both full-time and part-time workers.

@byEPst2m/m21

Page 1089

01/11/2022 Item No.15.



DRAFT
Table I
Folsom Barley Bam
Economic lmpac,l Aralysis
Summary of One-Time and Ongoing lmpacts (Rounded 2021fl

Activityllmpact Categories Amount

One-Time Gonstuction Jobs (Job Years) [2]

lncrease
lncrease in Annual Ongoing Operational Jobs (AnnualAverage) [41 11

lncrease in Total Annual Public Sector Tax Revenue [5] $12,000

Source: lMPl-AN,2019 Dataset; Barley Barn; EPS.

[1] lncludes direct and indirect impacb.

[2] Employment includes both full-time and part-time workers. Job years refer to the
number of jobs in each year summed over the entire consfuction period of the Project.

[3] Includes direct, indirec't, and induced impacts of the anticipated land uses in the Prolect-
[4] Reflects Strabilized Operational employment for the Project. Refer to Table A-1 for details.

Employment includes both full-time and part-time workers.

.0M
7

all

One-Time Ecorromic lmpacts

Increased Arrrrual Ongoirrg Econonric !mpacts

Municipal Tax Revenueslncreased Annual Ongoing Ci

tuepared by EPS 122U2O21

Page 1090

01/11/2022 Item No.15.


	Top
	01/11/2022 Item No.1.	Approval of December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	01-11 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF 12-14-21

	01/11/2022 Item No.2.	Resolution No. 10758 – A Resolution of the City Council Making Findings to Continue Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361
	01-11 Staff Report RES 10758 - Continue Teleconferencing Options for Public Meetings Under AB 361

	01/11/2022 Item No.3.	Resolution No. 10779 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Rescinding Resolution No. 10167 and Amending Attachment No. 1 to Resolution No. 8187 Relating to Governance of the Retirement Board of Authority
	01-11 Staff Report RES 10779 Governance of the Retirement Board of Authority

	01/11/2022 Item No.4.	Resolution No. 10781 – A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Sacramento Regional Office of Homeland Security Grant in the Amount of $149,820 and Appropriation of Funds
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10781 PD HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

	01/11/2022 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10782 - A Resolution Approving the Name of Prospector Park, Formerly Known as Neighborhood Park #3 in the Folsom Plan Area
	01-11 Staff Report RES 10782 - Approving Name of Prospector Park FKA Neighborhood Park #3

	01/11/2022 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10783 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Appointing a Director and an Alternate Director to the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund  Board of Directors
	01-11 Staff Report RES 10783 - Appointment of Garcia and Wang to NCCSIF

	01/11/2022 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10784 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Consulting Services for the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Project and Appropriation of Funds and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for the Project
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10784 CONSULTING FOR FOLSOM RESERVOIR AND MOA

	01/11/2022 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10785 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with McGuire and Hester for the Design-Assist and Construction of the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project and Appropriation of Funds
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10785 DESIGN ASSIST NATOMA ALLEY SEWER REHAB

	01/11/2022 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10786 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 10296 to Enact the Annual Inflationary Adjustment for the Housing Trust Fund Fee
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10786 AMEND RES 10296 TO ENACT ADJUSTMENT FEE FOR HOUSING TRUST FUND

	01/11/2022 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10787 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Always Paving, Inc. DBA General Construction for Construction of the Environmental and Water Resources Department On-Call Trench Repair Asphalt Paving Restoration Project and Appropriation of Funds
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10787 ON-CALL TRENCH REPAIR ASPHALT PAVING RESTORATION

	01/11/2022 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10788 - A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Opposing SB 262 (Hertzberg) Bail
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10788 OPPOSING SB 262 BAIL

	01/11/2022 Item No.12.	City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Amended Improvement Area No. 3 and Improvement Area No. 7 Ordinance No. 1321 – An Uncodified Ordinance Levying a Special Tax for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 3 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second Reading and Adoption)  Ordinance No. 1322 – An Uncodified Ordinance Levying Special Taxes for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 and Following Fiscal Years Solely within and Relating to Improvement Area No. 7 within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (Second Reading and Adoption)
	01-11 STAFF REPORT CFD 23 ORD 1321 AND 1322 AMNEDED IMPROVEMENT AREAS 3 AND 7

	01/11/2022 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10780 - A Resolution to Approve a Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map and Minor Administrative Modification for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision Project
	01-11 STAFF REPORT RES 10780 TOLL BROTHERS
	CC Presentation Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 TSM (PN 20-267) 1-11-22

	01/11/2022 Item No.14.	Public Hearing No. 3 Under the California Voting Rights Act Regarding the Composition of the City’s Voting Districts Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10010
	01-11 STAFF REPORT PUBLIC HEARING NO. 3 VOTING DISTRICTS

	01/11/2022 Item No.15.	Appeal by Bob Delp, Folsom Railroad Block Developer, LLC, and the Historic Folsom Residents Association of Decisions by the Historic District Commission Approving a Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for the Barley Barn Tap House project (PN 19-174) located at 608 ½ Sutter Street and Determination that the Project is Exempt from CEQA
	01-11 STAFF REPORT APPEAL OF HD DECISION OF BARLEY BARN TAP HOUSE

	Bottom

